

Finding Aid for the Max Fink Papers

Special Collections and University Archives Stony Brook University Libraries

Frank Melville Jr. Memorial Library, E-2320 Stony Brook University Stony Brook, NY 11794-3323 United States

Telephone: 631.632.7119

Fax: 631.632.1829

URI: http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/special-collections-university-archives

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.	Preface	3
II.	Collection Overview	4
III.	Administrative Information	5
IV.	Chronology of Max Fink	6
V.	Biographical Note	10
VI.	Scope and Content Note	12
VII.	Arrangement: Series Outline and Descriptions	17
VIII.	Box and Folder Inventory	
	Series 1: Biographical Files	23
	Series 2: Published Works	37
	Series 3: Research Files and Unpublished Works	100
	Series 4: Professional Activities	181
	Series 5: Correspondence	249
	Series 6: Convulsive Therapy (journal)	456
	Series 7: Medical Literature Files	491
	Series 8: Visual Materials	568
IX.	Associated Material: Books	597
X.	Subject Terms	599

I. Preface

On a visit to my home in 2006, Drs. Edward Shorter and David Healy, writing their book *Shock Therapy: A History of Electroconvulsive Treatment in Mental Illness* suggested that I place my files in the Special Collections at Stony Brook University. They were accepted in 2007 and I am very grateful to Kristen Nyitray, the university archivist, for her enthusiasm and personal interest in developing these archives.

Max Fink, M.D. June 2017

II. Collection Overview

Title: Max Fink Papers

Collection Number: University Archives, Faculty and Staff Collections: 2140.

Creator: Fink, Max, 1923 -

Repository: Special Collections and University Archives, Stony Brook University Libraries

Date Coverage: c1880 to 2019

Extent: 250 linear feet (467 boxes; five map file drawers)

Languages: English, German, French, Greek, Spanish, Hungarian, and Russian.

Abstract: Max Fink, MD is a world leading expert and defender of electroconvulsive therapy (ECT). His studies of ECT began at Hillside Hospital in 1952 and he has published broadly on predictors of outcome in ECT, effects of seizures on (electroencephalogram) EEG and speech, hypotheses of the mode of action, and how to achieve an effective treatment. In 1979, he published what medical historian Edward Shorter and internationally recognized psychiatrist David Healy called the "definitive medical text on electroconvulsive shock."

The Max Fink Papers include 250 linear feet (467 boxes) of materials dating from c1880 through 2019. Contents include: research files; manuscripts; published works; correspondence; grant reports; and visual materials relating to the research and study of convulsive therapy (electroshock), catatonia, melancholia; pharmaco-electroencephalography, and psychopharmacology.

III. Administrative Information

Preferred Citation

[Item description], Max Fink Papers, Series [], Box [], Folder [], Special Collections and University Archives, Stony Brook University Libraries.

Provenance

Gift of Max Fink to the Stony Brook Foundation; received in a series of accessions between 2006 and 2019.

Terms of Access

The bulk of the Max Fink Papers is open for research by appointment. Restricted material is denoted with an asterisk (*).

Rights and Permissions

Consent by Stony Brook University Libraries and the Stony Brook Foundation to access the papers does not address copyright issues that may affect publication rights. It is the sole responsibility of the user to investigate the copyright status of any given work and to seek and obtain permission where needed prior to distribution or publication.

Processing Information

The archival processing of the collection and cataloging was conducted between 2006 and 2017. Finding aid compiled by Kristen J. Nyitray, September 2017. Last update: April 4, 2019.

Accruals and Additive Material

Accruals are added to this collection.

IV. Chronology of Max Fink

1923: born January 16 in Vienna, Austria

1924: immigrated to the United States

1939-1942: studied at University College, University Heights Campus, New York University;

B.A. cum laude, with Honors in Biology

1939-1942: elected Phi Beta Kappa and Alpha Pi

1939-1942: received Christopher Coates Biology Prize

1939-1942: received Phi Lambda Upsilon Chemistry Prize, New York University

1942-1945: studied at New York University College of Medicine; M.D.

1945-1946: Morrisania City Hospital, Rotating Internship

1946: certified, Diplomate, National Board of Medical Examiners

1946: licensed, Practice of Medicine and Surgery, New York

1946-1947: Captain, U.S. Army Medical Corps

1946-1947: School of Military Neuropsychiatry, Fort Sam Houston; Chief, NP Clinical Service,

Fort Knox Station Hospital

1947-1948: ship surgeon, Grace Line

1948: ship surgeon: American Export Line

1948-1949: Montefiore Hospital, Residency in Neuropsychiatry

1948-1953: certificate in Psychoanalysis for Physicians from the William Alanson White

Institute of Psychoanalysis

1949: married Martha Gross (3 children)

1949-1951: Bellevue Psychiatric Hospital, Residencies in Neurology, Psychiatry

1952: board certified in Neurology: Diplomate, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology

1952: resident, Psychiatry, Hillside Hospital

1952-1954: assistant in Neurology, New York University

1953: received certificate, Psychoanalysis for Physicians

1953: received certificate, William Alanson White Institute of Psychoanalysis

1953: Fellow in Neuropsychiatry, National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis, Mt. Sinai and Hillside Hospitals

1954: board certified, Psychiatry; Diplomat, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology

1954-1959: staff neurologist, Long Island Jewish Hospital

1954-1962: member, Nassau Neuropsychiatric Society

1954-1962: associate attending neurologist, North Shore Hospital

1954-1962: director, Department of Experimental Psychiatry, Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, NY

1956: Electroshock Research Association Award

1957-1958: secretary, American Psychiatric Association (APA)

1954-1958: opened private practice, Neurology and Psychiatry, 275 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck, NY

1958: A. E. Bennett Psychiatric Research Award, Society of Biological Psychiatry

1959: appointed president, Nassau Neuropsychiatric Society

1962: appointed research professor of psychiatry, Washington University

1962: licensed, Practice of Medicine and Surgery, Missouri

1962-1965: consultant, Committee on Clinical Drug Evaluation, Psychopharmacology Service Center, NIMH

1962-1966: Division of Mental Diseases, State of Missouri

1962-1966: director, Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, St. Louis, MO

1962: elected chairman, American Psychiatric Association (APA) Section on Brain Function and Behavior

1962-1966: research professor of psychiatry, Washington University

1963-1966: professor of psychiatry, University of Missouri

1965-1973: attending psychiatrist, Metropolitan Hospital Medical Center

1966: appointed research professor of psychiatry at New York Medical College

1966-1973: professor of psychiatry, New York Medical College

1966-1973: director, Division of Biological Psychiatry, New York Medical College

1966-1973: attending psychiatrist, Flower and Fifth Avenue Hospitals

1966-1973: attending psychiatrist, Bird S. Coler Hospital

1968-1971: elected secretary, American Psychopathological Association

1968: visiting professor, University of Istanbul

1969: visiting professor, University of Istanbul

1969: visiting professor, National Institute of Neurology of Mexico

1969: honorary member, Societe Royale de Medecine Mentale de Belgique

1970-1973: consultant, Bureau of Drugs, Food and Drug Administration

1971-1972: elected vice president, American Psychopathological Association

1971-1973: consulting psychiatrist, Grasslands Hospital

1972-1974: consultant, VA-NIMH-SAODAP Collaborative Studies in Opiate Dependence

1972-1981: consulting psychiatrist, V.A. Hospital, Northport, NY

1972-1997: appointed Professor of Psychiatry and Neurology, Stony Brook University

1972-1973: president elect, American Psychopathological Association

1972-2000: contributing editor, Comprehensive Psychiatry; Current Developments in

Psychopharmacology; Directions in Psychopharmacology

1973-1974: elected president, American Psychopathological Association

1973: Alpha Omega Alpha, New York University

1973: member, Suffolk County District Branch of the New York Academy of Medicine;

American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP)

1974: Samuel W. Hamilton Award, American Psychopathological Association

1974-1979: consulting psychiatrist, Central Islip Psychiatric Center

1975-1978: contributing editor, Psychopharmacologia

1975-1978: member, American Psychiatric Association's task forces on ECT

1976: visiting professor, University of California at Irvine

1976-1983: director, Division of Clinical Sciences, Long Island Research Institute

1977-1980: consultant, V.A. Merit Review Board on the Behavioral Sciences

1977-1981: contributing editor, Clinical Pharmacology & Therapeutics

1978-1981: contributing editor, Sleep & Wakefulness

1979: author, Convulsive Therapy: Theory and Practice

1979: Anna Monika Foundation Prize for Contributions to the Study of Endogenous Depression

1980-1981: consultant, German BGA Commission on Pharmaco-EEG

1980-1982: consultant, NIMH Committee on Collaborative ECT Project

1980-1982: consultant, National Academy of Sciences-National Research Council

1980-1992: contributing editor, *Psychiatric Journal*, University of Ottawa

1980-1999: contributing editor, Journal of Clinical Psychiatry

1980-1997: attending psychiatrist, University Hospital, Stony Brook University

1981-1982: consultant, Committee on Toxicology-Anticholinergic Drugs Panel

1981-1984: Vice President, Fellowship Association for Convulsive Therapy International Pharmaco-EEG (Group (IPEG)

1981-2005: attending psychiatrist, Department of Psychiatry, Long Island Jewish-Hillside Medical Center

1983: Taylor Manor Hospital Psychiatric Award

1983-1997: contributing editor, Neuropsychobiology

1983-1997: associate editor, Pharmaco-EEG

1984-1994: founding editor, Convulsive Therapy (now titled Journal of ECT)

1986: Laszlo Meduna Prize of the Hungarian National Institute for Nervous and Mental Disease

1986: consultant, U.S. Army Workshop on the Feasibility of Using Incapacitating Agents Against Terrorists

1986-1990: Fellowship Association for Convulsive Therapy International Pharmaco-EEG (Group (IPEG)

1986-1990: Councillor, Fellowship Association for Convulsive Therapy International Pharmaco-EEG (Group (IPEG)

1987-1990: member, American Psychiatric Association's task forces on ECT

1988: Gold Medal Award of the Society of Biological Psychiatry

1988: visiting professor, Organon Special Visiting Lectureship, Netherlands

1988-1990: consultant, American Psychiatric Association Task Force on Electroconvulsive Therapy

1988-1990: member, Task Force on Electroconvulsive Therapy, 1988-1990

1988-2003: contributing editor, Neuropsychiatry, Neuropsychology & Behavioral Neurology

1992: "Teacher of the Year," Department of Psychiatry, Stony Brook University

1992: "Teacher of the Year," Department of Psychiatry, Stony Brook University

1995: Lifetime Achievement Award, Psychiatric Times and CME, Inc.

1995: chairman, Task Force on Ambulatory ECT, Association for Convulsive Therapy

1995: editorial board, Journal of ECT

1996: "Teacher of the Year," Department of Psychiatry, Stony Brook University

1996: member, Society of Biological Psychiatry

1996: Lifetime Achievement Award, Society of Biological Psychiatry

1997: moved to the Long Island Jewish Hillside Hospital to organize a government supported 4-hospital collaborative program examining continuation treatments in patients with major depression after successful ECT

1997-present: professor emeritus, Stony Brook University

1998: Arrigo Prize for Lifetime Achievement in Neurophysiology, University of Pavia

1998-2005: professor of psychiatry, Albert Einstein College of Medicine

1999: author, Electroshock: Restoring the Mind

2000: honorary fellow, Association for Convulsive Therapy International Pharmaco-EEG Group (IPEG)

2002-2005: chairman, Task Force on ECT

Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP)

Deutsche EEG Gesellschaft

International Brain Research Organization (IBRO)

International Society for Psychoneuroendocrinology

Instituto de Psiquatria y Psicologia de Montevideo

World Federation of Societies of Biological Psychiatry

2003: co-author, Catatonia: A Clinician's Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment

2004: co-author, Ethics in Electroconvulsive Therapy

2006: co-author, Melancholia: The Diagnosis, Pathophysiology, and Treatment of Depressive Illness

2006: honorary member, Associazione Italiana per la Terapia Elettroconvulsivante (AITEC)

2006: honorary member, European Forum for Electroconvulisve Therapy (EFFECT)

2008: honorary advisory board, Acta Psychiatrica Scandinavica

2010: co-author, Endocrine Psychiatry

2011: William Salmon Medal from the New York Academy of Medicine

2013: author, Rediscovering Catatonia: The Biography of a Treatable Syndrome

2017: Max Fink Papers opened for research at Stony Brook University

2018: co-author, The Madness of Fear

2019: Burlingame Award and Lecture, Institute for Living, CT

V. Biographical Note

Max Fink received his M.D. from New York University College of Medicine in 1945. He served as a medical officer in the U.S. Army (1946-1947) and is certified as a specialist in neurology (1952), psychoanalysis (1953), and psychiatry (1954). He was appointed Research Professor of Psychiatry at Washington University in 1962, and then at New York Medical College (1966 to 1972), and since 1972 at Stony Brook University. In 1997 he became Prefessor Emeritus. Between 1997 and 2005, he joined the faculty of the Long Island Jewish Hillside Hospital and the faculty at Albert Einstein College of Medicine.

His studies of ECT began at Hillside Hospital in 1952, and he has published broadly on predictors of outcome in electroconvulsive therapy (ECT), effects of seizures on electroencephalograms (EEGs) and speech, hypotheses of the mode of action, and how to achieve an effective treatment. The introduction of psychoactive drugs led to quantitative studies of drug effects on EEGs. With support from the National Institute of Mental Health (NIHM), digital computer analysis methods were developed. He was a principal participant in the Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU) program from 1959 to 1980.

Dr. Fink is a pioneer in the study of drugs of abuse. He began testing LSD in 1953. In the 1960s he turned his attention to opioids and marijuana. In psychopharmacology, he established a classification of psychoactive drugs by digital computer analysis of EEG and has contributed to the effects of narcotic antagonists and of cannabis. In the 1970s, he compared the effects of marijuana grown in Mississippi to hashish made in Greece. One outcome of his studies was the recognition that naloxone and cyclazocine could be used in the treatment of opioid overdose and dependence. His research eventually led him to establish a classification of psychoactive drugs by digital computer analysis of EEG and has contributed to the effects of narcotic antagonists and of cannabis. In more recent years, Dr. Fink's research has centered on psychopathology, the syndromes of catatonia and melancholia. By his own account, Dr. Fink refers to his large body of work as a clinical researcher as "an unusual record." He considers his career to span 65 years, beginning as a medical trainee when he demonstrated that penicillin, then an experimental drug, was more effective than sulfa for patients with empyema. His study was published in the 1948 edition of *Rubin's Diseases of the Chest*.

In 1984, he founded *Convulsive Therapy* (now the *Journal of ECT*), a quarterly scientific journal, published by Raven Press (renamed Journal of ECT). From 1975 to 1978, and again from 1987 to 1990, he was a member of the Task Forces on Electroconvulsive Therapy of the American Psychiatric Association. In 1995-1996, he chaired the Task Force on Ambulatory ECT of the Association for Convulsive Therapy. In 1994, with NIMH support he organized the CORE study program with Charles Kellner as Principal Investigator, which studied continuation therapies after ECT and compared the benefits and risks of different electrode placements. The group has published 17 reports establishing new standards for effective ECT.

He has received many prize awards for his research in ECT and in EEG, including including the Electroshock Research Award (1956), the A.E. Bennnett award of the Society of Biological Psychiatry (1958), the Anna Monika Prize award for research into depressive illness (1979), the Laszlo Meduna Prize of the Hungarian National Institute for Nervous and Mental Disease (1986), the Gold Medal award of the Society of Biological Psychiatry (1988), and Lifetime Achievement Awards of the Psychiatric Times (1995), and the Thomas William Salmon Award in Psychiatry (2011).

Dr. Fink is the author of over 800 articles and several books. His publications include *Convulsive Therapy: Theory and Practice* (1979); *Electroshock: Restoring the Mind* (1999); *Ethics In Electroconvulsive Therapy* (2004), with Jan-Otto Ottosson; *Catatonia: A Clinician's Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment* (2003); *Melancholia: The Diagnosis, Pathophysiology and Treatment of Depressive Disorders* (2006) with Michael A. Taylor, *Endocrine Psychiatry* (2010) with the historian Edward Shorter, *Rediscovering Catatonia: The Biography of a Treatable Syndrome* (2013), and *The Madness of Fear* (2018) with the historian Edward Shorter.

Education and Certifications

New York University College of Medicine, M.D., 1945.

Residency training at Montefiore Hospital, 1946-1947; Bellevue Psychiatric Hospital, 1948-1951; Hillside Hospital (now Long Island Jewish Hillside Hospital), 1952; Mount Sinai Hospital (New York), 1953.

Certified in Neurology, American Board of Neurology and Psychiatry, 1952.

Certificate in Psychoanalysis, William Alanson White Institute of Psychiatry, 1953.

Certified in Psychiatry, American Board of Neurology and Psychiatry, 1954.

Academic Positions

Director, Division of Experimental Psychiatry, Hillside Hospital, 1954-1962.

Research Professor, Washington University, St. Louis, 1962-1966 (Director, Missouri Institute of Psychiatry).

Professor of Psychiatry, New York Medical College, 1966-1972.

Professor of Psychiatry and Neurology, SUNY at Stony Brook 1972-1997; Professor Emeritus, 1997- .

Professor of Psychiatry, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, 1998-2005.

Research Interests

Convulsive therapy (electroshock): mechanisms of action; ethics.

Catatonia.

Melancholia.

Pharmaco-electroencephalography.

Psychopharmacology.

VI. Scope and Content Note

The collection contains Max Fink's original research files, manuscripts, writings, and audiovisual items that document the full span of his life's work. It includes material about his education, early medical training, experimental research studies and data, scholarly writings, and professional activities.

He graduated from New York University, College of Medicine in June 1945 and spent the next seven years in military service and in training in neurology, psychiatry and psychoanalysis. Dr. Fink began his academic writing in 1950, as a resident at Bellevue Psychiatric Center in New York, and continues to contribute to the medical literature today. These writings are part of the collecton.

Neurology

During his residency training, Dr. Fink was introduced to the research field of "simultaneous sensory stimulation," and published a dozen reports beginning in 1950, including sensory tests that are now part of the neurological examination of "soft signs." He was trained in percutaneous carotid angiography while at Montefiore Hospital in 1948-1949, and two publications of that experience are in the literature.

Electroencephalography

In a fellowship in 1953, Dr. Fink trained in EEG, established a laboratory at Hillside Hospital, and used the EEG to measure the changes induced by electroshock, insulin coma, and psychoactive drugs. In 1959, he was among the first to use an electronic frequency analyzer to describe the changes in EEG. His research team in St. Louis in 1963 developed a "Quantitative EEG" analysis (QEEG) using digital computer methods, laying the foundation for the science of pharmaco-electroencephalography. Unpublished digital programs are located in the collection. For two decades, Dr. Fink's publications were central to the developments in this field. A critical argument developed on the relationship between EEG studies of animals and man and their relevance for human psychopharmacology research. Pharmacologists argued that studies in man were too expensive and riskful and that animal trails in mice, rate, guinea pigs, cats and dogs offered information relevant to human trials. The collection contains published and unpublished essays of established and new psychoactive drugs, and the records the society that was subsequently formed, the International Pharmaco- EEG Group (IPEG).

ECT (Electroconvulsive Therapy)

Original research articles in convulsive therapy appear in three periods. Studies at Hillside Hospital (1952-1962) sought to explain why electroconvulsive therapy (ECT) was effective and for whom. Electroencephalography (EEG) and cerebrospinal fluid (CSF) studies of patients during the course of ECT were supplemented by studies of predictors of outcome, social factors, language changes, and neuropsychological tests. A study of ECT and sham ECT found ECT

effective for physiologic changes, not a psychological placebo effect. Many of these studies are unique in the literature.

A second period (1966-1972) at the New York Medical College examined the technical effects of electrode placement and frequency of treatment (MMECT) on behavior and EEG. The EEG measures were based on innovative digital computerized processing and confirmed the importance of neurophysiologic changes as central to the behavioral change in ECT. These findings were re-affirmed in 1996 in the *Archives of General Psychiatry*. These ECT studies were part of a large program in examining the EEG effects of psychoactive drugs, and in assessing the pharmacology of opioids, opioid antagonists, and cannabis.

The third period (1973 to 1997) at Stony Brook focused on issues of monitoring seizures, defining effective treatments, broadening the indications for ECT use, enquiring on the interactions of drugs and ECT, continuation ECT, and optimizing clinical practice. Much effort has gone into examining the neuroendocrine correlates of the electroshock process.

Original research reports reflect numerous studies undertaken in perceptual neurology (the Face-Hand Test), quantitative pharmaco-electroencephalography in psychopharmacology, and clinical psychopharmacology. The clinical studies examined standard psychoactive drugs but were exemplary in their assessment of hallucinogens, anticholinergic compounds, opioids, opioid antagonists, and cannabis. The assessment of new drugs using methods of pharmaco-EEG represents an extensive body of work between 1957 and 1980. Detailed studies of opioids, opioid antagonists, and cannabis were reported between 1966 and 1980.

Beginning in 1990, retrospective and prospective studies of the incidence of catatonia, its treatment, and essays that led the DSM-IV committees to recognize catatonia as a syndrome separate from schizophrenia were new explorations of a derivative of the experience with ECT.

The efficacy of the inhalant anesthetic flurothyl (hexafluoro-diethyl ether) that produced seizures was compared to ECT in 1959-62, concluding that the efficacy of the two treatments were equivalent. Flurothyl was discarded. In 2013, the studies were re-evaluated concluding that flurothyl offered an efficient treatment with lesser effects on cognition. Reappraisal was recommended.

Theories of Convulsive Therapy

A central interest of the studies of ECT has been in understanding its mode of action. In the first period, emphasis was placed on the persistent neurophysiologic effects of seizures and their interaction with the defensive psychological processes of denial and displacement. An analysis of the effects of anticholinergic drugs on EEG and behavior as well as cerebrospinal fluid studies argued for a cholinergic mechanism in ECT.

Stimulated by this interest, an international conference in the *Psychobiology of Convulsive Therapy* was funded by the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) and held in 1972. The

conferees reviewed the three principal hypotheses of the action of ECT at the time: amnesia, brain neurohumoral mechanisms, and neurophysiologic change.

Dysfunction in neuroendocrine measures in the severe mentally ill, especially in those who were referred for ECT, and the reversal of these measures by ECT, led to the neuroendocrine hypothesis, which remains the central hypothesis today. Examination of the kindling hypothesis led to a report discrediting this effort.

A review of the effects of ECT in delusional disorders led to the appreciation that ECT is an effective anti-delusional agent. All prior theories focused on the antidepressant effects of ECT. In this effort, a broader view was taken, arguing that ECT is effective as antidepressant and antipsychotic (as well as anti-manic and anti-catatonic). The present hypothesis seeks to integrate these multiple effects.

ECT and Insulin Coma

Beginning in 1954, research studies of ECT were pointed to understanding the mode of action and in improving the actual clinical practice. The reports in the 1950s and early 1960s reflect the science. A random assignment study of patients referred for insulin coma (ICT) to either ICT or chlorpromazine, published in *The Journal of the American Medical* Association (*JAMA*) in 1958, showed that CPZ was as effective as ICT and was instrumental in ending the ICT era.

In examining the mechanism of ECT, Dr. Fink established a collaborative research team of psychiatrists (Donald Klein, Martin Green, John Kramer), psychologists (Robert L. Kahn, Max Pollack, Ira Belmont, Nathaniel Siegel) and technicians. The publications in the 1950s and 1960s reflect the collaboration of this rich team. The major research projects in ECT at Hillside are documented and published in the book *Convulsive Therapy: Theory and Practice* (1979).

Between 1962 and 1966, Dr. Fink established a collaboration in St. Louis and the principal studies (mostly psychopharmacology and pharmaco-EGG) were done with Turan Itil. In 1966, he returned to New York and re-established a new team focused on ECT, pharmaco-EGG, and drugs with abuse potential (opioids and cannabis).

Second Series of ECT Studies

From 1967 to 1973, Dr. Fink researched different electrode placements in NIMH-supported studies at New York Medical College. These studies established knowledge about electrode placement and multiple monitored ECT, EEG differences, and the EEG as a monitor if seizures.

ECT: Books and Reports

A volume of proceedings of the 1972 *Psychobiology of Convulsive Therapy* conference was published in 1974. The textbook (citation 69) was a well-accepted single authored text, translated into Japanese, and was awarded the Anna Monika Prize in 1980.

The reports of two task forces of the APA became established standards for US practice. The quarterly journal and the video for professionals were aimed at educating professional audiences. The video for patients provides a reliable standard of information for patients and their families considering a course of ECT. The task force report on Ambulatory ECT published in 1996 is the established standard for this therapy.

ECT: Reviews

Reviews of experience with ECT have been invited as part of texts, or as individual efforts designed to assess the experience. The invited special number of *Seminars in Psychiatry* was such a review, with the contributors mainly Dr. Fink's associates at New York Medical College. The Task Force reports and the textbook were significant reviews of experience.

Public questions in the 1970s, whether electroshock warranted continued use, led to invited reviews to evaluate the treatment's safety and efficacy. Reviews in the past decade evaluate other applications of the ECT process. These efforts lay the basis for the present application of ECT in mania, catatonia, delusional disorders, therapy-resistant depression, and schizophrenia. The same emphasis is seen in editorials and other writings.

ECT: Editorials

As the science of psychiatry unfolds, new ideas and experimental data can be brought to the attention of readers in "opinion pieces". The journal *Convulsive Therapy* provided an opportunity to comment on progress in practice. Ideas that warranted a broader audience were presented in general psychiatric journal. Many were "invited" comments, to be published in association with an original article.

ECT: Letters

Letters provide a venue for opinion pieces. Cited letters authored by Dr. Fink were written to clarify the role of ECT, and usually appeared after the original article.

ECT: Book Reviews

Reviews of new books provide an opportunity to relate the author's work to progress in the profession. The journal *Convulsive Therapy* sought to review all books with reference to ECT.

Psychopharmacology

Beginning in 1953, clinical trials and EEG studies of new psychoactive drugs began at Hillside Hospital. Dr. Fink's team assayed new compounds for their clinical application and developed the pharmaco-EEG method to predict clinical activity, optimal dosing, and classification of drug. The publications are extensive, both as to their clinical trials, treatment efficacy, effects on psychological tests, language, and behavior. The studies include hallucinogens, deliriants, antipsychotic, antidepressants and anxiolytic agents.

The NIMH Psychopharmacology Service Center under Jonathan O. Cole established a clinical committee to oversee and develop an Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Program (ECDEU). Dr.

Fink was a member of that group and responsible for the application of EEG methods to classify and identify psychoactive compounds.

Important studies of the amobarbital test for denial, lactate infusion test for panic disorder, and identification of behaviorally active peptides are located in the files. The first recognition of the withdrawal effects for imipramine was also published.

A central controversy in psychopharmacology was whether animal trials were sufficient to predict the clinical profiles of psychoactive compounds. The controversy was highlighted by clinical evidence that imipramine acted as an anticholinergic compounds in man but not in animals. A conference was held in Washington in 1966 (proceedings published in 1969) that offered an opportunity to assess this argument. The findings were published in the book Anticholinergic Drugs, edited by Philip Bradley and Dr. Fink. The collection contains the submissions and meeting proceedings.

Psychopathology

In studying the indications for ECT, it became obvious that the designation that the principal indication for ECT was major depressive disorders was too broad and non-specific. In articles and the book *Catatonia: A Clinician's Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment* (Cambridge U Press, 2003) the specific indications of catatonia, malignant catatonia, neuroleptic malignant syndrome, delirious mania and toxic serotonin syndrome for ECT were detailed.

A second delineation for the specific mood disorder of melancholia was published in *Melancholia: The Diagnosis, PSychopathology and Treatment of Depressive Illness* (Cambridge U Press, 2006). Both syndromes were outlined in collaboration with Michael A. Taylor.

An additional delineation of melancholia was published as *Endocrine Psychiatry: Solving the Riddle of Melancholia* (Oxford University Press, 2010) with the historian Edward Shorter.

VII. Arrangement: Series Outline and Descriptions

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL FILES [16 boxes; 15 linear ft.]

This series includes files that document the education and career of Dr. Max Fink. Material includes: curriculum vitae; interviews; diplomas and certifications; letters of appointments; correspondence; awards; and military papers.

- Sub-series 1: Curriculum Vitae [box 1]
- Sub-series 2: Education, Degrees, and Certifications [boxes 1-4]
- Sub-series 3: Academic and Research Awards [boxes 5-12]
- Sub-series 4: Professional Appointments [box 13]
- Sub-series 5: Interviews and Biographical Files [boxes 13-14]
- Sub-series 6: Military Service [box 14a]
- Sub-series 7: Day Planners and Calendars [boxes 15-16]

SERIES 2: PUBLISHED WORKS [72 boxes; 30 linear ft.]

Drafts, manuscripts, notes, correspondence, and production files for Dr. Fink's published research and scholarship are represented in this series. The numbers preceding each entry are consistent with the numbering convention used by Dr. Fink on his curriculum vitae.

- Sub-series 1: Articles and Reviews [boxes 1-53]
- Sub-series 2: Books [boxes 54-72]
 - o Convulsive Therapy: Theory and Practice. New York: Raven Press, 1979.
 - o *Electroshock: Restoring the Mind.* New York: Oxford University Press, 1999.
 - o *Ethics in Electroconvulsive Therapy*. New York: Brunner-Routledge, 2004 (with Jan-Otto Ottosson).
 - o *Catatonia: A Clinician's Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment*. Cambridge University Press, 2006 (with Michael Alan Taylor).
 - Melancholia: The Diagnosis, Pathophysiology, and Treatment of Depressive Illness. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2006 (with Michael Alan Taylor).
 - Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Guide for Professionals and Their Patients.
 Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2009.
 - Endocrine Psychiatry: Solving the Riddle of Melancholia. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2010 (with Edward Shorter).
 - o "Rediscovering Catatonia: The Biography of a Treatable Syndrome." *Acta Psychiatrica Scandinavica* 127 (Suppl. 441): 1-47, 2013.
 - The Madness of Fear. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2018 (with Edward Shorter).

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS [118 boxes; 61 linear ft.] Records of research studies that were conducted during Dr. Fink's tenure at Hillside Hospital (1954-1962), Missouri Institute of Psychiatry (1962-1966), New York Medical College (1966-1973), and Stony Brook University (1972-1997) and unpublished manuscripts comprise this series.

Files also include writings, grant applications, correspondence, research notes, and materials produced and collected after his retirement. Certain files were maintained separately, e.g., subject files pertaining to electroconvulsive therapy (American Psychiatric Association Task Force on ECT; CORE reports: Consortium for Research in ECT), narcotics and cannabis, and insulin coma; those sections follow the chronological files.

Grant support: applications and the records of the work done from 1954 at Hillside Hospital through Dr. Fink's career to Stony Brook are also located in this series. From 1967 to the end of the 1990s, much grant support for EEG, cannabis, and ECT research was funneled through the International Association for Psychiatric Research, a non-profit agency that supported these studies.

- Sub-series 1: Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, NY, 1954-1962 [boxes 1-8]
- Sub-series 2: Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, St. Louis, MO, 1962-1966 [boxes 9-14]
- Sub-series 3: New York Medical College, 1966-1973 [boxes 14-24]
- Sub-series 4: Stony Brook University, 1972-1997 [boxes 24-59]
- Sub-series 5: Post-Retirement, 1998-present [boxes 59-60; box 61, undated items]
- Sub-series 6: Subject Files on Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT) [boxes 62-86]

• American Psychiatric Association (APA) Task Force on Electroconvulsive Therapy

Between 1975 and 1978 and again from 1989 to 1990, Dr. Fink was a member of the American Psychiatric Association Task Forces on ECT. The two APA Task Force reports were the products of that collaboration. The records of those deliberations and the two publications are available in this sub-series. [boxes 62-64]

Consortium on Research in ECT (CORE)

In 1996, Dr. Fink received a large NIMH grant for research in ECT, seeking to determine how best to maintain the benefits of ECT in depressed patients. Five hospitals collaborated and the published report files are located in this series, along with the grant applications, program details, and early reports.

Dr. Fink was the Principal Investigator for the SUNY at Stony Brook site (transferred in 1997 to Hillside Hospital). Since the protocol in patient selection and outcome evaluation followed a concurrent Columbia University grant program that used different methods for ECT, the research team compared the results to show that the methods we selected elicited more effective treatment. This comparison was published in JAMA in 2007. **[boxes 65-68]**

o Education

Much effort has gone into educating students in the practice of ECT and the public in its applications, safety, and efficacy. These efforts gave been carried out in Grand Rounds at numerous medical centers, at local, national, and international professional and lay meetings, editorials, letters, and articles in *The Psychiatric Times*. It was the main force in founding the quarterly journal *Convulsive Therapy*

in 1985, in preparing videotapes in 1986, teaching CME courses, and in developing ECT course outlines for the ACNP and ASCP syllabi for teaching psychopharmacology. **[boxes 69-72]**

Devices

Subject files and correspondence with manufacturers, including Thymatron, MECTA, and Somatics, Inc. [boxes 73-74]

Legislation

Documentation of ECT device safety and performance standards; Food and Drug Administration (FDA) reports; reclassification files; and legislation records. **[boxes 75-76]**

Viewpoints

Newspaper and magazines articles; literature produced by the Church of Scientology and the Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry. [box 77]

- o Press Clips (1982-2010) [box 78]
- Electroshock.org (website)

Includes records related to the founding of the website: www.electroshock.org. **[box 79]**

Audio

Radio interviews with Dr. Fink are located within this series. [box 80]

- Shock Therapy: A History of Electroconvulsive Treatment in Mental Illness.
 Files on the book co-authored Edward Shorter and David Healy book (New Brunswick, N.J.: Rutgers University Press, 2007). [boxes 81-83]
- Newsletters [box 84]
- Correspondence [boxes 85-86]

• Sub-series 7: Catatonia and Melancholia [boxes 87-97]

One topic of contention in the 1980s at APA meetings was whether neuroleptic malignant syndrome (NMS) is a form of malignant catatonia (MC) or malignant hyperthermia (MH). The debates laid the groundwork for the present image that NMS is a form of MC and established catatonia as a unique entity outside schizophrenia. During the past two decades, Dr. Fink's research interest shifted to the topics of catatonia and melancholia. *Catatonia: A Clinician's Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment* and *Melancholia: The Diagnosis, Pathophysiology and Treatment of Depressive Disorders* were published by Cambridge University Press and are written with Michael A. Taylor. These behavior syndromes were shown to be identifiable, verifiable, and treatable. In publishing two books with Michael Taylor in 2003 and 2006, the two developed support for the "medical model of diagnostic" as relevant to the ongoing debates in rewriting the American

Psychiatric Association Diagnostic & Statistical Manual for psychiatric states. Many files relate to the review of catatonia published in 2009 and to the submissions to the APA work groups responsible for reviews of catatonia and melancholia.

• Sub-series 8: Narcotics and Cannabis [boxes 98-109]

In 1966, Dr. Fink returned to New York after four years in St. Louis, establishing the Missouri Institute of Psychiatry as its first director. In New York, he was offered a position to develop a research program into opioids, opioids antagonists, cannabis, and hashish. The clinical and research efforts included clinical and EGG studies of diacetylmorphine (Heroin), naloxone (Narcan, methadone, levomethadyl, cyclazocine, tetrahydrocannabinol-delta-9, and other compounds. The research protocols records and publications are included in this series.

• Sub-series 9: Insulin Coma [box 110]

Dr. Fink supervised a Harvard history student, who examined the history of insulin coma therapy (ICT). Dr. Fink was prompted to look into an explanation of how ICT may have benefited patients. His essay in the Harvard Review of Psychiatry (2003) and classic articles on insulin coma are represented in this section. Dr. Fink was a consultant to the film A Beautiful Mind, the story of the psychiatric illness of the Nobelist John Nash (he was one of the last patients treated with ICT).

• Sub-series 10: Ladislas Joseph von Meduna [boxes 111-113a] Interest in the mechanism of action of ECT led to Dr. Fink authoring essays on the history of its development and the biography of its originator, Ladislas Meduna.

• Sub-series 11: International Association for Psychiatric Research (IAPR) and Scion Natural Science Association [boxes 114-116]

The IAPR was incorporated in 1967, on the model of the Psychiatric Research Foundation of Missouri. A non-profit membership corporation, it was established to support research efforts in the work of Dr. Fink first at New York Medical College (1966-1973) and then at the State University of New York at Stony Brook. Both institutions recognized the service that IAPR performed in financially supporting the studies and in providing an independent monitoring board for ethics of research in human subjects. The association is a non-profit educational institution under-section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The association quickly applied for grants and contracts from the U.S. Department of HEW and established overhead rates for such projects. The first grants were in support of the pharmaco- EEG studies of Drs. Fink and Turan Itil. An IBM 1800 computer was purchased and until the project ended in 1975, the NIMH supported pharmaco-EGG studies at New York Medical College and Stony Brook University. This work was also supported by industry grants-in-aid. A 1979 contract supported studies comparing the effects of Greek hashish and U.S. grown cannabis (marijuana) in Greek and New York users. By the mid-1980s, Stony Brook University ended the arrangements of grants in support of research through independent foundations. At this point, the IAPR transferred its assets to Scion Natural Science Association, a new Section 501(c)(3) foundation, now

dedicated to support scientific research at college and post-college levels in the natural sciences.

SERIES 4: PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES [60 boxes; 25 linear ft.]

This series contains documentation of Dr. Fink's memberships in professional associations and includes a sampling of the papers that he presented at the meeting, beginning in the mid-1950s. The files are arranged alphabetically by organization.

SERIES 5: CORRESPONDENCE [33 boxes; 14 linear ft.]

Dr. Fink filed a segment of his correspondence by correspondent and another in chronological order. The original filing system was maintained. To assist researchers, the chronological files have been inventoried and can be searched by correspondent.

SERIES 6: CONVULSIVE THERAPY (journal) [50 boxes; 21 linear ft.]

In 1984, Dr. Fink was plenary speaker on ECT at the CINP meetings in Florence, Italy. After that meeting, he was invited to edit a journal (*Convulsive Therapy*, founded in 1985, now titled *The Journal of ECT*). He edited the journal for nine years. The full records of that history are in the collection. He served as editor from 1985 to 1994 and currently serves on the editorial board. *The journal* covers all aspects of contemporary electroconvulsive therapy, reporting on major clinical and research developments worldwide. Leading clinicians and researchers examine the effects of induced seizures on behavior and on organ systems; review important research results on the mode of induction, occurrence, and propagation of seizures; and explore the difficult sociological, ethical, and legal issues concerning the use of ECT. The title was changed to *The Journal of ECT* in 1997. *Access note: peer reviews are restricted for 50 years (2064)*.

- Sub-series 1: Manuscripts and Correspondence [boxes 1-41]
- Sub-series 2: Production Files [boxes 42-50]

SERIES 7: MEDICAL LITERATURE FILES [89 boxes; 37 linear ft.]

Dr. Fink collected and curated an extensive and expansive library of literature on the history of psychiatry. The files include reprints, preprints, and photocopies of articles. According to Dr. Fink, keeping track of the reprints needed for writing scientific articles was difficult. One method was to number the records, enter the citation on cards (McBee) that had punched holes around the four sides. The holes were punched according to the topics. Using a metal rod, the cards that had been punched would fall through. Two passes and one had "EGG" and "chlorpromazine," for example. With the digital computer, his associates and librarian developed a digital program that allowed a search for the reprints by subject or author. These programs, although primitive, worked well for my laboratory. These were replaced by NIMH introduction of Medline (now PubMed), making it unnecessary for individual laboratories to maintain reference listing methods).

- Sub-series 1: Files by Accession Number [boxes 1-41]
- Sub-series 2: Files Maintained by Subject [boxes 42-75]
- Sub-series 3: Shelf List Cards [boxes 76-89]

SERIES 8: VISUAL MATERIALS [28 boxes; 5 map file drawers; 40 linear ft.]

This series includes films and videos, ranging from educational movies to feature length films and news segments, and classic recordings of catatonia dating from the 1930s to 1960s. In 1986, Dr. Fink developed an ECT videotape for patients and their families, explaining what ECT is, what is to be expected, explaining the risks and benefits. The cinematographer was Rick D'Alli, who went on to medical school and is now a child psychiatrist at Duke University. The work was supported by Somatics Inc. The DVD, titled, "Electroshock Therapy," is still distributed today.

In 1990, the BBC and PBS partnered on the television series *MADNESS*, produced by Jonathan Miller. For the sections on ECT, video records of Dr. Fink's patients before and after treatment are part of the third hour. The original videotapes and the edits are in the collection. Dr. Fink's discussion of ECT mechanism is part of the presentation.

Graphical material includes diagrams and charts used in presentations.

- Sub-series 1: DVDs, VHS Videocassettes, U-matic Videocassettes, and 16mm Films [boxes 1-14]
- Sub-series 2: Photographs, Negatives, Slides, Transparencies, and Illustrations [boxes 15-28]
- Sub-series 3: Graphics [5 map file drawers]

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL [16 boxes; 15 linear ft.]

- Sub-series 1: Curriculum Vitae [box 1]
- Sub-series 2: Education, Degrees, and Certifications [boxes 1-4]
- Sub-series 3: Academic and Research Awards [boxes 5-12]
- Sub-series 4: Professional Appointments [box 13]
- Sub-series 5: Interviews and Biographical Files [boxes 13-14]
- Sub-series 6: Military Service [box 14a]
- Sub-series 7: Day Planners and Calendars [boxes 15-16]

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Sub-series 1: Curriculum Vitae [box 1]

Box 1

• curriculum vitae of Dr. Max Fink, M.D. (March 2019)

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Sub-series 2: Education, Degrees, and Certifications [boxes 1-4]

Box 1 (continued)

- P.S. 77 and James Monroe High School, Bronx, NY
 - o honor certificates from P.S. 77, 1932-1934 (5 items)
 - o essay and report: Louis Pasteur, 1 December 1936
 - o essay: "Shakespeare's Greatest Tragedies"
 - o athletic award: varsity football, 1938
 - o news article and essay: "Steel and Strike," circa 1938
 - o football dinner, 1939
 - o calendar with handwritten notes, circa 1938-1939
 - o transcripts: James Monroe High School,1935-1939
- New York University: documents
 - o recommendation list for college
 - o class schedule
 - o college entrance diploma: James Monroe High School, 1939
 - o article: "School Principal Here Receives Bolivar Medal," *The New York Times*, 1953; letter from Henry E. Hein, principal, to Max Fink, 1953
 - o application: College of Medicine
 - o interview schedule: College of Medicine
 - o "New York University Songs"
 - o handwritten note documenting school activities

- o transcripts
- o certificate: Beta Lambda Sigma, 20 March 1941
- o correspondence
- o newspaper article: "Alpha Pi Elects New Members," 17 October 1940
- o newspaper article: "Junior Paper out Friday," 17 February 1941
- o newspaper article: "Biology Group Chooses 26," circa 1941
- o newspaper article: *The' 42 News*: associate editor Max Fink, March 1941
- o Middle Atlantic Model Assembly of the League of Nations, 1942
 - "War Transition by Model League: Delegates of 24 Colleges will Attend Assembly at Bryn Mawr"
 - o "Colleges to Discuss Post-War Problems"
 - o "7 to Attend Model League: Heights To Represent Canada at Bryn Mawr"
- New York University: correspondence
- New York University: commencement programs
 - o One Hundred and Tenth Commencement program, 10 June 1942
 - o *New York University Bulletin* (13 April 1945, volume XVL number 25): One Hundred and Thirteenth Commencement
 - One Hundred and Thirteenth Commencement program, 13 June 1945
- New York University, College of Medicine, Medical Bulletin
 - o November 1942, volume VIII, number 1
 - o March 1943, volume VIII, number 4
- New York University, School of Medicine: class of 1945*
- William Alanson White Institute, 1949-1953
- continuing medical education: documentation (2f)
- newsletters
- business cards

Box 2

- diplomas and certificates
 - o diploma and awards: James Monroe High School, 1939
 - o diploma: New York University, College of Arts and Sciences, Bachelor of Arts, cum laude, with honors in Biology, June 1942
 - diploma: New York University, College of Medicine, Doctor of Medicine, June 1945
 - license: to practice medicine and surgery, University of the State of New York, 1 July 1947
 - o The American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, Psychiatry, December 1952
 - The William Alanson White Institute of Psychiatry, Psychoanalysis and Psychology, 24 January 1953
 - o Army of the United States, Grade of Captain, 22 January 1953
 - o The American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, Psychiatry, May 1954
 - State Department of New York, Department of Mental Hygiene, Board of Psychiatric Examiners, 30 June 1954
 - o The New York Academy of Sciences, 27 March 1958

Box 3

- controlled substance certificates (4f)
- CINP (Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum) membership: disk labeled CINP International Photo Archives in Neuropsycho-Pharmacology, 2000; certificate of Membership Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum

Box 4

- certificate: City of New York Department of Hospitals (Morrisania City Hospital), to certify Maximilian Fink, M.D. served as intern at this hospital, 1 July 1945-1 April 1946
- certificate: Diplomate of the National Board of Medical Examiners, issued by the National Board of Medical Examiners of the United States of America, to Maximilian Fink for having satisfied the requirements and having successfully passed the examinations, 1 May 1946
- certificate: County Clerk's Office, County of Bronx, to certify that on 26 September 1947 Maximilian Fink, having first subscribed and verified an affidavit in the form of Section 1260 of the Education Law, and acts amendatory thereof, made an entry in the register of physicians and surgeons kept in the office of the Clerk of Bronx County
- M.D. license: University of the State of New York, Education Department, issued to Maximilian Fink M.D., 1 July 1947 (photocopy)
- certificate: Montefiore Hospital for Chronic Diseases, New York to certify that Max Fink, M.D. has served on the House Staff of this hospital from July 1948 to July 1949 in the capacity of Assistant Resident, Division of Neuropsychiatry
- certificate: State of New York Department of Mental Hygiene, to certify that Max Fink, M.D., having presented to the Board of Psychiatric Examiners evidence of his education, experience and other qualifications showing that he fulfills the requirements for qualified psychiatrist as set forth in Chapter 536 of the Laws of 1954, is a qualified psychiatrist in accordance with the provisions of the statute, 30 September 1952
- certificate: Workmen's Compensation Board to certify that Max Fink M.D. is authorized
 to render medical care to injured employees under the Workmen's Compensation Law in
 accordance with the provisions of Chapters 258 and 930 of the Laws of 1935, 14 July
 1953
- certificate: New York State Education Department Registered Physician, 1953-1954
- certificate: Hillside Hospital to certify that Maximilian Fink, M.D. has satisfactorily and with proficiency served the hospital as a Resident in Psychiatry from 1 January 1952-1 January 1953
- certificate: New York Neurological Society certifies that Dr. Maximilian Fink was duly elected to active membership in the New York Neurological Society, 11 May 1954
- certificate: American Psychiatric Association, "Be it known to all men by these presents that on the recommendation of the Board of Examiners and the approval of the Council this Association has elected Maximilian Fink, M.D. to be a fellow," May 1957
- certificate: The American Electroencephalographic Society to affirm that Max Fink, M.D. is a duly elected full member by the action of the society annual meeting, 1960
- certificate: International Federation of Societies for Electroencephalography and Clinical Neurophysiology, 28 August 1961-2 September 1961

- certificate: State Board of Registration for the Healing Arts of Missouri: "By Authority of Law Hereby Licenses Maximilian Fink, M.D., Graduate of NYU College of Medicine, to Practice as Physician and Surgeon," 8 September 1962
- two M.D. licenses: Missouri State Board Registration for Healing Arts, 8 September 1962;
 - New York State Education Department Physician's License, 31 December 1962
- certificate: New York State Education Department Physician's License certificate, 1 January 1963
- certificate: University of the State of New York, Education Department, Physician's License, 1 January 1965
- certificate: Regents of the American College of Clinical Pharmacology and Chemotherapy to certify that Max Fink, in recognition of professional and scientific attainments is elected Fellow of the College, 29 October 1966
- certificate: Drug Information Association, to certify that Maximilian Fink, M.D. was elected an Active Member of the Drug Information Association in testimony whereof the President and the Executive Officer have hereunto set their hands and seal of the association, 19 December 1966
- certificate: New York Academy of Medicine to certify that at a stated meeting of the academy, Max Fink, M.D. was duly elected a Fellow of the Academy, 5 January 1967
- certificate: American Psychopathological Association to certify that Max Fink, M.D. is a member, 16 February 1967
- certificate: Alpha Omega Alpha Medical Society to certify that Max Fink, an alumnus member, has been elected to membership at New York University, 1973
- certificate: State of New York, Department of Mental Hygiene, to certify that Max Fink,
 M.D. having presented evidence of education, training, experience, and other
 qualifications showing fulfillment of the requirements set forth in Section 13.25 of the
 Mental Hygiene Law, is a Qualified Psychiatrist in accordance with the provisions of the
 statute, 19 March 1975
- certificate: Anna Monika Stiftung Award, 30 August 1979
- certificate: Department of Medicine and Surgery, Medical Research Service to Max Fink,
 M.D. in grateful appreciation of exceptional service to the Veterans Administration as a member of the Merit Review Board, Behavioral Sciences, 10 April 1980
- member, Deutsche EEG-Gesellschaft. 10 January 10 1981
- certitificate: Life Fellow, American Psychatric Society, 1 January 1981
- certificate: The American Electroencephalographic Society to affirm that Max Fink, M.D. is a duly elected Fellow by the action of the society annual meeting, 1982
- certificate: University of the State of New York, Qualifications for Practice in New York State, having been approved Max Fink to practice as physician, 31 December 1992
- certificate: University of the State of New York, Qualifications for Practice in New York State, having been approved Max Fink to practice as physician, 31 December 1994
- certificate: Teacher of the Year, Max Fink, M.D. by the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science, University Medical Center, State University of New York at Stony Brook, 15 June 1996
- certificate: of appreciation, State University of New York to Dr. Max Fink for Dedicated Service to the Committee on Admissions, School of Medicine, May 2005

- plaque: in appreciation for his continuing contributions as educator, researcher, and pioneer in the field of electroconvulsive therapy and for your contributions as founder of The Association for Convulsive Therapy, 18 May 1997
- plaque: The Taylor Manor Hospital Psychiatric Award presented to Max Fink, M.D.,
 F.A.P.A. in Recognition of his Contributions to Biological Psychiatry and as a Tribute to the Genius of Scientists Dedicated to Easing Emotional and Psychiatric Suffering and to Restoring Mental Health," 8 April 1983
- certificate: American Psychiatric Association, 50 Years of Service, 2001
- certificate: of appreciation, Greater Long Island Psychiatric Society, 2002
- certificate: The New York University Bellevue Psychiatric Society, undated

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Sub-series 3: Academic and Research Awards [boxes 5-12]

Box 5

• award: Max Fink, Founding Editor, *Convulsive Therapy*, by the Department of Biological Psychiatry, New York State Psychiatric Institute, 3 July 1994

Box 6

- medallion: in honor of the pioneer research in the field of biological psychiatry by the Society of Biological Psychiatry, International Research, 1988
- medallion: V. Congreso Mundial De Psiquiatria, Ciodad De Mexico, 1971
- award medal: Samuel W. Hamilton, American Psychopathological Association
- medallion: WFSBP in recognition of 30 years of Excellence in Biological Psychiatry (1974-2004)
- medallion: The American Psychiatric Association, undated
- award: Congreso Internaciona Psiouiatria in Madrid, 1966
- medal: V Congresso Internazionale Di Elettroencefalografia E Neurofisiologia Clinica Roma, September 1961
- award medal: Meduna Laszlo, Meduna Award Medal, 1896-1964, presented by The National Institute for Nervous and Mental Diseases Budapest, 1986
- pins (3): "Stony Brook" (gold); University Hospital, Stony Brook 10th anniversary (1980-1990); and University Hospital, Stony Brook 15th anniversary (1980-1995)

Box 7

 award: The Society of Biological Psychiatry, A.E.Bennett Neuropsychiatric Research Foundation Award for Original Investigation, presented to Max Fink M.D. for the research paper "Effect of an Anticholinergic Agent, Diethazine, on EEG and Behavior: Significance for Theory of Convulsive Therapy," Society at San Francisco, California, 11 May 1958 award: Staff of Missouri Institute of Psychiatry in Appreciation to its Founder and First Director, Dr. Max Fink

Box 8

- plaque: for inspiring the Class of 1992, Psychiatry Residents, State University of New York at Stony Brook
- plaque: Nassau District Branch of the American Psychiatric Association for Outstanding Achievements during his term as President of the Society from 1959-1960
- New York University, School of Medicine, Fiftieth Anniversary Certificate, 8 April 1995

Box 9

- appreciation for his work and devotion as Executive Director of the Psychiatric Research Foundation of Missouri (1962-1966)
- "Lifetime Achievement Award to Max Fink," The Society of Biological Psychiatry

Box 10

• lifetime achievement award presented from *Psychiatric Times* to Max Fink, M.D., for his key role in helping to create the field of modern electroconvulsive therapy, 18 November 1995

Box 11

• clock: "Teacher of the Year," from psychiatry residents, 21 June 1993

Box 12

- medal: The American Psychiatric Association, undated
- Fellow, The Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, 1969
- Honorary Member, Societe Royale de Medecine Mentale de Belgique, 1969
- Outstanding Program Achievement, New York Area Television Academy Awards, 1969-1970
- Gold Medal Award, The Society of Biological Society, 1988
- Hans Dietrich Award Genscher Award, 23 June 1994
- Premio "Antonio Arrigo" Centro Di Neurofisiologia Clinica Universita Degli Di Studi Pavia, 1998 (separation note: oversized; filed with Series 8: Visual Materials, Sub-series 3: Graphics)
- Honorary Fellow, International Pharmaco-EEG Society (IPEG), 2000
- Distinguished Life Fellow, American Psychiatric Association, 2003
- Honorary Advisory Board, Acta Psychiatrica Scandinavica, 2008
- Thomas William Salmon Award and Medal, New York Academy of Medicine, 2011

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Sub-series 4: Professional Appointments [box 13]

Box 13

- Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, NY
- Long Island Jewish Hospital, New Hyde Park, NY
- Montefiore Medical Center, Bronx, NY
- Morrisania Hospital, Bronx, NY
- Mount Sinai Hospital, Mount Sinai, NY
- New York University, New York, NY
- North Shore Hospital, Manhasset, NY
- Northport Veterans Affairs Medical Center, Northport, NY
- Stony Brook University Hospital, Stony Brook, NY
- Washington University, St. Louis, MO

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Sub-series 5: Interviews and Biographical Files [boxes 13-14]

Box 13 (continued)

- Interviews with Max Fink (1f of 7f)
 - o interview by Richard Resnick, 14 April 2003
 - o interview by Leon Sokoloff, M.D., 18 March 2003 (17 pages)*
- Interviews with Max Fink (2f of 7f)
 - o interview by Jack E. Rosenblatt, M.D., December 1993 (30 pages)
 - o "Interviewing a Colleague, Prof. Max Fink" by Jorge Ospina-Duque
- Interviews with Max Fink (3f of 7f)
 - o "About the Author" by Max Fink
 - "Interview of Dr. Max Fink" by Drs. Edward Shorter and David Healy, Nissequogue NY, October 2002 (58 pages)
- Interviews with Max Fink (4f of 7f)
 - o "Interview with Dr. Max Fink" by D. Doroshow, Harvard College senior thesis, 30 June 2003 (22 pages)

C

- Interviews with Max Fink (5f of 7f)
 - Currents, Volume V, Number 10: "Max Fink on Electroconvulsive Therapy,"
 October 1986
 - brief biographical sketches

- Interviews with Max Fink (6f of 7f)
 - o L'Espresso, 7 Maggio 1989
 - o Currents, December 1993
 - o Currents, February 1994, Volume XIII, Number 2
 - o Interview with Jonathon Cole, 11 December 1995
 - o Psychiatric Annals, January 1987, Volume 17, Number 1
 - o *Psychiatric Annals*, January 1987, Volume 17, Number 1 titled "Max Fink, M.D.: Update on ECT"
 - o interview about catatonia, 1999

Box 14

- Interview by David Healy (7f of 7f)
 - o interview for *The Psychopharmacologists III: Interviews* .London: Arnold, 2000. (2f)
 - o "Interview of Max Fink," Scottsdale, AZ 8 December 2008 (40 pages and CD)
- Interview with Charles Mormando, 2018 (32 minutes; DVD)
- Interview with Lorraine Botti, 2018 (1:42; DVD)
- "A Boy from the Bronx: A Recollection," by Max Fink, May 2017
- "An Experimentialist's Journey in Neurology and Psychiatry: 60 Years in Clinical Neuroscience," by Max Fink, May 2017. Revised February 24, 2019 and January 2020.
- Booklet of research on convulsive therapy, October 1999
- Newspaper articles (1f of 2f)
 - o Post-Tribune, Jefferson City, MO: "Institute of Psychiatry," 2 October 1969
 - o Globe: "Mental Training Study Facility Dedicated Here," 23 October 1962
 - o "Dr. Fink Named State Psychiatry Institute Chief," undated
 - o *J.C. Post Tribune*: "Dr. Fink Named State Psychiatry Institute Chief," 2 October 1962
 - o "Dalton Urges Fund Rise for 3 Units Here," undated
 - o Science, Vol. 138: "Scientists in the News" 6 November 1962
 - o envelope from Mrs. Dorothy Powell to Dr. Max Fink containing a typed letter from Mrs. Byron E. Van Raalted: "on behalf of the forum committee of the Nassau Neuropsychiatric Society and the Mental Health Association, may I express to you our sincere gratitude for the excellent paper you presented at the forum on May 7" (includes black and white photograph of Dr. Earl G. Brown, Dr. Katherine D'Evelyn, Dr. Max Fink)
 - o *Great Neck Record*, Vol. XLVIII, No. 34: "Dr. Max Fink will direct mental study at Hillside," 16 August 1956
- Newspaper articles (2f of 2f)
 - Medical Tribune: "Psychiatric Study May Reap Benefit for Data of EEG," undated
 - o The Gazette: "New Centre for Allen Memorial Institute," 6 June 1961
 - o "The Psychiatrists Open Congress," June 1961
 - o "EEG Changes Forecast Effects of Mental Drugs" 6 June 1961
 - o "Use of Shock Treatment Discussed by Psychiatrist," undated

- o "Regional Centers to Process Data for Researchers," 11 December 1961
- o "You Can't Put Mental Illness Out of Your Mind," 1 December 60
- o New York Mirror: "Hi Neighbors, Probes Mental Illness," 20 November 1960
- o Tribune: "Reds Report Test for Tranquilizer Use," 16 October 1960
- Newsday: "Grant Will Aid Research on Mind," 4 October 1960
- o L.I. Daily Press: "Research Project Extended," 4 October 1960
- o New York Times: "Hillside Hospital Gets Grant," 4 October 1960
- o NY Journal American: "There's Sanity in this Race," 5 December 1959
- o L.I. Daily Press: "How's Ivan's Mental State?," 2 December 1959
- o New York Times: "Mental Hospital Gets Grant," 15 October 1961
- New York Times: "New Tests Urged for Child Minds: Psychiatrist Sees Excess in Laying Disorders to the Bad Mother," 30 November 1959
- Memorandum: to staff of Hillside Hospital from Joseph S.A. Miller M.D. (Medical Director), re: prize award, 1 May 1958
- o L.I. Press: "Psychiatrists Will Honor LI Doctor," 8 May 1958
- New York Times: "Scientists To Get More Soviet Data: Government Will Step Up Translation, Distribution of Russian Journals," 15 January 1958
- New York Times: "Soviet Research Material: Work Done in Translating Russian Scientific Information Cited," undated
- New York Times: "Soviet Medical Advances: Importance of Making Literature Available to Americans Stressed," 6 November 1957
- O New York Times: "Soviet Medicine Seen Behind U.S.: Survey Finds Scientists Here Give Little Head to Data on Russian Research," 1957
- New York Times: "U.S. Fails to Heed Russian Journals: Only 30 of 1200
 Scientific Publications Translated Regularly by Agencies," 25 November 25 1957
- New York Times Magazine: "The Basic Need for Basic Research," 24 November 1957
- New State Journal of Medicine: "Expansion of Mental Hospital," 1 December 1956
- o "Hospital Names Research Head," undated
- o New York Times: "Israel Strauss, Physician Dead," 5 April 1955, accompanied by obituary
- St. Louis Post-Dispatch: "Washington University Getting Center for Biomedical Computer Study," 24 March1964
- o New York Times: "Use of Procaine in Aged Retested," dated 16 December 1963
- "Pain Killer Push: Hunt for Non-addictive But Powerful Narcotic Yields Promising Drug," 25 June 1962
- St. Louis Post-Dispatch: "U.S. Medical Research Units are Criticized," 2 July 1962 accompanied by typed letter from George A. Utlett, M.D. to Harold C. Hanke, 6 July 1962
- Wall Street Journal: "Helping the Mentally III: Kennedy Due to Sign 2nd Bill for Aid to Retarded and Disturbed," 31 October 1963, accompanied by letter from Harold C. Hanke to George Utlett, 28 June 1962
- St. Louis Post Dispatch: "Missouri to Open Three Front Offensive on Mental Illness"
- o "Medical News," 1958

- St. Louis Globe Democrat: "Research Held Key to Mental Illness," 19-20 August 1964
- o *The Kansas City Times*: "Missouri Mental Health Gains by Bold Move," 30 May 1964
- o The Kansas City Times: "Missouri's Bold Bid in Psychiatry," 30 May 1964
- o APA Newsletter: article regarding Max Fink
- o "News from Medical Schools," 1 July 1958

• additional files

- o small pox vaccination, 1924
- o certificate: bar mitzvah, 18 January 1936
- o correspondence: Camp Dunmore and Camp Sagamore, 1940-1942
- o certificate: receipt of citizenship, 1 June 1945
- o wedding announcements and photocopy of marriage certificate: Maximilian Fink and Martha Gross, 11 September 1949
- o pilot flight record, 1971-1973
- o notes on Gross family
- o documents, Julius and Bronsilawa Fink (mother and father)

Box 14a

- o education, Julius and Bronsilawa Fink (mother and father)
- o residency, Julius Fink (father)
- University of Vienna, Julius Fink (father)
- o memoir authored by Bronsilawa Fink (mother)
- o Federal Employee Loyalty Program, 1950-1951 (3 folders)

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Sub-series 6: Military Service [box 14]

Box 14a (continued)

- Army records (3f)
- military documents and Doctor-Draft Law (2f)
 - o certificate: Reserve Officers' Training Corps, Cadet, 1 November 1939
 - letter: to Max Fink from F.B. Smith, "Your application for commission as Second Lieutenant in the Medical Administrative Corps, Army of the United States, is incomplete...," 18 July 1942
 - o appointment card: "You are temporarily appointed and commissioned in the Army of the U.S.," War Department, 13 June 1945
 - o U.S. Army, Honorable Discharge card for Maximilian Fink, 18 June 1945
 - o academic transcript: Army specialized training program from New York University, College of Medicine, 16 June 1945
 - o letters: certification that Lt. Maximillian Fink has been on active military duty...," 12 August 1946
 - o list of physicians separated from service, 29 November 1947
 - o certificate: U.S. Coast Guard, 11 December 1947

- o certificates of discharge, U.S Coast Guard: 19 January 1948, 15 March 1948, 24 March 1948 and 21 May 1948
- o selective service system registration certificate card, 13 September 1948
- o notice of classification card for selective service, 21 April 1950
- o notice of classification card for selective service, 1 November 1950
- letter: from Maximilian Fink to Selective Service Board #27, re: letter of class 1-A classification withdrawal; copy of public law 779-81st Congress (chapter 939-2D session), 7 November 1950
- o letter: from selective service Local Board #27 to Dr. Fink, "this is to advise you that you are in priority 2 group...," 10 November 1950
- o order to report: armed forced physical examination form, 21 December 1950
- o order to report: armed forces physical examination form, 10 January 1951
- o note: from Harold H. Levy M.D. "as a result of this examination, you do not appear to meet the physical standards required for induction," 19 January 1951
- o certificate: acceptability for Maximilian Fink, 30 January 1951
- o post card: to Dr. Fink from Selective Service Local Board #27, 3 November 1952
- o letter: "of my professional contact with him which may be of interest to the Selective Service Board," 12 November 1952
- letter: to Local Board #27 Selective Service from Maximilian Fink M.D., 18 November 1952
- o handwritten note: "met with draft board #27," 19 November 1952
- o letter: to Mr. Wolff: "I do not think further investigation of the Orloff case is necessary," 20 November 1952
- order to report for induction: from Selective Service System Local Board #27, 2
 January 1953
- o military status of individual form, 3 February 1953
- o letter: from Joseph S. Miller M.D. "Doctor Max Fink has asked me to render a statement
- o notice of classification card for selective service, 19 February 1953
- o letter: from Selective Service System Local Board #27, order to promptly and directly report to the joint examining and induction station, undated
- o New York Times article: "Congress is Seen Continuing Law Covering Doctor Draft" by Howard A. Rusk M.D., 22 February 1953
- o letter: from Max Fink to Dr. Howard A. Rusk, Special Editor, *The New York Times*, "your excellent review of the present situation of the Doctor Draft Law PL 779 prompts me to call to your attention a gross inequality which was not referred in your survey...," 3 March 1953
- o letter: copy from Max Fink to the editor of *The Journal of the American Medical Association*, 3 March 1953
- letter: from Max Fink to Dwight D. Murray, Reference Commission on Medical Affairs, 3 March 1953
- o letter: on *New York Times* letterhead from Mrs. Rose Pomerantz to Max Fink, "your letter of March 3 to Dr. Howard A. Rusk has just been received...," 5 March 1953
- United States Supreme Court legal case summary document: "Orloff vs. Willoughby," 9 March 1953

- o letter: from *The Journal of the American Medical Association* to Dr. Max Fink, 11 March 1953
- letter: from Max Fink to Dr. Louis H. Bauer, President American Medical Association,
 17 March 1953
- letter: from Dr. Max Fink to Dr. T.C. Curtis, Medical Veterans Society, "I have read
 of your organization with interest and would like to join you in protecting the rights
 of physicians...," 17 March 1953
- o letter: from Seymour Gladstone D.D.S. to Max Fink, re: Committee to Prevent Abuse of the Doctor-Draft Law, "On behalf of Dr. Orloff, and the committee, may I take this opportunity to thank you for your concern...," 25 March 1953; newspaper article "Supreme Court Upholds Army in Barring Commission to doctor Balking at Red Test"; letter from Max Fink to Dr. Gladstone "I have read the recent decisions of the Supreme Court on the case of Orloff vs. Willoughby...," 17 March 1953
- letter: from Max Fink to the Honorable Walter H. Judd, House of Representatives,
 U.S. Congress, Ref: HR2955, 18 March 1953
- letter: on U.S. Senate letterhead from Leverett Saltonstall, Chairman, to Max Fink
 "Thank you for your letter suggesting certain amendments to Public Law 779...," 20
 March 1953
- letter: on House of Representatives Committee on Armed Services letterhead from Dewey Short, Chairman, to Max Fink "Thank you for your letter of March 17, 1953 in which you expressed your opinion in regards to the bill to extend the present Doctor's Draft Law...," 20 March 1953
- o letter: on Louis Hopewell Bauer, M.D. letterhead from Madeline R. Hatfield, secretary to Max Fink, 20 March 1953
- letter: on U.S. Senate letterhead from Irving M. Ives to Max Fink, "This will acknowledge your recent letter concerning the extension of Public Law 779...," 21 March 1953
- letter: on National Medical Society letterhead from David T. Curtis, M.D. to Max Fink, "The purpose of this letter is to inform you that you and your fellow veterans' names have been submitted to the County Medical Veterans Society...," 23 March 1953
- o letter: from Steven B. Derounian to Max Fink, 26 March 1953
- letter: from Howard A. Rusk, M.D., Chairman: Health Resources Advisory
 Committee "Thank you very much for your letter of March 3 concerning my review of Public Law #779...," 3 April 1953
- letter: from Max Fink to Mr. C. Joseph Settler, American Medical Association, accompanied by response letter, 6 April 1953
- o letter: from Steven B. Derounian to Max Fink, 16 April 1953
- o letter: from Max Fink to Howard A. Rusk, Office of Defense Mobilization, "I have read your recent letter regarding PL 779 with interest...," 21 April 1953
- o letter: from Max Fink to Steven B. Derounian, Congress of the U.S., "The proposed law takes cognizance of the gross inequality in the present category 2 system in the recall of medical officers...," 21 April 1953
- o letter: from Max Fink to the Honorable Dewey Short, Chairman Committee on Armed Services, House of Representatives, 21 April 1953

- letter: from Dewey Short, Chairman Committee on Armed Services House of Representatives, to Dr. Max Fink, "Thank you for your letter of April 21, 1953 with regard to the Doctor's Draft Law...," 24 April 1953
- o letter: from Steven B. Derounian, U.S. House of Representatives, to Max Fink, "I was glad indeed to get your letter of April 21, with your further comments on the subject of medical specialist draft law...," 24 April 1953
- o letter: from Steven B. Derounian, U.S. House of Representatives to Max Fink, "I am pleased to be able to send you a copy of the HR 4495...," 15 May 1953
- letter: to the Honorable Harvey Short, House of Representatives, from Max Fink, 18 May 1953
- letter: to the Honorable Leverett Saltonstall, Committee of Armed Services, U.S.
 Senate, from Max Fink, 19 May 1953
- o Doctor's Draft Law numbers: 308,551 and 508, 21 May 1953 and 3 June 1953
- o letter: on U.S. Senate letterhead from Philip C. Allen, chief clerk to Max Fink, "I am enclosing a copy of HR 4495...," 29 May 1953
- o article: "Draft Law Passed by Senate," The New York Times, 17 June 1953
- letter: on Congress of the U.S. House of Representatives letterhead from Steven B.
 Derounian to Max Fink, "I am sending you a copy of the Doctor's Draft Act #84..."
 (Draft Act #83 attached), 7 July 1953
- o reply brief booklet, October 1952: Stanley J. Orloff vs. Colonel Rex E. Willoughby, Commandant of Fort Lawton, Seattle WA; motion brief (brief amicus curiae) "Motion of Various Physicians and Dentists for Leave to File This Brief As Friends of the Court"; summary of Orloff vs. Willoughby, undated
- o letter: from the Honorable Herbert H. Lehman, U.S. Senator to Max Fink, re: Doctor's Draft Law, PL 779, undated
- o letter: on U.S. Senate letterhead from Herbert H. Lehman to Max Fink, undated
- o letter: on *New York Times* letterhead from Howard A. Rust M.D. to Max Fink "Please be assured of my deepest sympathy for this problem...," undated
- o analysis of S.1531, 83rd Congress: "A Bill to Extend the Doctor's Draft Law Beyond July 1, 1953," undated
- o memo: re: provisions of the Doctor's Draft Law as enacted on June 29, 1953 from Joseph Stetier to Max Fink, undated
- certificate: Commonweath of Kentucky, "Kentucky Colonel," 30 June 1964

SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Sub-series 7: Day Planners and Calendars [boxes 15-16]

Box 15

• planners: 1955-1958

• planners: 1964, 1966-1969

• planners: 1970 (2), 1971 (2), 1972 (2), 1973 (2)

Box 16

planners: 1981-1989planners: 1990-1999planners: 2000-2007

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 2: PUBLISHED WORKS [72 boxes; 30 linear ft.]

- Sub-series 1: Articles and Reviews [boxes 1-53]
- Sub-series 2: Books [boxes 54-72]

SERIES 2: PUBLISHED WORKS

Sub-series 1: Articles and Reviews [boxes 1-53]

Box 1

1950

1. Green M, Fink M. Subdural hematoma developing during hospitalization. *AMA Arch Neurol Psychiatry*. 1951 Aug;66(2):230-1.

1a. ibid., *Am J Psychiatry*. 1950;107(5):381-3.

2a. Bender MB, Fink M, Green M. Patterns in perception on simultaneous tests of face and hand. *Trans Am Neurol Assoc.* 1950;51:250-2. (abstract).

1951

2b. ibid., Bender MB, Fink M, Green M. Patterns in perception on simultaneous tests of face and hand. *AMA Arch Neurol Psychiatry*. 1951 Sep;66(3):355-62.

- 3. Fink M, Green M, Bender MB. The face-hand test as a diagnostic sign of organic mental syndrome. *Neurology*. 1952 Jan-Feb;2(1):46-58.
- 4. Bender MB, and Fink M. Tactile Perceptual Tests in the Differential Diagnosis of Psychiatric Disorders. *J Hillside Hosp.* 1: 21-31, 1952.
- 5. Fink M, Stein JM. A clinical evaluation of carotid angiography. *Confin Neurol*. 1952;12(4):181-95.
- 6a. Shapiro MF, Fink M. Exosomesthesia; the displacement of cutaneous sensation into extrapersonal space. *Trans Am Neurol Assoc.* 1952;56 (77th Meeting):260-2. (abstract).
- 6b. ibid., *Trans Am Neurol Assoc*. 1952;56 (77th Meeting):260-2.
- 7a. Green M, Fink M, Bender MB. Order of dominance in cutaneous perception. *Trans Am Neurol Assoc.* 1952;56 (77th Meeting):238-40. (abstract).
- 7b. Bender MB, Green MA, Fink M. Patterns of perceptual organization with simultaneous

stimuli. AMA Arch Neurol Psychiatry. 1954 Aug;72(2):233-55.

1953

- 8. Fink M, Bender MB. Perception of simultaneous tactile stimuli in normal children. *Neurology*. 1953 Jan;3(1):27-34.
- 9. Fink M, Green MA, Bender MB. Perception of simultaneous tactile stimuli by mentally defective subjects. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1953 Jan;117(1):43-9.
- 10. Stein JM, Fink M. Spinal fluid findings following cerebral angiography. *Neurology*. 1953 Feb;3(2):137-8.
- 11. Tarachow S, Fink M. A statistical study of a psychoanalytic hypothesis: absence of a parent as a specific factor determining choice of neurosis. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 2: 67-71, 1953.
- 12. Fink M, Nathanson M, Bergman PS, Bender MB. Effect of intravenous barbiturate on perception. *Trans Am Neurol Assoc.* 1953;3(78th Meeting):244-5. (abstract).
- 13. Fink M. Homosexuality with panic and paranoid states case report. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 2: 164-190.

1954

14. Green MA, Fink M. Standardization of the face-hand test. *Neurology*. 1954 Mar;4(3):211-7.

1955

- 15. Kahn RL, Fink M, Weinstein EA. The "Amytal test" in patients with mental illness. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 4: 3-13, 1955.
- 16. Kahn RL, Graubert DN, Fink M. Delusional reduplication of parts of body after insulin coma therapy. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 4: 134-147, 1955.

- 17. Kahn RL, Fink M, Weinstein EA. Relation of amobarbital test to clinical improvement in electroshock. *AMA Arch Neurol Psychiatry*. 1956 Jul; 76(1):23-9.
- 18. Wachspress M, Blumberg AG, Fink M, Miller JSA). Evaluation of high dose reserpine therapy for the relief of anxiety. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 5:67-77, 1956.
- 19. Fink M, Korin H, Kwalwasser S. Relation of changes in memory and learning to improvement in electroshock. *Confin Neurol.* 1956;16(2-3):88-96.
- 20. Fink M. Denial of blindness following cerebral angiography. *J Hillside Hosp.* 1956:5:238-245.
- 21a. Fink M, Kahn RL. Quantitative studies of slow wave activity following electroshock. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 8:158, 1956. (abstract).

- 21b. Fink M, Kahn RL. Relation of electroencephalographic delta activity to behavioral response in electroshock; quantitative serial studies. *AMA Arch Neurol Psychiatry*. 1957 Nov; 78(5):516-25.
- 22b. Green MA, Fink M. Clinical and electroencephalographic effects of megimide in patients without cerebral disease. *Neurology*. 1958 Sep; 8(9):682-5.
- 23. Fink, M. A unified theory of the action of physiodynamic therapies. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 6: 197-206.
- 24. Kahn RL, Fink M. Perception of embedded figures after induced altered brain function. *American Psychologist*, 12: 36, 1957.
- 25. Kahn RL, Pollack M, Fink M. Social factors in selection of therapy in a voluntary mental hospital. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 6: 216-228, 1957.

Box 2

26. Korin H, Fink M. Role of stimulus intensity in perception of simultaneous cutaneous electrical stimuli. *J Hillside Hosp.*, 6: 241-250, 1957.

- 27. Kahn, RL, Fink M. Changes in language during electroshock therapy. In P.H. Hoch and J. Zubin (eds.), *Psychopathology* of *Communication*. Grune and Stratton, New York, 1958: 126-139.
- 28. Fink M, Mosquero H. Lateral gaze nystagmus as an index of the sedation threshold. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 1958 Feb;10(1):162-3.
- 29a. Fink M. Effects of Diethazine on EEG and significance for theory of convulsive therapy. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 10 207-208. (abstract).
- 29b. Fink M. Effect of anticholinergic agent, diethazine, on EEG and behavior; significance for theory of convulsive therapy. *AMA Arch Neurol Psychiatry*. 1958 Sep;80(3):380-7
- 29c. ibid., In JH Masserman (ed.), *Biological Psychiatry*. Grune and Stratton, New York, 1959, 1:184-194.
- 30. Fink M, Kahn RL, Green MA. Experimental studies of the electroshock process. *Dis Nerv Syst.* 1958 Mar;19(3):113-8.
- 31. Fink M, Shaw R, Gross GE, Coleman FS. Comparative study of chlorpromazine and insulin coma in therapy of psychosis. *J Am Med Assoc.* 1958 Apr 12;166(15):1846-50.

- 32. Fink M, Green MA. Electroencephalographic correlates of the electroshock process. *Dis. Nerv.Syst.*, 19: 227, 1958. (abstract).
- 33a. Fink M, Kahn RL, Green MA. Experimental studies of convulsive and drug therapies in psychiatry: theoretical implications. *Arch. Neurol. Psychiat.* (*Chic.*), 80:733-734, 1958. (abstract).
- 33b. Fink M. Alteration of brain function in therapy. In NS Kline (ed.), *Psychopharmacology Frontiers*.

Little, Brown & Co., Boston, 1959: 325-332.

- 34a. Fink M. Effect of anticholinergic compounds on post-convulsive electroencephalogram and behavior. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.*,10:776, 1958. (abstract).
- 34b. Fink M. Effect of antichlolinergic compounds on post convulsive electroencephalogram and behavior of psychiatric patients. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 1960 May; 12:359-69.

Box 3

- 35. Fink M., Kahn, RL, and Korin H. Effects of diffuse altered brain function on perception. In *Proc. XV Int. Congr. Psychol.* North Holland, Amsterdam: 1959:15: 238-239. (abstract).
- 36. Fink M, Kahn RL, Pollack M. Psychological factors affecting individual differences in behavioral response to convulsive therapy. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1959 Mar;128(3):243-8.
- 37b. Fink M. EEG and behavioral effects of psychopharmacologic agents. In P. B. Bradley, P. Deniker, and C. Radouco-Thomas (eds.), *Neuro-Psychopharmacology*. Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1959, 1: 441-46.
- 38a. Fink M. Electroencephalographic and behavioral effects of tofranil. *Can Psychiatr Assoc J.* 1959;4(Suppl):166-71.
- 39. Fink M, Kahn RL, Korin H. Relation of tests of altered brain function to behavioral change following induced convulsions. In L. van Bogaert and J. Radermecker (eds.), *First International Congress of Neurological Sciences*. Pergamon Press, London, 1959, 3:613-619.
- 40. Korin H, Fink M. The Role of set in the perception of simultaneous tactile stimuli. *Amer J Psychol.* 72:384-392.
- 41. Kahn RL, Fink M. Personality factors in behavioral response to electroshock therapy. *J Neuropsychiatr.* 1959 Sep-Oct; 1:45-9.
- 42. Kahn RL, Pollack M, Fink M. Sociopsychologic aspects of psychiatric treatment in a voluntary mental hospital: duration of hospitalization, discharge ratings, and diagnosis. *AMA Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1959 Dec;1:565-74.

- 43. Blumberg AG, Laderman P, Fink M. Efficacy of divided and single dose schedules in insulin coma therapy. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1960 Mar; 116:839-40.
- 44. Jaffe J, Fink M, Kahn RL. Changes in verbal transactions with induced altered brain function. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1960 Mar; 130:235-9.
- 45. Fink M, Jaffe J, Kahn RL. Drug induced changes in interview patterns: linguistic and neurophysiologic indices. In G.J. Sarwer-Foner (ed.), *The Dynamics of Psychiatric Drug Therapy*. C.C. Thomas, Springfield, IL, 1960: 29-44.
- 46. Kahn RL, Pollack M, Fink M. Social attitude (California F Scale) and convulsive therapy. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1960 Mar; 130:187-92.
- 47. Kahn RL, Pollack M, Fink M. Figure-ground discrimination after induced altered brain function. *Arch Neurol.* (*Chic.*) 1960 May; 2:547-51
- 48. Kahn RL, Fink M. Prognostic value of Rorschach criteria in clinical response to convulsive therapy. *J Neuropsychiatr*. 1960 May-Jun; 1:242-5.

- 49. Jaffe J, Esecover H, Kahn RL, Fink M. Modification of psychotherapeutic transactions by altered brain function. *Am J Psychother*. 1961 Jan; 15:46-55.
- 50. Pollack M, Karp E, Krauthamer G, Klein DF, Fink M. Neuropsychologic response patterns of some psychotropic drugs. In E. Rothlin (ed.), *Neuro-psychopharmacology*. Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1961, 2:381-4.
- 51. ibid., Fink M. Problems of antagonists to psychotropic drugs, 30-2.
- 52. Fink M, Kahn RL, Karp E, Pollack M, Green MA, Alan B, Lefkowits HJ. Inhalant-induced convulsions. Significance for the theory of the convulsive therapy process. *Arch Gen Psychiat*. 1961 Mar; 4:259-66.
- 53. Fink M, Kahn RL. Behavioral patterns in convulsive therapy. *Arch Gen Psychiat*. 1961 Jul; 5:30-6.
- 54. Pollack M, Fink M. Sociopsychological characteristics of patients who refuse convulsive therapy. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1961 Feb; 132:153-7.
- 55. Fink M. EEG techniques in study of psychotropic drugs. *Acta of the International Meeting on the Techniques for the Study of Psychotropic Drugs*, Bologna, 1960. Societa Tipografica Modenese, Modena, 1961: 3pp.
- 56. Kramer JC, Klein DF, Fink M. Withdrawal symptoms following discontinuation of

Imipramine therapy. *Amer J Psychiat*, 118:549-50.

- 57. Fink M. Experimental psychiatric research at Hillside: review and prospect. *J Hillside Hosp*. 10:159-69.
- 58. Fink M. Prediction of individual patient response to convulsive therapy. *VA Cooperative Chemotherapy Studies in Psychiatry*, 6:317-24.

Box 4

- 59. Pollack M, Siegel N, Kahn RL, Fink M. Social aspects of psychiatric treatment in three hospitals: methodological problems. *VA Cooperative Studies in Psychiatry*, 6:202-6.
- 59b. Kahn RL, Fink M, Siegel N. Sociopsychological aspects of psychiatric treatment in three voluntary hospitals. *A.M.A. Arch Gen Psychiat*. 14:20-5.

Box 5

60. Fink M. Quantitative electroencephalography and human psychopharmacology: I. Frequency spectra and drug action. *Med Exp. (Basel)*, 5:364-9.

- 61. Karp E, Pollack M, Fink M. The critical flicker frequency and EEG alpha: a reliability study. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 14:60-3.
- 62. Fink, M. The mode of action of convulsive therapy: the neurophysiologic-adaptive view. *J Neuropsychiat.* 3:231-3.
- 63. Pollack M, Fink M. Disordered perception of simultaneous stimulation of face and hand: a review and theory. In J. Wortis (ed.), *Biological Psychiatry*. Plenum Press, Inc., New York, 1962, 4:362-9.
- 64. Pollack M, Kahn RL, Karp E, Fink M. Tachistoscopic perception after induced altered brain function: influence of mental set. *J Nerv Men Dis.* 134:422-30.
- 65. Siegel N, Fink M. Motivation for psychotherapy. *Comprehens Psychiat.* 3:170-3.
- 66. Klein DF, Fink M. Psychiatric reaction patterns to Imipramine (Tofranil). *Amer J Psychiat*. 119:432-8.
- 67. Klein DF, Fink M. Behavioral reaction patterns with Phenothiazines. *Arch Gen Psychiat*. 7:449-59.
- 68. Siegel N, Fink M. The disposition of applications for psychotherapy in an out-patient clinic. *Social-Casework.* 43:545-7.
- 69. Siegel N, Kahn RL, Pollack M, Fink M. Social class, diagnosis, and treatment in three psychiatric hospitals. *Social-Problems*. 10:191-6.

70. Kramer JC, Klein DF, Fink M. Imipramine as an adjunct to Phenothiazine therapy. *Comprehens Psychiat.* 3:377-80.

1963

- 71. Fink M. EEG and human psychopharmacology. Abstracts of Proceedings of Symposium at Third World Congress of Psychiatry, Montreal, 1961). *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 15:133-7.
- 72. Klein DF, Fink M. Multiple item factors as change measures in psychopharmacology. *Psychopharmacologia (Berl.)*. 4:43-52.
- 73. Fink M. Quantitative electroencephalography in human psychopharmacology II: drug patterns. In G. Glaser (ed.), *EEG and Behavior*. Basic Books, Inc., New York. 177-197.
- 74. Belmont I, Pollack M, Willner A, Klein D, Fink M. Effects of Imipramine and Chlorpromazine on perceptual analytic ability, perceptual responsivity and memory as revealed in Rorschach responses. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 137:42-50.

Box 6

1964

75. Fink, M. A selected bibliography of electroencephalography in human psychopharmacology, 1951-1962. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol. Suppl.* 23, 68 pp.

Box 7

- 77. Fink M, Pollack M, Klein DF, Blumberg AG, Belmont I, Karp E, Kramer JC, Willner A. Comparative studies of Chlorpromazine and Imipramine I: drug discrimination patterns. In P.B. Bradley, F. Flugel, and P.H. Hoch (eds.), *Neuro-Psychopharmacology*. Elsevier, Amsterdam. 3:370-2.
- 78. Pollack M, Karp E, Belmont I, Willner A, Klein DF, Fink M. Comparative studies of Chlorpromazine and Imipramine II: psychological performance profiles. In P.B. Bradley, F. Flugel, and P.H. Hoch (eds.), *Neuro-Psychopharmacology*. Elsevier, Amsterdam. 3:373-6.
- 79. Fink M, Shapiro D, Bridger D, Itil T. Digital computer analysis of EEG using an IBM 1710 system. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 17: 712 (abstract).

- 80. Fink M, Klein DF, Kramer J. Clinical efficacy of Chlorpromazine-Procyclidine combination, Imipramine and placebo in depressive disorders. *Psychopharmacolgia (Berl.)*. 7:27-36.
- 81. Pollack M, Klein DF, Willner A, Blumberg AG, Fink M. Imipramine-induced behavioral disorganization in schizophrenic patients: physiological and psychological correlates. In J. Wortis (ed.), *Biological Psychiatry*. Plenum Press, Inc., New York, 7:53-61.

- 82a. Shapiro D, Bridger D, Itil T, Fink M. EEG analyses by digital computer, I: development of IBM 1710 System. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 18:520. (abstract).
- 82b. Fink M, Itil T. EEG analyses by digital computer, II: relation of pentothal induced changes to resting pattern. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 18:520-21. (abstract).
- 83. Fink M. Quantitative EEG and human psychopharmacology, III: changes on acute and chronic administration of Chlorpromazine, Imipramine and placebo saline. In W.P. Wilson: *Applications of Electroencephalography in Psychiatry*. Duke University Press, Durham, North Carolina. 226-40.
- 84. Fink, M. Clinical neurophysiology. In D. Bente and P. Bradley (eds.), *Neuro-Psychopharmacology*. Elsevier, Amsterdam. 4:64-9.

- 85. Itil T, Fink M. Klinische Untersuchungen und quantitative EEG-daten bei experimentellen Psychosen. *Arzneimittel-Forsch.* 16:237-40.
- 86. Fink M, Itil T, Shapiro D. Die Anwendung von Digital-Computer Methoden in der Psychopharmakologie. *Arzneimittel-Forsch.* 16:297-9.
- 87. Fink M, Don A, Itil T, Stallings M, Holden JM. Trifluperidol in the treatment of psychosis observations suggestive of anticholinergic activity at higher dosages. *J New Drugs*. 6:174-81.
- 88. Fink M. Cholinergic mechanisms in mental illness: anticholinergic hallucinogens. In J. Wortis (ed.), *Recent Advances in Biological Psychiatry*. Plenum Press, Inc., N.Y. 8:115-9.
- 89. ibid. Itil T, Keskiner A, Fink M. Drug induced or spontaneous psychopathological changes and the relationship to quantitative electroencephalography. 8:303. (abstract).

- 90. ibid. Fink M, Itil T, Clyde D. Classification of psychoses by quantitative EEG measures. 8:305-12.
- 91. Fink M. Cholinergic aspects of convulsive therapy. J Nerv Ment Dis. 142:475-84.
- 93. Fink M, Simeon J, Haque W, Itil T. Prolonged adverse reactions to LSD in psychotic subjects. *Arch Gen Psychiat*. 142:450-4.
- 94. Itil T, Fink M. Behavior and quantitative EEG changes induced by hallucinogenic drugs. *Proc XVIII Int Cong Psychol (Moscow)*. I:224. (abstract).
- 95. Itil T, Fink M. Anticholinergic drug induced delirium: experimental modification, quantitative EEG and behavioral correlations. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 143:492-507.

- 96. Itil T, Keskiner A, Fink M. Therapeutic studies in therapy resistant schizophrenic patients. *Comprehens Psychiat.* 7:488-93.
- 96.01. Fink M, Shapiro DM. Computer analysis of EEG for psychopharmacology. *Excerpta Medica International Congress Series*, #150:1184.

- 97. Simeon J, Keskiner A, Ponce D, Itil T, Fink M. Clinical trial of Navane (Thiothixene) in schizophrenia. *Curr Ther Res.* 9:10-16.
- 98. Holden JM, Itil T, Simeon J, Fink M. Clinical laboratory test standards in new drug trials. *J Clin Pharmacol and New Drugs* 7:1-8.
- 99. Fink M, Itil T. Organic treatment of schizophrenia. In *Textbook of Psychiatry*, A.M. Freedman and H. Kaplan (eds.). Williams and Wilkins, Baltimore, pp. 661-4.
- 100a. ibid., Fink, M. Computers and psychiatry, Chapter 5.2, pp. 232-8.

- 101a. Shapiro DM, Fink M. Quantitative analysis of the electroencephalogram by digital computer methods. III. Applications to psychopharmacology. *VII IBM Medical Symposium*, Poughkeepsie, IBM Press, pp. 263-90.
- 101b. Fink M, Shapiro DM, Hickman C, Itil T. Digital computer EEG analyses in psychopharmacology. In N.S. Kline and E. Laska (eds.), *Computers and Electronic Devices in Psychiatry*. Grune and Stratton, New York, 1968, pp. 109-123.
- 102. Fink, M. Through a mirror darkly. Review of *Psychopathology of Perception*. P.H. Hoch and J. Zubin (eds.), N.Y., Grune and Stratton. *Contemp Psychol.* 11:536-8.
- 103. Itil T, Holden JM, Keskiner A, Fink M. Altered sensitivity to centrally active drugs following lobotomy. In. J. Wortis (ed.), *Biological Psychiatry*, Plenum Press, Inc. N.Y. 9:157-70.
- 104. Itil T, Keskiner A, Fink M. Effect of Sulthiame in schizophrenic patients. *Proc First Init Cong Acad Psychosom Med.* E. Dunlop (ed.) pp. 185-194, Amsterdam, Excerpta Med. Fdn.
- 105. Fink M, Itil T, Shapiro D. Digital computer analysis of the human EEG in psychiatric research. *Comprehens Psychiat.* 8:521-38.
- 106a. Itil T, Fink M. EEG and behavioral aspects of the interaction of anticholinergic hallucinogens with centrally active compounds. *Anticholinergic Drugs and Brain Functions in Animals and Man*, P. Bradley and M. Fink (eds.), Elsevier, Amsterdam, pp. 149-168.
- 106b. Fink M, Itil T. Anticholinergic hallucinogens and their interaction with centrally active drugs. *Neuropsychopharmacology*, H.Brill (ed.), *Excerpta Medica*, Amsterdam, pp. 381.

- 107. Fink M, Bradley P. Anticholinergic drugs and brain function in animals and man. *Neuro-psychopharmacology*, H. Brill (ed.), *Excerpta Medica*, Elsevier, Amsterdam, pp. 374-90.
- 108. Itil T, Holden J, Fink M, Shapiro D, Keskiner A. Treatment of chronic psychotic patients with combined medications. *Neuropsychopharmacology*, H. Brill (ed.), *Excerpta Medica*, Amsterdam, pp. 1016-20.
- 109. Itil T, Fink M, Ulett G. EEG Patterns with combined drug treatments in psychotic patients. *Turk J Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 1:1-9.
- 110. Fink M, Bradley P. *Anticholinergic Drugs and Brain Functions in Animals and Man.* P. Bradley and M. Fink (eds.). *Progress in Brain Research*, Vol. 28. Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1965, pp. 375.
- 111. Fink M. Brain, behavior and anticholinergic drugs. *Anticholinergic Drugs, and Brain Functions in Animals and Man*, P. Bradley and M. Fink (eds.), Elsevier, Amsterdam, pp. xii-xvi.
- 112. Fink M. Quantitative EEG: A new dimension in psychopharmacology. *Proceedings IV World Congress Psychiat, Excerpta Med Fdn.* Amsterdam, pp. 338-9.
- 113b. Itil T, Shapiro D, Fink M, Kiremitci N, Hickman C. Quantitative EEG Studies of Chlordiazepoxide, Chlorpromazine and Imipramine in volunteer and schizophrenic subjects. *Psychopharmacology of the Normal Human*, W. Evans and N.S. Kline (eds.). C.C. Thomas, Springfield, 1969. Chapter 9, pp. 219-38.
- 114. Itil T, Shapiro D, Fink M, Hickman C, Kiremitci N, Holden JMC. On-line computer classification of electronencephalographic sleep stages. *Psychophysiology* 4:366. (abstract).
- 115. Freedman AM, Fink M, Sharoff R, Zaks A. Cyclazocine and Methadone in narcotic addition. *JAMA* 202:191-4.
- 116a. Freilich N, Itil T, Fink M. Social class and prognosis of schizophrenia. *Turk Noro-Psikiyatri Arsivi* 4:1-12.
- 116b. ibid. Freilich N, Itil T, Fink M, Holden JM. The influence of family structure and attitudes on the course and prognosis of schizophrenia, 5:1-10, 1968.
- 116.01. Sugarman AA, Simpson GM, Fink M, Denber HCB, Gallant DM, Bishop MP, Ban TA, Itil T, Keskiner A, Holden JMC. Reports of clinical studies of psychiatric drugs. *Journal of Clinical Pharmacology*. 7(4):237-44. (letter).

- 117. Fink M. Neurophysiological Response Strategies in the Classification of Mental Illness in *The Role of Methodology of Classification in Psychiatry and Psychopathology*, Katz, M.M., Cole, J.O., and Barton,
- W.E. (eds.). Govt. Printing Office, Washington, DC. pp. 535-40.

- 118. Keskiner A, Simeon J, Fink M, Itil T. Long acting Phenothiazine (Fluphenazine Decanoate) in the treatment of psychosis. *Arch Gen Psychiat*. 18:477-81.
- 119. Freedman AM, Fink M, Sharoff R, Zaks A. Clinical Studies of Cyclazocine in the Treatment of Narcotic Addiction. *Amer J Psychiat.* 124:1499-1504.

- 120. Fink M, Zaks A, Sharoff R, Mora A, Bruner A, Levit S. Naloxone in heroin dependence. *Clin Pharm Therap.* 9:568-77.
- 121. Freedman AM, Fink M. Basic concepts and use of Cyclazocine in the treatment of narcotic addiction. *Brit J Addict.* 63:59-69.
- 122. Itil T, Shapiro D, Fink M. Differentiation of psychotropic drugs by quantitative EEG analysis. *Agressologie*. 1968. 9:267-80.
- 123. Holden J, Itil T, Keskiner A, Fink M. Thioridazine and Chlordiazepoxide, alone or combined, in the treatment of chronic schizophrenia. *Comp Psychiat.* 9:633-43.
- 124. Fink M. EEG classification of psychoactive compounds in man: review and theory of behavioral associations. *Psychopharmacology: A Review of Progress, 1957-1967.* D. Efron, J. Cole, J. Levine and J.B. Wittenborn (eds.). U.S. Govt. Printing Office, Washington, DC. pp. 497-507.
- 125. ibid, Fink M, Itil T. Neurophysiology of the Phantastica: EEG and Behavioral Relations in Man. pp. 1231-9.
- 126. ibid, Fink M, Itil T. EEG and Human Psychopharmacology: Clinical Antidepressants. pp. 671-82.
- 126.01. Fink M, Freedman AM. Treating drug-addiction. The Lancet, 291 (7554):1256. (letter).

- 127. Fink M. The human electroencephalogram: index of clinical activity of new psychoactive agents. *Mod Prob Pharmacopsychiat*. 2:106-10.
- 128. Fink M. EEG and human psychopharmacology. *Ann Rev Pharmacol*. 9:241-58.
- 129. Fink M. Psychoactive drugs and the alert human EEG. Pakistan Medical Review. 3:29-40.
- 130. Itil T, Shapiro DM, Fink M, Kassebaum D. Digital computer classifications of EEG sleep stages. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 27:76-83.
- 131. Zaks A, Bruner A, Fink M, Freedman A. Intravenous Diacetylmorphine (Heroin) in studies of opiate dependence. *Dis Nerv Syst Suppl.* 30:89-92.

- 132. Taylor M, Spero M, Simeon J, Fink M. High dose Chlordiazepoxide therapy of anxiety. *Curr Therap Res.* 11:9-14.
- 133. Clare G, Simeon J, Fink M. Liquid Butaperazine in the treatment of chronic psychosis in a mental health clinic. *Curr Therap Res.* 11:57-63.
- 134. Veress F, Major V, Fink M, Freedman A. High dose Tybamate therapy of heroin dependence. *J Clin Pharmacol. New Drugs.* 9:232-8.
- 135. Fink M, Freedman A, Zaks A, Sharoff R, Resnick R. Narcotic antagonists and substitutes in opiate dependence. In *The Present Status of Psychotropic Drugs*. A. Cerletti and F.J. Bove (eds.), *Excerpta Med Fdn. Amsterdam*, 428-31.
- 136. Simeon J, Spero M, Fink M. Clinical and EEG studies of Doxepin: an interim report. *Psychosomatics*. 10:14-17.
- 137. Polvan N, Yagcioglu V, Itil T, Fink M. High and very high dose Fluphenazine in the treatment of chronic psychosis. In *The Present Status of Psychotropic Drugs*, A. Cerletti and F. J. Bove (eds.), *Excerpta Med Fdn. Amsterdam*, 495-7.

- 138a. Fink M, Shapiro DM. EEG Patterns as an index of clinical activity of psychoactive drugs. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 27:710. (abstract).
- 138b. Fink M. Drugs, EEG and behavior. *Drugs and the Brain*, P. Black (Ed.), Baltimore, Johns Hopkins Press, Chapter X, pp. 149-60.
- 139. Fink, M. Electroencephalograms, the mental state and psychoactive drugs. *Pharmacol for Physicians*. W.B. Saunders, Philadelphia, 3 (5):1-5.
- 140. Itil T, Fink M. Electroencephalographic effects of Trifluperidol. Dis Nerv Syst. 30: 524-40.
- 141. Fink M, Itil T, Zaks A, Freedman AM. EEG Patterns of Cyclazocine, a narcotic antagonist. In *Neurophysiological and Behavioral Aspects of Psychotropic Drugs*, A. Karczmar and W.P. Koella (eds.), C.C. Thomas, Philadelphia, Chapter 4, pp. 62-71.
- 142. White RP, Drew WG, Fink M. Neuropharmacological analysis of agonistic actions of cyclazocine in rabbits. *Biol Psychiat*. 1:317-30.
- 143. Fink M, Taylor MG, Volavka J. Anxiety precipitated by lactate. *New Eng J Med.* 281:1429. (letter).
- 143.01. Fink M, Itil T. Neurophysiology of phantastica, EEG and behavioral relations in man. In *Psychopharmacology: A Review of Progress, 1957-1967*. D.H. Efrom (ed.). U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Washington, DC, 1968, 1231-9.

- 144. Fink M, Freedman AM. Antagonists in the treatment of opiate dependence. In *Modern Trends in Drug Dependence and Alcoholism*, R.V. Phillipson, (ed.), Butterworth, London, pp. 49-59.
- 145. Fink M, Simeon J, Itil T, Freedman AM. Clinical antidepressant activity of Cyclazocine: a narcotic antagonist. *Clin Pharmacol Therap.* 11:41-8.
- 146. Resnick R, Fink M, Freedman AM. A Cyclazocine typology in opiate dependence. *Amer J Psychiat*. 126: 1256-60.
- 147. Simeon J, Fink M, Itil T, Ponce D. d-Cycloserine therapy of psychosis by symptom provocation. *Comprehens Psychiat* 11:80-8.
- 148. Simeon J, Spero M, Nikolovski O, Fink M. A comparison of Doxepin and Chloridiazepoxide in the therapy of anxiety. *Curr Therap Resch.* 4:201-11.
- 149. Simeon J, Keskiner A, Fink M, Itil T. Depot Fluphenazine facilitation of treatment of psychosis. In *Changing Patterns in Psychiatric Care*, T. Rothman (ed.), Crown, N.Y., 176-85.
- 150. Fink, M. Narcotic antagonists in opiate dependence. Science 169:1005-6.
- 151a. Freedman AM, Zaks A, Resnick R, Fink M. Blockade with Methadone, Cyclazocine and Naloxone. *Int J Addictions* 5:507-15.
- 152a. Fink M, Zaks A, Resnick R, Freedman AM. Treatment of heroin dependence with opiate antagonists. In *Current Psychiatric Therapies*, Masserman, J. (ed.), Grune and Stratton, N.Y., 161-70.
- 152b. ibid., Fink M, Zaks A, Resnick R, Freedman AM. In *Innovative Medical Psychiatric Therapies*, R.M. Suinn and R.G. Weigl (eds.), University Park Press, Baltimore, 1976, pp. 51-60.
- 153. Volavka J, Zaks A, Roubicek J, Fink M. Electrographic effects of Diacetylmorphine Heroin and Naloxone in man. *Neuropharm.* 9:587-93.
- 154. Fink M. Technology in psychiatric research. In *Non-Scientific Constraints in Medical Research*, S. Merlis (ed.), Raven Press, New York, pp. 91-6.
- 155a. Roubicek J, Volavka J, Abrams R, Fink M. Lateralized EEG changes after induced convulsions. *Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol*. 29:324. (abstract).
- 155b. Abrams R, Volavka J, Roubicek J, Dornbush R, Fink M. Lateralized EEG changes after unilateral and bilateral electroconvulsive therapy. *Dis Nerv Syst.* 31 (11) Suppl.:28-33.

- 157. Fink M. Long-acting depot Phenothiazines in emergency and maintenance therapy of psychosis. In *The Role of Drugs in Community Psychiatry*, C. Shagass (ed.), Karger, Basel. *Mod Probl Pharmacopsychiat*. 6:78-82.
- 158. Dornbush R, Abrams R, Fink M. Memory changes after unilateral and bilateral convulsive therapy. *Brit J Psychiat*. 119:75-8.
- 159. Zaks A, Jones T, Fink M, Freedman AM. Naloxone treatment of opiate dependence. *JAMA*, 215: 2108-10.
- 160. Fink M., Zaks A, Resnick R, Freedman AM. Opiate antagonists in the treatment of Heroin dependence. In *Narcotic Drugs, Biochemical Pharmacology*, D. Clouet, (ed.), Plenum Publ. Co., New York, pp. 468-477.
- 161. ibid., Fink M, Zaks A, Volavka J, Roubicek J. Opiates and Antagonists in Man, pp. 452-67.

- 162a. Fink M. A rational therapy of opiate dependence: narcotic antagonists. *Amer J Nursing*. 71:1359-63.
- 162c. ibid., Fink M. J Psychedelic Drugs. 4:157-61.
- 163. Fink M, Zaks A, Resnick R, Freedman AM. Narcotic antagonists in the treatment of opiate dependence. *Int Z Klin Pharm Therap u. Tox.* 4:455-8.
- 164. Fink M. Toward a rational theory of behavior. Career Directions in Psychiatry. 1:22-9.
- 165. Shapiro DM, Feldstein S, Fink M. *Computer Aided Interactive Psychiatric Diagnosis Programs*. New York, Biodata, Inc., 75 pp.
- 166a. Dornbush R, Fink M, Freedman AM. Marijuana, memory and perception. *Amer J Psychiat*. 128: 194-8.
- 167. Volavka J, Dornbush R, Feldstein S, Clare G, Zaks A, Fink M, Freedman AM. Marijuana, EEG and behavior. In *Marijuana: Chemistry, Pharmacology, and Patterns of Social Use*. A. Singer and S. Yolles (eds.), *Ann N.Y. Acad Sci.* 191:206-15.
- 168. Resnick R, Fink M, Freedman AM. Cyclazocine therapy of opiate dependence: a progress report. *Comprehens Psychiat*. 12:491-502.
- 169a. Fink M, Shapiro DM. EEG profile analysis for psychopharmacology: a progress report. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 31:105. (abstract).
- 170. Schwartz J, Feldstein S, Fink M, Shapiro DM, Itil T. Evidence for a characteristic EEG frequency response to Thiopental. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol.* 31:149-53.

171. Fink M, Shapiro DM, Itil T. EEG profiles of Fenfluramine, Amobarbital and Dextroamphetamine in normal volunteers. *Psychopharmacologia Berl.* 22:369-83.

Box 13

- 172. Fink M. Drugs and cerebral function, W.C. Smith (ed.), Book review, *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 31:195.
- 173. Zaks A, Fink M, Freedman AM. Duration of methadone induced cross-tolerance to heroin. *Br J Addict*. 66:205-8.
- 174. Fink M. An author seduced? Book review, *Seduction, A Conceptual Model in the Drug Dependencies and Other Contagious Social Ills*, P. Blachly. *Contemp Psychol.* 16:721.
- 174.01. Fink M. Addiction in Vietnam. New York Times (Letter to the editor). May 29, 1971:22.

- 175. Fink M. *Convulsive Therapy* (ed.). *Seminars in Psychiatry* 4:1. Grune & Stratton, Inc., New York, 70 pp.
- 176. Fink M. The therapeutic process in ECT. Seminars in Psychiatry 4:39-46.
- 177. Fink M, Abrams R. Answers to questions frequently asked about ECT. *Seminars in Psychiatry* 4: 33-8.
- 178. Fink M. CNS Effects of convulsive therapy: significance for a theory of depressive psychosis. In *Disorders of Mood*, J. Zubin and F. Freyhan (eds.), Johns Hopkins, Baltimore, pp. 93-112.
- 179a. Volavka J, Feldstein S, Abrams R, Dornbush RL, Fink M. EEG and clinical change after bilateral and unilateral electroconvulsive Therapy. *Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol.* 32:631-9.
- 180. Abrams R, Fink M. Clinical experiences with multiple electroconvulsive treatments. *Comprehens Psychiat.* 13:115-21.
- 181. Abrams R, Fink M, Dornbush RL, Feldstein S, Volavka J, Roucibek J. Unilateral and bilateral Electroconvulsive Therapy: effects on depression, memory and the electroencephalogram. *Arch Gen Psychiat*. 27:88-94.
- 182a. Fink M. A rational therapy of opiate dependence: narcotic antagonists. In *Drug Abuse: Proceedings of the International Conference*, C.J.D. Zarafonetis (ed.), Lea & Febiger, Philadelphia, pp.171-6.
- 183. Fink M, Freedman AM, Resnnick R, Zaks A. Clinical status of the narcotic antagonists in opiate dependence. In *Agonist and Antagonist Actions of Narcotic Analgesic Drugs*, H. Kosterlitz, H.O.J. Collier, and J. Villareal (eds.), London, MacMillan, pp. 266-276.

- 184. Fink M. Opiate dependence: treatment and prophylaxis. In *Biochemical and Pharmacologic Aspects of Dependence and Reports on Marijuana Research*, H.M. van Praag (ed.) Amsterdam, Ervin F. Bohn, pp. 85-99.
- 185. ibid., Freedman AM, Fink M. Cannabis psychosis, 194-204.
- 186. Fink M, Abrams R. Selective drug therapies in clinical psychiatry: neuroleptic, anxiolytic, and antimanic Agents. In *Treating Mental Illness: Aspects of Modern Therapy*, A. M. Freedman and H. Kaplan, (eds.), New York, Atheneum, pp. 287-309.
- 187. Zaks A, Fink M, Freedman AM. Levomethadyl in maintenance treatment of opiate dependence. *JAMA*. 220:811-13.
- 188. Fink M. Treatment and prevention of opiate dependence with narcotic antagonists. *Contemp Drug Probl.* 1:245-62.
- 189. Fink M. Electrophysiology of drugs of dependence. In *Clinical and Biological Aspects of Drug Dependence*, S.J. Mule and H. Brill (eds.), Cleveland, Ohio, Chemical Rubber Co., pp.379-87.
- 190. Fink M, Shapiro DM, EEG indices of CNS bioavailability of psychoactive drugs. *Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol.* 33:246-7. (abstract).

- 191. Gaztanaga P, Abrams R, Simeon J, Jones T, Fink M. Clinical evaluation of GP-41299: an antianxiety agent of the Doxepin type. *Arzneimittel-Forschung*. 22:1903-5.
- 192. Fink, M. Heroin maintenance. *JAMA*. 221:602. (letter).
- 193. Fink, M. Heroin maintenance. Contemp Drug Probl. 1:875-7.
- 194. Volavka J, Dornbush R, Feldstein S, Fink M. Effects of delta-nine-tetrahydrocannabinol on EEG, heart rate, and mood. *Electroenceph. Clin. Neurophysiol.* 33:453. (abstract).
- 195. Dornbush RL, Clare G, Zaks A, Crown P, Volavka J, Fink, M. 21-day administration of marijuana in male volunteers. In *Current Research in Marijuana*, M. F. Lewis (ed.), New York, Academic Press, pp. 115-128.
- 195.01. Fink M. Letter to the editor. *The New York Times*, 23 Jun:36 (letter).

- 196. Fink M. Quantitative EEG classification of psychoactive drugs in Man. In *The Nature of Sleep*, U.J. Jovanovic (ed.), Stuttgart, G. Fisher, pp. 76-78.
- 197. Fink M. Methadone relatives and substitutes. *JAMA*. 223:80. (letter).
- 198. Fink, M. The electroencephalogram in clinical psychiatry. In J. Mendels (ed.): *Biological Psychiatry*,
- J. B. Lippincott, N.Y. pp. 331-344.

- 199. Abrams R, Volavka J, Fink M. EEG seizure patterns during multiple unilateral and bilateral ECT. *Comprehens Psychiat.* 14:25-8.
- 200. Abrams R, Fink M, Feldstein S. Prediction of clinical response to ECT. *Brit J Psychiatry*. 122:457-61.
- 201. Dickstein R, Fink M, King R, Markham J, Newman R, Riordan C, London L. Heroin maintenance, panel discussion. *Contemp Drug Probl.* 2:165-200.
- 203. Volavka J, Crown P, Dornbush R, Feldstein S, Fink M. EEG, heart rate and mood change "high" after cannabis. *Psychopharmacologia*. 32:11-25.
- 204. Feldstein S, Chesler P, Fink M. Psychological differentiation and the response of opiate addicts to pharmacological treatment. *Brit J Addic*. 68:151-7.
- 205. Fink M. Narcotic antagonists. In *Drug Use in America: Probtem in Perspective*, National Commission on Marijuana and Drug Abuse, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, DC, Appendix, IV:143-57.
- 206. Levine R, Zaks A, Fink M, Feldstein S. Levomethadyl Acetate: prolonged duration of opioid effects, including cross tolerance to heroin, in man. *JAMA*. 226:316-18.
- 207. Fink M. Levomethadyl (LAAM): a long-acting substitute for methadone in maintenance therapy of opiate dependence. In *Current Psychiatric Therapies*, J. Masserman (ed.), New York, Grune & Stratton, XIII:151-155.
- 208. Fink, M. How shocking is shock therapy? Editorial, *Biological Psychiatry*. 7:79-80.
- 209. Fink, M. Drug models in schizophrenia. In J. O. Cole, A. M. Freedman, and A. J. Friedhoff (eds.), *Psychopathology and Psychopharmacology*, Baltimore, Johns Hopkins Press, 1973, pp. 108-111.
- 210. Fink M, Volavka J, Dornbush R, Crown P. Effects of cannabis on human EEG and heart rate: evidence of tolerance development on chronic use. In T.A. Ban, et al. (eds.), *Psychopharmacology, Sexual Disorders, and Drug Abuse.* Prague, Avicenum, pp. 703-704.

211. Fink, M. Questions in Cyclazocine therapy of opiate dependence. In S. Fisher and A. M. Freedman (eds.), *Opiate Addiction: Origins and Treatment*. Washington, DC, V. H. Winston and Sons, pp. 203-210.

- 213. ibid., Fink M. Induced seizures and human behavior, pp. 1-18.
- 214. ibid., Fink M. Clinical progress in convulsive therapy, pp. 271-278.
- 215. Fink M. EEG applications in psychopharmacology. In *Psychopharmacological Agents Vol. III)* M. Gordon (ed.), Academic Press, New York, pp. 159-174.

- 216. Green MA, Fink M. Simultaneous tactile perception in patients with conversion sensory deficits. *J Mt Sinai Hosp.* 41:141-3.
- 217. Resnick R, Fink M, Freedman AM. High-dose Cyclazocine therapy of opiate dependence. *Amer J Psychiat*. 131:595-7.
- 218. Fink M. Psychoactive drugs, brain function, and human behavior. *Proc World Congress Psychiatry*, Amsterdam, Excerpta Medica, pp. 747-750.
- 219a. Fink M. Brain function, verbal behavior, and psychotherapy. *Comprehensive Psychiatry*. 15:257-66.
- 220. Fink M. Induced seizures. Book review: *Neurochemistry of Cerebral Electroshock*, W.B. Essman. *Science*. 184:789.
- 221. Fink M. Book review: *International Rev. Neurobiology, Vol. 15. Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol.* 1974 36:557-8.
- 222. Volavka J, Levine R, Feldstein S, Fink M. Short-term effects of heroin on Man. *Arch Gen Psychiat* 30:677-84.
- 223. Volavka J, Levine R, Komlosi M, Fink M. EEG and task performance after heroin in post-addicts. *Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol*. 37:195-6. (abstract).
- 224. Fink M. EEG profiles and bioavailability measures of psychoactive drugs. In *Psychotropic Drugs and the Human EEG. Modern Problems in Pharmacopsychiatry*, T. Itil (ed.), S. Karger, Basel, pp. 76-98.
- 225. Miller L, Kastin A, Sandman CA, Fink M, Van Veen WT. Polypeptide influences on attention, memory, and anxiety in man. *Pharmacol Biochem and Behavior*. 2:663-8.

- 226. Fink M. Psychiatric diagnosis: phenotypic or pathophysiologic? Editorial. *Biological Psychiatry* 9: 227-9.
- 227. Fink M. Cerebral electrometry in phase I assessment of psychoactive drugs. In L.Valzelli (eds.): *Current Developments in Psychopharmacology*, W.B. Essman and L.Valzelli (eds.), Spectrum Publn, New York, pp. 303-315.
- 228. Fink, M. Electrophysiologic measures for phase I psychopharmacology in man. In *Principles and Techniques of Human Research and Therapeutics, vol. VIII: Psychopharmacological Agents*, G. McMahon (ed.), Futura Publishing, Mt. Kisco, N.Y., pp. 19-30.
- 229. Volavka J, Crown P, Dornbush R, Fink M. Marijuana, hashish, and Tetrahydrocannabinoldelta-9: effects on EEG, heart rate, and Mood. *J Psycho Res*. 10:159. (abstract).

- 230. Fink M. Narcotic antagonist therapy of opiate dependence. In *Medical Aspects of Drug Abuse*, R.W. Richter (ed.), Harper and Row, New York, pp. 160-166.
- 231. Koran L, Fink M, Miller MG. Public hysteria and medical practice. Letter. *JAMA* 1975: 232: 1126.
- 232. Fink M. New strategies of psychotropic drug evaluation. In *Proceedings of a Symposium on Depressive Illness*, T. Vossenaar (ed.), Amsterdam. *Excerpta Medica*, pp. 44-54.
- 233. Fink M. Clinical evaluation of narcotic antagonism in man. In *Methods in Narcotics Research*, S. Ehrenpreis and M. Neidle (eds.), M. Dekker, New York, pp. 337-346.
- 234. Fink M. Book review: *Psychotropic Drugs and the Human EEG* (eds.T.M. Itil, S. Karger), Basel, 1974. *Comprehensive Psychiatry* 16:499-500.

Box 17

- 235. Fink M, Irwin P. Fenmetozole DH-524: Euphoriant classified by cerebral electrometry *Curr Therap Res.* 18:590-6.
- 236. Fink M. Prediction of clinical activity of psychoactive drugs in man. In *Predictability in Psychopharmacology: Preclinical and Clinical Correlations*, Sudilovsky A., Gershon, S. and Beer, B. (eds.), Raven Press, New York, pp. 65-87.
- 237. ibid., Fink M, Irwin P, Sibony P. EEG classification of a novel anorexigenic: PR-F-36-CL. Pp. 89-103.
- 238. Fink M. Cerebral electrometry: quantitative EEG applied to human psychopharmacology. In *CEAN Computerized EEG Analysis*, H. Kunkel and G. Dolce (eds.), G. Fischer, Stuttgart, pp. 271-288.
- 239. Itil T, Fink M, Polvan NO. The effects of extreme high dosage Fluphenazine on resistant schizophrenics in two different countries. In *Transcultural Neuropsychopharmacology*, T.M. Itil (ed.), Bozak Press, Istanbul, pp. 95-100.

- 240. Stefanis C, Liakos A, Boulougouris J, Fink M, Freedman AM. Chronic hashish use and mental disorder. *Am J Psychiat*. 133:225-7.
- 241a. Fink M, Volalvka J, Panayioutopolos CP, Stefanis C. Quantitative EEG studies of marijuana, delta-nine-Tetrahydrocannabinol, and hashish in man. In *The Pharmacology of Marijuana*, M.C. Braude and S. Szara (eds.), Raven Press, New York, pp. 383-391.
- 241b. ibid., Volavka J, Fink M, Stefanis C, Panayioutopolos CP, Dornbush R. *Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol*. 1977 42:430. (abstract).
- 242. Itil T, Akpinar S, Fink M, Polvan N, Huque M, Sungurbey K. Controlled clinical and quantitative EEG Studies of Triflubazam (ORF-8063) in patients with anxiety syndrome. *Curr*

- *Therap Res.* 19:307-15.
- 243. Fink M. Antipsychiatrists and ECT. (letter). Brit Med J. 1976 Jan 31; 1: 280.
- 244. Abrams R, Essman WB, Taylor MA, Fink M. Concentration of 5-Hydroxyindoleacetic Acid, Homovanillic Acid, and Tryptophan in the cerebrospinal fluid of depressed patients before and after ECT. *Biol Psychiat*. 11:85-90.
- 245. Fink, M. Book review: *LSD: A Total Study*, S. Sankar. Westbury, New York, PJD Publications, 1975. *Amer J Psychiat* 133:593-4.
- 246. Fink, M. Book review: *Safeguarding Psychiatric Privacy*, E.M. Laska and R. Blank (eds.), New York, John Wiley & Sons, 1975. *Amer J Psychiat*. 133:726-7.
- 247. Fink M, Irwin P, Gastpar M. Pharmacokinetic analysis of quantitative EEG data. In *Rationality of Drug Development*. Amsterdam, Excerpta Medica #383, pp. 177-180.
- 248. Fink M, Irwin P. Relation of EEG to blood levels of psychoactive drugs. In *Pharmacokinetics, Blood Levels, and Clinical Response*, L. Gottschalk and S. Merlis (eds.), Spectrum Publications, New York, pp. 243-250.
- 249. Fink M, Irwin P, Weinfield R, Schwartz M, Conney A. Blood levels and Electroencephalographic effects of Diazepam and Bromazepam. *Clin Pharm Therap.* 20:184-91.
- 250a. Fink M, Irwin P. EEG and Blood Level Correlations for Psychoactive Drugs. In *Quantitative Analyses of EEG*, M. Matejcek and G.K. Schenk (eds.), AEG Telefunken, Konstanz, Switzerland, pp. 119-126.
- 250b. Fink M. Electroencephalographic measures for pharmacodynamic analysis of psychoactive drugs in Man. In *Neuropsychopharmacology*. P. Deniker, C. Radouco-Thomas, and A. Villeneuve (eds.) Oxford, England, Pergamon Press, Oxford, England, 1978, pp. 1203-1207.
- 251. Irwin P, Fink M. An empirical comparison of three EEG digital conversion techniques. In *Quantitative Analysis of EEG*, M. Matejcek and G.K. Schenk (eds.), AEG Telefunken, Konstanz, Switzerland, pp. 379-394.
- 253. Fink M. Effects of acute and chronic inhalation of hashish, marijuana, and delta ninetetrahydrocannibol on brain electrical activity in man: evidence for tissue tolerance. In *Chronic Cannabis Use*, R. Dornbush, A. Freedman and M. Fink (eds), *Annals N.Y. Academy of Sciences*. 282:387-98.
- 254. Fink M. Summary. Chronic cannabis use. *Annals N. Y. Academy of Sciences*. 282:427-30.

255a. Sannita W, Irwin P, Fink M. EEG and task performance after ACTH 4-10 in man. *Neuropsychobiology*. 2:283-90.

- 256. Fink M. CNS sequelae of Electroseizure Therapy: risks of therapy and their prophylaxis. In *Psychopathology and Brain Dysfunction*, C. Shagass, S. Gershon and A. Friedhoff (eds.), Raven Press, New York, pp. 223-39.
- 257. Fink M. EST: a special case in pharmacotherapy. In *Phenomenology and Treatment of Depression*, W.E. Fann, I. Karacen, A.D. Pokorny and R.C. Williams (eds.), Spectrum Publications, New York, pp. 285-94.
- 258. Fink M, Zaks A. The treatment of narcotic poisoning. In *Current Therapy*, H.F. Conn (ed.), W.B. Saunders, Philadelphia, 1978, pp. 894-5.
- 259. Fink M. Hypothalamic peptides and brain function. In *Neuroregulators and Psychiatric Disorders*, E. Usdin, D. Hamburg, and J. Barchas (eds.), Oxford Press, New York, pp. 296-8.
- 264. Fink M. Book review: *Marihuana: Chemistry, Biochemistry, and Cellular Effects*. G.C. Nahas, W.D.M. Paton, and J.E. Idanpaan-Heikkila (eds.), Springer-Verlag, New York, 1976. *Quart Rev Biol.* 52:236.
- 265. Fink M. Quantitative EEG analysis and psychopharmacology. In *EEG Informatics*. *A Didactic Review of Methods and Applications of EEG Data Processing*, Remond, A. (ed.), Elsevier, Amsterdam, pp. 301-308.
- 266. Fink M, Irwin P, Gastpar M, DeRidder JJ. EEG, blood level, and behavioral effects of the antidepressant Mianserin (Org GB 94). *Psychopharmacologia* 54:249-54.
- 267. Fink M. Myths of "shock therapy." Amer J Psychiat. 134:991-6.
- 267.01. Volavka J, Fink M, Stefanis C, Panayiotopolos C, Dornbush R. EEG effects of cannabis in chronic hashish users. *Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol*. 42:730. (abstract).

- 268. Fink M. Comments on the report by P. Simon. In *Neuropsychopharmacology*, P. Deniker, C. Radouco-Thomas, and A. Villeneuve (eds.), Pergamon Press, Oxford, England, pp. 215-7.
- 269. Fink M. Psychoactive drugs and the waking EEG. In *Psychopharmacology: A Generation of Progress*, M.A. Lipton, A. DiMascio, and K.F. Killam (eds.), Raven Press, New York, pp. 691-698.
- 270. Fink M. EEG response strategies in psychiatric diagnosis. In Spitzer, R. and D.F. Klein (eds.): *Critical Issues in Psychiatric Diagnosis*, Spitzer, R. and D.F. Klein (eds.), Raven Press, New York, pp. 253-63.

- 271. Irwin P, Fink M. Electroencephalogram study of Mianserin in depressed patients. *Brit J Clin Pharmacol*. 5 *Suppl*. 1:43S-49S.
- 272. Fink M. Sieben jahre klinische erfahrung mit opiat-antagonisten bei Opiatabhangigkeit. In *Drogenabhangigkeit*, W.F. Biniek (ed.). Wissenschaftliche Buchgesellschaft, Darmstadt, pp.

- 422-31.
- 273. Fink M. Efficacy and safety of induced seizures (EST) in man. *Comprehens Psychiat.* 19:1-18.
- 274. Asnis GM, Fink M, Saferstein S. ECT in metropolitan New York hospitals: A survey of practice, 1975-1976. *Amer J Psychiat*. 135:479-82.
- 275. Fink M. Is EST a useful therapy of schizophrenia? In *Controversy in Psychiatry*, J.P. Brady and H.K.H. Brodie (eds.), W.B. Saunders Co., Philadelphia, pp. 183-93.
- 276. Fink M. Electroshock therapy: myths and realities. *Hosp Pract* 13:77-82.
- 277. Fink M. EEG and psychopharmacology. In *Contemporary Clinical Neurophysiology Suppl.* 34, Cobb, W.A. and van Duijn, H. (eds.). *Electroenceph Clin Neurophysiol.* 45:41-56.
- 278. Fink M. Book review: *Neuropeptide Influences on the Brain and Behavior. Adv Biochem Pharmacol.* 17: L.H. Miller, C.A. Sandman and A.J. Kastin (eds.), New York, Raven Press, 298 pp, 1977. *Quart Rev Biol.* 53:195.
- 279. Fink M. Book review: *Psychopharmacology. A Biochemical and Behavioral Approach.* L.S. Seiden and L.A. Dykstra (eds.), New York, Van Nostrand Co., 451 pp., 1977. *Quart Rev Biol.* 53:196.
- 280. Book review: Psychotherapeutic Drugs. Part 1: Principles. Part 2: Applications. E. Usdin and
- I.S. Forrest (eds.), New York, Marcel Dekker, 2 vol., 1976. Quart. Rev. Biol. 53: 210-211.
- 281. Fink M. Book review: *Hemi-Inattention and Hemisphere Specialization*. E.A. Weinstein and R.P. Friedland (eds.), New York, Raven Press, 156 pp., 1977. *Quart Rev Biol*. 53:211.

- 283. Fink M. Mania and electroseizure therapy (EST). In *Manic Illness*, B. Shopsin (ed.), Raven Press, New York, pp. 219-28.
- 284. Fink M. A history of convulsive therapy. Psych Jrl Univ Ottawa Fac Med. 4:105 110.
- 285. Fink M. Efficacy of ECT. Lancet 2:1303-4. (letter).
- 286. Fink M. EST and other somatic therapies of schizophrenia. In *Disorders of the Schizophrenic Syndrome*, L. Bellak (ed.), Basic Books, New York, pp. 353-63.
- 287. Fink M, Irwin P. CNS effects of the antihistamines, Diphenhydramine and Terfenadine (RMI-9918). *Pharmakopsych Neuro-Psychopharmakologie*. 12:35-44.
- 288a. Fink M, Irwin P, Sannita W, Papakostas Y, Green MA. Phenytoin: EEG effects and plasma levels in volunteers. *Therap Drug Monitoring*. 1:93-104.
- 288b. Fink M, Irwin P, Sannita W, Papakostas Y, Green MA. EEG study of phenytoin in normal volunteers at non-toxic doses. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 49:83 (abstract).

289a. Fink M, Irwin P, Weinhold P. EEG profile studies of clozapine in volunteers and psychiatric patients. *Pharmakopsych Neuro-Psychopharmakologie* 12:184-90.

289b. Fink M. EEG effects of clozapine: Association or dissociation of EEG and behavior? *Neuro-Psychopharmacology*. Oxford, Pergamon, 363-369. (abstract).

290. Fink M. Anxiety, anxiolytics and the human EEG. In *Phenomenology and Treatment of Anxiety*, W. Fann, I. Karacen, A. Pokorny, and R.L. Williams, (eds.), Spectrum Publications, New York, pp. 237-250.

292. Asnis GM, Sachar EJ, Langer G, Halpern FS, Fink M. Normal prolactin responses in tardive dyskinesia. *Psychopharmacology* 66:247-50.

293. Fink M. Book review: *Contemporary Research in Behavioral Pharmacology*. D.E. Blackman and D.J. Sanger (eds.), New York, Plenum Press, 506 pp., 1978. *Quart Rev Biol*. 54:118-9.

294. Fink M. Book review: *The Endorphins. Adv Biochem Pharmacol.* 18, E. Costa and M. Trabucchi (eds.), New York, Raven Press, 379 pp., 1978. *Quart Rev Biol* 54:119.

295. Fink M. Book review: *Rational Anti-epileptic Drug Therapy*. P.J.M. Guelen and E. van der Kleijn. Amsterdam, Elsevier/North Holland. *Trends in Neurosciences*. 2:492-4.

296. Fink M. Book review: *Psychotropic Drugs: A Guide for the Practitioner*. H.M. van Praag, New York, Brunner/Maxel, 1978. *Comprehens Psychiat*. 20:494-5.

1980

297a. Fink M. A neuroendocrine theory of convulsive therapy. Point of view. *Trends in Neurosciences*, 3:25-7.

297b. ibid. Nervenheilkunde 1:26-29, 1982.

297c. Fink M. Convulsive therapy in depression: A neurohumoral and neuroendocrine theory. In *Neuro-Psychopharmacology*, Saletu, B. (ed.). Pergamon, Oxford, pp. 41-44. (abstract).

297d. Fink M, Ottosson JO. A theory of convulsive therapy in endogenous depression: Significance of hypothalamic functions. *Psychiatry Research*. 2:49-61.

298. Fink M. Convulsive therapy and endogenous depression. *Pharmakopsychiat*. 13:49-54.

299. Fink M. Neuroendocrinology and ECT: A review of recent developments. *Comprehens Psychiat*. 21: 450-9.

300. Fink M. ECT, mood and hormones. In *Hormones and the Brain*, D. de Wied and P. A. van Keup (eds.). MTP Press, Lancaster, England, pp. 253-262.

- 301. Fink M. Convulsive and drug therapies of depression. Ann Rev Med. 32:405-12.
- 302a. Papakostas Y, Fink M, Lee J, Irwin P, Johnson L. Neuroendocrine measures in psychiatric patients: Course and outcome with ECT. *Psychiatry Research*. 4:55-64.
- 302b. Papakostas Y, Fink M. Lee J, Irwin P, Johnson L. Dexamethasone suppression test and outcome with ECT. In C. Perris, G. Struwe, and B. Jansson (eds.): *Biological Psychiatry* 1981, pp. 1075-1078.
- 303. Fink M. Random thoughts about ECT. (editorial). Am J Psychiat. 138:484-5.

- 304. Fink M. Toward a rational theory of behavior. Career Directions. 7:2-12.
- 305. Fink M. An objective classification of psychoactive drugs. *Prog Neuro-Psychopharm*. 4:495-502.

- 306. Fink M, Irwin P. EEG and behavioral profile of flutroline (CP-36,584), a novel antipsychotic drug. *Psychopharmacology*. 72:67-71.
- 307. Fink M, Irwin P. EEG and behavioral effects of pirenzepine in normal volunteers. *Scand Jrl Gastroenterol*. 15 Suppl. 66:39-46.
- 308. Fink M. Classification of psychoactive drugs: Quantitative EEG analysis in man. In *Handbook of Biological Psychiatry*, van Praag, H.M., Lader, M.H., Rafaelson, O.J. and Sachar, E.J. (eds.), Volume VI. Marcel Dekker, New York, pp. 309-326.
- 309. Fink M. The significance of quantitative pharmaco-electroencephalography in establishing dose-time relations and its impact on clinical pharmacology: Critical review and perspectives. *Psychopharm Bull.* 17:94. (abstract).
- 310b. Irwin P, Fink M. Do psychoactive drugs affect the EEG from the cerebral hemispheres differently? In *Electroneurophysiology and Psychopathology*, C. Perris, D. Kemali and L. Vacca (eds), S. Karger, Basel, *Adv Biol Psychiat*. 6:121-125.
- 312. Irwin P, Fink M. A single measure of EEG spectral differences with heuristic value in assessing drug effect. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 51:32. (abstract).
- 313. Fink M, Irwin P. CNS effects of clonidine in normal volunteers. *Psychopharm Bulletin*. 17:16-17.
- 314. Fink M. Pharmaco-EEG and bioequivalence: A practical methodology for psychoactive drugs. *Psychopharm Bulletin* 17:120-1.

- 315. Fink M, Irwin P. Pharmacoelectroencephalographic study of brotizolam, a novel hypnotic. *Clin Pharm Therap.* 30:336-42.
- 319a. Fink M. Book review: *Divergent Views in Psychiatry*. M. Dongier and E. D. Wittkower (eds.). Harper & Row, Hagerstown, MD, 1981. *Am J Psychiat*. 138:1641.
- 319b. Fink M. Divergent views of divergent views: Dr. Fink replies. (letter). *Am J Psychiat*. 139:1219-1220, 1982.
- 321. Fink M. Book review: *Differential Psychopharmacology of Anxiolytics and Sedatives*. J. R. Boissier (ed.). S. Karger, Basel, 1979. *J Nerv Ment Dis*. 169:469-70.

324. Pinder R, Fink M. Mianserin. In *Non-MAOI and Non-Tricyclic Antidepressants*, H. Lehmann (ed.), S. Karger, Basel. *Mod Probl Pharmacopsychiat*. 18:70-101.

Box 22

325. Fink M. Quantitative pharmaco-EEG to establish dose-time relations in clinical pharmacology. In *Electroencephalography in Drug Research*, W.M. Herrmann (ed.), Gustav Fischer, Stuttgart, pp. 17-22.

- 329. Fink M, Irwin P. Central Nervous System effects of Aspirin. Clin Pharm Therap. 32:362-5.
- 330a. Fink M, Irwin P. Pharmaco-EEG study of 6-azamianserin ORG-3770: Dissociation of EEG and pharmacologic predictors of antidepressant activity. *Psychopharmacology*. 78:44-8.
- 330b. ibid., Psychopharm Bull. 19:96, 1983.
- 331. Irwin P, Fink M. Blood levels and the quantitative EEG response to CNS-active drugs: Retrospective observations. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol. Suppl.* 36:447-52.
- 332. Fink M. Predictors of outcome in convulsive therapy. *Psychopharm Bull.* 18:50-57.
- 333. Fink M. Convulsive therapy: A risk-benefit analysis. *Psychopharm Bull.* 18:110-6.
- 334. Fink M. Placebo-controlled studies of ECT. Br J Psychiat. 141:213-14. (letter).
- 335. Fink M. Neuroendocrine aspects of convulsive therapy. In *Electroconvulsive Therapy: Biological Foundations and Clinical Applications*, R. Abrams and W. Essman (eds.), Spectrum Publications, New York, pp.187-198.
- 336a. Fink M, Johnson L. Monitoring the duration of Electroconvulsive Therapy seizures: 'Cuff' and EEG methods compared. *Arch Gen Psychiat*. 39:1189-91.

- 337. Fink M. The enigma of convulsive therapy: An effective, safe and controversial treatment. In *Critical Problems in Psychiatry*, J.O. Cavenar and H.K.H. Brodie (eds.), J. B. Lippincott, Philadelphia, 203-19.
- 338. Fink M. ECT in the elderly. In *Treatment of Psychopathology in the Aging*, C. Eisdorfer and W.E. Fann (eds.), Springer Publishing Co., New York, Chapter 7, pp. 97-111.
- 339. Fink M. ECT in anxiety: An appraisal. Am J Psychother. 36:371-378.
- 340. Fink M. The present status of electroconvulsive therapy. *Directions in Psychiatry*. Hatherleigh Co. Ltd., New York, 35:1-8.
- 342. Fink M. Book review: *Drug Development Research*. H. Lal and S. Fielding (eds.). A.R. Liss, New York. *Quart Rev Biol*. 57:234.
- 342.01. Fink M, Irwin P. Effects of some psychoactive drugs on CFF volunteers. *Pharmacopsychiatria*. 15 (1982) Suppl. 1:36-8.

- 343. Fink M. Guidelines for electroconvulsive therapy in the elderly. In *Physicians' Guide to the Diagnosis and Treatment of Depression in the Elderly*, T. Crook and G. D. Cohen (eds.), Mark Powley Associates, New York, VI:55-60.
- 344. Fink M. Missed seizures and the bilateral-unilateral electroconvulsive therapy controversy. *Am J Psychiat*. 140:198-9. (editorial).
- 345. Fink M. Bias against ECT: again. *Contemp Psychol.* 28:246-7. (letter).
- 347. Fink M. Electroshock and Berkeley: II. Biol Psychiat. 18:610-3. (editorial).
- 348. Fink M. ECT and depression: What have we learned? In *Affective Disorders Reassessed:* 1983, F.J Ayd, I.J. Taylor, and B.T. Taylor (eds.), Ayd Medical Communications, Baltimore, pp. 56-72.
- 352. Fink M. Book reviews: *Advances in Biochemical Pharmacology. Vol. 31. Typical and Atypical Antidepressants: Molecular Mechanisms. Vol. 32: Clinical Practice.* E. Costa and G. Racagni (eds.). Raven Press, N.Y. 391 pp. and 400 pp., 1982. *Non-Tricyclic and Non-Monoamine Oxidase Inhibitors.* H.E. Lehmann (ed.). S. Karger, Basel, 1982. *Quart Rev Biol.* 58:300-1.

- 353. Fink M. Theories of the antidepressant efficacy of convulsive therapy (ECT). In *Neurobiology of Manic Depressive Illness*, R.M. Post and J.C. Ballenger (eds.), Williams & Wilkins, Baltimore, pp.721-30.
- 354. Fink M. Theories of convulsive therapy: A neuroendocrine hypothesis. In *ECT: Basic Mechanisms*, B. Lerer, R.Weiner, and R.H. Belmaker (eds.), John Libbey &. Co., London, pp. 115-23.

355b. Fink M. Meduna and the origins of convulsive therapy. Am J Psychiat. 141:1034-41.

Box 24

- 356. Fink M. Neuroendocrine aspects of the relief of melancholia by induced seizures (Electroconvulsive Treatment). In *Frontiers in Biochemical and Pharmacological Research in Depression*, E. Usdin, M. Asberg, L. Bertilsson, and F. Sjoqvist (eds.). *Adv Biochem Psychopharm*. 39:345-57.
- 358. Irwin P, Fink M. Familiarization session and the placebo control in EEG studies of drug effects. *Neuropsychobiology*. 10:173-7.
- 359. Fink M. ECT: For whom is its use justified? *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 4:303-4 (editorial).
- 360. Abrams R, Fink M. The present status of unilateral ECT: Some recommendations. *Jrl Affective Dis.* 7:245-7 (editorial).
- 362. Fink M. Book reviews: Vaillant, G. E. *The Natural History of Alcoholism*. Harvard Univ. Press, Cambridge, MA, 359 pp., 1983; B. Tabakoff, P.B. Sutker, and C.L. Randall (eds.): *Medical and Social Aspects of Alcohol Abuse*. Plenum Press, New York, 403 pp., 1983; R.G. Smart, F.B. Glaser, Y. Israel, H. Kalant, R.E. Popham, and W. Schmidt (eds.): *Research Advances in Alcohol and Drug Problems vol.* 7, Plenum Press, New York, 472 pp., 1983. *Quart Rev Biol.* 59:369-70.
- 363. Fink M. Book review: P. Carlton. *A Primer of Behavioral Pharmacology*. W. H. Freeman & Co., 301 pp., 1983. *Quart Rev Biol*. 59:511-2.

1985

364. Fink, M. Pharmacoelectroencephalography: A note on its history. *Neuropsychobiology*. 1984; 12:173-8.

370. Fink M. Discussion: The ethics of placebo and placebo controls are not always necessary. In *Placebo: Theory, Research and Mechanisms*, L. White, B. Tursky, G.E. Schwartz (eds.). Guilford Press, New York, 1985; 423-30.

- 374. Fink M. Pharmaco-EEG as a method to assess bioequivalence of CNS active substances in man. *Integrative Psychiatry* 1985; 3 Suppl.:12S-19S.
- 376. Fink M. Book review. E.A. Turner. *Surgery of the Mind*. Carmen Press, Birmingham UK, 238 pp., 1982. In *Am J Psychiatry* 1985; 142:374-5.
- 380. Fink M. Book review: S.E. Luria. A Slot Machine, A Broken Test Tube. Harper & Row, New York, 230 pp., 1984. In Am J Psychiatry 1985; 142:1210-1.
- 381. Fink M. Book review: G.G. Nahas. *Marihuana in Science and Medicine*. Raven Press, New York, 312 pp., 1984. In *Quart Rev Biol*. 1985; 60:551-2.

385a. Fink M. Historical Article: Autobiography of L. J. Meduna. *Convuls Ther*. 1985; 1(1):43-57.

385.01. Fink M. Convulsive therapy revisited. The Psychiatric Times, 6 Dec: 6, 20.

1986

- 383. Fink M. Neuroendocrine predictors of ECT outcome: DST and prolactin. *Annals New York Academy Sci.* 1986; 462:30-6.
- 384. Fink M. Convulsive therapy today: A decade of increased understanding and acceptance. *Psychiatry Letter* 1986; 4:7-12.
- 385b. Fink M. Autobiography of L.J. Meduna. *Ideggyogyaszati szemle* 1986; 39:225-34. (article in Hungarian).
- 386. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy: selected topics. *Currents* 1986; 5: 5-12. (interview).
- 387. Fink M. Convulsive therapy and epilepsy research. In *What is Epilepsy? The Clinical and Scientific Basis of Epilepsy*, M.R. Trimble and E.H. Reynolds (eds.). Churchill Livingstone, Edinburgh, 1986, pp. 217-228.
- 391. Fink M. A new evaluation of convulsive therapy: The Ontario report. *Convulsive Ther.* 1986; 2:73-6 (editorial).
- 393. Fink M. Book review: J. Winson. *Brain and Psyche: The Biology of the Unconscious*. New York, Doubleday, 1985, 300 pp. In *Science Books and Films* 1986; 21:157.
- 394. Fink M. Book review: *Drugs in Central Nervous System Disorders*, D.C. Horwell (ed.). New York, Marcel Dekker Inc. 1985, 354 pp. In *Quart Rev Biol* 1986; 61:146.

1987

- 395. Fink M, Gujavarty K, Greenberg L. Serial dexamethasone suppression tests and clinical outcome in ECT. *Convulsive Ther.* 1987; 3:111-20.
- 396. Gujavarty K, Greenberg L, Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy and neuroleptic medication in therapy-resistant positive-symptom psychosis. *Convulsive Ther.* 1987; 3:185-95.
- 397. Greenberg LB, Gage J, Vitkun S. Isoflurane anesthesia therapy: A replacement for ECT in depressive disorders? *Convulsive Ther.* 1987; 3: 269-77.
- 399. Fink M. Convulsive therapy in affective disorders: A decade of understanding and acceptance. In *Psychopharmacology: A Third Generation of Progress, H.* Meltzer (ed.). Raven Press, New York, 1987, Chap 108: 1071-6.

- 400. Fink M. ECT: A last resort treatment for resistant depression? In *Treating Resistant Depression*, J. Zohar, R. Belmaker (eds.). PMA Publishing Co, New York, Chap 9: 163-73.
- 402. Fink M. Neuroendocrine aspects of convulsive therapy: Review of recent developments. In *Handbook of Clinical Psychoneuroendocrinology*, C.B. Nemeroff, P.T Loosen (eds.). Guilford Press, New York, 1987, Chapter 11: 255-65.
- 403. Fink M. New technology in convulsive therapy: A challenge in training. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1987; 144: 1195-6 (editorial).
- 405. Fink M. Is ECT usage decreasing? Convulsive Ther. 1987; 3:171-3. (editorial).
- 406. Fink M. Maintenance ECT and affective disorders. *Convulsive Ther.* 1987; 3:249-50 (editorial).
- 407. Fink M. Contraindications to electroconvulsive therapy. *Anesth Analg.* 1987; 66:918 (letter).
- 409. Fink M. Book review: A.V. Valdman (ed.): *Drug Dependence and Emotional Behavior: Neurophysiological and Neurochemical Approaches.* Plenum Publ Co., New York, 1986. In *Quart Rev Biol.* 1987; 62:120-1.
- 410. Fink M, Book review: W. Kalow, H.W. Goedde, D.P. Agarwal (eds.): *Ethnic Differences in Reaction to Drugs and Xenobiotics*. AR Liss, New York, 583 pp., 1986. In *Quart Rev Biol*. 1987; 62:124.
- 411. Fink M. Book review: M.H. Van Woert, E. Chung (eds.): *Cooperative Approaches to Research and Development of Orphan Drugs*. AR Liss, New York, 204 pp., 1985. In *Quart Rev Biol*. 1987; 62:124-5.
- 412. Fink M. Book review: E.S. Valenstein. *Great and Desperate Cures*. Basic Books, New York, 338 pp., 1986. In *Convulsive Ther*. 1987; 3:79-81.
- 413. Fink M. Book review: M. Brause, A.M. Zimmerman (eds.): *Genetic and Perinatal Effects of Abused Substances*. Academic Press, New York, 211pp., 1987. In *Quart Rev Biol*. 1987; 62:469.
- 413.01. Fink M. Treatment-resistant patients and ECT (letter to the editor). *The Psychiatric Times*. July 1987:7.
- 413.02. Fink M. ECT in schizophrenia. The Psychiatric Times. July 1987:37.
- 413.03. Fink M. Predicts development of ECT alternatives. Clin. Psych. News. 15 (2):3, 17.
- 413.04. Fink M. Is Isoflurane an alternative to ECT? *The Psychiatric Times*. Nov 1987:31-2.

- 414. Greenberg LB, Mofson R, Fink M. Prospective electroconvulsive therapy in a delusional depressed patient with a frontal meningioma. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1988; 153: 105-7.
- 415. Fink M. Convulsive therapy for affective disorders. In A. Georgeotas and R. Cancro (eds.): *Depression and Mania*. Elsevier, North Holland and New York, 1988; 29:452-460.
- 417. Fink M. The present status of convulsive therapy: An update. F. Flach (ed.): *Directions in Psychiatry* 1988; 1-8. Hatherleigh Co., New York.
- 419. Fink M. Forward. *Electroconvulsive Therapy: The Myths and the Realities*. N.S. Endler, E. Persad, Hans Huber, Toronto; 1988; ix-xi.
- 420. Fink M. Fifty years of electroconvulsive therapy. *Convulsive Ther.* 1988; 4:2-4 (editorial).
- 421. Fink M. ECT for Parkinson's disease? Convulsive Ther. 1988; 4:189-91 (editorial).
- 422. Fink M, Potter W. How does ECT work? *Psychopharmacol Bull* 1988; 24: 385-386 (with W. Potter).
- 423. Fink M. Neuroendocrine hypothesis of antidepressant action of ECT. *Psychopharmacol Bull.* 1988; 24:400-2.
- 426. Fink M. The diagnosis and treatment of depression in the old. *JAMA* 1988; 260:1405. (letter).
- 427. Fink M. ECT: The continuing controversy. Consensus in Psychiatry. 1988; 1:1.
- 428. Fink M. Brain imaging and pharmaco-EEG. Consensus in Psychiatry. 1988; 1:1-2.
- 430. Fink M. Book reviews: M.A. Taylor, F.S. Sierles, R. Abrams. *General Hospital Psychiatry*. Free Press, New York, 1985; A. Stoudemire, B.S. Fogel (eds.): *Principles of Medical Psychiatry*. Grune & Stratton, Orlando FL, 1987; A.J. Frances, R.H. Hales (eds.): *Review of Psychiatry VII*, American Psychiatric Press, Washington DC, 1988. In *Convulsive Ther*. 1988; 4:175-7.
- 436.01. Fink M. Is maintenance ECT useful? *The Psychiatric Times*, January 1988:28.

Box 27

- 437. Fink M. Convulsive therapy: A reappraisal. In *Modern perspectives in the Psychiatry of Affective Disorders*, J.G. Howells (ed.). Brunner/Mazel Inc., New York, 1989; 22:393-410.
- 438. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy: The forgotten option in the treatment of therapy resistant depression. In *Treatment of Tricyclic Resistant Depression*, I. Extein (ed.). APA Press, Washington DC, 1989, 135-50.

- 439. Greenberg LB, Boccio R, Fink M. A comparison of etomidate and methohexital anesthesia for electroconvulsive therapy. *Annals Clin Psychiatry*. 1989; 1:39-42.
- 440. Fink M, Nemeroff CB. A neuroendocrine view of ECT. Convulsive Ther. 1989; 5:296-304.
- 441. Fink M. Convulsive therapy and kindling. In *The Clinical Relevance of Kindling*, M. Trimble and T. Bolwig (eds.), John Wiley & Sons, Chichester. 1989; 13:195-208.
- 442. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy. Organorama. 1989; 26:24-5.
- 444. Herrmann W, et al. Recommendations for EEG and evoked-potential mapping. *Neuropsychobiology*. 1989; 22:170-6. International Pharmaco-EEG Group.
- 445. Fink M. Reversible and irreversible dementia. *Convulsive Ther.* 1989; 5:123-5 (editorial).
- 446. Fink M. ECT and Parkinson disease. *The Psychiatric Times* 1989; 63:6-7. (commentary).
- 447. Fink M. Maintenance ECT is a continuing saga. *The Psychiatric Times*. 1989; 64:13-4. (commentary).
- 448. Fink M. Reversible dementia and ECT. *The Psychiatric Times*. 1989; 65:23-4. (commentary).
- 449. Fink M. Italy and Mental Illness. *The New York Times*. January 5, 1989. A20. (letter).
- 450. Fink M. The efficacy of electroconvulsive therapy in therapy-resistant psychotic patients. *J Clin. Psychopharmacol.* 1989; 9:231-2. (letter).
- 452. Fink M. Maintenance ECT. In response. *Jefferson Jrl Psychiatry*. 1989; 7:71-2 (letter).
- 453. Fink M. Videotape review: J. David. *Four Lives: A Portrait of Manic Depression*. Fanlight Productions, 1988. *Hosp & Commun Psychiatry*. 1989; 40:347-8.
- 454. Fink M. Book review: Lader M., Lang R., Wilson G.D. *Patterns of Improvement in Depressed In-Patients*. Oxford University Press, Oxford UK, 1987, 118 pp. In *J Nerv Ment Dis*. 1989; 177:498-9.
- 454.01. Fink M. An adequate treatment? Convulsive Ther. 1989; 5(4):311-3 (editorial).

- 455. Fink M. How does convulsive therapy work? *Neuropsychopharmacology*. 1990; 3:73-82.
- 456. Fink M. Response to commentaries on "How does convulsive therapy work?" *Neuropsychopharmacology*. 1990; 3:97-100.

- 457. Fricchione GL, Kaufman LD, Gruber BL, Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy and cyclophosphamide in combination for severe neuropsychiatric lupus with catatonia. *Am J Medicine*. 1990; 88:442-3.
- 458. Zervas I, Greenberg LB, Suckow RF, Cooper T, Jandorf L, Fink M. Rat brain concentration of fluphenazine during a course of electroconvulsive shock. *Convulsive Ther.* 1990; 6:273-9.
- 460. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy. Current Opinion in Psychiatry. 1990; 3:58-61. (review).
- 461. Fink M. Electroconvulsive treatment of anxiety disorders. In *Handbook of Anxiety IV: The Treatment of Anxiety*, R. Noyes, M. Roth, G.D. Burrows (eds.). Elsevier Science Publishers BV, Amsterdam, 1990. Chap 25:511-8.
- 462. Fink M. A trial of ECT is essential before a diagnosis of refractory depression is made. In *Refractory Depression*, J.D. Amsterdam (ed.). *Adv Neuropsychiatry Psychopharmacology*. 1990; 2:87-92. Raven Press, New York.
- 463. Fink, M. Is catatonia a primary indication for ECT? *Convulsive Ther.* 1990; 6:1-4. (editorial).
- 464. Fink M. The 1990 APA task force report: A quiet revolution. *Convulsive Ther.* 1990; 6:75-8. (editorial).
- 465. Fink M. ECT in modern literature. Convulsive Ther. 1990; 6:191-3. (editorial).
- 466. Fink M. Electrode placement: A clinician's guide. *Convulsive Ther.* 1990; 6:263-5. (editorial).
- 467. Fink M. Clozapine and electroconvulsive therapy. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1990; 47:290-1. (letter).
- 468. Fink M. Continuation of ECT. *Harvard Medical School Mental Health Letter*. (forum). 1990; 6:8.
- 469. Fink M. Guidelines for long-term use of electroconvulsive therapy. *JAMA* 1990; 264:1174. Questions and answers.
- 473. Fink M. Energy parameters of ECT devices need reassessment. *Psychiatric Times*. 1990; 7:23, 26. (commentary).
- 474. Fink M. Catatonia and ECT. Psychiatric Times. 1990; 7:32-33. (commentary).

- 475. Nemeroff CB, Bissette G, Akil H, Fink M. Neuropeptide concentrations in the cerebrospinal fluid of depressed patients treated with electroconvulsive therapy. Corticotrophin-releasing factor, betaendorphin and somatostatin. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1991; 158:59-63.
- 476. Fink M, Taylor MA. Catatonia: A separate category in DSM-IV? *Integrative Psychiatry*. 1991; 7:2-10.
- 477. Fink M. Impact of the antipsychiatry movement on the revival of Electroconvulsive Therapy in the United States. *Psychiatric Clinics N.A.* 1991; 14:793-801.
- 478. Zervas I, Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy, 1989-1990. *Current Opinion Psychiatry*. 1991; 4:73-7.
- 479. Fink M. The revival of ECT in America. *Bollettino di Psichiatria Biologica*. 1990: 6:25-9.
- 480. Fink M. What is an adequate treatment in convulsive therapy? *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 1991; 84:424-7.
- 481. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy. Review of APA Task Force report. *Wn Jrl Med.* 1991:155, 515. (review).
- 483. Fink M. Pharmacotherapy and ECT. Convulsive Ther. 1991; 7:77-80. (editorial).
- 486. Fink M. A historical review of electroconvulsive therapy. *Jefferson Jrl Psychiatry*. 1991; 9:97-99. (letter).

- 489. Fink M. Soziale und politische Aspekte der Elektrokonvulsionstherapie in den USA: Lektionen für die deutsche Psychiatrie. (Social and political aspects of ECT in the U.S.: Lessons for German psychiatry). *Biologische Psychiatrie*, Springer Verlag, Heidelberg, 1992, 88-90.
- 490. Greenberg LB, Fink M. The use of Electroconvulsive Therapy in geriatric patients. In *Clinics Geriatric Medicine*, G.S. Alexopoulos (ed.) 1992; 8:349-54, W.B. Saunders Philadelphia.
- 491. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy. In *Handbook of Affective Disorders*, E.S. Paykel (ed.). 2nd ed. Churchill-Livingstone, London, 1992; 22:359-368. (review).
- 492. Fink M. Induced seizures (ECT) and memory. In *Trastornos de la Memoria*, D Barcia Salorio (ed.). Editorial MCR, Madrid. 1992; 5.1:383-96.
- 493. Fink M. Pharmacoelectroencephalography: A science ignored. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 1991; 24:183-4. (editorial).
- 494. Fink M, Abrams R. Qualification for ECT. Convulsive Ther. 1992; 8:1-4. (editorial).
- 496. Fink M. Catatonia and DSM-IV. Convulsive Ther. 1992; 8:159-62. (editorial).

- 498. Book review: *ECT awaits its Lavoisier*. R. Abrams. *Electroconvulsive Therapy*, 2nd ed. Oxford University Press, New York, 340 pp., 1992. In *Convulsive Ther* 1992; 8:213-216.
- 502. Francis A, Fink M. ECT response in catatonia. Am J Psychiatry. 1992; 149:581-2. (letter).
- 503. Fink M. Why not ECT for catatonia? Biol Psychiatry. 1992; 31:536-7. (letter).

- 508. Fink M. Missed neuroleptic malignant syndrome. BMJ. 1992; 304:1246. (letter).
- 509. Pataki J, Zervas I, Jandorf L, Fink M. Catatonia in a university inpatient service (1985-1990). *Convulsive Ther.* 1992; 8:60-61. (abstract).

- 510. Zervas I, Calev A, Jandorf L, Fink M. Blood pressure, memory, and electroconvulsive therapy. *Convulsive Ther.* 1993; 9:14-22.
- 511a. Calev A, Fink M, Petrides G, Francis A, Fochtmann L. Caffeine pretreatment enhances clinical efficacy and reduces cognitive effects of Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Ther*. 1993; 9:95-100.
- 513. Fink M, Bush G, Francis A. Catatonia: A treatable disorder, occasionally recognized. *Directions in Psychiatry*. 1993; 13(3):1-8.
- 514. Fink M. Die Geschichte der EKT in den USA in den Vereinigten Staaten in den letzten Jahrzehnten. (Recent history of electroconvulsive therapy in the U.S.) *Nervenarzt.* 1993; 64:689-95.
- 517. Bright-Long L, Fink M. Reversible dementia and affective disorder: The Rip Van Winkle Syndrome. *Convulsive Ther.* 1993; 9:209-16. (case report).
- 519. Fink M. Prolonged seizures. Convulsive Ther. 1993; 9:87-9. (commentary).
- 520. Fink M. Electroconvulsive Therapy in children and adolescents. *Convulsive Ther.* 1993; 9:155-7. (commentary).
- 521b. Fink M. The mode of action of ECT. Psychopharmacol. Bull. 1994; 30:309-12.
- 522. Fink M, Kellner CH. ECT and drugs: Concurrent administration. *Convulsive Ther.* 1993; 9:237-40. (commentary).
- 524. Fink, M. EEG and behavior: Association or dissociation in man? *Integrative Psychiatry*. 1993; 9:108-23. (hypothesis).
- 525. Fink M. Catatonia and psychotic (delusional) depression, distinct syndromes in DSM-IV. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1993; 150:1130-1. (letter).

- 526. Fink M. Use of MEDLINE by Physicians for clinical problem solving. *JAMA* 1993; 270:2053 (letter).
- 529a. Fink M. Question the Experts: Blood levels of nortriptyline. *J Clin Psychopharmacology*. 1993; 13:296.
- 529b. Fink M. Reply to "Question the Experts." J Clin Psychopharmacology. 1993; 13:359.
- 530. Fink M. Book review: *Psychiatry's frog or prince? Electroconvulsive Therapy*. Richard Abrams, Oxford University Press, 1992. In *BJP Review of Books*. July 1993 6:18-9.
- 534a. Bush G, Francis A, Fink M, Petrides G, Dowling F. Catatonia: A rating scale and prospective study utilizing lorazepam and ECT. *Amer Col Neuropsychopharmacology Abstracts*. P. 88, December 1993.
- 534b. Fink M, Bush G, Petrides G. What is catatonia? *The Harvard Mental Health Letter*. 1995; 11:8. (commentary).

- 535a. Petrides G, Dhossche D, Fink M, Francis A. Continuation ECT: relapse prevention in affective disorders. *Convulsive Ther.* 1994; 10:77. (abstract).
- 536. Fink M. Indications for the use of ECT. Psychopharmaco. Bull. 1994; 30:269-80.
- 537a. Fink M. Combining electroconvulsive therapy and drugs: A review of safety and efficacy. *CNS Drugs*. 1994; 1:370-6. (review).
- 537b. Fink M. ECT and psychoactive drugs combined. *ASCP Progress Notes Newsletter* 1994; (52):3. (review).
- 538. Fink M. Optimizing ECT. *L'Encephale*. 1994; 20:297-302. (review).
- 539a. Fink M. Can ECT be an effective treatment for adolescents?. *The Harvard Mental Health Letter*. 1994; 10:8. (commentary).
- 539b. Fink M. Reconsidering ECT in adolescents. *Psychiatric Times*. 1994; 12:18-9, 1995. (commentary).
- 540a. Fink M. Catatonia in DSM-IV. *Biological Psychiatry*. 1994; 36:431-3. (commentary).
- 540b. Fink M. DSM-IV and catatonia. *Psychiatric Times*. 1994; 11:35. (commentary).
- 541. Fink, M. Public perceptions of ECT. Jefferson Jrl Psychiatry. 1994; 12:83-6. (letter).

- 542. Fink M. Administrative problems limiting electroconvulsive therapy. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1994; 164:850-1. (letter).
- 543. Fink M. Diazepam or lorazepam for prolonged seizures? *Convulsive Ther.* 1994; 10:236. (letter).
- 544. Fink M. Convalescence and ECT. Convulsive Ther. 1994; 10:301-3. (letter).
- 547. Fink M. Book review: *Marihuana, The Forbidden Medicine*. L. Grinspoon, J.B. Bakalar. Yale University Press, New Haven, CT, 1993. In *Am J Psychiatry*. 1994; 151:1091.

- 550. Fink M. Convulsive therapy in delusional disorders. *Psychiatr Clin North Am.* 1995; 18(2):393-406. (review).
- 552. Fink M. Recognizing NMS as a type of catatonia. *Neuropsychiatry Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 1995; 8:75-6. (commentary).
- 553. Fink M. Treat NMS as catatonia. *Psychiatric Times*. 1995; 12(3):34. (commentary).
- 554. Fink M. ECT in mania: A rediscovered use. Psychiatric Times. 1995; 12(6):16.
- 555. Fink M. ECT and schizophrenia. *Psychiatric Time*.s 1995; 12(10):30.

- 556. Frankel F, Fink M. Milton Greenblatt, M.D.: a remembrance. *Convulsive Ther.* 1995; 11:151-3.
- 557. Fink M. Convalescence and ECT: Comment on Letter by Dr. Brackin. *Convulsive Ther*. 1995; 11:220-21. (letter).
- 558. Fink M. ECT and young minds. *Lancet*. 1995; 345:519. (letter).
- 559. Fink M. NMS and catatonia: Reply to Raja and Miti. *Neuropsychiatry Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 1995; 8:230-1. (letter).
- 560. Fink M, Klein DF. "An ethical dilemma" Psychiatric Bulletin. 1995; 19:650-1. (letter).
- 561. Fink M, Carlson GA. ECT, catatonia and pre-pubertal children. *J Am Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry*. 1995; 34:1256-7. (letter).
- 562. Fink M. Book review: F.E. Bloom, O.J. Kupfer (eds.): *Psychopharmacology: The Fourth Generation of Progress*. New York, Raven Press, 1995, 2002 pp. In *Neuropsychiatry*, *Neuropsychol & Behav Neurol*. (84):303-4.

562.01. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy a.k.a. "shock" therapy: Who is a candidate? Who should avoid it? How to find safe, effective treatment. *Health Confidential*. 9(1):9-10.

1996

- 565. Petrides G, Fink M. Atrial fibrillation, anticoagulation, and electroconvulsive therapy. *Convulsive Ther.* 1996; 12:91-8.
- 566. Fink M, Adrams R, Bailine S, Jaffe R. Ambulatory electroconvulsive therapy. Task force report of the Association for Convulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Ther.* 1996; 12:42-55.
- 567. Fink M, Sackheim HA. Convulsive therapy for schizophrenia? *Schizophrenia Bull.* 1996; 221:27-39.
- 568. Bush G, Fink M, Petrides G, Dowling F, Francis A. Catatonia: I: rating scale and standardized examination. *Acta psychiatr Scand.* 1996; 93(2):129-36.
- 569. Bush G, Fink M, Petrides G, Dowling F, Francis A. Catatonia: II. Treatment with lorazepam and electroconvulsive therapy. *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 1996; 93(2):137-43.
- 570. Fink M. Catatonia. In T.A. Widiger, A.J. Frances, H.A. Pincus et al. (eds.): *DSM-IV Sourcebook*, 1996; vol 2:181-92.
- 571. Petrides G, Fink M. The "half-age" stimulation strategy for ECT dosing. *Convulsive Ther*. 1996; 12:138-46.

- 572. Fink M. Toxic serotonin syndrome or neuroleptic malignant syndrome? *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 1996; 29:159-61. (case report).
- 574. Kellner CH, Fink M. Seizure adequacy: Does EEG hold the key? *Convulsive Ther*. 1996; 12:203-6. (editorial).
- 575. Fink M. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome and catatonia: One entity or two? *Biol Psychiatry*. 1996; 39:1-4. (editorial).
- 576. Fink M. Ambulatory ECT and managed care. The Psychiatric Times. 1996; 13:42.
- 577. Fink M. Response to "Neuroleptic malignant-like syndrome due to cyclobenzaprine?" *J Clin Psychopharmacol.* 1996; 16:97-9. (letter).
- 578. Fink M. "Abnormal" EEG effects of Clozapine. *J Neuropsych Clin Neuroscience* 1996; 8:114-15. (letter).
- 579. Fink M. Algorithm accuracy. Comment on the International Psychopharmacology Algorithm Project. *Psychiatric Times*. 1996; 13(8):5. (letter).

- 580. Fink M, Francis A. Treating the syndrome before the complications. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1996; 153:1371. (letter).
- 581. Petrides G, Fink M. Choosing a dosing strategy for electrical stimulation in ECT. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1996; 57:487. (letter).
- 582. Fink M. 'Catatonic schizophrenia' is not 'schizophrenia.' *Schizophrenia Res.* 1996; 18:118. (abstract).
- 583. Fink M. Book review: C. P. Freeman (ed.): *The ECT Handbook*. Royal College of Psychiatrists, London, 153 pp., 1995. In *Convulsive Ther*. 1996; 12:127-130.

- 585. Fink M. Catatonia. In M. Trimble, J. Cummings (eds.): *Contemporary Behavioural Neurology*. Butterworth/Heinemann, Oxford, UK, 1997; Chapter 16; pp. 289-309.
- 586a. Fink M. Prejudice against ECT: Competition with psychological philosophies as a contribution to its stigma. *Convulsive Ther.* 1997; 13:253-65.
- 587. Fricchione G, Bush G, Fozdar M, Francis A, Fink M. Recognition and treatment of the catatonic syndrome. *Jrl Intensive Care Med.* 1997; 12:135-47. (review).

- 588. Fink M. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: Identification and treatment. *Essential Psychopharmacology*. 1997; 2:209-16. (review and commentary).
- 589. Fink M. Energy dosing in ECT: Threshold stimulation or formula? *Convulsive Ther.* 1997; 13:4-6. (debate with Richard Weiner).
- 591. Fink M. The decision to use ECT: For Whom? When? In A.J. Rush (ed.): *Mood Disorders: Systematic Medication Management. Modern Probl. Pharmacopsychiatry.* 1997; 25:203-214. Karger, Basel, Switzerland.
- 592. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy in affective disorders: Efficacy and mode of action. In A. Honig, H.M. van Praag (eds.): *Depression: Neurobiological, Psychopathological and Therapeutic Advances*. 1997; Chapter 23, pp. 397-412. John Wiley & Sons, Ltd. Sussex, England.
- 593. Fink M. What is the role of ECT in the treatment of mania? *The Harvard Mental Health Letter.* 1997; 18:8.
- 595. Fink M. Lethal catatonia, neuroleptic malignant syndrome, and catatonia: A spectrum of disorders. Reply. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1997; 17:237. (letter).
- 596. Petrides G, Fink M, Bush G, Francis A. The importance of a differentiated psychopathology

- of catatonia. Acta Psychiatr Scand. 1997; 95:358-9. (letter).
- 597. Fink M. ECT Update -- 1997. Psychiatric Times. 1997; 14:39-41. (review and lesson).
- 598. Fink M. Catatonia and NMS: Recognition and treatment. *The Psychiatric Times*. 1997; 14:42-9. (review and lesson).
- 601. Fink M. Book review: *New histories of psychiatry: Somatic and dynamic views contrasted.* Shorter E. *A History of Psychiatry. From the Era of the Asylum to the Age of Prozac.* John Wiley & Sons, N.Y. 1997; Stone MH. *Healing the Mind. A History of Psychiatry from Antiquity to the Present.* W.W. Norton & Co., N.Y. 1997. In *Convulsive Ther.* 1997; 13:280-1.

1998

- 602. Fink M, Bailine S. Electroconvulsive therapy and managed care. *Am Jrl Managed Care*. 1998; 4:107-12.
- 603. Fink M. ECT and managed care. Journal Watch: Psychiatry. 1998; 4:73, 76.
- 604. Fink M. ECT in older patients: Benefits and risks. *Psychiatric Times*. 1998; 15(2):68-71. (lesson).
- 605. Kellner CH, Fink M. Certification in ECT. J ECT. 1998; 14:1-4. (editorial).
- 606. Fink M. ECT and clozapine in schizophrenia. *J ECT*. 1998; 14:223-6. (editorial).
- 607. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy in mania: An ignored and effective treatment option. *Jrl Bipolar Disorders*. 1998; 2:19-21. (review).
- 608. Fink M, Coffey CE. Electroconvulsive therapy. In C.E. Coffey and R. Brumback (eds.): *Textbook of Pediatric Neuropsychiatry*, 1998; Chapter 54: 1389-1408. American Psychiatric Press, Washington, DC.

- 609. Fink M, Abrams R. EEG monitoring in ECT: A guide to treatment efficacy. *Psychiatric Times* 1998; 15 (5):70-2.
- 611. Fink M, Sackheim HA. Theophylline and ECT. JECT. 1998; 14:286-9. (letter).
- 612. Fink M. Delirium following cessation of alcohol consumption. *Am J Psychiatry* 1998; 155: 1638-9.
- 613. Fink M. *Pharmaco-electroencephalography: A debate in psychopharmacology*. In T. Ban, D. Healy, E. Shorter (eds.): *The Rise of Psychopharmacology and the Story of the CINP*, 1998; 151-6. Animula Publishing House, Budapest.

- 620. www.electroshock.org. (website, July 1999).
- 621a. Thuppal M, Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy and mental retardation. *J ECT*. 1999; 15:140-9.
- 622. Fink M. Delirious mania. Bipolar Disorders. 1999; 1:54-60.
- 623. Fink M. ECT in delirious states. *J ECT*. 1999; 15:175-7. (editorial).

Box 36

- 624. Fink M. Convulsive therapy. In G. Adelman, B.H. Smith (eds.): Elsevier's Encyclopedia of Neuroscience. Elsevier Science. B.V., New York and Amsterdam, 466-468, 1999.
- 625. Fink M. Convulsive Therapy. In H. Freeman (ed.): *A Century of Psychiatry*, Mosby-Wolfe, London, 1999; I: 96-9; II: 229-32.
- 626. Fink M. Ladislas J. Meduna. Images in psychiatry. Am J Psychiatry. 1999; 156:1807.
- 627. Fink M, Kellner C, Sackeim HA. Intractable seizures, status epilepticus, and ECT. *J ECT*. 1999; 15:2-4. (letter).
- 628. Fink M, Foley C. Pediatric ECT. Psychiatric Times. 1999; 169:63-5.
- 629. Fink M. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: Recognition and treatment. *Psychiatric Times*. 1999; 16(8):6. (commentary).
- 630. Fink M. Book review: J.L. Beyer, Weiner R.D., Glenn M.D.: *Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Programmed Text*. American Psychiatric Press, Inc., Washington DC, 1998, *Am J. Psychiatry* 1999; 156:333.
- 630.01. Fink M. Book review: *Current Psychiatric Therapy II*. Edited by D.L. Dunner. W.B. Saunders, Philadelphia, PA, 1997. In *Neuropsychiatry, Neuropsychol & Behav Neurol.*, 12(3):202.

2000

631. Fink M. Electroshock revisited. Amer Scientist. 2000; 88(2):162-7.

- 632. Petrides G, Fink M. Catatonia. In C. Andrade (ed.): *Advances in Psychiatry*. New Delhi, Oxford University Press. Chapter 2, pp. 26-44, 2000.
- 633. Fink M. A clinician-researcher and ECDEU: 1959-1980. In T. Ban, D. Healy, E. Shorter (eds.): *The Triumph of Psychopharmacology and the Story of the CINP*. Budapest, Animula,

- 2000, 82-96, 2000.
- 634. Malur C, Fink M, Francis A. Can delirium relieve psychosis? *Comprehens Psychiatry*. 2000; 41:450-3.
- 635. Fink M. ECT has proved effective in treating depression. *Nature* 2000; 405:826. (letter).
- 636. Fink M. The interaction of delirium and seizures. In P.T. Trzepacz (ed.) *Seminars in Clinical Neuropsychiatry*. 2000; 52:31-5.
- 637. Fink M. Educational resources for electro-convulsive therapy. *Arch Indian Psychiatry*. 2000; 6:6-9.
- 638a. Fink M. ECT in the management of delirium, NMS, and catatonia. *Essential Psychopharmacology* 2000; 3: 1-16.
- 638b. Fink M. ECT in the management of delirium, NMS, and catatonia. *Directions in Psychiatry*. 2000; 220:367-76. (lesson).
- 639. Fink M. Herman C.B. Denber. *Neuropsychopharmacology*. 2000; 23:474-5. (obituary).
- 640. Fink M. Undiagnosed Stupor: A treatable syndrome of catatonia? *ASCP Progress Notes*. 2000; 10:1,4,7.
- 641. Fink M. Fixed high dose right unilateral ECT. *Evidence-Based Mental Health.* 2000; 3:114-5. (commentary).
- 642. Fink M. Controversies in the diagnosis and treatment of manic-depressive illness. *World Jrl Biological Psychiatry*. 2000; 1:219. (letter).

643. Fink M. Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome best treated as catatonia. *Psychiatric Times*. 2000; 17(11):28-29. (commentary).

- 646. Fink M. Convulsive therapy: a review of the first 55 years. J Affect Dis. 2001; 63:1-15.
- 648. O'Connor KM, Knapp R, Husain MM, Rummans TA, Petrides F, Smith G, Mueller M, Snyder K, Bernstein H, Rush AJ, Fink M, Kellner C. The influence of age on the response of major depression to electroconvulsive therapy. *Am J Geriatr Psychiatry*. 2001; 9:382-90.
- 649. Fink M. ECT has much to offer our patients: It should not be ignored. *World Jrl Biological Psychiatry*. 2001; 2:1-8.
- 650. Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy in medication-resistant depression. In Jay Amsterdam, Mady Hornig-Rohan, and Andrew Nierenberg (eds.): *Treatment resistant mood disorders*. 2001;

11:223-38. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge UK.

Box 39

- 651. Fink M. Convulsive therapy in the 21st Century. In M.G. Gelder, J.J. Lopez-Ibor and N.C. Andreasen (eds.): *New Oxford Textbook of Psychiatry*, Oxford University Press, London. Chap 6.2.9.1; pp. 1342-1352.
- 652. Fink M, Taylor MA. The many varieties of catatonia. *European Arch Psychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 2001; 251: Suppl 1:8-13.
- 653. Fink M. Catatonia: Syndrome or schizophrenia subtype? Recognition and treatment. *J Neural Transmission*. 2001; 108:637-44.
- 654. Fink M. The broad clinical activity of ECT should not be ignored. *J ECT*. 2001; 17:233-5. (editorial).
- 655. Fink M. New research improves ECT outcomes. *Psychiatric Time.s* 2001; 18:21. (review).
- 656. Fink M, Bailine S, Petrides G. Electrode placement and electroconvulsive therapy: A search for the chimera. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 2001; 58:607-8. (letter).
- 657. Fink M. Modal ECT is effective: Response to Letter by Sackeim et al. *J ECT*. 2001; 17:222-5. (letter).
- 658. Fink M. Treating neuroleptic malignant syndrome as catatonia. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 2001; 21:120-1. (letter).
- 659. Fink M. Treating manic stupor. *Indian J Psychiatry* 2001; 433:286-7. (letter).
- 660 Fink M. Treating bipolar affective disorder. *BMJ*. 2001; 322:365. (letter).
- 661. Fink M. Book review: *A Century of Psychiatry*. Hugh Freeman. London, Mosby-Wolfe Medical Communications. In *Neuropsychiatry*, *Neuropsychology Behavioral Neurology* 2001; 14:77.
- 661.01. Fink M. Letter to the editor. *Psychological Medicine*. 32:1321-3. (letter).

Box 40

- 662. Kellner CH, Fink M. The efficacy of ECT and "Treatment Resistance." *J ECT*. 2002; 18:1-2.
- 663. Fink M. Move On! Commentary on R. Abrams: stimulus titration and ECT dosing. *J ECT*. 2002; 18:11-2.

- 664. Fink M. Catatonia and ECT: Meduna's biological antagonism hypothesis reconsidered. *World Jrl Biol Psychiatr.* 2002; 3:105-8.
- 665. Fink M. The 21st century clinical evaluation of psychoactive drugs. In T. Ban, D. Healy, E. Shorter (eds.): *From Psychopharmacology to Neuropsychopharmacology in the 1980s and the Story of CINP as told in Autobiography*. Budapest: Animula Publishing, 2002; 21-26.
- 666. Fink M. ECT: an effective, but ignored, treatment of psychosis. In B. Green (ed.): *Focus on Antipsychotics*. London: Librapharm/Petroc Press, 2002, 3:10-17.
- 667. Kellner CH, Husain M, Petrides G, Fink M, Rummans T. Equivalency of rTMS and ECT unproven. *Biol Psychiatry*. 2002; 52:1032-3. (letter).
- 668. Fink M. Electrotherapeutics. *J ECT*. 2002; 18:114-5.
- 669. Fink M, Taylor MA. Catatonia and NMS. (Grand Rounds Response) *Psychiatric Bull.* 2002; 26:393. (letter).
- 670. Fink M. ECT in neurological disorders. *Psychiatric Times*. 2002; 19(9):28-9.
- 671. Fink M. Catatonia in adolescents and children. *Psychiatric Times*. 2002; 19(9):28-9.
- 673. Fink M. Book review: *Rage Against Electroshock*. Kneeland TW, Warren CAB. *Pushbutton Psychiatry*. Westport CT: Praeger, 2002. *J ECT*. 2002; 18:112-3.
- 674. Fink M. Book review. *Electricity in Medicine: Ugo Cerletti's Contribution. Electric Bodies: Episodes in the History of Medical Electricity.* Paola Bertucci, Giuliano Pancaldi (eds.). Bologna, Italy: Universita di Bologna, 2001. *J ECT.* 2002; 18:165-6.
- 674.01. Fink M. Separating psychotic depression from nonpsychotic depression is essential to effective treatment. *Jrl Affect Disord*. 76:1-3. (invited commentary)
- 674.02. Fink M. The term "abnormality" reflects a practice in clinical neurology that is not applicable to describing the effects of psychoactive drugs. *Amer J Psychiat*. 159:1439.

676. Taylor MA, Fink M. Catatonia in psychiatric classification: A home of its own. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2003; 160:1233-41.

- 677. Fink M. A Beautiful Mind and insulin coma: social constraints on psychiatric diagnosis and treatment. *Harvard Review of Psychiatry*. 2003; 11:284-90.
- 678. Trivedi H, Mendelowitz A, Fink M. Gilles de la Tourette form of catatonia: response to ECT. *J ECT*. 2003; 19(2):115-7.

- 679. Fink M. Electroconvulsive Therapy Update: Recognizing and treating psychotic depression. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 2003; 64:232-4.
- 680. Fink M. Therapy-Resistant Depression: When to consider ECT. Algorithm seeks respect for neglected therapy. *Current Psychiatry*. 2003; 2:49-54.
- 681. Taylor MA, Fink M. Commentary on "Successful use of ECT as the sole modality of treatment in a case of motility psychosis": The classification of catatonia. *J ECT*. 191: 48-49, March 2003.
- 682. Fink M. Electroshock 2003. Masterminds Indian Psychiatric Society. (Jan) 2003, 3-4.
- 683. Fink M. Letter from India: Conflicts in the use of ECT. *Psychiatric Times*. 2003 (Mar); 20:10.
- 684. Fink M. Book review. *A classic text updated*. Abrams R: *Electroconvulsive Therapy*, New York: Oxford University Press. *J ECT*. 2003; 19:123-4. *ibid. Psychiatric Times*. 2003 (Jun); 20:25.
- 685. Fink M. Book review. D. Healy. *The Creation of Psychopharmacology*. Cambridge MA: Harvard University Press, 2002. *Psychiatric Times*. 2003; 220:29.
- 686. Fink M. Book review. G. Parker, D. Straton, K. Wilhelm, P. Mitchell; M-P. Austin, K. Eyers, D. Hadzi-Pavlovic. *Dealing with Depression: A Commonsense Guide to Mood Disorders*. New South Wales: Crows Nest, 2002. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2003; 160:1365-6.
- 687.01. Fink M. Separating psychotic depression from nonpsychotic depression is essential to effective treatment. *J Affect Disord*. 2003; 76:1-3. (invited commentary).
- 687.02. Fink M. NMS: effective recognition and treatment. *International Drug Therapy Newsletter*. 2003, 38(3):17-21.

689. Fink M. Pharmaco-Electroencephalography: A Selective History of the Study of Brain Responses to Psychoactive Drugs. In *History of CINP*, vol IV. Edited by T. Ban, E. Shorter, D. Healy. pp. 661-672.

- 690. Husain MM, Rush AJ, Knapp R. Petrides G, Rummans T, Fink M. [et al.] Speed of Response and Remission in Major Depressive Disorder with Acute ECT: A Consortium for Research in ECT (CORE) Report *J Clin Psychiatry*. 2004; 65:485-91.
- 691. Petrides G, Malur C, Fink M. Efficacy of ECT in catatonia. In S.Caroff, S.Mann, A. Francis, G Fricchione (eds.): *Catatonia. From Psychopathology to Neurobiology*. Washington DC: American Psychiatric Press. 13:151-60.

- 692. Fink M. Induced seizures as psychiatric therapy: Ladislas Meduna's contributions in modern neuroscience. *J ECT*. 2004; 20: 133-136. (commentary).
- 693. Fink M. Response to T.E. Schlaepfer: Learning from the history of neuroscience: Dogma and patient interests. *J ECT*. 2004; 20:138.
- 694. Fink M. Melancholy or Malarky? In Spitzer R.L., First M.B., Gibbon M., Williams J.B.W. (eds.): *Treatment companion to the DSM-IV-TR casebook*. Washington DC: American Psychiatric Publishing, 2004; 112-9.
- 695. Taylor MA, Fink M. Response to critique: classification of catatonia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2004; 161:1136. (letter).
- 697. Fink M. Non-convulsive status epilepticus and electroconvulsive therapy. *J ECT*. 2004; 20:131-2. (letter).
- 698. Fink M. Treat TSS and NMS as malignant catatonia. *BMJ*. (rapid responses) 2004; 329:1333-5.
- 700. Fink M. Insulin coma therapy (ICT). *Encyclopedia of Neuroscience*. In G. Adelman, B.H. Smith (eds.): *Encyclopedia of Neuroscience*, 3rd edition. Amsterdam: Elsevier B.V., 2004.
- 702. Fink M. ECT: Serendipity or logical outcome? *Psychiatric Times*. 2004; 211:21-2.
- 703. Fink M. A new appreciation of ECT. Psychiatric Times. 2004; 214:32-5.
- 704. Fink M. ECT at 70: What have we learned? Psychiatric Times. 2004; 21(8):13-14.
- 705. Book review. The Mount Everest Challenge. Lisanby S.H. (ed.): *Brain Stimulation in Psychiatry*. Washington DC: American Psychiatric Publishing Inc. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2004 (161): 2149-2150.

- 708. Fink M. Psychobiology of Electroshock. In J. Licinio (ed.): *Biology of Depression*. Weinheim, Germany: Wiley-VCH, 2004. Chap 7: 211-221.
- 709. Kellner CH, Fink M, Knapp R, Petrides G, Husain MM, Rummans T, Mueller M, Bernstein H, Rasmussen K, O'Connor K, Smith G, Rush AJ, Biggs M, McClintock S, Bailine SH, Malur C. Relief of expressed suicidal intent by ECT: A Consortium for Research in ECT Study. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2005; 162:977-82.
- 710. Fink M. Should the dexamethasone suppression test be resurrected? *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 2005; 112:245-9. (commentary).

- 712. Fink M. The "treatment resistant" label in bipolar disorder is a misnomer. *Psychiatric Annals*. 2005; 35:965-8. (review).
- 713. McCall V, Fink M. Predicting the response to ECT. J ECT. 2005; 21(3):137-8. (editorial).
- 714. Fink M. William Karliner: practitioner, experimentalist, and teacher. *J ECT*. 2005; 21:201-2. (obituary).
- 715. Fink M. Suicide risk reduced. Psychiatric Times. 2005; 222:94-5.
- 716. Fink M. The bean-counters view of ECT. Psychiatric Times. 22; 10:54.
- 717. Fink M. Continuation ECT Today: What we know and what we do not know. *Psychiatric Times*. 2005; 2214:76-7.
- 718. Anschel D, Fink M. Use of pharmacologic coma for adult status epilepticus. *Epilepsy Behav.* 2005; 6:292. (letter).
- 719. Fink M, Kellner C, McCall V. Cheap shot at ECT. Lancet. 2005; 365:937 (letter).

- 724. Fink M, Taylor MA, Ghaziuddin N. Catatonia in autistic spectrum disorders: A medical treatment algorithm. In D. Dhosshe, L. Wing, M. Ohta, K-J Neumarker (eds.): *Catatonia in Autism Spectrum Disorders*. Amsterdam: Elsevier/Academic Press. *Int Rev Neurobiology*. 2006; 72:233-244.
- 727. Levine RL, Fink M. The case against evidence-based principles in psychiatry. *Medical Hypotheses*. 2006; 67:401-10.
- 728. Fink M, Taylor MA. Catatonia: Subtype or syndrome in DSM? *Am J Psychiatry*. 2006; 163(11):1875-6. (commentary).
- 729. Fink M. Challenges to British clinical practice of Electroconvulsive Therapy. *J ECT*. 2006; 22:30-2. (commentary).

- 730. Fink M. ECT in therapy-resistant mania: Does it have a place? *Bipolar Disorders*. 2006; 8:307-9. (commentary).
- 731. Fink M. Riddle: What happened to the DST? *Psychiatric Times*. 2006; 23(2):25-6.
- 732. Fink M. Should the diagnosis of melancholia be revived? *Psychiatric Times*. 2006; 23(6):78-80.

- 733. Fink M. The Camelford hysteria: A lesson for ECT? *Psychiatric Times*. 2006; 23(11):69-72.
- 734. Fink M. Interseizure EEG slowing after ECT is not NCSE. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 2006; 39:119. (letter).
- 735. Fink M, Taylor MA. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome is malignant catatonia, warranting treatments efficacious for catatonia. *Prog NeuroPsychopharmacol Biol Psychiatry*. 2006; 30:1182-3. (letter).
- 736. Fink M. Book review: G.S. Ungvari. *Catatonia: An anthology of classical contributions*. Hong Kong: Scientific Communications Int. Ltd. 2006. *J ECT*. 2006; 22:277-8.

- 738. Fink M, Taylor MA. Resurrecting melancholia. *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 2007; *Suppl* 433:14-20.
- 739. Fink M, Bolwig TG, Parker G, Shorter E. Melancholia: Restoration in psychiatric classification recommended. *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 2007; 115:89-92. (conference summary).
- 742. Fink M, Taylor MA. Electroconvulsive therapy: Evidence and challenges. *JAMA*. 2007; 298:330-2.
- 743. Fink M. Complaints of loss of personal memories after electroconvulsive therapy: Evidence of a somatoform disorder? *Psychosomatics*. 2007; 48:290-3.
- 745. Fink M, Kellner CH. Belling the cat: ECT practice standards in the United States. *J ECT*. 2007; 23:3-5. (commentary).
- 746. Fink M. What we learn about continuation treatments from the collaborative Electroconvulsive Therapy studies. *J ECT*. 2007; 23:215-8 (commentary).
- 747. Fink M. Ambulatory electroconvulsive therapy. J ECT. 2007; 23:130. (history).

Box 45

- 749. Fink M. Improving electroconvulsive therapy practice. *Psychiatric Times*. 2007; 24(4):10-1.
- 750. Fink M. Electroshock works. Why? Psychiatric Times. 2007; 24(6):59-60.
- 751. Fink M. Major studies on ECT for depression: What have we learned? *Psychiatric Time.s* 2007; 24(12):26-8.
- 753. Fink M. The renaissance of ECT. Foreword for *Electroconvulsietherapie: Aanbevelingen voor de praktijk*. P. Sienaert, J. De Fruyt, M. Dierick (eds.). Ghent: Academic Press, 2007: xv-xviii.

- 755. Taylor MA, Fink M. Restoring melancholia in the classification of mood disorders. *Jrl Affect Disord*. 2008; 105:1-14.
- 756. Fink M, Taylor MA. The medical evidence-based model for psychiatric syndromes: Return to a classical paradigm. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 2008; 87:81-84.
- 757. Baran B, Bitter I, Fink M, Gazdag G, Shorter E. Karoly Schaffer and his school: The birth of biological psychiatry in Hungary, 1890-1940. *Eur Psychiatry*. 2008; 23(6):449-456.
- 758. Change in seizure threshold during ECT: A CORE study. *J ECT* 2008; 24: 114-116 (with G. Petrides, C.H. Kellner, M. Mueller, R. Knapp, M.M. Husain, K. Rasmussen, T.A. Rummans, K. O'Connor).
- 761. Fink M, Taylor MA. Conceptual issues in DSM-V development (commentary). *Am J Psychiatry*. 2008; 165:799.
- 762. Fink M. Continuation treatments for melancholic depression. Commentary to M. Webber: electroconvulsive therapy, *BMJ*. 2008; 337:2998 (rapid response).
- 763. Fink M. Treating Catatonia in autism. *Psychiatric Times*. 2008; 25:17, 20.
- 764. Levine R, Fink M. Why evidence-based medicine cannot be applied to psychiatry. *Psychiatric Times*. 2008; 25:10-2.
- 764.01. Fink M. Q & A with the expert. The Carlat Psychiatry Report. 6(1):4-5, 8.

- 766. Fink M. Serendipity and science: A double anniversary of a treatment and a journal. *J ECT*. 2009; 25:1-2.
- 767. Gazdag G, Bitter I, Ungvari GS, Baran B, Fink M. Laszlo Meduna's pilot studies with camphor induction of seizures: The first 11 patients. *J ECT*. 2009; 25:3-11.
- 768. Bolwig T, Fink M. Electrotherapy for melancholia: The pioneering contributions of Benjamin Franklin and Giovanni Aldini. *J ECT*. 2009; 25:15-18.
- 769. Fink M. Induced seizure therapy in man. In *Encyclopedia of Neuroscience*. 2009; 5:117-123. Edited by Larry Squire, Floyd Bloom, Fred Gage, Nick Spitzer. Oxford: Academic Press.
- 770. Fink M. Electroconvulsive Therapy. In *New Oxford Textbook of Psychiatry*. Edited by M.G. Gelder, J.J. Lopez-Ibor, and N.C. Andreasen. New York: Oxford University Press, 2009, vol II; 6.2.10.1:1251-9.
- 771. Fink M. Catatonia: A syndrome appears, disappears, and is rediscovered. *Can J Psychiatry*.

2009; 54:23-31.

- 772. Fink M, Taylor MA. The Catatonia Syndrome: Forgotten but not gone. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 2009; 66:1173-7.
- 773. Fink M, Taylor MA. Catatonia in 100 words. Br J Psychiatry. 2009; 194:325.
- 774. Fink M, Taylor MA. Melancholia in 100 words. Br J Psychiatry. 2009; 194:463.
- 775. Fink M. The electroshock riddle: effective but rejected. Br J Psychiatry. 2009; 195:390.
- 776. Fink M, Taylor MA. Biological markers for melancholic depression are effective. Comment on the WFSBP Task Force Report. *World Journal of Biological Psychiatry*. 2009 (103):252-3.
- 778. Kellner CH, Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy in the treatment of intractable status epilepticus. *Epilepsy & Behavior*. 2009; 16:189-90. (letter). http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.yebeh.2009.06.022

Box 47

779. Fink M. DSM-V: Applying the medical model. *Psychiatric Times*. 2009, June 9:26 (6): http://www.psychiatrictimes.com/display/article/10168/1420772.

2010

- 781. Fink M. Remembering: the lost neuroscience of pharmaco-EEG. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 2010; 121:161-73.
- 782. Fink M, Shorter E, Taylor MA. Catatonia is not schizophrenia: Kraepelin's error and the need to recognize catatonia as an independent syndrome in medical nomenclature. *Schizophr Bull.* 2009; doi: 10.1093/schbul/sbp059; 2010; 36: 314-20.
- 783. Taylor MA, Shorter E, Vaidya NA, Fink M. The failure of the schizophrenia concept and the argument for its replacement by hebephrenia: applying the medical model for disease recognition. *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 2010; 122:173-83.
- 784. Taylor MA, Shorter E, Vaidya NA, Fink M. Phenomenology is not enough. J. McCarthy letter (response). *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 2011; 123:82-3.
- 785. Fink M. The intimate relationship between catatonia and convulsive therapy. *J ECT*. 2010; 26:243-5. (commentary).
- 786. Francis A, Fink M, Appiani F [et al.]. Catatonia in *Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders*, *Fifth Edition. J ECT.* 2010; 26:246-8. (letter). (folder 1 of 2)

Box 48

786. Francis A, Fink M, Appiani F [et al.]. Catatonia in *Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders*, *Fifth Edition*. *J ECT*. 2010; 26:246-8. (letter). (folder 2 of2)

- 787. Parker G, Fink M, Shorter E, Taylor MA. [et al.] Whither melancholia? The case for its classification as a distinct mood disorder. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2010; 167:745-7. (letter).
- 788. Gazdag G, Fink M, Ungvari G, Shorter E. Laszlo Meduna's immigration to the United States in 1939: Correspondence with Victor Gonda. *J ECT*. 2010; 26:79-81.
- 789. Fink M. The human side of Laszlo Meduna. *J ECT*. 2010; 26:77-8. (commentary).
- 793. Gazdag G, Baran B, Rihmer Z, Fink M. The end of the asylum era in Central-Eastern Europe. *History of Psychiatry*. 2010; 21:501-4.
- 794. Kellner CH, Fink M, Tobias K, Petrides G. ECT (Electroconvulsive Therapy) as first line treatment for psychotic depression. Letter reply to B.S. Meyers, A.J. Flynt, A.J. Rothschild et al.: The Study of Pharmacotherapy of Psychotic Depression STOP-PD. *Arch Gen Psychiatry* 2009; 66:838-47. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 9 Feb 2010. (letter).
- 795. Fink M. F.D. Zepf et al.: A 16-year-old boy with severe gamma-butyrolactone (GBL) withdrawal delirium. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 2010; 43:157-8. (letter).
- 796. Fink M, Kellner CH. The perplexing history of ECT in three books. *Psychiatric Times*. 2010; (Oct) 27:31. (book review).
- 797. Fink M. Book Review. *Hysteria: The Biography*. Andrew Scull. New York: Oxford University Press, 2009. *SB&F*. April 2010.
- 798. Fink M. Obituary: Sidney Merlis, 1925-2009. Neuropsychopharmacology. 2010: 35:2648.

799. Fink M. Catatonia from its Creation to DSM-V: Considerations for ICD. *Indian Jrl Psychiatry*. 2011; 53:214-7.

- 800. Fink M. Melancholia is a distinct identifiable mood disorder that warrants a separate category in DSM5. In: C.R. Soldatos and D.G. Dikeos (Ed): *Psychiatry and the Neurosciences: International Perspectives*. Bologna Italy: Editografica, 2011: 5-13.
- 801. Fink M. Electroconvulsive Therapy resurrected: Its successes and promises after 75 years. *Can J Psychiatry*. 2011; 56:3-4 (Commentary).
- 802. Fink M. Presidential Perspective: Defining clinical diagnoses by the medical model: The Critical center for Effective Mental Health Care. In: Cottler L (Ed): *Mental Health in Public Health: The Next 100 Years*, NY: Oxford University Press, 2011: 278-81.
- 803. Dhossche D, Fink M, Shorter E, Wachtel LE. Anti-NMDA receptor encephalitis vs. pediatric catatonia. [Comment on Case Report "Anti NMDA receptor encephalitis" *Am J Psychiatry*. 2011;168:245-51]. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2011; 168:749. (Letter)

804. Fink M. Transcranial magnetic stimulation is not a replacement for electroconvulsive therapy in depressive mood disorders. *J ECT*. 2011; 27:3-4. (Commentary)

806. Fink M. ECT for melancholia. New York City Voices. 2011; 18:16. (Letter)

808.01a. Fink M. Obituary: Alfred M. Freedman. *Psychiatric Times*. June 2011, p. 24.

808.01b. Fink M. Obituary: Alfred M. Freedman. Neuropsychopharmacology. 2011. 36:2784.

809. Fink M. Book Review: Nash Boutros, Silvana Galderisi, Oliver Pogarell, Silvana Riggio: *Standard Electroencephalography in Clinical Psychiatry: A practical handbook.* Chichester UK: Wiley-Blackwell, 2011. *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 2011; 124:239-40.

810. Keller CH, Fink M. Book Review: Carol A. Kivler: Will I Ever Be the Same Again? Transforming the Face of ECT (Shock Therapy). J ECT. 2011; 27:262-3.

2012

812. Fink M. Hidden in plain sight: Catatonia in pediatrics. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 2012: 125:11-2. (Commentary)

2013

818. Wachtel LE, Dhossche DM, Fink M, Jaffe R, Kellner CH, Weeks H, Shorter E. ECT for developmental disability and severe mental illness. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2013 Dec 1;170(12):1498-9.

819. Fink M, Shorter E. Are depression's causes biological? *The New York Times*. September 16, 2013, p. 22.

821. Fink M. The Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, Fifth edition, divorces catatonia from schizophrenia. *J Clin Psychopharmacology*. 2013; 33(3):1-2.

2014

822. Fink M. The mechanism of action of ECT. In: N. Ghaziuddin and G. Walter (Eds.): *Electroconvulsive therapy in children and adolescents*. New York: Oxford University Press.

823. Fink M, Kellner CH, McCall V. The role of ECT in suicide prevention. *J ECT*. 2014; 30(1):5-9.

Box 50

824. Fink M. What was learned: studies by the consortium for research in ECT (CORE) 1997-2011. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 2014 Jun;129(6):417-26.

- 825. McCall WV, Kellner CH, Fink M. Convulsive therapy and the Journal of ECT: 30 years of publication and continuing. *J ECT*. 2014 Mar;30(1):1-2.
- 826. Fink M. Celebrating 80 years of inducing brain seizures as psychiatric treatment. *J ECT*. 2014 Jun;30(2):90.
- 827. Fink M, Shorter E. Revive flurothyl inhalation therapy. *Psychiatric Times*. Mar: 31(3): 24G.
- 828. Fink M. The seizure, not electricity, is essential in convulsive therapy: the flurothyl experience. *J ECT*. 2014 Jun;30(2):91-3.
- 829. Cooper K, Fink M. The chemical induction of seizures in psychiatric therapy: were flurothyl (indoklon) and pentylenetetrazol (metrazol) abandoned prematurely? *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 2014 Oct;34(5):602-7.
- 830. Fink M. Grand mal seizures as psychiatric therapy: The experience with brain treatments in psychiatry. In: S. Bloch, S. Green, J Holmes (Eds.): *Psychiatry- Past Present and Prospect*. New York: Oxford University Press.
- 831. Fink M. Turan M Itil. Neuropsychopharmacology. 2014 Dec;39(13):3133-4.

- 832. Kellner CH, Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy versus pharmacotherapy for bipolar depression. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2015 Mar 1;172(3):295
- 833. Fink M. Reply. [Comment on Wachtel L: Recognition of neuroleptic malignant syndrome and delirious mania as malignant catatoniain an autistic man with prompt relief with ECT.] *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 132:320
- 834. Fink M. Seeing the King's frenzy as catatonia. *Acta psychiatr scand* 132(6): 500-501.

2016

- 836. Fink M, Fricchione G, Rummans T, Shorter E. Catatonia is a systemic medical disorder. *Acta psychiatr scand.* 2016; 133(1): 250-1.
- 837. Fink M. Bearing witness: personal and poetic descriptions of seizure therapy. *JECT*. 2016 Mar;32(1):13-6.
- 838. Optimizing ECT technique in treating catatonia. *J ECT* 2016; 32(3):149-150. [Fink M, Kellner CH, McCall V.]
- 840. Hyperthermia for Major Depressive Disorder? *JAMA Psychiatry*. 2016 Oct 1; 73(10):1096. *JAMA Psychiatry*. 2016.1627. [Fink M, Shorter E.]

Box 50a

- 841. Katatonie: Často Sevyskytující Klinický Syndrom Rozpoznatelný a Léčitelný. Catatonia: A Common Systemic Clinical Syndrome, Recognizable and Treatable. *Čes a slov Psychiat* 2017; 113(2): 84–93.
- 842. Does persisting fear sustain catatonia? *Acta Psychiatr Scand* 2017; Nov; 136(5):441-444. [Fink M, Shorter E.]
- 843. To define melancholia, follow the path of catatonia. *Bipolar Dis* 2017;19(5);401-2.
- 844. Electroconvulsive therapy for self-injurious behavior in autism spectrum disorders: Recognizing catatonia is key. *Current Opinion*. 2017 Dec 18 [Epub ahead of print]. [Wachtel LW, Shorter E, Fink M]
- 845. Book Review. Electroshock as Means for Social Control. Sadowsky, J. *Electroconvulsive Therapy in America: The Anatomy of a Medical Controversy. JECT* 2017; 33:144-5.
- 846. ECT for catatonia and melancholia: No need for ambivalence. *Psychiatric Times* 2017; Sep: 16-17F. (Kellner CH, Fink M).

2018

- 847. ECT for Self Injurious Behavior in Autism: A New Indication. *Psychiatric Times*. 56 (2): 6-9. [Wachtel LE, Kellner CH, Fink M.]
- 848. Book Review: Electroconvulsive Therapy: Revival in German speaking Countries. *JECT* 34:70-71.
- 849. *The Madness of Fear: A History of Catatonia*. NY: Oxford University Press. [E. Shorter, M. Fink]
- 850. Electroconvulsive therapy for self-injurious behavior in autism spectrum disorders: Recognizing catatonia is key. *Current Opinion*. 2018; 31(2):116-122 [Wachtel LW, Shorter E, Fink M]

Submitted

12-03-15

Catatonia: A Recognizable and Treatable Systemic Syndrome. In: *Oxford Textbook of Neuropsychiatry*, Edited by Ninuj Agrawal, Mayur Bodani, Rafey Faruqui. Oxford University Press.

07-05-18

Book review: Haelle, Tara. VACCINATION INVESTIGATION. The History and Science of Vaccines.

NY: Lerner Publishing Group. AAAS Science Books & Films

04-06-19

Book review: Semple, David. Pragmatic Guidance for EEG Interpretation. 2nd edition. Amazon Digital Services LLC, 2019.

Submissions pending, 2013-2019

Box 51

Binder of duplicate articles: experimental studies of convulsive therapy (ESOCT), 1955-1966.

Box 52

Online Articles

1998

W.01 Is catatonia a subtype of schizophrenia?

http://www.mhsource.com/whatsnew/mfin-cataton.html

W.07 NMS is best treated as catatonia.

http://www.electroshock.org/archives/NMS-catatonia_review.htm

W.08 ECT 2000.

http://www.longislandpsych.org/arch/ECT/ECTframe.html

W.09 ECT 2000.

http://www.mdvista.com/library/journal/psychiatry/electroconvulsive_therapy_2000.htm

2001

W.10 ECT is effective in bipolar disorder.

http://www.BMJcom/cgi/content/full/321/7272/1302

W.12 Neuroleptic malignant syndrome and malignant catatonia: effective treatment.

http://www.mdvista.com/

2002

W.13 Insulin coma therapy.

http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/amex/nash/filmmore/ps_ict.html

Box 53

Book reviews, 1958-1966 (3f)

SERIES 2: PUBLISHED WORKS

Sub-series 2: Books [boxes 54-72]

Convulsive Therapy: Theory and Practice. New York: Raven Press, 1979.

- manuscript and correspondence
- reviews

Box 55

Electroshock: Restoring the Mind. New York: Oxford University Press, 1999.

- manuscript: preface
- manuscript: introduction, chapter 1
- manuscript: chapter 2
- manuscript: chapter 3
- manuscript: chapter 4
- manuscript: chapter 5
- manuscript: chapter 6
- manuscript: chapter 7
- manuscript: chapter 8
- manuscript: chapter 10
- manuscript: chapter 11
- manuscript: chapter 12
- manuscript: chapter 15
- manuscript: chapter 16
- manuscript: about the author
- manuscript: end notes

Box 56

- manuscript: 23 June 1998
- manuscript: 15 August 1998
- contract with Oxford University
- correspondence (4f)

Box 57

- correspondence (3f)
- sales data
- marketing materials and advertisements

Box 58

• reprints and correspondence (5f)

Ethics in Electroconvulsive Therapy. New York: Brunner-Routledge, 2004 (with Jan-Otto Ottosson).

- correspondence and book proposal
- correspondence and reviews
- reviews
- manuscript (5f)
- manuscript of introduction

Box 60

- manuscript of chapter 2
- manuscript of chapter 3
- manuscript of chapter 4
- manuscript of chapter 6
- manuscript of chapter 8
- manuscript of chapter 9
- citations
- galley proofs (one bound and one unbound)
- bound manuscript

Box 61

Medical literature and reference files

Bach-y-rita G, DeRanieri A. Legal Case of Malignant Catatonia: Delayed Treatment in California. *The Western Journal of Medicine*. 1992;156(4):417(3).

Bloch S, Pargiter R. A history of psychiatric ethics. *Psychiatr Clin North Am*. 2002 Sep;25(3):509-24.

Boronow J, Stoline A, Sharfstein SS. Refusal of ECT by a patient with recurrent depression, psychosis, and catatonia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1997 Sep;154(9):1285-91.

Bostwick JM, Masterson BJ. Psychopharmacological treatment of delirium to restore mental capacity. *Psychosomatics*. 1998 Mar-Apr;39(2):112-7.

Brassington IM. Actions, causes, and psychiatry: a reply to Szasz. *J Med Ethics*. 2002 Apr;28(2):120-3; discussion 124-5.

Brookes G, Rigby J, Barnes R. Implementing Royal College of Psychiatrists' Guidelines for Practice of Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Psychiatric Bulletin*. 2000;24:329-330.

Carney S, Geddes J. Electroconvulsive therapy: recent recommendations are likely to improve standards and uniformity of use. *BMJ*. 2003 Jun 21;326:1343-1344.

Chung KF, Cheung HK. Electroconvulsive therapy in Hong Kong. *Psychiatric Bulletin*. 2003;27:102-104.

Clare AW. Therapeutic and ethical aspects of electro-convulsive therapy: a British perspective. *Int J Law Psychiatry*. 1978;1(3):237-53.

Coverdale JH, McCullough LB, Chervenak FA, Bayer T, Weeks S. Clinical implications of respect for autonomy in the psychiatric treatment of pregnant patients with depression. *Psychiatr Serv*. 1997 Feb;48(2):209-12.

Culver CM, Ferrell RB, Green RM. ECT and special problems of informed consent. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1980 May;137(5):586-91.

de Girolamo G, Picardi A, Micciolo R, Falloon I, Fioritti A, Morosini P; PROGRES Group. Residential care in Italy. National survey of non-hospital facilities. *Br J Psychiatry*. 2002 Sep;181:220-5.

de Girolamo G, Cozza M. The Italian Psychiatric Reform. A 20-year perspective. *Int J Law Psychiatry*. 2000 May-Aug;23(3-4):197-214.

Enns MW, Reiss JP. Electroconvulsive therapy. Can J Psychiatry. 1992 Dec;37(10):671-86. Review. English, French. Erratum in: Can J Psychiatry. 1993 Aug;38(6):468.

Eviatar D. If sanity is forced on a dependent, who is on trial? *New York Times*.

Fayerman P. 130 Shock Treatments. Canada.com News. 17 April, 2002.

Fergusson G, Hendry J, Freeman C. Do Patients who receive ECT in Scotland get better? *Psychiatric Bulletin*. 2003;27:137-140.

Fink RD. Cloning, stem cells, and the current national debate: incorporating ethics into a large introductory biology course. *Cell Biol Educ*. 2002 Winter;1(4):132-44.

Freeman CPL, Hendry J, Fergusson G. National Audit of Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT) in Scotland. Final Report. January 2000.

Gazdag G, Kocsis N, Lipcsey A. Rates of electroconvulsive therapy use in Hungary in 2002. *J ECT*. 2004 Mar;20(1):42-4.

Governor Pataki Vetoes ECT Bill. (unidentified journal). Volume 29. September 23, 2003. Stone, Arthur A. *The Science of Self-Report Implications for Research and Practice*. Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2000.(pages 297-315.

Heitman E. The public's role in the evaluation of health care technology. The conflict over ECT. *Int J Technol Assess Health Care*. 1996 Fall;12(4):657-72.

Hooper JF, McLearen AM. Does the Insanity Defense Have a Legitimate Role? *Forensic Psychiatry*, Psychiatric Times, April 2002.

Jacoby R. Old age psychiatry and the law. *Br J Psychiatry*. 2002 Feb;180:116-9.

Johnson SY. Regulatory pressures hamper the effectiveness of electroconvulsive therapy. *Law Psychol Rev.* 1993 Spring;17:155-70.

Keuneman R, Weerasundera R, Castle D. The Role of ECT in Schizophrenia. *Australiasian Psychiatry*. 2002 Dec;10(4):385-388.

Komrad MS. A defence of medical paternalism: maximising patients' autonomy. *J Med Ethics*. 1983 Mar;9(1):38-44.

Kovnick JA, Appelbaum PS, Hoge SK, Leadbetter RA. Competence to consent to research among long-stay in patients with chronic schizophrenia. *Psychiatr Serv.* 2003 Sep;54(9):1247-52.

Ladds B. Involuntary electro-convulsive therapy to restore competency to stand trial: a five year study in New York State. *J Forensic Sci.* 1995 Mar;40(2):183-7.

Lapid MI, Rummans TA, Poole KL, Pankratz VS, Maurer MS, Rasmussen KG, Philbrick KL, Appelbaum PS. Decisional capacity of severely depressed patients requiring electroconvulsive therapy. *J ECT*. 2003 Jun;19(2):67-72.

Lazarus JA, Sharfstein SS. Ethics in managed care. *Psychiatr Clin North Am.* 2002 Sep;25(3):561-74.

Levine SB, Blank K, Schwartz HI, Rait DS. Informed consent in the electroconvulsive treatment of geriatric patients. *Bull Am Acad Psychiatry Law*. 1991;19(4):395-403.

Lin CY. Ethical exploration of the least restrictive alternative. *Psychiatr Serv.* 2003 Jun;54(6):866-70.

Little JD. Intervention and social breakdown in the elderly. *Aust N Z J Psychiatry*. 1996 Oct;30(5):681-4.

Little JD, McFarlane J, Ducharme HM. ECT use delayed in the presence of comorbid mental retardation: a review of clinical and ethical issues. *J ECT*. 2002 Dec;18(4):218-22.

MacQueen GM, Galway TM, Hay J, Young LT, Joffe RT. Recollection memory deficits in patients with major depressive disorder predicted by past depressions but not current mood state or treatment status. *Psychol Med.* 2002 Feb;32(2):251-8.

Martin BA. Ethics and Consent. Convuls Ther. 1993;9(2):131-133.

Martin BA, Peter AM. Civil commitment and consent for electroconvulsive therapy in Ontario. *Can J Psychiatry*. 1987 Feb;32(1):35-42.

Mersky, H. (1999). Ethical aspects of the physical manipulation of the brain. In S. Bloch, P. Chodoff, & SA Green (Eds.), *Psychiatric Ethics*. Oxford [u.a.]: Oxford Univ. Press, 1999.

Motohashi N, Awata S, Higuchi T. A questionnaire survey of ECT practice in university hospitals and national hospitals in Japan. *J ECT*. 2004 Mar;20(1):21-3.

Munetz MR. Brave New Brain: Conquering Mental Illness in the Era of the Genome. *Psychiatric Services*. 2002 Apr;53(4):49-50.

Parry BL. The tragedy of legal impediments involved in obtaining ECT for patients unable to give informed consent. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1981Aug;138(8):1128-9.

Philpot M, Treloar A, Gormley N, Gustafson L. Barriers to the use of electroconvulsive therapy in the elderly: a European survey. *Eur Psychiatry*. 2002 Mar;17(1):41-5.

Box 62

Reich, Warren T. *Encyclopedia of Bioethics*. New York: Macmillan Pub. Co, 1995. (pp.359-360)

Reid WH, Keller S, Leatherman M, Mason M. ECT in Texas: 19 months of mandatory reporting. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1998 Jan;59(1):8-13.

Reiter-Theil S. Ethics of electroconvulsive therapy. *Convuls Ther.* 1992 Dec;8(4):233-236.

Roberts LW. Informed consent and the capacity for voluntarism. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2002 May;159(5):705-12.

Roberts LW, Geppert CM. Ethical use of long-acting medications in the treatment of severe and persistent mental illnesses. *Compr Psychiatry*. 2004 May-Jun;45(3):161-7.

Robitscher J. "ECT and Invasive Therpaies," *Critical Issues in American Psychiatry and the Law.* Springfield, Ill: Thomas, 1982.(pp.303-320)

Rudnick A. Depression and competence to refuse psychiatric treatment. *J Med Ethics*. 2002 Jun;28(3):151-5.

Rudnick A. Ethics of ECT for children. *J Am Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry*. 2001 Apr;40(4):387-8.

Say RE, Thomson R. The importance of patient preferences in treatment decisions--challenges for doctors. *BMJ*. 2003 Sep 6;327(7414):542-5.

Sherlock R. Competency to consent to medical care: toward a general view. *Gen Hosp Psychiatry*. 1984 Jan;6(1):71-6.

Sherlock R. Consent, competency and ECT: some critical suggestions. *J Med Ethics*. 1983 Sep;9(3):141-3.

Sherlock RK, Haykal RF. Saying 'no' to electroshock. *Hastings Cent Rep.* 1982 Dec;12(6):18-20.

Stadland M, Heiden W, Nedopil M. Rechtliche und ethische Aspekte bei der EKT Behandlung. Einstellung von Laien, Patienten und Arzten zur EKT.

Stone A. The WHO Draft Manual Perpetuates Barriers to Care. 2002. *Psychiatric Services*. 53(9):1055.

Strachan J. Electroconvulsive Therapy: Attitudes and Practice in New Zealand. *Psychiatric Bulletin*. 2001;25:467-470.

Sullivan MD, Ward NG, Laxton A. The woman who wanted electroconvulsive therapy and donot-resuscitate status. Questions of competence on a medical-psychiatry unit. *Gen Hosp Psychiatry*. 1992 May;14(3):204-9.

Suppes T, Rush AJ, Dennehy EB, Crismon ML, Kashner TM, Toprac MG, Carmody TJ,

Brown ES, Biggs MM, Shores-Wilson K, Witte BP, Trivedi MH, Miller AL, Altshuler KZ, Shon SP; Texas Medication Algorithm Project. Texas Medication Algorithm Project, phase 3 (TMAP-3): clinical results for patients with a history of mania. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 2003 Apr;64(4):370-82.

Szasz T. Mental illness: psychiatry's phlogiston. J Med Ethics. 2001 Oct;27(5):297-301.

MacDonald RP. Medical, ethical and legal considerations of electroconvulsive therapy. *Osgoode Hall Law J.* 1984 Winter;22(4):683-710.

Szasz T. Reply to Brassington. J Med Ethics. 2002 Apr;28(2):124-5.

Taylor PJ. Consent, competency and ECT: a psychiatrist's view. *J Med Ethics*. 1983 Sep;9(3):146-51.

van der Wurff FB, Stek ML, Hoogendijk WJ, Beekman AT. Discrepancy between opinion and attitude on the practice of ECT by psychiatrists specializing in old age in the Netherlands. *J ECT*. 2004 Mar;20(1):37-41.(manuscript)

Walter-Ryan WG. ECT regulation and the two-tiered care system. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1985 May;142(5):661-2.

Wazana A, Primeau F. Ethical considerations in the relationship between physicians and the pharmaceutical industry. *Psychiatr Clin North Am.* 2002 Sep;25(3):647-63, viii.

When to Drug a Prisoner. Washington Post. Washington Post Newsweek Interactive. 2003.

Winslade WJ, Liston EH, Ross JW, Weber KD. Medical, judicial, and statutory regulation of ECT in the United States. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1984 Nov;141(11):1349-55.

Yates, Andrea

Box 63

Catatonia: A Clinician's Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment. Cambridge University Press, 2006 (with Michael Alan Taylor).

- book proposal, 1996
- chapters 2-3; draft, 1999
- "Stages of an Ictal EEG," figure for chapter 7
- "The Neurology of Catatonia," chapter 8, draft
- Michael Alan Taylor, curriculum vitae
- correspondence, 1999-2002
- "A Clinician's Guide to Catatonia: A Book Proposal," 2001
- Cambridge University Press: contract with amendments and royalty statements, 2002-2007
- reviews of draft, 2001
- pre-print copy and diskette, January-February, 2002
- marketing materials and correspondence, 2003
- requests to review book; correspondence sent with book, 2003
- post-publication reviews
- translations

Box 64

• research files. correspondence and marketing materials (2f)

Melancholia: The Diagnosis, Pathophysiology, and Treatment of Depressive Illness. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2006 (with Michael Alan Taylor).

- book proposal, 2002-2003
- correspondence with Michael Alan Taylor (2f)
- outline, 2004
- "The Faces of Catatonia," 2004
- editing corrections: email correspondence and edits, October 2005
- artwork: ideas and samples for book
- marketing materials, 2006
- Cambridge University Press: memorandum of agreement; statement of royalties, 2003-2007
- Cambridge University Press: correspondence, 2005-2009
- correspondence, 2007
- post-publication reviews, 2007-2008
- files related to Japanese translation, 2009
- pre-print edition

Box 66

Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Guide for Professionals and Their Patients. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2009.

- pre-print edition
- page proofs (2f)
- reviews and correspondence
- files: Japanese translation
- files: Korean translation

Box 67

Endocrine Psychiatry: Solving the Riddle of Melancholia. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2010 (with Edward Shorter).

- drafts
- correspondence and reviews

Box 68

Rediscovering Catatonia: The Biography of a Treatable Syndrome. Acta Psychiatrica Scandinavica 127 (Suppl. 441): 1-47, 2013.

• edited manuscript, pre-print, and published edition

- proposal, 2009
- outline and editing process
- initial reviews
- distribution
- publicity
- book review
- acknowledgements
- correspondence
- notes
- manuscript draft
- manuscript draft, bound

Box 70

- notes and files, chapter 1 (2f)
- notes and files, chapter 2 (2f)
- notes and files, chapter 3
- notes and files, chapter 4
- notes and files, chapter 5
- notes and files, chapter 6 (1 of 2f)

Box 71

- notes and files, chapter 6 (2 of 2f)
- reference files: anti-NMDAR encephalitis and auto-immune encephalitis
- reference files: catatonia and epilepsy
- reference files: DSM
- reference files: encephalitis lethargica; Parkinson's disease
- reference files: fear response (2f)

Box 72

- reference files: Gamma-aminobutyric acid (GABA)
- reference files: genetics
- reference files: neurosyphilis
- reference files: abstracts
- reference files: articles (5f)

Forthcoming book, *The Madness of Fear: A History of Cataonia*, with Edward Shorter, 2016-2017

manuscripts and correspondence

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS [BOXES 1-116]

- Sub-series 1: Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, NY (1954-1962) [boxes 1-8]
- Sub-series 2: Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, St. Louis, MO (1962-1966) [boxes 9-14]
- Sub-series 3: New York Medical College (1966-1973) [boxes 14-24]
- Sub-series 4: Stony Brook University (1972-1997) [boxes 24-59]
- Sub-series 5: Post-Retirement (1998-2013) [boxes 59-61]
- Sub-series 6: Subject Files on Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT) [boxes 62-86]
- Sub-series 7: Catatonia and Melancholia [boxes 87-97]
- Sub-series 8: Narcotics and Cannabis [boxes 98-109]
- Sub-series 9: Insulin Coma [box 110]
- Sub-series 10: Ladislas Joseph von Meduna [boxes 111-113a]
- Sub-series 11: International Association for Psychiatric Research (IAPR) and Scion Natural Science Association [boxes 114-116]

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES

Sub-series 1: Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, NY (1954-1962) [boxes 1-8]

Box 1

Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, NY

- progress and annual reports; research activities, 1953-1954
- progress and annual reports; research activities, 1955 (2f)
- progress and annual reports; research activities, 1956
- progress and annual reports; research activities, 1957
- progress and annual reports; research activities, 1958-1959
- progress and annual reports; research activities, 1960-1963
- hospital annual report, 1956-1960
- article: "Experimental Psychiatric Programs at Hillside Hospital," *Psychopharmacology* Service Center Bulletin, January 1961 (U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare)
- hospital budgets, 1960-1962 (2f)

Box 2

Research papers, files, and related correspondence 1953

• "Protocol for Pilot Project on Effect of Drugs on Cerebral Function," January 1953

- research with Robert L. Kahn, and Edwin A. Weinstein: "Relation Between Altered Brain Function and Denial in Electroshock Therapy," 1955-1959
- notes: EEG, 1955-1957

• notes: consciousness studies, 1956-1958

1957

- "Individual Differences in EEG Responsivity," 1957
- research with Robert L. Kahn: "Relation of Electroencephalographic Changes and Improvement in Electroshock Therapy," 1957
- research with Robert L. Kahn: "Psychological Factors in EEG Reactivity to Induced Cerebral Dysfunction," 1957
- Joseph Jaffe: "An Object Study of Communication in Psychiatric Interviews," 1957
- Martin A. Green: "Significance of Individual Variability in EEG Response to Electroshock," 1957

1958

- "Role of EEG Frequency Shift in Behavioral Effects of Drugs," 1958
- research with Joseph Jaffe and Max Pollack: "Social Factors and Communication in Psychiatric Patients," 1958
- Robert L. Kahn and Max Pollack: "Prognostic Application of Psychological Techniques in Convulsive Therapy," 1958
- files and reprints: hallucinogens and EEG, 1958 (2f)

Box 3

• files: Acetylcholine and Cholinesterase, 1956-1966 (4f)

Box 4

• files: United States Public Health Service research grant: "Behavioral Changes with Induced Altered Brain Function," 1958 -1962 (4f)

- "Dyskinesias Following Therapy with Phenothiazine Deratives," 1959
- research with Max Pollack and Edmund Gordon: "The Face-Hand Test in Retarded and Non-Retarded Emotionally Disturbed Children," 1959
- research with Robert L. Kahn and Max Pollack: "Relation of Social Factors to Psychiatric Treatment," 1959
- Joseph Jaffe: "Dyadic Analysis of Two Psychoanalytic Interviews"; "Discussion and Critique of Papers in the Psycholinguistic Symposium" and "Social Background and the Doctor-Patient Relationship," 1959

- research with Max Pollack, Robert L. Kahn, and Eric Karp: "Individual Differences in the Perception of the Upright in Hospitalized Psychiatric Patients," 1959-1961
- research with Max Pollack, Robert L. Kahn, Eric Karp, and Joseph Jaffe: "Individual Differences in Response to Delayed Auditory Feedback in Psychiatric Patients," 1959-1961
- file: drug evaluation program, Hillside Hospital, 1959-1962
- file: EEG analyzer equipment, 1959-1961

1960

- research with Robert L. Kahn, Max Pollack, Eric Karp and George Krauthamer:
 "Psychological Variables and Neurophysiologic Responsivity in Convulsive Therapy,"
 1960
- research with John C. Kramer: "EEG Effects of Intravenous Procyclidine (Kemadrin)," 1960-1962
- files, National Institutes of Health grant: MY-4798: "Psychiatric Reaction Patterns to Psychotropic Drugs," 1960-1961
- research and discussion of report by Robert Heath: "Effects of Chemical Stimulation to Discrete Brain Areas," 1960
- Arnold G. Blumberg and Donald F. Klein: "Severe Papilledema Associated with Drug Therapy," 1960
- Martin A. Green: "Relation Between Threshold and Duration of Seizures and Electrographic Change During Convulsive Therapy," 1960
- Robert L. Kahn: "Staff Attitudes Toward Psychiatric Treatment in a Voluntary Mental Hospital," 1960
- Abraham I. Kaplan and Henry J. Lefkowits: "Influence of Staff Attitudes and Environmental Factors on Treatment Selection," 1960
- Karl Andermann and Alan Stoller: "EEG Patterns in Hospitalized and Non-Hopitalized Aged," 1960

- files, National Institutes of Health grant: "Psychotropic Drugs and Thyroid Function," 1961
- research: "Prediction of Individual Patient Response to Convulsive Therapy," 1961
- research with Robert L. Kahn: "Patterns of Behavioral Change and Improvement in Convulsive Therapy," 1961
- Max Pollack: "Significance of Neurological Dysfunction in the Childhood Schizophrenias," 1961
- Karl Andermann: "B-B Methyl and Glutarimide (NP 274) Combined with Photic Stimulation as Convulsive Activators in Electroencephalography," 1961
- report: "Experimental Studies of Convulsive Therapy from the Department of Experimental Psychiatry," Hillside Hospital, 1961

• research with Nathaniel Siegel and Robert L. Kahn: "Factors Associated with the Selection of Applicants for Out-Patient Psychiatric Treatment," 1961

Box 6

- G.D. Golden: "An Introduction to a Lecture on 'Altered Brain Function, Mood Changes and Psychiatric Therapy by Dr. Max Fink," 1961
- notes: Chlorpromazine, Imipramine, and EEGs, 1961-1962 (3f)
- Karl Andermann: "EEG Changes on Acute and Chronic Administration of Psychotropic Agents in Psychiatric Subjects," 1961
- research with Martin A. Green: "Simultaneous Tactile Perception and Hysteria," 1961
- files: IBM 650, covariance, test variables, and EEG data, 1961-1962 (3f)

Box 7

1962

- research with Donald F. Klein: "Rating Scales as Behavioral Change Measures in Psychopharmacology," 1962
- notes: "Preliminary Correlations Drug Project," 1962
- research with Max Pollack, Robert L. Klein, and Nathaniel Siegel: "Comparison of Psychiatric Treatment in Three Hospitals: Methodological Problems," 1962
- research with Joseph Jaffe: "Situational Factors Influencing Medical Judgments," 1962
- Eric Karp: "CFF and Psychotropic Drugs," 1962
- research with John C. Kramer and Donald F. Klein: "Combined Phenothiazine: Imipramine Therapy," 1962
- research with Max Pollack, Eric Karp, Donald F. Klein, and Ira Belmont: "A Group of Adult Schizophrenic Subjects with Histories of Childhood Behavior Disorder: A Neuropsychological Analysis," 1962
- John C. Kramer: "Single Daily Dose Schedules of Imipramine (Tofranil)," undated
- sample forms, surveys, and data sheets (2f)
- research notes and files, 1952-1962

Box 8

1962

- research: "Quantitative Electroencephalography (EEG) and Human Psychopharmacology," 1961-1962 (4f)
- research with John C. Kramer and Donald F. Klein: Chlorpromazine and Imipramine, 1962-1965 (2f)
- Hillside Hospital newsletters, 1989-1996 (not inclusive)

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES

Sub-series 2: Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, St. Louis, MO (1962-1966) [boxes 9-14]

- research with John C. Kramer and Donald F. Klein: Chlorpromazine and Imipramine, 1962-1965 (3f)
- Missouri Institute of Psychiatry: dedication program and brochure, 1962
- grant application and files: "EEG and Human Psychopharmacology," 1962-1965 (4f)
- Missouri Institute of Psychiatry: annual reports, 1962-1967

1963

• files: Committee on Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Units (ECDEU), 1963-1966 (2f)

Box 10

• research with Turan Itil and Dean Clyde: "A Contribution to the Problem of Classification of Psychoses by Quantitative EEG Measures," 1963-1965 (2f)

1964

- research with Turan Itil, M. Neubauer, and Sam Gershon: "Drug Induced Dissolution of Cortical Electric Activity and Its Correlation to Psychopathological Phenomena," 1964
- Sam Gershon and Harry Neubauer: "Study of Ditran Effects in a Mixed Psychiatric Population with a Comparison of Two Antagonists," 1964
- research with Richard B. Cravens, Louis Masterman, and George A. Ulett: "The State Hospital Geriatric Patient: Survey of Psychotropic Drug Use, Physical and Mental Status," 1964
- research with Turan Itil, N. Neubauer, and S. Gershon: "Drug Induced Dissolution of Cortical Electric Activity and Its Correlatation with Psychopathological Phenomena," 1964
- report: "Mental Health Research in the State of Missouri, 1964" (2f)
- file: site visit, Rockland State Hospital, 1964
- file: sample rating scales, Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, 1964

Box 11

- research with Manfred G. Gross and Turan Itil: "Scalp Recorded Averaged Evoked Responses to Simultaneous Cutaneous Electrical Stimulation," 1964-1965 (2f)
- research with J.M.C. Holden, Turan Ital, and Jovan Simeon: "Clinical Laboratory Test 'Abnormalities' in Placebo-Treated Psychotic Patients," 1964-1966
- file: research on EEG studies conducted at the Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, 1964-1967
- correspondence and files: LSD-25

- research with Alexander Don: "Changes in Behavior, Language Pattern EEG Induced by LSD-25 in Schizophrenic Patients," 1965-1968 (2f)
- research with Turan Itil and Ali Keskiner: "Therapeutic Studies in 'Therapy Resistant' Schizophrenic Patients," 1965

- files, grant application: "Collaborative Clinical Psychotropic Drug Program," 1965*
- file, grant application: "Early Clinical Psychotropic Drug Evaluation Program," 1965*
- research: "The Testing of New Drugs for the Mentally Ill: A Public Health Problem," 1965
- Ali Keskiner: "Intensive Treatment of 'Therapy Resistant' Schizophrenic Patients," 1965
- Manfred G. Gross: "Scalp Recorded Averaged Evoked Response to Simultaneous Tactile Stimulation," 1965
- research with Donald M. Shapiro: "Computer Analytic Classification of EEG Sleep Stages," 1965
- "Cholinergic Mechanisms in Convulsive Therapy," 1965
- correspondence with Pzifer, re: Doxepin and Thiothixene, 1965-1973 (3f)

Box 13

- research with Donald M. Shapiro, Turan Itil and Connie Hickman: "Discrimination of Amobarbital Effects by Quantitative Electroencephalography," 1965
- "Individual Differences in Electrographic Response in Convulsive Therapy," 1965
- Donald M. Shapiro and Connie Hickman: "Information Retrieval System," 1965
- research with Turan Itil and Ali Keskiner: "Changes in Psychopathology Related to Quantitative Electroencephalography," 1965
- research with Donald M. Shapiro: "Comparison of Various Digital Computer Methods for EEG Analysis," 1965
- Donald M. Shapiro and Connie Hickman: "The Missouri Institute of Psychiatry EEG Analysis System," 1965
- "A Review of Digital EEG Analysis at the Missouri Institute of Psychiatry," 1965 (2f)
- research with Turan Itil, Donald Shapiro, and Constance Hickman: "Discrimination of EEG Effects of Amobarbital, Dextroamphetamine and Fenfluramine in Volunteer Subjects," 1965-1967 (2f)
- Turan Itil: "Quantitative EEG Changes Induced by Anticholinergic Drugs and Their Behavior Correlates in Man," 1965
- tables: unidentified ECT paper, circa 1965

Box 14

- files: Butaperazine (AHR-1118), 1965-1968 (2f)
- files and correspondence with Albert A. Kurland, re: convulsive therapy and EEG studies,

1965-1975

• research with Alexander Don and Jerome Stevens: "Changes in Language, EEG, and Behavior Induced by LSD in Schizophrenic Subjects," 1965

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES

Sub-series 3: New York Medical College (1966-1973) [boxes 14-24]

1966

- Turan Itil and Ali Keskiner: "Missouri Institute of Psychiatry: Psychopathological and Psychosomatic Rating Scales," 1966
- file, grant application, and progress report: "EEG and Human Psychopharmacology," 1966-1968
- file: site visit, Duke University Medical Center, 1966

Box 15

- documents and grant: "Quantitative EEG Studies in Psychopharmacology," 1966-1971 (3f)
- research with Donald M. Shapiro and in collaboration with Connie Hickman and Turan Itil: "Quantitative Analysis of the Electroencephalogram by Digital Computer Methods," 1966
- research with Natalie E. Freilich and Turan Itil: "Family Aspects in Prognosis of Schizophrenia," 1966
- Sheryl Avruch: "EEG Effects of Addicting Drugs, I: Morphinelike Drugs and Barbituates"; "EEG Effects of Addicting Drugs, II: Antagonistic Effects of Nalorphine and THA," 1966
- research with Donald M. Shapiro: "Coordinate Indexing Document Retrieval System for Psychopharmacology," 1966

1967

- report: "Studies in Psychopharmacology from the Missouri Institute of Psychiatry and the Hillside Hospital, 1956-1967"
- Turan Itil: "Quantitative EEG and Behavior Changes after LSD and Ditran," 1967
- "EEG and Clinical Patterns of Oxypertine: A Proposed Study," 1967

Box 16

- grant: "Theoretical, Clinical Studies of Convulsive Therapies," 1967-1970
- research with Monroe Spero and Jovan Simeon: Doxepin, 1967-1971 (5f)
- files: IBM 1800, 1967 (2f)

Box 17

- files: "Human Schizophrenic Serum and the Sex Ratio in Mice," 1968-1969 (2f)
- files and paper: "Clinical Laboratory Test Standards on New Drug Trials," 1968
- research with Michael Taylor and Jan V. Volavka: "Lactate Precipitated Anxiety in Anxiety Neurosis" and with Michael Taylor: "Lactate Precipitated Anxiety in Psychopharmacology," 1968-1974 (7f)
- pharmaco-EEG study: AHR-1900, 1968-1970 (2f)
- pharmaco-EEG studies: Fenfluramine, 1968-1977
- research: "EEG and Behavioral Evaluation of New Psychoactive Drugs: AHR-1900," 1968*

- research paper, Division of Psychopharmacology, Department of Psychiatry, New York Medical College: "Tetrahydrocannabinols and Marijuana: Clinical EEG Profile Analysis," 1968
- research with Turan Itil, Jovan Simeon, J.M.C. Holden, and Ruiz Lobo: "Cyclazocine Classified as an Antidepressant by EEG Criteria and Its Clinical Trial," 1968
- research with Jovan Simeon, Arthur M. Zaks, and Alfred M. Freedman: "Clinical Trial of Cyclazocine in Depression," 1968
- research paper, Division of Psychopharmacology and Narcotic Addiction, New York Medical College: "Naloxone and Cyclazocine in the Treatment of Depression and Narcotic Addiction," 1968
- research paper, Division of Psychopharmacology, Department of Psychiatry, New York Medical College-Metropolitan Hospital Medical Center: "Methadone in the Treatment of Chronic Active Psychosis," 1968
- research paper, Division of Psychopharmacology, Department of Psychiatry, New York Medical College: "Combined MAO Inhibitors and Chlorpromazine Therapy of Non-Responsive Psychotic Patients in the Mental Health Clinic," 1968
- research paper, Division of Psychopharmacology, Department of Psychiatry, New York Medical College: "EEG Classification of Doxepin," 1968
- research with Monroe Spero and Jovan Simeon: "Doxepin in the Therapy of Anxious Patients in a Mental Health Clinic: Interim Report," 1968
- research paper, Division of Psychopharmacology, Department of Psychiatry, New York Medical College-Metropolitan Hospital Medical Center: "Ketimipramine in Therapy of Depressive States in a Mental Health Clinic: Second Study," 1968
- manuscript and correspondence, Division of Psychopharmacology, Department of Psychiatry, New York Medical College-Metropolitan Hospital Medical Center: "Clinical Strategies to Avoid Physiological Tolerance to Chordiazepoxide," 1968
- Turan Itil: "Biological Techniques for Nosology, Diagnosis, and Measurement of Clinical Progress in Psychiatry," 1968
- Turan Itil: "Convulsive and Anticonvulsive Properties of Neuro-Psycho-Pharmaca," 1968
- project proposal, Michael Taylor: "Lactate Infusion and Anxiety," 1968
- Turan Itil: "Human Psychopharmacology and Functional Electroencephalography," circa

• research: "EEG Profiles as Predictors of Psychotropic Drug Classification," circa 1968

1969

- "What Do We Know about ECT?," 1969
- "Orientation on CP-14,268: A Compound with Anti-Anxiety and Anti-Depressant Properties (Pfizer)," 1969*
- "EEG Profile Analysis of Sandoz 4-2548," 1969-1970*
- interim report with Peter Irwin: "EEG Classification of GP-41299," 1969-1970
- research with Arthur Zaks and Alfred M. Freedman: "Naloxone in the Treatment of Opiate Dependence," 1969
- research with Richard B. Resnick, Phyllis Chesler, and Alfred M. Freedman: "A Typological Approach to the Therapy of Opiate Dependence by Cyclazocine and Methadone," 1969
- research with Donald M. Shapiro, Daveeda S. Koss, and Peter Irwin: "EEG Profile Analysis of a New Psychoactive Agent, Pfizer CP 14,368," 1969-1970

Box 19

- files and correspondence: biochemistry of depression, 1969
- study with Jiri Roubicek, Jan Volavka, and Richard Abrams: "Lateralized EEG Changes after Induced Convulsions," 1969
- pharmaco-EEG studies: GP 41299, 1969-1970 (3f)*

- research: "Clinical Evaluation of GP-41299: An Anti-Anxiety Agent of the Doxepin Type," 1969-1972*
- proposed EEG study: GPA 1714, 1969*
- ECDEU laboratory data scales, 1969
- pilot study: marijuana, 1969
- Rhea Dornbush: "Proposed Cannabis Study Program," 1969
- Michael Alan Taylor: "Newborn Sex Ratios Associated with Pre- and Post- Partum Schizophrenia," 1969
- research with Peter Irwin and Donald Shapiro: EEG profile analyses of Thiothixene, 1969-1970
- report with Richard Abrams: "Convulsive Therapy: Methods and Applications"; derived from the study program "Theoretical, Clinical Studies of ECT," 1969
- Richard Abrams: "A Manual of Convulsive Therapy"; derived from the study program "Theoretical, Clinical Studies of ECT," under the direction of Max Fink, at Gracie Square Hospital, NY, 1969

1970

- pharmaco-EEG study: "EEG Profile Analysis of New Psychoactive Drugs, XV: PR-F-36-CL, Classification and Comparison with Fenfluramine and Amphetamine," 1970-1972
- file, research notes: "Protocol for Human EEG Recording," 1970
- research files, grant application, and progress report: "EEG and Human Psychopharmacology," 1970-1972
- "A Program to Restrict Opiate Dependence: The Urban Epidemic of 1970"
- progress report, Arthur Zaks and Jan Volavka: "Clinical Pharmacology of Cannabis,"
 1970
- progress report, Richard B. Resnick: "Cyclazocine Therapy of Opiate Dependence," 1970
- Jovan Simeon, Oliver T. Nikolovski, and Monroe Spero: "Thiothixene in the Treatment of Anxiety and Depression in Outpatients," 1970
- Research with Donald M. Shapiro: "EEG Profile Analysis of Oral Doxepin," 1970

Box 21

- Research with Donald M. Shapiro, Daveeda S. Koss, and Peter Irwin: "EEG Profile Analysis of a New Psychoactive Agent: Sandoz 42,548," 1970
- research with Donald M. Shapiro and Peter Irwin: "EEG Profile Analysis of U-28,774 (Ketalozam) in Adult Male Volunteers," 1960-1971 (3f)*
- "EEG Profile Analyses of New Psychoactive Drugs, Phase II Study," 1970
- proposals and grants with Richard Abrams, Rhea Dornbush, Jan Volavka, and Stanley Feldstein: "Comparison of Accelerated Convulsive Therapies," 1970; with Richard Abrams, Rhea Dornbush, and Jan Volavka, "Multiple Monitored Electroconvulsive Therapy, 1970 (2f)

- research with Rhea Dornbush and Richard Abrams: "Memory Changes after Unilateral and Bilateral Convulsive Therapy," 1970
- research with Jovan Simeon: "Psychopharmacology Research in Psychiatric Outpatients," 1970
- research with Gloria Clare, Monroe Spero, and Jovan Simeon: "Clinical Evaluation of AHR-1900," 1970
- research with Donald M. Shapiro: "EEG Profile of Oral Doxepin," 1970
- research with Peter Irwin and Donald M. Shapiro: "EEG Profile Analysis of Doxepin: III, Comparison of Pamoate and HCl Formulations," 1970
- research with Richard Abrams, Arthur M. Zaks, and Herman C.B. Denber: "Failure to Alter the Effects of Heroin in Man with Centrephenoxine," 1970

- research with Peter Irwin: "EEG Profile Analysis of AHR 1118" and "EEG Profile Analysis of New Psychoactive Drugs: VI, AHR 1118," 1970
- research with Donald M. Shapiro, Daveeda S. Koss, and Peter Irwin: "EEG Profile of a New Psychoactive Agent: Pfizer CP 14,368," 1970
- Rhea L. Dornbush and Alfred M. Freedman: "Marijuana, Cognition and Perception,"
 1970
- interim report with Richard Abrams, Rhea Dornbush, Jan Volavka, and Stanley Feldstein: "Multiple Monitored Electroconvulsive Therapy," 1970-1971
- research and reports: AHR-1118; EEG Profile Study, Pilot Study #1 and #2: Single Doses Above 200 mg., 1970-1974
- research with Donald M. Shapiro: "EEG Profile Analysis of Thiothixene: Comparison of Oral Concentrate and Capsule Formulations," 1970

1971

- research with Richard Abrams: "Contributions of Multiple Seizures to the Practice of Convulsive Therapy," 1971
- research with Peter Irwin: "EEG Profile Study of GPA-1714 in Volunteers," 1971
- progress report with Alfred M. Freedman, Arthur Zaks, and Richard B. Resnick: "Development of a Long-Acting Narcotic Anatagonist," 1971
- research "The Human EEG after Cannabis," 1971
- research and interim report with Arthur Zaks and Alred M. Freedman: "l-Alpha-Acetylmethadol and Methadone Maintenance for Opiate Dependence," 1971
- study proposal, Arthur Zaks: "Oral Naloxone as a Maintenance Treatment of Opiate Dependence," 1971

- research with Richard B. Resnick and Alfred M. Freedman: "Cyclazocine and Methadone Combined in the Treatment of Opiate Dependence," 1971
- study proposals, Division of Biological Psychiatry, New York Medical College: "Levo-Dopa"; "EEG Profile Study and Comparison with GPA 1714," 1971
- research: "EEG Profile Analysis in Male Volunteers: Cannabis and THC-[delta]-9," 1971
- research with Peter Irwin and Carloyn Poinier: ORF 8063, 1971-1972
- research with Peter Irwin: "EEG Profile Study of GPA-1714 in Volunteers," 1971
- correspondence: M-5050, 1971-1974
- file: Sulpiride

 grant application with Michael Alan Taylor: "Sex Hormones in Schizophrenia," 1971-1972

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES

Sub-series 4: Stony Brook University (1972-1997) [boxes 24-59]

1972

- Richard Abrams and Michael Alan Taylor: "Anterior Bifrontal ECT: A Clinical Trial,"
 1972
- pharmaco-EEG studies: UK-7007, 1971-1972
- research files and medical literature: peptide pharmacology and andrenocorticotrophic hormones (ACTH): ORG OI-63 (ACTH 4-10), 1967 (2f)
- research files and medical literature: peptide pharmacology and andrenocorticotrophic hormones (ACTH), human studies: ORG OI-63 (ACTH 4-10), 1972-1980 (f)
- research: "EEG Profile Analysis of Potential Psychoactive Drugs, XVII, AHR-2277," 1972

Box 25

- file and correspondence: grant, John E. Exner, "Treatment of Schizophrenia by Regressive ECT," 1972-1975
- clinical study report: "Narcotic Antagonists: Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutic Applications," prepared for the National Commission on Marihuana and Drug Abuse. 1972
- research files and medical literature: peptide pharmacology and andrenocorticotrophic hormones (ACTH): ORG O1-63 (ACTH 4-10) and ORG 2766 (an ACTH 4-9 Analogue), 1972-1980
- research paper, Donald M. Shapiro and Marvin Glasser: "Measurement and Comparison of EEG-Drug Effects," 1972

Box 26

- research and files: Bromazepam/RO5-3350 (Hoffman La Roche), 1972-1974 (3f)
- research and files: Triflubazam/ORF-8063, 1972-1974 (4f)

Box 27

"Psychobiology of Convulsive Therapy Conference," 20-22 April 1972, Dorado Beach, Puerto Rico (1972-1977)

- conference proposal and grant MH 20162-01, 1969-1972* (2f)
- list of invitees and correspondence, 1971-1972
- travel and hotel information, 1971-1972
- conference agenda and reading draft of Dr. Fink's presentation, 1972
- correspondence concerning publication of the proceedings, 1972-1977 (4f)

• research and files: GB-94, EEG, and blood level, 1972-1984 (3f)

1973

- "EEG Profile Analysis of Potential Psychoactive Drugs, XVIII, UK-10,111," 1973
- research with Peter Irwin and Carloyn Poinier: "EEG Profile Analysis of PR-F-36-CL Dose Finding Study," 1973

Box 29

 research with Peter Irwin, Patrick Sibony, and Leslie Stanton: "EEG Classification of a Novel Anorexigenic: PR-F-36-CL," 1973-1974 (2f)

1974

• research with Peter Irwin, Steven Kahn: "EEG Profile Analysis of UK-10,111: Comparison to Detroamphetamine, Fenfluramine and Placebo," 1973

Box 30

• files and studies: CP-36,584 and EEG, 1974-1980 (7f)*

Box 31

- pharmaco-EEG studies: AHR-2277, 1973-1977 (2f)*
- "EEG Profile Analysis of Potential Psychoactive Drugs: AHR-2277 and Haloperidol Dose-Finding Studies," 1973
- research with Peter Irwin: "EEG Classification of AHR-2277 (Lenperone): Comparison with Placebo and Haloperidol," 1973
- research and files: Triflubazam/ORF-8063, Turkey, 1973-1974 (3f)

Box 32

• pharmaco-EEG studies: UK-10,111, 1973-1974 (3f)

- pharmaco-EEG studies: LS 519-Pirenzepine, 1974-1979 (6f)*
- narcotic record, Stony Brook, 1975

- research with Peter Irwin: "Relations Between Diazepam Blood Levels and EEG Changes in Man," 1974-1975 (2f)
- pharmaco-EEG studies: Gerdaxyl, 1975-1979 (2f)

1975

- files and correspondence: "EEG Findings in a Cmparative Study of Unilateral and Bilateral ECT," by G. Marjerrison, J. James, and H. Reichert, 1975
- files and studies: Pyrroxan and EEG, 1975-1980 (5f)*
- medical literature: ORG 01-63 and hyperactive children, circa 1975 (2f)
- file and reports: Imipramine, GB-94, 1975
- Turan Itil: "Computer EEG Drug Profiles"
- pharmaco-EEG studies: EMD 21 657, 1975-1979
- pharmaco-EEG studies: Dilantin, 1975-1977

Box 35

1976

- pharmaco-EEG and clinical studies: Bromperidol, 1976-1978 (5f)
- clinical studies, correspondence, and medical literature: ACTH 4-10 and EEG data analyses, 1976-1979 (2f)

Box 36

- files and research: Clozapine and tardive dyskinesia, 1976-1977 (3f)
- files and research with Peter Irwin: Terfenadine, 1976-1978 (3f)

Box 37

• files: ORG 2766; ORG 3770; GK-78; correspondence with Organon, 1976-1982 (6f)*

Box 38

1977

• file: Veterans Administration collaborative study of ECT, 1977-1979

- file: clinical psychopharmacology study, Northport Veterans Affairs Medical Center, NY, 1977
- research with Gregory M. Asnis: Baclofen in tardive dyskinesia, 1977-1981 (3f)
- Peter M. Irwin, Emily Pall, William Craven, Karen Nielsen, and Warren Lin: "EEG Study of GC-46," 1977
- research with Peter M. Irwin, Emily Pall, William Craven, Karen Nielsen, and Warren Lin: "EEG Effects of Clozapine in Normal Volunteers (EEG Study 34B)," 1977
- file: Wellbutrin, 1977-1978*
- file: GDB 94 (Testosterone Undecanoate), 1977-1978

1978

• file: tardive dyskinesia, 1978

Box 39

- "Research in Convulsive Therapy: A Multi-faceted Journey in Search of a Theory," circa 1978
- research with John J. Lee, Yiannis Papakostas, and Lynn Johnson: "Experiences with Naloxone as Anti-Hallucinogen" and in collaboration with John J. Lee, "Effects of Naloxone in Chronic Schizophrenia," 1978-1980
- Peter Irwin: "Primary Screen CP/HV31/78 EEG Analysis (summary)," 1978
- research with Peter M. Irwin: "EEG Assessment of Naftidrofuryl (Praxilene)," 1978
- research with Peter Irwin: "Effects of ORG 2766 on EEG, Behavior, and Memory in Normal Male Volunteers," 1978-1979 (2f)
- research with Peter M. Irwin: "Pharmaco-EEG Analysis of L-Pebutolol (Butapressin)," 1978-1985 (3f)
- "Research in Convulsive Therapy: A Multi-faceted Journey in Search of a Theory," 1978
- memorandums: Division of Clinical Science, Long Island Research Institute, Stony Brook University, 1978-1979
- file: DGAVP (ORG 5667)
- research with Peter Irwin: "ORG 6582: EEG and Behavior Study in Normal Male Volunteers, EEG Protocol #46", 1978-1979*
- file: ORG 2305, 1978-1979

Box 40

- file: DSM-III and Robert Spitzer, 1978-2006
- files: GK-78, 1978-1984 (5f)*

Box 41

1979

• report: "Biological Therapy Service of University Hospital," April 1979

- research: EEG and Behavioral Study, WE 941, 1979 (4f)*
- research with Peter Irwin: "Effects of Fragrance on EEG and Subjective State," 1979-1980

- "Quantitative EEG Measures of Cerebral Toxicity in Man," 1979
- grant and files: ECT and neuroendocrines; "ECT, Hypothalmic Peptides, and Melancholia," 1979-1982
- "Convulsive Therapy: A Risk-Benefit Analysis," 1979

Box 43

• grant: "Collaborative Study of ECT," 1979-1982 (4f)*

Box 44

- files: Clonidine (Catapres), 1979-1981 (4f)
- file: federal guidelines for the compensation of research subjects, 1979

Box 45

- research with Peter Irwin: phamaco-EEG studies of aspirin, 1979-1981 (2f)
- research with Peter Irwin: "Pharmaco-EEG Analysis of Brotizolam (WE 941), A Novel Hypnotic: Comparison with Flurazepam," 1979-1981 (2f)

- "CNS Effects of Hypothalmic Releasing Factor (HRF) in Normal Volunteers, EEG Behavior Study #50," 1979-1980; related letters, 1979-1984
- Research with Peter Irwin: "ORG 2408: EEG and Behavior Study, EEG Protocol #45,"
 1979
- reports on studies: Psychopharmacology-EEG Laboratory and Biological Psychiatry, Stony Brook University, 1979-1980
- research with Peter Irwin and E. Pall: "Effects of Odors of EEG and Subjective State (Sniff Study)," 1979-1980
- "CNS Effects of DGAVP (DesGycinamide Arginine Vasopressin) (ORG 5667) in Normal Male Volunteers (EEG-Behavior Study #49), 1979
- "Quantitative EEG Measures of Cerebral Toxicity in Man," 1979
- research with Peter Irwin: "WE 941 and Flurazepam: EEG and Behavioral Study," 1979
- Peter Irwin: "Angrist 'Autoreceptor Study: EEG Analyses," 1979
- file: informed consent, Stony Brook University, 1979
- Peter Irwin: "CNS Effects of Clondine (Catapres) in Man: Dose Finding Study to 12/17/79"
- Peter Irwin: "CNS Effects of Mianserin in Man: Dose Finding 1979"
- research with Peter Irwin: ORG 2305 and ORG 3770, 1979

• file: Bionodaline, 1979

1980

- clinical study: Sertraline, 1980-1984 (2f)
- clinical study: "Efficacy and Safety of Mianserin Therapy of Patients with Depressed Mood," 1980-1984 (2f)

Box 47

- file: grant proposal by Sidney Malitz and Harold Sackheim, "Affective and Cognitive Consequences of ECT," 1980
- correspondence and unclassified documents on anticholinergics and EEG studies: U.S. Army Edgewood Arsenal, 1962-1981 (10f)*

Box 48

1981

- file: consultancy on grant "Neuroendocrine Tests and ECT Outcome," 1981
- report: "Report of Pharmaco-EEG Studies in Volunteers, January 1, 1980 to December 31, 1980," Health Sciences Center, School of Medicine, Stony Brook University, January 1981
- interim report with Peter Irwin: "Rising Dose Study of ORG 2408," 1981
- interim report with Peter Irwin: "Rising Dose Study of ORG 6582," 1981
- clinical study: Azepexole (BHT 933), 1981-1984 (2f)
- files: BHT 933 (Azepexole); WE 941 (Brotizolam), 1981-1983 (2f)
- "Digest Report: Anticholinergic Chemicals" by J. Henry Wills, 1981
- Research with Peter Irwin: "Effects of Fragrances on EEG and Subjective State," 1981
- research files: HWA 285, Pentoxifylline, 1981*

Box 49

 research with Peter Irwin and Emily Spelke: "Pharmaco-EEG Analysis of ORG-2408, Study II: 20mg," 1981

1982

- clinical study: EEG and ORG 3770, 1982-1984 (3f)
- file: EEG and human psychopharmacology, 1982-1986
- research: "Placebo Control Study of TRH Stimulation Test," 1982
- file: EEG analysis of ORG 2766, 1982-1983

Box 50

Files on Metrazol, 1982-1991

- correspondence: Knoll Pharmaceutical, pentylenetetrazol (Metrazol) 1982-1985
- medical literature, 1938-1991 (2f)
- grant: "Metrazol Enhanced Convulsive Therapy," 1984-1988 (2f)
- "Review on the Use of Metrazol in the Treatment of Patients with Mental Diseases"
- pharmaceutical literature

1983

- proposal with Krishnareddy Gujavarty, Lynn Johnson, and James March: "Dopamine-Mediated Responses in ECT: Growth-Hormone and Prolactin Responses to Apomorphine," 1983
- research with Emily Spelke: "Pharmaco-EEG Analysis of Clonidine (Catapres): Comparison with L-Penbutolol (Bentapressin)," 1983
- file: pharmaco-EEG analysis of BHT-933 (Azepexole), 1983-1984
- grant award: Sertraline (CP-51,974) in depression, 1983-1984
- file: CI-911, 1983
- file: Zimelidine and Imipramine, 1983
- clinical study: Fluprazine (DU 27716) and EEG, 1983
- clinical study: "Wellcome 234U73 and Chlorpromazine EEG Data Analysis," 1983
- file: ORG 3770, 1983-1984*

Box 52

• grant: "Combined Drugs vs. ECT in Delusion Depression," 1983-1987 (5f)*

Box 53

- grant: Endorphins, Naloxone, and ECT (2f)*
- proposal with Krishnareddy Gujavarty, Lynn Johnson, and James March: "CSF Measures in ECT," 1983
- proposal with Lawrence Greenberg, Remigio Boccio, Steven Vitkum, and Krishnareddy Gujavarty: "A Proposal of Etomidate as an Induction Agent in Electroconvulsive Therapy," 1984

Box 54

1984

• research with Emily Spelke and Linda Marino: "Pharmaco-EEG Analysis of Azepexole (BHT 933): Comparison with Clonidine," 1984

- research with Emily Spelke and Linda Marino: pharmaco-EEG study of HRP 543, 1984-1985 (2f)*
- research and correspondence: ECT and Naxolone, 1983-1985 (2f)
- file: MJ 13859 in schizophrenia, 1984*
- file: Corticotropin-Releasing-Factor (CRF) and ACTH, 1984
- pharmaco-EEG study: HRP 543, 1984-1985 (2f)
- Peter Irwin: "Greater Brain Response of Left-Handers to Drugs," 1984

• file: MJ 13805-1, 1984

1985

- pharmaco-EEG study: Valium and generic Diazepam, 1985 (4f)
- pharmaco-EEG study: MJ 13859, 1985 (3f)

Box 56

• proposal: "Isoflurane (Forane) Anesthesia in the Therapy of Patients with Major Depressive Disorders," (4f)

Box 57

1986

• file: HZI Research Center, 1986-1988 (2f)

Box 58

- protocol: "Maintenance ECT," 1989
- protocol: "Parkinsonism and ECT: A Research Study of Clinical Efficacy," 1989
- files: Clozapine, 1989-2000 (3f)
- proposal with Georgios Petrides and Iannis Zervas, "TSH in Depression: An Alternative for ECT," 1990; proposal, with Lynn Johnson: "Placebo Control Study of TSH-ST," 1990

Box 59

1991

• reports: State University of New York, Stony Brook, Department of Psychiatry, clinical database, 1991 findings (June 1992) and 1993 findings (April 1994)

1993

 unpublished manuscript: "Convulsive Therapy After 60 Years: Duckling or Swan," 1993-1994

- unpublished letter: "Antipsychiatry Again," 1993
- unpublished manuscript: "The Experience with Electroconvulsive Therapy in the United States," 1993
- unpublished manuscript: "ECT in Italy: An Emotional Conflict," 1993

1994

• unpublished manuscript: "To Read About ECT," 1994

1995

- research, and manuscript with Denise White: "Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome and Catatonia," 1995
- unpublished letter: "Conspiracy of Silence," 1995
- file: Flumazenil and ECT, 1995-1996 (2f)

1996

• unpublished manuscript: "Convulsive Therapy: A Socio-Political History," 1996

1997

- study proposal: "Effexor in Major Depression," 1997
- unpublished manuscript: "NMS: Identification and Treatment," 1997
- unpublished letter: "Why Not ECT?," 1997

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES

Sub-series 5: Post-Retirement (1998-2013) [boxes 59-61]

1998

- unpublished letter: ECT in psychiatric disorders, 1998
- unpublished letter with Charles Kellner: "ECT in Parkinson's Disease," 1998
- unpublished letter: Clozapine and ECT, 1998
- unpublished letter: continuation ECT, 1998

1999

• summaries of ECT medical literature; question and answer responses, 1999-2000

2001

- unpublished manuscript: "The Unheralded Uses of ECT: The Neurologist's Dilemma," 1999-2001
- file: Mifepristone, 2001-2002 (2f)*
- unpublished manuscript: "ECT: Rediscovered and Stigmatized, But Ever More Widely Used," 2001-2003

2003

- unpublished manuscript with Jan-Otto Ottosson: "Is ECT an Ethical Treatment?," 2003
- unpublished letter with Charles Kellner: psychotic and non-psychotic depression, 2003

2004

• unpublished manuscript: "J'Accuse," 2004

2006

- unpublished letter: "Controversies in Depression," 2006
- unpublished letter: "Diagnostic Heterogeneity Encourages Poor Outcomes in Depression," 2006

2008

- unpublished letter: depression and melancholia, 2008
- unpublished letter: neuroleptic malignant syndrome, 2008

2009

- unpublished manuscript: "ECT Societies in the United States: A Recollection," 2009
- unpublished manuscript: "Psychobiology of Convulsive Therapy," 2009
- unpublished manuscript: "A Clinician's Guide to the Diagnosis and Treatment of Depressive Illness" (melancholia identification for clinicians)," 2009

2010

• unpublished letter: "Move On! End Obsession with Electrode Placement in ECT," 2010

2011

• unpublished article with Nutan Atre Vaidya and Michael Alan Taylor: "Issues for DSM: Mood Disorders and Medical Model," 2011

2012

• unpublished letter: response to HC Fibiger, "Psychiatry, The Pharmaceutical Industry, and the Road to Better Therapeutics," 2012

2013

• unpublished letter: DSM-5, 2013

Box 61

No date

- Stony Brook University Hospital: consent forms and policies
- research with Peter Irwin and Donald M. Shapiro: "EEG Profile Analysis of U-28,774 (Ketalozam) in Adult Male Volunteers," undated
- research with Robert Levine, Arthur Zaks, and Alfred M. Freedman: "Naloxone Pamoate: A Long-Acting Opiate Antagonist," undated
- research by Arnold G. Blumberg, Donald F. Klein, and Max Pollack: "Effects of Chlopromazine and Impramine on Systolic Blood Pressure in Psychiatric Patients," undated, circa early 1960s
- EEG research (not conducted by Dr. Fink), undated
- "Das Pharmako-EEG und seine Bedeuteng für die klinische Pharmakologie" by W.M. Hermann, E. Scharer, and R. Ganzel, undated
- manuscript: "The Origins of Convulsive Therapy," undated
- file: prophylactic ECT, undated
- unpublished manuscript: "Electroencephalography and Electroshock," undated

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS

Sub-series 6: Subject Files on Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT) [boxes 62-86]

Boxes 62-64

American Psychiatric Association (APA) Task Force on Electroconvulsive Therapy

- mandate to the APA Task Force on ECT; membership list; photograph from the 1976 meeting
- documents related to Assembly Bill No. 4481 (legislation of ECT in California)
- ECT policies, procedures, and surveys
- APA Task Force on ECT survey questionnaire forms and data, 1977 (4f)
- list of funded and non-funded ECT research, 1970 to 1975

Files (sorted chronologically): contain correspondence, meeting agendas, reports, articles, newspaper clippings, etc.

• task force files, 1974

Box 63

- task force files, 1975 (4f)
- task force files, 1976 (3f)
- task force files, 1977 (2f)

Box 64

- task force files, 1977 (2f, continued)
- draft of task force report, 1978 (2f)
- task force files, 1978 to 1979
- task force files, 1983-91
- meeting: Washington DC, 12-13 January 1989
- meeting: San Francisco, 8 May 1989 (2f)
- meeting: New York, 17 May 1990
- meeting: Boca Raton, FL, 28 May 2003

Boxes 65-68

Consortium on Research in ECT (CORE)

List of principal CORE Study Reports, 2001-2010.

- 1. The influence of age on the response of patients with major depression to electroconvulsive therapy. *Am J Geriatr Psychiatry* 2001; 9:382-390. [O'Connor MK Knapp R, Husain M, Rummans TA, Petrides G, Smith G, Mueller M, Snyder K, Bemstein H, Rush AJ, Fink M., Kellner C.]
- 2. ECT remission rates in psychotic versus non-psychotic depressed patients: A report from CORE. *J ECT* 2001; 17:244-253. [Petrides G, Fink M, Husain MM, Knapp R, Rush AJ, Mueller M, Rummans TA, O'Connor KM, Rasmussen KG, Bernstein HJ, Biggs M, Bailine SH, Kellner CH.]
- 3. Speed of Response and Remission in Major Depressive Disorder with Acute ECT: A Consortium for Research in ECT (CORE) Report. *J Clin Psychiatry* 2004; 65:485-491. [Husain MM, Rush AJ, Fink M, Knapp R, Petrides G, Rummans T, Biggs MM, O'Connor K, Rasmussen K, Litle M, Zhao W, Bernstein HJ, Smith G, Mueller M, McClintock SM, Bailine SH, Kellner CH.]

- 4. Relief of expressed suicidal intent by ECT: A Consortium for Research in ECT Study. *Am J Psychiatry* 2005;162: 977-982. [Kellner CH, Fink M, Knapp R Petrides G, Husain MM, Rummans T, Mueller M, Bernstein H, Rasmussen K, O'Connor K, Smith G, Rush AJ, Biggs M, McClintock S, Bailine SH, Malur C.]
- 5. Continuation ECT versus pharmacotherapy for relapse prevention in major depression: a multi-site study from CORE. *Archives General Psychiatry*. 2006; 63:1337-44. [Kellner CH, Knapp RG, Petrides G, Rummans TA, Husain MM, Rasmussen K, Mueller M, Bernstein *HI*, O'Connor K, Smith G, Biggs M, Bailine SH, Malur C, Yim E, Sampson S, Rush AJ, Fink M.]
- 6. Patterns of Psychotropic Medication Use Among Severely Depressed Patients Referred for Electroconvulsive Therapy: Data from the Consortium for Research on ECT. *J ECT* 2006; 116-123. [Rasmussen KG, Mueller M, Kellner CH, Knapp RG, Petrides G, Rummans TA, Husain MM, O'Connor K, Black JI., Sampson S, Fink M.].
- 7. DSM Melancholic Features are Unreliable Predictors of ECT Response. *J ECT*, 2007; 23:1349-146. [Fink M, Rush AJ, Knapp R Rasmussen K, Mueller M, Rummans T, O'Connor K, Husain M, Biggs M, Bailine S, Kellner CH, and CORE group.]
- 8. Antidepressant Treatment Failure Does Not Predict Lower Remission Rates with ECT for Major Depressive Disorder. *J Clin Psychiatry* 2007; 68:1701-1706. [Rasmussen KG, Mueller M, Knapp RG, Husain MM, Rummans TA, Sampson SM, O'Connor MK, Petrides G, Kellner CH, Fink M.]
- 9. Data management and design issues in an unmasked randomized trial of electroconvulsive therapy for relapse prevention of severe depression. J *ECT* 2007; 23:244-250.[Rasmussen KG, Knapp RG, Biggs MM, Smith GE, Rummans TA, Petrides G, Husain MM, O'Connor MK, Fink M, Kellner CH]
- 10. Change in seizure threshold during ECT: A *CORE* study. *J ECT* 2008; 24:114-116. [Fink M, Petrides G, Kellner CH, Mueller M, Knapp R Husain MM, Rasmussen K. Rummans TA. O'Connor K.]
- 11. Outcome of ECT by race in the CORE multi-site study. *ECT* 2008; 24:117-121. [Williams M, Rummans T, Sampson S, Knapp R, Mueller M, Husain M, Fink M, Rasmussen K, O'Connor K, Smith G, Petrides G, Kellner CH.]
- 12a. The efficacy of acute ECT in atypical depression. *Clin Psychiatry* 2008; 69:406-411. [Husain MM, McClintock SM, Rush AJ, Knapp RG, Fink M, Rummans TA, Rasmussen K, Claassen C, Petrides G, Biggs MM, Mueller M, Sampson S, Bailine SH, Kellner CH.]

- 12b. ECT not proven for atypical depression. Response to Letter CM Swartz. *Clin Psychiatty* 2008; 69: 1662-3. [McClintnck SM, Husain MM, Rush AJ, Claassen C, Biggs MM, Knapp RG, Mueller M, Fink M, Bailine S, Rummans T A, Sampson S, Petrides G, Kellner CH, Lisanby SH.]
- 13. Is baseline medication non-response associated with potential for relapse after successful remission of a depressive episode with ECT? Data from the Consortium for Research in ECT. *Clin Psychiatry* 2009; 70:232-237. [Rasmussen KG, Mueller M, Rummans TA, Husain MM, Petrides G, Knapp RG, Fink M, Sampson SM, O'Connor MK, Bailine SH, Kellner CH.]
- 14. Seizure threshold in a large sample: Implications for stimulus dosing strategies in bitemporal ECT. A report from CORE. *J ECT* 2009; 25:232-237. [Petrides G, Fink M, Braga RJ, Mueller M, Knapp R, Rummans T, Husain M, Rasmuussen K, Bailine S, Malur C, O'Connor K, Kellner CH.]
- 15. ECT is equally effective in bipolar depression. *Acta psychiatr scand* 2010:121:431-36 [Bailine S, Fink M, Knapp R, Petrides G, Husain M, Rasmussen K, Sampson S, Mueller M, McClintock S, Tobias KG, Kellner CH.]
- 16. Comparing Bifrontal, Bitemporal, and Right Unilateral Electrode Placement in ECT: A Multisite Study from CORE. *Br. J Psychiatry* 2010; 196: 226-234. [Kellner CH, Knapp R, Husain M, Rasmussen K, Sampson S, Cullum M, McClintock S, Tobias K, Martino C, Mueller M, Bailine S, Fink M, Petrides G.]
- 17. A randomized controlled trial comparing the memory effects of continuation ECT versus continuation pharmacotherapy: Results from the CORE study. *Clin Psychiatry* 2010; 7J:J85-193. (Smith GE, Rasmussen KG, Cullum M, Felmlee MD, Petrides G, Rummans TA, Husain M, Mueller M, Bernstein H, Knapp R, O'Connor MK, Fink M, Sampson S, Bailine SH, Kellner CH.]

- National Institute of Mental Health grant files, "Continuation ECT vs. Pharmacotherapy: Efficacy and Safety," 1995-1998 (4f)
- document titled "Structured Clinical Interview for DSM-IV Axis Disorders, Patient Edition (February 1996 Final)"; 1997 ECT Study Version
- investigators meeting, 8-9 February 1998
- investigators meeting, 9-11 October 1998
- investigators meeting, 7 April 1999

- investigators meeting, 11-13 November 2000
- investigators meetings, 2001
- investigators meeting, 12-13 April 2002

- powerpoint presentation on electrode indications, 11 October 2002
- publications committee, 2003
- investigators meetings, 2005 (2f)
- files relating to report 1: The influence of age on the response of patients with major depression to electroconvulsive therapy.
- files relating to report 2: ECT remission rates in psychotic versus non-psychotic depressed patients: A report from CORE. (2f)

- files relating to report 4: Relief of expressed suicidal intent by ECT: A Consortium for Research in ECT study. (2f)
- files relating to report 5: Continuation ECT versus pharmacotherapy for relapse prevention in major depression: a multi-site study from CORE.
- files relating to report 7: DSM melancholic features are unreliable predictors of ECT response. (2 folders)
- files relating to report 8: Antidepressant treatment failure does not predict lower remission rates with ECT for major depressive disorder.

Box 68

- files relating to report 9: Data management and design issues in an unmasked randomized trial of electroconvulsive therapy for relapse prevention of severe depression.
- files relating to report 10: Change in seizure threshold during ECT: A CORE study.
- files relating to report 11: Outcome of ECT by race in the CORE multi-site study
- files relating to report 12a: The efficacy of acute ECT in atypical depression. (2f)
- files relating to report 13: Is baseline medication non-response associated with potential for relapse after successful remission of a depressive episode with ECT? Data from the Consortium for Research in ECT.
- files relating to report 14: Seizure threshold in a large sample: implications for stimulus dosing strategies in bitemporal ECT. A report from CORE. (2f)
- files relating to report 15: ECT is equally effective in bipolar depression . (2f)
- files relating to report 16: Comparing bifrontal, bitemporal, and right Unilateral Electrode placement in ECT: a multisite study from CORE.
- files relating to report 17: A randomized controlled trial comparing the memory effects of continuation ECT versus continuation pharmacotherapy: results from the CORE study.

Boxes 69-72

Education

- correspondence: ECT courses, 1972-1977
- correspondence: ECT courses, 1978-1979

- correspondence: ECT courses, 1979
- "Convulsive Therapy: APA PKSAP IV Syllabus," 28 March 1979
- University of Wisconsin Medical School, CME program, "Electroconvulsive Therapy-1984 Update," Madison, WI, 6-7 April 1984; paper presented, "How Does ECT Work?"*
- "Electrophysiology in Psychiatry," Max Fink, M.D., 26 March 1985; "Electroencephalography," J. Halperin, M.D., 23 April 1985
- correspondence: ECT courses, 1987-1991
- correspondence: ECT courses, 1998-2008

- Nassau County Medical Center, Department of Psychiatry and Psychology, Continuing Medical Education (CME) seminar, East Meadow, NY, 19 January 1990; lectured on ECT in the Elderly
- Continuing Medical Education (CME), course, "Practical Advances in ECT:1991," New York, 20-21 April 1991
- Continuing Medical Education (CME), course, "Practical Advances in ECT/West," Irvine, CA, 28 September 1991
- Continuing Medical Education (CME), course, "Advanced Clinical Issues in ECT," New York, 11-12 April 1992 (2f)
- Continuing Medical Education (CME), course, "A Practical Update on ECT," New Orleans, LA, 17-20 April 1997
- Continuing Medical Education (CME), conference on "Improving Quality of Life and Wellness When Treating Psychiatric Patients," Las Vegas, NV, 15-17 October 2001; includes audio cassette
- course notes and outlines, undated

Box 71

Course literature

- "ECT Course," Stony Brook University Hospital, circa 1988
- "ECT Course," Stony Brook University Hospital, 1988-1989
- "ECT Course," Stony Brook University Hospital, circa 1994 (3f, unbound)
- "ECT Tutorial," program outline, 23 June 1995

- "Course Outline, ECT Fellowship, Supplementary Reprints, Volume I," ECT Service, Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, 1997-1998
- "ECT Training Program for Nursing Staff Working in the Field of ECT" (from Ballarat Health Services, Grampians Psychiatric Services), 1998
- "Pediatric ECT: Selected Reprints, Prepared for the Didactic Course," Long Island Jewish Medical Center, April-June 1998
- "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Selected Reprints for Second Year Students," July 1998

- "Overview of 20th Century Psychiatry: A Neuropsychiatrist's Perspective, 1940-2000," 1999
- "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Practice and Theory, 5-Day Certificate Course," Hillside Hospital at Long Island Jewish Medical Center, 1999
- "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Practice and Theory, 5-Day Certificate Course," Hillside Hospital at Long Island Jewish Medical Center, circa 2000
- "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Practice and Theory, 5-Day Certificate Course," Hillside Hospital at Long Island Jewish Medical Center, circa 2000
- "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Practice and Theory, 5-Day Certificate Course," Hillside Hospital at Long Island Jewish Medical Center, circa 2003

Boxes 73-74

Devices

Box 73

- Thymatron, 1985-2007
- Somatics, Inc., 1984-1998 (4f)

Box 74

- Axon Systems, Sentinal series
- ElCoT, 1984-1990 (2f)
- Grass Instrument Co., 1977-1978
- MECTA, 1975-1987 (4f)
- Medcraft, 1975-1987
- other manufacturers of ECT devices

Boxes 75-76

Legislation

- ECT devices: safety and performance standards: Food and Drug Administration (FDA) report, 1979
- ECT devices: safety and performance standards, correspondence and reports, 1979-1984
- Food and Drug Administration (FDA): Investigational Medical Devices (IND), 1980-1981
- ECT devices: safety and performance standards; American Psychiatric Association (APA) petition to reclassify devices, 1982
- ECT devices: Food and Drug Administration (FDA) reclassification, 1983-2005 (3f)*
- ECT devices: reclassification, 2009
- ECT devices: reclassification, 2011

- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP): "Statement of Principles of Ethical Conduct for Neuropsychopharmacologic Research in Human Subjects," 1976
- National Mental Health Association (NMHA): position statement on ECT, 1991-1992
- California legislation on ECT, 1982-1991
- Texas legislation on ECT, 1992-1997 (3f)
- Surgeon General of the United States: report on mental health, 1999
- Report on Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT), New York State Assembly, Committee on Mental Health, March 2002

Viewpoints

• Peter Breggin, 1987-2008 (5f)

Box 77

Viewpoints

- ECT media coverage, 1986-1990
- ECT media coverage, 1991-1995
- ECT media coverage, 1996-2008
- ECT media coverage, undated
- Dendron News, 6 Aug 1991; 15 Dec 1991; Fall 1993
- Church of Scientology (2f)
- Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry (GAP)
- Lebensohn, Zigmund (2f)
- Stony Brook University

Box 78

Press Clips (1982-2010)

- articles, 1982
- articles, 1983-1987
- articles, 1998-1990
- articles, 1991-1992
- articles, 1993-2001
- articles, 2002-2010
- articles, undated
- file: "Next to Normal" (play), 2009

Box 78a

Subject Files

- subject file: Marilyn Rice
- deposition, 1994
- audit of electroconvulsive treatment in two NHS regions by John Pippard
- electroconvulsive therapy background paper
- Oxford Electroconvulsive therapy (ECT) video
- NICE report
- The Practical Administration of Electroconvulsive therapy (ECT), 1989
- National Audit Of Electroconvulsive therapy (ECT) in Scotland, January 2000
- Practice of Electroconvulsive therapy (ECT): Guidelines in the UK vs. US
- The Use of Electroconvulsive therapy(ECT) in Quebec, 2003
- published articles
- correspondence

Electroshock.org (website)

- files: website production
- correspondence* (7f)

Box 80

Audio

- "ECT and anesthesia," January 1985
- untitled, Sklar, Martin, Bloom, and Douglas, 1985
- "ECT," National Public Radio, All Things Considered, 16 April 1988 (2 cassettes)
- "A Comeback for Electroconvulsive Therapy," Max Fink, M.D., Doctor/Patient Intercom, February 1989
- untitled, NY & Company with Leonard Lopate, WNYC-AM, 11 September 1990
- untitled, Radio Health Journal, 2000
- "ECT: Practical Issues Today," with Richard Abrams, Max Fink, and Richard Weiner, undated

(3 cassettes)

Boxes 81-83

Shock Therapy: A History of Electroconvulsive Treatment in Mental Illness.

- correspondence, Shorter, Healy, and Fink: 2001-May 2002
- correspondence, Shorter, Healy, and Fink: June 2002-October 2002
- correspondence, Shorter, Healy, and Fink: November 2001-February 2004
- correspondence, Shorter, Healy, and Fink: March 2004-May 2004
- correspondence, Shorter, Healy, and Fink: June 2004-March 2006

• interview of Max Fink by Shorter and Healy, 2002 (3f)

Box 82

- file: Joseph Wortis
- medical literature: electroconvulsive therapy
- medical literature: electroconvulsive therapy
- book proposal
- grant application and book proposal
- draft of chapter one
- reviews and related correspondence

Box 83

- manuscript
- uncorrected proof
- electronic files: disks and CD-ROMs

Box 84

Newsletters

- *Convulsive Therapy Bulletin*, volume 1, number 1 (January 1976) to volume 2, number 4 (October 1977)
- file: establishing an ECT newsletter, 1982-1983

Boxes 85-86

Correspondence and files

Box 85

correspondence and related files

Box 86

• correspondence and related files

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS

Sub-series 7: Catatonia and Melancholia [boxes 87-97]

Box 87

 notes and correspondence with John Rush: APA revision of DSM-III criteria, 1991-1993, 2008

- manuscript: "Catatonia and DSM-IV," prepared for the symposium on catatonia, APA;
 APA's DSM-IV Update, 1994
- statistics: malignant catatonia from the *Journal of Neuropsychiatry and Clinical Neurosciences*, 1994
- catatonia team meeting: agenda and draft of "SPECT Brain Imaging of Catatonia" and notes, Stony Brook University, 4 January 1994
- unpublished letter: "Correction: ECT Alone, Not Combined with Dantrolene, for Catatonia," 1994
- clinical case presentation: Dr. Laurie Gordon, July 1996
- clinical description: Howard I. Kushner, "The Cursing Brain," Tourette's Syndrome, 1999
- correspondence: wit h Alexander Nelson, alternating catatonic syndromes, 2001
- data and charts: comparison of Bush-Francis Catatonia Rating Scale (BFCRS) with published sources
- notes and procedures: Lorazepam trial
- manuscript: Michael Taylor, "Creationism versus Evolution, DSM Style," 2001
- melancholia, catatonia, ECT, and hormones, 2002-2004
- unpublished letters, re: Donald Herbert: "Catatonia is and Alternative Diagnosis," 2005
- unpublished letter: "Parkinson-Hyperpyrexia Syndrome is Malignant Catatonia," 2006
- outcome of catatonia and ECT, 2006
- correspondence: catatonia in DSM-5, Stephan Heckers, 2009
- letters to work group: catatonia in DSM-5, 2009
- catatonia in DSM-5: articles from *Schizophrenia Bulletin*, "The Catatonia Conundrum: Evidence of Psychomotor Phenomena as a Symptom" by Ungvari, Caroff, and Gerevich; "Catatonia and Its Treatment" by Rosebush and Mazurek; "Catatonia in the DSM: Shall We Move or Not?" by Heckers, Tandon, and Bustillo, 2009-2010
- catatonia in DSM-5: response to Heckers's editorial in *Schizophrenia Bulletin*; correspondence concerning catatonia entry in DSM-V, 2010
- DSM-5: catatonia specifier in mood disorders; manuscripts of comments and recommendations concerning catatonia in the proposed DSM-V, April 2010
- unpublished letter: self-injurious behaviors and catatonia, 2010
- unpublished letter: "The Persistent Vegetative State and Catatonia," 2010

- catatonia and autism DVD project, 2009-2011
- catatonia conference planning, 2010
- pervasive refusal syndrome, 1996-2011
- Tourette Syndrome as catatonia, 2011
- Dutch documentary; self-injurious behaviors in autism, 2011 (2f)
- DSM-5 and melancholia, 2011
- CORE melancholia update, 2011
- DSM-5 and catatonia, 2012
- unpublished letter: catatonia and autism, 2012
- manuscript: "Cyber-Bullying is a Precipitant of Pediatric Catatonia," 2012

- manuscript, David Healy: "Catatonia from Kahlbaum to DSM V," 2013
- DSM-5 catatonia argument, 2013

- correspondence, 1989-1993
- correspondence, 1994-1996
- correspondence, 1997-2001
- correspondence, 2007-2013

Medical Literature

Box 90 (Catatonia)

Abrams R, Taylor MA. Catatonia. A prospective clinical study. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1976 May;33(5):579-81.

Abrams R, Taylor MA. Catatonia: prediction of response to somatic treatments. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1977 Jan;134(1):78-80.

Abrams R, Taylor MA, Coleman Stolurow KA. Catatonia and mania: patterns of cerebral dysfunction. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1979 Feb;14(1):111-7.

Addonizio, Gerard. The pharmacologic basis of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Psychiatric Annals*, 1991 Mar; 21(3), 152-156.

Aguilar EJ, Keshavan MS, Martínez-Quiles MD, Hernández J, Gómez-Beneyto M, Schooler NR. Predictors of acute dystonia in first-episode psychotic patients. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1994 Dec;151(12):1819-21.

Ahuja N. Organic catatonia: a review. *Indian J Psychiatry*. 2000 Oct;42(4):327-46.

Ahuja N. Organic catatonia. J Am Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry. 2000 Dec;39(12):1464.

Ahuja N. "Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum (1828-1899)."

Ahuja N, Nehru R. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a subtype of lethal catatonia? *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 1990 Nov;82(5):398.

Ahuja N, Nehru R. The case for the diagnosis of organic catatonic syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1989 Oct;146(10):1351-2.

Allgemeine Zeitschrift für Psychiatrie und psychisch-gerichtliche Medizin. 1908; 65: 464-467.

Anderson WH. Lethal catatonia and the neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Crit Care Med.* 1991 Nov;19(11):1333-4.

Arnold, OH, Stepan, H. Untersuchungen zur Frage der akuten todlichen, Katatonie. *Wiener Zeitschrift fur Nervenheilkunde und Deren Grenzgebiete*. 1952 4(2-3): 16, 236-258.

Arndt E. Uber die Geschichte der Katatonie. *Centralblatt fur Nervenheilkunde und Psychiatrie*. 1902;25: 81-121.

Aschaffenberg G. Die Katatoniefrage. Allg Z Pschiatrie. 54: 1004-1026.

Atre-Vaidya N. Significance of abnormal brain perfusion in catatonia: a case report. *Neuropsychiatry Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 2000 Apr;13(2):136-9.

Ayd FJ (ed.). International Drug Therapy Newsletter. 1985 Nov; 20(9).

Baker RW, Chengappa KN. Further study of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1995 Dec;152(12):1831.

Bahro M, Kämpf C, Strnad J. Catatonia under medication with risperidone in a 61-year-old patient. Acta Psychiatr Scand. 1999 Mar;99(3):223-4; discussion 224-6.

Ban TA. Chronic schizophrenias: a guide to Leonhard's classification. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1982 Mar-Apr;23(2):155-69.

Ban TA. Pharmacotherapy of depression: a historical analysis. *J Neural Transm*. 2001;108(6):707-16.

Banerjee A, Sharma LN. Catatonia incidence in acute psychiatric admissions. *Indian J Psychiatry*. 1995 Jan;37(1):35-9.

Barnes MP, Saunders M, Walls TJ, Saunders I, Kirk CA. The syndrome of Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum. *J Neurol Neurosurg Psychiatry*. 1986 Sep;49(9):991-6.

Beckmann H, Bartsch AJ, Neumärker KJ, Pfuhlmann B, Verdaguer MF, Franzek E. Schizophrenias in the Wernicke-Kleist-Leonhard school. Am J Psychiatry. 2000 Jun;157(6):1024-5.

Beckmann, H, Franzek, E. The nosologoy of Weinicke-Kleist-Leonhard and its implications for clinical research and practice. In P. Pinchot and W. Reim (eds.) *The clinical approach in psychiatry*. 1994; 411-29.

Beckmann H, Franzek E, Stöber G. Genetic heterogeneity in catatonic schizophrenia: a family study. Am J Med Genet. 1996 May 31:67(3):289-300.

Beckmann H, Fritze J, Franzek E. The influence of neuroleptics on specific syndromes and symptoms in schizophrenics with unfavourable long-term course. A 5-year follow-up study of 50 chronic schizophrenics. *Neuropsychobiology*. 1992;26(1-2):50-8.

Beckmann H, Fritze J, Lanczik M. Prognostic validity of the cycloid psychoses. A prospective follow-up study. *Psychopathology*. 1990;23(4-6):205-11.

Beckmann, Helmut and Klaus-Jürgen Neumärker. *Endogenous Psychoses: Leonhard's Impact on Modern Psychiatry*. Berlin/Wiesbaden: Ullstein Mosby, 1995. (pp.35-196).

Behr A. Die Frage der "Katatonie" oder des Irreseins mit Spannung. Thesis. Dorpat University, 1891. Riga: WF Hacker.

Bell, L. On a form of disease resembling some advanced stages of mania and fever. *American Journal of Insanity*. 1849 Oct.; 97-127.

Beer MD. Psychosis: a history of the concept. Compr Psychiatry. 1996 Jul-Aug;37(4):273-91.

Benegal V, Hingorani S, Khanna S. Idiopathic catatonia: validity of the concept. *Psychopathology*. 1993;26(1):41-6.

Benegal V, Hingorani S, Khanna S, Channabasavanna SM. Is stupor by itself a catatonic symptom? *Psychopathology*. 1992;25(5):229-31.

Berardi D, Amore M, Keck PE Jr, Troia M, Dell'Atti M. Clinical and pharmacologic risk factors for neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a case-control study. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1998 Oct 15;44(8):748-54.

Berrios GE. Stupor revisited. Compr Psychiatry. 1981 Sep-Oct; 22(5):466-78.

Berrios GE, Hauser R. The early development of Kraepelin's ideas on classification: a conceptual history. *Psychol Med.* 1988 Nov;18(4):813-21.

Biancosino B, Zanchi P, Agostini M, Grassi L. Suspected neuroleptic catatonia induced by clozapine. *Can J Psychiatry*. 2001 Jun; 46(5):458.

Biller, Jose. *Iatrogenic Neurology*. Boston: Butterworth-Heinemann, 1998. (pp.219-220)

Blacker KH. Obsessive-compulsive phenomena and catatonic states--a continuum. A five-year case study of a chronic catatonic patient. *Psychiatry*. 1966 May; 29(2):185-94.

Blacker KH, Levitt M. The differential diagnosis of obsessive-compulsive symptoms. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1979 Nov-Dec; 20(6):532-47.

Box 91

Bleckwenn WJ. Production of sleep and rest in psychotic cases. *Arch Neurol Psychiatry*. 1930; 24: 365–375.

Blumer D. Catatonia and the neuroleptics: psychobiologic significance of remote and recent findings. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1997 Jul-Aug; 38(4):193-201

Boeve BF, Rummans TA, Philbrick KL, Callahan MJ. Electrocardiographic and echocardiographic changes associated with malignant catatonia. *Mayo Clin Proc.* 1994 Jul;69(7):645-50.

Bond TC. Recognition of acute delirious mania. Arch Gen Psychiatry. 1980 May;37(5):553-4.

Boronow J, Stoline A, Sharfstein SS. Refusal of ECT by a patient with recurrent depression, psychosis, and catatonia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1997 Sep; 154(9):1285-91.

Bottlender R, Jäger M, Hofschuster E, Dobmeier P, Möller HJ. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome due to atypical neuroleptics: three episodes in one patient. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 2002 May;35(3):119-21.

Bräunig P. ["Catatonia alternans" and differential typology of psychomotor psychoses]. *Fortschr Neurol Psychiatr*. 1991 Mar;59(3):92-6. German.

Bräunig P, Krüger S. [Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum (1828-1899)--a protagonist in modern psychiatry]. *Psychiatr Prax.* 2000 Apr;27(3):112-8.

Bräunig P, Krüger S, Shugar G, Höffler J, Börner I. The catatonia rating scale I--development, reliability, and use. *Compr Psychiatry*. 2000Mar-Apr;41(2):147-58.

Breakey WR, Kala AK. Typhoid catatonia responsive to ECT. *Br Med J.* 1977 Aug 6;2(6083):357-9.

Breggin PR. Parallels between neuroleptic effects and lethargic encephalitis: the production of dyskinesias and cognitive disorders. *Brain Cogn.* 1993 Sep;23(1):8-27.

Brenner I, Rheuban WJ. The catatonic dilemma. Am J Psychiatry. 1978 Oct; 135(10):1242-3.

Brockington IF, Perris C, Kendell RE, Hillier VE, Wainwright S. The course and outcome of cycloid psychosis. *Psychol Med.* 1982 Feb;12(1):97-105.

Brockington IF, Perris C, Meltzer HY. Cycloid psychoses: diagnosis and heuristic value. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1982 Nov;170(11):651-6.

Brockington IF, Perris C, Kendell RE, Hillier VE, Wainwright S. The course and outcome of cycloid psychosis. *Psychol Med.* 1982 Feb;12(1):97-105.

Brodribb TR, Downey M, Gilbar PJ. Efficacy and adverse effects of moclobemide. *Lancet*. 1994 Feb 19;343(8895):475.

Brosius, [Dr.]. Die Katatonie: eine psychiatrische Skizze, Allg. Zeitschr. Psychiatr., 33; 770-802.

Brown ES, Suppes T. Mood symptoms during corticosteroid therapy: a review. *Harv Rev Psychiatry*. 1998 Jan-Feb;5(5):239-46.

Bürgy M. The concept of psychosis: historical and phenomenological aspects. *Schizophr Bull*. 2008 Nov;34(6):1200-10.

Burkhard PR, Vingerhoets FJ, Alberque C, Landis T. Olanzapine-induced neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1999 Jan;56(1):101-2.

Bush G, Fink M, Petrides G, Dowling F, Francis A. Catatonia. I. Rating scale and standardized examination. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 1996 Feb;93(2):129-36.

Bush G, Petrides G, Francis A. Catatonia and other motor syndromes in a chronically hospitalized psychiatric population. *Schizophr Res.* 1997 Oct 17;27(1):83-92

Cairns H, Oldfield RC, Pennybacher JB, et al: *Akinetic mutism* with an epidermoid cyst of the third ventricle. *Brain* 1941; 64:273, 290.

Calabrese JR, Woyshville MJ. A medication algorithm for treatment of bipolar rapid cycling? *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1995;56 Suppl 3:11-8.

Carlson GA, Goodwin FK. The stages of mania. A longitudinal analysis of the manic episode. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1973 Feb;28(2):221-8.

Cape G. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome--a cautionary tale and a surprising outcome. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1994 Jan; 164(1):120-2.

Caroff SN. The neuroleptic malignant syndrome. J Clin Psychiatry. 1980 Mar;41(3):79-83.

Caroff SN, Mann SC. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Med Clin North Am*. 1993 Jan;77(1):185-202.

Caroff SN, Mann SC, Gilatto MF, Sullivan KA, Campbell EC. Psychiatric manifestations of acute viral encephalitis. *Psychiatric Annals*. 2001 March 31(3): 193-204.

Caroff SN, Mann SC, Keck PE Jr. Specific treatment of the neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1998 Sep 15; 44(6):378-81.

Caroff SN, Mann SC, Lazarus A, et al. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: diagnostic issues. 1991 *Psychiatric Annals* 21:130-147.

Carroll BT. GABAa versus GABAb hypothesis of catatonia. Mov Disord. 1999 Jul;14(4):702-3.

Carroll BT. Kahlbaum's catatonia revisited. *Psychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 2001 Oct; 55(5):431-6.

Carroll BT. The universal field hypothesis of catatonia and neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *CNS Spectr.* 2000 Jul;5(7):26-33.

Carroll BT, Anfinson TJ, Kennedy JC, Yendrek R, Boutros M, Bilon A. Catatonic disorder due to general medical conditions. *J Neuropsychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 1994 Spring;6(2):122-33.

Carroll BT. Complications of catatonia. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1996 Feb;57(2):95.

Carroll BT. "Diagnostic and therapeutic relevance of catatonia." Talk presented 28 February 1998 in Bochum, Germany.

Carlson GA, Goodwin FK. The stages of mania. A longitudinal analysis of the manic episode. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1973 Feb;28(2):221-8.

Castillo E, Rubin RT, Holsboer-Trachsler E. Clinical differentiation between lethal catatonia and neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1989 Mar;146(3):324-8.

Chopra MP, Prakash SS, Raguram R. The neuroleptic malignant syndrome: an Indian experience. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1999 Jan-Feb;40(1):19-23.

Clark T, Richards, H. Catatonia 1: history and clinical features. *Hospital Medicine*. 1999 Oct;60(10): 740-742.

Claus, A. Catatonie et stupeur: rapport. 1903.

Clough CG. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. British Medical Journal. 1983 July 9;287: 128.

Cohen D, Cottias C, Basquin M. Cotard's syndrome in a 15-year-old girl. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 1997 Feb; 95(2):164-5.

Cohen D, Dubos PF, Herve M, Basquin M. Episode catatonique a l'adolescence: observations cliniques. *Neuropstchiatr. Enfance. Adolesc.* 1997 (10):597-604.

Cohen D, Flament M, Dubos PF, Basquin M. Case series: catatonic syndrome in young people. *J Am Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry*. 1999 Aug; 38(8):1040-6.

Cohen SI. Phobic disorders and benzodiazepines in the elderly. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1992 Jan;160:135.

Cohen WJ, Cohen NH. Lithium carbonate, haloperidol, and irreversible brain damage. *JAMA*. 1974 Dec 2;230(9):1283-7.

Conway A. Difficulties in managing a case of stupor. Br J Psychiatry. 1993 Jun;162:826-8.

Cook EH Jr, Olson K, Pliskin N. Response of organic catatonia to risperidone. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1996 Jan; 53(1):82-3.

Cooper AF, Schapira K. Case report: depression, catatonic stupor, and EEG changes in hyperparathyroidism. *Psychol Med.* 1973 Nov; 3(4):509-15.

Cope RV. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. Br J Psychiatry. 1983 Aug;143:202-3.

Coulter F, Corrigan FM. Carbamazepine and NMS. Br J Psychiatry. 1991 Mar;158:434-5.

Cottencin O, Thomas P, Vaiva G, Rascle C, Goudemand M. A case of agitated catatonia. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 1999 Jan;32(1):38-40.

Cravioto H, Silberman J, Feigin J. A clinical and pathologic study of akineticmutism. neurology. 1960 Jan;10:10-21.

Croarkin PE, Emslie GJ, Mayes TL. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome associated with atypical antipsychotics in pediatric patients: a review of published cases. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 2008 Jul;69(7):1157-65.

Box 92

Dalkilic A, Grosch WN. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome following initiation of clozapine therapy. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1997 Jun;154(6):881-2.

Dalkin T, Lee AS. Carbamazepine and forme fruste neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1990 Sep;157:437-8.

Dalmau J, Gleichman AJ, Hughes EG, Rossi JE, Peng X, Lai M, Dessain SK, Rosenfeld MR, Balice-Gordon R, Lynch DR. Anti-NMDA-receptor encephalitis: case series and analysis of the effects of antibodies. *Lancet Neurol*. 2008 Dec;7(12):1091-8.

Daras M, Kakkouras L, Tuchman AJ, Koppel BS. Rhabdomyolysis and hyperthermia after cocaine abuse: a variant of the neuroleptic malignant syndrome? *Acta Neurol Scand*. 1995 Aug;92(2):161-5.

Daraszkiewicz, Leon. Ueber hebephrenie, insbesondere deren schwere form. Dorpat: H. Laakmann, 1892.

Darnell RB, Posner JB. Paraneoplastic syndromes affecting the nervous system. *Semin Oncol*. 2006 Jun;33(3):270-98.

Davis EJ, Borde M, Davis R. Brain abscess presenting with catatonia. *Indian J Psychiatry*. 1995 Oct;37(4):186-8.

Davis JM, Janicak PG, Sakkas P, Gilmore C, Wang Z. Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Treatment of the Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome. *Convuls Ther.* 1991; 7(2):111-120.

De Pauw K, Szulecka. Organic factors in catatonia. Br J Psychiatry. 1987 Apr;150:561-2.

Dekleva KB, Husain MM. Sporadic encephalitis lethargica: a case treated successfully with ECT. *J Neuropsychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 1995 Spring;7(2):237-9.

DelBello MP, Foster KD, Strakowski SM. Case report: treatment of catatonia in an adolescent male. *J Adolesc Health*. 2000 Jul;27(1):69-71.

Deng MZ, Chen GQ, Phillips MR. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome in 12 of 9,792 Chinese inpatients exposed to neuroleptics: a prospective study. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1990 Sep;147(9):1149-55.

Devanand DP. Clinical Differentiation Between Lethal Catatonia *and* Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome. *American Journal of Psychiatry*. 1989 Sept; 146(9): 1240-1241.

Dhib-Jalbut S, Hesselbrock R, Brott T, Silbergeld D. Treatment of the neuroleptic malignant syndrome with bromocriptine. *JAMA*. 1983 Jul 22-29;250(4):484-5.

Dhossche D. Brief report: catatonia in autistic disorders. *J Autism Dev Disord*. 1998 Aug;28(4):329-31.

Dhossche DM, Bouman NH. Catatonia in an adolescent with Prader-Willi Syndrome. *Ann Clin* Psychiatry. 1997 Dec;9(4):247-53.

Diem O. Die einfach demente Form der Dementia praecox (Dementia simplex). *Archiv* für. *Psychiatrie und Nervenkrankheiten*. 1903;37, 111-187.

Diethelm, Oskar. *Medical Dissertations of Psychiatric Interest, Printed Before 1750*. Basel: S. Karger, 1971. (pp.71-84)

Dose M. Neuroleptic-induced pseudo-catatonia. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 2001 Nov;34(6):262-4.

Ebadi M, Pfeiffer RF, Murrin LC. Pathogenesis and treatment of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Gen Pharmacol*. 1990;21(4):367-86.

Elmiger [Dr.] Ueber 49 Fälle von Pubertätsirresein. *Allgemeine fur Psychiatrie Zeitschrift*. 1898;57(4): 491-494.

Ellis, FR. Answer to question regarding malignant hyperthermia. *British Medical Journal*. March 1984(288): 786.

Epstein, RS. Ganser syndrome, trance logic, and the question of malingering. *Psychiatric Annals*. 199Apr;21(4): 238-244.

Fallgatter AJ. Electrophysiology of the prefrontal cortex in healthy controls and schizophrenic patients: a review. *J Neural Transm.* 2001;108(6):679-94.

Farley JD. Evolutionary genetic theory. Br J Psychiatry. 1992 Jun;160:861-2.

Fawcett J. Catatonia, past and present. *Psychiatric Annals*. 2007 Jan; 37(1): 6.

Feldman J. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *JAMA*. 1984 Feb 10;251(6):727-8.

Ferro FM, Janiri L, De Bonis C, Del Carmine R, Tempesta E. Clinical outcome and psychoendocrinological findings in a case of lethal catatonia. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1991 Jul 15; 30(2):197-200.

Fish F. Leonhard's classification of schizophrenia. J Ment Sci. 1958 Oct;104(437):943-71.

Fish F, Astrup C. The response of the different Leonhard subgroups of schizophrenia of psychotrophic drugs. *Folia Psychiatr Neurol Jpn.* 1964; 18(2):133-40.

Fisher CM. 'Catatonia' due to disulfiram toxicity. Arch Neurol. 1989 Jul;46(7):798-804.

Fleischhacker WW, Unterweger B, Kane JM, Hinterhuber H. The neuroleptic malignant syndrome and its differentiation from lethal catatonia. *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 1990 Jan;81(1):3-5.

Flint AJ, Rifat SL. The treatment of psychotic depression in later life: a comparison of pharmacotherapy and ECT. *Int J Geriatr Psychiatry*. 1998 Jan;13(1):23-8.

Francis A, Chandragiri S, Rizvi S, Koch M, Petrides G. Is Lorazepam a treatment for neuroleptic malignant syndrome? *CNS Spectr*. 2000 Jul;5(7):54-7.

Franks RD, Aoueille B 3rd, Mahowald MC, Masson N. ECT use for a patient with malignant hyperthermia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1982 Aug;139(8):1065-6.

Franz M, Gallhofer B, Kanzow WT. Treatment of catatonia with intravenous biperidene. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1994 Jun;164(6):847-8.

Franzek E, Beckmann H. Season-of-birth effect reveals the existence of etiologically different groups of schizophrenia. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1992 Aug 15;32(4):375-8.

Franzek E, Beckmann H (1992) Schizophrenia: not a disease entity? a study of 57 long-term hospitalized chronic schizophrenics. *Eur J Psychiatry*. 6:97–108.

Franzek E, Schmidtke A, Beckmann H, Stöber G. Evidence against unusual sex concordance and pseudoautosomal inheritance in the catatonic subtype of schizophrenia. *Psychiatry Res.* 1995 Nov 29;59(1-2):17-24.

Franzek E, Sperling W, Stöber G, Beckmann H. [The early childhood form of negativistic catatonia]. *Nervenarzt*. 1993 May;64(5):324-7. German.

Franzek E, Stöber G, Beckmann H. Malignes neuroleptisches und akut lebensbedrohlich katatones Syndrom. Eine identische Komplikation im Verlauf von funktionellen Psychosen. *Neuropsychiatrie*. 1994; 3: 151–158.

Freedman AM. "American viewpoints on classification." Reprint of paper presented at Conference DSM-III-R. Perspectives de la Nosologie Psychiatrique, April 21, 1989.

Fricchione GL. Neuroleptic catatonia and its relationship to psychogenic catatonia. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1985 Mar;20(3):304-13.

Fricchione GL, Cassem NH, Hooberman D, Hobson D. Intravenous lorazepam in neuroleptic-induced catatonia. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1983 Dec; 3(6):338-42.

Fricchione GL, Kaufman LD, Gruber BL, Fink M. Electroconvulsive therapy and cyclophosphamide in combination for severe neuropsychiatric lupus with catatonia. *Am J Med*. 1990 Apr;88(4):442-3.??

Gaind GS, Rosebush PI, Mazurek MF. Lorazepam treatment of acute and chronic catatonia in two mentally retarded brothers. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1994 Jan; 55(1):20-3.

Garcia-Barceló MM, Lam LC, Ungvari GS, Lam VK, Tang WK. Dopamine D3 receptor gene and tardive dyskinesia in Chinese schizophrenic patients. *J Neural Transm*. 2001;108(6):671-7.

Geretsegger C, Rochowanski E. Electroconvulsive Therapy in Acute Life-Threatening Catatonia with Associated Cardiac and Respiratory *Decompensation*. *Convuls Ther*. 1987; 3(4):291-295.

Gheorghiu S, Knobler HY, Drumer D. Recurrence of neuroleptic malignant syndrome with olanzapine treatment. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1999 Nov;156(11):1836.

Gjessing LR, Harding GF, Jenner FA, Johannessen NB. The EEG in three cases of periodic catatonia. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1967 Nov; 113(504):1271-82.

Goeke JE, Hagan DS, Goelzer SL, Coursin DB. Lethal catatonia complicated by the development of neuroleptic malignant syndrome in a middle-aged female. *Crit Care Med.* 1991 Nov;19(11):1445-8.

Gratz, SS, Levinson DF, Simpson GM. "Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome" in Kane, John M., and Jeffrey A. Lieberman. *Adverse Effects of Psychotropic Drugs*. New York: Guilford Press, 1992.

Greden JF, Carroll BJ. The dexamethasone suppression test as a diagnostic aid in catatonia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1979 Sep; 136(9):1199-200.

Greenberg LB, Gujavarty K. The neuroleptic malignant syndrome: review and report of three cases. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1985 Jan-Feb;26(1):63-70.

Greenfeld D, Conrad C, Kincare P, Bowers MB Jr. Treatment of catatonia with low-dose lorazepam. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1987 Sep;144(9):1224-5.

Grisaru N, Chudakov B, Yaroslavsky Y, Belmaker RH. Catatonia treated with transcranial magnetic stimulation. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1998 Nov;155(11):1630.

Gupta S, Racaniello AA. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome associated with amoxapine and lithium in an older adult. *Ann Clin Psychiatry*. 2000 Jun;12(2):107-9

Gurrera RJ. Sympathoadrenal hyperactivity and the etiology of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1999 Feb;156(2):169-80.

Box 93

Haddad PM. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. May be caused by other drugs. *BMJ*. 1994 Jan 15;308(6922):200.

Häfner H, Kasper S. [Acute life-threatening catatonia]. *Nervenarzt*. 1982 Jul;53(7):385-94.

Hall DC, Ries RK. Bipolar illness, catatonia, and the dexamethasone suppression test in adolescence: case report. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1983 Jun; 44(6):222-4.

Hasan S, Buckley P. Novel antipsychotics and the neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a review and critique. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1998 Aug;155(8):1113-6.

Hauber W, Neuscheler P, Nagel J, Müller CE. Catalepsy induced by a blockade of dopamine D1 or D2 receptors was reversed by a concomitant blockade of adenosine A(2A) receptors in the caudate-putamen of rats. *Eur J Neurosci*. 2001 Oct;14(8):1287-93.

Hawkins JM, Archer KJ, Strakowski SM, Keck PE. Somatic treatment of catatonia. *Int J Psychiatry Med.* 1995;25(4):345-69.

Hecker E. Die Hebephrenie oder das Pubertatsirresein. Der Irrenfreund. 1877; 19(4): 53-64,

Hearst ED, Munoz RA, Tuason VB. Catatonia: its diagnostic validity. *Dis Nerv Syst.* 1971 Jul;32(7):453-6.

Henderson VW, Wooten GF. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a pathogenetic role for dopamine receptor blockade? *Neurology*. 1981 Feb;31(2):132-7.

Herrmann N, Lieff SJ. Drug-induced catatonia. Can J Psychiatry. 1988 Oct;33(7):633-4.

Hermesh H, Hoffnung RA, Aizenberg D, Molcho A, Munitz H. Catatonic signs in severe obsessive compulsive disorder. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1989 Aug; 50(8):303-5.

Hirose S, Ashby CR. Immediate effect of intravenous diazepam in neuroleptic-induced acute akathisia: an open-label study. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 2002 Jun; 63(6):524-7.

Hogarty GE, Gross M. Preadmission symptom differences between first-admitted schizophrenics in the predrug and postdrug era. *Comprehensive Psychiatry*, 7(2), 1966, 134-140.

Hughes JR. ECT during and after the neuroleptic malignant syndrome: case report. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1986 Jan; 47(1):42-3

Hynes AF, Vickar EL. Case study: neuroleptic malignant syndrome without pyrexia. *J Am Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry*. 1996 Jul; 35(7):959-62.

Ilbeigi MS, Davidson ML, Yarmush JM. An unexpected arousal effect of etomidate in a patient on high-dose steroids. *Anesthesiology*. 1998 Dec;89(6):1587-9.

Ingram, WR, Barris, RW, and Ranson, SW. Catalepsy: An Experimental Study. *Arch. Neurol. & Psychiat.* 1936 June; 35:1175, 1197.

"Is neuroleptic malignant syndrome really malignant catatonia?" *Psychopharmacology Update*. Sept 2001;12(9): 1,5-6.

Iwahashi K, Yoshihara E, Nakamura K, Ameno K, Watanabe M, Tsuneoka Y, Ichikawa Y, Igarashi K. CYP2D6 HhaI genotype and the neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Neuropsychobiology*. 1999;39(1):33-7.

Jagoda A, Riggio S. Lorazepam for status epilepticus. *Neurology*. 1995 Apr;45(4):851.

Jansson LB, Parnas J. Competing definitions of schizophrenia: what can be learned from polydiagnostic studies? *Schizophr Bull*. 2007 Sep;33(5):1178-200.

Jarema M, Kacperczyk J, Kruszynski S. The predictive value of psychopathological subclassifications for the neuroleptic treatment outcome in schizophrenia. *Psychopathology*. 1991;24(3):141-6.

Johnson FP, Boyd DA Jr, Sayre GP, Tyce FA. Sudden death of a catatonic patient receiving phenothiazine. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1964 Nov;121: 504-7.

Johnson J. Catatonia: the tension insanity. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1993 Jun;162:733-8.

Johnson J. Stupor: a review of 25 cases. Acta Psychiatr Scand. 1984 Oct;70(4):370-7.

Johnson J, Lucey PA. Encephalitis lethargica, a contemporary cause of catatonic stupor. A report of two cases. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1987 Oct; 151:550-2.

Jones B, Taylor CC, Meehan K. The efficacy of a rapid-acting intramuscular formulation of olanzapine for positive symptoms. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 2001; 62 Suppl 2:22-4.

Jönsson SA. Marriage rate and fertility in cycloid psychosis: comparison with affective disorder, schizophrenia and the general population. *Eur Arch Psychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 1991;241(2):119-25.

Joseph R. Frontal lobe psychopathology: mania, depression, confabulation, catatonia, perseveration, obsessive compulsions, and schizophrenia. *Psychiatry*. 1999 Summer;62(2):138-72.

Joyston-Bechal MP. The clinical features and outcome of stupor. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1966 Oct; 112(491):967-81

Kahlbaum [Dr.]. Ueber Heboidophrenie. Elmiger [Dr.] Ueber 49 Fälle von Pubertätsirresein. *Allgemeine fur Psychiatrie Zeitschrift*. 1890;461-474.

Kahlbaum KL, Berrios GE. Die Gruppirung der psychischen Krankheiten ... Part III (The classification of mental disorders .. Part III). Translated and with an introduction by G. E. Berrios. *Hist Psychiatry*. 1996 Mar;7(25):167-81.

Kantorovich, NV, Constantinovich, SK. The effect of alcohol in catatonic syndromes: preliminary report. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1935;92:651-4.

Kaptsan A, Miodownick C, Lerner V. Oneiroid syndrome: a concept of use for western psychiatry. *Isr J Psychiatry Relat Sci.* 2000;37(4):278-85.

Katzenstein, R. Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum und sein beitrag zur entwicklung der psychiatrie. Med Diss. 1963. Zurich, Jules-Verlag: 1-42.

Keck PE Jr, Caroff SN, McElroy SL. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome and malignant hyperthermia: end of a controversy? *J Neuropsychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 1995 Spring;7(2):135-44.

Keck PE Jr, Pope HG Jr, Cohen BM, McElroy SL, Nierenberg AA. Risk factors for neuroleptic malignant syndrome. A case-control study. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1989 Oct;46(10):914-8.

Keck PE Jr, Seeler DC, Pope HG Jr, McElroy SL. Porcine stress syndrome: an animal model for the neuroleptic malignant syndrome? *Biol Psychiatry*. 1990 Jul 1;28(1):58-62.

Keepers GA. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome associated with withdrawal from carbamazepine. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1990 Dec;147(12):1687.

Kellam AM. The neuroleptic malignant syndrome, so-called. A survey of the world literature. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1987 Jun;150:752-9.

Khamnei AK. Psychosis, inappropriate antidiuretic hormone secretion, and water intoxication. *Lancet*. 1984 Apr 28;1(8383):963.

Khanna S, Mukherjee D. Checkers and washers: valid subtypes of obsessive compulsive disorder. *Psychopathology*. 1992;25(5):283-8.

Kiernan JG. Katatonia, a clinical form of insanity. 1877. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1994 Jun;151(6 Suppl):103-11.

Kilzieh N, Akiskal HS. Rapid-cycling bipolar disorder. An overview of research and clinical experience. *Psychiatr Clin North Am.* 1999 Sep;22(3):585-607.

Kirby, George H. The Catatonic Syndrome and Its Relation to Manic-Depressive Insanity. *Jour. of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1913; XL(11).

Kish SJ, Kleinert R, Minauf M, Gilbert J, Walter GF, Slimovitch C, Maurer E, Rezvani Y, Myers R, Hornykiewicz O. Brain neurotransmitter changes in three patients who had a fatal hyperthermia syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1990 Oct;147(10):1358-63.

Kitamura T, Okazaki Y, Fujinawa A, Yoshino M, Kasahara Y. Symptoms of psychoses. A factor-analytic study. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1995 Feb;166(2):236-40.

Klee, A. Akinetic mutism: review of the literature and report of a case. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1961 Dec;133:536-53.

Klein, Donald Franklin. *Diagnosis and Drug Treatment of Psychiatric Disorders: Adults and Children*. Baltimore: Williams & Wilkins, 1983. (pp. 793-818)

Kleist, K, Leonhard, K, Schwab, H. Zeitschrift für die gesamte Neurologie und Psychiatrie. 168 (1): 535-586.

Klerman GL. The spectrum of mania. Compr Psychiatry. 1981 Jan-Feb;22(1):11-20.

Box 94

Koch M, Chandragiri S, Rizvi S, Petrides G, Francis A. Catatonic signs in neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Compr Psychiatry*. 2000 Jan-Feb;41(1):73-5.

Koehler PJ, Mirandolle JF. Neuroleptic malignant-like syndrome and lithium. *Lancet*. 1988 Dec 24-31;2(8626-8627):1499-500.

Kornhuber J, Weller M. Amantadine and the glutamate hypothesis of schizophrenia. Experiences in the treatment of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *J Neural Transm Gen Sect.* 1993;92(1):57-65.

Kosten TR, Kleber HD. Rapid death during cocaine abuse: a variant of the neuroleptic malignant syndrome? *Am J Drug Alcohol Abuse*. 1988; 14(3):335-46.

Kozian R, Lesser K, Peter K. Dysarthric disorders associated with the neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 1996 Nov;29(6):220-2.

Kraepelin, Emil, and Jacques M. Quen. 1990. *Psychiatry: a textbook for students and physicians*. Canton, MA: Science History Publications (pp. 121-37).

Kramp P, Bolwig TG. Electroconvulsive therapy in acute delirious states. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1981 Jul-Aug;22(4):368-71.

Krapf E. Rare occurance of symptomatic epilepsy with schizophrenia. *Archiv fuer Psychiatrie und Nervenkrankheiten*. 1928;(83): 547-586. German.

Krauthammer C, Klerman GL. Secondary mania: manic syndromes associated with antecedent physical illness or drugs. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1978 Nov;35(11):1333-9.

Kritzinger PR, Jordaan GP. Catatonia: an open prospective series with carbamazepine. *Int J Neuropsychopharmacol*. 2001 Sep;4(3):251-7.

Krüger S, Bräunig P. Catatonia in affective disorder: new findings and a review of the literature. *CNS Spectr.* 2000 Jul;5(7):48-53.

Krüger S, Cooke RG, Hasey GM, Jorna T, Persad E. Comorbidity of obsessive compulsive disorder in bipolar disorder. *J Affect Disord*. 1995 May 17; 34(2):117-20.

Kumar V. A case of neuroleptic malignant syndrome treated with diazepam. *Can J Psychiatry*. 1987 Dec;32(9):815-6.

Labar DR, Ali A, Root J. High-dose intravenous lorazepam for the treatment of refractory status epilepticus. *Neurology*. 1994 Aug; 44(8):1400-3.

Lanczik M. Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum (1828-1899) and the emergence of psychopathological and nosological research in German psychiatry. *Hist Psychiatry*. 1992 Mar;3(9):53-8.

Lane R, Baldwin D. Selective serotonin reuptake inhibitor-induced serotonin syndrome: review. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1997 Jun;17(3):208-21.

Lannas PA, Pachar JV. A fatal case of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Med Sci Law*. 1993 Jan;33(1):86-8.

Lauer M, Schirrmeister H, Gerhard A, Ellitok E, Beckmann H, Reske SN, Stöber G. Disturbed neural circuits in a subtype of chronic catatonic schizophrenia demonstrated by F-18-FDG-PET and F-18-DOPA-PET. *J Neural Transm.* 2001;108(6):661-70.

Lauterbach EC. Catatonia-like events after valproic acid with risperidone and sertraline. Neuropsychiatry *Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 1998 Jul;11(3):157-63.

Lazarus A. The neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a review. *Can J Psychiatry*. 1986 Oct;31(7):670-4.

Lazarus A. Therapy of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Psychiatr Dev.* 1986 Spring;4(1):19-30.

Lazarus A. Treating neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1984 Aug;141(8):1014-5.

Lee JW. Serum iron in catatonia and neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1998 Sep 15;44(6):499-507 (check)

Lee WY, Joseph WY. Catatonia: the tension insanity. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1993 Nov;163:696. Erratum in: *Br J Psychiatry* 1994 Jan;164:134.

Lee JW, Schwartz DL. Catatonia associated with hyponatremia. *Neuropsychiatry Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 1997 Jan;10(1):63-4.

Lee JW, Robertson S. Clozapine withdrawal catatonia and neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a case report. *Ann Clin Psychiatry*. 1997 Sep;9(3):165-9.

Lee JW, Schwartz DL. Catatonia associated with hyponatremia. *Neuropsychiatry Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 1997 Jan;10(1):63-4.

Lee JW, Schwartz DL, Hallmayer J. Catatonia in a psychiatric intensive care facility: incidence and response to benzodiazepines. *Ann Clin Psychiatry*. 2000 Jun;12(2):89-96.

Lesser, W. Seeing 'awakenings' with its real-life cast. NY Times, January 21, 2001.

Levin GM, Lazowick AL, Powell HS. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome with risperidone. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1996 Apr;16(2):192-3.

Levinson DF, Simpson GM. Neuroleptic-induced extrapyramidal symptoms with fever. Heterogeneity of the 'neuroleptic malignant syndrome'. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1986 Sep;43(9):839-48.

Lew TY, Tollefson G. Chlorpromazine-induced neuroleptic malignant syndrome and its response to diazepam. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1983 Dec; 18(12):1441-6.

Lewis DA, Smith RE. Steroid-induced psychiatric syndromes. A report of 14 cases and a review of the literature. *J Affect Disord*. 1983 Nov;5(4):319-32.

Liddle PF. Commentary on the Modified Rogers Scale and the 'conflict of paradigms' hypothesis. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1991 Mar;158:337-9.

Lindsay JS. Periodic catatonia. *J Ment Sci.* 1948 Jul;94(396):590-602.

Linkowski P, Desmedt D, Hoffmann G, Kerkhofs M, Mendlewicz J. Sleep and neuroendocrine disturbances in catatonia. A case report. *J Affect Disord*. 1984 Aug; 7(1):87-92

Little JD. Effect of recommended dosage range on the prescribing of antidepressants. *Aust N Z J Psychiatry*. 1995 Jun;29(2):304-8.

Lohr, James B., and Alexander A. Wisniewski. *Movement Disorders: A Neuropsychiatric Approach*. New York: Guildford Press, 1987. (pp.201-227)

Louis ED, Pflaster NL. Catatonia mimicking nonconvulsive status epilepticus. *Epilepsia*. 1995 Sep; 36(9):943-5.

Lund CE, Mortimer AM, Rogers D, McKenna PJ. Motor, volitional and behavioural disorders in schizophrenia. 1: Assessment using the Modified Rogers Scale. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1991 Mar;158:323-7, 333-6. (dup?)

Magrinat G, Danziger JA, Lorenzo IC, Flemenbaum A. A reassessment of catatonia. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1983 May-Jun;24(3):218-28.

Mahendra B. Where have all the catatonics gone? *Psychol Med.* 1981 Nov;11(4):669-71.

Mann SC, Auriacombe M, Macfadden W, Caroff SN, Cabrina Campbell E, Tignol J.[Lethal catatonia: clinical aspects and therapeutic intervention. A review of the literature]. *Encephale*. 2001 May-Jun; 27(3):213-6.

Mann SC, Caroff SN, Bleier HR, Welz WK, Kling MA, Hayashida M. Lethal catatonia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1986 Nov;143(11):1374-81.

Mann SC, Caroff SN, Lazarus A. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1987 Sep;44(9):838-40.

Manor I, Hermesh H, Munitz H, Weizman A. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome with gangliosidosis type II. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1997 Jun 15;41(12):1222-4.

Marneros A, Jäger A. Treatment of catatonic stupor with oral lorazepam in 14-year-old psychotic boy. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 1993 Nov;26(6):259-60.

Martin BA, Katz M, Sandor P. The decision to prescribe electroconvulsive therapy. "Functional" vs. "Organic" mental disorder. *Psychosomatics*. 1996 Sep-Oct;37(5):481-5.

Mashimo K, Kanaya M, Yamauchi T. Electroconvulsive therapy for a schizophrenic patient in catatonic stupor with joint contracture. *Convuls Ther.* 1995 Sep;11(3):216-9.

Mazure CM, Cellar JS, Bowers MB Jr, Nelson JC, Takeshita J, Zigun B. Assessment of extrapyramidal symptoms during acute neuroleptic treatment. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1995 Mar;56(3):94-100.

McCall WV. The addition of intravenous caffeine during an amobarbital interview. *J Psychiatry Neurosci*. 1992 Nov;17(5):195-7.

McCall WV, Mann SC, Shelp FE, Caroff SN. Fatal pulmonary embolism in the catatonic syndrome: two case reports and a literature review. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1995 Jan;56(1):21-5.

McCarthy M. Phenomenology is not enough. Acta Psychiatr Scand. 2011 Jan;123(1):82

McDonald, LV, Liskow, BI. Brief report: reversal of catatonia with Midazolam. *Jefferson Jrl Psychiatry*. 1992;10(2): 50-1.

McElroy SL, Keck PE Jr, Pope HG Jr, Hudson JI, Faedda GL, Swann AC. Clinical and research implications of the diagnosis of dysphoric or mixed mania or hypomania. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1992 Dec;149(12):1633-44.

McEvoy JP, Lohr JB. Diazepam for catatonia. Am J Psychiatry. 1984 Feb;141(2):284-5.

McKenna PJ, Lund CE, Mortimer AM, Biggins CA. Motor, volitional and behavioural disorders in schizophrenia. 2: The 'conflict of paradigms' hypothesis. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1991 Mar;158:328-36.

Box 95

Medizinische Gesellschaft zu Kiel. *Muenchener Medizinische Wochenschrift*. 1991 Feb 14;58: 384-385.

Meltzer HY. Rigidity, hyperpyrexia and coma following fluphenazine enanthate. *Psychopharmacologia*. 1973;29(4):337-46. 1973.

Meyer E Beitrag zur Kenntniss der acut entstandenen Psychosen und der katatonischen Zustande. *Archiv fur Psychiatrie und Nervenkrankheiten*. 1899; 32: 780-902.

Minauf M, Maurer E, Walcher W. Akute lebensbedrohliche Katatonie. *Neuropsychiatrie*. 1987;2(1): 218-225.

Minde, Klaus. Periodic catatonia, a review with special reference to Rolv Gjessing. *The Canadian*

Psychiatric Association Journal/La Revue de l'Association des psychiatres du Canada. 1966;11(5): 421-425.

Mojtabai R. Misidentification phenomena in German psychiatry: a historical review and comparison with the French/English approach. *Hist Psychiatry*. 1996 Mar;7(25):137-58.

Morrison JR. Catatonia. Retarded and excited types. Arch Gen Psychiatry. 1973 Jan;28(1):39-41.

Morrison JR. Karl Kahlbaum and catatonia. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1974 Jul-Aug;15(4):315-6.

Morrison JR. Catatonia: prediction of outcome. Compr Psychiatry. 1974 Jul-Aug;15(4):317-24.

Morrison, JR. "Catatonia: Results of a Treatment." In Ricks, David F., Alexander Thomas, and Merrill Roff. *Life History Research in Psychopathology. Vol. 3.* Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 1974.

Mueller PS. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Psychosomatics*. 1985 Aug; 26(8):654-62.

Muqit MM, Rakshi JS, Shakir RA, Larner AJ. Catatonia or abulia? A difficult differential diagnosis. *Mov Disord*. 2001 Mar;16(2):360-2.

Murray S, Haller E. Risperidone and NMS? *Psychiatr Serv.* 1995 Sep;46(9):951.

Neisser, Clemens. Über die Katatonie: Ein Beitrag zur klinischen Psychiatrie. Stuttgart: Verlag Von Ferdinand Enke, 1887.

Nelson JC, Davis JM. DST studies in psychotic depression: a meta-analysis. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1997 Nov;154(11):1497-503.

Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. Lancet. 1984 Mar 10;1(8376):545-6.

Nisijima K, Ishiguro T. Does dantrolene influence central dopamine and serotonin metabolism in the neuroleptic malignant syndrome? A retrospective study. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1993 Jan 1; 33(1):45-8.

Nisijima K, Ishiguro T. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a study of CSF monoamine metabolism. *Biol*

Psychiatry. 1990 Feb 1;27(3):280-8.

Nisijima K, Ishiguro T. Cerebrospinal fluid levels of monoamine metabolites and gamma-aminobutyric acid in neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *J Psychiatr Res.* 1995 May-Jun;29(3):233-44.

Nisijima K, Matoba M, Ishiguro T. Single photon emission computed tomography with 123I-IMP in three cases of the neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Neuroradiology*. 1994 May;36(4):281-4.

Nolen WA, Zwaan WA. Treatment of lethal catatonia with electroconvulsive therapy and dantrolene sodium: a case report. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 1990 Jul; 82(1):90-2.

Non-convulsive status epilepticus. *Lancet*. 1987 Apr 25;1(8539):958-9.

Northoff G. Brain imaging in catatonia: Current findings and a pathophysiologic model. *CNS spectrums*. 2000 Aug; 5(7):34-46.

Northoff G, Koch A, Wenke J, Eckert J, Böker H, Pflug B, Bogerts B. Catatonia as a psychomotor syndrome: a rating scale and extrapyramidal motor symptoms. *Mov Disord*. 1999 May;14(3):404-16.

Notkin, JJ. Epileptic manifestations in a group of schizophrenic and manicdepressive psychoses. *Journal of Nerve and Mental Disease*. 1929 May;69:494–521.

O'Brien P. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome treated with Diazepam. *Can J Psychiatry*. 1988 Nov; 33(8):780.

Osman AA, Khurasani MH. Lethal catatonia and neuroleptic malignant syndrome. A dopamine receptor shut-down hypothesis. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1994 Oct;165(4):548-50.

Panikkar G, Mayerhoff D. Catatonic syndrome in an adolescent male immigrant. *CNS Spectrum*. 1997;2:33-36

Papathomopoulos E, Knoff Wf. A historical footnote to the term catatonia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1964 Feb:120:817-9.

Pappenheim, Martin, and Carl Grosz. *Die Neurosen und Psychosen des Pubertätsalters*. Berlin: J. Springer, 1914.

Parry AK, Ormerod LP, Hamlin GW, Saleem PT. Recurrent sinus arrest in association with neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1994 May;164(5):689-91.

Pataki J, Zervas IM, Jandorf L. Catatonia in a University Inpatient Service (1985-1990). *Convuls Ther.* 1992;8(3):163-173.

Pauleikhoff B. Die Katatonie. Fortschr. Neurol. *Psychiatr*. 1969; 37: 461–496. German.

Pearlman CA. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a review of the literature. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1986 Oct;6(5):257-73.

Pearlman CA, Savanin DW. Treatment of catatonia with electroconvulsive therapy in a 63 year old woman. *Hospital Physician*. 2000 August:57-62.

Pelonero AL, Levenson JL, Pandurangi AK. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome: a review. *Psychiatr Serv.* 1998 Sep; 49(9):1163-72.

Penn H, Racy J, Lapham L, Mandel M, Sandt J. Catatonic behavior, viral encephalopathy, and death. The problem of fatal catatonia. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1972 Dec; 27(6):758-61.

Peralta V, Cuesta MJ. Motor features in psychotic disorders. I. Factor structure and clinical correlates. *Schizophr Res*. 2001 Mar 1;47(2-3):107-16.

Peralta V, Cuesta MJ, Serrano JF, Mata I. The Kahlbaum syndrome: a study of its clinical validity, nosological status, and relationship with schizophrenia and mood disorder. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1997 Jan-Feb;38(1):61-7.

Petho, B. Hundert Jahre Hebephrenie. *Psychiatrie, Neurologie und medizinische Psychologie*. 1974;24, 305-317.

Petrides G, Divadeenam KM, Bush G, Francis A. Synergism of lorazepam and electroconvulsive therapy in the treatment of catatonia. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1997 Sep 1;42(5):375-81.

Petty F. GABA and mood disorders: a brief review and hypothesis. *J Affect Disord*. 1995 Aug 18;34(4):275-81

Petty F, Trivedi MH, Fulton M, Rush AJ. Benzodiazepines as antidepressants: does GABA play a role in depression? *Biol Psychiatry*. 1995 Nov 1;38(9):578-91.

Pfister [Dr.]. Zur Atiologie und Symptomatologie der Katatonie. *Allgemeine Zeitschift fur Psychiatrie*. 1906. 63: 275-298.

Pfuhlmann B, Stöber G, Franzek E, Beckmann H. Cycloid psychoses predominate in severe postpartum psychiatric disorders. *J Affect Disord*. 1998 Sep; 50(2-3):125-34.

Philbrick KL, Rummans TA. Malignant catatonia. *J Neuropsychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 1994 Winter;6(1):1-13.

Pinquier C, Héron D, de Carvalho W, Lazar G, Mazet P, Cohen D. [Microdeletion 22q11: apropos of case of schizophrenia in an adolescent]. *Encephale*. 2001 Jan-Feb; 27(1):45-50

Primavera A, Fonti A, Novello P, Roccatagliata G, Cocito L. Epileptic seizures in patients with acute catatonic syndrome. *J Neurol Neurosurg Psychiatry*. 1994 Nov; 57(11):1419-22.

Psychiatric Research Report. Summer 2001; 17(2).

Raecke [Dr.]. Aus der psychiatrischen und Nervenklinik der Universitat Kiel. Zur Prognose der Katatonie. *Archiv fur Psychiatrie und Nervenkrankheiten*. 1910; 47(1): 1-26.

Raecke [Dr.]. Aus der psychiatrischen und Nervenklinik der Universitat Kiel. Katatonie in Kindersalter. *Archiv fur Psychiatrie und Nervenkrankheiten*. 1909; 45: 245-279.

Raichman JA, Martin RL, Stillings WA. Catatonic stupor: a diagnostically non-specific but distinct syndrome. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1981 Dec;42(12):477-8.

Raitiere MN. Subcortical dysrhythmia and catatonia. Biol Psychiatry. 1986 Nov;21(13):1351-2.

Rankel HW, Rankel LE. Carbamazepine in the treatment of catatonia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1988 Mar; 145(3):361-2.

Realmuto GM, Main B. Coincidence of Tourette's disorder and infantile autism. *J Autism Dev Disord*. 1982 Dec; 12(4):367-72.

Realmuto GM, August GJ. Catatonia in autistic disorder: a sign of comorbidity or variable expression? *J Autism Dev Disord*. 1991 Dec;21(4):517-28.

Reding M, Orto L, Willensky P, Fortuna I, Day N, Steiner SF, Gehr L, McDowell F. The dexamethasone suppression test. An indicator of depression in stroke but not a predictor of rehabilitation outcome. *Arch Neurol*. 1985 Mar;42(3):209-12.

Remington GJ, Voineskos G, Pollock B, Reed K, Coulter K. Prevalence of neuroleptic-induced dystonia in mania and schizophrenia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1990 Sep;147(9):1231-3.

Reynolds EH. Epilepsy and schizophrenia: relationship and biochemistry. *Lancet*. 1968 Feb 24;1(7539):398–401.

Reynolds RD. Serotonergic drugs and the serotonin syndrome. *Am Fam Physician*. 1994 Apr;49(5):1083, 1086.

Ries RK. DSM-III implications of the diagnoses of catatonia and bipolar disorder. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1985 Dec;142(12):1471-4.

Robb AS, Chang W, Lee HK, Cook MS. Case study. Risperidone-Induced neuroleptic malignant syndrome in an adolescent. *J Child Adolesc Psychopharmacol*. 2000 Winter; 10(4):327-30.

Rogers D. The motor disorders of severe psychiatric illness: a conflict of paradigms. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1985 Sep;147:221-32.

Rogers D. "Catatonia and extrapyramidal disorder." In Rogers, Daniel M. *Motor Disorder in Psychiatry: Towards a Neurological Psychiatry*. Chichester: J. Wiley & Sons, 1992.

Rohland BM, Carroll BT, Jacoby RG. ECT in the treatment of the catatonic syndrome. *J Affect Disord*. 1993 Dec; 29(4):255-61.

Rosebush PI, MacQueen GM, Clarke JT, Callahan JW, Strasberg PM, Mazurek MF. Late-onset Tay-Sachs disease presenting as catatonic schizophrenia: diagnostic and treatment issues. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1995 Aug;56(8):347-53.

Rosebush PI, Mazurek MF. Catatonia: re-awakening to a forgotten disorder. *Mov Disord*. 1999 May;14(3):395-7.

Rosebush PI, Mazurek MF. Do benzodiazepines modify the incidence of neuroleptic-induced dystonia? *Am J Psychiatry*. 1993 Mar;150(3):528-9. Erratum in: Am J Psychiatry 1993 Nov;150(11):1762.

Rosebush P, Stewart T. A prospective analysis of 24 episodes of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1989 Jun;14(6):717-25.

Rosebush PI, Stewart T, Mazurek MF. The treatment of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. Are dantrolene and bromocriptine useful adjuncts to supportive care? *Br J Psychiatry*. 1991 Nov;159:709-12.

Rosenberg MR, Green M. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. Review of response to therapy. *Arch Intern Med.* 1989 Sep;149(9):1927-31.

Rosenfeld MJ, Friedman JH. Catatonia responsive to lorazepam: a case report. *Mov Disord*. 1999 Jan;14(1):161-2.

Rubio F, Quintero S, Hernandez A, Fernandez S, Cozar L, Lobato IM, Pantoja S. Flumazenil for coma reversal in children after cannabis. *Lancet*. 1993 Apr 17;341(8851):1028-9.

Sabin TD, Jednacz JA, Staats PN. Case records of the Massachusetts General Hospital. Case 26-2008. A 26-year-old woman with headache and behavioral changes. *N Engl J Med*. 2008 Aug 21:359(8):842-53.

Sachdev P, Kruk J, Kneebone M, Kissane D. Clozapine-induced neuroleptic malignant syndrome: review and report of new cases. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1995 Oct;15(5):365-71.

Sachdev P, Mason C, Hadzi-Pavlovic D. Case-control study of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1997 Aug;154(8):1156-8.

Sakkas P, Davis JM, Hua J, Wang Z. Pharmacotherapy of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Psychiatric Annals*.1991 Mar;21(3): 157-164.

Sass, H. Probleme der Katatonieforshung. Nervenarzt. 1981;51: 373-82.

Satoh K, Suzuki T, Narita M, Ishikura S, Shibasaki M, Kato T, Takahashi S, Fukuyama H, Ohnishi H, Morita R. Regional cerebral blood flow in catatonic schizophrenia. *Psychiatry Res*. 1993 Dec;50(4):203-16.

Schanda H, Wörgötter G, Berner P, Gabriel E, Küfferle B, Knecht G, Kieffer W. Predicting course and outcome in delusional psychoses. *Acta Psychiatr Scand.* 1991 Jun;83(6):468-75.

Schatzberg AF, Rothschild AJ. Psychotic (delusional) major depression: should it be included as a distinct syndrome in DSM-IV? *Am J Psychiatry*. 1992 Jun;149(6):733-45.

Schmidt-Degenhard, Michael. *Melancholie und Depression: Zur Problemgeschichte der depressiven Erkrankungen seit Beginn des 19.* Jahrhunderts (Psychiatrie, Neurologie, klinische Psychologie), 1983.

Schneiderhan ME, Marken PA. An atypical course of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *J Clin Pharmacol*. 1994 Apr; 34(4):325-34.

Scholz L. Ueber Pubertatsschwachsinn. *Allgemeine Zeitschift fur Psychiatrie*. 1897;53(6): 912-932.

Schule von H. Klinische Beiträge zur Katatonie. Allg. Zs. Psychiatrie. 1902;58: 221-242.

Schule von H. Zur Katatonie-Frage: Eine klinische Studie. *Allgemeine Zeitschift fur Psychiatrie*. 1898;54: 515-552.

Scully RE, Mark EJ, McNeely WF, Shepard JO, Ebeling SH, Elender SM, Peters CC. Case records of the Massachusetts General Hospital. Weekly clinicopathological exercises. Case 12-2001. A 16-year-old boy admitted to the hospital because of altered mental and emotional status. *N Engl J Med.* 2001 Apr 19;344(16):1232-1239.

Sedler MJ. The legacy of Ewald Hecker: a new translation of Die Hebephrenie. Translated by Marie-Louise Schoelly. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1985 Nov;142(11):1265-71.

Shalev A, Hermesh H, Munitz H. Mortality from neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1989 Jan;50(1):18-25.

Silva RR, Munoz DM, Alpert M, Perlmutter IR, Diaz J. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome in children and adolescents. *J Am Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry*. 1999 Feb;38(2):187-94.

Simpson GM, Pi EH. Whats happening to the neuroleptic malignant syndrome? *Psychiatr Ann*. 1996;26:172–4.

Sing KJ, Ramaekers GM, Van Harten PN. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome and quetiapine. *Am J Psychiatry*. 2002 Jan;159(1):149-50. Erratum in: Am J Psychiatry 2002 May;159(5):892.

Singh H. An unusual and fatal case of catatonic schizophrenia. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1964 Sep;121: 271-2.

Skop BP, Finkelstein JA, Mareth TR, Magoon, MR, Brown TM. The serotonin syndrome associated with paroxetine, an over-the-counter cold remedy, and vascular disease. *Am J Emerg Med.* 1994; 12: 642-44.

Sours, JA. Akinetic mutism simulating catatonic schizophrenia. *Am J Psychiatry*.1962 Nov; 119:451-5.

Spitzka, E. C. *Insanity: Its Classification, Diagnosis, and Treatment*. New York: Arno Press, 1973. (pp.149-153).

Starkstein SE, Goldar JC, Hodgkiss A. Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum's concept of catatonia. *Hist Psychiatry*. 1995 Jun;6(22 Pt 2):201-7.

Stassen HH, Scharfetter C, Winokur G, Angst J. Familial syndrome patterns in schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder, mania, and depression. *Eur Arch Psychiatry Neurol Sci.* 1988;237(2):115-23.

Stauder KH. Lethal catatonia . Arch Psychiatr Nervenkr. 1934;102: 614-634, 1934.

Steinberg H. [Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum--his life and work until his recognition as a psychiatrist. The occasion of the 100th anniversary of his death, April 15,1999]. *Fortschr Neurol Psychiatr*. 1999 Aug;67(8):367-72. German.

Sternbach H, Yager J. Catatonia in the presence of mid-brain and brainstem abnormalities. *J Clin Psychiatry*. 1981 Sep; 42(9):352-3

Stöber G. Genetic predisposition and environmental causes in periodic and systematic catatonia. *Eur Arch Psychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 2001;251 Suppl 1:I21-4.

Stöber G, Franzek E, Beckmann H. Die "Proskinetische Katatonie." *Krankenauspsychiatrie*. 1993;4: 70-73.

Stöber G, Franzek E, Beckmann H. Obstetric complications in distinct schizophrenic subgroups. *Eur Psychiat.* 1993a;8: 293-299.

Stöber G, Franzek E, Beckmann H. The role of maternal infectious diseases during pregnancy in the etiology of schizophrenia in offspring. *Eur Psychiatry*. 1992;7: 147-152.

Stöber G, Franzek E, Lesch KP, Beckmann H. Periodic catatonia: a schizophrenic subtype with major gene effect and anticipation. *Eur Arch Psychiatry Clin Neurosci*. 1995;245(3):135-41.

Stöber G, Jungkunz G, Franzek E, Beckmann H. [Manneristic catatonia. A psychotropic drug refractory chronic progressive course]. *Fortschr Neurol Psychiatr*. 1996 Jul;64(7):250-60. German.

Stöber G, Pfuhlmann B, Nürnberg G, Schmidtke A, Reis A, Franzek E, Wienker TF. Towards the genetic basis of periodic catatonia: pedigree sample for genome scan I and II. *Eur Arch Psychiatry Clin Neurosci.* 2001;251 Suppl 1:I25-30.

Stöber G, Saar K, Rüschendorf F, Meyer J, Nürnberg G, Jatzke S, Franzek E, Reis A, Lesch KP, Wienker TF, Beckmann H. Splitting schizophrenia: periodic catatonia-susceptibility locus on chromosome 15q15. *Am J Hum Genet*. 2000 Nov;67(5):1201-7.

Box 97

Stoll AL, Tohen M, Baldessarini RJ. Increasing frequency of the diagnosis of obsessive-compulsive disorder. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1992 May;149(5):638-40.

Stompe T, Ortwein-Swoboda G, Ritter K, Schanda H, Friedmann A. Are we witnessing the disappearance of catatonic schizophrenia? *Compr Psychiatry*. 2002 May-Jun; 43(3):167-74.

Stompe T, Ritter K, Schanda H. Catatonia as a subtype of schizophrenia. *Psychiatr Ann.* 2007;37(1):31-6.

Stoudemire A, Luther JS. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome and neuroleptic-induced catatonia: differential diagnosis and treatment. *Int J Psychiatry Med.* 1984;14(1):57-63.

Strömgren LS. ECT in acute delirium and related clinical states. *Convuls Ther*.1997 Mar;13(1):10-7.

Swartz CM. Tardive psychopathology. *Neuropsychobiology*. 1995;32(3):115-9.

Szabadi E. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Br Med J (Clin Res Ed)*. 1984 May 12;288(6428):1399-400.

Taieb O, Flament MF, Corcos M, Jeanmet P, Basquin M, Mazet P, Cohen D. Electroconvulsive therapy in adolescents with mood disorder: patients' and parents' attitudes. *Psychiatry Res.* 2001 Nov 1;104(2):183-90.

Tandon R, Nasrallah HA, Keshavan MS. Schizophrenia, "just the facts" 4. Clinical features and conceptualization. *Schizophr Res.* 2009 May;110(1-3):1-23.

Taylor MA. Confessions of a drug user. *Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 2001 Apr-Jun;14(2):81-2.

Taylor MA. Catatonia: a review of a behavioral neurologic syndrome. Neuropsychiatry *Neuropsychol Behav Neurol*. 1990; 3:48-72.

Taylor MA, Abrams R. Acute mania. Clinical and genetic study of responders and nonresponders to treatments. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1975 Jul;32(7):863-5.

Taylor MA, Abrams R. Catatonia. Prevalence and importance in the manic phase of manic-depressive illness. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1977 Oct;34(10):1223-5.

Taylor MA, Abrams R. The phenomenology of mania. A new look at some old patients. *Arch Gen Psychiatry*. 1973 Oct;29(4):520-2.

Taylor MA, Berenbaum SA, Jampala VC, Cloninger CR. Are schizophrenia and affective disorder related? preliminary data from a family study. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1993 Feb;150(2):278-85.

Thirthalli J, Phutane VH, Muralidharan K, Kumar CN, Munishwar B, Baspure P, Gangadhar BN. Does catatonic schizophrenia improve faster with electroconvulsive therapy than other subtypes of schizophrenia? *World J Biol Psychiatry*. 2009;10(4 Pt 3):772-7.

Thomas P, Maron M, Rascle C, Cottencin O, Vaiva G, Goudemand M. Carbamazepine in the treatment of neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1998 Feb 15;43(4):303-5.

Thomas P, Rascle C, Mastain B, Maron M, Vaiva G. Test for catatonia with zolpidem. *Lancet*. 1997 Mar 8; 349(9053):702.

Thornton A, McKenna PJ. Acute dystonic reactions complicated by psychotic phenomena. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1994 Jan;164(1):115-8.

Tolna J, Peth B, Farkas M, Vizkeleti G, Tusnády G, Marosi J. Validity and reliability of leonhard's classification of endogenous psychoses: preliminary report on a prospective 25- to 30-year follow-up study. *J Neural Transm.* 2001;108(6):629-36.

Tolsma FJ. The syndrome of acute pernicious psychosis. *Psychiatr Neurol Neurochir*. 1967 Jan-Feb;70(1):1-21.

Toru M, Matsuda O, Makiguchi K, Sugano K. Neuroleptic malignant syndrome-like state following a withdrawal of antiparkinsonian drugs. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1981 May;169(5):324-7.

Trimble M. The relationship between epilepsy and schizophrenia: a biochemical hypothesis. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1977 Apr;12(2):299-304.

Tschisch WV. Die Katatonie. Ans der psychiatrischen Klinik in Dorpat. *Mschr Psychiat Neurol*. 1899;6: 38-58.

Tucker GJ. Regional syndromes. J Neuropsychiatry Clin Neurosci. 1993 Summer;5(3):260-4.

Turner TH. Schizophrenia and mental handicap: an historical review, with implications for further research. *Psychol Med.* 1989 May; 19(2):301-14.

Ungvári, G. Neuroleptic-related sudden death: proven or a mere hypothesis? *Pharmakopsychiatrie*. 1980. 13, 29-33..

Ungvári GS, Goggins W, Leung SK, Gerevich J. Schizophrenia with prominent catatonic features ('catatonic schizophrenia'). II. Factor analysis of the catatonic syndrome. *Prog Neuropsychopharmacol Biol Psychiatry*. 2007 Mar 30;31(2):462-8.

Ungvári G, Pethö B. Reversal of neuroleptic-induced stupor by procyclidin. Two case reports and their theoretical implications. *Pharmakopsychiatr Neuropsychopharmakol*. 1979 May;12(3):257-60.

Ungvári GA, Rankin JF. Lorazepam monotherapy for catatonic stupor. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1989 Apr;9(2):154.

Ungvári GS, Chiu HF, Chow LY, Lau BS, Tang WK. Lorazepam for chronic catatonia: a randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled cross-over study. *Psychopharmacology* (Berl). 1999 Mar; 142(4):393-8.

Ungvári GS, Chow, LY, Leung, HC, Lau, BS. Rating chronic catatonia: discrepancy between cross-sectional and longitudinal assessment. *Rev. Psiq clin.* 1999;26(3):56-61.

Ungvári GS, Leung CM, Wong MK, Lau J. Benzodiazepines in the treatment of catatonic syndrome. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 1994 Apr;89(4):285-8.

Ungvári, GS, Little, JD, Hantz, PM, Mullen, PE. The price of pragmatism: comments on the lack of recognition of Leonhard's nosological system in contemporary anglo-saxon psychiatry. Basic issues relating to differentiated psychiatric nosology. *Endogenous Psychoses: Leonhard's Impact on Modern Psychiatry*, 1995, pp.35-37.

Ungvári GS, Rankin JA. Speech-prompt catatonia: a case report and review of the literature. *Compr Psychiatry*. 1990 Jan-Feb;31(1):56-61.

Ungvári GS, White E, Pang AH. Psychopathology of catatonic speech disorders and the dilemma of catatonia: a selective review. *Aust N Z J Psychiatry*. 1995 Dec;29(4):653-60.

Ungvári G, Pethö B. Reversal of neuroleptic-induced stupor by procyclidin. Two case reports and their theoretical implications. *Pharmakopsychiat*. 1979;12: 257-260.

Ungvári GA, Rankin JF. Lorazepam monotherapy for catatonic stupor. *Journal of Clinical psychopharmacology*. 1989 Apr;9(2): 154.

Ungvári GS, Leung CM, Pang AHT, White E. Benzodiazepine treatment of catatonia in the elderly. *J. Hong Kong Coll. Psychiatr.* 1994; 4 (Suppl. 2): 33–38.

Ungvári GS, Leung HC, Lee TS. Benzodiazepines and the psychopathology of catatonia. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 1994 Nov;27(6):242-5.

Ungvári GS, Leung SK, Ng FS, Cheung HK, Leung T. Schizophrenia with prominent catatonic features ('catatonic schizophrenia'): I. Demographic and clinical correlates in the chronic phase. *Prog Neuropsychopharmacol Biol Psychiatry*. 2005 Jan;29(1):27-38.

Velamoor VR, Norman RM, Caroff SN, Mann SC, Sullivan KA, Antelo RE. Progression of symptoms in neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1994 Mar;182(3):168-73.

Velamoor VR, Swamy GN, Parmar RS, Williamson P, Caroff SN. Management of suspected neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Can J Psychiatry*. 1995 Nov;40(9):545-50.

Van de Kelft E, De Hert M, Heytens L, Demey HE, Gheuens J. Management of lethal catatonia with dantrolene sodium. *Crit Care Med.* 1991 Nov;19(11):1449-51.

Verhoeven WM, Tuinier S. Two steps forward, one step back; paradigmatic changes in psychiatry. J *Neural Transm.* 2001;108(6):617-27.

Walter, GF, Minauf, M, Maurer, E. Skeletal muscle involvement in fatal catatonia. *Progress in Neuropathology*. 1986; 6:263-71.

Warkentin S, Nilsson A, Karlson S, Risberg J, Franze'n G, Gustafson L. Cycloid psychosis: regional cerebral blood flow correlates of a psychotic episode. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 1992 Jan;85(1):23-9.

Webster P, Wijeratne C. Risperidone-induced neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Lancet*. 1994 Oct 29;344(8931): 1228-9.

Weder ND, Muralee S, Penland H, Tampi RR. Catatonia: a review. *Ann Clin Psychiatry*. 2008 Apr-Jun;20(2):97-107.

Weinberger DR, Kelly MJ. Catatonia and malignant syndrome: a possible complication of neuroleptic administration. Report of a case involving haloperidol. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1977 Oct;165(4):263-8.

Welch JB. Dementia as a consequence of neuroleptic syndrome. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1993 Oct;150(10):1561-2.

Weller M. The age of Karl Ludwig Kahlbaum. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1992 Jan15;31(2):213-4.

Weller M, Kornhuber J. Serum iron levels in neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1993 Jul 1-15;34(1-2):123-4.

Weller M, Kornhuber J. [Pathophysiology and therapy of malignant neuroleptic syndrome]. *Nervenarzt.* 1992 Nov;63(11):645-55. German.

Wetzel H, Heuser I, Benkert O. Stupor and affective state: alleviation of psychomotor disturbances by lorazepam and recurrence of symptoms after Ro15-1788. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1987 Apr; 175(4):240-2.

Wetzel H, Heuser I, Benkert O. Benzodiazepines for catatonic symptoms, stupor, and mutism. *Pharmacopsychiatry*. 1988 Nov;21(6):394-5.

White A, Everist B. Missed neuroleptic malignant syndrome. BMJ. 1992 May 9;304(6836):1246.

White DA. Catatonia and the neuroleptic malignant syndrome--a single entity? *Br J Psychiatry*. 1992 Oct;161:558-60.

White DA, Robins AH. Catatonia: harbinger of the neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1991 Mar;158:419-21.

White, Ernest W. Epilepsy associated with insanity. *Journ. of Mental Science*. 1900 Jan;46: 73-80.

Whitehead FA, Liese BS, O'Dell ML. Melville's "Bartleby the Scrivener": a case study. *N Y State J Med.* 1990 Jan;90(1):17-22.

Wilcox JA. Structural brain abnormalities in catatonia. *Neuropsychobiology*.1993;27(2):61-4

Widlöcher DJ. Psychomotor retardation: clinical, theoretical, and psychometric aspects. *Psychiatr Clin North Am.* 1983 Mar;6(1):27-40.

Wing L, Shah A. Catatonia in autistic spectrum disorders. *Br J Psychiatry*. 2000 Apr;176:357-62.

Wirshing DA, Bartzokis G, Pierre JM, Wirshing WC, Sun A, Tishler TA, Marder SR. Tardive dyskinesia and serum iron indices. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1998 Sep15;44(6):493-8.

Wolff G, McKenzie K. Capgras, Fregoli and Cotard's syndromes and Koro in folie à deux. *Br J Psychiatry*. 1994 Dec;165(6):842.

Woodbury MM, Woodbury MA. Neuroleptic-induced catatonia as a stage in the progression toward neuroleptic malignant syndrome. *J Am Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry*. 1992 Nov;31(6):1161-4.

Zalsman G, Hermesh H, Munitz H. Alprazolam withdrawal delirium: a case report. *Clin Neuropharmacol.* 1998 May-Jun; 21(3):201-2.

Zarr ML, Nowak T. Catatonia and burns. Burns. 1990 Apr;16(2):133-4.

Zaw FK, Bates GD, Murali V, Bentham P. Catatonia, autism, and ECT. *Dev Med Child Neurol*. 1999 Dec; 41(12):843-5.

Zornberg GL, Pope HG Jr. Treatment of depression in bipolar disorder: new directions for research. *J Clin Psychopharmacol*. 1993 Dec;13(6):397-408.

Subject file: published articles received in 2017.

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS

Sub-series 8: Narcotics and Cannabis [boxes 98-109]

"Greek Studies"

Box 98

- correspondence, reports, essays, notes: marijuana, chemistry analysis, 1972
- research: "Study of Marihuana Users in Greece: Interim Report, October 3, 1971," M. Fink, C. Stefanis; tables: marijuana use in Greece, 1971
- research: "Study of Chronic Hashish Users in Greece: Summary of Statistical Analyses, Acute Administrations of THC, Hashish, and Marijuana, HSM 42-70-98," 1973-1974
- research: "Report on Chronic Hashish Users: A Study of Controls and an Experimental Study of the Effects of Various Strengths of Cannabis Preparations," 1973
- summary report with tables and appendices: Greek study on hashish and marijuana use, 1974
- research files, notes, correspondence: cannabis and EEG III; research: "Acute EEG Effects of Cannabis Preparations in Long-term Users of Hashish," J. Volavka, 1974-1975
- research, correspondence, manuscript: "The Effects of Acute Use of Cannabis on Psychological Test Performance in Chronic Hashish Users," R.L. Dornbush, A. Kokkevi; manuscript: "Physiological and Psychological Effects of Marijuana, Hashish and Delta-9-THC in Long-term Hashish Users," P. Crown with R. Dornbush, 1975
- notes: long-term effects of cannabis use; research: "The Long-Term Effects of Cannabis Use," R.L. Dornbush; manuscript: "Chronic Hashish Use and Mental Disorder," M. Fink, C. Stefanis, A. Freedman, A. Liakos, J. Boulougouris, 1974

- "Greek Hashish Withdrawal Study: Interim Report," P. Irwin, 8 May 1974
- summary reports: "Chronic Hashish Use in Man," undated
- analysis: jobs 401-536, September 1973
- appendices: charts and tables, undated
- research files and correspondence: Greek Study Phase III, 17 July 1974
- grant proposal with Rhea Dornbush: "Mental Changes with Acute and Chronic Cannabis Use,"1972*
- grant proposal, supporting documentation and correspondence: marijuana, National Institutes of Mental Health (NIMH); "Marijuana and Memory: Effects of Smoking on Storage,"; "Final Report, MH 18172, Clinical Pharmacology of Cannabis, A.M. Freedman, Principal Investigator,"; R. Dornbush, J. Volavka, M. Fink, P. Crown, G. Clare, A. Zaks; "21-Day Administration of Marijuana in Male Volunteers," R.L. Dornbush, G. Clare, A. Zaks, P. Crown, J. Volavka, M. Fink, 1972-1974 (2f)*

- grant proposal application, research files, forms and correspondence: cannabis, Jamaica ("Physiological Effects of Chronic Cannabis Use in Male Jamaicans"); "Psychiatric Assessment of 30 Chronic Users of Cannabis and 30 Matched Controls," M.H. Beaubrun, F. Knight, 1971-1973 (2f)
- files and reports: cannabis and EEG; research: Studies of Chronic Hashish Users," C. Stefanis, J. Boulougouris, A. Liakos, C.P. Panayiotopoulos, A. Kokkevi; "Marijuana-Hashish-THC-1972," P. Crown; "[Delta 9]-Tetrahydrocannabinol Effects on Human Electoencephalogram and Heart Rate," J. Volavka, R. Dornbush, S. Feldstein, P. Crown, and M. Fink; "Marijuana, Memory, and Judgment," R.L.Dornbush; "Effects of Delta-9-Tetrahydrocannabinol on Mood, Heart Rate, and EEG in Volunteers," J. Volavka, R. Dornbush, P. Crown, M. Fink; "EEG Profile Analysis in Male Volunteers: Cannabis and THC-Delta-9," M. Fink; "Chronic Marijuana," P. Crown; "The Biology of Cannabis: The State of Our Knowledge, 1970," M. Fink; "Marijuana, Cognition and Perception," R. Dornbush, A.M. Freedman, 1968-1972 (3f)

- files: marijuana and cannabis EEG study, NYMC; manuscript: "EEG Heart Rate and Mood Change ("High") After Cannabis," M. Fink, J. Volavka, P. Crown, R. Dornbush; manuscript: "The Human EEG After Cannabis," M. Fink; manuscript: "Marihuana and the Human Electroencephalogram," L.E. Hollister, S.L. Sherwood, A. Cavasino, 1946-1972
- "21 Day Administration of Marijuana in Male Volunteers," M. Fink, R.L. Dornbush, G. Clare, A. Zaks, P. Crown, J. Volavka, 1972
- "Clinical Pharmacology of Cannabis: Progress Report," A. Zaks, J. Volavka, March 1970
- "The Biology of Cannabis: A Review of Our Knowledge and the Issues," M. Fink, 1971
- files and correspondence: marijuana, with R.T. Jones, Langley Porter, 1968-1969
- research files, protocols, proposals and reports: chronic marijuana; "Chronic Marijuana Study," G. Clare, A. Zaks; "Chronic Marijuana Study: Proposal for Phase II," G. Clare, A. Zaks, J. Velovka; "Daily Administration of Marijuana," R. Dornbush, G. Clare, J. Volavka, A. Zaks; "Chronic Cannabis Study #2, June-July 1971," A. Zaks, G. Clare; "Clinical Observations of 21 Consecutive Days of Marijuana Smoking by Volunteers, July 1971," G. Clare, A. Zaks, R.L. Dornbush, J. Volavka, M. Fink, A.M. Freedman; "Marijuana Administration for 21 Consecutive Days in Non-Naïve Volunteers," M. Fink, G. Clare, A. Zaks, R.L. Dornbush, J. Volavka, A.M. Freedman; "The Long-Term Effects of Cannabis Use," R.L. Dornbush; "MH 18172, Clinical Pharmacology of Cannabis, New York Medical College, A.M. Freedman, Principal Investigator," R. Dornbush, M. Fink, J. Volavka, P. Crown, 1970-1974 (3f)
- "Summary Report: Marijuana Study Program 278M7C," M. Fink, November 1971
- "Effects of Cannibis on Human EEG and Heart Rate: Evidence of Tolerance Development on Chronic Use," M. Fink, J. Volavka, R. Dornbush, P. Crown, presented at CINP, Copenhagen, 1972

- "Marijuana, EEG and behavior," M. Fink, J. Volavka, R. Dornbush, S. Feldstein, G. Clare, A. Zaks, A.M. Freedman, prepared for the Conference on Marijuana, New York Academy of Science, 18 May 1971
- notes: cannabis and psychosis; "Cannabis Psychosis," M. Fink, A.M. Freedman, 1971
- "Marijuana, Memory and Perception," M. Fink, R.L. Dornbush, A.M. Freedman, 1971
- "Chronic Hashish Use and Mental Disorder," M. Fink, C. Stefanis, A. Freedman, A. Liakos.
 - J. Boulougouris; research files, undated
- "Chronic Hashish Use in Man," M. Fink, R. Dornbush; final copy: "Chronic Hashish Use in Man," M. Fink, R. Dornbush, August 1974 (3f)

Box 103

- research files, administrative documents, correspondence: International Association for Psychiatric Research (IAPR), Athens Cannabis Project (HSM-42-70-98, 1969-1970)
- government contracts, supplements and correspondence: HSM-42-70-98, 1971-1972
- documents, reports, research files, and correspondence: HSM-42-70-98, 1972-1973
- monthly cash requests: NIMH 73-4047, 1968-1976
- correspondence and financial records: 1972
- research files, correspondence, study applications and contracts: chronic cannabis users in Jamaica, 1971-1972
- summaries of statistical analysis: Greek hashish study, 1973
- subject file: hashish and marijuana

Box 104

- notes, correspondence, contracts and extension requests: V Athens cannabis grant, 1971-1972
- check request forms and correspondence: Greek studies consulting fees, 1971-1974
- check requests: 1971-1973
- check requests for personnel: 1971-1975
- notes, correspondence and check requests: supplies, 1970-1974
- check request forms and correspondence: travel, 1971-1974
- request forms, correspondence, reports and certificates: Greek studies contracts, 1972-1975
- letters of receipt for payment for Greek studies, 1971-1972
- request forms and itemized receipts for Greek contract, February 1972

- correspondence and monthly vouchers: first year of Greek contract, 1971-1972
- correspondence and monthly vouchers: second year of Greek contract, 1972-1974
- correspondence, notes and summaries: third year of Greek contract: May 1973- January 1975 (2f)
- correspondence, reports and tables: Greek contract, HSM 42-70-98, 1972-1973 (2f)
- "Chronic Hashish Users in Greece, HSM 42-70-98, Interim Report, May 20, 1973"
- business meetings, minutes: International Association for Psychiatric Research (IAPR), 1969-1977
- IAPR auditors' reports: 1970-1977

- notes and correspondence with Costas Stefanis, related to the Greek contract, 1972-1976 (2f)
- correspondence, notes, studies and contracts for Marijuana study; "EEG and Behavioral Effects of Long-Term Cannibis Use," M. Fink, C. Miras, C. Stefanis, A.M. Freedman, 1969-1970
- correspondence, research files, memos, notes and contracts: IAPR Athens cannabis project III, 1971-1972
- research files, summaries, procedures, contracts and correspondence: IAPR Athens Cannabis Project II; "Summary of Greek Project, prepared by R. Dornbush, 7-26-71," 1970-1971
- reports and research data: IAPR Athens cannabis study, 1971-1972

Box 107

- correspondence and reports: narcotic antagonists; "Clinical Experiences with Narcotic Antagonists in Opiate Dependence: A Historical 7-Year Perspective," M. Fink, 1974-1975
- correspondence, research files and reports: Cyclazocine study in collaboration with the Sterling Winthrop Research Institute, 1965-1973 (5f)
- correspondence and reports: "Methadone in the Treatment of Chronic Active Psychosis," 1968-1969
- correspondence, research files and reports: EEG-Pentothal, Schwartz-Feldstein;
 "Evidence for a Characteristic EEG Frequency Response to Thiopental," M. Fink, J. Schwartz, S. Feldstein, D.M. Shapiro, T.M. Itil; "EEG: Evidence for a Characteristic Transient Response to Sodium Pentothal," M. Fink, J. Schwartz, S. Feldstein, D.M. Shapiro, T.M. Itil; reprint: "Factors Modulating Barbiturate Action," L.C Mark, 1963-1972

[&]quot;Narcotics and Cannabis; Narcotic Antagonists"

- "High Dose Cyclazocine: Therapy of Opiate Dependence," M. Fink, R. Resnick, A. M. Freedman, 1972
- "Opiate Dependence: Treatment and Prophylaxis," M. Fink, 1971
- "A Rational Theory of Opiate Dependence: Narcotic Antagonists," M. Fink, 1970
- "Cyclazocine Treatment of Opiate Dependence: A Progress Report," M. Fink, R. Resnick, A.M. Freedman, prepared for *Comprehensive Psychiatry*, 1971
- "Narcotic Antagonist Therapy of Opiate Dependence," M. Fink, R. Resnick, 1972
- program, correspondence, files: Conference on Narcotic Antagonists in Opiate
 Dependence, 4 June 1970; "Narcotic Antagonists and Opiate Dependence," S.F. Yolles,
 1970 (2f)
- correspondence and articles: clinical use of narcotic antagonists; the book *Biochemical Pharmacology of Narcotic Analgesic Drugs*, edited by D. Clouet (two chapters written by M. Fink); "Opiate Antagonists in the Treatment of Heroin Dependence in Man," M. Fink, A. Zaks, R. Resnick, A.M. Freedman; "Electrophysiological Studies of Opiates and Antagonists in Man," M. Fink, A. Zaks, J. Volavka, J. Roubicek, 1968-1969 (2f)
- "Marijuana-Hashish-THC-1972: Short Discussion of "High" as a Dependent Variable,"
 P. Crown; "Problems in Cannabis Research: What is "High"? and How Should It Be Measured?,"
 - P. Crown, 1972
- correspondence, reports, applications and award: "Clinical Pharmacology of Cannabis" grant MH 18172, 41-435, 1965-1972*
- correspondence, reports, contracts and budgets: "Pharmacotherapy of Narcotic Addiction" grant, MH 12567, 1966-1969 (2f)*

- correspondence and research files: "Cyclazocine-Freedman, 41-3521-1 New York Medical College(NYMC)"; "Cyclazocine in Depressive Disorders: Cyclazocine-Imipramine Comparison, Second Study," Department of Psychology, New York Medical College, 1964-1967
- binder: "Protocols for Division of Biological Psychiatry," New York Medical College, 1970
- binder: "Protocols for Psychopharmacology Study Units," Department of Psychiatry, New York Medical College, 1966-1968
- subject file: Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and Investigational New Drugs (IND) procedures
- subject file: Lithium
- subject file: "Anna O" and Sigmund Freud
- subject file: vagus nerve stimulation

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS Sub-series 9: Insulin Coma [box 110]

- Fink M. A beautiful mind and insulin coma: social constraints on psychiatric diagnosis and treatment. *Harv Rev Psychiatry*. 2003 Sep-Oct;11(5):284-90; "Insulin Coma Therapy," by Max Fink, M.D.
- memorandum by Max Fink: "Insulin Coma Therapy," April 2002 (written to assist the producers of *A Beautiful Mind*)
- correspondence with Harold Bourne
- correspondence with Todd Hallowell and Ron Howard
- correspondence with David Healy
- correspondence with William Karliner
- correspondence with Sylvia Nasar*
- reviews of film: A Beautiful Mind (2f)
- correspondence with: Deborah B. Doroshow*
- Doroshow DB. The injection of insulin into American psychiatry (thesis, Harvard University). 12 March 2004.
- Doroshow DB. Performing a cure for schizophrenia: insulin coma therapy on the wards. J *Hist Med Alllied Sci.* 2007 Apr;62(2):213-43.
- articles (1f of 3f)
 - Kwalwasser S, M Caplan. A case of prolonged insulin coma: treatment. Unidentified journal: 145-155.
 - Glynn E. Clinical symposium: insulin coma therapy. Unidentified journal: 161-189.
 - Schuster, Julius. Zur Entdeckung Der Insulinschocktherapie Bei Akuten Geisteskrankheiten, Insbesondere Bei Der Schizophrenie. Budapest, 1937.
- articles (2f of 3f)
 - o Ackner B, Harris A, Oldham AJ. Insulin treatment of schizophrenia; a controlled study. *Lancet*. 1957. Mar 23;272(6969):607-611.
 - o Holden RJ, PA Mooney. Schizophrenia is a diabetic brain state: an elucidation of impaired neurometabolism. *Med Hypotheses*. 1994 Dec;43(6):420-435.
 - o Sullivan PF, Wilson DA, Mulder RT, Joyce PR. The hypothalamic-pituitary-thyroid axis in major depression. *Acta Psychiatr Scand*. 1997 May;95(5):370-378
 - o Bourne, H. The insulin myth. *Lancet*. 1953. Nov 7;262(6793):964-968.
 - o Fraser L. The ending of an era: some reflections on the work of Harold Bourne and Conoly psychotherapeutic community. *Therap. Com.* 1992. 13(1): 33-42.
- articles (3f of 3f)
 - o Sackler, Arthur M. *The Great Physiodynamic Therapies in Psychiatry: An Historical Reappraisal*. New York: Hoeber, 1956 (pages 76-90; 131-137).
 - o Freeman, Walter. *The Psychiatrist; Personalities and Patterns*. New York: Grune & Stratton, 1968 (pages 31-39; 20-22).

- Psychosurgery: Report and Recommendations. Bethesda, MD: The National Commission for the Protection of Human Subjects of Biomedical and Behavioral Research, 1977.
- o Lesky, Erna. *The Vienna Medical School of the 19th Century*. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1976 (pages 355-365).
- o *American Journal of Psychiatry*, Part III., Bibliography and Epitome, September 1939 (pages 298-300).
- o Bond, ED, Rivers TD. Insulin shock therapy after seven years. *Am J Psychiatry* 1944:101:62-63

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS Sub-series 10: Ladislas Joseph von Meduna [boxes 111-113a]

- correspondence files; notes (3f)
- files: L.J. Meduna (photocopies of correspondence and articles) (2f)
- "The Convulsive Therapy of Schizophrenia." Ladislaus v[on] Meduna. Royal Hungarian State Mental Hospital, Budapest.
- "The Convulsive Treatment." L.J. Meduna, M.D.
- de Meduna, L. New Methods of Medical Treatment of Schizophrenia. *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*; 1936; 35(2):361.
- Meduna, L. Uber experimentelle Campherepilepsie. *Arch. Psychr. Nevenkr.* 1934;102:333-339.
- Meduna L. Versuche über die biologische Beeflussung des Ablaufes der Schizophrenie. *Zeitschrift für die gesamte neurologie und pschiatrie*. 1935;152:235-262.
- Meduna, L. Die Bedeutung des epileptischen Anfalls in der Insulin and Cardiazolbehandlung der Schizophrenie. Psychiatrisch-Neurologische Wochenschrift. 1937 (July 24); 39.
- Meduna, Ladislaus von. *Die Konvulsionstherapie der Schizophrenie*. Halle: Marhold, 1937.
- Meduna L. The Use of Metrazol in the Treatment of Patients with Mental Diseases. *Convuls Ther.* 1990;6(4):287-298.
- articles by L.J. von Meduna (2f)

• medical literature: glial cell studies

Box 112

Medical Literature

- Abood LG. In Memoriam: Ladislas Joseph Meduna. *Int J Neuropsychiatry*. 1965 Jan-Feb;1:2-5.
- Ackner B, Harris A, Oldham AJ. Insulin Treatment of Schizophrenia. Reprinted from *The Lancet*. 1957 March 23:607-611.
- Ackner B. Insulin Treatment of Schizophrenia: A Three-year Follow-up of a Controlled Study. Reprinted from *The Lancet*. 1962 Mar 10:504-506.
- Alexander GH. "Shock Therapies": A Method of More Accurate Estimation of Their Therapeutic Efficacy. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1944;99(6):922-924.
- Alexander GH. Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Five-Year Study of Results. Reprinted from *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1953 Mar;117(3):244-250.
- The American Journal of Psychiatry. 1938 May;94: Supplement. (facsimile)
- file: "The Beginnings of Modern Psychiatric Treatment in Europe: Lessons from an Early Account of Convulsive Therapy" by B. Baran, G.S. Ungvari, Z. Nagy, and G. Gazdag (2008)
- Bennett AE. Present Status of Convulsive Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1943;98(1):23-30.
- Bennett AE. Unusual Organic Complicating Factors in Convulsive Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *Bulletin of the Menniger Clinic*. 1944;8(3):71-73.
- Bennett AE, Wilbur CB. Convulsive Shock Therapy in Involutional States after Complete Failure with Previous Estrogenic Treatment. Extracted from the *American Journal of the Medical Sciences*. 144 Aug;208:170-176.
- Bennett, A.E. An Evaluation of Shock Therapies. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*, July 1945.
- Cash PT, Hoeskstra CS. Preliminary Curarization in Electric Convulsive Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*. 1943 Jan;17:20-34.
- Dewald PA, Margolis NM, Weiner H. Vertebral fractures as a complication of

- electroconvulsive therapy. J Am Med Assoc. 1954 Mar 20;154(12):981-4.
- Die Insulin der Schizophrenie auf dem Schweizer Psychiaterkongress. Psychiatrisch-Neurologische Wochenschrift. 1937. 311-315.
- Die Konvulsionstherapie der Schizophrenie. Von Oberarzt Dr. Ladislaus v. Meduna. *Psychiatrisch-Neurologische Wochenschrift*. 1935: 317-318.
- Dukakis, Kitty: articles
- Evans VL. Convulsive Shock Therapy in Elderly Patients: Risks and Results. Reprinted from *The American Journal of Psychiatry*. 1943 Jan;99(4):531-533.
- Fetterman JL, Victoroff VM, Horrocks J, Bregman EB. A ten-year follow-up study of electrocoma therapy. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1951 Oct;108(4):264-70.
- Fink, M. Ladislas J. Meduna, M.D. 1896–1964. *Am J Psychiatry* 156:1807, November 1999; Fink, M. Historical Article: Autobiography of L.J. Meduna. *Convuls Ther* 1985; 1:43–57; 121–135. (added for reference purposes)
- Fisher S, Fisher R, Hilkevitch A. The conscious and unconscious attitudes of psychotic patients toward electric shock treatment. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1953 Aug;118(2):144-52.
- Fleming TC. An inquiry into the mechanism of action of electric shock treatments. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1956 Nov;124(5):440-50.
- Forssman H. Follow-up study of sixteen children whose mothers were given electric convulsive therapy during gestation. *Acta Psychiatr Neurol Scand.* 1955;30(3):437-41.
- Friedman E, Forster PL, George AT, Vieze JW. Convulsive therapy without curarization in severe somatic complications. *Dis Nerv Syst.* 1959 Jul;20(7):308-16.
- Furst W, Stouffer J. The Electrical Shock Treatment of Psychoses. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1942 Nov; 96(5):499-507.
- Gallinek A. Fear and Anxiety in the Course of Electroshock Therapy. Reprinted from *Journal of Psychiatry*. 1956;113(5):428-434.

- Glueck BC, Reiss H, Bernard LE. Regressive Electric Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*. 1957;Jan:1-20.
- Gold L. Autonomic Balance in Patients Treated with Insulin Shock as Measured by Mecholyl: A Preliminary Report. Reprinted from *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 1943; 50:311-317.
- Gold L, Chiarello CJ. The Prognostic Value of Clinical Findings in Cases Treated with

- Electroshock. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1944; 100(6):577-583.
- Goldman D. Brief Stimulus Electric Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *J Nerv Ment Dis*. 1949 Jul;110(1):36-44.
- Goldman D. Electric Convulsion Therapy in Psychoses. *American Journal of the Medical Sciences*. 1942 Mar;203(3):354-359.
- Gonda VE. Treatment of Mental Disorders with Electrically Induced Convulsions. Reprinted from *Diseases of the Nervous System*. 1941 Mar; 2(3): 1-11.
- Greenbank RK. A New Aid to Insulin Coma Therapy. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*. 1954 July;28:395-397.
- Gurevitz, Helme WH. Effects of Electric Shock and Some Newer Drugs. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1954;120(3): 213-226.
- Haines H. The Prevention of Postconvulsive Asphyxia in Electric Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*. 1944 Jan; 18:1-3.
- Handbuch der Geisteskrankheiten 9: Spezieller Teil; 5, *Die Schizophrenie. Berlin*: Springer, 1932.
- Hassin GB. Cerebral Changes in Fatal Cases Following Treatment with Barbital, Soluble Barbital U.S.P., Insulin, and Metrazol. Reprinted from *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 1939; 42:679-689.
- Heilbrunn G, Sternlieb R. Insulin Therapy of Schizophrenia in the Elgin State Hospital. Read at a meeting of the Illinois Psychiatric Society. December 7, 1939.
- Heilbrunn G, Liebert E. Observations on the Adrenalin Level in the Blood Serum. Reprinted from *Endocrinology*. 1939 Sep; 25(3):354-358.
- Himwich HE, Bowman KM, Wortis J, Fazekas JF. Biochemical Changes Occurring in the Cerebral Blood during the Insulin Treatment of Schizophrenia. Reprinted from *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1939 Mar;89(3):273-274.
- Impastato DJ, Almansi. Electrically Induced Convulsions in the Treatment of Mental Disease. Reprinted from *Medical Annals of the District of Columbia*. 1941 May; 10(5):163-171.
- Impastato DJ, Almansi. The Electrofit in the Treatment of Mental Disease. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1942 Oct; 96(4):395-409.
- Impastato DJ, Almansi RJ. A Study of Over 2000 Cases of Electrofit treated Patients.

Read at the annual meeting of the Medical Society of the State of New York. May 6, 1943.

- Jablonszky A. Nehany adat az epilepsia prognisisahoz Kulonos tekintettel a constitutiora. *Orvosi Hetilap*:679-681.
- Jones, Granville L. Psychiatric Shock Therapy: Current Views and Practices. New York: National Committee for Mental Hygiene, Inc, 1949.
- Kalinowsky LB. Various Forms of Shock Therapy in Mental Disorders. Reprinted from *New York State Journal of Medicine*. 1941;41(22): 2210-2214.
- Kalinowsky LB. Electric Convulsive Therapy, with Emphasis on Importance of Adequate Treatment. Reprinted from the *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 1943;50: 652-660.
- Kalinowsky LB, Kennedy F. Observations in Electric Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1943 Jul;98(1):56-67.
- Kalinowsky LB. Organic Psychotic Syndromes Occurring During ECT. Reprinted from the *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 1945;53:269-273.
- Katzenelbogen S, Baur AK, Coyne RM. Electric Shock Therapy. Reprinted from the *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 1944 Oct; 52:323-326.
- Lennox MA, Ruch TC, Guterman B. The effect of benzedrine on the post-electroshock EEG. *Electroencephalogr Clin Neurophysiol*. 1951 Feb;3(1):63-8.
- Lesky E. Uebersichten-Auenbruggers Kampferkur und die Krampfbehandlung der Psychosen. *Wiener Klinische Wochenschrift*. 1959 Apr;17:?-293.
- Lester D. A Study of Prolonged Coma Following Insulin Shock.
- Levy N, Serota HM, Grinker RR. Disturbances in Brain Function following Convulsive Shock Therapy. Reprinted from *The Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 1942;47 (June):1009-1027.
- Liberson WT. Current evaluation of electric convulsive therapy; correlation of the parameters of electric current with physiologic and psychologic changes. Res *Publ Assoc Res Nerv Ment Dis.* 1953;31:199-231.
- Libertson W. A Critical Analysis of Insulin Therapy at Rochester State Hospital. Read at the Up-State Interhospital conference at Utica State Hospital, April 25, 1941.
- Liebert E, Heilbrunn G. Mineral Content of the Brain. Reprinted from the *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 140 Mar; 43:463-471.

- Lifschultz J. Insulin Coma Therapy: A Study of Results in an Army Hospital. Reprinted from *The American Journal of Psychiatry*. 1964 Dec;3(6): 466-469.
- Madow L. Brain Changes in Electroshock Therapy. Reprinted from *The American Journal of Psychiatry*. 1956;113(4):337-347.
- Malamud N, Zheutlin A. Fatal Cardiac Complications during Electroshock Treatment. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1953;117(5): 458-464.
- Malzberg B. The Outcome of Electric Shock Therapy in the New York Civil State Hospitals. Reprinted from *The Psychiatry Quarterly*. 1943 Jan;17:1-10.
- Müller, Max. Erinnerungen: erlebte Psychiatriegeschichte: 1920-1960. Berlin u.a: Springer, 1982.
- Myerson A. Further Experience with Electric Shock Therapy in Mental Disease.
- Nussbaum, K. Observations on Electric Shock Treatment. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*. 1953 Apr:1-10.
- Pacella BL, Barrera SE, Kalinowsky L. Variations in Electroencephalogram Associated with Electric Shock Therapy. Reprinted from the *Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry*. 1942;47(Mar):367-384.
- Page LGM, Russell RJ. Intensified Electrical Convulsion Therapy in the Treatment of Mental Disorders. April 1948.
- Palmer DM, Riepenhoff JP, Hanahan PW. Insulin shock therapy, a statistical survey of 393 cases. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1950 Jun;106(12):918-26.
- Patterson ES. Psychophysiologic resistance in insulin coma therapy. *J Nerv Ment Dis.* 1957 Oct-Dec;125(4):547-57.
- Proctor LD, Goodwin JE. Comparative Electroencephalographic Observations following Electroshock Therapy using Raw 60 Cycle Alternating and Unidirectional Fluctuating Current. Reprinted from *American Journal of Psychiatry*. 1943;99(4):525-530.
- Read, CF, Heilbrunn G, Liebert E. Studies in Insulin Treatment of Dementia Praecox with Report of 100 Cases. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1939;90(6):747-756.
- Rosen S, Secunda L, Finley KH. The Conservative Approach to the Use of Shock Therapy in Mental Illness, Including a Study of Electroencephalographic Tracings Before, During, and After Shock Treatment. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*. 1943; Oct:1-25.

- Russell RJ, Page GM, Jillett RL. Review of Five Years' Experience with Intensified Electroconvulsive Therapy. Reprinted from *The Lancet*. 1953 Dec 5:1177-1180.
- Shapiro MF, Goldberg HH. ECT in Patients with Structural Disease of CNS. Reprinted from The American Journal of Medical Sciences. 1957;233(2):186-195.
- Shock Therapy. Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry. Report No.1. September 15, 1947.
- Edward Shorter. "Sackel Versus Meduna." (2008)
- Squires M, Tillim SJ. A Physiologic Concept of Hypoglycemia and Convulsive Therapy. Reprinted from *The Psychiatric Quarterly*. January 1944.
- Stevenson GH, Geoghegan JJ. Prophylactic electroshock a five year study. *Am J Psychiatry*. 1951 Apr;107(10):743-8.
- The Experience of Electro-Convulsive Therapy. *British Journal of Psyschiatry*. 1963;111:365-367.
- Tietz EB, Bogen JE. History of Electronarcosis. Atti del XIV Congresso Internazionale Di Storia Della Medicina. Rome, September 13-20, 1954.
- Wagner-Jauregg, Julius. Fieber und Infektions-therapie, ausgewählte Beiträge 1887-1935 mit verknupfenden und abschliessenden Bemerkungen. Wien: Verlag für Medizin, Weidmann, 1936.
- Wagner-Jauregg, Julius. Psychiatrischer Klinik und Klinik und Ambulatorium fur Nervenkrankheiten: A. Therapie der Psychosen.
- Wagner-Jauregg, Julius, and L. Schönbauer. Julius Wagner-Jauregg: Lebenserinnerungen. Wien: Springer, 1950.
- Weil AA. Acute Cardio Vascular Collapse After Insulin Shock Treatment. Reprinted from *The Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*. 1942;96(5):556-561.
- Weiner Medizinische Wochenshrift. 1929. (excerpted pages)
- Weiner Medizinische Wochenshrift. 1937 March 6;87(10):253-281.
- Wortis J, Lambert RH. Irreversible or Hyperglycemic Insulin Coma. Read at the Fiftieth Anniversary of the Johns Hopkins Medical School. May 5, 1939.
- Wortis SB. The Management of Shock Treatment of Psychoses. Medical Clinics of North America. 1939; May: 797-809.

- Wortis SB, Shaskan D, Impastato D, Almansi R. Brain Metabolism, VIII: The Effects of Electroshock and Some Newer Drugs. Reprinted from *The American Journal of Psychiatry*. 1941;98(3):354-359.
- Wortis J, Goldfarb W. Schizophrenic Brain Metabolism in the Course of Insulin Shock Treatment. Reprinted from *New York State Journal of Medicine*. 1942 June;42(11): 1053-1059.
- Wortis J, Goldfarb A Method of Studying the Availability of Various Substrates for Human Brain Metabolism during Therapeutic Insulin Shock. Reprinted from *Science*. 1940 Mar 15;91(2359):270-271.
- Wortis J. How shock treatment came to America: what history teaches. *Biol Psychiatry*. 1982 Nov;17(11):1203-5.
- Wortis J, Goldfarb W. Availability of Glucose for Human Brain Oxidations. Reprinted from *Proceedings of the Society for Experimental and Biology and Medicine*. 1940;44: 382-385.

Box 113a

• Subject files on Ladislas Joseph Meduna including: photocopies of an autobiography; correspondence about Meduna; and published articles (5 folders)

SERIES 3: RESEARCH FILES AND UNPUBLISHED WORKS

Sub-series 11: International Association for Psychiatric Research (IAPR) and Scion Natural Science Association [boxes 114-116]

- history and incorporation files of *International Association for Psychiatric Research* (IAPR); includes executive director's report, 1986 and memorandum, 2013
- correspondence, 1976-1978*
- grant: Neurophysiological Studies in 'High Risk' Children (MH-25669), Turan Itil, 1975
- grant: Neurophysiological Studies in 'High Risk' Children (MH-25669), Turan Itil, 1973-1975*
- grant: Neurophysiological Studies in 'High Risk' Children (MH-25669), Turan Itil, 1973-1975*
- Turan Itil, Quantitative Pharmaco-EEG with Cl-686 and Clinical Therapeutic Effects of Long-Acting Pipothiazine..., computer, 1973-1974
- grant: Cooperative Clinical Study of LAAM and Methadone (DA4PG 005, SAODAP: Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention), Arthur Zaks (2f)
- grant: Cooperative Clinical Study of LAAM and Methadone (DA4PG 005, SAODAP: Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention), Arthur Zaks, monthly reports, 1973-1975*

- grant: Cooperative Clinical Study of LAAM and Methadone (DA4PG 005, SAODAP: Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention), Arthur Zaks, personnel, 1973-1975*
- grant: Cooperative Clinical Study of LAAM and Methadone (DA4PG 005, SAODAP: Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention), Arthur Zaks, reimbursement requests, 1973-1975
- grant: Cooperative Clinical Study of LAAM and Methadone 8 R01 DA 01398-01 (formerly DA4PG 005, SAODAP: Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention), year 02*

- grant: Theoretical, Clinical Studies of Convulsive Therapy (MH-15561-0); Project ECT, Gracie Square Hospital, 1967-1969*
- grant: Theoretical, Clinical Studies of Convulsive Therapy (MH-15561-0); Project ECT, Gracie Square Hospital, 1969-1972*
- grant: Theoretical, Clinical Studies of Convulsive Therapy (MH-15561-03), 1971-1975*
- grant: Theoretical, Clinical Studies of Convulsive Therapy (MH-15561-03), John Exner
- psychopharmacology study and childhood psychoses (71-R-062), Jovan Simeon 1974
- correspondence, forms, reports: Committee on Experimentation in Man, 1965-1969
- Committee on Experimentation in Man, 1971-1972
- Committee on Experimentation in Man, 1973-1974
- Committee on Experimentation in Man, 1975-1976

- grant: EEG and Human Psychopharmacology (MH-24020, formerly 2R10-MH13358-06), 1972-1974*
- grant: EEG and Human Psychopharmacology (MH-24020-0), 1975*
- Department of Health, Education, and Welfare: financially dependent organizations, report, fall 1971
- grants: National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), 1972-1977
- special equipment account, 1970-1974
- correspondence: Scion Natural Science Association (formerly International Association for Psychiatric Research), 1999

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 4: PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES [60 boxes; 25 linear ft.]

- Academia, Medicinae & Psychiatriae Foundation, Ethical Committee, 1993
- Academy of Psychoanalysis, 1958
- Academy of Psychoanalysis, Philadelphia, PA, April 1959; paper presented, "Sociopsychological Factors Affecting Therapist-Patient Relationship"
- Academy of Psychoanalysis, Toronto, Canada, 6 May 1962; paper presented,
 "Discussion of LSD as an Aid to Psychoanalytic Treatment by Charles C. Dahlberg"
- Academy of Psychoanalysis, New York, 30 April-2 May 1965
- Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Houston, TX, 30 November-2 December 1967; paper presented, "Long Acting Drugs in the Management of Psychiatric Patients"
- Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, seminar in psychopharmacology, Freeport, Bahamas, 8-9 December 1969; report presented, "Clinical Evaluation of Doxepin in Treatment of Anxiety"
- Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Buenos Aires, Argentina, January 1970; abstract submitted, "EEG Classification of Psychoactive Drugs in Man"
- Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Phoenix, 17-20 November 1994
- Adolescent ECT Team, Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, NY, 1999-2000
- Akademisk Psykiatrisk Forum (Academic Psychiatry Forum), Copenhagen, Denmark, 1 May 2007; paper presented, "Melancholia and Catatonia Resurrected: A Paradigm Shift In Psychiatric Classification"
- Albany Medical College, Grand Rounds, 10 November 1999; paper presented, "New Applications of ECT"
- Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Grand Rounds, Bronx, NY, 5 December 1980;
 paper presented "E.C.T. is Alive and Well"
- Albert Einstein Medical Center, Philadelphia, PA, 2 Feb 2001; Psychiatry Grand Rounds, "Novel Indications for ECT"

- Alliance for the Mentally Ill of New York State (AMI-NYS), Melville, NY, 4-6
 November 1994; paper presented, "Electroconvulsive Therapy: For Whom Is It an
 Option?"
- American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry (AACAP), New York, 24-29
 October 2000
- American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry (AACAP), Chicago, IL, 28
 October-3 November 2008; paper presented, "A Girl with Pervasive Refusal Syndrome or Catatonia?"
- American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry (AACAP), New York, 26-31
 October 2010; paper presented, "Catatonia: History and Recent Suggestions in
 Psychiatric Classification" (includes two CDs)
- American Academy of Clinical Neurophysiology (AACN), Boston, MA, 20-23 June 1991; paper presented, "Pharmaco-EEG Science or Pseudo-science?"
- American Academy of Clinical Psychiatrists (AACP), Kansas City, MO, 9-10 October 1980; paper presented, "Neuroendocrinology of Convulsive Therapy"*
- American Academy of Clinical Psychiatrists (AACP), New Orleans, 23-26 October 1991; paper presented, "Maintenance ECT"
- American Academy of Neurology, 1950-1953
- American Academy of Neurology, New York, 27-28 April 1971; paper presented, "Neurophysiology of Opiate Addiction"
- American Academy of Psychiatry & the Law (AAPL), New York, 21-24 October 1982
- American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry (AAGP), Santa Monica, CA, 12-14 February 1988; paper presented, "ECT in the Elderly: A Viable Option"
- American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry (AAGP), Miami Beach, FL, 12-15 March 2000
- American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry (AAGP), Waikiki, HI, 1-4 March 2003; paper presented, "Why is ECT More Effective in Geriatric than Younger Patients?"
- American Association for the Advancement of Science, ECT Symposium, New York, 24-29 May 1984
- American Association for the History of Medicine (AAHM), Madison, WI, 30 April 2004; paper presented, "Social Constraints in Psychiatric Treatment: A Lesson From Insulin Coma Therapy"

- American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientists (AAPS), Eastern Regional Meeting, New Brunswick, 6-7 June 1991; paper presented, "Pharmacodynamic Analysis of Human Drug Effects Using Quantitative EEG Measures"
- American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, 1947-1953
- American College of Allergists, Annual Congress, Bal Harbour, FL, 2-6 February 1985; paper presented, "CNS Activity of Terfenadine and Diphenhydramine"*
- American College of Clinical Pharmacology and Chemotherapy, 1966-1969
- American College of Clinical Pharmacology and Chemotherapy, Atlantic City, NJ, 2-4 May 1968; paper presented, "Narcotic Antagonists in the Treatment of Opiate Dependence"
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), 1961-1964
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Washington DC, January 1963
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Washington DC, 15-18 January 1964
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Washington DC, 24-25
 October 1964
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP) meetings, 1965-1966
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Washington DC, 15-16
 January 1965
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 16-19
 December 1965; paper presented, "Computer Techniques in Electroencephalography";
 also includes materials for the New York Medical College, Department of Psychiatry
 Meeting in Miami, following the ACNP meeting
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 12-15
 December 1967; papers presented, "Pharmacology of EEG" and "Neurophysiology of Phantastica, EEG and Behavioral Relations in Man"
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 18-20
 December 1968

• American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Diego, CA, 24-26 February 1970; papers presented, "The Interface Between Technology and Man," "The Formal Teaching of Psychopharmacology During Psychiatric Residency," "Residency Training in Psychopharmacology" and "Technology in Psychiatric Research" (2f)

Box 3

- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 8-13 December 1970; report presented, "EEG Profile Analysis for Psychopharmacology"
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Las Vegas, 18-21 January 1972
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Puerto Rico, 12-15 December 1972; papers presented, "Narcotic Antagonists: Bane or Boon?," "Cross National Trials with Hashish" and "CNS Effects of Hashish, THC-delta-9, and Marijuana"
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Palm Springs, California, 4-7
 December 1973
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, 10-13 December 1974; abstract submitted, "EEG and Blood Level Correlations"*
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, 16-19 December 1975; paper presented, "Pharmacological Models on Bioavailability: Quantitative Electroencephalography" (2f)

- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), New Orleans, 13-17 December 1976
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, 14-16 December 1977
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Hawaii, 12-16 December 1978
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), satellite conference on Genetic Psychiatry Palm Beach, FL, December 9-11, 1979
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 12-14
 December 1979; poster sessions presented, "Central Pharmacodynamics of Phenytoin" and "ECT, Mood, and Hormones" (2f)

American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 16-18
 December 1980; abstract submitted, "CNS Effects of Clonidine in Normal Volunteers" (2f)

Box 5

- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Diego, California, 16-18
 December 1981 (2f)
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 15-17
 December 1982
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 12-16 December 1983; chaired study group on "Biochemistry of ECT"* (2f)
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 10-14
 December 1984
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), Hawaii, 9-13 December 1985

- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), Washington DC, 8-12
 December 1986; paper presented, "Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT) in Affective Disorders"
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 7-11 December 1987; paper presented, "Neuroendocrine Hypothesis of Antidepressant Action of ECT"
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 11-16
 December 1988
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), Hawaii, 10-15 December 1989
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 10-14 December 1990
- American College of Neurospsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 9-13 December 1991
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP). San Juan, Puerto Rico, 14-18
 December 1992

- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 12-16
 December 1994
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 11-15
 December 1995
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 8-14
 December 1996
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Hawaii, 8-12 December 1997

- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Las Croabas, Puerto Rico, 14-18 December 1998
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Acapulco, Mexico, 12-16
 December 1999
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, 10-14 December 2000
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Waikoloa, Hawaii, 10-14 December 2001
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), History Committee, 2001-2002
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 8-12
 December 2002
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP)/ECT Meeting, Manheim, Germany, December 2002
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), San Juan, Puerto Rico, 7-11 December 2003
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Hollywood, FL, 3-7
 December 2006
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Boca Raton, FL, 9-13
 December 2007
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Scottsdale, AZ, 7-11 December 2008

- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Hollywood, FL, 6-10 December 2009
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Symposium Proposal, December 2011
- American College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ACNP), Hollywood, FL, 1-7 December 2012
- American Electroencephalographic Society, 1958-1960; abstracts submitted, "Effect of Anticholinergic Compounds on Post-Convulsive EEG and Behavior"; "EEG and Behavioral Effects of Tofranil" and "Psychologic Variables and Neurophysiologic Responsivity in Convulsive Therapy"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Atlantic City, NJ, 16 June 1962
- American Electroencephalographic Society, San Francisco, CA, 8 October 1963

- American Electroencephalographic Society, Santa Fe, NM, 1-5 Oct 1964; papers presented, "EEG Analysis By Digital Computer I: Development of IBM 1710 System" and "EEG Analysis By Digital Computer II: Relation of Pentothal Induced Changes to Resting Pattern"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, New York, 29 November-1 December 1965;
 paper presented "The Question of Dissociation of EEG and Behavior with Anticholinergic Agents"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Atlantic City, NJ, 8-11 June 1967; paper presented, "EEG Classification of Tranquilizers"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, San Francisco, CA, 12-15 September 1968; abstract submitted, "EEG Patterns Associated With Minimal Alterations in Consciousness in Man"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Washington DC, 17-19 September 1970
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Bloomington, MN, 16-18 September 1971; abstract submitted, "EEG and Clinical Change After Bilateral and Unilateral Electroconvulsive Therapy"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Houston TX, 12-14 October 1972; chaired workshop, "EEG of Drugs of Abuse"

- American Electroencephalographic Society, Boston, MA, 15-16 June 1973
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Seattle, WA, 25-27 July 1974
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Mexico City, 15-19 October 1975
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Dearborn, MI, 29 September -1 October 1976; abstract submitted, "EEG Effects of Cannabis in Chronic Hashish Users"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Miami, FL, 22-24 June 1977
- American Electroencephalographic Society, San Francisco, CA, 4-9 September 1978
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Atlanta, GA, 19-21 September 1979
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Boston, MA, 5-7 September 1980; abstract submitted, "A Single Measure of EEG Spectral Differences With Heuristic Value In Assessing Drug Effect"
- American Electroencephalographic Society, Phoenix, AZ, 10-13 November 1982

- American Epilepsy Society, New York, 5 December 1963
- American Epilepsy Society, Washington DC, 1 October 1983; paper presented, "Behavioral Effects of Induced Seizures (ECT)"
- American Medical Association (AMA), New York, 13-17 July 1969; paper presented,
 "Narcotic Antagonists in the Treatment of Opiate Dependence"
- American Medical Electroencephalographic Association (AMEEGA), Cancun, 12-18
 March 1986; paper presented, "Pharmacology and EEG"
- American Medical Electroencephalographic Association (AMEEGA), Post-Graduate Course for Psychiatrists and Psychopharmacologists, Savannah, GA, 15-18 October 1987; paper presented, "The Significance of EEG's Quantification in Psychiatry and Pharmacology"
- American Medical Electroencephalographic Association (AMEEGA), El Paso, TX, 24-25 March, 1988
- American Neuropsychiatric Association (ANPA), Captiva Island, FL, 25-27 January 1990

- American Neuropsychiatric Association (ANPA), Seattle, WA, 29 September 1991
- American Neuropsychiatric Association (ANPA), San Antonio, TX, 26-28 March 1993; paper presented, "Catatonia in a University Psychiatric Service"
- American Neuropsychiatric Association (ANPA), Providence, RI, 21-24 July 1994
- American Neuropsychiatric Association (ANPA), Pittsburgh, PA, 12-15 October 1995
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), 1951-1970
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Nassau District Branch (Nassau Neuropsychiatric Society), 1953-67; includes correspondence, meeting minutes, and newsletters (2f)
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Atlantic City, NJ, May 1955; paper presented, "Relation Between Altered Brain Function and Denial to Improvement in Electroshock Therapy"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), divisional meeting, Montreal, Canada, 8
 November 1956; paper presented, "Relation of Tests of Altered Brain Function to
 Behavioral Change Following Electroshock"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), roundtable on "Methods of Evaluating Change,"
 - Chicago, IL, May 1957; paper presented, "Neurophysiologic Contributions to Methods of Evaluating Clinical Change"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), New York State Divisional Meeting, New York, 15-17 November 1957; abstract submitted, "Behavioral Patterns in Induced States of Altered Brain Function"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Western Divisional Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, 20-24 November 1957
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Francisco, CA, 13-15 October 1958; abstracts submitted, "Factors Affecting Individual Differences in Behavioral Response to Convulsive Therapy" and "Language Patterns as Measures of Behavioral and Neurophysiologic Change"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Southern Divisional Meeting, Miami, FL, 3 December 1958; abstract submitted, "Social Factors Related to Response to Treatment in a Voluntary Mental Hospital"

- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Philadelphia, PA, 27 April 1959; paper presented, "Language Patterns as Measures of Behavioral and Neurophysiologic Change"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), divisional meeting, New York, 27-29
 November 1959
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Atlantic City, NJ, 9-13 May 1960; abstracts submitted, "Brain Damage and Age of Onset of Schizophrenia" and "Significance of Inhalant Induced Convulsions for Theory of the Convulsive Therapy Process"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Chicago, IL, 8-12 May 1961; abstract submitted, "Patterns of Behavioral Change and Improvement in Convulsive Therapy"; paper presented, "Staff Attitudes in the Treatment Process"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Regional Research Conference on "EEG Correlates of Behavior," New Haven, CT, 27-28 November 1961; paper presented, "Quantitative Electroencephalography and Human Psychopharmacology, III: Drug Patterns" (2f)
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Toronto, Canada, 10 May 1962; abstracts submitted, "Imipramine and Schizophrenia" and "Social Factors and Psychiatric Treatment: A Tri-Hospital Comparison"; papers presented, "Appraisal of Prognosis in Psychotherapy" and "Quantitative EEG and Human Psychopharmacology"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Section on Brain Function and Behavior, Los Angeles, CA, September 1964
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), New York, 3-7 May 1965
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Midwestern Divisional Meeting, St. Louis, MO, 8-10 October 1965; papers presented, "Changes in Language, EEG, and Behavior Induced by LSD in Schizophrenic Subjects" and "The Testing of New Drugs for the Mentally Ill: A Public Health Problem"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), conference on "The Role and Methodology of Classification in Psychiatry and Psychopathology," Washington, DC, 19-21 November 1965; paper presented, "Neurophysiological Response Strategies in the Classification of Mental Illness"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Atlantic City, 9-13 May 1966; abstract submitted, "Cholinergic Aspects of Convulsive Therapy"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Detroit, 8-12 May 1967; paper presented, "Digital Computer Analysis of EEG for Psychopharmacology"

- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Boston, 13-17 May 1968; abstracts submitted, "Combination of Drugs in Treatment of Psychosis," "EEG in the New Convulsive Therapies" and "Acceleration of Imipramine Antidepressant Activity by Thyroid Hormone"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Miami Beach, FL, 5-9 May 1969; abstracts submitted, "Very High Dose Fluphenazine Therapy of Psychosis" and "A Cyclazocine Typology in Opiate Dependence"

- American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Francisco, 11-15 May 1970; paper presented, "The Biology of Cannabis"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Hospital & Community Psychiatry Service, Institute on Hospital and Community Psychiatry, Philadelphia, PA, 21-24 September 1970; paper presented, "Methadone Maintenance: Practical Issues"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Middle Atlantic States Divisional Meeting, Newark, NJ, 6-7 November 1970; paper presented, "Biological Frontiers of Psychiatry"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Washington DC, 3-7 May 1971; preliminary report presented, "Accelerated Electroconvulsive Therapy"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Dallas, TX, 1-5 May 1972; abstract submitted, "Naloxone Pamoate: A Long-Acting Opiate Antagonist"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Honolulu, 7-11 May 1973; abstracts submitted, "Duration of Action of Levomethadyl" and "High Dose Cyclazocine Therapy of Opiate Dependence"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), exhibit, Honolulu, 7-10 May 1973; exhibit, "Drugs, EEG, and Behavior"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), divisional meeting, New York, 15-16 March 1974
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Detroit, 6-10 May 1974; abstract submitted, "Chronic Hashish Use and Mental Disorder"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Anaheim, CA, 5-9 May 1975; abstract submitted, "EEG Blood Level Relations of Psychoactive Drugs"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Miami, FL, 10-14 May 1976; abstract submitted, "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Current Perspectives"; paper presented, "Myths

of Shock Therapy"

- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Toronto, Canada, 2-6 May 1977
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Atlanta, GA, 8-12 May 1978
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Area II Meeting, New York, 4-5 November 1978
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Chicago, 14-18 May 1979; course abstract submitted, "Electroconvulsive Therapy in Theory and Practice"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Francisco, CA, 3-9 May 1980
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Toronto, Canada, 15-21 May 1982; paper presented, "Seizure Time in ECT Monitored by "Cuff" EEG Methods"

Box 12

- American Psychiatric Association (APA), New York, 30 April-6 May 1983; paper presented, "Risk Reduction in ECT: An Educational Goal"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Los Angeles, 5-11 May 1984
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Dallas, TX, 18-24 May 1985
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Bioavailability Symposium, Pharmaco-EEG Presentation (Freedman/Itil), 19 May 1985; paper presented, "Pharmacodynamic Measurements on Bioavailability"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Washington DC, 10-16 May 1986
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Chicago, IL, 9-15 May 1987
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Montreal, Canada, 7-12 May 1988
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Francisco, CA, 6-14 May 1989
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), New York, 12-17 May 1990
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), New Orleans, LA, 11-16 May 1991

- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Washington DC, 2-7 May 1992; course presented, "ECT Clinical Practice: Consultant's Experience"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Francisco, CA, 22-27 May 1993; course presented, "ECT: A Research Update"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Philadelphia, 21-26 May 1994; abstracts submitted, "Should Catatonia Be Recognized as a Separate Entity in DSM-IV?" and "ECT Treatment in Refractory Depression"; includes two audio cassettes (2f)
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Miami, FL, 20-25 May 1995; paper presented, "A Role for ECT in Treating Therapy-Resistant Depression?"
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Institute on Psychiatric Services, Boston, 8
 October 1995
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), New York, 4-9 May 1996; abstract submitted, "Changes in Clinical Usage of ECT"; includes two audio cassettes
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Diego, CA, 17-22 May 1997
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Toronto, Canada, 30 May-4 June 1998; includes two audio cassettes
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Washington DC, 15-20 May 1999

- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Chicago, IL, 13-18 May 2000; includes two audio cassettes
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Catatonia Symposium, Chicago, IL, 17 May 2000; includes audio cassette
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), New Orleans, LA, 7-8 May 2001; includes three audio cassettes
- American Psychiatric Association (APA), Institute on Psychiatric Services, New York, 10 October 2009
- American Psychiatric Electrophysiology Association (APEA), San Francisco, CA, 22 May 1993
- American Psychiatric Electrophysiology Association (APEA), Philadelphia, 20-21 May 1994

- American Psychiatric Electrophysiology Association (APEA), San Diego, 17-18 May 1997
- American Psychological Association (APA), New York, September 1954; paper presented, "Alteration in Tactile Performance as an Index of Brain Function"
- American Psychological Association (APA), New York, August 1957; paper presented, "Perception of Embedded Figures After Induced Cerebral Trauma"
- American Psychological Association (APA), New York, 2-6 September 1966; paper presented, "The Scalp Recorded Averaged Evoked Response to Simultaneous Cutaneous Electrical Stimulation"
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 3-4 June 1955
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 1-2 June 1956
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), 1960
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 21-23 February 1963
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 28 February-1 March, 1964
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 19-20 February 1965
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 18-20 February 1966

- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 16-17 February 1967
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 13-15 February 1968
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 13-14 February 1970;
 paper presented, "Neurophysiology of Induced Convulsions: Significance for a Theory of Depressive Psychosis"
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 10 March 1971
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 3-4 March 1972; abstract submitted, "EEG and Behavior: Association or Dissociation?"; led discussion, "Drug Models in Schizophrenia"
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 1-2 March 1973

- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), Boston, MA, 7-8 March 1974;
 presidential address, "Psychotherapy, Brain Function, and Verbal Behavior"; includes correspondence and other material relating to Dr. Fink's tenure as APPA president (2f)
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 10 February 1975 (2f)
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), Philadelphia, PA, 4-5 March 1976; abstract submitted, "Behavioral Effects of Induced Seizures in Man: A Cost-Benefit Analysis"
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 3-4 March 1977; paper presented, "EEG Response Strategies in Psychiatric Diagnosis"

- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 1-2 March 1979
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), Washington DC, 6-8 March 1980
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 5-7 March 1981
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 1-3 March 1984
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 28 February-2 March 1985
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 2-4 March 1989
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 1-3 March 1990
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 7-9 March 1991
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 5-7 March 1992
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 4-6 March 1993
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 3-5 March 1994
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 2-4 March 1995
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 29 February-2 March 1996
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 27 February-1 March 1997

- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 5-7 March 1998
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 4-6 March 1999
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 2-4 March 2000 (membership directory, 2001)
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 3-4 March 2006; includes copy of "The 2006 Progress Report on Brain Research"
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), New York, 5-7 March 2009
- American Psychopathological Association (APPA), Centennial Meeting, New York, 4-6 March 2010
- American Psychosomatic Society, Forum, New York, 3 February 1953
- American Psychosomatic Society, 1956-1959; abstracts submitted, "Psychologic Factors in EEG Reactivity to Induced Cerebral Dysfunction" and "Modification of Psychotherapeutic and Supervisory Relationships by Altered Brain Function"
- American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 1969-1971; includes "American Society of Clinical Pharmacology and Chemotherapy"; abstract submitted, "Naloxone in the Therapy of Opiate Dependence: Continued Clinical Trials"
- American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, Atlantic City NJ, 29
 April-1 May 1971; paper presented, "Alert EEG Classification of New Psychoactive Drugs"

- American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, Houston, TX, 9-10
 March 1972
- American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, New Orleans, LA, 22-23
 March 1973
- American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, San Francisco, CA, 28-29 March 1974
- American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, Washington DC, 20-21 March 1975
- American Society for Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics (ASPET),
 Workshop, Drug Evaluation in Man, Gaithersburg, MD, 9-13 June 1969

- American Society of Clinical Psychopharmacology (ASCP), San Francisco, 23 May 1993
- American Society of Clinical Psychopharmacology (ASCP), New York, 2-4 December 1994; paper presented, "Electroconvulsive Therapy: State of the Art in 1995"
- American Society of Clinical Psychopharmacology (ASCP), St. Thomas, 16-20 February 1995
- American Society of Clinical Psychopharmacology (ASCP) Meeting, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 18-20 February 2000
- American Society of Clinical Psychopharmacology (ASCP) Conference, New York, 16-17 November 2002; paper presented, "ECT"
- American Society of Electroencephalographic Technologists, Boston, MA, 14 June 1973; paper presented, "EEG Effects of Psychoactive Drugs"
- American Society of Medical Electroencephalography, Palm Beach, FL, 17-18 April 1970; abstract submitted with J. Meyer and T. Itil, "EEG Changes With Cycloserine in Psychiatric Patients"
- American Society of Medical Psychiatry, 1959-1967; includes abstracts, with M. Pollack and R. Kahn, "Patients Who Refuse Convulsive Therapy: Sociopsychologic Aspects" and with Ali Keskiner and Turan Itil, "Treatment of Severe Psychosis With Long Acting Fluphenazine"
- American Therapeutic Society, Honolulu, HI, 12-16 June 1968; abstract submitted with J. Simeon, A. Zaks, T. Itil and A. Freedman, "Clinical Antidepressant Activity of the Narcotic Antagonist, Cyclazocine"
- American Therapeutic Society, New York, 10-12 July 1969; paper presented, "EEG Patterns As an Index of Clinical Activity of Psychoactive Drugs"
- American Therapeutic Society, Chicago, 18-21 June 1970; also includes general information on the society
- Anna Monika Stiftung, Anna Monika Prize, St. Moritz, Switzerland, 29-31 August 1979
- Anna Monika Stiftung, Anna Monika Prize, 2003
- Arbeitsgemeinschaft für Methodik in der Elektroencephalographie, Symposium "Die Quantifizierung des Elektroencephalogramms II," Jongny sur Vevey, Switzerland, 30 April-4 May 1975; abstract submitted, "EEG and Blood Level Correlations for Psychoactive Drugs"

- Arbeitsgemeinschaft für Neuropsychopharmakologie und Pharmakopsychiatrie (AGNP), Nurenberg, Germany, 7-10 October 1981; paper presented with P. Irwin, "Pharmaco-EEG Studies of Clonidine and Aspirin"
- Arbour Hospital, Conference "Frontiers in Psychiatry," Boston, 9 April 1986; abstract submitted, "Convulsive Therapy in Present Clinical Practice"
- ARETAEUS, Conference "La Terapia Elettroconvulsivante: Attualità e Prospettive,"
 Rome, Italy, 14 May 1994; paper presented, "Electroconvulsive therapy in the U.S."
- Arizona State University, Roundtable Discussion, Tempe, AZ, 24 March 2003
- Associated Professional Sleep Societies (APSS), Santa Monica, CA, 6-9 April 1967;
 abstract submitted with T. Itil, D. Shapiro, C. Hickman, N. Kiremitci and J. Holden, "Online Computer Classification of EEG Sleep Stages"
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT) (formerly, International Psychiatric Association for the Advancement of Electrotherapy (IPAAE), Dallas, TX, 19 May 1985
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT) (formerly, International Psychiatric Association for the Advancement of Electrotherapy (IPAAE), Washington DC, 11 May 1986
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT) (formerly, International Psychiatric Association for the Advancement of Electrotherapy (IPAAE), Chicago, 10 May 1987
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT) (formerly International Psychiatric Association for the Advancement of Electrotherapy (IPAAE), Montreal, 7 May 1988; at this meeting, the association changed its name to the Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT)
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT) (formerly, International Psychiatric Association for the Advancement of Electrotherapy (IPAAE)), Oakland, CA, 7 May 1989
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), New York, 13 May 1990
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), New Orleans, LA, 31 May 1991
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), Washington DC, 3 May 1992; abstract submitted with J. Pataki and J. Zervas, "Catatonia: Incidence and Treatment in Patients Other than Schizophrenia"

• Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), San Francisco, CA, 23 May 1993

- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), Philadelphia, PA, 22 May 1994; abstracts submitted, "Convulsive Therapy After 60 Years: Ugly Duckling or Swan?" and with G. Petrides, "Alternative Stimulation Strategies for Bilateral ECT"
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), Miami Beach, FL, 21 May 1995
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), New York, 5 May 1996; abstract submitted, "Lessons from ECT Seizure Thresholds for Epileptology"
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), San Diego, CA, 18 May 1997; paper presented, "Electroshock and Psychoanalysis: Schism in American Psychiatry"
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), Toronto, Canada, 31 May 1998; abstracts submitted, "The Case for Formal Certification in ECT" and "To Titrate or Not to Titrate"
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), Washington DC, 14 May 1999
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), Chicago, IL, 14 May 2000
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), New Orleans, LA, 6 May 2001
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT)/American Psychiatric Association (APA), Philadelphia, PA, 18-22 May 2002
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT)/American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Francisco, CA, 17-19 May 2003
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT)/American Psychiatric Association (APA),
 New York, 2 May 2004; paper presented, "Once Upon a Time in Hungary"
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT)/American Psychiatric Association (APA), Atlanta, GA, 22-23 May 2005

- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), Toronto, Canada, 21 May 2006
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT), San Diego, CA, 19 May 2007
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT)/American Psychiatric Association (APA), Washington DC, 3-8 May 2008
- Association for Convulsive Therapy (ACT)/American Psychiatric Association (APA), San Francisco, CA, 17 May 2009

- International Society for Neurostimulation (ISN)(formerly ACT)/American Psychiatric Association (APA), New Orleans, LA, 22-24 May 2010
- International Society for ECT and Neurostimulation (ISEN)(formerly ISN), Catatonia Symposium, Philadelphia, PA, 6 May 2012
- Association for Psychoanalytic Medicine, New York, 2 February 1971; panel discussion, "Efficacy In the Treatment of Narcotics Addiction"
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), 1953-1954
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), New York, 9-10
 December 1960
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), New York, 9-10 December 1961
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), New York, 7-8 December 1962
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), New York, 6-7
 December 1963
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), New York, 3-4
 December 1965
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), New York, 2-3 December 1966
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), New York, 4-6
 December 1981
- Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease (ARNMD), Annual Business Meeting Minutes, 1959-1979
- Association for the Advancement of Psychotherapy, New York, 23 March 1956
- Association for the Advancement of Psychotherapy, New York, 24-25 October 1981; paper presented, "ECT in Anxiety: an Appraisal"
- Association Française de Psychiatrie Biologique (AFBP), Paris, 26 January 1993
- Association of European Psychiatrists (AEP), Copenhagen, 18-22 September 1994

- Baylor College of Medicine, Course on Anxiety, Houston, TX, 1-2 December 1977
- Baylor College of Medicine, Course on Phenomenology and Treatment of Depression, Houston, TX, 4-5 December 1975; papers presented, "Mechanisms of Action in Electroconvulsive Therapy" and "EST: A Special Case in Pharmacotherapy"*
- Baylor College of Medicine, Grand Rounds, Houston, TX, 5 February 1992

- Belgian College of Neuropsychopharmacology and Biological Psychiatry (BCNBP),
 Brussels, 12 March 2005; papers presented, "If ECT Were a Pill...For Whom Would It Be Useful?" and "Catatonia and Melancholia"
- Benefits Healthcare, Psychiatric Symposium on the Evaluation and Treatment of Cognitive Disorders Including the Geriatric Population, Great Falls, MT, 10 October 1997
- Beth Israel Hospital, Ground Rounds, Boston, 5 December 1995
- Beth Israel Medical Center, Grand Rounds, New York, 6 February 1990
- Biometric Laboratory, University of Miami, "Seminar on Multivariate Statistics in Psychopharmacology," Coral Gables, FL, 11-13 December 1963
- Boston State Hospital, Boston, MA, 15 January 1970
- Bowman Gray/Baptist Hospital Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Winston-Salem, NC, 5 May 1995
- Brattleboro Retreat, Brattleboro, VT, 19 September 1997; abstract submitted, "Electroconvulsive Therapy: The Neglected Treatment Option"
- British Academy of Psychopharmacology (later known as the British Association for Psychopharmacology)(BAP), London, 1 July 1975
- British Association for Psychopharmacology (BAP), Cambridge, 18-20 July 1976
- British Association for Psychopharmacology (BAP), Summer Conference, Edinburgh, 10-12 July 1977
- British Association for Psychopharmacology (BAP), Cardiff Summer Conference, 3-4
 July 1978; also includes general material from the BAP through 1981

- British Columbia Medical Association, ECT Lecture, Vancouver, British Columbia, 18
 December 1978
- British Lithium Congress, Lancaster, England, 15-19 July 1977
- British Neuropsychiatry Association (BNPA), London, 10-11 February 2005; abstract submitted, "Catatonia's Many Faces Warrant a DSM Home of its Own"
- British Pharmacological Society, Aberdeen, 12-13 July 1971; paper presented with A. Freedman, R. Resnick and A. Zaks, "Clinical Status of the Narcotic Antagonists in Opiate Dependence"
- Bronx Children's Psychiatric Center, Bronx, NY, 11 October 2000*
- Bronx-Lebanon Hospital Center, Grand Rounds, Bronx, NY, 5 October 1982*
- Brook Lodge Symposium of Psychopharmacology and Aging, Michigan, 8-9 September 1980; paper presented, "ECT in the Elderly"
- Brookdale Hospital Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Brooklyn, NY, 10 April 1984
- Brookhaven Memorial Hospital, Grand Rounds, Patchogue, NY, 2 April 2009; paper presented, "Delirium and Delirious Mania"
- Brown University Medical School, Grand Rounds, Providence, RI, 1 December 2004; paper presented, "NMS and Malignant Catatonia: One Disorder or Two?"
- Cabrini Medical Center, Grand Rounds, New York, 21 September 2007; paper presented, "Catatonia: A Treatable Syndrome"
- Cairns Workshop on Suicide, Cairns, Australia, 7-8 February 2004
- California Medical Association, Scientific Exhibit, 1971 Annual Scientific Assembly, Anaheim, California, 13-17 March 1971; scientific exhibit with Turan Itil, "Combined Drug Therapy in Schizophrenia"
- Canadian Psychiatric Association, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, 15-18 June 1966; abstract submitted with T. Itil, A. Keskiner, N. Kiremitci and M. Holden, "Effect of Phenycyclidine on Chronic Schizophrenics"
- Canadian Psychiatric Association, Quebec City, Quebec, Canada, 15-17 June 1967
- Carrier Foundation, Belle Mead, NJ, 16-17 April 1985; paper presented, "ECT: How It Works; Patient Selection" (audio cassettes in Box 59)*

- Carrier Foundation, Grand Rounds, Belle Mead, NJ, 12 July 1990
- Center for Behavioral Health, Conference on "A Beautiful Mind," Brookfield, WI, 11 October 2002
- Central Association of Electroencephalographers, Rochester, MN, 18-20 October 1962
- Centre d'Etudes et de Recherches du Service de Psychologie Appliquée de la Marine (CERPA), course, "Automatic Processing of Electrobiological Data, Toulon, France, 16-21 June 1969
- Child & Adolescent Depression Consortium, Brown University, Providence, RI, 18-20 September 1994; paper presented, "ECT for Adolescents"
- Ciba-Geigy, Symposium "The Clinical Relevance of Kindling," Helsingør, Denmark, 10-11 November 1988; paper presented, "Convulsive Therapy and Kindling"
- City Hospital Center at Elmhurst, Grand Rounds, 24 September 1986
- Collegium Internationale Activatatis Nervosae Superioris (CINS), Milan, Italy, 18-20
 October 1968; report, "Drug-Specific EEG Patterns and Clinical Psychopharmacology"; also includes draft of CINS Constitution
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 1st International Congress, Rome, Italy, September 1958; abstract submitted, "EEG Effects of Psychopharmacologic Agents"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 2nd International Congress, Basle, Switzerland, 4-7 July 1960; led discussion on "The Problem of Antagonists to Psychotropic Drugs"; paper presented with M. Pollack, E. Karp, G. Krauthamer, D. Klein and A. Blumberg, "Psychologic Aspects of Individual Differences in Response to Psychotropic Drugs"; also includes more general material concerning CINP from 1957 to 1960
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 3rd International Congress, Munich, Germany, 2-5 September 1962; abstracts submitted on "Comparative Studies of Chlorpromazine and Imipramine." Submitted with M. Pollack, D.F. Klein, A.G. Blumberg, I. Belmont, E. Karp, J.C. Kramer and A. Willner, "Drug Discriminating Patterns"; with M. Pollack, E. Karp and I. Belmont, "Psychological Performance Profiles" and with D.F. Klein, "Behavioral Change Criteria in Psychopharmacological Research"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 4th International Congress, Birmingham, England, 31 August-3 September 1964; papers presented, "EEG and Human Psychopharmacology: Implications for Pathophysiology of Psychotic Disturbances" and with T. Itil, H. Neubauer and S. Gershon, "Drug Induced Dissolution

of Cortical Electrical Activity and its Correlation With Psychopathological Phenomena" (2f)

Box 23

- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 5th International Congress, Washington, DC, 28-31 March 1966; abstract submitted with T. Itil and J.M.C. Holden, "Treatment of Chronic Psychotic Patients with Combined Medications" (4f)
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 6th International Congress, Tarragona, Spain, 24-27 April 1968; abstracts submitted, with A. Freedman, A. Zaks, R.L. Sharoff and R. Resnick, "Pharmacological Treatments of Opiate Dependence" and with N. Polvan, T. Itil and N. Kiremitci, "High and Low Dosage Fluphenazine in the Treatment of Resistant Schizophrenic Patients"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 7th International Congress, Prague, Czechoslovakia, 11-15 August 1970; paper presented with J. Simeon, "Problems in the Evaluation of New Drugs in Psychiatric Outpatients"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 8th International Congress, Copenhagen, Denmark, 14-17 August 1972; abstracts submitted, "EEG Profiles to Measure CNS Equivalence of Drug Formulations and Classify Psychoactive Drugs"; with J. Volavka and R. Levine, "Physiological and Behavioral Effects of Diacetylmorphine (Heroin)" and with J. Volavka, R. Dornbush and P. Crown, "Effects of THC-delta-9, Marijuana, and Hashish on EEG, Mood, and Heart Rate of Volunteers"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), Constitutional Committee Meeting, Beerse, Belgium, 29 August 1973
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 9th International Congress, Paris, France, 7-12 July 1974
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 10th International Congress, Quebec, Canada, 4-9 July 1976

- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 11th International Congress, Vienna, Austria, 9-14 July 1978; abstract submitted, "Successes and Failures of Quantitative EEG Analysis of Drugs"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 12th International Congress, Göteborg, Sweden, 22-26 June 1980; abstract submitted with P. Irwin, "CFF, EEG, and Psychoactive Drugs"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 13th International Congress, Jerusalem, Israel, 20-25 June 1982; paper presented, "Development of

Theories of ECT: A Neuroendocrine Hypothesis"

- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 14th International Congress, Florence, Italy, 19-23 June 1984; papers presented, "Convulsive Therapy: Fifty Years of Progress" and "Pharmaco-EEG Effects of Anti-Hypertensive Agents"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 15th International Congress, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 14-17 December 1986; abstract submitted with L. Greenberg and K. Gujavarty, "Multi-lead EEG Dynamic Mapping During ECT"
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 16th International Congress, Munich, Germany, 15-19 August 1988
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 17th International Congress, Kyoto, Japan, 10-14 September 1990
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 19th International Congress, Washington, DC, 27 June-July 1 1994; also includes material relating to the CINP Satellite Symposium, 26 June 1994

Box 25

- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 20th International Congress, Melbourne, Australia 23-27 June 1996
- Collegium Internationale Neuro-Psychopharmacologicum (CINP), 24th International Congress, Paris, France, 20-24 June 2004; paper presented, "ECT After 70 Years: What Have We Learned?"
- Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons, postgraduate course on "Drug Abuse: Narcotics and Psychotomimetics," New York, 4 April 1973
- Columbia University, Drug Addiction Treatment and Rehabilitation Programs, New York, 7-9 October 1968; panelist on "Treatment and Habilitation Programs"
- Committee on Clinical Drug Evaluation, Coral Gables, FL, 6-8 February 1964
- Committee on Clinical Drug Evaluation, Washington, DC, 14-15 May 1964
- Congreso Uruguayo de Psiquiatria, Montevideo, 27-31 October 1992
- Connecticut Psychiatric Society, Committee of Residents, 15 November 1995; abstract submitted, "ECT In Clinical Practice Today"

- Continuing Medical Education (CME), conference on "Better Interventions for Depression," Orlando, FL, 17-19 February 1989*
- Continuing Medical Education (CME), conference on "Diagnosis and Treatment Strategies For the Child and Adolescent Population," Santa Fe, NM, 7-9 June 2002; paper presented, "Catatonia in Adolescents and Children"
- Coral Ridge Psychiatric Hospital, Symposium on "Psychiatry for the 80's," Fort Lauderdale, FL, 21-23 March 1980*
- Cornell Medical Center, Grand Rounds, New York, 14 May 1980
- Cornell Medical Center, Grand Rounds on catatonia, New York, 20 November 1996
- Cornell Medical Center-The New York Hospital, Foundation for the Education of the Public and the Professional in Psychiatric and Public Health Issues, New York, 1 March 1991
- Cornell Medical College, New York, 6 June 2001; presentation on the History of Catatonia
- Creedmoor State Hospital, conference on schizophrenia, New York, 14-16 November 1968
- CURIA (Fraternity of Cornell Law School Alumni), New York, 16 December 1970
- Dahlem Konferenzen, "Workshop on Biomedical Pattern Recognition," Berlin, Germany, 14-18 May 1979 (2f)
- Danish University Antidepressant Group (DUAG), Symposium, Nyborg, Denmark, 4 November 2011; abstract, "Reducing 'Therapy Resistant Depression' by Recognizing Melancholia"
- Dartmouth Medical School, Grand Rounds, 2-3 May 1994; abstract, "The Rediscovery of Catatonia: A Psychopathologic Syndrome Not Limited to Schizophrenia"
- Deutsche Arbeitsgemeinschaft fur Neuropsychopharmakologie, EEG Conference, Nuremberg, Germany, 1-3 September 1961; paper presented, "EEG Frequency Spectra and Psychotropic Drug Activity: Methodologic Considerations"; also includes material on other European conferences on EEG held in August and September 1961
- Deutsche Arbeitsgemeinschaft fur Neuropsychopharmakologie, Nuremberg, Germany, 22-24 October 1965; abstracts submitted, "Die Anwendung Von Digital-Computer-Methoden in Der Psychopharmakologie" and "Klinische Untersuchungen und Quantitative EEG Daten Bei Experimentellen Psychosen"

- Deutsche Gesellschaft für Biologische Psychiatrie (DGBP), Berlin, Germany, 11-13
 October 1990*
- Deutsche Gesellschaft für Bipolare Störungen, German Bipolar Symposium, Dresden, 6-7 December 2002; paper presented, "Delirious Mania"
- Deutsche Gesellschaft für Psychiatrie, Psychotherapie und Nervenheilkunde (DGPPN), Congress, Berlin, 23-26 November 2005; paper presented, "Convulsive Therapy: Lessons After 70 Years"; includes DVDs
- Douglass Hospital, "Skitch Symposium," Montreal, Canada, 20 September 1985

- Drug Information Association, Computer Workshop II, Cleveland, OH, 27-29 March 1968
- Drug Information Association, Richmond, VA, 21-23 April 1968
- Drug Information Association, Philadelphia, PA, 16-18 September 1970
- Drug Information Association, New York, 18-19 May 1972; paper presented, "Quantitative EEG As a Measure of CNS Bioavailability of Psychoactive Drugs"
- Duke University Medical Center, Conference on "Applications of Electroencephalography to Psychiatry", Durham, NC, 19-20 November 1962; paper presented, "Quantitative EEG and Human Psychopharmacology"
- Duke University Medical Center, Grand Rounds, 29 June 1978
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Bethesda, MD, 29-30 March 1965
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Bethesda, MD, 2-3 June 1966; abstract submitted, "Applications of Quantitative EEG in New Drug Studies"
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Montreal, Canada, 21-24 June 1967
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Washington DC, 4-5 January 1968
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), New York, 24-25 June 1968
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Miami, FL, 13-14 December 1968
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Washington DC, 5-6 June 1969

- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Boston, MA, 28-29 May 1970
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Washington DC, 2-3 June 1971
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Catonsville, MD, 5-6 June 1972
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), New Orleans, LA, 24-25 May 1973
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 23-24 May 1974; paper presented, "The Effects of ACTH Peptides on Memory and Brain Function"
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 22-23 May 1975;
 abstract submitted with P. Irwin and M. Gastpar, "Pharmacokinetic Analysis of EEG Data: Diazepam and Mianserin"
- Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 20-22 May 1976

- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU) (formerly Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (ECDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 19-21 May 1977
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 23-25 May 1978; paper presented, "Mianserin-A New Tetracyclic Antidepressant"
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Sonesta Beach, FL, 22-24 May 1979; abstract submitted with P. Irwin, W. Sannita, Y. Papakostas and M. Greene, "EEG Study of Phenytoin in Normal Volunteers at Non-Toxic Doses"
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Sonesta Beach, FL, 27-29 May 1980; abstract submitted with J. Lee, Y. Papakostas and L. Johnson, "Baclofen (Lioresal) in Tardive Dyskinesia"
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 26-28 May 1981
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 1-3 June 1982;
 abstracts submitted, "Pharmaco-EEG Methods in Phase-I Studies" and with P. Irwin,
 "Pharmaco-EEG Study of 6-Azamianserin (ORG 3770): Dissociation of EEG and
 Biochemical Predictors of Antidepressant Activity"
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Sonesta Beach, Key Biscayne, FL, 31 May-2 June 1983
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 26-29 May 1986

- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 31 May-3 June 1988
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 29 May-1 June 1990
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Key Biscayne, FL, 28-31 May 1991
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Meeting, Boca Raton, FL, 26-29 May 1992
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Marco Island, FL, 31 May-3 June 1994;
 abstract submitted with G. Bush, G. Petrides and A. Francis, "Catatonia: A Psychopathologic Syndrome Not Limited to Schizophrenia"
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Orlando, FL, 31 May-3 June 1995
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Boca Raton, FL, 28-31 May 1996
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Boca Raton, FL, 1-4 June 1999; abstract for poster presented, "HAM-D> 10 As a Goal of Antidepressant Treatment Evaluation"
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Phoenix, AZ, 28-31 May 2001
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Boca Raton, FL, 26-30 May 2003

- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Phoenix, AZ, 1-4 June 2004; abstract submitted, "Bilateral Grand-Mal Seizures Are Essential to Behavioral Benefits in Severe Psychiatric Illnesses"; includes CD
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Boca Raton, FL,12-15 June 2006; abstract submitted with E. Shorter, B. Carroll and R. Baldessarini, "Revisiting the DST"
- New Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit (NCDEU), Boca Raton, FL, 14-17 June 2010; abstract submitted, "ECDEU: How it Began and its Metamorphosis to NCDEU"
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), 1952-1957; correspondence, minutes, programs and reports
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), New York, 10 December 1958; paper presented, "EEG and Behavioral Effects of Psychopharmacologic Agents"
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), 1959-1963

- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), New York, 2 December 1964; also includes programs from other conferences attended while in New York.
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), New York, 30 November 1965; also includes program from the EAEEG Ski Meeting, Montreal, Canada, 11-13 March 1965
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), 1967-1968
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG) and European EEG Alpine Association, 18 January-2 February 1969
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), New York, 3 December 1969; paper presented with R. Abrams, J. Volavka and J. Roubicek, "Lateralized EEG Changes After Unilateral and Bilateral Electroconvulsive Therapy"
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), New York, 2 December 1970; paper presented, "EEG Profile Analysis for Psychopharmacology: A Progress Report"
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), 1972-1973; abstract submitted with J. Volavka, R. Levine and M. Komlosi, "EEG and Task Performance After Heroin in Post-Addicts"
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), Ski Meeting, 28 February-2 March 1974
- Eastern Association of Electroencephalographers (EAEEG), 1979-1980
- Eastern Missouri Psychiatric Society, 1961
- Eastern Psychiatric Research Association (EPRA), 1958
- Eastern Psychiatric Research Association (EPRA), 1959
- Eastern Psychiatric Research Association (EPRA), New York, 14-15 November 1969; paper presented, "Classification of Hallucinogens by EEG Criteria"
- Eastern Psychiatric Research Association (EPRA), New York, 14-15 November 1970; abstract submitted with R. Abrams, J. Volavka, R. Dornbush and S. Feldstein, "Unilateral and Bilateral ECT: A Comparative Study"
- Eastern Psychiatric Research Association (EPRA), New York, 22 November 1974

- Eastern Psychological Association, 1957
- Eastern Psychological Association, Philadelphia, PA, 11-12 April 1958; paper presented with J. Jaffe and R. Kahn, "Communication Patterns With Altered Brain Function"
- Eastern Psychological Association, 1959-1960
- Electroshock Research Association, San Francisco, CA, 11 May 1958; abstract submitted with R.L. Kahn, "Prognostic Value of Rorschach Criteria in Clinical Response to Convulsive Therapy"

- Erie County Medical Center (ECMC), University of Buffalo, Grand Rounds, 7 September 2007; paper presented, "Electroshock: Recent Lessons"
- European College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ECNP), Amsterdam, 21-25 September 1996
- European Forum for Electroconvulsive Therapy (EFFECT), Paris, 18 September 2006; paper presented, "ECT Responsive Syndromes"
- European Forum for Electroconvulsive Therapy (EFFECT), Vienna, Austria, 16 October 2007; abstract submitted, "ECT Works. How?"
- European Forum for Electroconvulsive Therapy (EFFECT), Amsterdam, 29 August 2010; paper presented, "Move On: Beyond Electricity for Convulsive Therapy"
- European Symposium on ECT, 1st, Graz, Austria, 26-29 March 1992
- Fair Oaks Hospital, Grand Rounds, Summit, NJ, 21 April 1982; abstract submitted, "Theories of the Antidepressant Efficacy of ECT"
- Fair Oaks Hospital, Grand Rounds, Summit, NJ, 25 September 1991; abstract submitted, "Catatonia: A Neglected Diagnosis"*
- Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Bureau of Medicine, Washington DC, 23 May 1967
- Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Methadone Maintenance Advisory Committee, Meetings, Washington DC, 1971
- Friends Hospital, Clinical Conference, Philadelphia, PA, 8-9 October 1982; abstract submitted, "Recent Research in ECT: Implications for Practice"
- Friends Hospital, Clinical Conference, ECT, Philadelphia, PA, 17-18 October 1988 (2f)

- German EEG Society, Symposium on Methods in Sleep Research, Berlin, Germany, 10-12 December 1981
- Grampians Psychiatric Services, "ECT, an Interactive Conference," Ballarat, Australia, 22-23 February 1997

- Hillside Hospital, Israel Strauss Lectures, Glen Oaks, NY, 1955, 1959
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Glen Oaks, NY, 25 November 1987
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Glen Oaks, NY,
 23 March 1994
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, 70th Anniversary Symposium, New York, 16 November 1997; paper presented, "Electroconvulsive Therapy at Hillside Hospital, 1952 and 1997"
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Grand Rounds Psychiatry, Glen Oaks, NY, 11 March 1998; abstract submitted, "From the Witness Box: Lessons for Malpractice Defense"
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, ECT Fellowship Course, 1997-98
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, ECT Course #1, 20-24 October 1997
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, ECT Course #2, 17-21 November 1997
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, ECT Course #3, 26-30 January 1998
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, ECT Course #4, 4-8 May 1998
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, ECT Course #5, 14-18 September 1998
- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, ECT Course #6,
 9-13 November 1998

- Hillside Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Glen Oaks, NY, 25 October 2000; presentation on ECT history
- Hospital of St. Raphael, ECT Symposium, New Haven, CT, 5 October 1994; abstract of paper presented, "Catatonia: Recognition and Treatment"
- IBM, "Data Processing for Executives, Medical Data Workshop," San Jose, CA, 9-11 September 1963
- [IBM] 1620 Users Group, Pittsburgh, PA, 14-16 October 1963
- IBM, 7th Medical Symposium, Poughkeepsie, NY, 25-28 October 1965; abstract submitted with D. Shapiro, "Applications of Various Digital Computer Analytic Methods for EEG to Psychopharmacology"
- Indian Society of Biological Psychiatry, International Congress, Panjim, Goa, India, 10-12 November 1986
- Indiana University Medical Center, Indianapolis, IN, 15-16 January 1963
- Institute of Radio Engineers, 1960
- Instituto Nacional de Neurologia, International Seminar on Psychophysiology and Psychopharmacology, Mexico City, 1-6 December 1969
- Interdisciplinary Society of Biological Psychiatry (ISBP), Symposium, Amsterdam, Netherlands, 30 September-1 October 1971

- International Brain Research Organization (IBRO), 1974-1981; correspondence, reports and IBRO publications
- International Brain Research Organization (IBRO), Committee for International Collaboration, 1974-1977; correspondence concerning IBRO and the American EEG Society
- International Cannabis Conference, 1970; proposal
- International Conference on New Directions in Affective Disorders, Jerusalem, 5-10 April 1987
- International Conference on New Directions in Affective Disorders, Jerusalem, 3-8
 September 1995; abstracts submitted, "The Rediscovery of Catatonia" and "Convulsive Therapy: New Uses"

- International Conference on Refractory Depression, Philadelphia, PA, 6-7 October 1988;
 paper presented, "A Trial of ECT Is Essential to the Diagnosis of Refractory Depression"
- International Conference on Refractory Depression, Napa, CA, 18-21 October 1995
- International Congress of Chemotherapy, Vienna, Austria, 26 June-1 July 1967
- International Congress of Child Neurologists of Mediterranean, Piran, Slovenia, 14-17 September 2011

- International Congress of Electroencephalography and Clinical Neurophysiology, Vienna, Austria, 5-10 September 1965; paper presented with D. Shapiro, "Comparison of Various Digital Computer Methods for EEG Analysis" (2f)
- International Congress of Electroencephalography and Clinical Neurophysiology, San Diego, CA, 13-19 September 1969; abstracts submitted, with J. Roubicek, J. Volavka, A. Zaks and A.M. Freedman "EEG Changes of Opiate Antagonists," with T. Itil and D.M. Shapiro, "Quantitative EEG Analyses of Drug-Induced Alterations in Consciousness in Man" and with D.M. Shapiro "EEG Patterns as an Index of Clinical Activity of Psychoactive Drugs"
- International Congress of Electroencephalography and Clinical Neurophysiology, Marseilles, France, 1-7 September 1973
- International Congress of Electroencephalography and Clinical Neurophysiology, Amsterdam, 4-9 September 1977; paper presented, "EEG and Psychopharmacology"
- International Congress of Neuropsychiatry, Athens, Greece, 14-18 October 2004; paper presented, "Catatonia: A Syndrome with Many Faces"
- International Congress of Neuropsychopharmacology, Tihany, Hungary, 6-8 October 2005; paper presented, "Once Upon a Time in Hungary..."*
- International Congress of Psychiatry, Zurich, Switzerland, 1-7 September 1957; paper presented, "Therapy of Schizophrenia: Role of Alteration in Brain Function on Behavior"
- International Congress of Psychology, Brussels, Belgium, 28 July-3 August 1957; paper presented with R.L. Kahn and H. Korin, "Effect of Diffuse Altered Brain Function on Perception"
- International Congress of Psychology, Moscow, Russia, 4-11 August 1966; abstract submitted with T. Itil, "Behavior and Quantitative EEG Changes Induced by Hallucinogenic Drugs"

 International Congress on Gastroenterology, Hamburg, Germany, 8 June 1980; paper presented with P. Irwin, "EEG and Behavioral Effects of Pirenzepine in Normal Volunteers"

- International Congress on Hormones, Brain and Neuropsychopharmacology, Rhodes, Greece, 15-19 July 2000; abstract submitted, "A Neuroendocrine View of Convulsive Therapy"
- International Federation of Societies for Electroencephalography and Clinical Neurophysiology, International Course in EEG Data Processing, Paris, France, 29 August-2 September 1977; paper presented, "Quantitative EEG Analysis and Psychopharmacology"
- International Health Foundation, Workshop, "The Brain as an Endocrine Target Organ in Health and Disease," Bordeaux, France, 4-5 October 1979; paper presented, "ECT, Mood and Hormones"
- International Meeting of Medical Advisers in the Pharmaceutical Industry (IMMAPI), Florence, Italy, 12-15 October 1975; abstract submitted with P. Irwin and M. Gastpar, "Pharmacokinetic Analysis of Quantitative EEG Data"
- International Meeting on the Techniques for the Study of Psychotropic Drugs, Bologna, Italy, 26-27 June 1960; led discussion of M. Monnier's "Techniques" Electroencephalographiques et Techniques d'Investigation des Activitées Synaptiques et Neuroniques Cerebrales"
- International Neuropsychiatric Association (INA)-World Federation of Societies of Biological Psychiatry (WFSBP), "Dual Congress on Psychiatry and the Neurosciences," Thessaloniki, Greece, 18-21 November 2010; presentations given, "Resurrecting Melancholia" and "Catatonia: The Treatable But Ignored Motor Dysregulation Syndrome"
- International Neuropsychological Society (INS), New York, 31 January-3 February 1979
- Pharmaco-EEG Study Group (IPEG), 1977; includes questionnaires, which were completed by doctors, concerning EEG equipment
- Pharmaco-EEG Study Group (IPEG), Symposium "Latest Advances in Pharmaco-Encephalography," Basle, Switzerland, 16-21 July 1978; abstract submitted with P. Irwin, "Pitfalls in the EEG Analysis of Drugs: Clozapine and Diphenylhydantoin"
- Pharmaco-EEG Study Group (IPEG), Berlin, Germany, 27-29 June 1980; abstract submitted, "Significance of Quantitative Pharmaco-EEG in Establishing Dose-Time Relations in Clinical Pharmacology"; paper presented with P. Irwin, "Do Psychoactive

Drugs Affect EEG From the Cerebral Hemispheres Differently?"

• Pharmaco-EEG Study Group (IPEG), Berlin, Germany, 20 October 1980; includes documentation and correspondence on EEG standards and guidelines

Box 35

- Pharmaco-EEG Study Group (IPEG), 1981; correspondence, reports and EEG guidelines
- Pharmaco-EEG Study Group (IPEG), 1982-1983; correspondence and organizational documents
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Hannover, Germany, 1-3 June 1982; abstracts submitted with P. Irwin, "Left-handers Have Greater Brain Responses to Drugs" and "Pharmaco-EEG Study of 6-Azamianserin (Org 3770)"
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Vienna, Austria, 1-2 June 1984; paper presented, "Pharmaco-Electroencephalography: A Note on its History"
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Munich, Germany, 8 November 1984
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Genoa, Italy, 5-7 June 1986 (2f)
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Goteborg, Sweden, 25-30 June 1990; paper presented, "Pharmaco-Electroencephalography: A Forgotten Science" (2f)

- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Meeting, Boca Raton, FL, 23-25 May 1992
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Berlin, 27-30 November 1994
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Prague, 12-14 September 1996
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Milan, 20-22 November 1998: paper presented, "Association of EEG and Human Behavior: a Useful Paradigm"; received the Antonio Arrigo Award (2f)
- International Pharmaco EEG Society (IPEG), New York, 18-21 October 2012 (includes two CDs)
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Barcelona, Spain, 21-24 November 2002
- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), Awaji Island, Japan, 7-10 September 2006

- International Pharmaco EEG Group (IPEG), membership, undated
- International Psychiatric Congress, Istanbul, Turkey, 22-24 August 1988
- International Society for ECT, 2010; correspondence and proposal pertaining to forming a new federation of ECT societies
- International Society of Clinical Pharmacology, Regensburg, Germany, 10-13 August 1972: abstract submitted, "Classification of New Psychoactive Drugs by EEG Profile Analysis"
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), International Congress on "Hormones, Homeostasis and the Brain," Utrecht, The Netherlands, 24-27 July 1974
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Aspen, CO, 24 August 1975; by-laws and reports
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Atlanta, GA, 8-12 May 1977
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Dublin, Ireland, 20-24 August 1978
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Park City, UT, 8-11 August 1979
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Florence, Italy, 16-20 June 1980
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Montreal, Canada, 25-28
 May 1981
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Vienna, Austria, 15-19 July 1984
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Chapel Hill, NC, 28 June-3 July 1987
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Niagara Falls, NY, 20-24 August 1990
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Seattle, WA, 14-18 August 1994

- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Munich, Germany, 11-15
 September 1995
- International Society of Psychoneuroendocrinology (ISPNE), Orlando, FL, 30 July-3 August 1999

- International Symposium on Action Mechanism and Metabolism of Psychoactive Drugs Derived from Phenothiazine and Structurally Related Compounds, Paris, France, 17-20 October 1967; abstract submitted with D. Shapiro, H. Denber, and T. Itil, "Quantitative EEG Changes in High and Low Dose Chlorpromazine Treatment of Schizophrenia"
- International Symposium on Drug Abuse, Israel, 28-31 May 1972
- International Symposium on Drugs as Discriminative Stimuli, Beerse, Belgium, 3-5 July 1978
- International Symposium on Evaluation of New Drugs in Clinical Psychopharmacology, Pisa, Italy, 27-28 September 1975
- International Symposium on Neurophysiological Correlates of Psychopathological Conditions, Capri, Italy, 14-15 October 1988
- International Symposium on The Nature of Sleep, Wurzburg, West Germany, 23-27 September 1971: abstract submitted, "Quantitative EEG Classification of Psychoactive Drugs in Man"
- International Union of Pharmacology (IUPHAR), International Congress on Pharmacology, San Francisco, CA, 23-28 July 1972; abstract submitted, "EEG Profiles to Identify New Psychoactive Drugs and Measure CNS Bioavailability"
- International Union of Pharmacology (IUPHAR), International Congress on Pharmacology, Satellite Symposium, "CNS Effects of Stress Hormones and Neuropeptides," Amsterdam, 30 June 1990
- International Wernicke-Kleist-Leonhard Society (WKL), Psychiatric Conference, Wurzburg, Germany, 5-7 October 2000
- Investigators' Meeting on "Continuation ECT vs. Pharmacotherapy," Dallas, 20-22 February 1999*
- Israel Academy of Sciences and Humanities, "International Symposium on The Effect of Prolonged Drug Usage on Fetal Development," Tel Aviv, Israel, 14-17 September 1971

- Italian Society of Psychopathology (SOPSI), Rome, Italy, 14 February 2012
- Karolinska Institute, Nobel Conference, "Frontiers in Biochemical and Pharmacological Research in Depression," Skokloster, Sweden, 18-19 June 1982, paper presented, "Neuroendocrine Aspects of the Relief of Melancholia by Induced Seizures (ECT)"
- Kennedy Krieger Institute and Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, 13 May 2008
- Kirby Forensic Psychiatric Center, Grand Rounds, New York, 5 October 1995; abstract submitted, "ECT: Indications and Practice Today"
- Lafayette Clinic, Director's Conference, Detroit, MI, 22 January 1965
- Lafayette Clinic, Director's Conference, Detroit, MI, 16 March 1979
- Lakeridge Health Corporation, Oshawa, Ontario, Conference on ECT, 4 October 2000
- Landmark Medical Center, Program on "Ambulatory EDT: Current Trends in Treatment," Woonsocket, RI, 9 October 1996*
- Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Neurology Grand Rounds, Glen Oaks, NY, 11 February 1998; abstract submitted, "Is Electroshock Still Useful?"
- Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Department of Nursing Education, New Hyde Park, NY, "From Darkness into Light: ECT Revisited," 28 April, 1998; paper presented, "Origins of Convulsive Therapy"
- Long Island University, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, seminar "Bioavailability and Bioequivalence Beyond Blood Levels," Saddle Brook, NJ, 12 June 1987
- Maimonides Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Brooklyn, NY, 28 October 1985*
- Manchester Royal Infirmary, York House, Manchester, England, ECT meeting, 1992
- Maricopa Medical Center, Psychiatric Conference, Phoenix, AZ, 3 October 1984
- Maryland Psychiatric Research Center, Site Visit for NIMH grant, Baltimore, MD, 12 January 1973*

 Massachusetts Mental Health Center, research conference on problems in evaluation of treatment of depression, Boston, MA, 7-8 December 1961

- Maudsley Hospital, Institute of Psychiatry, course in "Advanced Psychiatry: Developments in Treatment & Research," London, England, 12-16 September 1983
- Mayo Clinic, Grand Rounds, Rochester, MN, 10 May 1994; abstract submitted, "The Rediscovery of Catatonia"
- Medical College of Pennsylvania (MCP), Grand Rounds, Philadelphia, PA, 18 November 1985*
- Medical College of Pennsylvania (MCP), Hahnemann University, Grand Rounds, Philadelphia, PA, 22 M arch 2001; abstract submitted, "Recognition and Treatment of Catatonia Syndromes"*
- Medical Horizons, program "New Concepts in the Diagnosis and Treatment of Depression in Medical Practice," Providence, RI, 6 November 1982
- Medical Society of the State of New York, Convention, New York, NY, 8-11 February 1970; abstract submitted, "Applications of Digital Computers in Clinical Psychiatry"
- Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), Grand Rounds, Charleston, SC, 3 April, 1990
- Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), Charleston, SC, "The Clinical Practice of ECT: A One-day Course for Physicians," 14 February 1992; abstract submitted, "ECT: Past, Present, and Future"
- Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), ECT course, Charleston, SC, 12 February 1993; notes for paper presented, "Ethics and Consent"
- Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), Pasadena, CA, Conference on "The Clinical Practice of ECT," 18-19 March 1994; abstract submitted, "ECT in Contemporary ECT"*
- Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), Naples, FL, Conference on "The Clinical Practice of ECT: Strategies for a Changing Healthcare Environment," 27-28 February 1995
- Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), Pasadena, CA, Conference on "The Clinical Practice of ECT: New Strategies for a Changing Healthcare Environment," 8-9 March 1996; abstracts submitted, "Bilateral ECT: When? For Whom?," "Combined ECT and Pharmacotherapy," "Ambulatory ECT," "Informed Consent," and "Malpractice and ECT"
- Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), Pasadena, CA, Conference on "The Clinical Practice of ECT: Strategies for a Changing Healthcare Environment," 6-7 March

1998

- Meduna Archives, visit, Champaign-Urbana, IL, 9-12 May 2004; correspondence
- Menninger Clinic, Workshop, Topeka, KS, 3-4 November 1989; workshop "Convulsive Therapy: Practice and Theory," presented by Dr. Fink
- Menninger Clinic, Visiting Professor Lecture, Topeka, KS, 11 March 1994; abstract submitted, "The Rediscovery of Catatonia"
- Mercer University School of Medicine, Grand Rounds, Macon, GA, 19 January 1994; abstract submitted, "The Rediscovery of Catatonia"
- Mercy Hospital, Lectures, Rockville Center, NY, 15-22 November 1983; papers presented on electroshock therapy and on psychotropic medications
- Mercywood Hospital, psychiatric symposium "Affective Disorders Current Treatment Strategies," Ann Arbor, MI, 17 April 1986; material relevant to paper, "Clinical Issues in ECT," presented at the Westchester Academy of Medicine, Purchase, NY, 16 April 1986
- Metropolitan Electroencephalography Society, New York, 21 February 1957
- Michigan Psychiatric Society, Detroit, MI, 7-8 February 1992
- Mid-Island Hospital, Lecture Series, Bethpage, NY, 11 May 1993
- Mid-Michigan Regional Medical Center, ECT Course, Midland MI, 22 September 1993 (cancelled)
- Miles Laboratories, International Symposium on Polypeptide Hormones, Baltimore, MD, 11-13 July 1979
- Missouri Association for Mental Health, Meeting, Jefferson City, MO, 10 October 1963
- Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, University of Missouri School of Medicine, Research Seminars, St. Louis, MO, 1971-1972

- Mohawk Valley Psychiatric Center, Continuing Medical Education (CME) Workshop, Utica, NY, 4 May 1988
- Montefiore Hospital Alumni Association, Alumni Day, New York, 3 June 1953
- Montefiore Medical Center, Conference on Advances in the Treatment of Bipolar Disorder, New York, 24 March 2005; abstract submitted, "ECT is an Effective Treatment

Strategy for Bipolar Disorder"

- Montefiore Medical Center, symposium on "New Advances in the Treatment of Depression, New York, 10 April 1997*
- Montefiore Medical Center, symposium on "New Advances in the Treatment of Depression, New York, 17 April 1999; abstract submitted, "Electroshock for Depression"*
- Montreal General Hospital, "An Update on Depression," Montreal, Canada, 15-16
 November 1985*
- Mount Sinai Hospital, Neurological Conferences, New York, 1953-1954; paper presented, 13 April 1953, "Effects of Sodium Amytal on Perception"
- Mount Sinai Hospital, Grand Rounds, New York, 7 May 1981; presented progress report on ECT
- Narcotic Addiction Control Commission, New York State, conference on "Prevention Aspects of Treatment and Research in Drug Abuse," New York, 24-25 November 1969
- Narcotic Addiction Control Commission Research Program, New York State, Report, 14 April 1970
- Narcotic Antagonist Meeting, Washington DC, 8 September 1971
- Nassau Hospital, CME Program, Mineola, NY, 6 April 1983
- Nassau University Medical Center (NUMC), Grand Rounds, East Meadow, NY, 13 January 2010; paper presented, "ECT: For Whom? When?"
- National Alliance for Research on Schizophrenia and Depression (NARSAD),
 Application for 2004 Distinguished Investigator Award Grant*
- National Association for Practical Nurse Education and Service (NAPNES), seminar on "Drug Addiction and Abuse: the Role of the LPN in the Drug Dependency Problem," New York, 29 October 1969
- National Association for the Prevention of Addiction to Narcotics (NAPAN), National Conference on Methadone Treatment, New York, 26-27 October 1969; report on "Methadone Experiences at New York Medical College, 1965-1969"; abstracts, "Narcotic Antagonists in the Therapy of Opiate Dependence"; with A. Zaks, J. Roubicek and J. Volavka "EEG Correlates of Methadone Use and Duration of the 'Antagonism' to Heroin"; and with R. Resnick and A.M. Freedman "Combined Cyclazocine-Methadone Treatment of Opiate Dependence"

- National Association for the Prevention of Addiction to Narcotics (NAPAN), National Conference on Methadone Treatment, New York, 14-16 November 1970
- National Association for the Prevention of Addiction to Narcotics (NAPAN), National Conference on Methadone Treatment, San Francisco, CA, 8-10 January 1972; abstract submitted, with A.M. Freedman, A. Zaks and R. Resnick "Status of Narcotic Antagonists in Opiate Dependence Therapy"
- National Association for the Prevention of Addiction to Narcotics (NAPAN), National Conference on Methadone Treatment, Washington DC, 17-19 March 1973
- National Drug Abuse Conference, Chicago, 30 March-11 April 1974
- National Drug Abuse Conference, New York, 25-29 March 1976
- National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute, Review Committee on "Systolic Hypertension in the Elderly Study," San Francisco, CA, 28-30 November 1978
- National Hospitals for Nervous Diseases, Workshop, "What is Epilepsy?," Windsor, England, 16-19 July 1985; paper presented, "Convulsive Therapy and Epilepsy Research"
- National Institute for Nervous & Mental Diseases (Orszagos Ideg- Es Elmegyogyaszati Intezet), meeting on "Biological Aspects of Affective Disorders," Budapest, Hungary, 1-5 September 1986
- National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, Symposium on "New Approaches
 to Study of Clinical Manifestations of Human Infection and Allergy," Bethesda, 21-22
 October 1966; paper presented, "The EEG in Experimental Delirium"

- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), Ad Hoc Research Advisory Committee, Meeting, 19 November 1971
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), anti-anxiety agents conference, Bethesda, MD, 2-3 May 1974
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), Clinical Research Branch, Conference on "ECT: Efficacy and Impact," New Orleans, LA, 22-25 February 1978; papers presented, "Electrophysiology of ECT" and "Convulsive Therapy: a risk-benefit analysis"
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), conference on computer techniques in EEG Analysis, Los Angeles, CA, 29-30 October 1960

- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), conference on narcotic antagonists, Warrenton, VA, 26-29 November 1972
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit Principal Investigators, Bethesda, MD, 14-15 March 1963
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), ITVA (Interventions Committee for Adult Disorders) Committee, Washington DC, 9-10 February 2010*
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), marijuana meeting on grants, Bethesda, MD, 3 May 1967*
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), narcotic addiction meeting, Chevy Chase, MD, 3-4 April 1967
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) and New York Medical College, meeting "Narcotic Antagonists in Opiate Dependence," New York Academy of Medicine, New York, NY, 4 June 1970
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), narcotic antagonist meeting, Rockville, MD, 28 October 1971
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), "New Directions for ECT Research Conference, Rockville, MD, 6-7 May 1993; paper presented, "Indications For the Use of ECT"
- National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), Research Scientist Development Program, Site Visit, Yale University, New Haven, CT, 26 May 1971*
- National Institute of Mental Health and Neurosciences, Lecture Tour, India, September 2002

- National Institute on Drug Abuse (N.I.D.A.), International Conference on the Pharmacology of Cannabis, Savannah, GA, 3-6 December 1974; paper presented with J. Volavka, P. Crown, C. Stefanis and T. Panyioutopolis, "Cerebral Effects of Acute and Chronic Inhalation of Hashish, Marijuana and THC-[delta]-9"
- National Institute on Drug Abuse (N.I.D.A.), Narcotic Antagonist Clinical Research Conference, Seattle, WA, 30 September-1 October 1974; paper presented, "Clinical Experiences With Narcotic Antagonists in Opiate Dependence, 7-Year, a Historical Perspective"

- National Institutes of Health (NIH), Committee on Clinical Drug Evaluation, 1961-1964;
 includes files on site visits*
- National Institutes of Health (NIH), Consensus Development Conference on Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT), Bethesda, MD, 10-12 June 1985; paper presented, "Convulsive Therapy: How it Evolved"
- National Research Council (NRC), Division of Medical Sciences, Committee on Problems of Drug Dependence, Lexington, KY, 14-15 February 1967
- National Research Council (NRC), Division of Medical Sciences, Committee on Problems of Drug Dependence-National Academy of Sciences, Indianapolis, IN, 19-22 February 1968; reports presented, with A. Zaks, A. Mora and A.M. Freedman "Intravenous Heroin-Challenges in Evaluations of Treatment of Opiate Addiction" and with A. Zaks, A. Mora, A. Bruner, A. Donesa, R. Sharoff and A.M. Freedman, "Naloxone in the Treatment of Narcotic Addiction"
- National Research Council (NRC), Division of Medical Sciences, Committee on Problems of Drug Dependence-National Academy of Sciences, Palo Alto, CA, 25-26 February 1969; papers presented, with A. Zaks and A.M. Freedman "Naloxone in the Treatment of Opiate Dependence"; with A. Zaks, J. Roubicek and A.M. Freedman "Duration of Heroin Antagonism of Single Daily Oral Doses of Methadone"; and with R. Resnick, P. Chesler and A.M. Freedman "Typological Approach to the Therapy of Opiate Dependence by Cyclazocine and Methadone"
- National Research Council (NRC), Division of Medical Sciences, Committee on Problems of Drug Dependence-National Academy of Sciences, Washington DC, 16-18 February 1970
- National Research Council (NRC), Division of Medical Sciences, Committee on Problems of Drug Dependence - National Academy of Sciences, Toronto, 16-17 February 1971; abstract submitted with A.M. Freedman and A. Zaks, "Development of a Long-Acting Narcotic Antagonist: A Progress Report"
- National Research Council (NRC), Division of Medical Sciences, Committee on Problems of Drug Dependence: National Academy of Sciences, Annual Scientific Meeting, Ann Arbor, MI, 22-24 May 1972
- National Research Council (NRC), Division of Medical Sciences, Committee on Problems of Drug Dependence-National Academy of Sciences, Chapel Hill, NC, 21-23 May 1973
- Nebraska Psychiatric Institute, University of Nebraska Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Omaha, NE, 10 April 1985; paper presented on ECT

- New Jersey College of Medicine & Dentistry, Symposium, East Orange, NJ, 14
 December 1966
- New Jersey Medical School (UMDNJ), Grand Rounds, Newark, NJ, 16 October 2002;
 Presentation on Catatonia*
- New Jersey Medical School (UMDNJ), Grand Rounds, Newark, NJ, 6 September 2006; paper presented, "The Camelford Incident: a Lesson for ECT?"
- New Jersey Psychiatric Association, Northern Chapter, 28 February 1962; abstract submitted "A Rational Approach to Psychotherapy and Pharmacotherapy"
- New York Academy of Medicine, New York, 1964-72; files concerning membership in the Academy
- New York Academy of Medicine, ECT Anniversary Program, New York, 2 February 1984

- New York Academy of Medicine, joint meeting of the Sections on History of Medicine and Psychiatry, book launch, New York, 24 October 2007; paper presented, "Catatonia in the Electroshock Story"
- New York Academy of Sciences and The National Multiple Sclerosis Society,
 "Conference on the Status of Multiple Sclerosis," New York, 17-18 April 1953
- New York Academy of Sciences, 1958-1960
- New York Academy of Sciences, Conference on Marijuana, New York, 20-21 May 1971
- New York Academy of Sciences, Program on Neuropeptides, New York, 12 April 1982; paper presented, "Neuropeptides, Melancholia, and Convulsive Therapy"
- New York Academy of Sciences, International Conference on ECT, New York, 16-18 January 1985; abstract submitted, "Neuroendocrine Predictors of ECT Outcome"
- New York Academy of Sciences, Conference on "The Neuropharmacology of Serotonin," New York, 10-13 July 1989
- New York Academy of Sciences, ECT Meeting, New York, 15 March 1993
- New York Biochemical Pharmacology Discussion Group, Program on Drug Dependence, New York, 28 October 1969

- New York Medical College, freshmen lectures, New York, 10 and 17 May 1971; lectures on Brain Function and Behavior
- New York Medical College, Westchester Medical Center, Valhalla, NY, 29 March 1979
- New York Medical College, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Valhalla, NY, 7
 November 1985; presentation on clinical issues in ECT
- New York Medical College, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences, Grand Rounds, Valhalla, NY, 26 February 1998; abstract of paper, "Is ECT Useful? A Clinician's Perspective"*
- New York Medical College, Department of Psychiatry symposium, "Next Steps That Will Revolutionize Psychiatry in the 21st Century," New York, 7-10 October 1998
- New York Medical College, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences, Grand Rounds, Valhalla, NY, 9 October 2007; abstract submitted, "Applying EBM Principles to Psychiatric Diagnosis"*
- New York Medical College, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences, Grand Rounds, Valhalla, NY, 15 November 2011; abstract, "Catatonia: Hidden in Plain Sight"
- New York Neurological Society and Section of Neurology and Psychiatry of the New York Academy of Medicine, Combined Meeting, New York, 1953-1955; programs from the combined meetings
- New York Neurological Society, New York, 11 March 1958; abstract submitted with R. Kahn and M. Green, "Experimental Studies of Convulsive and Drug Therapies in Psychiatry: Theoretic Implications"
- New York Society for Clinical Psychiatry, New York, 1954
- New York State, Department of Mental Hygiene, Long Island Research Institute, Montauk, NY, 16 February 1978; presentation, "Division of Clinical Sciences"
- New York State, Office of Mental Health (OMH), Psychopharmacology Training Program, Schenectady, NY, 2-3 November 1995; paper presented, "Does ECT Have a Role in Treating Schizophrenia Today?"
- New York State Psychiatric Institute (NYPI), Donald F. Klein Symposium, New York, 20 October 2006; includes CD
- New York University Medical Center, Conference, New York, 7 April 1970 and 27 April 1971*

- New York University Medical Center, Grand Rounds, New York, 13 October 1983; paper presented, "Recent Research in Convulsive Therapy"
- New York University School of Medicine, Grand Rounds, 8 May 2003
- Nordic Association of ECT, Sandefjord, Norway, 9-11 April 2008; paper presented, "Effective ECT: Optimizing Diagnosis and Treatment"
- North Carolina Neuropsychiatric Association, Winston-Salem, NC, 13-16 November 1980
- North Shore University Hospital, Grand Rounds, Manhasset, NY, 5 November 1999
- North Shore University Hospital, Grand Rounds, Manhasset, NY, 11 January 2002
- Northeastern Association of Dental Editors (NEADE), New York, 2 December 1959; paper presented on "The Human Factors Which Determine Scientific Accuracy, and How the Editor or Dental Writer May Achieve a Greater Degree of Objectivity"
- Novartis Pharmaceuticals, Faculty Development Program, "The Expanding Role of Antiepileptic Agents: Focus on Bipolar Disorder," New York, 8-10 June 2001*

- Oregon Health Sciences University, Symposium "Electroconvulsive Therapy: The First Fifty Years," Portland, OR, 20-22 October 1988; abstract submitted, "Convulsive Therapy: the First 50 Years"
- Oregon State Board of Control, Mental Health Division, Conference on "Recent Advances in Psychochemotherapeutic Agents," Wilsonville, OR, 25 June 1965
- Organon International Workshop on Mianserin Hydrochloride, Amsterdam, 13-14
 October 1977; paper presented, with P. Irwin, "EEG and Blood Level Correlation Studies of Mianserin (GB-94) in Volunteers and Patients"
- Organon International Symposium on Depression, Kenmare, Ireland, 23-29 April 1983
- Organon Psychiatry University Lecture Tour, Netherlands, 9-14 October, 1988
- Pasco Mental Health Services, Seminar, "Biology and Psychopharmacology of Depression," Tarpon Springs, FL, 5-6 January 1979
- Pfizer Laboratories, Symposium, "Changing Patterns in Non-narcotic Drug Abuse," Los Angeles, CA, 16 September 1970

- Philadelphia General Hospital, Symposium on Current Concepts in the Clinical Pharmacology of Narcotic Addiction," Philadelphia, PA, 26 November 1969
- Philadelphia Psychiatric Center, Grand Rounds Program, Philadelphia, PA, 23 October 1984
- Pilgrim Psychiatric Center, New York State Office of Mental Health, West Brentwood, NY, 23 January 1990; paper presented on the practice of electroconvulsive therapy
- Psychiatric Annals Symposium, "Treatment-Resistant & Bipolar Depression," New York, April 2, 2005; abstract submitted, "The 'Treatment Resistant' Misnomer"
- Psychiatric Research Society, Group Without A Name (G.W.A.N.), meeting, Waterbury, VT, 25-26 April 1963
- Psychiatric Research Society, Group Without A Name (G.W.A.N.), meeting, New York, 26-28 March 1964
- Psychiatric Research Society, Group Without A Name (G.W.A.N.), research conference, Montreal, 5-6 February 1965
- Psychiatric Research Society (G.W.A.N.), Cincinnati, OH, 10-12 March 1967; abstract submitted, "EEG Patterns of Psychoactive Agents and Clinical Effects: Antinarcotic and Antidepressant Activity of Cyclazocine"
- Psychiatric Research Society (G.W.A.N.), New York, 22-24 March 1968; abstract submitted with A. Zaks, A. Bruner and A.M. Freedman, "Heroin-Challenges in the Evaluation of Treatment of Opiate Dependence"
- Psychiatric Research Society, Chicago, IL, 18 October 1969
- Psychiatric Research Society (G.W.A.N.), Miami Beach, FL, 5-7 December 1969; paper presented with R. Abrams, R. Dornbush, L. Kyde, J. Roubicek, J. Volavka and S. Feldstein, "Clinical and Laboratory Studies of Unilateral and Bilateral ECT"
- Psychiatric Research Society, San Diego, CA, 13-14 February 1971
- Psychiatric Research Society, Washington DC, 20-21 October 1972; abstract submitted with J. Volavka, P. Crown and R. Dornbush, "Marijuana, Hashish and Tetrahydrocannabinol-[delta]-9: Effects on EEG, Heart Rate, and Mood"
- Psychiatric Research Society, King of Prussia, PA, 19-20 October 1973
- Psychiatric Research Society, St. Louis, MO, 25-26 October 1974

- Psychiatric Research Society, New York, 31 October-1 November 1975; abstract submitted with H. van Riezen, "Cerebral Effects of ACTH Peptides in Man"
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, 24-27 February 1977
- International Psychiatric Research Society (G.W.A.N.), Cincinnati, OH, 31 March-3 April 1977
- Psychiatric Research Society, Rochester, NY, 4-5 November 1977
- International Psychiatric Research Society (G.W.A.N.), Ottawa, Ontario, 7-9 April 1978
- Psychiatric Research Society, San Francisco, 22-24 September 1978

- Psychiatric Research Society, Madison, WI, 28-29 September 1979
- Psychiatric Research Society, Boston, MA, 26-27 September 1980
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, 4-5 March 1982
- International Psychiatric Research Society (G.W.A.N.), Ottawa, 11-13 November 1983; abstract submitted, "Convulsive Therapy After 50 Years"
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, 8-9 March 1984
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, 10-13 March 1988
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, 8-11 March 1989
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, 7-10 March 1990
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, 8-11 February 1995
- Psychiatric Research Society, Park City, UT, February 7-10, 1996
- Psychiatric Society of Westchester County, Meeting, Valhalla, NY, 21 April 2007
- Queens County Medical Society, Section of Neurology and Psychiatry, New York, 3
 June 1958; paper presented, "Role of EEG Frequency Shift in Behavioral Effects of
 Drugs"
- Queens County Psychiatric Society, meeting, Kew Gardens, NY, 5 December 1961; presented lecture on psychotropic drugs

- Queens County Psychiatric Society, meeting, Kew Gardens, NY, 19 November 1968; paper presented, "Psychopharmacology in a Community Mental Health Center"
- Rhode Island Hospital, David J. Fish Memorial Lecture, Providence, RI, 18 April 1990: paper presented on the practice of ECT and recommendations for treatment
- Rigshospitalet (University Hospital of Copenhagen), Conference on Melancholia, Copenhagen, Denmark, 1-5 May 2006; paper presented with M. Taylor, "Resurrecting Melancholia"; includes CD (2f)
- Rigshospitalet (University Hospital of Copenhagen), Department of Psychiatry, Symposium in honor of Tom Bolwig's retirement, Copenhagen, Denmark, 31 May 2007
- Rockland Psychiatric Center, Grand Rounds, Orangeburg, NY, 3 October 1990
- Rockland Psychiatric Center/Nathan S. Kline Institute, Grand Rounds, Orangeburg, NY, 30 October 1995; abstract submitted, "ECT in Clinical Practice Today"
- Rockland Psychiatric Center, Grand Rounds, Orangeburg, NY, 8 November 2006; paper presented, "Indications for Electroshock in a State Hospital Service"
- Royal Australian & New Zealand College of Psychiatrists, Visiting Lecturer, Perth, Australia, 2 March 1989
- Royal College of Psychiatrists, Annual Meeting, Brighton, England, 5-7 July 1988; paper presented, "ECT in the United States in the 1980s"

- Royal College of Psychiatrists, annual meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland, 21-24 June 2010; paper presented, "The Enigma of ECT: Its Survival"; includes CD
- Royal Society of Medicine, Mac Keith Meeting on "Catatonia in Childhood," London, 26-27 September 2001
- Royal Society of Medicine, Membership, London, 2010
- Sandoz, Ltd. Lecture and Organon Scientific Meeting, Amsterdam, Netherlands, 25 and 27 October 1973; paper presented, "New Strategies in Psychotropic Drug Evaluation"
- Shire, Bipolar Advisory Board, Meeting, Boca Raton, FL, 24-26 January 2003
- Shire, Adult Bipolar Disorder Advisory Board, Meeting, New York, 13-15 August 2004

- Sir Mortimer B. Davis Jewish Hospital, Resident Meeting, Montreal, Canada, 12 September 1996
- Smith, Kline & French Laboratories, Conference #38462, Philadelphia, PA, 9-10 June 1971
- Sociedad de Psiquiatria del Uruguay, Montevideo, Uruguay, 27-29 July 1995
- Società italiana di EEG e neurofisiologia clinica (Italian EEG Society), Garda, Italy, 28
 May 1981; paper presented, "Present status of Pharmaco-Electroencephalography"
- Society for Neuroscience, 1971-1972
- Society for Neuroscience, San Diego, CA, 7-10 November 1973
- Society for Neuroscience, St. Louis, MO, 20-24 October 1974
- Society for Neuroscience, New York, 2-6 November 1975
- Society for Neuroscience, Toronto, 8-12 November 1976; paper presented, "The Current Status of ECT as Psychiatric Treatment"
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), 1962-1963
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), Washington DC, 17-18 October 1964
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), Houston, TX, 15-17 October 1965; abstract submitted with D.M. Shapiro, T. Itil and C. Hickman, "Discrimination of Low Doses of Amobarbital by Quantitative Electroencephalography"; paper presented with D.M. Shapiro, "Computer-Analytic Classification of EEG Sleep Stages"
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), Denver, CO, 14-16 October 1966

- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), International Symposium, Rome, Italy, 11-16 September 1967; abstract submitted with T.M. Itil, D. Shapiro, C. Hickman, N. Kiremitci and J. Holden, "Computer EEG Analysis of Slow Wave Spindle and Low Voltage Fast Sleep Stages"
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), San Diego, CA, 19-22 October 1967
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), Washington DC, 17-20 October 1968
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), Monterey, CA, 16-19 October 1969

- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), Boston, MA, 9-12 November 1972
- Society for Psychophysiological Research (SPR), Galveston, TX, 25-28 October 1973
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, 1955-1958
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Atlantic City, NJ, 13-14 June 1959; abstract submitted with R.L. Kahn, "Individual Differences in Neurophysiologic Responsivity to Convulsive Therapy"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, 1960-1961*
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Atlantic City, NJ, 10-11 June 1961
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Toronto, Canada, 5 May 1962; presented a discussion of "Psychiatric Disorder and Deviant Cerebral Responsiveness to Sensory Stimulation" by C. Shagass and M. Schwartz
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Atlantic City, NJ, 7-9 June 1963
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, 1964
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, New York, 30 April-2 May 1965; abstract submitted with T. Itil and D. Clyde, "A Contribution to the Classification of Psychoses by Quantitative EEG Measures"; paper presented with T. Itil and A. Keskiner, "Changes in Psychopathology Related to Quantitative Electroencephalography"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Mid-Winter Convention Planning Meeting, New York,
 2 December 1965
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Washington DC, 10-12 June 1966; abstract submitted with T. Itil and J.M.C. Holden, "Increased Sensitivity to Centrally Active Drugs Following Lobotomy"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Detroit, MI, 5-7 May 1967; abstract submitted with T.M. Itil, A. Keskiner and J.M.C Holden, "Advances in the Treatment of Therapy Resistant Schizophrenics"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Washington DC, 14-16 June 1968; abstracts submitted, with T.M. Itil, "EEG and Behavioral Relations of Phantastica in Man"; with T.M. Itil and D.M. Shapiro, "EEG Patterns Associated With Minimal Alterations in the State of Consciousness"; and with R.P. White and W.G. Drew, "Neuropharmacological Comparison of Cyclazocine, Pentazocine, Morphine and Heroin"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Miami Beach, FL, 2-4 May 1969; abstracts submitted, with R. Abrams, R. Dornbush and J. Roubicek, "Unilateral and Bilateral Convulsive

Therapy EEG and Memory Studies" and with T.M. Itil, "The Cerebral Reactivity Model in Schizophrenia: A Re-Appraisal"

- Society of Biological Psychiatry, San Francisco, CA, 8-10 May 1970
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Washington DC, 30 April–2 May 1971; abstract submitted with R. Abrams, R. Dornbush and J. Volavka, "Accelerated Electroconvulsive Therapy (AECT); paper presented with R. Dornbush, S. Feldstein, R. Abrams and J. Volavka, "Contributions of Unilateral and Multiple Monitored ECT to the Theory and Practice of Convulsive Therapy"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Dallas, TX, 28-30 April 1972

- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Montreal, Canada, 8-10 June 1973; abstract submitted with R. Resnick, "Extinction of Opiate Dependence: a Test of the Conditioning Theory Using Cyclazocine"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Boston, MA, 7-9 June 1974
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, New York, 30 May-1 June 1975
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, San Francisco, CA, 10-13 June 1976
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Toronto, Canada, 28 April-1 May 1977
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Atlanta, GA, 3-7 May 1978
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Chicago, IL, 10-13 May 1979; abstracts submitted, "Predictors of Outcome with Convulsive Therapy" and "A Theory of the Efficacy of Convulsive Therapy in Endogenous Depression"; abstract submitted with P. Irwin, W. Sannita, Y. Papakostas and M. Green, "Pharmacodynamic EEG Study of Phenytoin"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Boston, MA, 5-7 September 1980; abstract submitted with P. Irwin, "Effects of Aspirin on EEG and Behavior of Asymptomatic Volunteers"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Toronto, Canada, 12-16 May 1982
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, New York, 28 April-1 May 1983; paper presented, "Convulsive Therapy-Fifty Years of Change"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Los Angeles, CA, 3-6 May 1984
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Dallas, TX, 16-19 May 1985

- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Washington DC, 7-11 May 1986
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Montreal, Canada, 4-7 May 1988
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, San Francisco, CA, 4-7 May 1989
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, New Orleans, LA, 8-12 May 1991
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Washington DC, 29 April-3 May 1992; abstracts submitted, with J. Zervas and R. Faber, "Delirium in Parkinsonism Treated with ECT: Significance and Treatment" and with J. Zervas and J. Pataki, "Catatonia: Incidence and Treatment in a University Hospital"

- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Philadelphia, 18-22 May 1994; abstracts submitted, with G. Petrides, D. Dhossche, and A. Francis, "A Prospective Study of Continuation ECT" and with G. Petrides, "The Half-Age Stimulation Strategy for Bilateral ECT"
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Miami, FL, 17-21 May 1995
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, New York, 1-4 May 1996
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, San Diego, CA, 1-5 May 1997; chaired symposium,
 "Catatonia: Syndrome or Schizophrenia Subtype?"*
- Society of Biological Psychiatry, Toronto, Canada, 27-31 May 1998
- South Florida Psychiatric Society, Miami, FL, 19 April 1993; summary of paper presented, "Update of ECT Practice"*
- South Oaks Hospital, Grand Rounds, Amityville, NY, 28 October 1993
- South Oaks Hospital, Grand Rounds, Amityville, NY, 12 December 1994
- Southern Medical Association, Houston, TX, 1-4 November 1965; paper presented, "EEG Effects of Psychopharmaceuticals"
- Squibb & Sons, Symposium, "Long Acting Chemotherapy in Psychiatry Symposium," Sitges, Spain, 23 April 1968
- St. David's Rehabilitation Center, Austin TX, 20 October 1993; abstract of paper presented, "Update on ECT"
- St. Louis University Health Sciences Center, Geriatric Psychiatry ECT Conference, St. Louis, MO, 3 November 1994; papers presented, "ECT: Historical Perspectives and

Indications" and "ECT and Motor Disorders/Catatonia"

- St. Vincent's Hospital, Harrison, NY, 23 June 1993; paper presented, "ECT Update"
- St. Vincent's Hospital and Medical Center of New York, Grand Rounds, New York, 21 November 1991
- Stanford University Medical Center, Conference on Neuroregulators and Hypotheses of Psychiatric Disorders, Monterey, CA, 13-16 January 1976
- Stanford University Medical Center, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Palo Alto, CA, 19 October 1995
- State University of New York at Buffalo, Continuing Medical Education, Symposium on Chemical Treatment of Heroin Addiction, Buffalo, NY, 6 November 1971
- State University of New York at Buffalo, Grand Rounds, Buffalo, NY, 30 April 1982
- State University of New York, Downstate Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Brooklyn, 19 November 1980
- State University of New York, Health Science Center, Syracuse, Grand Rounds, 11-12 June 1998; includes CD; material from a meeting of the Central New York District Branch of the American Psychiatric Association*
- State University of New York, Stony Brook, Health Sciences Center, School of Medicine, Psychobiology System Committee, 1978
- State University of New York, Stony Brook, Health Sciences Center, School of Medicine, program, "ECT Update 1980, Stony Brook, NY, 25 April 1980; brochure for Program "Psychopharmacology Update," Stony Brook, NY, 28 March 1980

- State University of New York, Stony Brook, Health Sciences Center, School of Medicine, Grand Rounds, Stony Brook, NY, 23 July 1991; paper presented, "What Does ECT Teach Us about Epilepsy?"
- State University of New York, Stony Brook, Health Sciences Center, School of Medicine, Grand Rounds, consent debate, Stony Brook, NY, 5 April, 1994; paper presented with M. Schwartz, "Consent to Neuroleptic Drugs"
- State University of New York, Stony Brook, Health Sciences Center, School of Medicine, Grand Rounds, Stony Brook, NY, 9 May 1995; paper presented, "A Non-Kraepelinian Paradigm of Mental Disorders"

- State University of New York, Stony Brook, University Hospital and Medical Center, Symposium, "Behavioral Issues in Epilepsy," Stony Brook, NY, 27-28 March 1998; paper presented, "What We Have Learned About Epilepsy From ECT"
- Stony Brook University, Grand Rounds in honor of Dr. Stanley Yolles, Stony Brook, NY, 23 May 2000*
- Stony Brook University, Psychiatry Grand Rounds, Stony Brook, NY, 13 February 2007; paper presented, "Melancholia and Catatonia Resurrected"
- Stony Brook University, Grand Rounds, Stony Brook, NY, 1 June 2010, paper presented, "The Enigma of ECT: What We Know and Need to Know"
- Stony Brook University, Grand Rounds, Stony Brook, NY, 25 October 2011; research files for presentation on "Cannabis and Hashish in New York and Athens"
- Stony Brook University, Neuroscience Grand Rounds, Stony Brook, NY, 7 December 2012; presentation, "The Rediscovery of Catatonia"
- Study Group for Methodology in Electroencephalography, Symposium, Vevey, Switzerland, 30 April-4 May 1975; paper presented with P. Irwin, "EEG and Blood Level Correlations for Psychoactive Drugs"
- Swedish ECT Meeting "Melankoli, Katatoni och Elektrokonvulsiv Therapi," Nykoping, Sweden, 15-16 November 2010; papers presented, "The Riddle of Melancholia" and "Catatonia: The Treatable but Ignored Motor Dysregulation Syndrome"
- Taylor Manor Hospital, Meeting on "A Short Intensive Review of the Clinical Use of ECT," Ellicott City, MD, 21 September 1975
- Taylor Manor Hospital, Psychiatric Symposium, "Affective Disorders Reassessed," Ellicott City, MD, 8-9 April 1983
- Technische Universitat Munchen (TUM), Psychiatrische Klinik und Poliklinik, ECT Workshop, Munich, Germany, 14-15 October 1992; special presentation by Dr. Fink on Lothar Kalinowsky (2f)

• Temple University School of Medicine, Continuing Medical Education, "The Bicentennial Neuropeptide Conference," Philadelphia, PA, 28 June-1 July 1976; paper presented with W. Sannita and P. Irwin, "Effects of ACTH4-10 (ORG 0I-63) on Quantitative EEG and Memory Function in Normal Male Volunteers"

- Temple University School of Medicine, Grand Rounds, 12 September 2007; paper presented, "ECT: For Whom? When?"
- Tennessee Psychiatric Association, Convention, Memphis, TN, 11 April 1984; material pertaining to Dr. Fink's presentation on ECT, April 12 at the University of Tennessee's Psychiatric Grand Rounds
- Texas Tech University School of Medicine, International Psychiatric Symposium "Electroconvulsive Therapy: a Modern Perspective," El Paso, TX, 13-14 January 1978
- Tradevent International, Conference on Bipolar Disorders, Rome, Italy, 29 November-1 December 2007
- Triptych Symposium in Psychiatry, Maastricht, Netherlands, 10 November 1995; abstract submitted, "Continuation ECT and Convulsion Dependence in Affective Disorders"
- Tucson Medical Center, Palo Verde Mental Health Services, Tucson, AZ, seminar on ECT, 28-31 March 1994*
- Tufts University School of Medicine, Department of Psychiatry, Annual Psychopharmacology Update, Boston, MA, 6-7 October 1989
- Tulane University Computer Center, New Orleans, LA, 6-8 March 1963
- Tulane University Medical Center, "Symposium on Clinical Pharmacological Methods," New Orleans, LA, 23-25 March 1973; paper presented, "Electrophysiologic Measures for Phase-I Psychopharmacology in Man"
- Turkish American Physicians Association (TAPA), Symposium on Advances in Medicine, New York, 15 March 1980
- Turkish College of Neuropsychopharmacology (TCNP), Istanbul, Turkey, 18-21 August 1970
- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall, Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 4-5 October 1984
- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall, Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 12-14 November 1986; lectured on topics in ECT*
- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall, Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 19-23 October 1987; lectured on topics in ECT
- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall, Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 6-8 November 1989; also

includes files on visit to University of Texas Health Science Center, Psychiatry Grand Rounds*

- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall, Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 11-14 November 1991*
- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall, Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 29-31 March 1993; abstract of "Catatonia in a University Psychiatric Setting" with G. Bush and A. Francis*
- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall,
 Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 20 September, 1994*
- United States Air Force Medical Center, Lackland Air Force Base, Wilford Hall, Distinguished Visiting Professor Program, San Antonio, TX, 20-24 March 2000; paper presented, "Non-Conventional Uses of ECT"*
- United States Army, Workshop on Incapacitating Agents, Aberdeen, MD, 1-2 July 1986

- United States Congress, Washington DC, 1966-70; bills, reports and correspondence including Dr. Fink's congressional testimony as well as his membership on the Committee for Effective Drug Abuse Legislation; material relevant to S. 3562, S. 3290, S. 3246, H.R. 13743, H.R. 17463, H.R. 18583, and P.L. 91-513 (2f)*
- United States Department of Defense, Defense Documentation Center (DDC), "Conference on the Psychophysiology Microthesaurus," Arlington, VA, 6-7 June 1963
- United States Pharmacopeia (USP), Conference on Bioavailability of Drugs, Washington DC, 22-23 November 1971
- U.S. Psychiatric Congress, New York, 2-4 December 1988
- U.S. Psychiatric Congress, New York, 10-12 November 1989; paper presented, with M. Taylor, "Expanded Uses of ECT"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, San Diego, CA, 29 November-2 December, 1990
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, New York, 21-24 November 1991; taught session, "Advanced Issues in ECT"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, Washington DC, 17-20 November 1994; taught sessions on, "Catatonia and DSM-IV" and "Combining ECT and Drugs for Better Treatment Response"

- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, New York, 16-19 November 1995; papers presented, "Catatonia and NMS: One Syndrome or Two?" and "Advanced Uses for ECT"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, San Diego, CA, 14-17 November 1996; papers presented, "New Applications for ECI" and "Catatonia, Neuroleptic Malignant and Toxic Serotonin Syndrome: One Syndrome or Many?"; includes audio cassette
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, Orlando, FL, 13-16 November 1997; paper presented "Motor Disorders In Psychiatry"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, San Francisco, 19-22 November 1998
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, Atlanta, GA, 11-14 November 1999; papers presented, "Advances in ECT Technique"; Non-Conventional Uses of ECT" and "Controversy in NMS and Catatonia"

- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, San Diego, CA, 19-20 November 2000; papers presented, "Delirium, NMS, and Catatonia: Applications for ECT" and "Pediatric ECT"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, Boston, MA, 15-18 November 2001; abstracts submitted, "ECT Research Findings Optimize Practice: an Update on Geriatric ECT" and "Psychotic Depression: Recognition and Treatment"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, Las Vegas, NV, 30-31 October 2002; abstracts submitted, "ECT in Neurology"; "ECT is an Effective But Ignored Treatment of Psychosis" and "ECT and Catatonia: Making Sense Out of the Syndrome"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, Orlando, FL, 6-9 November 2003; papers presented, "ECT Is Effective in Medication-Resistant Disorders" and "Catatonia: Recognition and Effective Treatment"; includes audio cassette
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, San Diego, CA, 17-21 November 2004; papers presented, "Melancholia: Recognition and Treatment" and "Proposed Non-Pharmacologic Treatments in Psychiatry"
- U.S. Psychiatric & Mental Health Congress, New Orleans, LA, 16-19 November 2006
- Universidad de Murcia and the Spanish Society of Psychogeriatry, Murcia, Spain, 10-11 October 1991; paper presented, "Induced Seizures (ECT) and Memory"
- Université d'Aix-Marseille, Round Table on marijuana and EEG, Marseille, France, 3-4 September 1971; abstract of summary presentation with J. Volavka, R. Dornbush and

- D.M. Shapiro, "Acute Effects of Marijuana and THC-[delta]-9 on Human EEG and Heart Rate"
- Université de Liège, Clinique Psychiatrique, Interdisciplinary Week on Neuroleptics (Semaine Interdisciplinaire des Neuroleptics (SIN)), Liège, Belgium, 11-16 May 1969; abstract submitted, "EEG and Human Psychopharmacology"; summary of round table paper, "Clinical and Experimental EEG"
- University of Arizona, College of Medicine, Phoenix, AZ, 21 April 2008; abstract submitted, "Strange Medical Practices: Inducing Epileptic Seizures as Therapy"
- University of Arizona, Health Sciences Center, ECT Workshop, Tucson, AZ, 7 May 1991*
- University of California, Los Angeles, Grand Rounds, Los Angeles, CA, 1 October 1984

- University of California, San Diego, School of Medicine, Grand Rounds, La Jolla, CA, 11 January 1977
- University of California, San Francisco, Langley Porter Clinic, Grand Rounds, San Francisco, CA, 4 April 1990
- University of Connecticut Health Center, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Farmington, CT, 7-8 January 1988; abstract submitted, "ECT: Medical Issues and the High Risk Patient"*
- University of Florida Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Gainesville, FL, 10
 October 2003; includes CD*
- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, course on "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Modern Techniques and Issues," Chicago, IL, 4 November 1977
- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, course on "Electroconvulsive Therapy Update," Chicago, IL, 11 April 1980
- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, course on "The Technique of ECT," Chicago, IL, 19 October 1990
- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, course on "The Technique of ECT," Chicago, IL, 12 April 1991*

- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, course on "The Technique of ECT," Chicago, IL, 18 October 1991*
- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, Advanced Certificate Course on "Electroconvulsive Therapy: Optimizing the Risk-Benefit Ratio," Chicago, IL, 17 April 1992*
- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, ECT Tutorial, Chicago, IL, 14 May 1998
- University of Health Sciences, The Chicago Medical School, Grand Rounds, 12-16
 October 1998
- University of Kansas School of Medicine, Wichita, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Wichita, KS, 6 June 1985*
- University of Louisville, School of Medicine, International Symposium on Psychopharmacology, Louisville, KY, 24-25 February 1978
- University of Manitoba, Grand Rounds, Winnipeg, Canada, 20-22 October 1985*
- University of Massachusetts Medical School, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Worcester, MA, 24 May 1990
- University of Michigan, International Conference on Drug Abuse, Ann Arbor, MI, 9-13 November 1970; paper presented, "Opiate Antagonists and Heroin Dependence"
- University of Michigan, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds and Major Conference Series, Ann Arbor, MI, 19 January 1989*
- University of Michigan Medical School, Grand Rounds, Ann Arbor, MI, 19 February 2003"
- University of Missouri, Columbia, MO, and Greater Kansas City Mental Health Center, Kansas City, MO, 7-8 October 1964; survey for Dr. Gildea
- University of Missouri, School of Medicine, Columbia, MO, 23 April 1965
- University of New Mexico School of Medicine, Department of Psychiatry Conference Series, Albuquerque, NM, 25 May 1990
- University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry, post graduate course in clinical pharmacology, 29 October-2 November 1979

 University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, CME Course on "Management of Bipolar Disorder," Rochester, NY, 6 May 1995; paper presented, "The Role of ECT in the Treatment of Bipolar Disorder"

- University of Southern California, School of Medicine, Los Angeles, CA, 16 February 1988*
- University of Texas Medical Branch, Galveston, TX, ECT Tutorial, 23-24 July 1996
- University of Toronto, Symposium on "The Social Sources of Psychopharmacology," 25-26 February 2003; paper presented, "Academia and Electroshock: an Embarrassing Relationship"
- University of Toronto, Symposium on "The Social Sources of Psychopharmacology, Part II -The University in Crisis," Toronto, Canada, 28-29 April 2005; paper presented, "Fifty Years a Shock-Doc: Reflections on Academic Psychiatry"
- University of UMEA, Symposium on Clinical-Neurophysiological Aspects of Psychopathological Conditions, Umea, Sweden, 30 May-1 June 1979
- University of Utah, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Salt Lake City, 21 October 1996; abstract submitted, "Convulsive Therapy: a Mode of Action"
- University of Vermont, College of Medicine, Grand Rounds, Burlington, VT, 14 October 1980
- University of Washington School of Medicine, CME Conference, "New Directions in Psychiatry," Sun Valley, ID, 22-24 June 1978; outline of presentation, "New Directions in Convulsive Therapy"
- University of Western Ontario, London Psychiatric Hospital, London, Ontario, 13-14
 September 1989
- Upjohn Co., Symposium, "Psychopharmacology and Aging," Augusta, MI, 7-9
 September 1980
- Vanderbilt University, Department of Psychiatry, Grand Rounds, Nashville, TN, 25-26
 October 2006; abstract submitted, "The Inside Skinny on Electroshock: For Whom is it Useful?"
- Veterans Administration, Annual Meeting of Chemotherapy in Psychiatry, Kansas City, MO, 25-27 March 1963

- Veterans Administration, Conference on Drug Dependence Treatment Units, Silver Spring, MD, 6-8 June 1971
- Veterans Administration, Cooperative Studies in Psychiatry, Cincinnati, OH, 29 March 1962; paper presented with D. Klein, "Rating Scales as Behavioral Change Measures in Psychopharmacology"
- Veterans Administration, Cooperative Studies in Mental Health and Behavioral Sciences, Conference, St. Louis, MO, 13-15 March 1972
- Veterans Administration, Merit Review Board in Behavioral Sciences, Washington DC,
 8-9 November 1979; includes reviews of grant applications*
- Veterans Administration, Merit Review Board in Behavioral Sciences, Washington DC,
 9-10 April 1980; includes reviews of grant applications*
- Veterans Administration, Brooklyn Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Brooklyn, NY, 28 March 1986
- Veterans Administration, Franklin Delano Roosevelt Hospital, Montrose, NY, 30 June 1995*
- Veterans Administration Hospital, and the Louisville Area Mental Health Center, Louisville, KY, 19 May 1964; lecture and seminar on EEG
- Veterans Administration Hospital, Jefferson Barracks, St. Louis, MO, 18 May 1965
- Veterans Administration Medical Center, Neuroscience Seminar, Providence, RI, 21 March 1983*
- Veterans Administration Medical Center, New York, 9 August 1984; lecture on Electroconvulsive Therapy*
- Veterans Administration Medical Center, North Chicago, IL, 16 May 1984; paper presented, "Meduna and the Origins of Convulsive Therapy"*
- visits to several institutions, Istanbul, Turkey, 1968

- Walter Reed Army Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Washington DC, 4 February 1993
- Walter Reed Army Medical Center, Grand Rounds, Washington DC, 9 December 1993;
 abstract of presentation, "Continuation/Maintenance ECT"

- Werkgroep ECT Nederland (WEN), Slot Zeist, Netherlands, 28 April 1995; paper presented, "The Mode of Action of ECT"
- Western-Central EEG Society, and Western Institute on Epilepsy, Phoenix, AZ, 20-22
 February 1964
- Western-Central EEG Society, Aspen, CO, 12-15 March 1970; abstract submitted, with J. Volavka, A. Zaks and J. Roubicek, "Electrographic Effects of Diacetylmorphine (Heroin) and Naloxone in Man"
- Western Institute of Drug Problems, Summer School, Portland, OR, 12-16 August 1968
- Western Psychiatric Institute and Clinic, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Pittsburgh, PA, Symposium on "Modern Psychiatry's Search for Somatic Treatments," Pittsburgh, PA, 11 March 1995
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Aspen, CO, 12-17 January 1969
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Aspen, CO, 25-30 January 1970
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Aspen, CO, 16-22 January 1971;
 abstract submitted, "Association of EEG and Behavior with Psychoactive Drugs in Alert Man"
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Vail, CO, 15-23 January 1972
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Vail, CO, 13-19 January 1973
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Steamboat Springs, CO, 19-26 January 1974
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Steamboat Springs, CO, 18-25 January 1975
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Keystone, CO, 17-24 January 1976
- Winter Conference on Brain Research (WCBR), Keystone, CO, 21-28 January 1978
- World Congress of Biological Psychiatry (WCBP), Buenos Aires, Argentina, 24-28
 September 1974; abstract submitted, "Cerebral Electrometry: Defining CNS Effects of Drug Therapies in Man"
- World Congress of Biological Psychiatry (WCBP), Barcelona, Spain, 31 August-6 September 1978

- World Congress of Biological Psychiatry (WCBP), Stockholm, Sweden, 28 June-3 July 1981; includes notes and correspondence for a Symposium on the Present Status of Convulsive Therapy," organized by Dr. Fink for this congress (2f)
- World Congress of Biological Psychiatry (WCBP), Philadelphia, PA, 8-13 September 1985
- World Congress of Biological Psychiatry (WCBP), Athens, Greece, 13-19 October 1989
- World Congress of Biological Psychiatry (WCBP), Florence, Italy, 9-14 June 1991
- World Congress of Biological Psychiatry (WCBP), Berlin, Germany, 1-6 July 2001
- World Congress of Psychiatry, Montreal, Canada, 4-10 June 1961; includes organizational papers submitted for symposium, "EEG and Human Psychopharmacology" held at the congress (2f)

- World Congress of Psychiatry, Montreal, Canada, 4-10 June 1961; includes organizational papers submitted for symposium, "EEG and Human Psychopharmacology" held at the congress; abstract submitted with K. Andermann, "EEG Changes on Acute and Chronic Administration of Chlorpromazine and Imipramine" (2f)
- World Congress of Psychiatry, Madrid, Spain, 5-11 September 1966; abstracts submitted, "Cholinergic Aspects of the Treatment of Depressive Disorders"; with D. Shapiro, "Computer Analysis of EEG for Psychopharmacology" and, with T. Itil, J.M.C. Holden and A. Keskiner, "The Problem of Organic Brain Syndrome in the Treatment of Psychosis"; paper presented, "Impact of Quantitative Electroencephalography in Psychopharmacology"; led "discussion of the symposium 'New Trends in Psychopharmacology"
- World Congress of Psychiatry, Mexico City, 28 November-4 December 1971; abstract submitted, "Psychoactive Drugs, Brain Function and Human Behavior"; paper presented, "Psychoactive Drugs, Brain Function, and Human Behavior"
- World Congress of Psychiatry, Honolulu, Hawaii, 28 August -3 September 1977; abstract submitted, "EEG Measures for Pharmacodynamic Analysis of Psychoactive Drugs in Man"
- World Congress of Psychiatry, Vienna, Austria, 11-16 July 1983
- World Congress of Psychiatry, Hamburg, Germany, 6-11 August 1999; abstract submitted, "Catatonia: Recognition and Treatment"

- World Federation of Biological Psychiatry, II International Symposium "Clinical Neurophysiological Aspects of Psychopathological Conditions," Capri, Italy, 23-26 September 1980; abstract submitted with P. Irwin, "Do Psychoactive Drugs Affect Homologous Cerebral Regions Differently?"
- World Federation of Societies of Biological Psychiatry (WFSBP), ECT Task Force, 2001-2002

- World Federation of Societies of Biological Psychiatry (WFSBP), ECT Task Force, 2003
- World Federation of Societies of Biological Psychiatry (WFSBP), International Congress, Symposium of the ECT Task Force, Sydney, Australia, 9-13 February 2004
- World Federation of Societies of Biological Psychiatry (WFSBP), 30th Anniversary Celebration, Buenos Aires, Argentina, 1 November 2004; paper presented, "Is the Practice of ECT Ethical?"
- World Federation of Societies of Biological Psychiatry (WFSBP), World Congress of Biological Psychiatry, Prague, Czech Republic, 29 May-2 June 2011, abstract submitted, "Catatonia: History and Recommendation for a 'Home of its Own' in the Psychiatric Classification"*
- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), 1982-1983
- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), Regional Symposium, Athens, Greece, 13-17
 October 1985; paper presented, "Neuroendocrine Measures and ECT Outcome"
- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), Regional Symposium, Copenhagen, Denmark, 19-22 August 1986; abstract submitted, "DST and the Outcome to ECT in Depressed Patients"
- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), Florence, Italy, 10-13 November 2004
- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), Istanbul, Turkey, 12-16 July 2006
- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), Regional Meeting, New York, 30 October-3 November 1981; paper presented, "Classification of Psychotropic Drugs by Quantitative EEG"
- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), regional meeting with the Mexican Psychiatric Association, Guadalajara, Mexico, 28-31 October 1998; abstract submitted, "The Inter-Ictal EEG in Electroshock"

- World Psychiatric Association (WPA), section meeting on Biological Psychiatry, Bombay, India, 8-10 January 1996
- York University, conference, "New Directions in Depression Research," Toronto, Canada, 22-25 October 1987; abstract submitted, "Research Issues in Convulsive Therapy"
- Yugoslav Psychopharmacological Symposium, Zagreb, Yugoslavia, 24-26 April 1969; abstract submitted, "Classification of Antipsychotic Drugs by EEG Criteria"

• audio cassettes from presentations at the Carrier Foundation meeting, Belle Mead, NJ, 16-17 April 1985 (11 audio cassettes from Box 21)

Box 60

- peer reviews of manuscripts*
- correspondence

Files received in 2019:

- "Immunization Against Drug Addiction," transcript, WNBC television, August 1970
- Untitled conference at Stony Brook University, March 1998
- Retirement from Stony Brook University, 1997
- "Many Streams Lead from a Catatonia River," Belmont, Ma, McLean Hospital, March 23, 2018
- Catatonia talk (Skype), Yale University, June 27, 2018
- "Recognizing Catatonia Saves Lives," Grand Rounds, Dartmouth, September 11, 2018
- "Recognizing Catatonia Saves Lives," Grand Rounds, New York Medical College, September 18, 2018
- "The Madness of Fear," Grand Rounds, Stony Brook, September 25, 2018

_

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 5: CORRESPONDENCE [33 boxes; 14 linear ft.]

Box	Folder	Correspondent (To)	Correspondent (From)
1	1		Abrams, Richard*
1	2		Adey, R.
1	3		A.H. Robins
1	4		American Psychiatric Association
1	5		Asnis, Gregory
1	6		Ayd, Frank
1	7		Belmont, Ira
1	8		Bente, Dieter
1	9		Boardman, Reginald H.
1	10		Bobon, Daniel P.
1	11		Bonato, Roland P.
1	12		Borenstein, Pinchas
1	13		Bornstein, Murray B.
1	14		Brazier, Mary A.B.
1	15		Brill, Henry
1	16		Bruner, Alfred
1	17		Burch, Neil
1	18		Burdick, J. Alan
1	19		Butler Hospital
2	1		Callahan, Edward J.
2	2		Callaway III, Enoch
2	3		Clyde, Dean J.
2	4		Clyde, Dean J.
2	5		Clyde, Dean J.
2	6		Clyde, Dean J.
2	7		Cole, Jonathan O.
3	1		computer equipment
3	2		Control Data Corporation
3	3		Covi, Lino
3	4		Craven, William
3	5		Denber, Herman C. B.
3	6		Domino, Edward F.
3	7		Don, Alexander
3	8		Dornbush, Rhea L. Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit
3	9		(ECDEU)

		Early Clinical Drug Evaluation Unit
3	10	(ECDEU)
4	1	editors*
4	2	Elkes, Joel
4	3	Elsevier Publishing Co. (Remarque, J.F.)
4	4	Engelhardt, David M.
4	5	Feldstein, Stanley
4	6	Freyhan, Fritz
4	7	Gastpar, Markus
4	8	Geigy Pharmaceuticals*
4	9	Geigy Pharmaceuticals*
4	10	Geigy Pharmaceuticals*
4	11	Geigy Pharmaceuticals*
5	1	Glaser, Gilbert
5	2	Goldstein, Leo
5	3	Gottschalk, Louis A.
5	4	Gracie Square Hospital
5	5	Greenblatt, Milton
5	6	Gross, Manfred G.
5	7	Hall, Charles E.
5	8	Hamilton, Milton
5	9	Harris, John
5	10	Henderson, Harry (Medical World News)
5	11	Henry, Charles E.
5	12	Herz, A.
5	13	Hoechst
5	14	Hoechst
5	15	Hoffman-LaRoche
6	1	Holden, Joseph C.
6	2	Hollister, Leo E
6	3	Ikuta, Takumi
6	4	Irwin, Peter
6	5	Irwin, Samuel
6	6	Itil, Turan
6	7	Itil, Turan
6	8	Itil, Turan
6	9	Itil, Turan
7	1	Itil, Turan
7	2	Jaffe, Joseph
7	3	Jaffe, Joseph
7	4 5	Kahn, Robert L.
7 7	5 6	Kaitin, Kenneth I.
/	U	Karczmar, Alexander G.

7	7	Vaskinar Ali
7	8	Keskiner, Ali
7	9	Kinross-Wright, John
		Kirimetci, Nafi
7	10	Kleindierst, Gabriele
7	11	Klerman, Gerald L.
7	12	Kline, Nathan S
7	13	Kline, Nathan S
8	1	Kornetsky, Conan
8	2	Kramer, John C.
8	3	Kramer, John C.
8	4	Kreiger, Dorothy
8	5	Kurland, Albert
8	6	Lax, Melvin
8	7	Lead Belly Society
8	8	Lehmann, Heinz E.
8	9	Margerison, James H.
8	10	Margerison, James H.
8	11	Marsan, Cosimo A.
8	12	Marthaler, Marc P.
8	13	May, Phillip R.A.
8	14	May, Phillip R.A.
9	1	Meltzer, Herbert L.
9	2	Merlis, Sidney
9	3	Missouri Institute of Psychiatry
9	4	Mivas, Costas
9	5	National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis
9	6	National Institute of Mental Health
9	7	National Institute of Mental Health
9	8	National Library of Medicine
9	9	Newbold, Robert
		North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health
9	10	System
		North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health
9	11	System
10	1	Obrist, Walter D.
10	2	Organon
10	3	Organon
10	4	Ottosson, Jan-Otto
10	5	Overall, John
10	6	Papastos, Yiannis
10	7	personal files, 1955-1979*
10	8	Polvan, Necmettin
11	1	Polvan, Necmettin
_		,

1.1	2	
11	2	Rajotte, Paul
11	3	Raven Press
11	4	Raven Press
11	5	Resnick, Richard B.
11	6	Resnick, Richard B.
11	7	Rickels, Karl
11	8	Rioch, David
11	9	Rodin, Ernst A.
11	10	Roth, Martin
11	11	Roubicek, Yiri
11	12	Rzesnitzek, Lara
11	13	Sandifer, Myron
12	1	Sandoz Pharmaceuticals*
12	2	Sandoz Pharmaceuticals*
12	3	Sandoz Pharmaceuticals*
12	4	Sandoz Pharmaceuticals*
12	5	Sannita, Walter*
12	6	Sannita, Walter*
12	7	Sannita, Walter*
12	8	Sannita, Walter*
13	1	Sarwer-Forner, Gerald
13	2	Schulsinger, Fini
13	3	Schurgast, Anselm
13	4	Seigel, Nathaniel
13	5	Shagass, Charles
13	7	Shapiro, Donald
13	8	Silverman, Albert J.
13	9	Simeon, Jovan
13	10	Simpson, George
13	11	Smith, Kline and French Laboratories
13	12	Smith, Kline and French Laboratories
14	1	Sorvino, Roland
14	2	Stein, Marvin
14	3	Stern, John
14	4	Stony Brook University
14	5	Streifler, M.
14	6	Stunkard, Albert
14	7	Sugerman, Arthur A.
14	8	Taylor, Michael
14	9	Time Data Corporation
14	10	Udsen, Per
14	11	Ulett, George
15	1	Ulett, George

15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14		Ulett, George United States Department of Justice Vojtechovsky, Milos Volavka, Jan V. Wachspress, Mort Watts, T. Patrick S. Weinstein, Edward A. Werman, Robert White, Richard P. White, Richard P. Wikler, Abraham Wilson, William P. Ziskind, Louis
15	15	5 1 16 1 5	Zubin, Joe
16	1	Bender, Morris B.	Fink, Max 1955
16	1	Fink, Max	Miller, Joseph S.A. 1954
16	1	Bender, Morris B.	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Strauss, Israel 1954
16	1	Strauss, Israel	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Malamud, William 1954
16	1	Bachrach, M.	Fink, Max 1953
16	1	Fink, Max	McIlwain, H. 1953
16	1	Korin, Hyman	Strauss, Israel 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Strauss, Israel 1954
16	1	Strauss, Israel	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Bender, Morris B. 1953
16	1	Bender, Morris B.	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Smith, Eileen 1955
16	1	Fink, Max	Rosenfeld, E.D. 1954
16	1	Pechstein, H.P.	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Wilcox, Paul H. 1954
16	1	Strauss, Israel	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	none	none 1954
16	1	Bender, Morris B.	Fink, Max 1953
16	1	none	none 1953
16	1	Bachrach, M.	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	none	none 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Miller, Joseph S.A. 1953
16	1	Miller, Joseph S.A.	Fink, Max 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Wilcox, Paul H. 1953
16	1	Fink, Max	Impastato, David J. 1954
16	1	Fink, Max	Morse, Barbara 1953
16	1	Fink, Max	Heald, Henry T. 1953

16	1	none	none	1953
16	1	Aekerman	Fink, Max	1953
16	1	Heald, Henry T.	Fink, Max	1953
16	1	Teuber, Hans-Luke	Fink, Max	1953
16	1	Teuber, Hans-Luke	Fink, Max	1953
16	1	Fink, Max	Teuber, Hans-Luke	1953
16	1	Solomon, David	Fink, Max	1953
16	1	Fink, Max	Solomon, David	1953
16	2	Field, Mark G.	Fink, Max	1953
16	2	Fink, Max	Field, Mark G.	1953
16	2	Wortis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1953
16	2	Field, Mark G.	Fink, Max	1953
16	2	New York Times, Editor	Fink, Max	1953
16	2	Fink, Max	Adams, Scott	1953
16	2	New York Times, Editor	Adams, Scott	1954
16	2	Adams, Scott	Fink, Max	1953
16	2	Fink, Max	Herner, Saul	1953
16	2	Fink, Max	MacLellan, Renwick I.	1957
16	2	Bachrach, Maurice	Shimkin, Micheal B.	1957
16	2	Bachrach, Maurice	Adler, Alexander	1957
16	2	Adams, Scott	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Adams, Scott	1957
16	2	Bachrach, Maurice	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Herner, Sol	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Tarachow, Sidney	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Tarachow, Sidney	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Roth, Martin	1957
			Journal American Medical	
16	2	Fink, Max	Association	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Sperling, Philip I.	1957
16	2	Kahn, Robert L.	Wilcox, Paul H.	1957
16	2	Messinger, William	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Meilman, Edward	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Sperling, Philip I.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Stoll, W.A.	1957
16	2	Stoll, W.A.	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Stoll, W.A.	1957
16	2	Stoll, W.A.	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Glauber, Peter	Miller, Joseph S.A.	1957
16	2	Miller, Joseph S.A.	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Rioch, David McK.	Fink, Max	undated
16	2	Fink, Max	Rioch, David McK.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Parsons, E.H.	1957

16	2	Parsons, E.H.	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Parsons, E.H.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Delys, L.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Stoll, W.A.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Stoll, W.A.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Shapiro, Lester E.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Miller, Joseph S.A.	1957
16	2	none	none	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Wilcox, Paul H.	1957
16	2	Medical Board President	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Wilcox, Paul	Fink, Max	undated
16	2	Savitt, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Savitt, Robert A.	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Strauss, Israel	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Zurcher, Arnold J.	1957
16	2	Zurcher, Arnold	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Murray	1957
16	2	Strauss, Israel	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Cox, Warren M.	Fink, Max	1957
16	2	Fink, Max	Cox, Warren M.	1956
16	3	Perlin, Seymour	Fink, Max	1957
16	3	Fink, Max	Perlin, Seymour	1956
16	3	Perlin, Seymour	Fink, Max	1956
16	3	Fink, Max	Bourne, H.	1956
16	3	Blomberg, Lars H.	Fink, Max	1956
16	3	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1956
16	3	Fink, Max	Klerman, Gerald L.	1956
16	3	Fink, Max	Dollin, Martin	1956
16	3	Fink, Max	Verdeaux, G.	1956
16	3	Pennes, Harry H.	Fink, Max	1956
16	3	Fink, Max	Pennes, Harry H.	1956
16	3	Pfeiffer, Carl C.	Fink, Max	1956
16	3	Fink, Max	Himwich, Harold E.	1958
16	3	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Ward, Arthur A. Jr	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Ward, Arthur A. Jr	1958
16	3	Ward, Arthur A. Jr	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	none	none	1958
16	3	Miller, Joseph S.A.	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Perlin, Seymour	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Koella, W.P.	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Thompson, George N.	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Bishop, Bette I	1958

16	3	The Secretary of Brain Research Foundation	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Hoch, Paul H.	1958
16	3	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Hammond, J.F.	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Hammond, J.F.	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Glaser, Gilbert H.	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Chandler, Robert W.	1958
16	3	McDaniel Jr., Joseph M.	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Kleinman, Edwin K.	1957
16	3	Fink, Max	Bender, Morris B.	1958
16	3	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1958
16	3	Fink, Max	Nurnberger, John I.	1958
16	3	Epilepsy Society	Grossman, Charles	1958
16	3	Grossman, C.C.	Jasper, Hebert H.	1958
16	4	Bailey, Percival	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Abood, L.G.	1958
16	4	Shure, Gerald H.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Shure, Gerald H.	1958
16	4	Shure, Gerald H.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Arkin, Frances S.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Arkin, Frances S.	1958
16	4	Strupp, Hans H.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Strupp, Hans H.	1958
16	4	DiMascio, Al	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	DiMascio, Al	1958
16	4	Kartus, Irving	Kahn, Robert L.	1958
16	4	Kahn, Robert L.	Kartus, Irving	1962
16	4	Kartus, Irving	Kahn, Robert L.	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Robbins, Lewis L.	1958
16	4	Robbins, Lewis L.	Wallerstein, Robert	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Robinson, H.A.	1958
16	4	Finesinger, Jacob E.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Finesinger, Jacob E.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Davies, Austin M.	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Horenstein, Betty R.	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Ackner, Brian	1958
16	4	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Himwich, Harold E.	1958
16	4	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Lee, Russell A.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Lee, Russell A.	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Perlin, Seymour	1958
16	4	Perlin, Seymour	Fink, Max	1958

16	4	Fink, Max	Perlin, Seymour	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Goldman, Douglas	1958
16	4	Goldman, Douglas	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	none	Epstein, Leon J.	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	none	1958
16	4	Merlis, Jerome K.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Merlis, Jerome K.	1958
16	4	Merlis, Jerome K.	Fink, Max	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Merlis, Jerome K.	1958
16	4	Fink, Max	Gutberlet, Ronald L.	1958
16	5	Fink, Max	Rand, H.J.	1959
16	5	Rand, H.J.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Laurence, William L.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	none	none	1959
			American FEG Society	
16	5	Fink, Max	Program Committee	1959
16	5	Laidlaw, John	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Farrar, C.B.	1959
16	5	Farrar, Clarence B.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Merrill, Frederick T.	1959
16	5	East-West Contacts Staff	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Grunberg, Jean	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Masserman, Jules H.	1959
16	5	Masserman, Jules H.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Grinker, Roy R.	1959
16	5	Grinker, Roy R.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Grinker, Roy R.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Masserman, Jules H.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Grune & Stratton	1959
16	5	Kinzler, Ethel	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Orchard, W.J.	1959
16	5	Orchard, W.J.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Orchard, W.J.	1959
16	5	Epstein, Lionel C.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Epstein, Lionel C.	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Elkes, Joel	1959
16	5	Elkes, Joel	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Elkes, Joel	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Elkes, Joel	1959
16	5	Obriest, Walter D.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Obriest, Walter D.	1959

16	5	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Himwich, Harold E.	1959
16	5	Ray, T. Lewis	Fink, Max	1959
16	5	Fink, Max	Ray, T. Lewis	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Gottschalk, Louis A.	1959
16	6	Gottschalk, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Gottschalk, Louis A.	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Gottschalk, Louis A.	1959
16	6	Gottlieb, Jacques	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Gottlieb, Jacques	1959
16	6	Gottlieb, Jacques	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Gottlieb, Jacques	1959
16	6	Battelle, Phyllis	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Robinson, Harvey A.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Young, Jean P.	1959
16	6	Robinson, Harvey A.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Robinson, Harvey A.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Brazier, Mary A.B.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Brazier, Mary A.B.	1959
16	6	Brazier, Mary A.B.	Fink, Max	1960
16	6	Fink, Max	Felix, R.H.	1960
16	6	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Felix, R.H.	1960
16	6	Felix, R.H.	Fink, Max	1960
16	6	Fink, Max	Bobbitt, Joseph M.	1960
16	6	Felix, R.H.	Fink, Max	1960
16	6	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1960
16	6	Fink, Max	Hewitt, John H.	1959
16	6	Research Laboratory of Electronics (MIT)	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Marrazzi, Amedeo S.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Marrazzi, Amedeo S.	1959
16	6	Mason, Henry L.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Coleman, Alvin E.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Strauss, Hilda N.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Meader, Olive R.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Meader, Olive R.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Orth, Mary E.	1959
16	6	Research Grants Review Branch	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Research Grants Review Branch	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Meader, Olive R.	1959
16	6	Meader, Olive R.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Meader, Olive R.	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Javits, Jacob K.	1959
16	6	Javits, Jacob K.	Bennett, Gordon	1959

16	6	Paloni	nona	1959
16	6	Riehl, J.L.	none Fink, Max	1959
16	6	none	none	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Riehl, J.L.	1959
16	6	Riehl, J.L.	Fink, Max	1959
16	6	Fink, Max	Teuber, Hans-luke	1959
16	7	Dement, William	Fink, Max	1959
16	7	Dement, William	Fink, Max	1959
16	7	Dement, William	Fink, Max	1959
16	7	Dement, William	Fink, Max	1959
16	7	Fink, Max	Dement, William	1959
16	7	Dement, William	Fink, Max	1959
16	7	none	none	1959
16	7	none	none	1959
16	7	none	none	undated
16	7	Fink, Max	Mussard, Jean A.	1959
16	7	UNESCO	Fink, Max	1959
16	7	Fink, Max	Grosser, George H.	1959
16	7	Landau, William M.	Fink, Max	1959
16	7	Fink, Max	Landau, William M.	1959
16	7	Landau, William M.	Fink, Max	1960
16	7	Landau, William M.	Fink, Max	1960
16	7	Fink, Max	Tobis, Jerome S.	1960
16	, 7	Fink, Max	Miller, Emmy Lou	1960
16	7	King, Kenneth	Fink, Max	1960
16	7	Savas, Helen A.	Fink, Max	1960
16	, 7	Savas, Helen A.	Fink, Max	1960
10	,	Applicants for Special 650 Programming	Time, Water	1700
16	7	Course	Beckman, F.S.	1960
16	7	Tobis, J.S.	Fink, Max	undated
16	7	Tobin, Joseph M.	Fink, Max	1960
16	7	Tobin, Joseph M.	Cole, Jonathan O.	1960
16	7	Ledley, Robert S.	Fink, Max	1960
16	7	Fink, Max	Ledley, Robert S.	1960
16	7	Ledley, Robert S.	Fink, Max	1960
16	7	Fink, Max	Tobin, Joseph M.	1960
16	7	Fink, Max	Naka, Syuzo	1960
16	7	Tobin, Joseph M.	Fink, Max	1960
16	7	Fink, Max	Tobin, Joseph M.	1960
16	7	Malamud, William	Lebensohn, Zigmond	1960
16	8	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Brazier, Mary A.B.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Willcox, Bertram F.	1960

16	8	Fink, Max	Friedhoff, Arnold J.	1960
16	8	Friedhoff, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Friedhoff, Arnold J.	1960
16	8	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Callaway, Enoch	1960
16	8	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Miller, Alan D.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Miller, Alan D.	1960
16	8	Miller, Alan D.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Miller, Alan D.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Miller, Alan D.	1960
16	8	Miller, Alan D.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Eysenck, H.J.	1960
16	8	Eysenck, H.J.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Eysenck, H.J.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Wortis, Bernard	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Shea, D.J.	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Shea, D.J.	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Shea, D.J.	1960
16	8	Shea, D.J.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Shea, D.J.	1960
16	8	Department of Mental Hygiene	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Bourne, H.	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Holland, H.C.	1960
16	8	Krasner, L.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Krasner, Leonard	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Krasner, Leonard	1960
16	8	Krasner, L.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Cahn, Jean	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Remond, Antoine	1960
16	8	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Remond, Antoine	1960
16	8	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Tobin, Joseph M.	1960
16	8	Tobin, Joseph M.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	none	none	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Tobin, Joseph M.	1960
16	8	Lewis, Aubrey	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Lewis, Aubrey	1960
16	8	Lewis, Aubrey	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Cohen, Sanford I	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Cohen, Sanford I	1960

1.	0	T 1' I 1 1 1	T' 1 3.6	10.60
16	8	Tobin, Joseph M.	Fink, Max	1960
16	8	Fink, Max	Beckman, F.S.	1960
16	9	Henry, Charles	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	Fink, Max	Kinninger, Warren G.	1960
16	9	Kinninger, Warren G.	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	Kagen, A.	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	Henry, Charles	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	Fink, Max	Henry, Charles E.	1960
16	9	Henry, C.E.	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	Henry, C.E.	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	Machlin, Stanley	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	none	none	1960
16	9	Fink, Max	none	1960
16	9	none	none	1960
16	9	NAS Committee on International Exchange	Fink, Max	1960
16	9	Fink, Max	Eliseo, Albergo	1960
16	9	Fink, Max	Goldman, Douglas	1961
16	9	Goldman, Douglas	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Friedman, Alfred S.	1961
16	9	Friedman, Alfred S.	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Friedman, Alfred S.	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Kinross-Wright, John	1961
16	9	Kinross-Wright, J.V.	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Gottlieb, Jacques	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Gottlieb, Jacques	1961
16	9	Gottlieb, Jacques	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Gottlieb, Jacques	1961
16	9	Gottlieb, Jacques	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Gottlieb, Jacques	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Freyhan, F.A.	1961
16	9	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	none	none	1961
16	9	none	Cole, Jonathan O.	1961
16	9	none	none	1961
16	9	Marriott Twin Bridges Motel	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	none	none	1961
16	9	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Malitz, Sidney	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Malitz, Sidney	1961
16	9	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Malitz, Sidney	1961
16	9	Silverman, A.J.	Fink, Max	1961
10	,	S11 (VI III uii, 1 1.J.	1 111K, 171UA	1701

16	9	Fink, Max	Silverman, A.J.	1961
16	9	Silverman, A.J.	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Wittson, Cecil	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Zinker, Joseph C.	1961
16	9	Wittson, Cecil	Fink, Max	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Himwich, Williamina A.	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Schwartz, Lester	1961
16	9	Fink, Max	Gottlieb, Jacques	1961
17	1	Cahn, Jean	Fink, Max	1961
17	1	Fink, Max	Cahn, Jean	1961
17	1	Fink, Max	Messinger, William J.	1961
17	1	Messinger, William	Fink, Max	1961
17	1	Daniels, John H. Jr	Fink, Max	1961
17	1	Fink, Max	Daniels, John H Jr	1961
17	1	Fink, Max	Edelstein, E.L.	1961
17	1	Fink, Max	Diaz-Guerrero, Rogelio	1961
17	1	Diaz-Guerrero, Rogelio	Fink, Max	1961
17	1	Weinstein, Edwin	Fink, Max	1961
17	1	Rado, Sandor	Weinstein, Edwin	1961
17	1	Fink, Max	Edelstein, E.L.	1961
17	1	Edelstein, E.L.	Fink, Max	1961
17	1	Fink, Max	Ulett, George A.	1961
17	1	Rosenbaum, Milton	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Edelstein, E.L.	none	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Bachrach, Maurice	1962
17	1	Goldstein, Leonide	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Goldstein, Leonide	1962
17	1	Beskind, Hebert D.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Robbins, Lewis L.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Bachrach, Maurice	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Buros, Krisen	1962
17	1	Buros, Krisen	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Edwalds, Robert M	1962
17	1	Kohler, Louis	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Edwalds, Robert M.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Verdeaux, G.	1962
17	1	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Verdeaux, G.	1962
17	1	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Verdeaux, G.	1962
17	1	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Verdeaux, G.	1962

17	1	Fink, Max	Verdeaux, G.	1962
17	1	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Cazzulo, Carl	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Silverman, Daniel	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Silverman, Daniel	1962
17	1	Ewing, James H.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Ewing, James H.	1962
17	1	Ewing, James H.	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	none	none	1962
17	1	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Stein, Aaron	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Fink, Max	Stein, Aaron	1962
17	1	Perlin, Seymour	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Funkenstein, Daniel	Pollack, Max	1962
17	1	Gaylen, Sheldon	Fink, Max	1962
17	1	Hankoff, Leon	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Skowronski, Boleslaw	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Skowronski, Boleslaw	1962
17	2	Wilson, W.P.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Hammacher	Watzig, Anita	1962
17	2	Estrin, T.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Estrin, T.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Linn, Louis	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1962
17	2	Podrid, Gloria	Watzig, Anita	1962
17	2	Watzig, Anita	Podrid, Gloria	1962
17	2	Cooper, Gilbert	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Kasius, Cora	1962
17	2	Siegel, Nat	Fink, Max	1962
			Missouri Institute of	
17	2	Montgomery, James W.	Psychiatry	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Stein, Aaron	1962
17	2	McGraw Hill Book Company	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Sanborn, Frederic R.G.	1962
17	2	Kelsey, Ellis	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Montgomery, James W.	1962
17	2	Howell, ?	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Missouri Institute of Psychiatry	Green, Martin A.	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Siegel, Nathaniel H.	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Siegel, Nathaniel H.	1962
17	2	Kaufman, Ralph	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Stratas, N.E.	1962

17	2	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1962
17	2	none	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Belmont, Ira	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Arnold	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Wroblewski, Felix	1962
17	2	Blumberg, Arnold	Fink, Max	1963
17	2	Weinstein, Sidney	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Buser, P.	1962
17	2	Kooi, Kenneth	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Kooi, Kenneth	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	1962
17	2	Lindsley, Ogden	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Rosenzweig, Saul	1962
17	2	Cahan, Robert B.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Cahan, Robert B.	1962
17	2	Podrid, Gloria	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Podrid, Gloria	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Poe, Bonnie	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Carpenter, Kenneth R.	1962
17	2	Epstein, Joseph A.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1962
17	2	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Robbins, Lewis L.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Hillside Hospital Staff	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1962
17	2	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1962
17	2	Bachrach, Maurice	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Anderson, William	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Montgomery, James W.	1962
17	2	Montgomery, James W.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Monroe, Russell R.	1962
17	2	Podrid, Gloria	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Podrid, Gloria	1962
17	2	Bachrach, Maurice	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Lechner, Helmut	1962
17	2	Siegel, Nathaniel	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Wilson, W.P.	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Siegel, Nathaniel H.	1962

17	2	Podrid, Gloria	Fink, Max	1962
17	$\overline{2}$	New York State Education Department	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Lindley, Clyde J.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Lindley, Clyde J.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Lindley, Clyde J.	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Lindley, Clyde J.	1962
17	2	Hailey, John A.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Hubbard, John	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Hailey, John A.	1962
17	2	Registration for the Healing Arts	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Lee, Russell A.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Lee, Russell A.	1962
17	2	Lee, Russell A.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Lee, Russell A.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Lee, Russell A.	Fink, Max	1962
17	2	Fink, Max	Lee, Russell A.	1962
17	2	Croghan, ?	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Bohdanecky, Zdenek	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Fink, Max	Bohdanecky, Zdenek	1962
17	4	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1962
17	4	Siegel, Nathaniel	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Mosquera, Hanna	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Fink, Max	Siegel, Nathaniel H.	1962
17	4	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Precision Instrument Company	Watzig, Anita	1962
17	4	Datamation	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Baker, Susan V.	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Fink, Max	Baker, Susan V.	1962
17	4	Fink, Max	Bradley, P.B.	1962
17	4	Bradley, P.B.	Fink, Max	1962
17	4	Fink, Max	Bradley, P.B.	1963
17	4	Fink, Max	Gunn, D.R.	1963
17	4	White House Press Office	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Fink, Max	Pickens, Marjorie	1963
17	4	Goldman, Douglas	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Watzig, Anita	Cantrell, E.J.	1963
17	4	Watzig, Anita	Schechter, Maurice	1963
17	4	Cantrell, E.J.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	Schechter, Maurice	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	Berra, Paul	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	Barrett, John P.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	Stone, Phil	Fink, Max	1963

17	4	Winsor, Earl P.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Tikker, D.F.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Reiser, Morton F.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Katz, George P.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Port Huron Sulphite Paper Company	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	Brahen, Leonard S.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1963
17	4	Lorr, Maurice	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Masselink, Rollo J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Baeder, David	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	St. Louis Convention Board	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	Aprison, M.H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Fink, Max	Aprison, M.H.	1963
17	4	Fink, Max	Novlak, Mary C.	1963
17	4	Rivera, Jose A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Fink, Max	Rivera, Jose A.	1963
17	4	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Tennant, Jean	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Fink, Max	Tennant, Jean	1963
17	4	American Journal of EEG Technology	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	American Council on Education	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Beckman Instruments, Inc.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Brady, John Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Corah, Norman L.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Borgmann, Ralph E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Corbet, ?	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Marsan, ?	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Tedrow,?	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	A.B. Dick Company	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	4	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1963
17	4	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Ell, Edwin J	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Garfield, Sol	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Corcoran, Edward G.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Cravens, Richard	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Borgmann, Ralph E.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Coleman, Julian B.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1963

17	5	Lieberman, Morton A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Sapir, Philip	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Ewalt, Jack	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Dawson, M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Kennedy, W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Overall, John E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	West, E.D.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Domalakes, Alberta	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Grant, Quentin	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Hughes, A.L.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Mosquera, Hanna	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	de Munck, J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Schwab, Robert	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Rodin, Ernst A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Bascom, William	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Arlington Hall Station	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	de Munck, J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Holiday Inn	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Mt. Royal Motel	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Burhan, A.S.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Garrison, Esther	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Dempsey, Edward W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Dammkoehler, Richard	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Hilar, John	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Landau, William M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Morrow, Mary	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Saunders, Michael G.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Keskiner, Ali	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Walton, Stella	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Stratton, C.J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Miller, Harold L.	Fink, Max	1963

17	5	Stuart, Lewis B.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1963
17	5	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Podrid, Gloria	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Hoctor, Emmett F.	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Cravens, Richard	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Deneke, Annemette	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Richmond, J.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	5	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	5	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Shapiro, Gilbert	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Cooper, Royal C.	Chapman, R.H.	1963
17	6	Overall, John E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Rivera, Jose A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Fink, Max	Wikler, S.J.	1963
17	6	Cromwell, Elaine	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Goldenberg, Harry	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	The Bethesdan Motor Hotel	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	SCIENCE	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Morrow, Mary	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	Rajotte, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Fink, Max	Rajotte Paul	1963
17	6	Smith, Luther Ely	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Kaplan, Alex	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Morrow, Mary	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Superintendent of Documents	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Podrid, Gloria	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Bascom, William	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Civil Service Commission	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Borgmann, Ralph E.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	Bugg, Dick	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Edwards, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	O'Day, Paul T.	Fink, Max	1963

17	6	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Artiss, Kenneth	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Division of Research Grants	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Goldenberg, Harry	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	de Munck, J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Fink, Max	Himwich, Harold E.	1963
17	6	Ell, Edwin J	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	Joynt, Robert	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	McWorkman, R.A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	American Society of medical Technologists	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	McWorkman, R.A.	Belison, Louis	1963
17	6	McWorkman, R.A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	McWorkman, R.A.	none	1963
17	6	Spero - Whitelaw Company, Inc.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	American Society of medical Technologists	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Deputy Director; Bureau of Customs	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	National Institutes of Health	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Steenberger, Norris	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Burhan, A.S.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Morrow, Mary	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Janssen, William C.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Thompson, George	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Ozarin, Lucy D.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Allen Hollander Company, Inc.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Teuber, Hans-Luke	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	undated
17	6	Zfass, Isadore S.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Holmes, O.W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Small, Thomas L.K.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Steenberger, Norris	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	White, Joseph	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Fink, Max	White, Joseph	1963
		US Department of Health, Education and		
17	6	Welfare	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Congress Inn	Rogers, Judith	1963
17	6	Fink, Max	Medical Superintendent	1963
17	6	Saunders, Michael G.	Fink, Max	1963

17	6	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Sapir, Philip	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Mnemotron Corporation	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Research Grants and Fellowship Branch	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	MIP Special Purposes Fund	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Nettleton, Bill	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Deneke, Annemette	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Murrill	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Weiss, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Vernon, Wilson E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Murphy, Bob	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Smith, Kathleen	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Bethesdan Motor Hotel	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Division of Research Grants	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	none	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Olive Industrial Electronics	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Los Gatos Lodge	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Sorkin, Allen	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Kifner, Joseph	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Bowers, Ruth	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	Hoffman, Herman	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Lindquist, ?	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Loehr Employment Services	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	Propery Disposal Officer	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Randolph, A.G.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	Bruns, Len	Vanderplas, James M.	1963
17	6	Reservations Manager	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Harrison, George R.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Division of Research Grants	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	6	Greene, W.A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Seaholm, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Bender, Morris B.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Pfeiffer, Carl C.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Weinstein, Edwin	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Boothe, Burt	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Van Riper, Hart E.	Gershon, Samuel	1963

17	6	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Belinson, Louis	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Serafetinides, E.A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Auer, Edward T.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Schurgast, Ansalm	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Shagass, Charles	none	1963
17	6	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Walter, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1963
17	6	Fink, Max	Walter, Richard D.	1963
17	7	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Fink, Max	Irwin, Samuel	1963
17	7	Rodin, Ernst A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Lax, Melvin	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Wiper, Dan	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Zuber, L.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Hansen, Dave	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Irwin, Samuel	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Reservations Manager	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Rickey's Hyatt House	Watzig, Anita	1963
	_	United States Department of Health,		40.40
17	7	Education and Welfare	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare	Eink Mov	1963
17	7	Flint, Edgar M.	Fink, Max Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Rosenblatt, Adam	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Twersky, Arthur	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Wilson, W.P.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Schuessler, E.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Ell, Edwin J	Watzig, Anita Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Rickey's Hyatt House	Watzig, Anita Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Kifner, Joseph	Watzig, Anita Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1963
- /	,	Callattaj, Lilovii	* ************************************	1703

17	7	Committee Member	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Bethesdan Motor Hotel	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Intown Motor Hotel	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Koch, Virginia	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Auer, Edward T.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Gasparovic, Audrey	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Weiss, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Brown, Dan	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Mount, Joseph	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Bugg, Dick	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Grimm, Hadley	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Helm, Margo	Fink, Max	1963
		Professional Group on Bio-Medical		
17	7	Engineering	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Nuclear Data, Inc	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Godar, Edward	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Rothman, Theodore	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Thangamani, A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Seaholm, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Ell, Edwin J	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Kinross-Wright, J.V.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Kinyon, Florence	Ghyst, M.L.	1963
17	7	Steenberger, Norris	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Bascom, William	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Placement Service	Gershon, Samuel	1963
17	7	The Pittsburgh Hilton	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Gantner, ?	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Lab-Line Instruments	Ghyst, M.L.	1963
17	7	Parke, Davis and Company	Ghyst, M.L.	1963
17	7	Sugerman, Arthur	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Technical Services	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	REA Express	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Grosz, Hanus J.	Fink, Max	1963

17	7	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Sugerman, Arthur	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Slap, Joseph William	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Belinson, Louis	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Malamud, William	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Philips, Sam	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Ruderman, ?	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Serafetinides, E.A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Yeager, R.L.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Borgmann, Ralph E.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Schuessler, E.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Silverman, Albert J	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Shoe String Press Inc	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Fink, Max	Silverman, Albert J.	1963
17	7	Haley, Doris	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Sugerman, Arthur	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Holmes, O.W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Lantin, H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Marrazzi, Amedeo S.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Okasha, A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Riech, Herb	Kettman, Eugene	1963
17	7	Bascom, William	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Stuart, Lewis B.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Johnston, Gale F.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Anthony, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Brown, Dan	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Grant, Quentin	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Zach, Leo	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Holmes, O.W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Dince, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Hirsch, Robert	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Emde, John W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Killiam, Keith F.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Ritenis, I.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1963

17	7	Sundland, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Lantin, H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Grimm, Hadley	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Grass Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Ottemiller, Frances	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	7	Shipton, Harold	Fink, Max	1963
17	7	Fink, Max	Shipton, Harold	1963
17	8	Facilitative Services Branch	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Marks, Harry	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	8	Wooster, ?	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Health Research and Facilities Branch	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Nair, Vasavan	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Lax, Melvin	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Ritenis, I.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Steenberger, Norris	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Mr. Gantner	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Henderson, Ron	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	University Inn, The	Ghyst, M.L.	1963
17	8	Wade, Christine M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Warner, Carole	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Welsh, Anne	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pickett, Betty H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pickett, Betty H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pickett, Betty H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pickett, Betty H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Williams, Harold	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	8	Trigg, Charles	Stuart, Lewis B.	1963
17	8	Sapir, Philip	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fink, Max	Pollack, Max	1963
17	8	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Paterson, Spencer	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Paul, Ronald	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pereira, E.	Fink, Max	1963

17	8	Priest, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Ritenis, I.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Seaholm, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pickett, Betty H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Lantin, H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Priest, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pickett, Betty H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fink, Max	Pickett, Betty H.	1963
17	8	Grimm, Hadley	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fink, Max	Grimm, Hadley	1963
17	8	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Hallam, Malcolm P.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Ourom, L.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Overall, John E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Trigg, Charles	Stuart, Lewis B.	1963
17	8	Taine, Seymour	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Williams, J.H.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Rajotte, Paul	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fink, Max	Cole, Charles	1963
17	8	Aungle, P.G.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Holliday, Audrey R.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fink, Max	Holliday, Audrey R.	1963
17	8	Rich, Edith M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	O'Day, Paul T.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Pellegrino, N.E.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Scott, J.C.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Warner, Carole	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fallon, Hugh	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fallon, Hugh	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fine, Eric W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fisher, J.D.W.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	University Inn, The	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	8	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Wilson, J.D.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Marthaler, Marc P.	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Ell, Edwin J	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	8	Ell, Edwin J	Watzig, Anita	1963

17	8	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	8	Trigg, Charles	Fink, Max	1963
17	8	Fink, Max	Nelson, G.K.	1963
17	8	Fink, Max	Bradley, P.B.	1963
17	8	Stewart, Alex	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Khan, M.Z.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Ampex Corporation	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	9	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Daly, David	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Holden, J.C.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Kellett, Peter	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Killiam, Keith F.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Paul, Ronald	Fink, Max	1963
		American College of		
17	9	Neuropsychopharmacology	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Stein, Aaron	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Stern, John	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Wishner, Ruth	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Ervin, Frank	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Fink, Max	Monroe, Russell R.	1963
17	9	Toman, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Johnston, Gale F.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1963
17	9	Sachs, S.C.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1963
17	9	Trigg, Charles	Stuart, Lewis B.	1963
17	9	REA Express	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	9	Washington University	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Southwest Bank	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	9	National Institutes of Health	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Marthaler, Marc P.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Vorster	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Kohler, Louis	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Alexander, Leo	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Bonner, Raymond	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Fuster, J.M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	James, Pierce	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Kalinowsky, Lothar B.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Lax, Melvin	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Moruzzi, G.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Panjwani, Harry	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Segundo, J.P.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Sierra, G.	Fink, Max	1963

17	9	Stein, Marvin	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Warner, Carole	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Welsh, Anne	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Winkour, George F.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Cravens, Richard	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Hurst, L.A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Neubauer, Harry	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Sheth, Shanti	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Tu, Jun-Bi	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Bascom, William	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	9	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Gershon, Samuel	1963
17	9	Post Dispatch	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	9	International Inn	Watzig, Anita	1963
17	9	MacRitchie, K	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	International Business Machines Corporation	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Sugerman, Arthur	Fink, Max	1963
17	9	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	Turan Itil	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	Hopper, Paul John	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	Berland, Harry I.	Fink, Max	1963
17	10	none	none	1963

	4.0			40.50
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1963
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Watzig, Anita	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Grant MH?	none	1964
17	10	none	none	1964
17	10	none	Watzig, Anita	1964
17	10	none	Watzig, Anita	1964
17	10	none	Watzig, Anita	1964
17	10	Sundland, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Fink, Max	Ulett, George A.	1964
17	10	Sundland, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Nelson, James	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Itil, Turan	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Knowles, Ray	Fink, Max	1964
		, ,	,	

17	10	III-44 Carras A	E:1- M	1064
17	10	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Sletten, Ivan	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	Itil, Ellen	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
17	10	none	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Margerison, James H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Grimm, H. Hadley	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Pillutla, V.S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Cravens, Richard B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Harris, J. A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Tedrow, Gertrude R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Mahan, Melbourne C.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Coult, L.C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Nickander, Rodney C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Sargant, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bramlet, Fred	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Saint, E.G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Hill, Denis	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Tu, Jun-bi	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Auer, Edward T.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Shaw, G.K.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bascom, William R.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Fink, Max	Esecover, Harold	1964
18	1	Killenberg, George A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Pepper, Selwyn	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Shepard, Marguerite	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Dalton, John M., Office of	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Difani, Charlotte	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Donnelley, Rueben H.	Watzig, Anita	1964

18	1	Collector of Revenue	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Grass Instrument Company	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Neubauer, Harry	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Oliver, Dorothy J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Grass Instrument Company	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Starkweather, John A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Toman, James E.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Levison, Lionel	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Holden, J. C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Mackenzie, D. L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Jones, E. Sherwood	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Hennessey	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Rimer, J. N.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Walter, Don	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Ervin, Frank	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Stern, John A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	John, E. Roy	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Takumi, Ikuta	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Tecce, Joseph	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Whittlesey, John R.B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Berland, Marilyn	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Auer, Edward T.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Kendall, Jeannie	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Washington University	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Wishner, Ruth	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Samdahl, Alice I.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Wyatt, John P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Lacy, Paul	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Wolf, Abner	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Dooley, Florence	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Domino, E.F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Stern, John A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	American Psychiatric Association	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Tektronix, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Academy of Psychoanalysis	Watzig, Anita	1964

18	1	Society for Porjective Techniques, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Pillutla, V.S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Daly, David D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Superintendent of Documents	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Wienckowski, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Fink, Max	Toman, James E. P.	1964
18	1	Babook, Kenneth B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Minchin, R.L.H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Robie, Theodore R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Auer, Edward T.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Lenzner, Abraham S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Robie, Theodore R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Laqueur, H. Peter	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Lang, William J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Somer, Evelyn	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Jarvik, Murray E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Mohram, H. W.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Jarvik, Murray E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Mauchenheimer, Allene	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Livingston, Robert B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Lantin, H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Ikuta, Takumi	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Moriarity, D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Freeman, H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Benjamin, S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Das, Violet Sunder	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Shaw, G.K.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Vorster, D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Holden, J.C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Hornung, F.	Fink, Max	1964

18	1	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Blumberg, Arnold	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Klein, Donald	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Ramada Inn	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Ampex Corporation	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Flegel, Horst	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Meyerhoff, Gordon R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Killam, Keith F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Rothman, Theodore	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Pacheco, Norman J	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Lubin, Ardie	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Williams, Harold L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Daly, David D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Lubin, Ardie	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Meyerhoff, Gordon R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Starkie, S. John	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Schmehl, Francis	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Barnard, H. G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Goldberg, Solomon C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Holden, J. C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Hurst, L. A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Samet, John Mark	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Barnard, H. G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Bonato, Ron	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Daly, David D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Waxman, Bruce	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Dalton, John M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Gildea, Edwin F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Resnick, Richard B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Balaban, Alvin B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Starkie, S. John	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Drawing Board, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	1	Blumberg, Arnold	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Engelhardt, David M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Samet, John Mark	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Brazier, Mary A. B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Harris, T. A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1964

18	1	Smith, Mary Nutt	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Tecce, Joseph	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Hallam, Malcolm P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Holden, J.C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Margerison, James	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Hallam, Malcolm P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	1	Fink, Max	none	1964
18	1	Marsam, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Langenberg, Oliver M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	VanDyke, J.E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Bonato, Ron	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Markham, Mark J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Fink, Max	Willams, Harold L.	1964
18	2	Gildea, Edwin F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Ikuta, Takumi	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Lancaster, C.T.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Somer, Evelyn	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Anthony, E. James	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Flegel, Horst	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Borger, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Peterson, Donald B.	Ulett, George A.	1964
18	2	Public Health Service	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Fink, Max	Starkweather, John A.	1964
18	2	Tecce, Joseph	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Information Office	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Lyles, Ruth	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Kooi, Kenneth A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Balaban, Alvin B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Kornetsky, Conan	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Kaim, Samuel C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Kooi, Kenneth A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Reich, Herb	Fink, Max	1964

18	2	Garfield, Sol	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Gershon, Samuel	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Fink, Max	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Kraft, Irvin A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Information Officer	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Minchin, R.L.H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Kurland, Albert	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Holden, J.C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Guze, Sam	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Goldberg, Sol	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Weidenthaler, Clifford P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Kintetsu Air Service	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Cazzulo E.L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Sapir, Philip	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Bascom, William R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	C.I.N.P., The Organizing Committee	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Bender, David	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Heistad, Gordon T.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Korol, Bernard	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Korol, Bernard	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Naitoh, Yoshimasa	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Rubinstein, Eli A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Poling, Floyd	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Boger, William P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Saint, E.G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Lenzner, Abraham S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Udsen, Per	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Grimm, H. Hadley	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Rice, Harold K.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Fudge, Jack W.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Goldberg, Sol	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Cox, Jerry	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Klein, Donald	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Smith, Kline and French Laboratories	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964

18	2	Cox, Jerry	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Dammkoehler, Richard A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Eisendrath, William N.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Woodard, Geoffrey	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Borgmann, Ralph E.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Paulus, John	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	VanMatre, Reber M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Lehman, H.F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	2	Callahan, Diane	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	2	Statler Hilton	Bost, June	1964
18	3	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Korol, Bernard	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Lantin, H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Roth, Martin	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Laska, Gene	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Meinert, Roland G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Borenstein, P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Hoffmann, Joan	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Callahan, Diane	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Cuneo, Maureen	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Pettit, Superintendent	Steffen, Marlene	1964
18	3	Flegel, Horst	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Sapir, Philip	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Stern, John	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Wright, John Kinross	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Callaway III, Enoch	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Wright, Edith M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Goldberg, Sol	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Belmont, Ira	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Blumberg, Arnold	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Spreche, Daniel	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Golden, Joseph	Fink, Max	1964

18	3	Biestek, Felix	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Russ, Zack	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Blumberg, Arnold	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Spreche, Daniel	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Fink, Max	Wilson, William P.	1964
18	3	Grimm, H. Hadley	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Cox, Warren M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Ewing, James H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Freedman, A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Kurland, Albert	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Walter, Richard	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Vorster, D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Holden, J.C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Sheraton Park Hotel	Bost, June	1964
18	3	Statler Hilton	Bost, June	1964
18	3	Kalishman, Norton	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Schmehl, Francis L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Simon, Alexander	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Park Sheraton Hotel	Bost, June	1964
18	3	Nelson, James S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Wahlin, William S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Penick, S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	The Statler Hilton	Bost, June	1964
18	3	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Rice, Harold K.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Farmer, Maxine	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Callaway III, Enoch	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Ziskind, Eugene	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Flesher, Carol K.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Widenthaler, Clifford P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Mowrer, Marie	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Advertisement Manager	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Advertisement Manager	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Advertisement Manager	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Cravens, Richard B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Hanke, Harold C.	Watzig, Anita	1964

18	3	Browne, Clifford	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Stokem, R.J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	McKee, Howard I.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Stevens, Jerome D.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Silbergeld, Sam	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Holden, J.C.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	3	Korol, Bernard	Fink, Max	1964
18	3	Farquhar, John D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Dalton, John	Stuart, Lewis B.	1964
18	4	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Grey-Turner E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Southwest Bank	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Walter, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Cox, Warren M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Van Riper, Hart E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Sewell, W.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Walter, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Farquhar, John	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Beaver, Carl F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Gonik, Uri L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Borofsky, Ivan	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Hamilton, Harold R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Hamilton, Harold R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Godar, Edward A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Himwich, Williamina A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Sales Manager	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Burhan, A.S.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Farmer, Maxine	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Gottleib, Jacques	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	VanMatre, Reber M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Polk, Frank	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Perlstein, Evelyn	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Corden, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	McKee, Howard I.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Tecce, Joseph J.	Fink, Max	1964

18	4	Laube, Dorothy M.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Leavitt, Frank	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Grinker Sr., Roy R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Lynn, Wayne Lewis	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Cole, Johathan O.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	James Pierce	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Grinker Sr., Roy R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Bellows, Helen	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Jacobs, Herman J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Fisher, Richard T.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1964
		Education Council for Foreign Medical		
18	4	Graduates	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Roth, Martin	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1964
		Education Council for Foreign Medical		
18	4	Graduates	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Fink, Max	Gottlieb, J. S.	1964
18	4	Bradley, P. B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Tabor, William R.	Itil, Turan	1964
18	4	Oyler, Dale	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Rohwer, Patricia A.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Sletten, Ivan	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	McKee, Howard I.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Cole, Johathan O.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Beaver, Carl F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Weidenthaler, C.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Katz, Martin M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Hailey, John	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Toman, James E.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Farris, B.E.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Clarkson	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Bellows, Helen	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Goldstein, Alvin	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Fink, Max	Gershon, Samuel	1964
18	4	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Sewell, Winifred	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Wortis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1964

184Cole, Jonathan O.Fink, Max /Lewis B. Stuart184Division of Research GrantsWatzig, Anita184Boling, AlFink, Max	1964 1964 1964
<i>E</i> ,	1964
18 4 Baird, G. M. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Robins, Eli Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Shagass, Charles Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Herman, Rose Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Boling, Al Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Pilgrim, Francis J. Fink, Max	undated
18 4 Murphy, Robert L. Fink, Max	undated
18 4 Polley, Edward H. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Henderson, Harry Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Ell, Edwin J. Watzig, Anita	1964
18 4 Marthaler, Marc P. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Kurland, Albert A. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Carstairs, G. M. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Affleck, J. W. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Hall, Miriam Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Rajotte, Paul Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Lamb, Francis C. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Green, Martin Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Rosenberg, C. M. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Lehman, Heinz E. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Weston, J.W. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Ulett, George A. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Palmer, C.F. Watzig, Anita	1964
18 4 Hitt, Edd T. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Janssen, William C. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Pateisky, K Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Bircher, R. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Beaver, Carl F. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Zwahlen, Robert C. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Medical Bureau, Inc. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Baird, G. M. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Martin, Gerhard E. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Tabor, William R. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Schwarz-Pittpar, Lazar M. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Bastiaans, L. H. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Bouthilet, Lorraine Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Grass, Ellen Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Overall, John E. Fink, Max	1964
18 4 Weidenthaler, C.P. Fink, Max	1964

18	4	Weidenthaler, C.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Gershon, Sam	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Lindsay, Robert N.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Goldman, Douglas	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Burch, Neil R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Stuart, Lewis B.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Gershon, Itli, Neubauer	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Biernacki, Philip	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Richert, Robert J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Chapman, R. H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Itil, Turan	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	McKee, Howard I.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Fisher Scientifc Country	Watzg, Anita	1964
18	4	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	4	Bastiaans, L. H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Chatrain, G. E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	4	Social Security Offices	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Achor, Leonard B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Watzig, Anita	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Lightcap, Barbrara	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Bickford, R. G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Hamilton, Harold R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Rosenberg, C.M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Posedel, Miroslav	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	American Rubber Stamp Company	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	VanMatre, Reber M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Miller, Brewster	Nelson, James S.	1964
18	5	Science Information Exchange	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Boggs, Kenneth	Fink Max	1964
18	5	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink Max	1964
		Research Documentation Section: National		
18	5	Institutes of Health	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Chatrain, G. E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Petschek, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Sundland, Donald	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Rodin, Ernist A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Osborne, Retus	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Massachusetts Institue of Techonology	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Goldman, Douglas	Fink, Max	1964

18	5	Abraham, Gerald	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Tourney, Garfield	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Petschek, Max L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Schnure, Lee	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Nussbaum, Kurt	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Medical Bureau, Inc.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Nessbaum, Kurt	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Bastiaans, L.H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Polyam, Becmettin	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Petschek	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Stevens, E.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Brooks Street Bureau of Mayfair, Ltd.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Cox, Warren M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Marthaler, Marc P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Steiner, Jacob Erik	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Lantin, H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Margerison, James H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Streifler, D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Sewell, Winifred	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Toman, James E.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Bastiaans, L.H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Fink, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Petschek, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Dammkoehler Richard A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Sowder, Marshall	Fink, Max	1964
		Research Documentation Section: National		
18	5	Institutes of Health	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	McGrath, John M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Achor, Leonard B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Harthworn, A.M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, Staff	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Baeder, David	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	unknown	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Nathan, Habib	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Henderson, Harry	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Bastiaans, L.H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964

18	5	Lunny, Arthur J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Anchor, Leonard B.	Bost, June	1964
18	5	Kifner, Joseph W.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Willis, Charles D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	McKee, Howard I.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	McKee, Howard I.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Personnel Division	Neubauer, Harry	1964
18	5	unknown	unknown	1964
18	5	Korol, Bernard	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	National Institute of Mental Health	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Frank, Lester	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Lowell, Bellin	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Tourney, Garfield	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Mettler Instrument Corporation	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Yalcin, Enver	Bost, June	1964
18	5	Wise, Sam P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Crane, George	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Wise, Sam P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Phillips, ?	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Bartoshuk, Alexander K.	Bost, June	1964
18	5	Martin, Gerhard E.	Bost, June	1964
18	5	Fink, Max	Harthoorn, A.M.	1964
18	5	Davis, Stanley S.	Lang, William	1964
18	5	Bickford, R.G.	Rosenfeld, Pamela	1964
18	5	Fink, Max	Sundland, Donald M.	1964
18	5	Williams, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Ainslie, John D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Adams, Paul L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Reidy, William	Gershon, Samuel	1964
18	5	Blachly, Paul H.	Lang, William	1964
18	5	Evans, Anthony	Lang, William	1964
18	5	Waskow, Irene E.	Bost, June	1964
18	5	Bandyopadhyay, M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Hsieh, K. N.	Fink, Max	1964
18	5	Graphic Systems	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	5	Journal of the American Medical Association	Sletten, Ivan	1964
18	5	British Medical Journal	Sletten, Ivan	1964
18	5	Lancet	Sletten, Ivan	1964
18	5	Resident Physician	Sletten, Ivan	1964
18	5	Klein, Donald F.	Bost, June	1964
18	6	Neubauer, Harry	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Borenstein, Pinchas	Fink, Max	1964

18	6	Richert, Robert J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Kiremitci, Nafi	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Bayülkem, Faruk	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Polvan, Ozgur	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Brazier, Mary A.B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Toman, James E.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Carr, Eric	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Farnham, Nail	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Durham, Alberta	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	International Inn	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Harding, Graham	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Zemcuznikov, N.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Margerison, James H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Bradley, P. B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Roth, Martin	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Harding, Graham	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Harris, J.A.	Fink, Max	1964
		National Institutes of Health, Division of		
18	6	Research Grants	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Kanter, Louise	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Dawson, John	Fink, Max	1964
	_	United States Department of Justice:		
18	6	Immigrantion and Naturalization Service	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Itil, Turan	Fink, Max	1964
10	6	United States Department of Justice:	Illatt Canna A	1064
18 18	6 6	Immigration and Naturalization Service Kramer, John C.	Ulett, George A.	1964 1964
18	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max Fink, Max	1904 1964
18	6	Otis, L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Reggini, Horacio C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Rosenberg, C.M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Saito, Kazuo	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Dawson, John	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Crane, George	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Reggini, Horacio C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Rajotte, Paul	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Bircher, Rudy	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Abraham, Gerald	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Texas Instruments, Inc.	Fink, Max	1964
10	U	ionas mismuments, me.	Tille, Ivian	1704

18	6	Waskow, Irene E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Reich, Herbert	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Ulett, George	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Washington University: Lindell & Skinker	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Fink, Max	Gratton, L.	1964
10	U	National Institute of Mental Health, Research	Gratton, L.	1704
18	6	Grants and Fellowships Branch	Fink, Max	1964
10	Ü	National Institute of Mental Health, Research	1 11111, 1720/1	1701
18	6	Grants and Fellowships Branch	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Masserman, Jules H.	Fink, Max	1964
		National Institute of Mental Health, Research	Gershon, Samuel/Fink,	
18	6	Grants and Fellowships Branch	Max	1964
18	6	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Siegler, Tony	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Heath, Robert	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Rosenberg, C. M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Nathan, Habib	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Neubauer, Harry	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Van Riper, Hart E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Willson, William P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Davis, Edward	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Gibbons, James L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Bugg, Richard	Fink, Max	1964
		20,	Maudsley Hospital:	
18	6	Fink, Max	Institute of Psychiatry	1964
18	6	Nathan, Habib	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Riedy, Erin	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Stone, Susan C.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Brazier, Mary A.B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Saley, Stacey	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Toman, James E.P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Stevens, Jerome	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Fowler, Grace	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Knott, John R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Knowles, Ray	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Cravens, Richard B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1964
	-	United States Department of Justice:	, ·	-20.
18	6	Immigration and Naturalization Service	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Langenberg, Oliver M.	Fink, Max	1964

18	6	Pergamon Press Ltd.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Bethesdan Motor Hotel	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Polvan, N.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Habib, Nathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Ayd, Frank	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Alexandar, Leo	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	International Inn	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Neubauer, Harry	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Alexandar, Leo	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Harrold George	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	6	Green, Martin	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Yuwiler, Arthur	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Brazier, Mary A.B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Canter, Arnold	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Green, Martain	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Yuwiler, Arthur	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Henry, Edward V.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Lehmann, Heinz	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Langenberg, Oliver M.	Watzig, Anita	1964
		National Institutes of Health, Division of		
18	6	Research Grants	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Kaplan, Alex H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Heath, Robert	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1964
1.0		National Institutes of Health, Division of	T' 1 M	1064
18	6	Research Grants:	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	American Psychological Association	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Effron, Bernard	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Gibbons, James L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Heath, Robert	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Kaplan, Alex H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Corcoran, Edward G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Masserman, Jules	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Wittenborn, J. R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Kornetsky, Conan	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Van Riper, Hart E.	Fink, Max	1964 1964
18	6	Freedman, Al	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Kark, Robert M.	Fink, Max	1964

18	6	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Kazuo, Saito	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Zach, Leo	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Pergamon Press Ltd.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Greenblatt, Milton	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Gloor, Peter	Fink, Max	1964
18	6	Fink, Max	Gibbon, James	1964
18	7	Nurnberger, John I.	Sletten, Ivan	1964
18	7	Cooper, R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Pechstein, Henry	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Domino, Edward F.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Overall, John E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Corbet, J.G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max/Itil, Turan	1964
18	7	Official Airline Guide	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	7	Finn, John W.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Long, I. A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Tarbor, William R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Matheson, Nina	unknown	1964
18	7	Ziskind, Eugene	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Brown, Margorie L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Rosenfeld, Pamela	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Miller, Judith	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Cromwell, Elaine	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Nathan, H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Gershon, Sam/Itil, Turan	unknown	1964
18	7	Texas Instruments, Inc.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Jarvik, Murray E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Lehmann, Heinz	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Everett, Guy	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Weinstein, Sidney	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Crane, George E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Cole, Johathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Esecover, Harold	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Englehardt, David	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Efron, Daniel H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Rajotte, Paul	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	O'Neal, Patricia	Fink, Max	1964

18	7	Journal of the American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Ziskind, Louis	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Robbins, Lewis	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Fink, Max	Cooper, R.	1964
18	7	Browne, Clifford	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Abe, Sanshi	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Suwa, Nozomi	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Fink, Max	Roland, Charles G.	1964
18	7	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	7	Wilson, Vernon E.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1964
18	7	Langenberg, Oliver M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bunch, Marion	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bryant, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Abood, Leo G.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Sales Department: Datamec	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Lusting, Jacob	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Sletten, Ivan	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Sarwer-Foner, Gerald J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1964
		Public Health Service: National Institutes of		
18	7	Health	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	United States Committee for UNICEF	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	American Psychological Association	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bente, D.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Carroll, Molly	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Stevens, Jerome	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	SCIENCE	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Fink, Max	Ubell, Earl	1964
18	7	Bryant, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	American Psychological Association	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bryant, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Murdoch, Helen	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Green, Martin	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Higgins, Susan E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Ulett, George	Fink, Max	1964

18	7	LaConcha Hotel	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Van Gogh, H.	Itil, Turan	1964
18	7	Efron, Daniel H.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Henry, Edward V.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Weichselbaum, Theodore E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Goldenberg, Harry	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Sobel, Albert E.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Kennard, Margaret	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	International Inn	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Tourney, Garfield	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Avery, Charles W.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Stevens, Jerome	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bryant, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Ell, Edwin J.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	7	Trans-World Airlines, Inc.	Watzig, Anita	1964
18	7	Wikler, Abraham	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	O'Neal, Pat	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Hoch, Paul	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Walter, W. Grey	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bugg, Richard	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Sobel, Albert	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bryant, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	American Psychological Association	Sundland, Donald	1964
18	7	Marthaler, Marc P.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Bryant, William	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Stratton, C.J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Fink, Max	Brill, Henry	1964
18	7	Sommer, Rudolph	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Sarwer-Foner, Gerald J.	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1964

18	7	Americana Hotel	Fink, Max	1964
18	7	Wikler, Abraham	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Bradley, Philip	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Corcoran, Edward G.	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Soto, Alberto	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Abraham, Gerald	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Bunch, Marion E.	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	SCIENCE	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Goesswald	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Steinbrecher, Wolfgang	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Harris, J. A.	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Nakamura, Mareaki	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Peterson, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Redfearn, J. W.T.	Fink, Max	1964
19	1	Saito, Kazuo	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Lechner,?	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Lindberg, Donald A. B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Samet, John	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Abood, Leo G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	American Psychiatric Association, Library	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Goldman, Morton	Fink, Max	1965
		Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association		
19	1	of America	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Tourney, Garfield	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Medical Tribune	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Mendelon, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Nathan, Habib	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Nina Matheson	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Fink, Max	Domino, E.F.	1965
19	1	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Fink, Max	Resnick, Richard	1965
19	1	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Hamlin, Director of Research	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1965

19	1	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Rokefeller, Nelson	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Park-Sheraton Hotel	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Benton, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Chen, Grahm	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Coe, Rodney M.	Sundland, Donald	1965
19	1	Domino, Edward F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Kiremitci, Nafi	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Klett, James	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Lenzner, Abraham S.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Minchin, R.L.H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Reiser, Morton	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Towle, R. W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Word, Virginia I.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Rich, Edith M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Wittenborn, J.R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Tarlau, Milton	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Vosburgh, Pat	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Toman, James E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Van Riper, Hart E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	TIAA, Executive Director	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Fink, Max	Sullivan, James K.	1965
19	1	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Schnure, Lee	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Walbran, Bonnie	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Ball, William E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Barmack, Joseph E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	General Anale and Film Corporation	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Denber, Herman C. B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	1	St. Louis Post-Dispatch	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1965

		Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, Section		
19	2	Chiefs	Thompson, Warren	1965
19	2	unknown	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Kiremitci, Nafi	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Lew?	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Nakamura, Mareaki	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Miura, Taiei	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Schnietz, Ramond R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Denber, Herman C. B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Goesswald, Rudolph	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Hamilton, Harold R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Lehmann, Heinz	Fink, Max	1965
		University of California, Letters and Scien		
19	2	Extension	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Sachs, Eugene	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Hill, Lister	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Waskow, Irene	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Yukitake, Akira	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Abood, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Dittman, Keith S.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Samet, John	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Janasen, William C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Gallant, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Crane, George	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Governor's House Motor Hotel	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Petschek, Max	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Siegel, Nathaniel	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Weiss, James M.A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Kurtz Jr., I.W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Mote, Frederick A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Schmidt, Esther M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Vance, Forrest	Fink, Max	1965

19	2	Janssen, William C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Ewalt, Jack	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Grinker Sr., Roy R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Marthaler, Marc P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Musacchio, Jose M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Robbins, Lewis	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Bascom, William R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Cruvant, Bernard	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Fink, Maximilian	Pake, G. E.	1965
19	2	Anchor, Leonard B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Inanaga, Kazutoyo	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Offutt, Eleanor W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Pogge, R.C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Sakurai, Tonao	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Siegel, Nathaniel	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Ueki, Showa	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Yukitake, Akira	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Van Gogh, H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Kurtz Jr., I.W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Musacchio, Jose M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Southwest Bank, President	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Sachs, Sam	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Abood, Leo G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Glueck, Bernard	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Goldberg, Sol	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Overall, John E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Itil, Turan	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Zach, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Abood, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Sachs, Sam	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Langenberg, Oliver M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Bascom, William R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Johnston, Gale F.	Fink, Max	1965

10	2	Cilder Edwin E	E:1- M	1065
19		Gildea, Edwin F.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Grimm, H. Hadley	Fink, Max	1965
19		Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19		White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Galloway, Charles Wiener Medizinische Akademie: International	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Congress for Neurology and EEG	Fink, Max	1965
19		Pogge, R. C.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Wiener Medizinische Akademie, Secretariat	Fink, Max	1965
19		Frenchman, Sheila S.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Gildea, Edwin F.	Fink, Max	1965
19				1965
19		Gross, Manfred G.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Petschek, Max	Fink, Max	
		Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Domino, E.F.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Harris, T.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Klein, Dick	Fink, Max	1965
19		Waskow, Irene E.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Weiss, James M.A.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Abood, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19		Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1965
19		Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Lowenkopf, Eugene L.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1965
19		Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Heyward, E. P.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Knowles, Raymond	Fink, Max	1965
19		Harris, J. A.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1965
19		Voss, Erich Paul	Fink, Max	1965
19		Sneitz, ?	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Southwest Bank	Fink, Max	1965
19		Podrid, Gloria	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Robbins, Lewis	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Schnure, Lee	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Abood, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Robbins, Lewis	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1965

19	2	Fitzgibbon, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Stern, John A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Stratton, C.J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Fitzgibbon, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Frenchman, Sheila S.	Fink, Max	1965
19	2	Hayne, Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Fink, Max	McDonald, David G.	1965
19	3	Abood, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Callaway III, Enoch	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Harris, J.A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Sandifer, Myron	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Votava, Z.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Abood, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Samet, John	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	SCIENCE	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	SCIENCE	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Cameron, D. Ewen	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Epstein, Leon	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Fink, Heinz	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Juan Lopez-Ibor	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Schmitt, Francis O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Thompson, ?	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Vachher, Prehlad S.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Verkehrsburo, Osterreichisches	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Yukitake, Akira	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Cassata, Louis	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Flügel, F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Wang, Richard I.H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Fink, Max	Abood, Leo	1965
19	3	Anchor, Leonard B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Fink, Max	Schmitt, Francis O.	1965
19	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Katz, Martin	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Crane, George	Fink, Max	1965
		Standard Pakaging Corporation, Mills		
19	3	Difivision	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Dammkoehler Richard A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Fink, Max	Ehrlich, Dan	1965

19	3	Peterson, Donald	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Epstein, Leon J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Ulett, George	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Wilson, Vernon. E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Saslow, George	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Wartis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Ely Lilly and Company: Medical Department	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Saslow, George	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Members of the Foundation	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Matheson, Nina	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Berger, Andrew	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Bircher, Rudy	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Clyde, Dean	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Crane, George E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Hall, Charles E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Janssen, William C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Kurland, Al	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Wortis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Abood, Leo G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Eng-Lock, Koo	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	McGrath, John M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Overall, John E.	Fink, Max	1965
		Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare	,	
19	3	Commissioner, Food and Drug Administration	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Wilson, William P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Neubauer, Harry	Fink, Max	1965
19	3	Ulett, George	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Pfeiffer, Carl	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Kaplan, Harold I.	Fink, Max	1965

19	4	Yukitake, Akira	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Bascom, William R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Ulett, George	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Denber, Herman C. B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Lieberson, Ted	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Pfeiffer, Carl	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Blumberg, Arnold G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Crane, George E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Efron, Daniel H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Gross, Manfred G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Langenberg, Oliver M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Monroe, John	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	National Mental Health Clearing House	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Blumberg, Arnold G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Fink, Max	Siegel, Nathaniel H.	1965
19	4	Glick, Ira D.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Swain, Jean M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Callaway III, Enoch	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Grimes, Darby C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Thompson, ?	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Bailey, Percival	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Glick, Ira D.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	The Institute for Scientific Information	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
10		Food and Drug Administration: Department		10.65
19	4	Health, Education, and Welfare	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Hall, Charles E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Ulett, G.A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Crane, George E.	Fink, Max	1965

		Public Health Service: Division of Training		
19	4	Grants	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Grinker Sr., Roy R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Silverman, Al	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Harris, John A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Ingvar, David H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Waxman, Bruce	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Sehnert, Keith W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	National Institute of Mental Health	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Sanders, Mary Lu	Shapiro, Donald M.	1965
19	4	Stein, Ted	Shapiro, Donald M.	1965
19	4	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Callaway III, Enoch	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Flügel, Fritz	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Irvine, Donald G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Sachs, S. C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Warner-Chilcott Medical Department	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Hewlett-Packard Company: Sanborn Division	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Free Jr., Spencer M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Free Jr., Spencer M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Schwartz, Irwin	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Waskow, Irene E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Goldman, Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Benton, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Engelhardt, David M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Stratton, C. J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Edwards, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Fink, Max	Yolles, Stanley F.	1965
19	4	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Berger, Andrew	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Indian Brain Association	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1965
19	4	Sheeley, William F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Domino, E. F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Katz, Martin M.	Fink, Max	1965

10	5	Lahmann Hainz	Einly Mov	1065
19 19	5 5	Lehmann, Heinz	Fink, Max Fink, Max	1965 1965
19	5	White, Richard P.	,	1965
19	<i>5</i>	Alexander, Leo Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	
	<i>5</i>	<i>,</i>	Fink, Max	1965
19		Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Bouthilet, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	American Psychiatric Association	Maloy, Jennie	1965
19	5	Free Jr., Spencer M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	American Men of Science	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Goldman, Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Irwin, Sam	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Petschek, Max	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Sehnert, Keith W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Cal-Biochem	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Thompson, Warren	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Childers, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Free Jr., Spencer M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Van Gogh, H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Palmer, K.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Sheraton Hotel	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Springer-Verlag Publishers	Fink, Max	1965
		United States Public Health Service: Central		
19	5	Accounting Office	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Brodman, Estelle	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Waskow, Irene E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Katz, Martin M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Marjerrison, Gordon	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Potter, Tom	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Elmer Fox and Company	Fink, Max	1965
-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	

19	5	Lindley, Clyde J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Steinbeck, H.B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Fink, Max	unknown	1965
19	5	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Stratton, C. J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Bascom, William R.	Fink, Max	1965
		United States Public Health Service: Central		
19	5	Accounting Office	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Stern, John A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Bugg, Dick	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Tektronix, Inc.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Bradley, P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Holland, B. D.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Marthaler, Marc P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	undated
19	5	Karliner, William	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Kelsey, Francis	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Robbins, Lewis	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Strickland, Clyde	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1965
		National Institute of Mental Health:		
19	5	International Research Programs Section	unknown	1965
19	5	Review Procedures	unknown	1965
19	5	Fink, Max	Wachspress, Morton	1965
19	5	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1965
19	5	Childers, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Holland, B.D.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Levy, Lewis L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Pogge, R. C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Wilson, Vernon	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	5	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1965

19	5	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Southwestern Bell Telephone Company	Fink, Max	1965
19	5	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Readers of Drug Digests	Kelsey, F. Ellis	1965
19	6	Short, Charles E.	Wagneder, F. M.	1965
19	6	Berger, Andrew	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Denber, Herman C. B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Fine, Stuart H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Van Gogh, H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Wienckowski, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Schnietz, R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Shagass, C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Wachspress, Morton	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bainbridge, ?	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Center for Information Resources, Inc.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Elsevier Publishing Company	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Hajnsek, Franjo	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Itil, Turan M.	?, George	1965
19	6	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Sapir, Philip	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Steinbeck, H.D.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Thompson, George N.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Feldman, Paul	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Levy, Lewis L.	Fink, Max	1965
		National Institute of Mental Health: Research		
19	6	Grants Branch	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Internal Revenue Service	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Zubek, John	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bradley, P.B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bradley, P.B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Glueck, Bernard C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Thomas, Gordon B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965

19	6	Bradley, P.B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Grossberg, Evelyn R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Gottschalk, Louis	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Kaplan, Harold I.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Feldman, Paul E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Rayport, Mark	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Fink, Max	Hajnšek, Franjo	1965
19	6	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Flegel, Horst	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Thomas, Gordon B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bayülkem, Faruk	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Don, Alexander	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Janssen, William C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Rechtschaffen, Allan	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Sigerson, Richard L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Yukitake, Akira	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bascom, William R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Deniker, P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Frazier, Shevert H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Robinson, Harvey	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Thompson, Warren	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Kissel, John W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Wienckowski, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Bradley, P. B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Brosin, Henry W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Stevens, Jerome	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Grossberg, Evelyn R.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Texas Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Gottschalk, Louis	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Waskow, Irene E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Stevens, Jerome	Fink, Max	1965

19	6	Brosin, Henry W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Kaplan, Harold	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Don, Alexander	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Langenberg, Oliver	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Pogge, R. C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	6	Elsevier Publishing Company	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Boger, William P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Jacobius, Emmy	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Schilling, Katherine	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Sweeney, James W.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Cerletti, Aurelio	Itil, Turan M.	1965
19	7	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Denber, C. Herman	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Pogge, R.C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Kiolbassa, Judith M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Robert Brunner, Inc.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Hearnes, Warren E.	Grimm, H. Hadley	1965
19	7	Janssen, William C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Grimm, H. Hadley	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Abood, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Bures, J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Carlton, Peter L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Denisenko, P.P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Flügel, Fritz	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Hance, A. J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Herz, A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Himwich, Harold	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Ilyutchenok, R.I.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Jenkner, F.L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Kobayashi, T.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Longo, V.G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Michelson, M.J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Verdeaux, J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Vojtechovsky, M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Votava, Z.	Fink, Max	1965

19	7	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Domino, E.F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Bradley, P.B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Bohdanecky, Z.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Medical World News, Editor	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Vitek, V.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Wilson, Paul T.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Gildea, E.F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Grimm, H. Hadley	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Hanke, Harold C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Johnston, Gale F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Langenberg, Oliver	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Long, I.A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Olin, Spencer T.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Ulett, George A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Baird-Ward Printing Co., Inc	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Plenum Press	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Flügel, Fritz	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Childers, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Lenzner, Abraham	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Marthaler, Marc P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	McClure Jr., James N.	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Sebastian, Lester	Fink, Max	1965
19	7	Texas Instruments, Inc.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Bohdanecky, Z.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Elsevier Publishing Company	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Andrews, Howard L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Don, Alexander	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Peck, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Bunch, Marion	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Munksgaard, E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Vitek, V.	Fink, Max	1965

19	8	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Fink, Max	Itil, Turan M.	1965
19	8	Boger, William P.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Clark, M. L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
		New York Academy of Medicine, Executive	ŕ	
19	8	Director	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Feldman, Paul	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Van Houten, W. H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Naitoh, Paul	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Otis, Leon S.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Rudy, Lester H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Stein, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	American Psychiatric Association	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Bradley, P. B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Donchin, E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Longo, V. G.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Mendelson, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Prince, David	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Wikler, Abraham	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Gildea, Edwin F.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Hanke, Harold C.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Johnston, Gale F.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Langenberg, Oliver	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Olin, Spencer T.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Long, I. A.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Stuart, Lewis B.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Ulett, George A.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Grimm, H. Hadley	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Sigerson, Richard L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Miranda, Robert N.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Prien, Robert F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Transworld Airlines, Inc.	Pelczynski, Kathleen	1965
19	8	Ulett, George	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Bradley, P.B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Childers, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Davis, John F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Bircher, R.	Fink, Max	1965

19	8	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Rodin, Ernst A.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Andrews, Howard L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Annan, Gertrude L.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Psychiatric Research Foundation of Missouri		1965
19	8	Hayhurst, Viola F.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Holland, B. D.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Margerison, James H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Kelsey, Frances O.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Long, I.A.	Stuart, Lewis B.	1965
19	8	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Mendelson, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Van Riper, Hart E.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Fraser, H.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Goldman, Robert	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Henry, Charles	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Kaplan, Harold I.	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Langenberg, Oliver	Fink, Max	1965
19	8	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	?, Kathy	unknown	1965
20	1	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Rudy, Lester	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Bradley, P. B.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Goldman, George S.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Schwartz, Irwin	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Deniker, P.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1965
20	1	Barton, Walter E.	Fink, Max	undated
20	1	Ibor, J. J. Lopez	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Lebensohn, Zigmond	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Siegel, Nathaniel	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Votava, Z.	Fink, Max	1966

20	1	Bures, J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Herz, A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	E. F. Domino	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Longo, V. G.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Carlton, Peter L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Watts, T. P. S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Verdeaux, J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Vojtechovsky, M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Jenkner, F. L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Heninger, George R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Fink, Max	Clark, Mervin L.	1966
20	1	Mendelson, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Heninger, George R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Ilyutchenok, R. I.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Kaplan, Abraham	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Kaplan, Abraham	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Burrell, Craig	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Wolfgram, Edwin D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Rudy, Lester H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Sanseigne, A. J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Barton, Walter E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Hewlett-Packard	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Don, Alexander	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Siegel, Nathaniel H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Locke, Bill	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	1	Elkes, Joel	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Fink, Max	Heninger, George R.	1966
20	2	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Allyn, Ellie	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Finn Air	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Miller, Alan	Fink, Max	1966

20	2	Kelsey, F. Ellis	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	John, E. Roy	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Cole, Jonathan M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	McGrath, John M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Robinson, Harvey	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Mirick, George S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Morrison, Elsa	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Kelsey, Frances O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Klearman, Barney	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	McDonnell Aircraft	Shapiro, Donald M.	1966
20	2	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Pradhan, S.N.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Goldman, Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Don, A. M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Intourist	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Steinbeck, H.D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Allyn, Ellie	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Belcher, Nathan	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Campbell, Ralph	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Ratinoff, E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Robinson, Harvey	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Bradley, Philip	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Princeton Applied Research Corp.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Schlemmer, Hammacher	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Symington, Stuart	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1966

20	2	Allyn, Ellie	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	2	American Psycological Association:		1900
20	2	3, 1966 Proceedings	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Rodin, Ernst	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Glueck Jr., Bernard C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Lieberson, Ted	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Sweeney, James	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Engelhardt, David M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Burch, Neil R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Bonato, Roland R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Obrist, Walter D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Callaway III, Enoch	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Thomas, Charles C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Academic Press Inc.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Stratton, Henry	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	McGraw-Hill Book Co., Inc.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Simon, Herbert A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Elsevier Publishing Co.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	John Wiley and Sons, Inc.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Finn, James B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Pergamon Press	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Harold L. Williams	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Hoeber, Paul B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Ilyutchenok, R. I.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Robinson, Harvey A.	Fink, Max	1966
		Elias Publications, Journal of		
20	3	Psychopharmacology	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Ratinoff, E.C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Greenfield, Norman S.	Fink, Max	1966

20	3	Rosenzweig, Mark R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Ibor, J.J. Lopez	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Forman, Louis H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Sanders World Travel Inc., Donna La Rock	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Horwitz, William A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	American Psycological Association: Division	Tillk, Max	1900
20	3	3, 1966 Proceedings	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Reichman, Fred	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Vinar, Oldrich	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Bugg Jr., H. D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Pfeiffer, Carl	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Taylor, Margaret K.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Grinker Sr., Roy R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Pfeiffer, Carl C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Suhara, Kenkichi	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Remarque, J. F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Jacques Cattell Press, Inc.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Thomson, Louise G.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Nagler, Simon H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Harper's Erker Slide Lab. Div.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Barzilai, Raymond E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1966
20	3	Fink, Max	Rosen, Sage	1966
20	3	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1966
		Public Health Service: Department of Health,		
20	4	Education, and Welfare	unknown	1966
20	4	Grass Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Remarque, J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Brazier, Mary A. B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Freeman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Ibor, J.J. Lopez	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Goldman, Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Schiele, Burtrum	Fink, Max	1966

20	4	Lifshitz, Ken	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Simpson, George	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Elkes, Joel J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Sanders World Travel Inc., Donna La Rock	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Donchin, Emanuel	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Feldman, Paul	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Davis, John F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Nejera, Vallejo J. A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Sapir, Philip	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Hines, L. R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Whitman, Erwin N.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Langenberg, Oliver	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Grimm, H. Hadley	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Lorenz, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Trans World Airlines, Inc.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	TIAA	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Finn, John W.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Finn, John W.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Brunner, Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Finn, John W.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Ell, Edwin J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Finn, John W.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Smith, Guerry R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Stuart, Lewis B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Deason, Hilary	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Robinson, Harvey A.	Itil, Turan M.	1966
20	4	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Angst, Jules	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Schmidlin	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Watts, T. P. S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Robinson, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Sanford, Fillmore	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Thompson, Warren A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Ibor, Lopez	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Fink, Max	Suhara, Kenkichi	1966
20	4	Esser, Aristide H.	Fink, Max	1966

20	4	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Opler, Marvin K.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Wheeler, Stanton	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Shearman, Robert F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Carlton, P. L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Bradley, Philip	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Fink, Max	Opler, Marvin	1966
20	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Cohen, G. H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Sanders World Travel Inc., Donna La Rock	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Bradley, Phillip	Fink, Max	1966
20	4	Fink, Max	unknown	1966
20	4	Fink, Max	White, Richard P.	1966
20	5	Powell, F. A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Kurland, Morton L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Brodman, Estelle	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Ellingston, Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Fink, Max	Torres, Lorraine B.	1966
20	5	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	North Shore Hospital, Credentials Committee	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Robinson, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Torrex, Lorraine B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Wageneder, F. M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Thomson, Louise	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Gold, Stanley	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Fink, Max	Oberarzt, Angst	1966
20	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Torres, Lorraine B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Vojtechovsky, M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Wageneder, F. M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Heinrich, K.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Waxman, Bruce	Fink, Max	1966

20	5	Zung, William	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Fink, Max	Laska, Eugene	1966
20	5	Holt, William	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Alexander, Leo	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Thomson, Louise	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Sanseigne, A. J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	McGrath, John M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Fish, Barbara	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Monroe, John F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Kennedy, Robert F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Lipscomb, Wendell R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Grass Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1966
		National Clearing House of Mental Health		
20	5	Information	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Sanseigne, A. J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Siegel, Nathan	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Robinson, H. A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Dammkoehler, Richard	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Bennett, Ivan	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Pogge, Raymond C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Elkes, Joel	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Sanders World Travel Inc., Donna La Rock	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Carol, Bernard	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Rosenthal, Gerald	Fink, Max	1966
20	5	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Woodward, J.J.	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Fielding T. Leonard	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	White, Richard P.	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Hilles, Linda	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Schopler, Eric	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Robinson, Harvey A.	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Heinrich, ?	1966
20	6	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Kurland, Albert	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Feeney, M.J.	Fink, Max	1966

20	6	Hailey, John A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Cole, Johnathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Vitek, V.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Talbott, John H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Vuysje, P. H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Colvin, W. P.	1966
20	6	Grinker Sr., Roy R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Feeney, M.J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Wageneder, F. M.	1966
20	6	Baird-Ward Printing Co., Inc	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Fish, Barbara	Fink, Max	1996
20	6	Fink, Max	Torres, Lorraine B.	1966
20	6	Klearman, Barney	Fink, Max	1966
		New York State Department of Mental		
20	6	Hygiene, Special Programs	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Dittman, Keith	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Levine, Jerry	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Freedman, A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Zung, William	1966
20	6	Wikler, Abraham	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Bird, J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Family Process, Editor	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Elkes, Joel	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Bures, J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Herz, J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Himwich, Harold E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Votava, Z.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Domino, Edward F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Longo, V.G.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Carlton, Peter L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Davis, John	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Weinglass, Leonard I.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Lloyd, Anphar, Ltd.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Short, Charles E.	unknown	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Stern, Marvin	1966

20	6	Fink, Max	Pernon-Magnan	1966
20	6	Sarwer-Foner, Gerald	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Koreni, Julius	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Anderson, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Talbott, John H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Muroff, Melvin	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	unknown	1966
20	6	Garland, Joseph	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Fink, Max	Short, Charles E.	1966
20	6	Domino, E. F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Joy, Vincent A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Watts, T. P. S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Silverman, Daniel	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Alexander, Leo	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Cremata, Vincent	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Cammer, Lenard L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	6	Rothballer, A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Fink, Max	Lasker, Lorraine	1966
20	7	Roland, Charles G.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	unknown	unknown	1966
20	7	Haque, Waheedul	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Brunner Book's	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Digital Equipment Corporation	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Kurland, Morton L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	?, Murray	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Hewson, J. Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Continental Association of Funeral	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Famous Barr, Creddit Manager	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Digital Equipment Corporation	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Brunner Book's	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Continental Association of Funeral		1966
20	7	Haque, Waheedul	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Steinbeck, H.D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Gold, Leonard	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Foglar, Georg J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Kurland, Morton L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Thompson, Warren A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Najera, Vallejo	Fink, Max	1966

20	7	Landau, William	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Holden, J. M. C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Rajotte, Paul	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Buckley, Thomas	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	?, Kath	?, Jennie	1966
20	7	Fink, Max	Thomas, Buckley	1966
20	7	To Whom It May Concern	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Holden, J. M. C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Bonato, Roland	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Watts, T. P. S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Kopensky, Richard	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Weizenbaum, Joseph	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Saltzberg, Bernard	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Cohn, Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Walter, Donald O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Webb, George	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Wilson, Darlene	Fink, Max	1966
		National Aeronautical and Space		
20	7	Administration	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Weinglass, Leonard I.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Offutt, Eleanor	Morgan F. Haydn	1966
20	7	New York Telephone Company	Schwartz, Irvin B.	1966
20	7	Coats, E. Craig	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Frey, A. J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Elkes, Joel	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Lehrman, Samuel	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Laidlaw, John	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Abood, Leo G.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Hickman, Constance Virginia	Fink, Max	1966

20	7	Stacy, R. W.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Peterson, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Kopensky, Richard	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Peterson, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Martz, B. L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Wilson, Darlene R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Koreni, Julius	Fink, Max	1966
20	7	Marquis Who's Who	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Rajotte, Paul	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Fink, Max	Cohn, Robert	1966
20	8	Simeon, Jovan G.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1966
20	8	Current Therapeutic Research	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Fink, Max	Laidlaw, John	1966
20	8	Frazier, Shevert H.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Holden, J. M. C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	First National City Bank	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Research Director	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Flint, Edgar M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Lehrman, Samuel	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Mirsky, Allan F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Martin, Eric	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Peterson, F. R.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Ax, Albert F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Kurland, Morton L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Cozan, ?	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	National Institute of Mental Health	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Denber, Herman C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Fink, Max	Mirsky, Allan F.	1966
20	8	Matheson, Nina	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Rickels, Karl	Fink, Max	1966

20	8	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Sarwer-Foner, Gerald J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Lefer, Jay	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Thompson, Warren A.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Karras, Athan	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Dahlberg, Charles C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Glusman, Murray	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Papapetropoulos, D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Sampson, M. C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Severinghaus, Elmer L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Cremata, Vincent	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Remarque, J. F.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Robbins, Lewis	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Carlton, Peter L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Adey, Ross	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Gottschalk, Louis	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Korchin, Sheldon J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Carlton, Peter L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1966
		Internal Revenue Service: District I		
20	8	Internal Revenue	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Kopenski, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Debolt, William L.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Spaulding, R. C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Slotnick, Victor	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Eiduson, Bernice T.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Denber, Herman C. B.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Karras, Athan	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Wexler, Richard	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Cipollaro, Anthony C.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Hickman, Connie V.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1966 1066
20	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1966 1066
20	8	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1966 1966
20	8	Wexler, Richard	Fink, Max	1966 1066
20	8	Kazamatsuri, Hajime	Fink, Max	1966

20	8	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Weinglass, Leonard I.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Klüver, Heinrich	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	McKeen, Cattell	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Howe, Emund S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Reichle, Claus W.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Watts, T. P. S.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Woodward, Phyllis	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Moore, Dan Tyler	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Krauthamer, George M.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Gold, Leonard	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Dad, Wali	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Klett, C. James	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Ayd Jr., Frank J.	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Shearman, Robert	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Wexler, Richard	Fink, Max	1966
20	8	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1966
21	1	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Remarque, J.F.	Fink, Max	1966
		University of California: Continuing		
21	2	Education in Medicine and Health Sciences	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Blackman, Lionel H.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Beckett, Peter G. S.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Brill, Norman Q.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Friedman, Herman P.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Welch, Peter	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Zwahlen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Cheetham Jr., Donald B.	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Warman, Seymour	Fink, Max	1966
21	2	Katz, Martin M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Dreyfus, Jack	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	National Library of Medicine	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Dreyfus, Jack	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Thorner, Melvin	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Anderman, Fred	Fink, Max	1967

21	2	Rickels, Karl	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Goldensohn, Eli	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Rosner, Burton	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Bogen, Stefan	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Thompson, Warren A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Muroff, Melvin	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Engelhardt, David M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Metracos, K.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Dad, Wali	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	DiSerio, Frank J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Marini, Gerard A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Hain, Katherine H.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Spaulding, R. C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Davis, John	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Cochin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Weinglass, Leonard I.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Hickman, Connie	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Kurland, Albert	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Howe, Edmond S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Douvres, Peter A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Kletzkin, M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Sampson, Martin C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Green, Martin A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Norton, Ruth	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Wexler, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Anderson, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Ban, Thomas A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Morgan F. Haydn	1967
21	2	New York Academy of Medicine:Director	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Holden, J. M. C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Cheetham Jr., Donald B.	Fink, Max	1967

21	2	Gottschalk, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	National Library of Medicine	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Obrist, Walter D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Klüver, Heinrich	Fink, Max	1967
21	2	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Sanseigne, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Worthington, John J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Hertz, A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Victoroff, Victor M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	New York Times	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Colvin, W. P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	New York Times	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	New York Times	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Silverman, Daniel	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	New York Times	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Green, M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Bradley, Phillip	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Wexler, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Watts, T. P. S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Dad, Wali	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	New York Times Brooklyn: Box BB376	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Mathatronics	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Wang Laboratories	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Weingarten, Seymour	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Wheeler, Stanton	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	De Marr, Edmund	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	McCormack, James E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Joy, Vincent A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Hamilton, Max	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Donovan, Helen	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Kantor, Martin	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Donesa, Amelia B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Smith, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1967

		The Equitable Life Assurance Society of	of the	
21	3	United States	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Woodward, J. J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Teitelbaum, Myron M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Braun, Manfred	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Waldman, Roy D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Rickels, Karl	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Fort Orange Press, Inc.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Cremata, Vincent	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Cattell, James	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Miller, Alan	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Kominsky, Louis	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	TIAA	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Colvin, W.P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Avakian, Souren	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Batterman, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Max, Fink	Shannon, Stan	1967
21	3	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Roper, Peter	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Donnelly, John	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Lasky, Julian J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	New York Times	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Max, Fink	Randt, Clark T.	1967
21	3	Thompson, Warren A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	New York Times: Box: X6964	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Shannon, Stan	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Tuteur, Werner	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Marino, Judge	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Fink, Max	Donoran, Helen	1967
21	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967

21	3	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Shapiro, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Tick, Leo J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Langone, John	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Poterba, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Fort Orange Press, Inc.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Max, Fink	Thomas, Payne	1967
21	3	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Votava, Zdenek	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Silverman, Daniel	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Vail, David J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Langone, John	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Webb, R.E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Frazier, Shevert H.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Woodward, Phyllis	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Lasky, Julian J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Voiceprink Laboratory	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	University of Georgia: Computer Center	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Siegel, Nathan	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Michaels, ?	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Gray, Gerda	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Hickman, Connie	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1967
		Continuing Medical Education: Executive		
21	3	Director	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	3	Miner, Betty	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Journal of the American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Sterling, Theodor D.	Shapiro, Donald M.	1967
21	4	Kosof, Carl S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Cremata Jr., Vincent Y.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Irwin, Samuel	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Fink, Max	Hoedeman, J.J.	1967
21	4	Wexler, Richard	Fink, Max	1967

21	4	Ritson, Bruce	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Cig, Kemal	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	McClanahan, Preston M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Norsa, Luigia	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Science	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Katz, Martin M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Wienckowski, Louis	Freedman, Alfred M.	1967
21	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Klinman, Jerome J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Giambalvo, Joan	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	McGregor, J.E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Kass, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Rodin, Ernst A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Veress, Frank	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Bottino, Antonio	Fink, Max	1967
21	4	Karliner, Phyllis	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Cheetham Jr., Donald B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bogen, Stefan	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Lunny, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Psychiatric News	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bruner, A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Votava, Zdenek	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Feuerman, Melvyn	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Braceland, Francis J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Shearman, Robert	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Holswade, Larry H.	Fink, Max	1967

21	5	Dull, Theodore A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Rickels, Karl	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Donesa, Amelia B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Carlton, P. L.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Holden, J. M. C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Giambalvo, Joan	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Peereboom, T.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Toth, Julie	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Cheetham Jr., Donald B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Roecker, R. D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Wexler, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	The American Academy of Psychoanalysis	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Wainwright, William H.	1967
21	5	Vuysje, Ph	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Vuysje, Ph	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	365th General Hospital	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Monsein, Irwin S.	Shapiro, Donald M.	1967
21	5	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Berman, Joseph A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Dictionary of International Biography	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	New York Times	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Rodin, Ernst	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Science Box 431	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Science Box 453	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Muller, K.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Lefkowitz, Issai	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Braceland, Francis J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Fink, Max	May, A. R.	1967

21	5	Donesa, Amelia B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Benjamin, William P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Stanton, Jay	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Fink, Max	Pollock, Milton	1967
21	5	Fink, Max	Lebedev, B. A.	1967
21	5	Muth, Lorant A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	May, Anthony R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Joy, Vincent A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bogen, Stefan	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Mehling, Harold	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Casteren van Cattenburch, W. J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Science	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Domino, E. F.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Peereboom, T.	Fink, Max	1967
21	5	Sangston, James L.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Rickels, Karl	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bogen, Stefan	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Billig, Alan	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Dunn Jr., Charles J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Doughty, Roscoe B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Kettmann, Gene	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Donovan, Helen	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Thompson, Warren A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Brody, Matthew	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	National Institute of Mental Health	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	UNESCO House	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Barry, Michael C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Mendels, Joe	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	ter Haar, O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Russak, B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bradley, Philip	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Ross, Harvey	Fink, Max	1967

21	6	Joe, Mendels	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Wittenborne, J. R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Blachley, Paul H.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Shapiro, David	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Funderburk, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Preston, Lester W.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Grinker, Roy R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Kay, Paul	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Kettmann, Gene	?, Kathy	1967
21	6	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Duncan, Glen M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	DiMascio, Alberto	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Hall, George L.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Irigaray, Pedro J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Demos, Christopher H.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Selective Service System	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Shaw, J.C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Margulies, Murray E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Fink, Max	Blachley, Paul H.	1967
21	6	Bamford Jr., Joseph C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bradley, Philip	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Winter Jr., Leo	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Korein, Julius	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Kettmann, Eugene	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bruner, A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Bird, Joseph	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Cremata, Vincent	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Lehmann, H. E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Lunny, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Fink, Max	Yolles, Stanley F.	1967
21	6	Weber, B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Fink, Max	Koella, Werner P.	1967
21	6	Morrow, Jean	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Black, Perry	Fink, Max	1967

21	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Fernandez, F. G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Kay, Paul	Fink, Max	1967
21	6	Kay, Paul	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Lenzner, Abe	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Editions Medicine et Hygiene	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Epsco Inc.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Friden, Inc.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Peterson, ?	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Simon, Michael R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Solecki, Roman T.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Rytel, Alexander	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Drye, Robert	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Tabor, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Tabor, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Covi, Lino	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	ter Haar, O.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Fitzgerald Jr., Edward J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Grinker Sr., Roy R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Appleton, Harold D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Maxym, Robert	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Silverman, Albert J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Samuels, Gertrude	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Eddy, Nathan B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Schwartzkopf, Otto	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Fink, Max	Remond, Antoine	1967
21	7	Fink, Max	Thomson, Louise G.	1967
21	7	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	LaMirande, Arthur G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	LaMirande, Arthur G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Kay, Paul	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Wachspress, Morton	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Kaelbling, R.	Fink, Max	1967

21	7	Compaigns Alain I	Fight Mass	1067
21	7 7	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1967
21		Guy, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	unknown	unknown	1967
21	7	Glueck, Bernard C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	unknown	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Public Health Service: Division of Research	Einle Mov	1067
21	7	Grants Conian Coordin	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Gorian, Georgia	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Krohn-Hite Corporation	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Matheson, Nina	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Speck, Louise	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Mehling, Harold	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Satterfield, James H.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Fink, Max	Samuels, Gertrude	1967
21	7	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Matheson, Nina	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Glueck, Bernard C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Cig, Yulmen	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Triebel, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Kalinowsky, Lothar B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Cheetham Jr., Donald B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Kiremitci, Nafi	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Nenno, Robert P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Blachley, Paul	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Bogen, Stefan	Fink, Max	1967
		Public Health Service: Division of Research	,	
21	7	Grants	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Bradley, Philip B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Barry, Michael C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Triebel, Willliam	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Kalinowsky, Lothar B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Woodward Jr., Edward	Fink, Max	1967
		,	,	

21	7	Sanseigne, Alain J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Gorian, Georgia	Fink, Max	1967
		National Institue of Mental Health: Behavioral	,	
21	7	Sciences Training Branch	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Krohn-Hite Corporation	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Matheson, Nina	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Speck, Louise	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Kramer, John	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Spero-Whitelaw Co., Inc.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Satterfield, James H.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Mehling, Harold	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	7	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	C. V. Mosby Company	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Fink, Max	Koella, Werner P.	1967
21	8	Triebel, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Shearman, Robert	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Kay, Paul	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Klerman, Gerald	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Fink, Max	Korein, Julius	1967
		United Nations Headquaters: World Health		
21	8	Organization	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Minchew, Harvey	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Silverman, Daniel	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Black, Perry	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Shearman, Robert	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Isbell, Harris	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Martin, William	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Fink, Max	Felsenburg, Rosa	1967
21	8	Fink, Max	Wachspress, Morton	1967
21	8	Holden, J. M. C.	Fink, Max	1967

21	8	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Wittenborne, J.R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Center for Professional Advancement	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Silverman, Albert J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Kay, Paul	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Pitts, Norman E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Cassotta, Louis	Schwarz, Susan	1967
21	8	Covi, Lino	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Samuels, Gertrude	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Giordono, Henry L.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	8	Hankoff, Leon D.	Fink, Max	1967
		All Research Personel; All Former Members		
21	8	of Hillside Research Staff	Klein, Donald F.	1967
21	8	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Walter J. Johnson, Inc	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Hankoff, Leon D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Kietzman, M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Pitts, Norman E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Colvin, W. P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Irwin, Peter M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Roubicek, J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Snyder, Solomon	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Denber, Herman C. B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Zarafonetis, Chris J. D.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Marshall, Charles E.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Lasky, Julian J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Karliner, William	Fink, Max	1967

21	9	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Cerletti, A.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Silverman, ?	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Finkel, Marion J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Dinzcy, Tito B.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Green, Eva	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Bold, W. H.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Cattell, James P.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Korein, Julius	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Barry, Michael C.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Green, Eva	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Finkel, Marion J.	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Hemisphere Travel Service, Inc	Kathleen Pelczynski	1967
21	9	Cronholm, Borje	Abrams, Richard	1967
21	9	New York Times	Fink, Max	1967
21	9	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Blumberg, Arnold G.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Weinstein, Stephen A.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Prange Jr., Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Zung, William	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Weinstein, Stephen A.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Barry, Michael C.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Horovitz, Zola P.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Rosenthal, Julian E.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Polatin, Phillip	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Goldberg, Solomon	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Prange Jr., Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1967
22	1	Goldberg, Solomon	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Goldberg, Solomon C.	1968
22	1	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Polatin, Phillip	1968
22	1	Polatin, Phillip	Fink, Max	1968

22	1	Constatine, Anthony	Schwartz, Irvin B.	1968
22	1	Schwarts, Irvin B.	Resnick, Richard B.	1968
22	1	Seifter, Joseph	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Dinnerstein, Albert	Levine, Jerome	1968
22	1	Levine, Jerome	Dinnerstein, Albert	1968
22	1	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Shapiro, David	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Merkel, James R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Remond, Antoine	1968
22	1	Eddy, Nathan B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Bradley, Phillip	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Blachly Paul	1968
22	1	Remarque, J.F.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Stallings, Mary Ann	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Stallings, Mary Ann	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Stallings, Mary Ann	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Hopkins, Ian J.	1968
22	1	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Seifter, Joseph	1968
22	1	Seifter, Joseph	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Seifter, Joseph	1968
22	1	Moran, Joseph V.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Eddy, Nathan B.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1968
22	1	Thompson, Mary-Frances	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Zung, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Robitscher, T.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Gates, Marshall	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Ravaschieri, Vincent L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Wittenborn, J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Zdenek	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Tonks, Clive M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Tonks, Clive M.	1968
22	1	Hamilton, Max	Fink, Max	1968

22	1	Fink, Max	Hamilton, Max	1968
22	1	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Roubick, Jiri	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Volavka, J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Tarlan, Milton	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Grass Instrument Company	Bruner, A.	1968
22	1	West, Louis	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Wittenborn, J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Kiremitci, Nafi	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Bold, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Zung, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Hispanoamericana de Turismo	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Polvan, Necmettin	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Roubick, Jiri	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Eddy, Nathan B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Elliot, Henry W.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Jostrand, Wayne	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Remarque, J.F.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Isbell, Harris	1968
22	1	Giordono Henry, L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Karczmar, A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Karczmar, A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Swerdlow, Bernard	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Isbell, Harris	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Strickland, Clyde S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Blachly, Paul	1968
22	1	Shapiro, David	Segelbaum, Robert	1968
22	1	Silverman, Daniel	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Silverman, Daniel	1968
22	1	Black, Perry	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Lebedev, B.A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1968

22	1	Voigt, John L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Voigt, John L.	1968
22	1	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Slotky, Karen	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Strickland, Clyde S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Ellingson, Richard	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Goldberg, Solomon	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Goldberg, Solomon	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Ellingson, Richard	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Wachspress, Morton	1968
22	1	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Miller, Alan	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Henderson, Harry	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Barcus, Gilbert M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Latteri, Francis	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Shearman, Robert	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Slotky, Karen	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Shagrass, Charles	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Silverman, Daniel	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Grass Instrument Company	Bruner, A.	1968
22	1	Lunny, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Bold, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	1	Fink, Max	Lhamon, William T.	1968
22	1	Shearman, Robert	Shapiro, Donald M.	1968
22	1	Karliner, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	de Haen, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Alexander, Leo	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Hoffmeister, Friedrich	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Esplin, Don W.	Fink, Max	1968

22	2	Bobon, Jean	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Glueck Jr., Bernard C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Lynge-Larsen, Marguerite	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Barry, Michael C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Bumnit, Robert	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Schultz, Ned E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Freedman, A. M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Black, Perry	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Lindsey, Richard A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Lindsey, Richard A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	de Haen, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Stratton, Henry M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Graubert, David N.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Laska, Eugene	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Brahan, Leonard	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Whitman, E.N.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Cremata, Vincent	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Ballard, Robert W.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Ortega, Magno J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Zung, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Rosen, Sage	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Fink, Max	Lynge-Larson, Marguerite	1968
22	2	Bobon, Daniel P.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Giurgea, Corneliu	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Cerletti, A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Tedeschi, D.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Hanna, Lee	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1968

22	2	Bailey, James	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Wurmser, Leon	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Wurmser, Leon	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Fink, Max	Wurmser, Leon	1968
22	2	Lancet Editor	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Fink, Max	Zung, William	1968
22	2	Bender, Morris B	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Jaffe, Robert	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	none	Robinson, Barbara	1968
22	2	Simpson, George M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Fink, Max	Simpson, George M.	1968
22	2	Fink, Max	Ilyutchenok, R.	1968
22	2	Cruzado, A.L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Agro, G.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1968
22	2	Jaffe, Robert	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Simpson, George M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Giordono Henry, L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Bender, Morris B	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Karliner, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Latteri, Francis	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Giordono Henry, L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Fink, Max	Blachly, Paul	1968
22	2	Hanna, Lee	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Bailey, James	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Dinzey, Tito B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Gendel, Edward	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Latteri, Francis	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Bogoch, Samuel	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Jostrand, Wayne	Shapiro, Donald M.	1968
22	2	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968

22	2	Colvin, W.P.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Matheson, Nina	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Latteri, Francis	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Fink, Max	Weinstein, Stephen A.	1968
22	2	Lewinson, Thomas	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	2	Wittenborn, J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Eddy, Nathan B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Welch Scientific Co.	Taylor, Michael	1968
22	3	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Blane, G.B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Bellizzi, John J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Williams, Nathan F.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Smith, Alan E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Pitts, Ferris N. Jr	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Irwin, Samuel	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Weisman, Herman S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Robinson, R.J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Lubin, Ardie	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Serchuck, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Strickland, Clyde S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Drew, W. Gerald	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Don, Alexander M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Lubin, Ardie	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Fink, Max	Lubin, Ardie	1968
22	3	Fink, Max	Kavanaugh, Frank	1968
22	3	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Fink, Max	Small, Joyce G.	1968
22	3	Colasuonno, Thomas M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Barchas, Jack D.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Cheetham, Donald	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Watts, T.P.S.	Fink, Max	1968

22 3 Evenie, Ferome Fink, Max 1908	22	3	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22 3 Moon, Louis E. Jr Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fitzgerald, Edward J. Jr Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gottlieb, J.S. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Thorner, Melvin Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Möras, C.J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Miras, C.J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3					
22 3 Fizegerald, Edward J. Jr Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gottlieb, J.S. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Thorner, Melvin Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Thorner, Melvin Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Tabor, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Miras, C.J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Firer, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968			•	•	
22 3 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gottlieb, J.S. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Thorner, Melvin Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Tabor, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22					
22 3 Gottlieb, J.S. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Thorner, Melvin Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Tabor, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Miras, C.J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td></td<>				•	
22 3 Thorner, Melvin Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Tabor, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Miras, C.J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td></td<>			•		
22 3 Tabor, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Miras, C.J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>					
22 3 Miras, C.J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, Juliam J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>					
22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Colasuonno, Thomas M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Cevine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3				•	
22 3 Colasuonno, Thomas M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Colasuonno, Thomas M. 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22					
22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Cheiner Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Revel, Fiorer Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fin					
22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
22 3 Giurgea, Corneliu Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ciering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22					
22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max				G .	
22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Heinemann, L.G. 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Ubell, Earl Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Heinemann, L.G. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Tink, Max 1968 22 3 Tink, Max 1968 22 3 Cabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
22 3 White, Richard P. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Heinemann, L.G. 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ciering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ciering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink					
22 3 Heinemann, L.G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Heinemann, L.G. 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Tink, Max 1968 22 3 Ciering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968			-		
22 3 Fink, Max Heinemann, L.G. 1968 22 3 Reed, Helen M. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968			•	•	
22 3 Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Reed, Helen M. 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Pink, Max 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Rol					
22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ubell, Earl Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Root, Stephen Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ubell, Earl Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Mendelson, Jack H. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamil					
22 3 Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Ubell, Earl Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>					
22 3 Fink, Max Turner, William J. 1968 22 3 Ubell, Earl Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Mendelson, Jack H. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Moon, Louis E. 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Triebel, William Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin			-		
22 3 Ubell, Earl Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Mendelson, Jack H. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Moon, Louis E. 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fin					
22 3 Ziering, Hannah Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Mendelson, Jack H. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Moon, Louis E. 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Gabrieli, E.R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Mendelson, Jack H. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Moon, Louis E. 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968			•		
22 3 Fink, Max Mendelson, Jack H. 1968 22 3 Fink, Max Moon, Louis E. 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Fink, Max Moon, Louis E. 1968 22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Triebel, William Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Bird, Joseph G. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Triebel, William Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Martin, William R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Triebel, William Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Sigg, E.B. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Triebel, William Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Triebel, William Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
22 3 Brill, Henry Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Wortis, Joseph Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Bonato, Roland R. Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Kalinowsky, Lothar Simeon, Jovan G. 1968 22 3 Hamilton, Max Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Triebel, William Fink, Max 1968 22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
223Wortis, JosephFink, Max1968223Bonato, Roland R.Fink, Max1968223Kalinowsky, LotharSimeon, Jovan G.1968223Hamilton, MaxFink, Max1968223Triebel, WilliamFink, Max1968223Halliday, MartinFink, Max1968					
223Bonato, Roland R.Fink, Max1968223Kalinowsky, LotharSimeon, Jovan G.1968223Hamilton, MaxFink, Max1968223Triebel, WilliamFink, Max1968223Halliday, MartinFink, Max1968			•		
223Hamilton, MaxFink, Max1968223Triebel, WilliamFink, Max1968223Halliday, MartinFink, Max1968	22		Bonato, Roland R.		1968
223Hamilton, MaxFink, Max1968223Triebel, WilliamFink, Max1968223Halliday, MartinFink, Max1968	22				1968
223Triebel, WilliamFink, Max1968223Halliday, MartinFink, Max1968			• '	ŕ	
22 3 Halliday, Martin Fink, Max 1968					
	22				
	22	3	Marihuana Advisory Committee	Fink, Max	1968

22	3	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Fink, Max	Loew, Gladys B.	1968
22	3	Halliday, Martin	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	New York Academy of Medicine Librarian	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Dorr, Hayes A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Cheetham, Donald	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Ziering, Hannah	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Mendelson, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Gabrieli, E.R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	3	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Hippius, Hanns	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Hippius, Hanns	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Fink, Max	Stratton, Henry M.	1968
22	4	New York Academy of Medicine Librarian	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Morrow, Felix	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Remarque, J.F.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Stratton, Henry M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Fink, Max	Cattell, McKeen	1968
22	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Fink, Max	Loew, Gladys B.	1968
22	4	Kurtz, I.W. Jr	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Phillipson, R.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1968
22	4	Weiss, Norman	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Fink, Max	Weiss, Norman	1968
22	4	Weiss, Norman	Fink, Max	1968

22	4	Blane, G.B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Remarque, J.F.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Gordon, Lee	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Weisman, Herman S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Kahn, Carol	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Greenwell	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Kahn, Carol	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Greenwell	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Trigos, Gaston-Germain	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Bookman, Phillip H.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Fink, Max	Cattell, McKeen	1968
22	4	Welch Scientific Co.	Taylor, Michael	1968
22	4	Smith, Ralph	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Smith, Ralph	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Hoyle, Virginia	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Marshall, Charles E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Brown, Clinton	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Braceland, Francis J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Braceland, Francis J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Braceland, Francis J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Brown, Clinton	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Biel, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Tatham, Richard J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Jostrand, Wayne	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Tatham, Richard J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Sharoff, Robert L.	Tatham, Richard J.	1968
22	4	Biel, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Smith, Alan E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Pitts Jr., Ferris N.	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1968
22	4	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968

22	5	Simpson, George M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Gotsis, Constantine	Schwartz, Irvin B.	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Korein, Julius	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Terry, E.N.	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	de Haen, Paul	1968
22	5	Pitts Jr., Ferris N.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Feinberg, Lawrence B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Feinberg, Lawrence B.	1968
22	5	Feinberg, Lawrence B.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Pitts, Ferris N. Jr	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Bonato, Roland R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Siegler, Peter	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Clark, Fred	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Barry, Michael C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Sheraton Hotel	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Maher, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Blumberg, Harold	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Gottschalk, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Scranton, Erica	1968
22	5	Rickels, Karl	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Weisman, Herman S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Cernera, O.O.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Freedman	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Zerkin, Edmund	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Clausen, John A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Jones, Reese T.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Owens, Fletcher	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Inglis, James	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Dornbush, Rhea L.	Inglis, James	1968
22	5	Merkel, James R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Inglis, James	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Holden, J.M.C.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Director of Medical Research	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	none	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Clausen, John A.	1968
22	5	Weiss, Norman	Fink, Max	1968

22	_	E'-1- M	D: -1-f1 D C	1070
22	5	Fink, Max	Bickford, R.G.	1968
22	5	Gibson, Merle	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Keeler, Martin	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Keeler, Martin	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Schwarskopf, Otto	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Reynolds, David V.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Atkins, Robert W.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Wiederhold, Gio	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Wiederhold, Gio	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Wiederhold, Gio	1968
22	5	Atkins, Robert W.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Stallings, Mary Ann	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Atkins, Robert W.	1968
22	5	Reynolds, David V.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Pitts, Ferris N. Jr	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Pitts, Ferris N. Jr	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Karger, S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Mandell, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Walter, Pat	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Merkel, James R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	United States Government Printing Office	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	United States Government Printing Office	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Walter, Pat	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Efron, Daniel	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Gamage, James R.	1968
22	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Wiederhold, Gio	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	California State Department of Education	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Jostrand, Wayne	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Salzberg, Bernard	Shapiro, Donald M.	1968
22	5	Knott, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Morrison, Lester M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
<i>LL</i>	J	1 audi, Willialli K.	T'IIIK, IVIAX	1908

22	5	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Merkel, James R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	none	Dain, Harvey J.	1968
22	5	Wiederhold, Gio	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	California State Department of Education	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Salzberg, Bernard	Shapiro, Donald M.	1968
22	5	Knott, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Morrison, Lester M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Morrison, Lester M.	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	May, Philip R.A.	1968
22	5	Lowry, James	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Lowry, James	1968
22	5	Murray	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	none	1968
22	5	Hoffmeister, Friedrich	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Hoffmeister, Friedrich	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Jaffe, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Jaffe, Jerome	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Frosch, William A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fitzgerald, Edward J. Jr	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Roubicek, Jiri	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Titeca, Jean	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Clark, Fred	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Chinard, Francis	Fink, Max	1968
22	5	Fink, Max	Chinard, Francis	1968
22	6	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Titeca, Jean	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Rhodes, John M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Rhodes, John M.	1968
22	6	Rhodes, John M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	none	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Caille, E.J.	Fink, Max	1968

22	6	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Paykel, E.S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Miras, C.J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Bruner, Alfred	1968
22	6	Library at The Academy of Medicine	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Walsh, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Sankar, Siva	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Walsh, John	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Dole, Vincent	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Gordon, Richard E.	1968
22	6	Cannan, Keith	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Weisman, Herman S.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Therapeutic Research Press, Inc.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Dole, Vincent	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Dunn, Charles	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Dunlop, Edwin	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Rackow, Leon	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Brotman, Richard	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Lent, Norman F.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Yellow Springs Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Yellow Springs Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Hellman, Leon	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Denison, Violet E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Denison, Violet E.	1968
22	6	Canter, Arnold	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Groves, Wallace	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Groves, Wallace	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	none	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Hellman, Leon	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Feldstein, Stanley	Freedman, Alfred M.	1968
22	6	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	none	1968
22	6	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Wooldridge, Dean E.	1968
22	6	Elliott, Henry W.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Elliott, Henry W.	1968
22	6	Elliott, Henry W.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Tompkins, Harvey	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Gordon, Richard E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Gordon, Richard E.	Fink, Max	1968

22	6	Fink, Max	Gordon, Richard E.	1968
22	6	Mandell, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Severinghause	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Siegler, Peter	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Stetler, Joseph	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Stetler, Joseph	1968
22	6	McLean, Douglas	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	McLean, Douglas	1968
22	6	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	McLean, Douglas	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Bickford, Reginold	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Stetler, Joseph	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Dixon, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Wooldridge, Dean E.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Frazier, Shervert	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Bober, Aldean	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Mahmood, A.	1968
22	6	Kaicher, Thomas V.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Bober, Aldean	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Nyswander, Marie	1968
22	6	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Rios, Carlos M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Rios, Carlos M.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Yamdis, Deli	Rios, Carlos M.	1968
22	6	Mahmood, A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Mahmood, A.	1968
22	6	Mahmood, A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Mahmood, A.	1968
22	6	Mahmood, A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Blachly, Paul	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Baird Coursin, David	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Lowry, James	1968
22	6	Current Therapeutic Reseach	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Abelson, Philip H.	Taylor, Michael	1968
22	6	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Abelson, Philip H.	Taylor, Michael	1968
22	6	Current Therapeutic Reseach	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Fink, Max	Zung, William	1968
22	6	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1968

22	6	none	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	May, Philip R.A.	Fink, Max	1968
	Ü	National Institue of Health, Office of	, 1·	1,00
22	6	Information	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	May, Philip R.A.	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Clouet, Doris	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Lehr	Fink, Max	1968
22	6	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	Mendelson, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	none	Irwin, Peter M.	1968
23	1	Himwich, Wilhemina	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	Wittenborn, Richard	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	Fink, Max	Black, Perry	1968
23	1	Fink, Max	Berger, F.M.	1968
23	1	Berger, Frank	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	Fink, Max	Siegler, Peter E.	1968
23	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Cohen, Sidney	1968
23	1	Black, Perry	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	Fink, Max	Black, Perry	1968
23	1	Black, Perry	Fink, Max	1968
23	1	Fink, Max	Black, Perry	1968
23	1	Black, Perry	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Hanrahan, Thomas E.	1969
23	1	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Malitz, Sidney	1969
23	1	Metcalf, David R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Small, Joyce G.	1969
23	1	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Gamage, James R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Fox, Sylan	1969
23	1	Fox, Sylvan	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Amsler, H.A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Amsler, H.A.	1969
23	1	Blackmore, William P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Schneck, Max	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Lewis, Nolan D.C.	Zubin, Joseph	1969
23	1	Cuesta, Steny	Fink, Max	1969

23	1	Cohen, Sidney	Freedman, Alfred M.	1969
23	1	none	none	1969
23	1	Carson, S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Hoagland, Hudson	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Grunewald, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Wortis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Bellizzi, John J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	none	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Blackwell, Barry	1969
23	1	Keeler, Martin	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Rubin, Gabriel	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Keeler, Martin	Freedman, Alfred M.	1969
23	1	Schuller, Gert J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Strahs, Gerald	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Strahs, Gerald	1969
23	1	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Freyhan, Fritz	Feldstein, Stanley	1969
23	1	United States Treasury Department	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Cattell, McKeen	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Blackwell, Barry	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Braley, Silas	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Rothman, Theodore	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	none	Rothman, Theodore	1969
23	1	Kletzkin, Milt	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Stancil, James W.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Board of Veteran Appeals	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Kalcher, Thomas V.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Forsyth, Robert L.	1969
23	1	Levy, Lewis	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Dole, Vincent P.	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Walsh, John	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Lasky, Julian J.	1969
23	1	Packard, Joseph L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	1	Fink, Max	Packard, Joseph L.	1969

23	1	Burrell, Craig	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Longo, V.G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Werner, ECDEU	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Modell, Walter	1969
23	2	Handrick, Richard	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Kaplan, Ellen	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Epstein, Arthur W.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Orzack, Maressa H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Cheetham, Donald	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Bennett, Ivan	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Sesata, Joseph E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Flanagan, James J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Mink, S.J.	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Blachly, Paul	1969
23	2	Walter, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Walter, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Preston, E.J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Brody, Jane	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Hendrick, Richard	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Brody, Jane	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Lifshitz, Kenneth	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Lifshitz, Kenneth	1969
23	2	Tielrooy, J.N.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Lifshitz, Kenneth	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Schuller, Gert J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Gates, Marshall	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Caille, E.J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Bickford, Reginold	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Gould	Ziedman, Woody	1969
23	2	Mihovilovic, M.	Fink, Max	1969

23	2	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	none	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Zfass, Isadore Samuel	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	United States Passport Office	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Votava, Z.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Linderman, Carol	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Canter, Arnold	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Linderman, Carol	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Squire, Morris	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Squire, Morris	1969
23	2	Hammell, JoAnn	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Squire, Morris	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Elsevier Publishing Company	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Cook, Ellsworth	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Vega Electronics	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Bobon, Jean	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Hussar, Allen E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Hussar, Allen E.	1969
23	2	Hammell, JoAnn	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Quinn, James A.	Hammell, JoAnn	1969
23	2	Clyde, Dean J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Bloomer, T.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Mendelson, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Kletzkin, Milt	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Gordon, Maxwell	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Spitzer, Robert 1.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Rosenthal, Jack M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Rosenthal, Jack M.	1969
23	2	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Werbner, Arthur	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Werbner, Arthur	1969
23	2	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Spitzer, Robert 1.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Cheetham, Donald	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Forster, C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Forster, C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Ban, T.A.	Fink, Max	1969

23	2	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Schiele, Burtrum C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Dewan, Edmond	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Captain Lessard	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Page, Irvine	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Gates, Marshall	1969
23	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Green, Jack Peter	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Aijian, Karl M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Porto	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Lindgren, Tess	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Lindgren, Tess	1969
23	2	Hoagland, Hudson	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Hoagland, Hudson	1969
23	2	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Miras, C.J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	R.B. Manning	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Schuller, Gert J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Mandell, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Mandell, Arnold J.	1969
23	2	Kaplan, Ellen	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Fink, Max	Pakistan Medical Review	1969
23	2	Eisenberg, Leon	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Cannan, Keith	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1969
23	2	Verdeaux	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Villegas, Gaston Castellanos	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Schiele, Burtrum	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Lundberg, Jewel	1969
23	3	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	none	Verdeaux, G.	1969
23	3	Clark, Fred	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Hawkins, Jo	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Rodin, Ernst A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Rodin, Ernst A.	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Speert, Kathryn H.	1969

23	3	Fink, Max	Speert, Kathryn H.	1969
23	3	Grinker, Roy	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Grinker, Roy	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Hawkins, Jo	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Hawkins, Jo	1969
23	3	Rothman, Theodore	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Triebel, William A.	1969
23	3	Stockert	Fink, Max	1969
		IBRO Survey of Research Facilities in Brain		
23	3	Science	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Kellaway, Peter	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Kellaway, Peter	1969
23	3	Brugmans, J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Brugmans, J.	1969
23	3	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Upjohn Co.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Committee on Brain Science	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Columbia University Press	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Office of Public Information	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Wortis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Macintosh, Duncan	Jenness, David	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Costabile, Sal	1969
23	3	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Caille, E.J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Marsan, Cosimo Ajmone	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Glickman, Donald S.	1969
23	3	Longo, V.G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Parkinson, Research Center	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Coppen, A.G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Cohen, Sidney	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Miller, Norton	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Stratton	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Brazier A.B.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Stratton	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Huckel, William	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Huckel, William	1969
23	3	Walker, Anne	Fink, Max	1969

23	3	Annual Reviews	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	none	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Rosenzweig, Saul	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Rosenzweig, Saul	1969
23	3	Glickman, Donald S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Glickman, Donald S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Glickman, Donald S.	1969
23	3	Paykel, Eugene S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Paykel, Eugene S.	1969
23	3	Blackwell, Barry	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Dongler, Maurice	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Elsevier Publishing Company	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Dongler, Maurice	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Blackwell, Barry	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Bunney, William	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	none	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	none	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Kletzkin, Milton	1969
23	3	Kellerova, Eva	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Nyberg, Frances	1969
23	3	Borgstein	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fuxe, Kjell	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Randrup, Axel	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Rubin, Julius	1969
23	3	Fink	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	none	none	1969
23	3	Psychomatics	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Kaplan, Ellen	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Keup, W.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	none	Zaks, Arthur	1969
23	3	Nyberg, Frances	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Schwartz	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Skrivanek	Fink, Max	1969

23	3	none	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Maickel, R.P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Fink, Max	Maickel, R.P.	1969
23	3	Park, Sanghae	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Orzack, Maressa H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	3	Maickel, R.P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	New Community Health Center	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Carroll, Eleanor E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	none	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Weisman, Herman S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Grants and Contracts Management Branch	Pelczynski, Kathleen	1969
23	4	Israel, T.J. Jr	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Pfeiffer, Carl C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Taylor, W.J. Russel	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Brown, Barbara B.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Weisman, Herman S.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1969
23	4	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	van Gemund, Justus J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	van Gemund, Justus J.	1969
23	4	Gardos, George	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Gardos, George	1969
23	4	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Oswald, E.N.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Bergmans, P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Castellanos, Gaston	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Bobon, Daniel P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Cohen, Michelle J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Velasco-Suares, Manuel M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Vissar, S.L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Vissar, S.L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Sugerman, Arthur A.	1969
23	4	Penin, H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Kronig, Dirk	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Goldstein, Leonide	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Goldstein, Leonide	1969
23	4	Institute for the Study of Drug Dependence	Fink, Max	1969

23	4	Fink, Max	Porter, Ruth	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Kugler, J.	1969
23	4	Helfand, Max	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Werman, Rober	1969
23	4	North, Daniel	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	North, Daniel	1969
23	4	Katz, Martin	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Simpson, William L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Strickland, Clyde S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Institute for the Study of Drug Dependence	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Janssen, William C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Trigos, Gaston-Germain	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Eagle, Frederick J.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1969
23	4	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Miras, C.J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Hensel, Jean	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Hensel, Jean	1969
23	4	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Braceland, Francis J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Pakistan Medical Review	1969
23	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Ciba Foundation	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Kline, David	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Bergmans, P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Dorfman, Wilfred	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Longo, V.G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Walker, Anne	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Goller, Gilbert	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Wright, Arthur W.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Hook, Kerstin	1969
23	4	Longo, V.G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Brugmans, Jo	1969

23	4	Fink, Max	Elliott, Henry W.	1969
23	4	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Pagano, Phillip	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fujimoto, James	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Bauman, William	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Clearinghouse	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Jostrand, Wayne	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Ray, Denison	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Ray, Denison	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	unknown	1969
23	4	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Aaron, Harold	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Munch	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Inglis, James	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Inglis, James	1969
23	4	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Schwarzkopf, Otto	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Speert, ?	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Kielholz, ?	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Gottlieb, J.S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Grodberg, Marcus G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Harris, David	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Harris, David	1969
23	4	Ornstein, Robert	Fink, Max	1969
23	4	Fink, Max	Ornstein, Robert	1969
23	4	Walker, Anne	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Krohn-Hite Corp	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Pitts, Ferris	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Locke, Simeon	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Waller, Coy W.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Speer, William	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Metcalf, David R.	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Dornbush, Rhea	1969

23	5	New England Journal of Medicine	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Jus, Karolina	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Jus, Karolina	1969
23	5	New York Times Editor	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Tompkins, Harvey	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Spector, Hal	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Tompkins, Harvey	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Taylor, W.J. Russel	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Callaway III, Enoch	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	US Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Schwartz	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Waller, Coy W.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Leigh, Denis	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Goodell, Senator	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Wolff, Lester	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Javits, Jacob	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Metcalf, David R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Ingrisano, M.N.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Alex	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Eastern Airlines	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Penry, Kiffin	1969
23	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Bobon, Daniel P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Cohen, Michelle J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Polvan, N	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Purpura, D.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Pampiglione G.	1969
23	5	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Reeve Angel Co	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Modell, Walter	1969
23	5	North, Daniel	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969

23	5	Helfand, Max	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Bennett, Ivan	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Lombillo, Jose R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Kersh, Ronald C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Weller, Charles	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Resnick, Richard B.	1969
23	5	Verdeaux, G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Clouet, Doris	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Odian, George	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Print Shop	Santoro, Angie	1969
23	5	Woodward, Edward Jr.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Perry, Kiffin J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Wilson, William P	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Waller, Coy W.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Lechner, Helmut	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Lechner, Helmut	1969
23	5	Clark, Noreen	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Clark, Noreen	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Braceland, Francis J	1969
23	5			1969
23	5	Abrams, Richard Werman, Robert	none	
23	5	•	Fink, Max	1969 1969
23		Lifshitz, Kenneth	Fink, Max	
	5 5	Freedman, Alfred M. New York Academy of Medicine Librarian	Yolles, Stanley F.	1969
23 23	<i>5</i>	ž	Fink, Max	1969
		Moric-Petrovic, Slavka	Cole, Jonathan O.	1969
23 23	5 5	Levine, Jerome	Moric-Petrovic, Slavka	1969
23	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Garber, Barry L. Petersen, R.	Fink, Max Fink, Max	1969 1969
23	5		Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Freyhan, Fritz Garber, Barry L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Fink, Max	Blachly, Paul	1969
23	5	Alex	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Clouet, Doris	Fink, Max	1969
23	5			
23	<i>5</i>	Mickey Reece	Fink, Max	1969 1969
23 23			Fink, Max Freedman, Alfred M.	1969
	5 5	Willis, James		1969
23		Boyer, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969

23	5	Pfeiffer, Carl C.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Benzinger, T.H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	5	Sherman, Jerry	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Canter, Arnold	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Fink, Max	Rackow, Leon L.	1969
23	6	Rackow, Leon L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	?, Alan	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Bobon, Daniel P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Main, Jean	1969
23	6	Eagle, Frederick J.	Stancil, James W.	1969
23	6	Klett, James	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Chovan, Thomas M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Ramani, S. Venkat	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Brotman, Richard	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Williams, Harold L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kielholz, P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Aprison, M. H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Hadary, Doris E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Harick Press, Incorporated	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Bobon, Daniel P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Vargas, Roberto	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Visser, S.L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Jus, Karolina	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Leigh, Denis	Jus, Karolina	1969
23	6	Visser, S.L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Hadary, Doris E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Peterson, Arthur L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Karczmar, Alexander G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Conwell, Donald P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Castellanos, Gaston	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Velasco-Suares, Manuel M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Conwell, Donald P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Cohen, Sidney	Bruner, A.	1969

23	6	Fink, Max	Masserman, Jules H.	1969
23	6	Severinghaus, ?	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Aprison, M. H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Fink, Max	Ubell, Robert	1969
23	6	Siegler, Peter E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Carroll, Eleanor E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Masserman, Jules H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Efron, Daniel H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Terrence, Christopher	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Vogin, Eugene	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Ubell, Robert	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Jones, Reese T.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Elsevier Publishing Company	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Grozier, Michael L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Terrence, Christopher	Freedman, Alfred M.	1969
23	6	Ubell, Robert	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Fink, Max	Ubell, Robert	1969
23	6	Chovan, Thomas M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Bruner, Alfred	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Clouet, Doris	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kety, Seymour	Taylor, Michael A.	1969
23	6	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Weisman, Herman S.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kielholz, P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Hamilton, Max	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Beckloff, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Fink, Max	Efron, Daniel H.	1969
23	6	Sehnert, Keith	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Weisberg, Marvin	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Salazar, George	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Bente, Dieter	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Castellanos, Gaston	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Glavin, Richard J.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Grozier, Michael L.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Cowan, Richard B. T.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Karczmar, Alexander G.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kraft, Alan M.	Fink, Max	1969

23	6	Westlin, William	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kielholz, P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Targ, Pauline	Freedman, Alfred M.	1969
23	6	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kaufman, Ralph	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Turner, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Spitzer, Thomas	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Buchanan, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Nieber, J.H.H.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Turner, Robert A.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Gardos, George	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Maickel, Roger P.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Eisenberg, Leon	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Sanseigne, Alain	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Jacobson, Ralph	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Sorrell, Anna E.	Fink, Max	1969
23	6	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Salemink, C. A.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Weingarten, Seymour	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Fink, Max	Ubell, Robert	1969
24	1	Dilling, H.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Jostrand, Wayne S.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Clouet, Doris	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Fink, Max	Ubell, Robert	1969
24	1	Fink, Max	Newman, Lenore	1969
24	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Keup, W.	Fink, Max	1969
24	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Therapeutic Research Press	Simeon, Jovan	1970
24	1	Rubins, Jack L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Fink, Max	Aaron, Harold	1970

24	1	Lehr, David	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Fink, Max	Metcalf, David R.	1970
24	1	Kokoski, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Kielholz, P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Maickel, Roger P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Kellaway, Peter	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Fink, Max	Singer, Max	1970
24	1	Keup, Wolfram	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	SCIENCE- Editor of the calendar	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Dorfman, Wilfred	Nanas, Earnestine	1970
24	1	National Institute of Mental Health	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Dorfman, Wilfred	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Mendels, J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	1	Fell, P.J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Ogle, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Hintz, W. Gary	Ogle, William	1970
24	2	Grone, Janet	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Drew, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Weissman, Herman	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Dagnillo, Vincent	Zaks, Arthur	1970
24	2	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Gibson, Merle M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Woodward Jr., Edward	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Katz, Martin	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Lea, Lola S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Kokoski, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Fink, Max	Ubell, Robert	1970
24	2	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Henderson, Harry	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Kokoski, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Singer, Max	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Nagler, Simon H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Vanov, S.K.	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Schneider, A.M.	Fink, Max	1970

24	2	Klerman, Gerry	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Weingarten, Seymour	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Klerman, Gerry	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Ubell, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	2	Kielholz, Paul	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Zaks, Arthur	Osberg, Franklin G.	1970
24	3	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Fink, Max	Kielholz, Paul	1970
24	3	Perlmutter, Emanuel	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Sevringhaus, ?	Simeon, Jovan	1970
24	3	Way, Ed Leong	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Bullard, Dexter M.	Shagass, Charles	1970
24	3	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Way, Ed Leong	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Dimascio, A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Medical Information Technology, Inc.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Hilton San Francisco Reservation Manager	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Andy	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Lechner, Helmut	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Choudhry, Mohammad Rashid	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Grune & Stratton	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	de John, Richard	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Lechner, Helmut	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Burch, Neil	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Singer, Max	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Miller, Stephen	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Fink, Max	Kielholz, Paul	1970
24	3	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	none	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Dimascio, Al	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Hayden, David	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Mirsky, Allen	Fink, Max	1970

24	3	Bernstein, Jack	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Wolff, Hon. Lester	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	?, Bob	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Vanov, Svetislav K.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Gaylin, Sheldon	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Kielholz, Paul	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Smythies, John R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Fink, Max	Oswald, Ian	1970
24	3	Griffith, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Fink, Max	Willey, T. Joe	1970
24	3	Neilsen, Ivan R.	Fink, Max	1970
		New York Medical College Chairman,		
24	3	Psychiatry Dept.	Neilsen, Ivan R.	1970
		New York Medical College Chairman,		
24	3	Psychiatry Dept.	Wakefield, Jay S.	1970
24	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Fink, Max	Davis, Carole A.	1970
24	3	Leeds, Alice A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Giambalvo, Joan	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Wolff, Hon. Lester	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Osberg, Franklin G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	?, Irene	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Singer, Max	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	?, Irene	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Blane, G. F.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Lasky, J. J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Tannenbaum, Phillip	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Kales, Anthony	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Mayer, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Kales, Anthony	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Karczmar, Alexander G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Bennett, Ivan	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Levy, Lewis L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Alfano, Edward	Fink, Max	1970

24	3	Keup, Wolfram	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Sturz, Herb	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Keup, Wolfram	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Levy, Lewis L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Holiday Inn	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Kauffman, Mary J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Bobon, Daniel P.	Pelczynski, Kathleen	1970
24	3	Fink, Max	Essman, Walter B.	1970
24	3	DiMascio, Al	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Kraft, Alan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Hippius, H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	3	Fink, Max	Kleitzkin, M.	1970
24	4	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Fink, Max	Silverman, Albert J.	1970
24	4	Zaffaroni, Alejandro	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Silverman, Albert	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Jacobson, Ralph	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Wescoe, W. Clarke	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	McCoy, Charles B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Thompson, Leonti H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Fink, Max	Thompson, Leonti H.	1970
24	4	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Thompson, Leonti H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Petersen, Robert	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	4	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Dorfman, Wilfred	Simeon, Jovan	1970
24	4	Nathan, David M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Nowicki, Eugene L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Fitzgerald, Edward J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Kielholz, Paul	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Rockliff, Burton W.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Fink, Max	Zaks, Arthur	1970
24	4	Fink, Max	Clouet, Doris H.	1970
			Choudhry, Mohammad	
24	4	Fink, Max	Rashid	1970
24	4	Fink, Max	Nafees, A.	1970

24	4	Pergamon Press	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
		Buffalo General Hospital Commanding	,	
24	4	Officer	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Weisman, Herman S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Keup, Wolfram	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Fink, Max	Keup, Wolfram	1970
24	4	Sackler, Arthur M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Shield, James A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Joffe, Milton H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Harick Press, Incorporated	Pelczynski, Kathleen	1970
24	4	Fink, Max	Roberts, Leslie	1970
24	4	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Belter, E. W.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Belter, E. W.	1970
24	4	Argosy Travel Service, Inc.	Pelczynski, Kathleen	1970
24	4	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Cattell, McKeen	Simeon, Jovan	1970
24	4	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	4	Gaylin, Sheldon	Abrams, Richard	1970
24	5	Ellinwood, Everett H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Fink, Max	Ellinwood, Everett H.	1970
24	5	Burdick, J. Alan	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Grass, Ellen	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Friedhoff, Arnie	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Cowan, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Schulsinger, Fini	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Bradley, Philip	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Cowan, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Ladewig, ?	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Swanson, Janet	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Fink, Max	Small, Joyce G.	1970
24	5	Wessinger, George D.	Small, Joyce G.	1970
24	5	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Belter, E. W.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Fink, Max	Belter, E. W.	1970
24	5	Singer, Max	Fink, Max	1970

24	5	Fink, Max	Klerman, Gerald L.	1970
24	5	Gradwell, R. J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Elsevler Publishing Company	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Belter, E.W.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Geickle, D.A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Skelton, W. Douglas	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Blane, G. F.	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Sturz, Herbert	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Seevers, Maurice	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Skelton, W. Douglas	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Skelton, W. Douglas	1970
24	5	Roten, ?	Fink, Max	1970
24	5	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Israel, Theodore J.	1970
24	6	none	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Shideman, F.E.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Griffenhagen, George	Fink, Max	1970
		Central Association of		
24	6	Electroencephalographers	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Drug Research Reports Editor	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Garzon, Jorge	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Jeryn, Irene	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Schwartz, Il B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Taylor, W.J. Russell	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Roberts, Bernice L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Kurland, Albert	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	?, Dick	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Gogte, Sudheer	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Blane, G. F.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Chatham, Lois	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Drug Research Reports Editor	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Bruner, Fred	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Rockefeller, Nelson B.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Egeberg, Roger	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Hughes, Senator Harold E.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Kennedy, Senator Edward M.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Goodell, Senator Charles E.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Javits, Jacob	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Richardson, Elliot	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Luger, Milton	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	6	Drug Research Reports Editor	Fink, Max	1970

24	6	Abelson, Philip H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Phillipson, Richard	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Pilato, Sam	Thien, Kathleen	1970
24	6	Hammond, Peter	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Johnson, Fred H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Fink, Max	Johnson, Fred H.	1970
24	6	Ellinwood, Everett H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Tinklenberg, Jared R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Gibson, Merle M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Bennett, Ivan	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Hammond, Peter	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Levine, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Johnson, Fred H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Goldstein, Avram	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Vojtechovsky, Milos	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Ellinwood, Everett H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Kielholz, Paul	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Vinar, Olrich	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Roubicek, Jiri	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Adams, Henry	Fink, Max	1970
24	6	Zarafonetis, Chris	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Beals, Josephine	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Davidoff, Linda	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Biaggi, Mario	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Saratella, ?	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Buckley, William F.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Fell, Peter J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Dobbs, Dorothy	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Briet, Paul B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Shagass, Charlie	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Fink, Max	Blomquist, Donald A.	1970
24	7	Cochin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Xerox Corporation	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Harris, Louis S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Mednick, Sarnoff	Fink, Max	1970

24	7	Hamia I asia C	T'1- N/I	1070
24	7	Harris, Louis S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	DeAngelis, G.G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Kurland, Albert	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Lelyveld, Joseph	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Serchuk, Jerome	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Cochin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Fink, Max	Weingarten, Seymour	1970
24	7	Goldberg, Ivan K.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Fink, Max	Goldberg, Ivan K.	1970
24	7	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Milling, Eileen	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Ingersoll, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Ampex Corporation	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Terry, E. N.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Chatham, Lois	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Ellinwood, Everett H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Milliken, Hon. William G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Fink, Max	Blomquist, Donald A.	1970
24	7	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Koss, Davida	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Perkins, Marvin	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Rech, Richard	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Kato, Masaaki	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Kato, Masaaki	Brill, Henry	1970
24	7	Fink, Max	Brill, Henry	1970
24	7	Fink, Max	Sharp, Bobby	1970
24	7	Halasz, Peter	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Lehrer, Leah	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Lelyveld, Joseph	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Pragotur, ?	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Gradwell, R.J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Kagan, Fred	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Brunner, Fred	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
<i>-</i> '	,	Department of Health, Education and Welfare	- 11111, 1114/1	1710
24	7	Hearing Clerk	Fink, Max	1970
		_		

24	7	Fink, Max	Chayet, Neil L.	1970
24	7	Ormes, Robert V.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Terry, E. N.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Miras, Konstantin	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Socarides, Charles	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Scigliano, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Garber, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Lechner, Helmut	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Ringle, John E.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Burdick, J. Alan	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Mallinckrodt Chemical Works	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Domino, Ed	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Karczmar, Alexander G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	7	Rodin, Ernst	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Tarlau, Milton	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Addiction Research Foundation	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Internship Selection Committee	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Runser, Richard H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Rech, Richard	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Walter, Pat	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Simon, Pierre	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Freund, Jack	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Place, Virgil A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Tozzi, P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Amarosa, John F.	Fink, Max	1970
		American Society for Clinical Pharmacology		
24	8	and Therapeutics	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Rockefeller, Nelson B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Control Data Corportation	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Brunner, Fred	Fink, Max	1970

24	8	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Sarwer-Foner, G.J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	DeAngelis, G.G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Gamso, Rafael R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Eisel, Adrain	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Southren, L.	Volavka, Jan	1970
24	8	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Tannenbaum, Philip	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Luger, Milton	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	8	Drysdale, C.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	8	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1970
	Ü	Broade, Fromque	American College of	1770
24	8	Fink, Max	Neuropsychopharmacology	1970
24	8	?, Josh	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Miller, Raplh Dudley	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Borenstein, Pinchas	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Halasz, Peter	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Siegrist, Harald Olav	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Stevens, Thomas	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Fink, Max	Stevens, Thomas	1970
24	8	Krakowski, Adam J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Briet, Paul B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Etevenon, Pierre	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Durrin, Kenneth A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Miras, C. J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Mandell, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Janssen, Paul	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Simon, Pierre	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Hippius, Hans	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Bruner, A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Wittenborn, J.R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Queen's Printer (Ottawa)	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Schimel, John L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Friedhoff, Arnold	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Kato, Masaaki	Fink, Max	1970

24	8	Miura, Shiroe	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Jacobson, T. L.	Thien, Kathleen	1970
24	8	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Socarides, Charles	Thien, Kathleen	1970
24	8	Fink, Max	Socarides, Charles	1970
24	8	Journal of the American Medical Association	Zaks, Arthur	1970
24	8	Freund, Jack	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1970
24	8	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Zarafonetis, Chris	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	?, Bob	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Poterba, Alexander	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Bridger, Wagner H.	Satterfield, James H.	1970
24	9	Gaylin, Sheldon	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Gaylin, Sheldon	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Gaylin, Sheldon	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Teuber, Hans Lukas	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Hollister, Leo. E.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Laird, Melvin R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Place, Virgil A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	McGaugh, James	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Biaggi, Mario	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Scheuer, James H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Mynatt, James J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	King, Lester S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Lane, Howard	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Bobon, Daniel P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Tinsley, Marilyn L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Scott, Bernice	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Willis, J. H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Goodson, Rose T.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Triebel, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Karliner, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Marjerrison, G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1970

24	9	Willis, J. H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Lehr, David	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Kesselbrenner, Israel	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Javits, Jacob	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Rogers, Paul	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Hughes, Harold	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Chayet, Neil	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Remarque, J. F.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Mule, Samuel	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Zirinsky, Richard	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	?, Arnie	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Cutler, Jay	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	King, Lester S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Fink, Max	Inglis, James	1970
24	9	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Evans, Wayne O.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Castellanos, Gaston	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Graff, Louis	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Inglis, James	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Shepherd, Michael	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Graff, Louis	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Shepherd, Michael	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Inglis, James	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Strahilevitz, M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Glushein, Morris	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Nurnberger, John I.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Grupp, Stanley	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Rifkin, Arthur	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Vogin, Eugene E.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	9	Tannenbaum, Philip	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1970

24	9	Goldstein, Avram	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Freyhan, Fritz	Abrams, Richard	1970
24	9	Wittenborn, J.R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Tamerin, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Vanov, S. K.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Zwilling, George	Irwin, Peter M.	1970
24	9	Gardos, ?	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Denber, Herman C.B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Freund, Jack	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Klein, Donald F.	Abrams, Richard	1970
24	9	Rodin, Ernst	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Johnson, Nicholas	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Dick	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Gamso, Rafael R.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Harris, Louis S.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Bannon, Thomas	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Bird, Joseph G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Levine, Jerome	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	9	Steinbach, Richard	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Scott, Bernice	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Dobbs, Dorothy	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Nourricier, ?	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Klerman, Gerald	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Gkatt, M. M.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
24	9	Levine, Jerome	Thien, Kathleen	1970
24	9	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Diamond, Oscar K.	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Jensen, Whitmore	Fink, Max	1970
24	9	Vogel, William	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Bobon, Daniel P.	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Oswald, Ian	1970
24	10	Haque, W.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Kellaway, Peter	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Bridger, Wagner H.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Volavka, Jan	1970
24	10	Grass Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Place, Virgil A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1970

24	10	Drown, Peter	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Levine, Robert	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Langlois, Yves	Fink, Max	1970
		General Services Administration Regional	·	
24	10	Office	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Meir, Ben-Dov	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Sparks, Jeff	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Blane, G. F.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Galin, David	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Bhothiadiadunakul, Bhisit	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Trexler, Duke	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Zarafonetis, Chris	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Strahilevitz, M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Kosterlitz, Hans W.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Woodard, Geoffrey	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Costello, C.G.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Bochinis, Lauryne L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Freund, Jack	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Biaggi, Mario	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Hill, K.T.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Cheetham, Donald	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Robins, Eli	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Wikler, Abraham	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Schreier, Arthur J.	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Bert, Sheila	1970
24	10	Hollister, Leo. E.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Castellanos, Gaston	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Chayet, Neil	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Tarlau, Milton	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Rosen, Arnold	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Abrams, Richard	Rosen, Arnold	1970
24	10	unknown	Schwartz, I.B.	1970
24	10	Marlin, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	MacFayden, D.J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Johnson, Nicholas	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	none	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1970

24	10	Kesselbrenner, Israel	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Journal of the American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Tamerin, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Tamerin, John	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Tamerin, John	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Hippius, H.	1970
24	10	Brady, John Paul	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Mandell, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Schreier, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Dobbs, Dorothy	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Perkins, Marvin	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Paulin, Harold J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Rackow, Leon L.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Schreier, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1970
24	10	Fink, Max	Freedman, Alfred M.	1970
25	1	Hollister, Leo. E.	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	McGaugh, James	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Place, Virgil A.	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Jospeh, Clifford	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Cooper, William	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	de la Fuente, Ramon	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Schwartz, I. B.	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Drysdale, C.	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Stein, Larry	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Khazan, N.	Fink, Max	1970
25	1	Abruzzi, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Stein, Larry	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Zarafonetis, Chris	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Hollister, Leo. E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Fink, Max	Kissin, Benjamin	1971

25	1	Fink, Max	Cig, Muazzez	1971
25	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Bemporad, Jules	1971
25	1	Geerlings, Peter J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Journal of the American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Riemer, ?	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Drysdale, C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Freeman, Hugh	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Freund, Jack	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Dorado Beach Hotel	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Arizona Biltmore Hotel	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Tower Isle Hotel	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Bay Roc Hotel	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Mauna Kea	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Castle Harbor Hotel	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Singer, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Scigliano, John A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Henry, Sherrye	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Noshpitz, Joe	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Cohen, H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	TIAA/CREF	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Cooper, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Fink, Max	Castellanos, Gaston	1971
25	1	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Finkel, Marion	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	McClure, James	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Wienckowski, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Center Industrial Electronics	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	van Praag, H.M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Scimel, John	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Mendels, J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Fink, Max	Robinson, D.W.	1971
25	1	Singer, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Stefanis, C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1971
25	1	Fink, Max	Koehler, Tommas J.	1971
25	2	Gibbs, Frederick	Fink, Max	1971

25	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Drysdale, Emil J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	World Congress of Psychiatry	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Stone, E. M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Crown, Peter	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Blain, Daniel	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Platcow, Edward L.	1971
25	2	Strauss, Nathan	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Biaggi, Mario	1971
25	2	Domino, Ed	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Argeros, Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Domino, Ed	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Argeros, Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Argeros, Paul	1971
25	2	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Volavka, Jan	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Pitts, Ferris	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Dornbush, Rhea	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Rech, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Miller, Ralph D.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Miller, Ralph D.	1971
25	2	Kanellakos, Demetri P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Cortese, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Lashins, Phyllis	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Rech, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Bondoux, J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Cortese, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Titus, Phlyemon	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Meiselas, Harold	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
25	2	Hargreaves, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Fogarty, John H.	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Hughes, John R.	1971
25	2	Metcalf, David	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Chidester, Charles	Fink, Max	1971

25	2	Editio Cantor KG	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Richter, Ralph W.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Quill, Timothy E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Brezinski, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Brezinski, Richard	1971
25	2	Giannini, Margaret J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fensterheim, ?	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Levine, Peter M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Lewin, Carol	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Drysdale, C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Kielholz, P.	1971
25	2	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Metcalf, David	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Emde, Robert N.	1971
25	2	Gordon, Edward	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fieve, Ronald	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Silverman, Albert J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Eck, William L.	1971
25	2	Fink, Max	Cohen, H.	1971
25	2	Marrase, E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Kagan, Fred	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Rodin, Ernst	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Hughes, John R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Brotman, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Hughes, John R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Sonowski, Barbara	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Finkel, Marion	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Crown, Peter	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Grunwaldt, Edgar	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Mendels, J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1971
25	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	National Library of Medicine	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Levine, Robert	Fink, Max	1971

25	2	Vania Iulius	Eals Moss	1071
25 25	3	Korein, Julius	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kuhn, Franz J.	Fink, Max	1971
25 25	3	Stone, E.M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Ginger, Leonard	Zaks, Arthur	1971
25	3	Spitzer, Robert	Feldstein, Stanley	1971
25	3	Korein, Julius	Fink, Max	1971
25 25	3	Kagan, Fred	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kupfer, Sherman	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Stone, E. M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kupfer, Sherman	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Levine, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Miras, C.J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Scigliano, John A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Fink, Max	Resnick, Richard	1971
25	3	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	van Praag, H.M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Sonowski, Barbara	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Schiele, Burtrum	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Mendels, J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	LaRoche, Hoffman	Shapiro, Donald M.	1971
25	3	Pascarosa, C. Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Smoot, Warren K.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Acta Psychiatrica Scandinavica	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Elsesser, C.C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Schiele, Burtrum	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Pascarosa, C. Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Acta Psychiatrica Scandinavica	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Elsesser, C.C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Mendels, J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Fink, Max	Mendels, J.	1971
25	3	Smoot, Warren K.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Page, R.E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Turek, Ibrahim S.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Langley, Theodore D.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Ampex Corporation	Fink, Max	1971
	J	American Association for the Advancement of	,	1/11
25	3	Science	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Fink, Max	Martin, William R.	1971
-		<i>,</i>	,	

25	3	Stewart, H. E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kesselbrenner, Israel	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kelly, Loretta C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Mattaschiam, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Davidhoff, Linda	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Streifler, Max	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Keskiner, Ali	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kirkpatrick, Jay F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kosterlitz, Hans W.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kirkpatrick, Jay F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Fink, Max	Kirkpatrick, Jay F.	1971
25	3	Mattaschiam, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Davidhoff, Linda	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Williams, James H.	1971
25	3	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Weingarten, Seymour	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Fink, Max	Brill, Henry	1971
25	3	Martin, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Platcow, Edward L.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	McGaugh, James	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	O'Neill, Edward M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Jackson, Norman L.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Adams, Carolyn	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	van Praag, H.M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Scarpellino, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Freund, Jack	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Blane, G. F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Jackson, Norman L.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Adams, Carolyn	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	O'Neill, Edward M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Castellanos, Gaston	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
25	3	Weingarten, Seymour	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Fink, Max	Bridger, Wagner H.	1971
25	3	Morton, Alan	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Robinson, Daniel N.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Loud, Alden	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1971

25	3	Essman, Walter	Thien, Kathleen	1971
25	3	Weingarten, Seymour	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Robinson, Daniel N.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Loud, Alden	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Glick Book Binding Company	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Nafees, Zahida Kissana	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Morton, Alan	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	Donfeld, Jeffrey E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	3	American Psychiatric Association	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Fink, Max	Hyatt, Carol	1971
25	4	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Fink, Max	Pilpel, Neiton	1971
25	4	Williams, Harold	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Derbez, Roberto	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Kosterlitz, Hans W.	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Feldstein, Stanley	1971
25	4	Hjelmer, Roy	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Jacobsen, Ralph	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
25	4	Schwartz, I. B.	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Sloane, Bruce	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Pilpel, Neiton	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Jovanovic, U.J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Mule, S.J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Bernstein, Stephen B.	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Kielholz, P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Hewlett Packard	Pelcynski, Kathleen	1971
25	4	O'Neill, Michael	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Marjerrison, G.	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	National Library of Medicine	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1971
25	4	Dinin, B.G.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Spahr, Christian C.F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Engelman, B.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Beaubrun, Michael H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Loev, Bernard	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Mechoulam, R.	Fink, Max	1971

25 5 Dole, Vincent Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Weingarten, Seymour Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Weingarten, Seymour Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Clark, F.A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Shave, B.A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 He	25	5	Paranar Layuranaa	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Weingarten, Seymour Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Clark, F.A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Shave, B.A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kesselbrenner, Israel Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale,			Bergner, Lawrence		
25 5 Clark, F.A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Shave, B.A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kesselbrenner, Israel Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Clay, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cheire, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jeroen				,	
25 5 Shave, B.A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kesselbrenner, Israel Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Taylor, Michael A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fin			·		
25 5 Kesselbrenner, Israel Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Taylor, Michael A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fi					
25 5 Cole, Jonathan O. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Taylor, Michael A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5				,	
25 5 Taylor, Michael A. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25					
25 5 Scher, Jordan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Preedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pr				,	
25 5 Rousselot, Louis M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Poonohue, ? Fink, Max <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
25 5 Guy, William Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Predman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Predman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Predynan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Waldman, Neil<			*		
25 5 Heiser, Jon Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Andy Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Regin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Regin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue,? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B.					
25 5 Drysdale, E. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Preedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Preedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Preedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Negin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Drooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pit			•		
25 5 Khazan, Naim Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Preedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Negin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue,? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue,? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vern					
25 5 Internal Revenue Service Center Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 7, Andy Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue,? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5					
25 5 Levine, Jerome Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 ?, Andy Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Negin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Waldman, Neil Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brodkley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink,					
25 5 Jaffe, Jerome H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 ?, Andy Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Negin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brotts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max					
25 5 ?, Andy Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Negin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Waldman, Neil Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman F					
25 5 Freedman, Alfred M. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Negin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, M				,	
25 5 Negin, Michael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Waldman, Neil Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert					
25 5 Freyhan, Fritz Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Waldman, Neil Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert				,	
25 5 Donohue, ? Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Waldman, Neil Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Williams, Thomas Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Dian			<u> </u>		
25 5 Waldman, Neil Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Williams, Thomas Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, D			-		
25 5 Brooks, Vernon B. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Williams, Thomas Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Mochoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovano					
25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Williams, Thomas Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971					
25 5 Williams, Thomas Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Monroe, Russell Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25		Brooks, Vernon B.	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Buckley, Joseph Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Monroe, Russell Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Broude, Monique Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Monroe, Russell Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Kielholz, P. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Monroe, Russell Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Buckley, Joseph	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Strickland, S. Clyde Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Monroe, Russell Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific and Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Kramer, John C. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Pitts, Norman Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Petersen, Robert Freedman, Alfred M. 1971 25 5 Monroe, Russell Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Mechoulam, Rafael Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific and Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Kielholz, P.	Fink, Max	1971
255Pitts, NormanFink, Max1971255Petersen, RobertFreedman, Alfred M.1971255Monroe, RussellFink, Max1971255Mechoulam, Rafael Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific andFink, Max1971255Technical InformationFink, Max1971255Johnson, DianaFink, Max1971255Jovanovic, U.J.Fink, Max1971255Medd, Bruce H.Fink, Max1971255Volavka, JanFink, Max1971255Gaztanaga, PedroFink, Max1971	25	5	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1971
255Petersen, RobertFreedman, Alfred M.1971255Monroe, RussellFink, Max1971255Mechoulam, Rafael Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific andFink, Max1971255Technical InformationFink, Max1971255Johnson, DianaFink, Max1971255Jovanovic, U.J.Fink, Max1971255Medd, Bruce H.Fink, Max1971255Volavka, JanFink, Max1971255Gaztanaga, PedroFink, Max1971	25	5	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1971
255Monroe, RussellFink, Max1971255Mechoulam, Rafael Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific andFink, Max1971255Technical InformationFink, Max1971255Johnson, DianaFink, Max1971255Jovanovic, U.J.Fink, Max1971255Medd, Bruce H.Fink, Max1971255Volavka, JanFink, Max1971255Gaztanaga, PedroFink, Max1971	25	5	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1971
255Mechoulam, Rafael Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific andFink, Max1971255Technical InformationFink, Max1971255Johnson, DianaFink, Max1971255Jovanovic, U.J.Fink, Max1971255Medd, Bruce H.Fink, Max1971255Volavka, JanFink, Max1971255Gaztanaga, PedroFink, Max1971	25	5	Petersen, Robert	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific and 25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Monroe, Russell	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Technical Information Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Mechoulam, Rafael	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Johnson, Diana Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971			Clearinghouse for Federal Scientific and		
25 5 Jovanovic, U.J. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Technical Information	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Medd, Bruce H. Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Volavka, Jan Fink, Max 1971 25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Johnson, Diana	Fink, Max	1971
255Volavka, JanFink, Max1971255Gaztanaga, PedroFink, Max1971	25	5	Jovanovic, U.J.	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Gaztanaga, Pedro Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Medd, Bruce H.	Fink, Max	1971
	25	5	Volavka, Jan	Fink, Max	1971
25 5 Tabor, William R. Fink, Max 1971	25	5	Gaztanaga, Pedro	Fink, Max	1971
	25	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1971

25	5	Blane, G. F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Grass Instrument Company	Thien, Kathleen	1971
25	5	Gastaut, Henri	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Marjerrison, Gordon	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Beaubrun, Michael H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Mosher, Loren	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Grosz, Hans	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Wortis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Gibbs, Frederick	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Secunds, Steven	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Dole, Vincent	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Kiefer, Paul A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Sonowski, Barbara	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Sloane, Bruce	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Lasker, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Sloane, Bruce	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Giurgea, C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	5	Bonato, Roland	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Gardos, ?	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Kuhn, Franz J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Smith, David	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Pasic, Joseph	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	American Dietetic Association	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Cooper, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Knights, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971

25	6	McCarthy, George E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Lewis, Stuart	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Fink, Max	Lewis, Stuart	1971
25	6	Oswald, Ian	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Brown, Clinton	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Hollins, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Hartmann, Ernest	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Spahr, Christian C.F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Hyatt, Carol	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	McGlothlin, William H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Neher, Jack	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Schwartz, I. B.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Hyatt, Carol	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	DeJong, Russell H.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
25	6	Kellaway, Peter	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Schwartz, I.B.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Chambers, Carl	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Fink, Max	Albright, Harry W.	1971
25	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Bayne, Gilbert	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Fink, Max	Karacan, Ismet	1971
25	6	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	General Printing Office	Fink, Max	1971
25	6	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Jovanovic, U. J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Journal of the American Medical Association	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Rogers, Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Bunney, William C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Fink, Max	Cole, Jonathan O.	1971
25	7	van Praag, H.M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	de Kool, Arie	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Finkelstein, Jerry	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Sheard, Michael	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Dolce, G.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Stockhaus, K.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Kuhn, Franz J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	van Praag, H.M.	Fink, Max	1971

25	7	Bunney, William C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Bozzeti, Louis	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Mechoulam, Rafael	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Wortis, Joseph	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Mechoulam, Rafael	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Page, Irvine	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Geerlings, Peter J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Bergen, John	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Page, Irvine	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Dolce, G.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	New York Times	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Bergen, John	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Klerman, Gerald	Fink, Max	1971
25	77	Kugler, Johann	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Gill, E.W.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Verlag, Springer	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	none	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
25	7	Don, Alexander M.	Volavka, Jan	1971
25	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Gastaut, Henri	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Clark, F.A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Matussek, N.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Heiser, Jon	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Taintor, Z.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Kathy	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Hellman, Leon	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Mechoulam, Rafael	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Sugerman, A. Arthur	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Rogers, Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	van Praag, H. M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Jovanovic, U.J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Lipman, Ronald	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Monroe, Russell	Fink, Max	1971

25	7	Pierce, ?	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Kuhn, Franz J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	O'Brien, John	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Jacobsen, Ralph	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	?, Andy	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Gottschalk, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Brill, Leon	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	none	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	7	Volavka, Vojta	Pavel, Nick	1971
25	7	Irwin, Peter	Sloane, Bruce	1971
25	8	Aylett, Pamela	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Rogers, Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Impastato, David J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Fink, Max	Kalinowsky, Lothar	1971
25	8	Tunney, John	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Besteman, Karst	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Mechoulam, Rafael	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Jender, Donald J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Burrell, Craig	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Mechoulam, Rafael	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Rees, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Bunney, William C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Fink, Max	Finkelstein, Jerry	1971
25	8	Morrall, Frances	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Impastato, David J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Karliner, William	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Pitts, Ferris	Fink, Max	1971

25	8	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Sheard, Michael	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Carranza-Acevedo, Jose	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Grass Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Ubell, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Bozzeti, Louis	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	King, Lester	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Strickland, S. Clyde	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Glaser, Warren	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Klerman, Gerald	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Gradwell, R. J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Bunney, William C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Beaubrun, Michael H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Gastaut, Henri	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Bunney, William C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Beaubrun, Michael H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	Koella, Werner P.	Fink, Max	1971
25	8	van Praag, H.M.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
25	8	Smith, Jean Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Bunney, William C.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Hussay, Hugh H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	van Praag, H. M.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Lasky, Julian J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Blachly, Paul H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Ingersoll, John E.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Kosterlitz, Hans W.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Wilson, ?	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Oswald, Ian	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	American Public Health Association	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Mule, S. J.	Fink, Max	1971

25	9	Beikman, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Lipman, Ronald	Taylor, Michael A.	1971
25	9	London, Roberta	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Cameron, Dale	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Janssen, Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Arcese, Paul	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Stingley, ?	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Ishizaki, Hiroshi	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Faulkner, Sylvia	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Tripp, Margaret	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Roth, Martin	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Stingley, ?	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Rees, Robert	Fink, Max	1971
25	99	Roth, Martin	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	IBS?	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	IBS?	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Goldberg, Ivan K.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Feldstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Bennett, Ivan	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Mandell, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Fisher, Seymour	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Gibbons, Barbara	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Collier, H. O. J.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Meissner, Christer	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Pierce, A. Grace	Fink, Max	1971
25	9	Bunney, William C.	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Smith, Jean Paul	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Archer, Sidney	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Woodard, Ceoffray	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Blackmore, William	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	McGlashan, Thomas	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Fink, Max	Freedman, Daniel X.	1971
26	1	Gallant, Donald	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Freedman Alfred	none	1971
26	1	Rees, Robert	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
26	1	?, Ebert	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Lasky, Julian J.	Fink, Max	1971
26	1	Pachter Irwin	Freedman, Alfred M.	1971
26	1	Nikolovski, Oliver T.	Freitag, Julia	1971

		New York State Narcotic Addiction Control		
26	1	Commission	Freedman, Alfred M.	1972
26	1	Engelman, Abram	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Garrett, Edward	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Escueta, A.V.	Fink, Max	1970
26	1	Maintenance, Ebert	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Broude, Monique	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Gastaut, H.	1972
26	1	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Freedman, Daniel X.	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Hughes, Harold E.	1972
26	1	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Dickstein, Risa	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Gasasso, Elaine	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Tupin, Joe P.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Tacreiter, Arthur W.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Borger, Allen P.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Einstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Lasky, Julian J.	1972
26	1	Lasky, Julian J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Gardos, E	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Kaim, Samuel C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	London, Roberta	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Platcow, ?	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Plactow, Edward L.	1972
26	1	Hines, L.R.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Mechoulam, R.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Gordon, Max	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Davis, David	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Kiolbassa, Judith	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Blachly, Paul H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Blachly, Paul H.	1972
26	1	Dickstein, Risa	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Tacreiter, Arthur W.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Muhler, Stanley	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Goldstein, Avram	Fink, Max	1972

26	1	Freedman	Goldstein, Avram	1972
26	1	Einstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Veress, Frank	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Veress, Frank	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Day, Philip E.	1972
26	1	Pozo-Olano, Juan de Dios	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Maximilian	Pozo-Olano, Juan de Dios	1972
26	1	Benjamin, Virginia	Paul, Patercia	1972
26	1	Janssen, Paul	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Kiolbassa, Judith M.	1972
26	1	Gastaut, Henri	Braude, Monique C	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Jaffe, Jerome H.	1972
26	1	Knowles, Jack W.	Greenberg, Iris	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Knowles, Jack W.	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Inturrisi, Charles E.	1972
26	1	Vogin, Eugene Vogin	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Inturrisi, Charles	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Strickland, Clyde	Fink, Max	1970
26	1	Kaim, Samuel	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Gordon, Maxwell	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Tabor, William	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Feldman, Milton	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Valdez, Kafaela	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Langlois, Y.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Small Joyce and Iver	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Pitts, Ferris	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Cuy, William	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	none	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	none	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Freedman, A.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	?, Peter	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	?, Peter	1972
26	1	Lal, Harbans	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Lal, Harbans	1972

26	1	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Fink, Max	Lasky, Julian J.	1972
26	1	Fink, Max/Dornbush, Rhea	Bozzetti, Louis	1972
26	1	Einstein, Stanley	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Janssen, Paul	Fink, Max	1972
26	1	Freyhan, Pritz A.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Rees, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Ling, Alfred C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	German ?	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fite, George L.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Sanders, Leo	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Beaubrun, Michael	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Bellizzi, John J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Berman, Robert M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Bender, Morris	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Durell, Jack	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Quantock, Derek	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Schwartz, Irv	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Kanowski, S.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Kanowski, S.	1972
26	2	Dolce, G./Offenloch, K.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	State Education Department	Freedman, Alfred H.	1972
26	2	London, Roberta	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Freedman, A. M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Click Book Binding Company	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Guy, William	1972
26	2	Click Book Binding Company	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Cuddihy, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
		International Symposium on Clinical	,	
26	2	Pharmacology	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Garrett, Edward	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	McNiff, John	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Davis, John M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Eagle, Dean	Freedman, A.M.	1972

	_	T		10-4
26	2	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	McMahon, Gilbert	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Jones, Billie	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Hamilton, John A.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Smith, Jean Paul and Ramsay, Allen	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Resnick, Richard	Greenberg, Iris	1972
26	2	Beussem, Niels	Hartmann, Ernest	1972
26	2	Gradwell, R.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Rogers, Paul, House of Representatives	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Engelman, Bertha	1972
26	2	Robinson, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Poinier, Candy	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Siboney, Patrick	Fink, Max	1972
		Representative Paul Rogers House of		
26	2	Representatives Washington, D.C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Wied, David de	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Editor Science	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Eck, William L.	1972
26	2	Editor, Arzneimittel-Forschung Aulendorf	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Ling, Alfred	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Brown, Bertram S.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Cole, Jonathan O.	1972
26	2	Gallagher, G. James	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Gallagher, G. James	1972
26	2	Blane, G.F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Dille, J.M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Schneider, Cyril	1972
26	2	Ltil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Ltil, Turan M.	1972
26	2	Lewis, Mark F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Inn, Sheraton	Dornbush, Rhea	1972
26	2	Liska, Frank J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Ladewug, D.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Freyhan, Pritz	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Freyhan, F.A.	1972
26	2	Clark, Fred	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	none	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Brill, Henry	1972
26	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1972
_0	_	The Medical Society of the County of New	- 111119 111W11	1712
26	2	York	Fink, Max	1972
			*	•

26	2	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Kaim, Samuel C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Bozzetti, Louis P.	Fink, Max	1972
		ENDD-Department of Justice Registration	,	
26	2	Branch	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Lasky, Julian J.	1972
26	3	Brunner, Fred	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Brunner, Fred	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Gershon, Samuel	1972
26	3	Swisher, Scott N.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1972
26	3	Schiebler, G. L.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1972
26	3	Schwartz, I. B.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Blythe, William B.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1972
26	3	Bender, Morris	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Caruso, Frank S.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Boyer, Gary H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Blane, Gareth	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Nerritt, Houston	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Merritt, H. Houston	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Haskell, David S.	1972
26	2	Bennett, Ivan F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	2	Zaks, Arthur	van Rennett, ?	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Hussey, Hugh H.	1972
26	2	Zake,Artthur	Bennett, Ivan F.	1972
26	2	Fink, Max	Hussey, Hugh H.	1972
26	3	Hussay, High H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Hussey, Hugh H.	1972
26	3	King, Lester	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Inturrisi, Charles E.	1972
26	3	Inturrisi, Charles E.	Heinemann, Harry O.	1972
26	3	Levine, Robert & Resnick Robert	Finnk, Max	1972
26	3	Chairman, Internship Selection Committee	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Kline, Natham S.	1972
26	3	Ramsay, Allen	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Haskell, David S.	Fink, Max	1972

26	3	Fink, Max	Haskell, David S.	1972
26	3	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	London, Roberta	Fink, Max	1971
26	3	Miller, Kalph D.	Dornbush, Rhea	1971
26	3	Richman	Greenberg, Iris	1972
26	3	Gersbon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1972
26	3	Hoffer, A.	Pasamanick, Benjamin	1972
26	3	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Hoffer, A.	1972
26	3	Pasamanick, Benjamin	Mendelssohn, Mel	1972
26	3	Mendelssohn, Mel	Pasamanick, Benjamin	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Cole, Jonathan O.	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Rubin, Leonard	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Miller, Ralph	1972
26	3	Fink, Max	Krupp, George	1972
26	4	Klein, Donala	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Raskin, Al	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Kempster, Steven	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	DECUS, Digital Equipment Corp.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Fisher, Kristine	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Ross, Donald C.	1972
26	4	Sanders, Leo	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Tenley, Ernest	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Usdin, Earl	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	O'Brien, George	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Ottosson, Jan-Otto	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Boyer, Gary H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Molitor, Med.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Molitor	1972
26	4	Macken, James	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Lewin, Carol	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Klein, Donala F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1972
26	4	Darrow, William R.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Editio Cantor KG	Fink, Max	1973
26	4	Gardner, E.	Freedman, Alfred M.	1972
26	4	Commissioner Food and Drug Administration	Freedman, Alfred M.	1972
26	4	Iezzoni, D.	Fink, Max	1973
26	4	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Hollister, Leo E.	1972
26	4	Turan	Fink, Max	1972

26	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Brissenden, Arik/Don, A./Sherman, J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Gardner, Elmer A.	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Russo, J.	1972
		International Association For Psychiatric		
26	4	Research INC.	Hetzel, A.	1972
26	4	Javits, Jacob	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Chief Editor, Springer-Verlag N.Y. Inc.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Martin, William	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Bunney, William F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Shaw, James	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Saito, Masami	1972
26	4	Kaim, Samuel	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Modell, Walter	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Hollister, Leo E.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Spungin, Gardner M.	1972
26	4	DivisioN, Sartorius	Volavka, Jan	1972
26	4	Kurtz, Natalie S.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Kurtz, Natalie S.	1973
26	4	Spungin, Gardner M.	Mendels, J.	1972
26	4	Gottschalk, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	New York Medical College	Gottschalk, Louis A.	1972
26	4	Reservation Manager, The Shamrock Hilton	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Schiebler, Gerold L.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Schiebler, Gerold L.	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	unknown	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Whittier, John R.	1972
26	4	Kaim, Samuel	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Bunney, William F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Health Science Center Faculty (Stony Brook)	Pellegrino, Edmund D.	1972
26	4	Isbell, Harris	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Isbell, Harris	1972
26	4	Ling, Alfred S.C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Fink, Max	Cole, Jonathan O.	1972
26	4	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1972
			Freedman, Alfred	
26	4	Petersen, Robert C.	M./Lasker, Lorraine	1972
26	4	Freedman A. M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Mendels, Joseph	Fink, Max	1972
26	4	Becker, Jerry	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Krikpatrick, H. DeArmond	Fink, Max	Undated

2.5	_		T. 1 34	1050
26	5	Meiselas, Leonard E.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fellegrino, E.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Penry, J. Kiffin	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Rosen, Alexander J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Yolles, S.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Zach, Lillian	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Maximillian	Zach, Lillian	1972
26	5	Zornetzer, Steven	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Zornetzer, Steven	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Zornetzer, Steven	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Zubin, J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Zucker, Stanley	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Katz, Martin	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Rogers, Paul	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Jaffe, Jerome H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Belen, Sister Mary Janice	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Belen, Sister Mary Janice	1972
26	5	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Burrell, Graig	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Ehrenpreis, Seymour	Fink, Max	1972
		1 / 3	Ehrenpreis,	
26	5	Fink, Max	Seymour/Neidle, Amos	1972
26	5	Laska, Eugene M.	Fink, Max	1973
26	5	Fink, Max	Laska, Eugene M.	1973
26	5	Taylor, W. Russsell	Fink, Max	1973
26	5	Resnick, Richard	Yolles, Stanley F.	1973
26	5	NIH, Division of Research Grants	Fink, Max	1973
26	5	Boyer, G.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Reid, Watson	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Zaks, Arthur	Reid, Waston D.	1972
26	5	Kaim, Samuel C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Richter, Ralph W.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Richter, Ralph W.	1972
26	5	Sherman, Jacques J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Kieffer, Sherman/Fink, Max/Bernick, Miles	unknown	1972
26	5	Raskin, Allen	Fink, Max	1972
20	J	Raskiii, Alicii	i iiik, iviaa	1714

26	5	Cole, Jonathan A.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Ttil, Turan	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Cotzia, Gerorge	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Abood, Leo G.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Gallister, Geraldine	1972
26	5	Petersen, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	McMahon, Gilbert	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Fite, George L.	1972
26	5	Meiselas, Leonard E./Fink, Max	unknown	1972
26	5	Gottschalk, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1972
		20000110111, 20010 11	Gottschalk, Louis	17,2
26	5	Fink, Max	A./Biener, Robert	1972
26	5	McLaughlin, R. F.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Laughlin, R. F.	1972
26	5	Dole, Vincent	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Ubell, Earl	1972
26	5	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Juster, Gordon	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Masserman, Jules H.	1972
26	5	NIMH, Contracting Officer,	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	unknown	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Jaffe, Jerome H.	1972
26	5	Hanin, Edward	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Hanin, Edward	1972
26	5	Kanowski, S.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Kanowski, S.	1972
26	5	Cannava, Charles	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Wiegmann, E. C.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Missouri Institute of Psychiatry	Wiegmann E.C.	1972
26	5	Royson Engineering	Marcus, Raymond H.	1972
26	5	Cuddihy, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Cuddihy, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Fink, Max	Cuddihy, Robert	1972
26	5	Editior JAMA	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Gardner, Elmer A.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Freedman, A.	Fink, Max	1972
26	5	Iezzoni, Domenic G.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Hussay, Hugh H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Kuschner, Marvin	Yolles, Stanley F.	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Rogers, Paul G.	1972
26	6	McPherson, James R.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	McPherson, James R.	1972
26	6	Wells, Charles E.	Fink, Max	1972

26	6	Fink, Max	Wells, Charles E.	1972
26	6	Seidler, Gary	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Kielholz, Paul	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Jones, Kevin	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Darino, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Davidson, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Bova, Kenneth	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	London, Roberta	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Lohdon, Roberta	1972
26	6	Crook, Thomas	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Security	Yolles, Stanley F.	1972
26	6	Gardner, Elmer	Freedman, Alfred M.	1972
26	6	Wolman, Benjamin B.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Wolman, Benjamin B.	1972
26	6	Nowels, Anthony	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Martin, William	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Johnson, Diane	1972
26	6	Johnson, Diane	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Kieffer, Sherman	Fany, E.T.	1972
26	6	Cadhilhac, J.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Commerse, P.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Brown, Leroy & Weisbroth, Steven	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Jenden, Donald	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Johnston, John W.	1972
26	6	Johnston, John W.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Johnston, John W.	1972
26	6	Tedeschi, David	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Wikler, Abraham	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	English, Joseph T.	unknown	1972
26	6	Conklin, J.	Yolles, Stanley F.	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Grosz, Hanus J.	1972
26	6	Gwinner, G.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Brissenden, Arik	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Brissenden, Arik	1972
26	6	Schwartz, I.B.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Metropolitan Hospital Center	Kerz, ?	1972
26	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Cole, Jonathan O.	1973
26	6	McGlaughlin, Mary	Fink, Max	1973
26	6	Woodard, Ceoffray	Fink, Max	1973
26	6	Klein, Donald	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Grosz, Hanus	Fink, Max	1972

26	6	Gardos, George	Fink, Max	1972
26	6	Fink, Max	Gardos, George	1972
26	7	Haber, Herbert	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Karczmar, A. G.	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Erlbaum, Lawrence	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Gerdos, G.	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Giles, Alan	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Harrison, Senator	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Grass Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Green, Maurice R.	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Fink, Max	Green, Maurice R.	1972
26	7	United States Department of Justice	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Gritz, Ellen	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Kieffer, Sherman N.	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Meiselas, Leonard E.	Fink, Max	1973
		Health Sciences Center Committee (Stony	,	
26	7	Brook)	Meiselas, Leonard E.	1973
26	7	Riedesser, Peter	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Riedesser, Peter	1973
26	7	Boyer, Gary H.	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Mendels, Joseph	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Lehr, David	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Lasker, Lorraine	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Erlbaum, Lawrence	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Gardner, E.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Johnston, John W.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Vossenaar, T.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Erlbaum, Lawrence	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Swanson, Donald A.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	United States Government Printing Office	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Leeds, Alice A.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Meiselas, Leonard E.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Boyer, Gary H.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Williams, Thomas	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	d' Elia, Giacomo	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Small, Iver	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Small, Joyce	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Swint, Emmett B.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Brownell, Robert F.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Muroff, Ivor	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Thomson, Robert N.	1973

26	7	Thomson, Robert N.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Thomson, Robert N.	1973
26	7	Pronove, Pacita	Israel, Theodore J.	1973
26	7	Standford Publications (Oxford)	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	BNDD	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Brissenden, Arik	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Brissenden, Arik	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Maximilian	Cohn, Robert	1973
26	7	McGlashan, Thomas H.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Lewis, Edward	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Riezen, H. van	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	McGlashan, Thomas H.	Fink, Max	1973
		National Clearinghouse for Drug Abuse		
26	7	Information	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Meiselas, Leonard E.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Kline, Nathan	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Rodin, Ernst A.	1973
26	7	Thomson, Robert N.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Jarvik, Murray E.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Jarvik, Murray E.	1973
26	7	Jasinski, Donald	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Ramsey, Alan	Freedman, Alfred M.	1973
26	7	Resnick, Richard	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Ramsey, Alan	Freedman, Alfred M.	1973
26	7	Freedman, Alfred M.	Levine, Robert	1973
26	7	Freedman, Alfred M.	Ramsey, Alan	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Riedesser, Peter	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Brill, Henry	1973
26	7	Boyer, Gary H.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Gradwell, R.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Gradwell, R.	Yolles, Stanley F.	1973
26	7	Gradwell, R.	Jacob, Irene D.	1973
26	7	Gradwell, R.	Yolles, Stanley F.	1973
26	7	Gradwell, R.	Yolles, Stanley F.	1973
26	7	Petersen, Robert	Fink, Max	1973
		Division of Narcotic Addiction and Drug		
26	7	Abuse	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Abbott Labels Unlimited	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Anfang, Jack	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Center Industrial Electronics	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	IBM	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Terry, E.N.	Fink, Max	1973

26	7	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Haber, Herbert	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	TIAA-CREF	Israel, Theodore J.	1972
26	7	Pronove, Pacita	Israel, Theodore J.	1972
26	7	Levine, Robert	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Paschelke, G.	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Fink, Max	Paschelke, G.	1973
26	7	Traynor, Barbara	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Suinn, Richard M.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Erlbaum, Lawrence	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Giles, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Vossenaar, T.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	van Riezen, H.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Lewis, James	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Quantock, Derek	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Martin, William	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Lacot, Antero	1973
26	7	English, Joseph T.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fell, Peter	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Jim	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Sanders, Leo	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Roster Place	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Gordon, Maxwell	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Broadwell, F.G.	1973
26	7	Fink, Max	Broadwell, F.G.	1973
26	7	Jacobsen, Ralph	none	1973
26	7	Tucker, Robert C.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Dubert, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Wells, Charles E.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Gradwell, R.	Fink, Max	1972
26	7	Stevens, Janice	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Greenville Industries, Inc.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Advanced Products	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Lunny, Arthur J.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Jersey Tab Co.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Miller, Morton G.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Weisman, Herman	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Wells, Charles E.	Fink, Max	1973

26	7	Ketz, Martin	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Varin, C.J.	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	McGaugh, James	Fink, Max	1973
26	7	Kety, Seymour S.	Fink, Max	1973
		United States Department of Justice, Bureau	,	
27	1	of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs,	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	IBM Corporation	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Terry, E. N.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Szara, Steven	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Stein, Linda	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Lowinson, Joyce	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1972
27	1	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Lewin, Carol	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Procario, Craig N.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Miller, Morton G.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Pierce, Grace	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Pigman, Ward	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Pigman, Ward	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Fink, Max	Thomas, Mary Lou	1973
27	1	Terry, E.N.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Brissenden, Arik	1973
27	1	Fink, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Hilton Hawaiian Village	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	To Whom It May Concern	unknown	1973
27	1	Hardy, Clarence	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Brissenden, Arik	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Lairy, G.C.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Vaughan, Herbert G.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kaim, Samuel	LaCerva, Salvatore	1973
27	1	Cherkin, Arthur	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Cadilhac, J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Eberlein, James J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Herlitz, Steven K.	Fink, Max	1973

27	1	Giles, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Pace, Nicolas A.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	State of New York, Medical Licensing Board	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Hardy, Clarence	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Feiwel, Henry	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Hughes, John R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Siler, William	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Mechoulam, Raphael	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	McGaugh, James	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	United of Omaha	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Gradwell, R.J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Meiselas, Leonard E.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	McMahon, F. Gilbert	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	HSMHA	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Van Riezen, H.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Weisman, Herman	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Cozzolino, John R.	FInk, Max	1973
27	1	Robinson, Robert	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Sonnenreich, Michael R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Fink, Max	Murphy, John F.	1973
27	1	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Crook, Thomas	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	West, Louis J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Rosen, M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Brill, Henry	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Knapp, Michael R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Katz, Martin	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kastin, Abba J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Canter, Arnold	Fink, Max	1973

27	1	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Erlbaum, Lawrence	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kunzman, G. C.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Stefanis, Costes	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Sonnenreich, Michael R.	Fink, Max	1973
21	1	National Institute of Health: Division of	Time, Ivian	1773
27	1	Research Grants	Jacob, Irene D.	1973
27	1	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	McGaugh, James	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	McGlashan, Thomas	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Meiselas, Leonard E.	Fink, Max	1973
		Rockefeller University Methadone Data	,	
27	1	System	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Dolace, G.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Kasten, Stephen	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Zucker, Stanley	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Cole, Jonathan	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Paul de Haen, Inc.	Fink, Max	1973
27	1	Brunner/Mazel, Inc.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Weiner, Murray	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Katz, Martin	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Liakos, A.?	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	van Lierop, T.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Panioutopolis, T.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Durbin, Sonna	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Katz, Martin	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Weisman, H. S.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Lange, L.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	McMahon, F. Gilbert	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Boyd, James I.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Hewlett-Packard	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gardos, George	FInk, Max	1973
27	2	Duffy, Richard	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Chase Manhattan Bank	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Conklin, Jim	Jacob, Irene	1973
27	2	CORIHS: Department of Psychiatry	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Cozzolino, John R.	Fink, Max	1973

27	2	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Liska, Frank J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Overton, Donald A.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Rodin, Ernst	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Traynor, Barbara	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Rubin, Vera	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	van Riesen, Hank	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gradwell, R.J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1973
_,	_	International Association for Psychiatric	,	-,,-
27	2	Research, Inc.	Snapper, Ira	1973
27	2	Beaubrun, Michael	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Teas, Greg	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Mehoulam, R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Place, Virgil A.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Hines, L. R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Canter, Arnold	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gardner, Elmer A.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Meneely, George R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	MEDCOM, Inc.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gradwell, R. J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	LaCerva, Sal	Yolles, Stanley F.	1973
27	2	unknown	unknown	1973
27	2	Small, Iver F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Domino, E.F.	Volavka, Jan	1973
27	2	Kennedy, Lawrence	Yolles, Stanley F.	1973
27	2	Leeds, Alice A.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gallant, Donald M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Akpinar, Sevket	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Weissman, Al	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	McCrimmon, Kent	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Boyer, Gary	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gradwell, R. J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Wolff, Lester	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Roubicek, Jiri	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Taylor, Richard L.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Wein, Rudy	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Kunzman, G. C.	Fink, Max	1973

27	2	Idl Town	E: -1- M	1072
27	2	Itil, Turan	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Buckley, James	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Itli Turan	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Miller, Morton G.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Itil, Turan	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Jaffe, Joseph	unknown	1973
27	2	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Bellizzi, John J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Masserman, Jules	Fink, Max	1973
27	•	New York State Department of Health:	T' 1 16	1072
27	2	Bureau of Narcotic Control	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Erlbaum, Lawrence	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Meiselas, Harold	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Kluver, Heinrich	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Giles, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Angrist, Burton	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Place, Virgil	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Erlbaum, Lawrence	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1973
27	2	Szara, Steven	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Roubicek, Jiri	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Kielholz, P.	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Stash Press	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Turan, Itil	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Richter, Ralph W.	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Herrmann, Werner M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	O'Brien, George	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Mendelson, Jack H.	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Egerton, Joseph	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Bruinvels, J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	EEG Journal	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Mandel, Sharibeth	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Gardner, Elmer	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Klett, James	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Pierce, Grace	Fink, Max	1973
-		,	,	- · ·

27	3	Williams, James	Fink, Max	1973
27	3	Information Office	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Burrell, Craig	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	van Lierop, T.	Irwin, Peter M.	1973
27	4	Kornetsky, Conan	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Tecce, Joseph	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Hartmann, Ernest	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	van Riezen, Henk	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Matousek, Milos	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Levine, Alexander	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Wittenborn, Richard	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Wiener, Murray	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Fell, Peter J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Matousek, Milos	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	National Institues of Health	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Cole, Johnathan O.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Lasky, Julian J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Borenstein, P.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Carlen, Alex	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Merlis, Sidney	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Horowitz, Ellen	Irwin, Peter M.	1973
27	4	Federation of American Scientists	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Jones, Thelma	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	McGlothlin, William H.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Grass Instrument Company	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Cuddihy, Robert	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Greenberg, I. Melbourne	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Foye Jr., Laurance V.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Newcomb, Thomas F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Doongaji, Dinshaw R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Bluestone, Harvey	Fink, Max	1973

27	4	Jones, Thelma	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Small, Iver F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Ballin, John C.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Kieffer, Sherman N.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Silvio, J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Enviro Systems Service Corp.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Giles, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Robinson, Robert E.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Klett, James	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Miller, Lyle H.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Le Pavillion	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Saletu, Bernd	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Christman, Harriet	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Computer Design Corporation	Fink, Max	1973
		International Council on Alcohol and		
27	4	Addictions	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Wittleton, Thomas R.	Arthur, Zakas	1973
27	4	Krause, Jurgen	Kieffer, Sherman N.	1973
27	4	Krause, Jurgen	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Place, Virgil	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Greenblatt, Milton	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Cole, Johnathan O.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Pribram, Karl	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Wittenborn, J. R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Hollister, Leo	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	DiMascio, Alberto	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Comprehensive Psychiatry	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Klein, Donald	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Raven Press, Publishers	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	F.A. Davis Co.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Thomas, Charles C.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Rutledge, Charles O.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Roubicek, J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Dolce, G.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	White, Richard P.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Denber, H.C.B.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Szara, Stephen	Fink, Max	1973

27	4	NSF Bulletin	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Gradwell, R. J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Klug, Jay W.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Gordon, Maxwell	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Sjolin, K.	Irwin, Peter M.	1973
27	4	Fink, Max	Fitzgerald, J.D.	1973
27	4	Feldstein, Stanley	Irwin, Peter M.	1973
27	4	Giles, Alan	Irwin, Peter M.	1973
27	4	Essman, Walter	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Dolce, G.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Greenblatt, Milton	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Stahl, D. Kenneth	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Hughes, John R.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	J. & A. Churchill	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Bluestone, Harvey	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Brahen, Leonard S.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Bookman, Philip H.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Kuhn, F.J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1973
27	4	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Toll, John S.	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Shreeve, Walton W.	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	IBM: Office Products Division	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Terry, E. N.	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Robinson, Robert	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Sulser, Fridolin	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Fell, Peter J.	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Small, Joyce	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Canter, Arnold	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	de Wied, David	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Fink, Max	unknown	1973
27	5	Weinstein, Edwin A.	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Krieger, Dorothy	Fink, Max	1973
27	5	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Gay, Patricia E.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Robinson, Robert	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1974

27	5	Roubicek, Jiri	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Saito, Masami	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Shreeve, Walton W.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Miller, Lyle H.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Toll, John S.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	U. S. Postmaster	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Fink, Max	Williams, Moyra	1974
27	5	Schultz, Charles	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Teichner, Victor	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Morris, Robert W.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Fink, Max	Grune & Stratton, Inc.	1974
27	5	van Riezen, Henk	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Hayes, Thomas A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	van Riezen, Henk	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Rodriguez, Karen	Yolles, Stanley F.	1974
27	5	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Guze, Samuel B.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Weiner, Murray	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	John Wiley and Sons	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Stine, K.E.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Kielholz, Paul	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Health Research Council	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Pierce, Grace	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Andermann, Fred	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Berger, Frank M.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Mavor, Huntington	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Smith, Mary N.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Giles, Alan	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Charlton, D.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Kunkel, H.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Koshino, Yoshifumi	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Szara, Stephen	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Pigmen, Ward	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Yarvura-Tobias, Jose	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Gratuate School Admissions	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Beckman-New Dimensions	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Berger, Frank M.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Silvio, J.	Fink, Max	1974

27	5	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	McMahon, F. Gilbert	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	O'Brien, George S.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Werner, Shirlie	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Newman, Carol	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Jackson, J.B.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Feldstein, Stanley	Irwin, Peter M.	1974
27	5	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1974
21	3	United States Department of Justice: Bureau		1774
27	5	of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Health Research Council of New York	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Harris, David W.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Ramsey, Alan	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Briar, Scott	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Gould, Glen	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Williams, Moyra	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Ubell, Earl	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	file	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Overall, John E.	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Big Bear Development Company	Fink, Max	1974
27	5	Vlielander, Sheila	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Itil, Turan	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Leeds, Alice A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Mendelewicz, J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Chafetz, Morris E.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kastin, Abba J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Miller, Lyle	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	van Riezen, Henk	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Barclay, Gordon	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Shader, Richard	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Dornbush, Rhea	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Vossenaar, T.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Hodges, Robert Marc	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	William Clowes & Sons Ltd.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Voita	unknown	1974
27	6	Lange, Leo	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Newmann, Mary Carol	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Silvio, J.	Fink, Max	1974

27	6	Poppl, S.J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Goldstein, Burton J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Phillipson, Richard	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Healy, Vincent	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Richman, Bruce	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Lehman, Mildred K.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Shader, Richard	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Fink, Max	Zelinger, Mark	1974
27	6	Spitzer, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	van Riezen, Henk	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kletzkin, Milton	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Remond, Antoine	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Pitts, Norman	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1974
27	6	Weissman, Herman	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Karger, S.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Squire, Larry R.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	O'Rourke, Agnes	Schwartz, Carl	1974
27	6	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Brissenden, Arik	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kletzkin, Milton	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Parker, Gail M.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Yolles, Tamarath K.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	McLeod, Bettie	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Cole, Johnathan O.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Bobon, D.P.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Burrell, Craig D.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	BNDD	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	van Riezen, Henk	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kastin, Abba	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Brissenden, Arik	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Yarvura-Tobias, Jose A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Exner, John	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Pilato, Samuel	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	DuPont, Robert	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Pilato, Samuel	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Herrmann, Werner M.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Big Bear Development Company	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Hayes, Thomas A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Sachar, Edward J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Spitzer, Robert	Fink, Max	1974

27	6	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kahn, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Pollack, Max	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Weinstein, Edwin A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Marks, Isaac	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Senay, Edward C.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Sachar, Edward J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Shagass, Charles	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	(article)	unknown	1974
27	6	Johns Hopkins Press	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Stefanis, Costas	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kety, Seymour	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Aslop, Stewart	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Hunt, Robert	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Resnick, Richard	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Callahan, Edward J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Bookman, Philip	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kuschner, Marvin	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Kuschner, Marvin	Fink, Max	1974
27	6	Curran, Mary A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Clark, William G.	1974
27	7	Wilder, Jack F.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Roueche, Berton	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Serban, George	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Sankar, Siva	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Clark, William G.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Meites, Joseph	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Manuel, Vera	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Vogel, Joshua S.	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Stillman, Richard	1974
27	7	Freyhan, Fritz	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	State Board of Medicine	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Irwin, Margaret M.	1974
27	7	Martin, William	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Place, Virgil A.	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Snyder, Solomon H.	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Meiselas, Leonard E.	1974
27	7	Michels, Robert	Fink, Max	1974

27	7	Fink, Max	Shader, Richard I.	1974
27	7	Yolles, Stanley	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Grant, Michael J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Robertson III, Samuel T.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Blakemore, William P.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Snyder, Solomon	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Zubin, Joseph	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Richer, Paul	1974
27	7	Veterans Administration Hospital	Scoville, Barrett	1974
27	7	Zubin, J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Sandman, Carl	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Borenstein, P.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Kastin, Abba J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Sudilovsky, Abraham	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Leeds, Alice A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Fink, Max	Ascione, Frank J.	1974
27	7	Guy, William	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Cheetham Jr., Donald B.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Robinson, Robert	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Stern, John	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Small, Joyce G.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Clinical Psychiatric News	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Rouse, Larry O.	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Begell, William	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Resnick, Richard	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	van Riezen, Henk	Fink, Max	1974
27	7	Riddle, Jackson W.	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Turner, Carlton E.	1974
27	8	Meyer, Eva J.	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Eastern Missouri Psychiatric Society	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Keskiner, Ali	1974
27	8	Kramer, John	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Terry, E.N.	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Zimmerman, Kimblerly	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1974
27	8	Richelson, Elliott	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Tektronix	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Uhlenhuth, E.H.	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Stern, John	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Martin, William	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Resnick, Richard	Fink, Max	1974

27	8	Fink, Max	Winokur, George	1974
27	8	Freedman, Alfred	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Lebensohn, Zigmond M.	1974
27	8	Hackett, Elizabeth	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Brown, Minerva L.	1974
27	8	Weinstein, E. A.	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Dornbush, Rhea	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Hamot, Herman B.	1974
27	8	Siegler, Peter	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Szara, Steven	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Freedman, Alfred M.	1974
27	8	Fink, Max	Kielholtz, P.	1974
27	8	Levin, Sylvia	Fink, Max	1974
27	8	Kurland, Albert A.	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Fink, Max	Stille, ?	1974
28	1	Boppe, Jan	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Fink, Max	Rosadini, Guido	1974
28	1	Klerman, Gerald L.	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Barness, Lewis	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Markin, Richard	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Sankar, Siva	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Warfel, Darlene	Fink, Max	1974
28	1	Fink, Max	Hamilton, James A.	1974
28	1	Warfel, Darlene	Hamilton, James A.	1974
28	1	Fink, Max	Ball, John P.	1974
28	1	Fink, Max	Klerman, Gerald L.	1974
28	1	Hinrichs, Judy	Klerman, Gerald L.	1974
28	1	Fink, Max	Hudson, Charles J.	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Dykes, Michael H.M.	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Flaum, Sander A.	1975
28	1	Dykes, Michael	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Kutscher, Austin H.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Probst, Wolfgang H.	1975
28	1	Ungerleider, J. Thomas	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Gelernter, David	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Van Oot, P.H.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Goethals, A.J.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Goethals, A.J.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Berman, Julian L.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Salemink, C.A.	1975
28	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Stern, John	Fink, Max	1975

28	1	Hodges, Robert Marc	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Small, Joyce	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Pines, Maya	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Lehmann, Heinz E.	1975
28	1	Richman, Bruce	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	King, Lucy Jane	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Hofmann, F.G.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	New York Academy of Medicine	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Shah, B.K.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Ban, Thomas	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Waller, Coy W.	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Gallant, Donald M.	1975
28	1	Roasen, Steven	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Tuckerman, Carol	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Semick, Georgette	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Gilford, Stephen A.	1975
28	1	McQuade, W.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Piel, Gerald	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Marjerrison, Gordon	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Weiner, Norman	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Ayd Jr., Frank J.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Schlossberg, Steven	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Robinson, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Michaels, Joseph	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	O'Leary, Dan	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Hollister, Leo E.	1975
28	1	Crisp, William E.	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Mayhew, Leonard	1975
28	1	Fink, Max	Gilford, Stephen A.	1974
28	1	Kulkarni, ?	Fink, Max	1975
28	1	Squire, Larry R.	van Riezen, H.	1975
28	2	Borden, Gavin	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Langer, G. L.	1975
28	2	Heninger, George R.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Bergen, John R.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Wang, Richard I.H.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Ling, Walter	Wang, Richard I.H.	1975
28	2	New York Academy of Medicine	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Martin, Boston	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Hudspeth, William	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Cobb, C. A.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Sjolin, Ken	Fink, Max	1975

20	2	DI W d	T' 1 1/	1075
28	2	Blum, Kenneth	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Downs, Lin	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Wolff, Jesse	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Taylor, Irving	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Callaway, Enoch	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Clark, William G.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Roizin, Leon	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Urban, Ivan	1975
28	2	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	de Wied, David	1975
28	2	Clark, William G.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Raduns, Paul L.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	de Wied, David	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Simpson, George M.	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Kroll, Jerome	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Kline, Nathan S.	1975
28	2	Schneider, Diana M.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Trachtenberg, Millicent K.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Suinn, Richard M.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Christianson, Carol	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Richman, Bruce	1975
28	2	Quitkin, Fred	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Zubin, Joseph	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Taylor, Michael	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	McAllister, M. A.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Chamberlin, Homer A.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Schwa, John J.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Borenstein, P.	1975
28	2	Cooper, Judith A.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Harnad, Steven R.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Bernstein, Alvin S.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Todrick, A.	1975
28	2	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Sachar, Edward J.	Freyhan, Fritz A.	1975
28	2	Meyer, Edward H.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Freedner, Marilyn	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Sletten, Ivan W.	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Pines, Maya	Fink, Max	1975
28	2	Fink, Max	Giurgea, C.	1975
28	3	Goldfarb, Charles	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Stan	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Jaffe, Jospeh	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Freedman, Daniel X.	Callaway, Enoch	1975
40	J	riccuman, Damei A.	Canaway, Enoch	17/3

28	3	Dent, William	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	McGaugh, James L.	Mcbee, William M.	1975
28	3	Barclay, William R.	Freedman, Daniel X.	1975
28	3	Fink, Max	van Riezen, H.	1975
28	3	Fink, Max	Wayne, George J.	1975
28	3	Mitsuda, Hisatoshi	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Bender, Lauretta	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Fukuda, Tetsuo	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Hays, Marguerite T.	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Monroe, Russell R.	Fink, Max	1975
28	3	Fink, Max	Swanson, Donald A.	1976
28	3	Exner, John	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Van Praag, H.M.	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	St. Pierre, Suzanne	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Klang, Lennart	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Dolce, Giuliano	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Usdin, Earl	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Henderson, Harry	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Fink, Max	Klerman, Gerald L.	1976
28	3	Milman, Doris H.	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Seidler, Gary	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Fisher, David	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Fink, Max	Mendlewicz, J.	1976
28	3	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Small, Iver	Fink, Max	1976
28	3	Fink, Max	Freyhan, Fritz A.	1976
28	3	Fink, Max	Taylor, Fred M.	1976
28	3	Fann, William E.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Cronson, Alvin J.	1976
28	4	Matejcek, Ingrid M.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Wallerstein, Robert	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	van den Noort, Stanley	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Heiser, Jon F.	1976
28	4	Cheetham, Don	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Killam, Keith F.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Dobbs, Dorothy	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Brault, Marion M.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Heiser, Jon F.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Guze, Samuel B.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Winokur, George	1976
28	4	unknown	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1976
28	4	Avery, David	Fink, Max	1976

28	4	Zung, William	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Darby, William J.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Smith, Pamela	1976
28	4	Lipton, Morris	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	van Praag, Herman M.	1976
28	4	Babikian, Hrair M.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Van Praag, Herman M.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Halasz, Peter	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fell, Peter J.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Mendelwicz, Julian	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Davis, John M.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Freedman, Daniel X.	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Mendlewicz, J.	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Freedman, Daniel X.	1976
28	4	Blachly, Paul	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fishman, J.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Bruner, A. Fred	1976
28	4	Sunderland, Philip G.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Freedman, Daniel X.	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Elithorn, Alick	1976
28	4	Mendelwicz, Julian	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Wallerstein, Robert S.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Henry, Margaret	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Sanchez, Simon	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Terry, E.N.	1976
28	4	Desjardins, Raoul	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Desjardins, Raoul	Ro, Young-Il	1976
28	4	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Mendlewicz, J.	1976
28	4	Mendelwicz, Julian	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Rapaport, Judith L.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Rapport, Judith L.	1976
28	4	Mendelwicz, Julian	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Fink, Max	Monroe, Russell R.	1976
28	4	Bender, Lauretta	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Campbell, Magda	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Suess, James F.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Eaton, Merrill T.	Fink, Max	1976
28	4	Mckinney, William T.	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Elithorn, Alick	Fink, Max	1976

20	_	T. 1. 3.6	G 11 T G	1056
28	5	Fink, Max	Small, Joyce G.	1976
28	5	Fink, Max	Roubicek, Jiri	1976
28	5	d'Elia, Giacomo	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Shader, Richard	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Ottosson, Jan Otto	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Fink, Max	Donnelly, John	1976
28	5	Laury, Gabriel V.	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Zaks, Arthur	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Donnelly, John	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Fink, Max	Friedel, Robert O.	1976
28	5	Fink, Max	Karp, Eric	1976
28	5	Committee on Awards, Sigma Xi	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Heller, Bernardo	Fink, Max	1976
28	5	Natale, Michael	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Schneider, Diana M.	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Colpaert, Francis C.	1977
28	5	Harmony, Thalia	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Darby, William J.	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Colpaert, Francis C.	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Herz, Marvin I.	1977
28	5	Lyons, Robert	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Landes, Irwin	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Carey, Hugh	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Jordan, J. Eric	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Rageth, P.	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Freedman, Daniel X.	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Taylor, Michael A.	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Lader, Malcolm H.	1977
28	5	Murphy, Derek	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Baldessarini, Ross J.	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	LaVietes, Ruth	1977
28	5	Fink, Max	Zirinsky, Cynthia	1977
28	5	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Joshi, Vasant G.	1977
28	6	Herskovitz, Antol	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Abruzzi, William	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Kline, Nathan S.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Joshi, Vasant G.	Kline, Nathan S.	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Kurland, Jon H.	1977
28	6	Beaubrun, Michael H.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	?, John	Fink, Max	1977
40	U	i, JUIII	THIK, IVIAX	17//

28	6	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1977
28	6	Knight, Frank	Kramer, John C.	1977
28	6	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Roskin, Gerald	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Ubell, Robert N.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Keskiner, Ali	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Gabriel, Arthur N.	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1977
28	6	Reis, Donald J.	Green, Martin A.	1977
28	6	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Resnick, Richard	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Mechoulam, Raphael	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Resnick, Richard	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Schorer, C.E.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Gardner, Russell	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Keill, Stuart	1977
28	6	Adams, John E.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Keskiner, Ali	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Brill, Henry	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	unknown	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	?, Charlie	1977
28	6	Kramer, John C.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Abramowicz, Mark	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Pronk, R. A. F.	1977
28	6	Smith, Jeanne	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Jaffe, Jospeh	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Marmor, Judd	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Stone, Alan A.	1977
28	6	Pronk, R.A.F.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Simons, A.J.R.	1977
28	6	Al-Chalabi, Hatem	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fukuda, Tetsuo	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Mashikian, Hagop S.	1977
28	6	Hittman-Medcraft Inc.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Reiter, Reuben	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Kirkman Labs	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Wright, Christy	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Braceland, Francis J.	1977
28	6	Braceland, Francis J.	Fink, Max	1977
28	6	Fink, Max	Salzman, Carl	1977

28	6	Yolles, Stanley F.	Carpio, Marco T.	1977
29	1	Fink, Max	Keill, Stuart L.	1977
29	1	Dornbush, Rhea L.	Keill, Stuart L.	1977
29	1	Keill, Stuart L.	Fink, Max	1977
29	1	Fink, Max	Hamilton, Max	1977
29	1	Simeon, Susan	Fink, Max	1977
29	1	Crown, Peter	Fink, Max	1977
29	1	Fink, Max	Croughan, Jack L.	1977
29	1	Reus, Victor	Becker, Howard M.	1977
29	1	Garber, Robert S.	Fink, Max	1977
29	1	Lee, John	Becker, Howard M.	1977
29	1	Fink, Max	Swanson, Donald A.	1977
29	1	Hays, Marguerite T.	Fink, Max	1977
29	1	Fink, Max	Hays, Marguerite T.	1977
29	1	Crown, Peter	Fink, Max	1977
29	1	Lamb, Carolyn	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Lamb, Carolyn	Keiser, Harold B.	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Lamb, Carolyn	1978
29	1	Schlenger, Jacob R.	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Ewalt, Jack	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Tabor, William R.	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Green, A. Richard	1978
29	1	Simpson, George	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Freedman, Daniel X.	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Danilevicius, Zenonas	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Grune & Stratton, Inc.	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Freyhan, Fritz A.	1978
29	1	Aronson, Michael	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Freedman, Daniel X.	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Simons, A.J.R.	1978
29	1	unknown	Sassoon, J. P.	1978
29	1	Barclay, William R.	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Al-Chalabi, Hatem	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Kutscher, Austin H.	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Fink, Max	Kramer, John C.	1978
29	1	Kramer, John C.	Knight, Frank	1978
29	1	Wright, Christy	Fink, Max	1978
29	1	Muroff, Melvin	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Green, A. Richard	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Kuschner, Marvin	1978
29	2	Saletu, B.	Fink, Max	1978

29	2	Fink, Max	Maxwell, Robert	1978
29	2	Schenk, Gunther	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Schenk, Gunther Klaus	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Lasky, Julian J.	1978
29	2	Weiner, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Honigfeld, Gilbert	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Schyve, Paul M.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Lieb, Julian	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Kornak, Theresa V.	1978
29	2	Shopsin, Baron	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Schneider, Diana M.	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	?, Susan	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Shopsin, Baron	1978
29	2	Ban, Thomas	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Lamb, Carolyn	1978
29	2	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Freyhan, Fritz A.	1978
29	2	Lamb, Carolyn	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Nadien, Margo	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Gillespie, Oliver	1978
29	2	Meyer, Roger	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Hanin, Edward	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Zaks, Arthur	1978
29	2	Gupta, Niroo	Fink, Max	1976
29	2	Fink, Max	Gupta, Niroo	1976
29	2	Satz, Paul	Fink, Max	1976
29	2	Fink, Max	Russell, Linda	1978
29	2	Schofield, Neil B.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Mello, Nancy K.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Simeon, Jovan	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Crown, Peter	1978
29	2	Herrmann, Werner M.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Herrmann, Werner M.	1978
29	2	Koran, Lorrin M.	Fink, Max	1978
29	2	Fink, Max	Morris, Richard	1978
29	2	Eaton, Merrill T.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Matejcek, Milan	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Elithorn, Alick	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Watson, Marilyn L.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Grozier, Michael L.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Mendelson, Jack H.	1978
29	3	Schenk, Gunther	Fink, Max	1978

29	3	Fink, Max	Thompson, John W.	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	St. Clair, Harvey R.	1978
29	3	Woodward, Hon. Justice Philip	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Froud, A.J.	1978
29	3	Heath, Robert G.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Stern, Stephen L.	1978
29	3	St. Clair, Harvey	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Kane, John M.	1978
29	3	Crane, Daniel L.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Wilder, David S.	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Crane, Daniel L.	1978
29	3	Herbillon, Dahin	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Shepherd, Michael	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Loo, Henri	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Thompson, John W.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Byrne, William L.	1978
29	3	Mello, Nancy K.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Fink, Max	Fann, William E.	1978
29	3	Silverman, Albert J.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Ries, Richard	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Wilkinson, Charles B.	Fink, Max	1978
29	3	Collins, A.	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Termansen, Paul E.	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Gelenberg, Alan J.	1978
29	4	unknown	Fann, William E.	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Thornton, S.D.	1978
29	4	Gelenberg, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Thornton, S.D.	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Thornton, S.D.	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Stern, Warren	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Davidson, Jonathan	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Thigpen, Corbett H.	1978
29	4	Fleming, J. Harris	Thigpen, Corbett H.	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Taylor, Michael A.	1978
29	4	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Burrows, Graham D.	1978
29	4	Shore, Catherine M.	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Burrows, Graham D.	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Haller, J.	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Friedman, Ephraim	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Tomin, Beca	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Research Resources Information Center	Fink, Max	1978

29	4	Leeds, Alice	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1978
	•	National Institute of General Medical	,	17,0
29	4	Sciences	Fink, Max	1978
29	4	Fink, Max	Elithorn, Alick	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	Pippenger, C.E.	1978
29	5	Williams, Robert L.	Fink, Max	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	Ross, Glen	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	Hsu, L.K.G.	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	Allen, R. Michael	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	Ferris, Steven H.	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	Dorsey, Richard	1978
29	5	Downs, Lynn	Hamilton, Max	1978
29	5	Hamilton, Max	Fink, Max	1978
29	5	Winkels, Mary	Fink, Max	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	ter Haar, M.B.	1978
29	5	Robertsen, John R.	Fink, Max	1978
29	5	Hsu, L. K. George	Fink, Max	1978
29	5	Fink, Max	Hsu, L.K.G.	1978
29	5	Allen, Karen	Fink, Max	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Conrad, Betty B.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Maletzky, Barry M.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Silverman, Morton M.	1979
29	5	Silverman, Morton M.	Schmele, Rosemary	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Sarwer-Foner, Gerald J.	1979
29	5	Maletzky, Barry	Fink, Max	1979
29	5	Miller, Nancy E.	Fink, Max	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Michalewski, Henry J.	1979
29	5	Kiloh, L. C.	Fink, Max	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Boulenger, J. P.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Kornak, Theresa V.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Freyhan, Fritz A.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Thigpen, Corbett H.	1979
29	5	Kipfer, James	Fink, Max	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Kiloh, L. G.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Lawton, Mari	1979
29	5	Karliner, William	Fink, Max	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Leeds, Alice A.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Sarwer-Foner, Gerald J.	1979
29	5	Ayd, Frank J.	Fink, Max	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Seligman, Gilbert K.	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Sprafkin, Joyce	1979
29	5	Fink, Max	Taylor, Michael A.	1979

29	5	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Shaw, Diana O.	1979
29	6	ter Haar, Barend	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Quattlebaum, Judith H.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Letson, Carl	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Yolles, Stanley F.	Kreisman, Dolores	1979
29	6	Prevost, James A.	Gooding, Synnova H.	1979
29	6	Weiner, Richard D.	Cutler, Jay B.	1979
29	6	Cutler, Jay B.	Gallo, Richard J.	1979
29	6	Small, Joyce	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Prince, David A.	1979
		Veterans Affairs Central Office, Dept. of	, and the second	
29	6	Medicine and Surgery	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Weiner, Richard D.	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Greden, John F.	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Muller-Oerlinghausen, B.	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Stunkard, Albert J.	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Autry, Jospeh H.	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Goggin, Daniel A.	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Abrams, Richard	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Carroll, Bernard J.	1979
29	6	Yolles, Stanley F.	Bienstock, Robert	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Schwartz, Marc D.	1979
29	6	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Roskin, Gerald	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Schwartz, Marc D.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Edelson, Alan M.	1979
29	6	d'Elia, Giacomo	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Denber, H. C. B.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Stunkard, Albert J.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Freyhan, Fritz A.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Paykel, E. S.	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Snelling, J. E.	1979
29	6	ter Haar, Barend	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Itil, Turan M.	1979
29	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Heard, C. F.	Itil, Turan M.	1979
29	6	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Avery. G. S.	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Ross, Glen	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Bossi, Laura	Fink, Max	1979
29	6	Fink, Max	Battellochi, Virgilio	1979

29	7	Fink, Max	Bolwig, Tom G.	1979
29	7	van Duijn, Haus	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Volavka, Jan	1979
29	7	Hildreth, K.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Ferin, M.	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Asnis, Gregory M.	1979
29	7	Angst, Jules	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Thigpen, Corbett H.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Thigpen, Corbett H.	Cammer, Leonard	1979
29	7	Beigel, Allan	Cleckley, Hervey M.	1979
29	7	DeRubeis, Eleanor L.	Fink, Max	1978
29	7	DeRubeis, Eleanor L.	Skolnick, Phil	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Skolnick, Phil	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Schneider, Diana M.	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Mechoulam, Raphael	1979
29	7	Hodges, Robert Marc	Fink, Max	1977
29	7	Weinberg, Jack	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Kieffer, Sherman N.	1979
29	7	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Bolwig, Tom G.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Freeman, C. P.	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	London, Laurence	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	ter Haar, Barend	1979
29	7	Pert, Candice B.	Becker, Howard M.	1979
29	7	Pars, Harry G.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Pert, Candice B.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Lambourn, J.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Gill, D.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Tsuang, Ming T.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Friedenberg, Richard	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Greenblatt, Milton	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	May, Philip R.A.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Greenblatt, Milton	1979
29	7	ter Haar, Barend	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Quattlebaum, Judith H.	1979
29	7	Tecce, Joe	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Mann, John	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Jovanovic, U.J.	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Tecce, Joe	1979
29	7	Faingold, C. L.	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Tyk, Simha	Fink, Max	1979
29	7	Fink, Max	Beijerman, H.C.	1979
29	8	Carbone, Hubert A.	Fink, Max	1979

29	8	Brauchi, John T.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Bousfield, David	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	van Praag, Herman M.	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Freyhan, Fritz A.	1979
29	8	Baird, Martha	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Bousfield, David	1979
29	8	ter Haar, Barend	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Work, Henry H.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Tyrer, P.J.	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Freeman, C.P.	1979
29	8	Ackerman, Sigurd	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Kielkopf, Mary E.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Meyer, Paul G.	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1979
29	8	Newburger, Hon. May W.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Yates, R. A.	1979
29	8	Meyer, Paul G.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Tyrer, P.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Weiner, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Beaubien, Mark S.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Frazer, Alan	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Loosen, Peter T.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Loosen, Peter T.	1979
29	8	Yolles, Stanley F.	Glusman, Murray	1979
29	8	Glusman, Murray	Letson, Carl	1979
29	8	Levine, Jerome	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Carranza, Jose	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Knott, Peter J.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Waugh, Theodore W.	Fink, Max	1979
29	8	Fink, Max	Albert, Adrien	1979
29	8	Helmchen, H.	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Sobel, Solomon	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Hrachovy, Richard A.	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Fink, Max	Harris, David	1979
			Drug Enforcement	
30	1	Fink, Max	Administration	1979
30	1	Fink, Max	Murphy, Hazel H.	1979
30	1	Jasti, Mary	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Fink, Max	Jovanovic, U.J.	1979
30	1	Matejcek, Milan	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Manuzza, Salvatore	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Reisberg, Barry	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Fink, Max	Lehmann, Heinz E.	1979

30	1	Thigpen, Corbett H.	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Lehmann, Heinz E.	Fink, Max	1979
30	1	Fink, Max	Shepherd, Michael	1979
30	1	Yolles, Stanley F.	Fink, Max	1981
30	1	Baird, Martha	Fink, Max	1981
30	1	Lewis, Lawrence J.	Fink, Max	1981
30	1	Florentine, Harry	Fink, Max	1980
30	1	Bailine, Samuel	Fink, Max	1980
30	1	Fink, Max	Bellak, Leopold	1980
30	1	Isay, Jane	Bellak, Leopold	1980
30	1	Cancro, Robert	Bellak, Leopold	1980
30	1	Bellak, Leopold	Fink, Max	1980
30	1	Jaffe, Robert	Fink, Max	1980
30	1	Bender, Morris B.	Fink, Max	1980
30	1	Fink, Max	Bolwig, Tom G.	1980
30	1	Fink, Max	Taylor, Michael A.	1980
30	1	Fink, Max	Gross, Leonard H.	1980
30	1	Fink, Max	Lowenstein, Herzl	1980
30	1	Fink, Max	Guze, Samuel B.	1980
30	1	Scoville, Barrett	Fink, Max	1980
30	2	Prettyman, C.	Fink, Max	1980
			Food and Drug	
30	2	Fink, Max	Administration	1980
30	2	Weiss, G.	Fink, Max	1980
•	_	Food and Drug Administration Division of		1000
30	2	Neuropharmacological Drug Products	Fink, Max	1980
30	2	Leber, Paul	Fink, Max	1980
30	2	Leber, Paul	Fink, Max	1980
30	2	Kunkel, Helmut	Fink, Max	1980
30	2	Schildkraut, Joseph J.	Fink, Max	1980
30	2	Stern, Warren	Fink, Max	1976
30	2	Kleindienst, Gabriele	Fink, Max	1980
30	2	Fink, Max	Zlotnick, Steven	1980
30	3	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1980
30	3	Angeleri, Franco	Fink, Max	1980
30	3	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1980
30	3	Fink, Max	Price, Trevor R. P.	1982
30	3	Fink, Max	Besnick, Richard B.	1982
30	3	Fink, Max	Bloomingdale, Lewis M.	1982
30		Fink, Max	Irwin, P.	1982
30 30	3	Charne, Dennis Robertson, Mark	Fink, Max Fink, Max	1982 1982
30	3	Behar, David	Fink, Max	1982
30	3	Denai, Daviu	rilla, iviax	1704

30 3 Rubin, Samuel H. Fink, Max 1982 30 3 Beck, Aaron T. Fink, Max 1982 30 3 Beck, Aaron T. Fink, Max 1982 30 3 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Leindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 <th>30</th> <th>3</th> <th>Arnot, Robert</th> <th>Fink, Max</th> <th>1982</th>	30	3	Arnot, Robert	Fink, Max	1982
30 3 Beck, Aaron T. Fink, Max 1982 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1983 30 3 unknown Mitler, Merrill M. 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Flink, Max 1983 30 3 Flink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pink, Max 1983 30 3 Pink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Unknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Unknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Has 30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Has 30 4 Irwin, Max 1983 30					
30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1982 30 3 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1983 30 3 unknown Mitler, Merrill M. 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Flink, Max 1983 30 3 Flink, Max 1983 30 3 Flink, Max 1983 30 3 Plinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irvin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bonck, Peter Fink, Max 1983			•	ŕ	
30 3 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1983 30 3 unknown Mitler, Merrill M. 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Find, Max 1983 30 3 Finder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Unknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983					
30 3 unknown Mitler, Merrill M. 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Inknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Inknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max Rabiner, Charles J. 1983 30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max unknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983<			· •	ŕ	
30 3 Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pink, Max unknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Billion, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brons, William E. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Frockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983					
30 3 Kleindienst, Gabriele Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max unknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983					
30 3 Pinder, Roger Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Vossenaar, T. Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max unknown 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983					
30 3 Vossenaar, T. Fink, Max 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freaman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4					
30 3 Fink, Max Lleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Ellithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Foreman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Froeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Froeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Froeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Frink, Max 1983 30 4 Frink, Max 1983 30 4 Frink, Max 1983 30 4			_		
30 3 Fink, Max Kleindienst, Gabriele 1983 30 3 Fink, Max Geigpleit, P. 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Broekington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983			•		
30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Jones, William E. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max					
30 3 Fink, Max Skrabanek, Petr 1983 30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
30 4 Irwin, Peter Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Elithorn, Alick Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Jones, William E. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sheiwit, Carlolus Fink, Max 1983 30 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>31</td> <td></td>				31	
30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Jones, William E. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Shewin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Shewin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983				ŕ	
30 4 Born, J. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Jones, William E. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983					
30 4 Jones, William E. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Browler, Richard D. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983			•	ŕ	
30 4 Freeman, C. P. L. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max Hamilton, J.A. 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Browler, Richard D. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983			•		
30 4 Brockington, Tan Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max Hamilton, J.A. 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Poaignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983					
30 4 Fink, Max Hamilton, J.A. 1983 30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Snyder, Richard D. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Poignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983					
30 4 Liss, Dorson Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Snyder, Richard D. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 <td></td> <td></td> <td>9</td> <td></td> <td></td>			9		
30 4 Teas, Gregory Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Snyder, Richard D. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Gelenberg, Alan J. 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
30 4 Harnad, Steven R. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Snyder, Richard D. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5<					
30 4 Snyder, Richard D. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max Itil, Turan M. 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Noter, Arthur A			• •		
30 4 Sherwin, Ira Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Ma					
30 4 Robinowitz, Carolyn B. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 1583 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983			•		
30 4 Robertson, Mark Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max Itil, Turan M. 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983				ŕ	
30 4 Daignault, Francis M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Fink, Max 11il, Turan M. 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983	30	4			
30 4 Fink, Max Itil, Turan M. 1983 30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983	30	4			1983
30 4 Stein, Marvin Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Maletzky, Barry M. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1983		4	_		
30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Gelenberg, Alan J. 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	4	Stein, Marvin	Fink, Max	1983
30 4 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1983 30 4 Campbell, Robert J. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Gelenberg, Alan J. 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	4	Maletzky, Barry M.	Fink, Max	1983
30 5 Baldessarini, Ross Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Gelenberg, Alan J. 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	4		Fink, Max	1983
30 5 Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	4	Campbell, Robert J.	Fink, Max	1983
30 5 Netter, Petra Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	5	Baldessarini, Ross	Fink, Max	1983
30 5 Wurtman, Judy Fink, Max 1983 30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	5	Fink, Max	Gelenberg, Alan J.	1983
30 5 West, Louis Jolyon Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	5	Netter, Petra	Fink, Max	1983
30 5 Fink, Max Stone, Arthur A. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	5	Wurtman, Judy	Fink, Max	1983
30 5 Fink, Max unknown 1983	30	5	West, Louis Jolyon	Fink, Max	1983
, and the second se	30	5	Fink, Max	Stone, Arthur A.	1983
30 5 Friedman, David B. Fink, Max 1983	30	5	Fink, Max	unknown	1983
	30	5	Friedman, David B.	Fink, Max	1983

Fink, Max	30	5	Fink, Max	Ahmad, Shafi	1983
30 5 Pfohl, David N. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Pfohl, David N. 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Copeland, Beverly 1983 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Polink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984					
30 5 Fink, Max Copeland, Beverly 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Copeland, Beverly 1983 30 5 Hill, Jonathan A. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Court, Louis A. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Langer, Gerhard 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Langer, Gerhard 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Langer, Gerhard 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984			•		
30 5 Fink, Max Copeland, Beverly 1983 30 5 Hill, Jonathan A. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Foll, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pethinair, Helen					
30 5 Hill, Jonathan A. Fink, Max 1983 30 5 Fink, Max Court, Louis A. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Langer, Gerhard 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Ogg, Franz 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Bolwig, Tom G. 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Dimsdale, Joel E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Divisidle, Joel E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max					
30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Loo, Henri Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Langer, Gerhard 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Ogg, Franz 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Bolwig, Tom G. 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Foll, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984				•	
30 5 Loo, Henri Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Langer, Gerhard 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Ogg, Franz 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Lieberman, Jeffrey Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5					
30 5 Fink, Max Langer, Gerhard 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Ogg, Franz 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Doinsdale, Joel E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Chalfin, Robert M. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fi					
30 5 Fink, Max Bolwig, Tom G. 1984 30 5 Pink, Max Bolwig, Tom G. 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Doinsdale, Joel E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Dimsdale, Joel E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Chalfin, Robert M. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max				•	
30 5 Potkin, Steven G. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Dimsdale, Joel E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Chalfin, Robert M. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel					
30 5 Dimsdale, Joel E. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Chalfin, Robert M. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Lieberman, Jeffrey Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max 1984 30				•	
30 5 Fell, Peter J. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Chalfin, Robert M. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Levy, Bruce R. 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Lieberman, Jeffrey Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Carroll, Bernard J. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max<					
30 5 Chalfin, Robert M. Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Levy, Bruce R. 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Lieberman, Jeffrey Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max 1984 30					
30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Lieberman, Jeffrey JJ Electronics Components Medical Products Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Carroll, Bernard J. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Carroll, Bernard J. 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fra					
30 5 Hanin, Israel Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Lieberman, Jeffrey JJ Electronics Components Medical Products Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Carroll, Bernard J. 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel,					
30 5 Lieberman, Jeffrey JJ Electronics Components Medical Products Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Prankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang			•		
JJ Electronics Components Medical Products					
30 5 Division Fink, Max 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Carroll, Bernard J. 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Pirakel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max	20	Ü		1 11111, 1111111	1701
30 5 Fink, Max Pettinati, Helen M. 1984 30 5 Fink, Max Carroll, Bernard J. 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Endler, Norman S. 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Rudy, Lester H. 1984 30 6 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 <	30	5	<u>-</u>	Fink, Max	1984
30 5 Fink, Max Carroll, Bernard J. 1984 30 5 Shafique, M. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Endler, Norman S. 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Rudy, Lester H. 1984 30 6 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C.	30		Fink, Max		1984
30 6 Bolwig, Tom G. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Endler, Norman S. 1984 30 6 Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C.	30			Carroll, Bernard J.	1984
30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Endler, Norman S. 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Rudy, Lester H. 1984 30 6 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max	30	5	Shafique, M.	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Gershon, Samuel Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Endler, Norman S. 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Rudy, Lester H. 1984 30 6 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max	30	6	<u>-</u>	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Fink, Max Rudy, Lester H. 1984 30 6 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	_	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Bowers, Penelope Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Endler, Norman S.	1984
30 6 Hoffman, Kurt R. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Rudy, Lester H.	1984
30 6 Purvis, John S. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Bowers, Penelope	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Frankel, Fred H. Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Po'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Hoffman, Kurt R.	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Wilbur, Robert Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Pink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Purvis, John S.	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Abrams, Richard Fink, Max 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Frankel, Fred H.	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Fink, Max Wilbur, Robert 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Wilbur, Robert	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Fink, Max Dao, Trang 1984 30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Abrams, Richard	Fink, Max	1984
30 6 Fink, Max D'Alli, Richard 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Wilbur, Robert	1984
30 6 Fink, Max Roubicek, Jiri 1984 30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Dao, Trang	1984
30 6 Fink, Max Nemiah, John C. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	D'Alli, Richard	1984
30 6 Fink, Max Ackerman, Sigurd H. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Roubicek, Jiri	1984
30 6 Fink, Max Winsberg, B. 1985 30 6 Fink, Max Miller, Patricia A. 1985 30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Nemiah, John C.	1985
306Fink, MaxMiller, Patricia A.1985306Gillers, DebraFink, Max1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Ackerman, Sigurd H.	1985
30 6 Gillers, Debra Fink, Max 1985	30	6	Fink, Max	Winsberg, B.	1985
	30	6	Fink, Max	Miller, Patricia A.	1985
30 6 Fink, Max ?, Rick 1985	30	6	Gillers, Debra	Fink, Max	1985
	30	6	Fink, Max	?, Rick	1985

30	6	Fink, Max	Berk, Norlamd F.	1985
30	6	Rohmel-Brosze, S.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	White, Carolyn	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	American Journal of Psychiatry	Grimes, Burton P.	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Ziskind, Eugene	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Arieff, Alex J.	1985
30	6	Friedman, Emerick	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Nemiah, John C.	1985
30	6	Lehmann, John	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Bracegirdle, ?	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Bertagnoll, Alfred	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Fisher, Howard W.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Fisher, Howard W.	Sharfstein, Steven S.	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Swanson, D.A.	1984
30	6	Miller, Michael E.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Fricchione, ?	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Fogel, Barry S.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Lebowitz, Barry	Fink, Max	1984
30	6	Fink, Max	Van Putten, Theodore	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Frankel, Fred H.	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Crow, T. J.	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Smith, Barry H.	1985
30	6	Gelenberg, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Weiner, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	?, Gerry	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Irwin, Peter	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Gralnick, Alexander	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Friedel, Robert O.	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Hutchinson, Edward R.	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Allen, Stephen M.	1985
30	6	Reiser, Morton F.	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Fink, Max	Reiser, Morton F.	1985
30	6	Skrabanek, Petr	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	?, Harold	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Gralnick, Alexander	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Knopp, Walter	Fink, Max	1985
30	6	Hamilton, Max	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Michaels, Robert	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Fink, Max	Bochkarev, V.K.	1985
30	7	Fink, Max	Wortis, Joseph	1985
30	7	Kane, John	Fink, Max	1985

30	7	Endler, Norman	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Fink, Max	Shapira, Baruch	1985
30	7	Fink, Max	van Riezen, H.	1985
30	7	Lerer, Bernard	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Fink, Max	Clampitt, Robert H.	1985
30	7	Weiner, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Fink, Max	Rappaport, Sydelle	1985
30	7	Sauer, Heinrich	Fink, Max	1985
30	7	Gelenberg, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Gralnick, Alexander	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Pardes, Herbert	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Henn, Fritz	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Desai, Prakash N.	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Miller, Gordon C.	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Corder, Brice	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Fink, Max	D'Alli, Richard	1986
30	7	Wienckowski, Louis A.	Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Fink, Max	Grunhaus, Leon J.	1986
30	7		Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Epstein, Nathan B. Straumanis, John	Fink, Max Fink, Max	1986
30	7	Fink, Max	Struve, Frederick A.	1986
30	7	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1986
30	7			
30	7	Salmoiraghi, Gian Carlo	Fink, Max	1986 1986
30	7	Fink, Max	Itil, Kurt Z.	1986
		Endler, Norman	Fink, Max	
30 30	8 8	Kemali, Dargut	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Koukko, Martha	Kemali, Dargut	1986
		Fink, Max	Shagass, Charles	1986 1986
30	8	Fink, Max	Schmutz, Markus	
30	8	Fink, Max	Weiner, Richard D.	1986
30	8	Fink, Max Swanson, David W.	Simeon, Jovan G.	1986
30	8	·	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Schaffer, Charles B.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Pettinati, Helen M.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Chyung, ?	Pettinati, Helen M.	1986
30	8 8	Fink, Max	Gay, Peter	1986
30		Fink, Max	Freedman, Alfred M.	1986
30	8	Fink, Max	Denber, Herman C. B.	1986
30	8	Shader, Richard I.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Dunner, David	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Regier, Daryl	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Frazier, Shervert	Fink, Max	1986

30	8	Extein, Irl	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Roccograndi, Anthony J.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Fink, Max	Millman, Robert B.	1986
30	8	Millman, Robert B.	Roccograndi, Anthony J.	1986
30	8	Millman, Robert B.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Murphee, Henry B.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Fisher, Howard W.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Fisher, Howard W.	Sharfstein, Steven S.	1986
30	8	Carroll, Bernard J.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Fink, Max	Liebermann, Renee	1986
30	8	Reed, William	Berlant, Jeffrey L.	1986
30	8	New York Times, Editor OP ED Page	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Moore, Steve	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Murphee, Henry B.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Fink, Max	Pettinati, Helen M.	1986
30	8	Miller, Michael E.	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Wassall, Harry	Fink, Max	1986
30	8	Blaies, Joan M.	Fink, Max	1986
		Sandoz Foundation for Gerontological		
30	9	Research	Fink, Max	1986
30	9	Martz, Robert	Fink, Max	1986
30	9	Fink, Max	Purvis, John S.	1986
30	9	Casey, David A.	Fink, Max	1986
30	9	Poppers, Paul J.	Fink, Max	1986
30	9	Bonnet, Philip L.	Fink, Max	1986
30	9	Fink, Max	Casey, David A.	1986
30	9	de la Plata, Luz Marquez	Fink, Max	1986
30	9	Fink, Max	van Praag, Herman M.	1986
30	9	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1986
30	9	Fink, Max	Swartz, Conrad M.	1986
30	9	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1986
30	9	Fink, Max	Pardes, Herbert	1986
31	1	Lee, Stanley	Fink, Max	1986
31	1	Fink, Max	Feigelson, Eugene B.	1987
31	1	Fink, Max	Leley, Jake	1987
31	1	Greathouse, Keith A.	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Itil, Turan M.	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Henn, Fritz	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Koinig, Greta	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Fink, Max	Purvis, John S.	1987
31	1	Fink, Max	Mori, Grover	1987
31	1	Feiwel, Henry	Fink, Max	1987

31	1	Fink, Max	Roubicek, Jiri	1987
31	1	Swartz, Conrad	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Babikian, Hrair M	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Pasem, S. Reddy	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Fink, Max	Roubicek, Jiri	1987
31	1	Fink, Max	Denber, Herman C.B.	1987
31	1	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Purvis, John S.	Fink, Max	1987
31	1	Fink, Max	Philips, Nabil A.	1987
31	1	Barondes, Samuel	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Kasten, Frederick H.	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Bigler, Edward M.	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Gagliardi, Francis A.	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Amsterdam, Jay	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Fink, Max	Kleindienst, Gabriele	1987
31	2	Pardes, Herbert	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Fink, Max	Goldstein, Alan	1987
31	2	Tkach, Karen	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Freedman, Alfred M.	Frucht, William	1987
31	2	Brandt, Christa	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Fink, Max	Gershon, Lisl	1987
31	2	Kornhauser, Stanley H.	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Fink, Max	Sacre, Antonio C.	1987
31	2	Epstein, Nathan B.	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Fink, Max	Kroessler, D.	1987
31	2	Clare, Anthony	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Scott, Allan	Fink, Max	1987
31	2	Fink, Max	Purvis, John S.	1987
31	2	Fink, Max	Garcia, Maureen	1987
31	2	Simeon, Jovan	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Poppers, Paul J.	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Fink, Max	Weiman, Clinton G.	1987
31	3	Fink, Max	Nemiah, John C.	1987
31	3	Nemiah, John C.	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Fink, Max	Baldessarini, Ross J.	1987
31	3	Fink, Max	Lipton, Morris A.	1987
31	3	Lipton, Morris A.	Meltzer, Herbert A.	1987
31	3	Lipton, Morris A.	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Meltzer, Herbert A.	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Baldessarini, Ross	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Kornhauser, Stanley H.	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Faumann, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1987
31	3	Trudeau, Michelle	Fink, Max	1987

31	3	Fink, Max	Friedel, Robert O.	1987
31	3	O'Connell, Ralph A.	Fink, Max	1988
31	3	Abramowicz, Mark	Fink, Max	1988
31	3	Smithtown Public Library	Fink, Max	1988
31	3	Paul, Caroline	Schear, Stuart	1988
31	3	Bigler, Edward M.	Fink, Max	1988
31	3	Bigler, Edward M.	Klein, Donald F.	1988
31	3	Faumann, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Endler, Norman S.	1988
31	4	Endler, Norman	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Stilman, Anne	1988
31	4	Kane, John M.	Fink, Max	1988
		National Mental Health Association McAlpin	, - ·	-, -,
31	4	Award Panel	Stone, Alan A.	1988
		National Mental Health Association McAlpin		
31	4	Award Panel	Eisenberg, Leon	1988
		National Mental Health Association McAlpin		
31	4	Award Panel	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Eisenberg, Leon	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Stone, Alan A.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Bagadia, V. N.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Purpura, Dominick P.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Abuzzahab, F.S.	1988
31	4	Kroessler, David	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Dubin, William R.	1988
31	4	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Koinig, Greta	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Bagadia, V. N.	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	?, Yiannis	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Taylor, Michael A.	1988
31	4	Goethe, John W.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Waterhouse, John	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Alpert, Norman R.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Alpert, Norman R.	1988
31	4	Fink, Max	Adelman, George	1988
31	4	Kellner, Charles	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Roubicek, Jiri	1988
31	5	Milstein, Victor	Engel, Rudolf	1988
31	5	Koinig, Greta	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Volavka, Jan	1988
31	5	Malitz, Sidney	Fink, Max	1988

31	5	Fink, Max	Frankel, Fred H.	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Freedman, Alfred M.	1988
31	5	Endler, Norman	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	McCann, C. Douglas	1988
31	5	Gelenberg, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Gralnick, Alexander	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Freedman, Alfred M.	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	West, Louis Jolyon	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Erwin, C. W.	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Hamilton, Doreen	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Sierles, Frederick S.	1988
31	5	Barchas, Jack D.	Sierles, Frederick S.	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Koran, Larry	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Evans, Dwight L.	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Mackert, A.	1988
31	5	Shaw, Robert	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Koran, Larry	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Jaffe, Joseph	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Grunhaus, Leon	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Sclafani, Salvatore	1988
31	5	Wexler, Murray	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Edelson, Alan	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Van Praag, Herman M.	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Adelman, George	1988
31	5	Schwartz, Ronald B.	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Buckelew, Jess	Fink, Max	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Grunhaus, Leon J.	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Bristol, Barbara K.	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Kane, John M.	1988
31	5	Fink, Max	Gershon, Samuel	1988
31	6	Fink, Max	Bolwig, Tom G.	1988
31	6	Bewley, Thomas	Fink, Max	1988
31	6	Fink, Max	Sannita, Walter G.	1988
31	6	Pavel, J.	Sannita, Walter G.	1988
31	6	Fink, Max	Shvut, Alon	1988
31	6	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Achte, Kalle	1988
31	6	Fink, Max	Kalinowsky, Lothar	1988
31	6	Fink, Max	Skerritt, P. W.	1988
31	6	Ackerman, John M.	Fink, Max	1988
31	6	Hopkins-Alexiadis, Amanda	Fink, Max	1988
31	6	Alexis, Peter	Fink, Max	1988

			Hopkins-Alexiadis,	
31	6	Fink, Max	Amanda	1988
31	6	Kalinowsky, Lothar	Fink, Max	1988
31	6	Fink, Max	Kalinowsky, Hilda	1988
31	6	Fink, Max	Greenberg, Larry	1989
31	6	Fink, Paul	Fink, Max	1989
31	6	Bressler, Steven	Fink, Max	1989
31	6	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1989
31	6	Fink, Max	Swartz, Conrad M.	1989
31	6	Fink, Max	Eichman, Peter L.	1989
31	6	Kantor, Shepard J.	Fink, Max	1989
31	6	Malitz, Sidney	Kantor, Shepard J.	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Pardes, Herbert	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Stessman, Yochanan	1989
31	7	Lerer, Bernard	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Abramsky, Oded	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Lerer, Bernard	1989
31	7	Fenn, Howard H.	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Koran, Larry	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Fenn, Howard H.	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Sannita, Walter G.	1989
31	7	Sannita, Walter	Henn, Fritz	1989
		Journal of the American Medical Association,		
31	7	Q&A Department	Longcope, James C.	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Cole, Helene M.	1989
31	7	Stephan, K.	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Young, Muriel	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Williams, Bruce	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Swartz, Conrad M.	1989
31	7	Peck, Carl	Abrams, Richard	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Grunhaus, Leon J.	1989
31	7	Kudrnofsky, Wolfgang	Fink, Max	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Kudrnofsky, Wolfgang	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Koinig, Greta	1989
31	7	Fink, Max	Kramer, Barry Alan	1989
32	1	Chongcheng, Xue	Fink, Max	1989
32	1	Weiner, Richard D.	Fink, Max	1989
32	1	Gherardini, Gian Francescio	Fink, Max	1989
32	1	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1989
32	1	Fink, Max	Sannita, Walter G.	1989
32	1	Fink, Max	?, Jon	1989
32	1	Fink, Max	Linn, Louis	1989
32	1	Fink, Max	Thorward, S. R.	1989

22	1	Fink Mov	Changahana Vua	1000
32 32	1 1	Fink, Max	Chongcheng, Xue	1989
		Fink, Max	Taylor, Michael A.	1989
32	1	Koslow, Stephen	Fink, Max	1989
32	1	Fink, Max	Sackeim, Harold A.	1989
32	1	Jones, Reese T. UC San Francisco Medical Staff Creden	Fink, Max	1989
32	1	Committee	Fink, Max	1989
32	1	Fink, Max	Jones, Reese T.	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Pearlman, Chester	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Zubenko, George S.	1990
32	1	McCurdy, Layton	Fink, Max	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Leuchter, Andrew F.	1990
32	1	McCurdy, Layton	Jarvik, Lissy	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Jones, Reese T.	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Kaplan, Edna	1990
32	1	Josiassen, Richard C.	Fink, Max	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Blotson, Tony	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Keller, Charles H.	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Kramer, Lesley	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Modlin, Elihu H.	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Hollister, Leo E.	1990
32	1	Sulser, Fridolin	Fink, Max	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Kane, John M.	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Upchurch, Joanne	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Kramer, Lesley	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Bashook, Philip G.	1990
32	1	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Edelson, Alan M.	1990
32	1	Taylor, Michael A.	Edelson, Alan M.	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Klerman, Gerald L.	1990
32	1	Miller, Morton	Fink, Max	1990
32	1	Stan	Fink, Max	1990
32	1	Fink, Max	Lerer, Bernard	1990
32	2	Watt, J. A. G.	Fink, Max	1990
32	2	Fink, Max	Hay, Donald P.	1990
32	2	Scherman, Rita	Fink, Max	1990
32	2	Fink, Max	Chongcheng, Xue	1990
32	2	Prosen, Harry	Fink, Max	1990
32	2	Ferrman, ?	Fink, Max	1990
32	2	Cuomo, Honorable Mario M.	Fink, Max	1990
32	2	Fink, Max	Volavka, Jan	1990
32	2	Fink, Max	Kellner, Charles H.	1990
32	2	unknown	Cloyd, Sherri L.	1990

32	2	Chongcheng, Xue	Fink, Max	1990
32	2	Fink, Max	Chongcheng, Xue	1990
32	2	Braff, David L.	Fink, Max	1990
32	2	Fink, Max	Andrade, Chittaranjan	1990
32	2	New York Times, Editor	Fink, Max	1991
32	2	Cohen, Jay	Fink, Max	1991
32	2	Purpura, Dominick P.	Fink, Max	1991
32	2	Fink, Max	Vayrynen, Mervi	1991
32	3	Kane, John M.	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Born, Jan	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Watt, J. A. G.	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Teitelbaum, Louis	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Sabshin, Melvin	1991
32	3	Hopkins, Robert P.	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Quen, Jacques M.	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Moynihan, Hon. Daniel	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Ravenhill, Donna	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Prelec, A.	Clarke, Vivienne H.	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Ravenhill, Donna	1991
32	3	Neubauer, David	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Albrecht, Vladimir	1991
32	3	Karasu, Byram T.	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Curtis, Bob	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Mercer, Ellen	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Fiegelson, Eugene B.	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Smith, Jerry	1991
32	3	Lewis, Robert S.	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Cowen, Philip J.	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Maxmen, Jerrold S.	1991
32	3	Fink, Max	Dvorak, Ivan	1991
32	3	Slavney, Philip	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Sandirer, Myron	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Schwartz, John	Fink, Max	1991
32	3	Nicol, Robin	Fink, Max	1991
32	4	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1991
32	4	Ellis, Bert	Fink, Max	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Sannita, Walter G.	1991
32	4	Ballenger, James	Fink, Max	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Kellner, Charles H.	1991
32	4	Bridger, Wagner	Fink, Max	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Katz, Ira R.	1991
32	4	Keller, Martin B.	Fink, Max	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Longabaugh, Richard	1991

32	4	Fink, Max	Meredith, Barbara J.	1991
32	4	Bailey, Janet	Barnas, Ed	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Barnas, Ed	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Itil, Kurt Z.	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Karasu, Byram T.	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Bobon	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Ravenhill, Donna	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Lazarus, Jeremy	1991
32	4	Fink, Max	Ferro, Filippo	1991
33	1	Salzman, Carl	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	Fink, Max	Itil, Turan M.	1991
33	1	Friedhoff, Arnold J.	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	Meltzer, Herbert A.	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	Froimson, Laureen	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	Fink, Max	O'Brien, Barbara A.	1991
33	1	MacKenzie, Ellen P.	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	MacKenzie, Ellen P.	Honigfield, Gilbert	1991
33	1	Fink, Max	Emrich, Hinderk M.	1991
33	1	Harrison, Wilma	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	Fink, Max	Harrison, Wilma	1991
33	1	Fink, Max	Swartz, Conrad M.	1991
33	1	Simpson, George	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	Herrmann, Werner	Fink, Max	1991
33	1	Cuomo, Hon. Mario M.	Fink, Max	1992
33	1	Bigler, Edward M.	Fink, Max	1992
33	1	Fink, Max	Bigler, Renee	1992
33	1	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	Chandrashekher, S.	1992
33	2	Wexler, Murray	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	Upadhyaya, Ajay K.	1992
33	2	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	Loo, Henri	1992
33	2	Muroff, Blanche	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	?, Jolie	1992
33	2	Miller, Morton	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	Weissmann, Albert	1992
33	2	DiCicco, Mary	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Sackeim, Harold	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	Donner, William T.	1992
33	2	Faber, Raymond	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	Yackee, Gwen	1992
33	2	?, Jana	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Fink, Max	?, Vojta	1992

33	2	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Sannita, Walter	Rosenberg, Gary A.	1992
33	2	Donner, William T.	Fink, Max	1992
33	2	Cole, Jonathan O.	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Maneksha, Faoukh	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Mascarella, Lynne	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Fink, Max	Klapheke, Martin M.	1992
33	3	Fink, Max	Karliner, William	1992
33	3	Gershon, Samuel	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Pico, Richard M.	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Glover, Douglas	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	New Mexico Board of Medical Examiners	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Madison, Marty	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Verwey, B.	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Schick, Ivan	Fink, Max	1992
33	3	Fink, Max	Saito, Akemi	1992
33	3	Fink, Max	Swartz, Conrad M.	1992
33	3	Droegemueller, William	Swartz, Conrad M.	1992
33	3	Northoff, Georg	Fink, Max	1993
33	3	Gastpar, Markus	Fink, Max	1993
33	3	McQueeney, Robert T.	Fink, Max	1993
33	3	Fink, Max	Barling, Richard	1993
33	3	Little, John	Fink, Max	1993
33	3	Fink, Max	Knapp, Victor R.	1993
		American Psychological Association		
33	4	Committee on Ethics	Fink, Max	1993
33	4	Fink, Max	Pinder, Roger M.	1993
33	4	Kaufman, Kenneth R.	Fink, Max	1993
33	4	Pico, Richard M.	Fink, Max	1993
33	4	Melisch, Barbara	Fink, Max	1993
33	4	Fink, Max	Cosover, Kristin	1993
33	4	Fink, Max	Belmaker, R. H.	1993
33	4	Fink, Max	Weinstein, Edwin A.	1993
33	4	Fink, Max	Oldham, John M.	1993
33	4	Fink, Max	Chien, Ching-Piao	1993
33	4	Folkerts, H.	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Graettinger, William	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Shorter, Edward	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Fink, Max	Frankel, Fred H.	1993
33	5	Lasch, P.	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Fink, Max	Wise, Thomas N.	1993
33	5	Frankel, Fred H.	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Abrams, Richard	Frankel, Fred H.	1993

33	5	Frankel, Fred H.	Abrams, Richard	1993
33	5	Fink, Max	Shertzer, Arthur M.	1993
33	5	Fink, Max	de Pauw, K.W.	1993
33	5	Fink, Max	MacKenzie, Ellen P.	1993
33	5	White, Denise	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Hirschfield, Robert	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Pillay, Sweeney	Fink, Max	1993
33	5	Ganghadar, B. N.	Francis, Andrew	1994
33	5	Fink, Max	Stuer, Josef	1994
33	5	Fricchione, Greg	Fink, Max	1994
33	5	Klein, Donald F.	Fink, Max	1994
33	5	Fink, Max	Klein, Donald F.	1994
33	5	Fink, Max	Katz, Steven	1994
		New York Acadamy of Medicine section of	,	
33	5	Psychiatry	Naomi Goldstein	1994
33	5	Kremers, Andreas	Fink, Max	1994
33	5	Herrmann, Werner	Fink, Max	1994
33	5	Fink, Max	Swartz, Conrad M.	1994
33	5	Fink, Max	Boren, Charles W.	1994
33	5	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1994
33	5	Fink, Max	Meltzer, Herbert	1994
33	5	Fink, Max	Shader, Richard I.	1994
33	6	Fink, Max	Weiner, Richard D.	1994
33	6	Andrade, Chittaranjan	Fink, Max	1994
33	6	Fink, Max	Flach, Frederic	1994
33	6	Slife, Brent	Fink, Max	1994
33	6	Pessagno, Steven L.	Fink, Max	1994
33	6	Stromgren, Lizzie Sand	Fink, Max	1994
33	6	Amargos, Daniel Flores	Fink, Max	1994
33	6	Chanpattana, Worrawat	Fink, Max	1994
33	6	Fink, Max	Horton, Richard	1994
33	7	Fink, Max	Edelson, Alan M.	1994
33	7	Edelson, Alan	Fink, Max	1994
33	7	Fink, Max	Calev, Avraham	1994
33	7	Fink, Max	de Pauw, K.W.	1994
33	7	Taylor, Michael A.	Fink, Max	1994
33	7	Fink, Max	Dunner, David L.	1995
33	7	Fink, Max	Hageseth, Christian	1995
33	7	Fink, Max	Cloyd, William P.	1995
33	7	Fink, Max	Voss, Carlyle B.	1995
33	7	Fink, Max	Dawlend, Karen	1995
33	7	Tennison, Michael B.	Fink, Max	1995
33	7	Fink, Max	Chanpattana, Worrawat	1995

33	7	Post, Robert M.	Fink, Max	1995
33	7	Fink, Max	Connoly, John J.	1995
33	7	Kellner, Charles	Fink, Max	1996
33	7	Kellner, Charles	Herman, David	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Kellner, Charles H.	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Emery, Peter W.	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Sass, Henning	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Taylor, Michael A.	1996
33	7	Fricchione, Greg	Fink, Max	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Fricchione, Greg	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Carlson, Gabrielle	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Tharyan, Prathap	1996
33	7	Milne, D.R.	Fink, Max	1996
		American Psychological Association,		
33	7	Taskforce on ECT	Weiner, Richard D.	1996
33	7	Lentz, Sarah	Fink, Max	1996
33	7	Archer, Sydney	Fink, Max	1996
33	7	Horton, Richard	Fink, Max	1996
33	7	Edelson, Alan	Fink, Max	1996
33	7	Perlmutter, Lawrence C.	Fink, Max	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Calev, Avraham	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Pinder, Roger M.	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	?, Vojta	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Andrade, Chittaranjan	1996
33	7	Fink, Max	Anthony, Donna T.	1996
33	8	Pricoli, Valdir	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Orchow, Harold S.	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Fink, Max	Orchow, Harold S.	1996
33	8	Wyatt, Richard J.	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Fink, Max	Wyatt, Richard J.	1996
33	8	Fink, Max	Gelenberg, Alan J.	1996
33	8	Fink, Max	Sannita, Walter G.	1996
33	8	Gelenberg, Alan J.	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Deutsch, Dale	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Graham, Katherine	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Pardee, Philip A.	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Fink, Max	Savi Coll, Gabriel	1996
33	8	Zis, Athanasios P.	Fink, Max	1996
33	8	Fink, Max	Grinker, Roy R.	1996
33	8	Miller, Lee C.	Fink, Max	1997
33	8	Pechstein, Henry	Fink, Max	1997
33	8	Sannita, Walter	Fink, Max	1997
33	8	?, Jack	Fink, Max	1997

- Box 33, Folder 9: Saskia Gubbels, 2011
- Box 33, Folder 10: Simon Winchester, 2013
- Box 33, Folder 11: Doug Swanson, re:ECT in Texas, 2014
- Box 33, Folder 12: librarian, American Psychiatric Association
- Box 33, Folder 13: Barbara Bristol, 1986
- Box 33, Folder 14: Chongcheng, Xue, 1990
- Box 33, Folder 15: Szasz, Thomas, 2010
- Box 33, Folder 16: Hutchinson, Edward R., 1985
- Box 33, Folder 17: Manning, Martha M., 1993
- Box 33, Folder 18: Dolgonos, Sarah (G.W.A.N. "Group Without a Name")
- Box 33, Folder 19: Carroll, Bernard, 2004

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 6: CONVULSIVE THERAPY (JOURNAL) [50 boxes; 21 linear ft.]

- Sub-series 1: Manuscripts and Correspondence [boxes 1-41]
- Sub-series 2: Production Files [boxes 42-50]

SERIES 6: *CONVULSIVE THERAPY* (JOURNAL)

Sub-series 1: Manuscripts and Correspondence [boxes 1-41]

Access note: peer reviews are restricted for 50 years (2064).

Box 1

Shapira, Baruch, Zohar, Joseph, Newman, Michael, Drexler, Heinz and Belmaker, R. (1985). Potentiation of Seizure Length and Clinical Response to Electroconvulsive Therapy by Caffeine Pretreatment: A Case Report. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(1), 58-60. (84-001)

Swartz, Conrad. (1985). Time Course of Post-Electroconvulsive Therapy Prolactin Levels. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(2), 81-88. (84-002)

Swartz, Conrad and Chen, Jang-Jun. (1985). Electroconvulsive Therapy-Induced Cortisol Release: Changes with Depressive State. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(1), 15-21. (84-003)

Fink, Max. (1985). Autobiography of L. J. Meduna. Convulsive Therapy, 1(1), 43-57. (84-004)

Weaver, Lelon, Ives, John and Williams, Ronald. (1985). Total Energy and Rate of Application as Measures of the Electroconvulsive Therapy Stimulus. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(1), 22-31. (84-005):

Regestein, Quentin and Reich, Peter. (1985). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Patients at High Risk for Physical Complications. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(2), 101-114. (84-006)

Coryell, William, Pfohl, Bruce and Zimmerman, Mark. (1985). Outcome Following Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Comparison of Primary and Secondary Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(1), 10-14. (84-007)

Greenberg, Lawrence. (1985). Detection of Prolonged Seizures during Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Comparison of Electroencephalogram and Cuff Monitoring. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(1), 32-37. (84-008)

Mackenzie, Thomas, Price, Trevor, Tucker, Gary and Culver, Charles. (1985). Early Change in Cognitive Performance Accompanying Bilateral ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 183-189. (84-009)

Swartz, Conrad. (1985). Time Course of Post-Electroconvulsive Therapy Prolactin Levels. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(2), 81-88. (84-010)

Abrams, Richard and Swartz, Conrad. (1985). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Prolactin Release: Effects of Stimulus Parameters. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(2), 115-120. (84-011)

Mackenzie, Thomas, Price, Trevor, Tucker, Gary and Culver, Charles. (1985). Early Change in Cognitive Performance Accompanying Bilateral ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 183-189. (84-012)

Fawver, Jay and Milstein, Victor. (1985). Asthma/Emphysema Complication of Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Case Study. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(1), 61-64. (84-014)

Milstein, Victor and Small, Iver. (1985). Electroconvulsive Therapy: Attitudes and Experience-A Survey of Indiana Psychiatrists. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(2), 89-100. (84-015)

Box 2

Stanley, Michael and Lerer, Bernard. (1985). Electroconvulsive Shock and Brain Cholinergic Function: Role of Striatal Muscarinic Receptors. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 158-166. (84-016)

Loo, Henri, Cuche, Henry and Benkelfat, Chawki. (1985). Electroconvulsive Therapy During Anticoagulant Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(4), 258-262. (84-017)

Dorn, Janice. (1985). Electroconvulsive Therapy with Fetal Monitoring in a Bipolar Pregnant Patient. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 217-221. (84-018)

Freese, Kenneth. (1985). Can Patients Safely Undergo Electroconvulsive Therapy While Receiving Monoamine Oxidase Inhibitors?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 190. (85-019)

Dingxiong, He and Zhuosun, Li. (1985). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Electric Acupuncture *Convulsive Therapy* in China. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(4), 234-241. (85-020)

Slawson, Paul. (1985). Psychiatric Malpractice: The Electroconvulsive Therapy Experience. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 190-203. (85-021)

Spiker, Duane, Stein, James and Rich, Charles. (1985). Delusional Depression and Electroconvulsive Therapy: One Year Later. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 167-172. (85-022)

Poster, Elizabeth, Baxter, Lewis and Hammon, Carol. (1985). Nursing Students' Perception of Electroconvulsive Therapy: Impact of Instruction with an Electroconvulsive Therapy Videotape. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(4), 277-282. (85-023)

Kroessler, David. (1985). Relative Efficacy Rates for Therapies of Delusional Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 173-182 (85-024)

Swartz, Conrad. (1985). Characterization of the Total Amount of Prolactin Released by Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(4), 252-257. (85-025)

Fink, Max. (1985). Convulsive Therapy: Fifty Years of Progress. Convulsive Therapy, 1(3), 204-216. (85-026)

Box 3

Chongcheng, Xue, Huansen, Xie, Qingchi, Ruan, Yuande, Cheng and Dingli, Luo. (1985). Electric Acupuncture *Convulsive Therapy. Convulsive Therapy*, 1(4), 242-251. (85-027)

Small, Joyce. (1985). Efficacy of Electroconvulsive Therapy in Schizophrenia, Mania, and Other Disorders. I. Schizophrenia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(4), 263-270. (85-029)

Swartz, Conrad and Mehta, Ravindra. (1986). Double Electroconvulsive Therapy for Resistant Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 55-58. (85-030)

Abrams, Richard. (1985). Multiple-Monitored ECT. Convulsive Therapy, 1(4), 285. (85-031.)

Sobony, Patrick. (1985). ECT Risks in Glaucoma. Convulsive Therapy, 1(4), 283-284. (85-032)

Gorenc, K. and Bruner, C. (1986). ECT and Suicide. Convulsive Therapy, 2(1), 59-60. (85-034)

Zorumski, Charles, Burke, William, Rutherford, James and Reich, Theodore. (1986). ECT: Clinical Variables, Seizure Duration, and Outcome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 109-120. (85-035)

Box 4

Freeman, C., MRC Psych, M Phil and Cheshire, K. (1986). Attitude Studies on Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 31-42. (85-036)

Baxter, Lewis, Roy-Byrne, Peter, Listen, Edward and Fairbanks, Lynn. (1986). The Experience of Electroconvulsive Therapy in the 1980s: A Prospective Study of the Knowledge, Opinions, and Experience of California Electroconvulsive Therapy Patients in the Berkeley Years. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 179-190. (85-037)

Swartz, Conrad. (1993). Age Effect on Electroconvulsive Therapy Seizure Resistance. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 181-184. (85-039)

Kemali, Dargut and Maj, Mario. (1985). ECT in Italy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(4), 286-287. (85-040)

Abrams, Richard and Vedak, Chadragupta. (1991). Prediction of ECT Response in Melancholia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 81-84. (85-041)

Benbow, S. (1986). Effect of Training on Administration of Electroconvulsive Therapy by Junior Doctors. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 19-24. (85-042)

Pettinati, Helen, Mathisen, Kenneth, Rosenberg, Joanne and Lynch, Joseph. (1986). Meta-Analytical Approach to Reconciling Discrepancies in Efficacy between Bilateral and Unilateral Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 7-18. (85-043)

Aberg-Wistedt, Anna, Martensson, Bjorn, Bertilsson, Leif and Malmgren, Rigmor. (1986). Electroconvulsive Therapy Effects on Cerebrospinal Fluid Monoamine Metabolites and Platelet Serotonin Uptake In Melancholia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 97-98. (85-045)

Kramer, Barry. (1987). Maintenance ECT: A Survey of Practice (1986). *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 260-268. (85-046)

Nathan, R., Dowling, Robert, Peters, Jeffrey and Kreps, Alexandra. (1986). ECT and Glaucoma. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 132-133. (85-047)

Box 5

Dam, Agnete and Dam, Mogens. (1986). Quantitative Neuropathology in Electrically Induced Generalized Convulsions. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 77-96. (85-048)

Lipman, Ronald, Backup, Clifford, Bobrin, Yale, Delaplane, James, Doeff, Jan, Gittleman, Stanton, et al. (1986). Dexamethasone Suppression Test as a Predictor of Response to Electroconvulsive Therapy. I. Inpatient Treatment. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 151-160.

Malaspina, Dolores, Devanand, M.D., Krueger, Richard, Prudic, Joan and Sackeim, Harold. (1994). The Significance of Clinical EEG Abnormalities in Depressed Patients Treated with ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 10(4), 259-266. (85-050)

Instrument Review. Convulsive Therapy, 2(3), 220. (85-051)

Gorenc, K. and Bruner, C. (1986). ECT and Suicide. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 59-60. (85-052)

Meduna, Ladislas. (1990). The Use of Metrazol in the Treatment of Patients with Mental Diseases. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 287-298. (85-053)

Box 6

Schwarz, Teri, Loewenstein, Jan and Isenberg, Keith. (1995). Maintenance ECT: Indications and Outcome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 11(1), 14-23. (85-055)

Davis, John, Janicak, Philip, Sakkas, Paul, Gilmore, Cindy and Wang, Zhengyu. (1991). Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Treatment of the Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 111-120. (85-056)

Moscarillo, Frank. (1986). Electrotherapy Certification. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 129-131. (85-058)

Pippard, John. (1986). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Great Britain, 1981 Follow-Up. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 62-64. (85-059)

Lambourn, J. and Harrington, P. (1986). Electroconvulsive Therapy in a Sample British Population in 1982. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 169-178. (85-060)

Larson, Gunnar and Swartz, Conrad. (1986). Differences Between First and Second Electroconvulsive Treatments Given in the Same Session. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 191-196. (85-061)

Wesner, Robert. (1986). Prolonged T-Wave Inversion Associated with Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 203-206. (85-062)

Simon, Jeffrey and Evans, Dwight. (1986). Pheochromocytoma, Depression, and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 296-297. (85-063)

Maletzky, Barry. (1987). Multiple-Monitored ECT. Convulsive Therapy, 3(1), 71-73. (84-064)

Box 7

Martin, Barry. (1986). The Electroconvulsive Therapy Review Committee in Ontario, Canada. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 121-124. (86-066)

Christensen, P., Kragh-Sorensen, P., Sorensen, C., Thomsen, H., Iversen, A., Christensen, K., et al. (1986). EEG-Monitored ECT: A Comparison of Seizure Duration under Anesthesia with Etomidate and Thiopentone. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 145-150. (86-067)

Papakostas, Yiannis, Stefanis, Costas, Markianos, Manolis and Papadimitriou, George. (1986). Electrode Placement and Prolactin Response to Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 99-108. (86-068)

Swartz, Conrad and Abrams, Richard. (1986). An Auditory Representation of ECT-Induced Seizures. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 125-128. (86-069)

Overall, John and Rhoades, Howard. (1986). A Comment on the Efficacy of Unilateral Versus Bilateral ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 245-252. (86-070)

Weiner, Richard and Coffey, C. (1986). Differential Ability of ECT Devices to Produce Seizures. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(2), 134-136. (86-071)

Optimum Frequency of Electroconvulsive Therapy: Implications for Practice and Research. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 141-144. (86-072)

Hsiao, John, Messenheimer, John and Evans, Dwight. (1987). ECT and Neurological Disorders. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 121-136. (86-073)

Box 8

Symposium: What is Epilepsy? *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 215-216. (86-074)

Fink, Max. (1995). ECT in The Netherlands. Convulsive Therapy, 11(3), 224. (86-075)

Coffey, C., Weiner, Richard, Kalayjian, Robert and Christison, Caron. (1986). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Osteogenesis Imperfecta: Issues of Muscular Relaxation. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 207-211. (86-076)

Greenberg, Lawrence, Anand, Azad, Roque, Clemente and Grinberg, Yair. (1986). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Cerebral Venous Angioma. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 197-202. (86-077)

Pettinati, Helen and Nilsen, Stephani. (1987). Increased Incidence of Missed Seizures During ECT in the Elderly Male. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 26-30. (86-078)

Baxter, Lewis, Roy-Byrne, Peter, Listen, Edward and Fairbanks, Lynn. (1986). Informing Patients About Electroconvulsive Therapy: Effects of a Videotape Presentation. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 25-30. (86-080)

Welch, Charles. (1986). Electroconvulsive Therapy, A Programmed Text. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 212-214.

American Psychiatric Association Meeting, 1986. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(1), 65-66. (86-082)

Baker, Neil. (1986). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Severe Osteoporosis: Use of a Nerve Stimulator to Assess Paralysis. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 285-288. (86-083)

Devanand, D., Sackeim, Harold and Decina, Paolo. (1986). ECT-Induced Myoclonus. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 289-292. (86-084)

Fink, Max. (1987). Great and Desperate Cures: The Rise and Decline of Psychosurgery and Other Radical Treatments for Mental Illness. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 79-81. (86-085)

Miller, Michael, Gabriel, Arthur, Herman, Greta, Stern, Audrey, Shagong, Unsoon and Kupersmith, Joel. (1987). Atropine Sulfate Premedication and Cardiac Arrhythmia in Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT). *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 10-17. (86-086)

Abrams, Richard. (1986). A Hypothesis to Explain Divergent Findings Among Studies Comparing the Efficacy of Unilateral and Bilateral ECT in Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 253-258. (86-087)

Fink, Max. (1986). Informed ECT for Patients and Families. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 301-304. (86-088)

Transference Reactions to an ECT Apparatus. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 298-300. (86-089)

Guze, Barry, Weinman, Bill and Diamond, Robert. (1987). Use of ECT to Treat Bipolar Depression in a Mental Retardate with Cerebral Palsy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 60-64. (86-090)

Box 9

Kramer, Barry. (1986). Practice Patterns of Electroconvulsive Therapy: A California Perspective (1984). *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 239-244. (86-092)

Price, Trevor, McAllister, Thomas, Peltier, Deborah and Kraft, Alan. (1986). Positive Response to Bilateral Sinusoidal ECT in Unilateral and Bilateral Brief-pulse "ECT-Resistant" Depressive Illness. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 177-284. (86-093)

Odejide, A., Ohaeri, J. and Ikuesan, B. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Nigeria. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 31-39. (86-094)

Mukherjee, Sukdeb. (1993). Combined ECT and Lithium Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(4), 274-284. (86-096)

Hicks, Frederick. (1987). ECT Modified by Atracurium. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 54-59. (86-097)

Levy, Stuart and Levy, Suzanne. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Two Former Neurosurgical Patients: Skull Prosthesis and Ventricular Shunt. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 46-48. (86-098)

Black, Donald, Winokur, George and Nasrallah, Amelia. (1986). ECT in Unipolar and Bipolar Disorders: A Naturalistic Evaluation of 460 Patients. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 231-238. (86-099)

Hutchinson, Edward. (1987). Neuropathology of ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 76-77. (86-100)

Dwersteg, Jochen and Avery, David. (1987). Attracurium as a Muscle Relaxant for Electroconvulsive Therapy in a Burned Patient. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 49-53. (86-101)

Box 10

Milstein, Victor, Small, Joyce, Klapper, Marietta, Small, Iver, Miller, Marvin and Kellams, Jeffrey. (1987). Uni-Versus Bilateral ECT in the Treatment of Mania. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 1-9. (86-102)

Sackeim, Harold and Mukherjee, Sukdeb. (1986). Neurophysiological Variability in the Effects of the ECT Stimulus. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(4), 267. (86-103)

Crowe, Raymond. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy: Clinical and Basic Research Issues. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 78. (86-104)

Leechuy, Ismael and Abrams, Richard. (1987). Postictal Delirium (and Recovery From Melancholia) After Left-Unilateral ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 65-68. (87-105)

Sackeim, Harold, Ross, Frances, Hopkins, Nancy, Calev, Lorraine and Devanand, D. (1987). Subjective Side Effects Acutely Following ECT: Associations with Treatment Modality and Clinical Response. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 100-110. (87-106)

Lerer, Bernard and Shapira, Baruch. (1987). A Reply to Stromgren. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 76. (87-108)

Abrams, Richard. (1985). Multiple-Monitored ECT. Convulsive Therapy, 1(4), 285. (87-109)

Fink, Max, Gujavarty, Krishnareddy and Greenberg, Lawrence. (1987). Serial Dexamethasone Suppression Tests and Clinical Outcome in ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 111-120. (87-110)

Overall, John and Rhoades, Howard. (1987). A Reply to Mathisen and Pettinati. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(1), 70. (87-113)

Brumback, Roger. (1987). EEG Monitoring. Convulsive Therapy, 3(2), 151-152. (87-115)

Ottosson, Jan-Otto and Widepalm, Kurt. (1987). Memory Disturbance After ECT in Low-Pressure Narcosis: A Study of Anterograde and Retrograde Amnesia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 174-184. (87-116)

Coffey, C., Weiner, Wichard, McCall, W. and Heinz, E. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Multiple Sclerosis: A Magnetic Resonance Imaging Study of the Brain. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 137-144. (87-117)

(1986). Optimum Frequency of Electroconvulsive Therapy: Implications for Practice and Research. *Convulsive Therapy*, 2(3), 141-144. (87-118)

Bagadia, V., Abhyankar, R., Pradhan, P. and Shah, L. (1988). Reevaluation of ECT in Schizophrenia: Right Temporoparietal versus Bitemporal Electrode Placement. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 215-220. (87-119)

Geretsegger, Christian and Rochowanski, Erika. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Acute Life-Threatening Catatonia with Associated Cardiac and Respiratory Decompensation. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 291-295. (87-120)

Box 11

Tancer, Manuel, Pedersen, Cort and Evans, Dwight. (1987). ECT and Anticoagulation. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 222-227. (87-121)

Shapira, Baruch, Kindler, Seth and Lerer, Bernard. (1988). Medication Outcome in ECT-Resistant Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 192-198. (87-123)

Bolwig, Tom. (1987). Training in *Convulsive Therapy* in Denmark. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 156-157. (87-124)

Guze, Barry, Liston, Edward and Rue, Asenath. (1988). Monitoring Electroconvulsive Therapy by Galvanic Skin Response. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 84-87. (87-125)

Evans, Dwight, Pedersen, Cort and Tancer, Manuel. (1987). ECT in the Treatment of Organic Psychosis in Huntington's Disease. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 145-150. (87-126)

Gibbons, Robert, Janicak, Philip and Davis, John. (1987). A Response to Overall and Rhoades Regarding Their Comment on the Efficacy of Unilateral vs. Bilateral ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 228-231. (87-127)

Swartz, Conrad and Larson, Gunnar. (1987). A Reply to Brumback. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 153. (87-128)

Milstein, Victor and Small, Iver. (1987). Use of a Peripheral Nerve Stimulator with ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 154-155. (87-131)

Evans, Dwight, Pedersen, Cort and Tancer, Manuel. (1987). ECT in the Treatment of Organic Psychosis in Huntington's Disease. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 145-150. (87-132)

Box 12

Swartz, Conrad. (1993). Anesthesia for ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(4), 301-316. (87-134)

Remick, Ronald, Jewesson, Peter and Ford, Ronald. (1987). Monoamine Oxidase Inhibitors in General Anesthesia: A Reevaluation. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 196-203. (87-135)

Allman, Peter and Hawton, Keith. (1987). ECT for Post-stroke Depression: Beta Blockade to Modify Rise in Blood Pressure. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 218-221. (87-136)

Khan, Arifulla, Cohen, Seth, Stowell, Michelle, Capwell, Robin, Avery, David and Dunner, David. (1987). Treatment Options in Severe Psychotic Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 93-99. (87-137)

Coffey, C., Hoffman, Graham, Weiner, Richard and Moossy, John. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy in a Depressed Patient with a Functioning Ventriculoatrial Shunt. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 302-306. (87-139)

(1987). RCN Nursing Guidelines for ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(2), 158-160. (87-140)

Fahy, T. and Latey, R. (1987). Short-term Course and Outcome of Patients Treated with Electroconvulsive Therapy: Irish and British Surveys Compared. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 210-217. (87-141)

Russ, Mark and Gold, James. (1987). LSD-Like Flashbacks Associated with ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 296-301. (87-142)

Overall, John and Rhoades, Howard. (1987). Clarification of Issues Related to Meta-Analysis for Studies of *Convulsive Therapy*. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 232-234. (87-143)

Casey, David. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 278-283. (87-144)

Nettelbladt, Per. (1988). Factors Influencing Number of Treatments and Seizure Duration in ECT: Drug Treatment, Social Class. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 160-168. (87-145)

Lauter, H. and Sauer, H. (1987). Electroconvulsive Therapy: A German Perspective. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 204-209. (87-146)

Box 13

Rosenberg, Raben, Vorstrup, Sissel, Andersen, Allan and Bolwig, Tom. (1988). Effect of ECT on Cerebral Blood Flow in Melancholia Assessed with SPECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 62-73. (87-149)

Greenberg, Lawrence, Gage, John, Vitkun, Stephen and Fink, Max. (1987). Isoflurane Anesthesia Therapy: A Replacement for ECT in Depressive Disorders?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 269-277. (87-150)

Fogel, Barry. (1987). ECT and DST. Convulsive Therapy, 3(3), 235. (87-152)

Hay, Donald P. (1987). Anticoagulants and ECT. Convulsive Therapy, 3(3), 236-237. (87-153)

Aronson, Thomas, Shukla, Sashi and Hoff, Anne. (1987). Continuation Therapy After ECT for Delusional Depression: A Naturalistic Study of Prophylactic Treatments and Relapse. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 251-259. (87-154)

Hay, Donald. (1989). Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Medically Ill Elderly. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 8-16. (87-156)

Box 14

Rudorfer, Matthew, Risby, Emile, Hsiao, John, Linnoila, Markku and Potter, William. (1988). Disparate Biochemical Actions of Electroconvulsive Therapy and Antidepressant Drugs. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 133-140. (87-157)

Roth, Steven, Mukherjee, Sukdeb and Sackeim, Harold. (1988). Electroconvulsive Therapy in a Patient with Mania, Parkinsonism, and Tardive Dyskinesia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 92-97. (87-159)

Devanand, P., Sackeim, Harold and Finck, A. (1987). Modified ECT Using Succinylcholine After Remission of Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 284-290. (87-162)

Kramer, Barry. (1987). Maintenance ECT: A Survey of Practice (1986). *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 260-268. (87-163)

A Reply to El-Mallakh. Convulsive Therapy, 3(4), 309-310. (87-164)

Mukherjee, Sukdeb, Sackeim, Harold and Lee, Carl. (1988). Unilateral ECT in the Treatment of Manic Episodes. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 74-80. (87-165)

Slawson, Paul. (1985). Psychiatric Malpractice: The Electroconvulsive Therapy Experience. *Convulsive Therapy*, 1(3), 190-203. (87-166)

Box 15

Endler, Norman. (1988). The Origins of Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT). *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 5-23. (87-167)

Tandon, Rajiv, Grunhaus, Leon, Haskett, Roger, Krugler, Tina and Greden, John. (1988). Relative Efficacy of Unilateral and Bilateral Electroconvulsive Therapy in Melancholia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 153-159. (87-168)

Greenberg, Lawrence, Gage, John, Vitkun, Stephen and Fink, Max. (1987). Isoflurane Anesthesia Therapy: A Replacement for ECT in Depressive Disorders?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(4), 269-277. (87-169)

Andrade, Chittaranjan, Gangadhar, B., Swaminath, G. and Channabasavanna, S. (1988). Predicting the Outcome of Endogenous Depression Following Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 169-174. (88-171)

Alexander, Robert, Salomon, Melinda, Ionescu-Pioggia, Martin and Cole, Jonathan. (1988). *Convulsive Therapy* in the Treatment of Mania: McLean Hospital 1973-1986. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 115-125. (88-174)

Kalinowsky, Lothar. (1988). Schizophrenia and ECT. Convulsive Therapy, 4(1), 99. (88-175)

Box 16

Weiner, Richard, Weaver, Lelon and Sackeim, Harold. (1988). Reporting of Technical Parameters in ECT Publications: Recommendations for Authors. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 88-91. (88-176)

Accornero, Ferdinando. (1988). An Eyewitness Account of the Discovery of Electroshock. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 40-49. (88-177)

Volkow, Nora, Bellar, Suha, Mullani, Nizar, Jould, Lance and Dewey, Stephen. (1988). Effects of Electroconvulsive Therapy on Brain Glucose Metabolism: A Preliminary Study. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 199-205. (88-179)

Abrams, Richard. (1988). Interview with Lothar Kalinowsky, M.D. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 24-39. (88-180)

Bolwig, Tom. (1988). In Memoriam: Ole J. Rafaelsen April 13, 1930-August 20, 1987. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 101. (88-181)

Benbow, SM. (1988). Patients' Views on Electroconvulsive Therapy on Completion of a Course of Treatment. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 146-152. (88-182)

Weiner, Richard. (1988). The First ECT Devices. Convulsive Therapy, 4(1), 50-61. (88-183)

Box 17

Crowe, Raymond. (1988). Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(1), 100. (88-184)

Tancer, Manuel and Evans, Dwight. (1989). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Geriatric Patients Undergoing Anticoagulation Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 102-109. (88-185)

Winokur, George and Kadrmas, Arnold. (1988). *Convulsive Therapy* and the Course of Bipolar Illness, 1940-1949. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 126-132. (88-186)

Rudorfer, Matthew and Potter, William. (1988). A Reply to Pearlman. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 183. (88-187)

Swartz, Conrad, Abrams, Richard and Drews, Victoria. (1988). Serotonin and Electroconvulsive Shock-Induced Prolactin Release. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 141-145. (88-191)

Giovanoli, Ernest. (1988). ECT in a Patient with Conversion Disorder. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 236-242. (88-192)

Stromgren, Lizzie. (1988). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Aarhus, Denmark, in 1984: Its Application in Nondepressive Disorders. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 306-313. (88-193)

DeQuardo, John and Tandon, Rajiv. (1988). ECT in Post-Stroke Major Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 221-224. (88-195)

Devanand, D. and Sackeim, Harold. (1988). Seizure Elicitation Blocked by Pretreatment with Lidocaine. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 225-229. (88-196)

Dinwiddie, Stephen, Drevets, Wayne and Smith, Dean. (1988). Treatment of Phencyclidine-Associated Psychosis with ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 230-235. (88-197)

Khanna, Sumant, Gangadhar, B., Sinha, Vinod, Rajendra, P. and Channabasavanna, S. (1988). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 314-320. (88-198)

Box 18

Small, Joyce, Milstein, Victor, Miller, Marvin, Sharpley, Patricia, Small, Iver, Malloy, Frederick, et al. (1988). Clinical, Neuropsychological, and EEG Evidence for Mechanisms of Action of ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 280-291. (88-199)

Couture, Lawrence, Lucas, Linda, Lippmann, Steven, Shaltout, Taher, Paloheimo, Markku and Edmonds, Harvey. (1988). Monitoring Seizure Duration During Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 206-214. (88-200)

Coffey, C., McCall, W., Hoelscher, Timothy, Carroll, Bernard, Hinkle, Philip, Saunders, William, et al. (1988). Effects of ECT on Polysomnographic Sleep: A Prospective Investigation. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 269-279. (88-201)

Devanand, D. and Sackeim, Harold. (1988). Mania as a Side-Effect of ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 248. (88-202)

Levy, Stuart. (1988). "Cuff" Monitoring, Osteoporosis and Fracture. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 248-249. (88-203)

Fox, Herbert, Kantor, Shepard, Dell'Aria, Salvatore, Campbell, Robert and Mouzon, Philip. (1988). Petit Mal-Grand Mal ECT: A Method to Induce Seizures Without Barbiturate Anesthesia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 243-247. (88-204)

Guttmacher, Laurence and Greenland, Phillip. (1990). Effects of Electroconvulsive Therapy on the Electrocardiogram in Geriatric Patients with Stable Cardiovascular Diseases. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 5-12. (88-205)

Malek-Ahmadi, Parviz and Weddige, Richard. (1988). Tardive Dyskinesia and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 328-331. (88-207)

Andrade, Chittaranjan, Gangadhar, B., Subbakrishna, D., Channabasavanna, S. and Pradhan, N. (1988). A Double-Blind Comparison of Sinusoidal Wave and Brief-Pulse Electroconvulsive Therapy in Endogenous Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 297-305. (88-209)

Box 19

Pearlman, Chester, Carson, William and Metz, Alan. (1988). Hemodialysis, Chronic Renal Failure, and ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 332-333. (88-211)

McCall, W., Coffey, C. and Maltbie, Allan. (1989). Successful Electroconvulsive Therapy in a Depressed Patient with Pseudohypoparathyroidism. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 114-117. (88-212)

Gangadhar, B., Ramadevi, G., Andrade, Chittaranjan and Pradhan, N. (1989). Dopaminergic Effects of Repeated Electroconvulsive Shocks. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 157-161. (88-213)

McGuire, Ralph, Scott, Allan, Bennie, John and -Watts, Graciela. (1989). Reliability of the Application of a Kinetic Model of Hormone Release: Prolactin and Oestrogen-Stimulated Neurophysin After Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 131-139. (88-214)

Bouckoms, Anthony, Welch, Charles, Drop, Lambertus, Dao, Trang and Kolton, Kathryn. (1989). Atropine in Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 48-55. (88-215)

Abou-Saleh, M. and Coppen, A. (1989). Should Tricyclic Antidepressants or Lithium Be Standard Continuation Treatment After ECT: An Alternative View. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 183. (88-216)

Box 20

Andrade, Chittaranjan, Gangadhar, B., Swaminath, G. and Channabasavanna, S. (1988). Predicting the Outcome of Endogenous Depression Following Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(2), 169-174. (88-218)

Thiagarajan, Arun, Gleiter, Christoph and Nutt, David. (1988). Electroconvulsive Shock Does Not Increase Plasma Insulin in Rats. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 292-296. (88-219)

Abrams, Richard. (1988). ECT Hypothesis: A Correction. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 334. (88-220)

Allman, Peter and Hawton, Keith. (1987). ECT for Post-stroke Depression: Beta Blockade to Modify Rise in Blood Pressure. *Convulsive Therapy*, 3(3), 218-221. (88-221)

Huang, Kou, Lucas, Linda, Tsueda, Kentaro, Thomas, Mary and Lippmann, Steven. (1989). Age-Related Changes in Cardiovascular Function Associated with Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 17-25. (88-222)

Moscarillo, Frank. (1989). Cardiologist as Alternative to Anesthesiologist for ECT?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 194-196. (88-223)

Fochtmann, L. (1988). A Mechanism for the Efficacy of ECT in Parkinson's Disease. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(4), 321-327. (88-224)

Swartz, Conrad. (1989). Safety and ECT Stimulus Electrodes: I. Heat Liberation at the Electrode-Skin Interface. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 171-175. (88-226)

Dubin, William, Jaffe, Richard, Roemer, Richard, DMS, Ph.D., Lipschutz, Louis and Spencer, Mason. (1989). Maintenance ECT in Coexisting Affective and Neurologic Disorders. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 162-167. (88-227)

Devanand, D., Briscoe, Kathleen and Sackeim, Harold. (1989). Clinical Features and Predictors of Postictal Excitement. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 140-146. (88-228)

Gleiter, Christoph, Costello, Michael and Nutt, David. (1989). Effect of Single and Repeated Electroconvulsive Shock on Body Temperature in Mice. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 152-156. (88-229)

Kramer, Barry and Pi, Edmond. (1990). A Survey of ECT Use in Asia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 26-31. (88-230)

Schnur, David, Mukherjee, Sukdeb, Silver, Jonathan, Degreef, Gustav and Lee, Carl. (1989). Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Treatment of Episodic Aggressive Dyscontrol in Psychotic Patients. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 353-361. (88-231)

Box 21

Janicak, Philip, Easton, Michael, Comaty, Joseph, Dowd, Sheila and Davis, John. (1989). Efficacy of ECT in Psychotic and Nonpsychotic Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 314-320. (88-232)

Pippard, John. (1989). Electroconvulsive Therapy: The Myths and the Realities. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 197-198. (88-233)

Kellner, Charles and Batterson, Robert. (1989). Low-Dose Caffeine in ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 189. (88-234)

Bouckoms, A., Welch, C., Drop, L., Kolton, K. and Dao, T. (1989). Methohexital Dosage in Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 44-47. (89-235)

Kalayam, Balu and Alexopoulos, George. (1989). Nifedipene in the Treatment of Blood Pressure Rise After ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 110-113. (89-236)

Palmer, R., Mani, C., Abdel-Kariem, M. and Brandon, S. (1990). Dexamethasone Suppression Tests in the Context of a Double-Blind Trial of Electroconvulsive Therapy and Simulated ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 13-18. (89-237)

Slawson, Paul. (1989). Psychiatric Malpractice and ECT: A Review of National Loss Experience. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 126-130. (89-238)

Figiel, Gary, Coffey, C. and Weiner, Richard. (1989). Brain Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Elderly Depressed Patients Receiving Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(1), 26-34. (89-239)

Malek-Ahmadi, Parviz, Beceiro, Jose, McNeil, B. and Weddige, Richard. (1990). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Chronic Subdural Hematoma. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 38-41. (89-240)

Andrade, Chittaranjan and Gangadhar, B. (1989). When Is an ECT Responder, an ECT Responder?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 190. (89-241)

Malek-Ahmadi, Parviz and Sedler, Ross. (1989). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Asymptomatic Meningioma. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 168-170. (89-243)

Black, Donald, Winokur, George and Nasrallah, Amelia. (1989). Illness Duration and Acute Response in Major Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 338-343. (89-244)

Stephens, Stephani, Pettinati, Helen, Willis, Kenneth, Bedient, Laura, Greenberg, Robert and Zomorodi, Ali. (1990). Clinical Review of Medcraft Corporation's New Brief-Pulse ECT Device. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 42-53. (89-245)

Box 22

Arato, Mihaly, Frecska, Ede and Solti, Gyongyi. (1989). Prolactin Response to Pentylenetetrazol (Cardiazol) *Convulsive Therapy*. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 147-151. (89-246)

Meeting Notes: AMA Supports Use of ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 199. (89-249) Swartz, Conref. (1989). Anomalous Patterns of ECT-Induced Hormone Release: Commentary on the Article by McGuire et al. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 185-188. (89-250)

Sackeim, Harold, Brown, Richard, Devanand, D. and Prudic, Jon. (1989). Should Tricyclic Antidepressants or Lithium Be Standard Continuation Treatment After ECT: An Alternative View. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 180-182. (89-251)

Liston, Edward and Salk, Jonathan. (1990). Hemodynamic Responses to ECT After Bilateral Adrenalectomy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 160-164. (89-252)

Nelson, John and Benjamin, Lloyd. (1989). Efficacy and Safety of Combined ECT and Tricyclic Antidepressant Drugs in the Treatment of Depressed Geriatric Patients. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 321-329. (89-253)

Weiner, Richard and Coffey, C. (1989). Comparison of Brief-Pulse and Sine Wave ECT Stimuli. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 184. (89-255)

Clarke, Terry, Coffey, Edward, Hoffman, Graham and Weiner, Richard. (1989). Continuation Therapy for Depression Using Outpatient Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 330-337. (89-256)

ECT: Twice or Thrice a Week?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 362-364 (89-257) Chen, Jang-June, Velamati, Sudha and Stewart, Carole. (1990). Detection of Prolonged Seizure by Audible EEG. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 248-249. (89-258)

Gutierrez-Esteinou, Rolando and Pope, Harrison. (1989). Does Fluoxetine Prolong Electrically Induced Seizures?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 344-348. (89-259)

Box 23

Shettar, Shashidhar, Grunhaus, Leon, Pande, Atul, Tandon, Rajiv, Kronfol, Ziad and Haskett, Roger. (1989). Protective Effects of Intramuscular Glycopyrrolate on Cardiac Conduction During ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 349-352. (89-260)

Kellner, Charles and Bruno, Renee. (1989). Fluoxetine and ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 367-368. (89-264)

McCall, W. Vaughn, Shelp, Frank and Weiner, Richard (1989). The Fall and Rise of ECT Within A State Hospital. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 368-369. (89-265)

Benbow, S. (1990). Medical Students and Electroconvulsive Therapy: Their Knowledge and Attitudes. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 32-37. (89-266)

Abrams, Richard. (1989). Malpractice Litigation and ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 365-367. (89-270)

Penney, Jeffrey, Dinwiddie, Stephen, Zorumski, Charles and Wetzel, Richard. (1990). Concurrent and Close Temporal Administration of Lithium and ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 139-145. (89-271)

Goumeniouk, A., Fry, P. and Zis, A. (1990). Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm and ECT Administration. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 55-56. (89-272)

Liston, Edward and Sones, David. (1990). Postictal Hyperactive Delirium in ECT: Management with Midazolam. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 19-25. (89-273)

Box 24

Abrams, Richard. (1990). Termination of ECT-Induced Prolonged Seizures. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 54. (89-275)

Gleiter, Christoph, Wozniak, Krystyna and DeJong, Judith. (1990). Modification by Chronic Antidepressant Treatment of the Effect of Electroconvulsive Shock on Body Temperature in Mice. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 146-152. (89-277)

Grunhaus, Leon, Pande, Atul and Haskett, Roger. (1990). Full and Abbreviated Courses of Maintenance Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 130-138. (89-279)

Rynearson, Robert, Raebel, Marsha, Engvall, William, Spiekerman, Michael, Hillis, Argye and Gross, David. (1990). Effect of Monoamine Oxidase Inhibition, Thiopental Anesthesia, and Electroconvulsive Shock (ECS). *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 153-159. (89-280)

Benbow, S. (1990). The Practical Administration of Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT). *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 59 (89-281)

Box 25

Jaffe, Richard, Dubin, William, Shoyer, Beth, Roemer, Richard, Sharon, Denise and Lipschutz, Louis. (1990). Outpatient Electroconvulsive Therapy: Efficacy and Safety. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 231-238. (89-282)

Yassa, R., Hoffman, H. and Canakis, M. (1990). The Effect of Electroconvulsive Therapy on Tardive Dyskinesia: A Prospective Study. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 194-198 (89-283)

Martin, Barry and Bean, Graham. (1992). Competence to Consent to Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 92-102. (89-285)

Hartmann, Steven and Saldivia, Aida. (1990). ECT in an Elderly Patient with Skull Defects and Shrapnel. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 165-171. (89-286)

Scott, A. (1990). Measurement of Seizure Activity in ECT Research. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 186-187. (89-287)

Pande, Atul and Grunhaus, Leon. (1990). ECT for Depression in the Presence of Myasthenia Gravis. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 172-175 (89-288)

Mann, Stephan, Caroff, Stanley, Bleier, Henry, Antelo, R. and Un, Hyong. (1990). Electroconvulsive Therapy of the Lethal Catatonia Syndrome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 239-247 (89-289)

Edwards, R., Stoudemire, Alan, Vela, M. and Morris, Robin. (1990). Intraocular Pressure Changes in Nonglaucomatous Patients Undergoing Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 209-213 (90-290)

Box 26

Ferraro, Thomas, Golden, Gregory and Hare, Theodore. (1990). Repeated Electroconvulsive Shock Selectively Alters [gamma]-Aminobutyric Acid Levels in the Rat Brain: Effect of Electrode Placement. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 199-208 (90-291)

Silbert, Richard. (1990). Insurance Surcharges for ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 57-58. (90-292)

Fink, Max. (1990). Physical Treatments in Psychiatry. Convulsive Therapy, 6(1), 60-62. (90-293)

Thornton, Joe, Mulsant, Benoit, Dealy, Robert and Reynolds, Charles. (1990). A Retrospective Study of Maintenance Electroconvulsive Therapy in a University-Based Psychiatric Practice. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 121-129. (90-294)

Frankel, Fred. (1990). Electroconvulsive Therapy: ECT, The Treatment, The Questions, The Answers. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 63. (90-296)

Pearlman, Chester and Richmond, Janet. (1990). New Data on the Methohexital-Thiopental-Arrhythmia Issue. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 221-223. (90-298)

Kramer, Barry. (1990). Maintenance Electroconvulsive Therapy in Clinical Practice. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 279-286. (90-299)

Swartz, Conrad. (1990). Repeated ECT Stimuli and the Seizure Threshold. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 181. (90-302)

Berrios, G. and Canagasabey, A. (1990). Depression, Eye Blink Rate, Psychomotor Retardation, and Electroconvulsive Therapy-Enhanced Dopamine Receptor Sensitivity. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 224-230. (90-303)

Box 27

Harsch, Harold (1989). Fluoxetine and ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(4), 367-368 (90-304)

LaGrone, Dawn. (1990). ECT in Secondary Mania, Pregnancy, and Sickle Cell Anemia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 176-180 (90-305)

Papakostas, Yiannis, Markianos, Manolis, Papadimitriou, George and Stefanis, Costas. (1990). Thyrotropin and Prolactin Secretion During ECT: Implications for the Mechanism of ECT Action. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 214-22090-307)

Swartz, Conrad. (1990). A Reply to Sackeim and Devanand: Edible Conflicts. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(2), 185. (90-309)

Frankel, Fred. (1990). Electroconvulsive Therapy: ECT, The Treatment, The Questions, The Answers. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(1), 63. (90-312)

Guze, Barry, Baxter, Lewis, Schwartz, Jeffrey, Szuba, Martin and Liston, Edward. (1991). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Brain Glucose Metabolism. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 15-19. (90-313)

Lykouras, Lefteris, Markianos, Manolis, Hatzimanolis, John, Malliaras, Dimitris and Stefanis, Costas. (1990). Biogenic Amine Metabolites During Electroconvulsive Therapy of Melancholic Patients. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 266-272. (90-314)

Pearlman, Chester. (1990). Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 251-254. (90-316)

Zwil, Alexander, Bowring, Margaret, Price, Trevor, Goetz, Kenneth, Greenbarg, Jeffrey and Kane-Wanger, Gwen. (1990). Prospective Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Presence of Intracranial Tumor. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 299-307. (90-317)

Stromgren, Lizzie. (1990). Frequency of ECT Treatments. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 317 (90-318)

Casey, David. (1991). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Friedreich's Ataxia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 45-47 (90-319)

Gaitz, Charles and Essa, Mohsain. (1991). Propranolol in ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 60. (90-321)

Silbert, Richard. (1990). Ease of Use of Disposable Mouthguards During ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 314-316. (90-323)

Jackson, Helen, Weinberger, Paul and Nutt, David. (1991). Do Opioid, [alpha]2-Adrenoreceptors, or Benzodiazepine Receptors Mediate ECS-Induced Hypothermia in Mice?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 20-27. (90-327)

Jaffe, Richard, Brubaker, Gillian, Dubin, William and Roemer, Richard. (1990). Caffeine-Associated Cardiac Dysrhythmia During ECT: Report of Three Cases. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 308-313. (90-328)

O'Brien, P. and Morgan, D. (1991). Bladder Rupture During ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 56-59. (90-330)

Zervas, Iannis, Greenberg, Lawrence, Suckow, Raymond, Cooper, Thomas, Jandorf, Lina and Fink, Max. (1990). Rat Brain Concentration of Fluphenazine During a Course of Electroconvulsive Shock. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 273-278 (90-331)

Andrade, Chittaranjan, Gangadhar, B. and Channabasavanna, S. (1990). Further Characterization of Mania as a Side Effect of ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(4), 318 (90-332)

Cardno, A. and Simpson, C. (1991). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Paget's Disease and Hydrocephalus. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 48-51. (90-333)

Kolev, Ognyan, Tanchev, Ognyan, Peykova, Margarita and Ivanov, Ivan. (1991). Eye Coordination and Vestibular Testing in Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 275-279-279. (90-335)

Box 29

Kindler, Seth, Shapira, Baruch, Hadjez, Jack, Abramowitz, Moshe, Brom, Daniel and Lerer, Bernard. (1991). Factors Influencing Response to Bilateral Electroconvulsive Therapy in Major Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 245-254 (90-337)

Kellner, Charles, Tolhurst, Judith and Burns, Carol. (1991). ECT in the Presence of Severe Cervical Spine Disease. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 52-55. (90-340)

Kellner, Charles, Grice, Dorothy, Pickrel, Susan, Anton, Raymond and Joffe, Russell. (1991). Normalization of Augmented TRH Stimulation Test in Response to ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 125-128. (90-343)

Fink, Max. (1990). ECT in Modern Literature. *Convulsive Therapy*, 6(3), 191-193. (90-345)

Kellner, Charles, Burns, Carol, Bernstein, Hilary and Monroe, Russell. (1991). Electrode Placement in Maintenance Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 61. (90-346)

Liberzon, Israel, DeQuardo, John, Sidell, Gregory, Mazzara, Cheryl and Tandon, Rajiv. (1991). Post-ECT Dyskinesia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 40-44 (90-347)

Abrams, Richard and Vedak, Chadragupta. (1991). Prediction of ECT Response in Melancholia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 81-84. (90-348)

Klapheke, Martin. (1991). Clozapine, ECT, and Schizoaffective Disorder, Bipolar Type. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 36-39 (90-349)

Rummans, Teresa and Bassingthwaighte, Mary. (1991). Severe Medical and Neurologic Complications Associated with Near-Lethal Catatonia Treated with Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 121-124. (91-352)

McCall, W., Shelp, Frank, Weiner, Richard, Austin, Shirley and Harrill, Audrey. (1991). Effects of Labetalol on Hemodynamics and Seizure Duration During ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 5-14 (91-354)

Box 30

Abrams, Richard. (1991). The FDA Proposal to Reclassify ECT Devices. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 1-4. (91-355)

Caracci, Giovanni and Decina, Paolo. (1991). Fluoxetine and Prolonged Seizure. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 145-147. (91-356)

Szuba, Martin, Baxter, Lewis, Liston, Edward and Roy-Byrne, Peter. (1991). Patient and Family Perspectives of Electroconvulsive Therapy: Correlation with Outcome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(3), 175-183. (91-359)

Escalona, P., Coffey, C. and Maus-Feldman, Jacqueline. (1991). Electroconvulsive Therapy in a Depressed Patient with an Intracranial Arachnoid Cyst: A Brain Magnetic Resonance Imaging Study. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 133-138. (91-360)

Swartz, Conrad. (1991). Quantity of Prolactin Released by ECT Seizure. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 62 (91-361)

Kramer, Barry and Afrasiabi, Anoshiravan. (1991). Atypical Cholinesterase and Prolonged Apnea During Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 129-132. (91-363)

Swartz, Conrad. (1991). Who Guards the Mouthguards?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 63. (91-364) Maneksha, Farrokh. (1991). Hypertension and Tachycardia During Electroconvulsive Therapy: To Treat or Not to Treat?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 28-35 (91-365)

Calev, Avraham, Kochav-lev, Elena, Tubi, Nurith, Nigal, Doron, Chazan, Shella, Shapira, Baruch, et al. (1991). Change in Attitude Toward Electroconvulsive Therapy: Effects of Treatment, Time Since Treatment, and Severity of Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(3), 184-189. (91-366)

Swartz, Conrad. (1991). Electroconvulsive Therapy-Induced Prolactin Release as an Epiphenomenon. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 85-91. (91-368)

Harsch, Harold. (1991). Atrial Fibrillation, Cardioversion, and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 139-142. (91-369)

Nelson, John and Rosenberg, David. (1991). ECT Treatment of Demented Elderly Patients with Major Depression: A Retrospective Study of Efficacy and Safety. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(3), 157-165. (91-370)

Box 31

Calev, Avraham, Cohen, Robert, Tubi, Nurith, Nigal, Doron, Shapira, Baruch, Kugelmass, Sol, et al. (1991). Disorientation and Bilateral Moderately Suprathreshold Titrated ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 99-110 (91-371)

Sackeim, Harold. (1991). Optimizing Unilateral Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(3), 201-212 (91-373)

Calev, Avraham, Drexler, Hans, Tubi, Nurith, Nigal, Doron, Shapira, Baruch, Kugelmass, Sol, et al. (1991). Atropine and Cognitive Performance After Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 92-98 (91-374)

Davis, John, Janicak, Philip, Sakkas, Paul, Gilmore, Cindy and Wang, Zhengyu. (1991). Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Treatment of the Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 111-120 (91-375)

Landy Douglas. (1991). Combined Use of Clozapine and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(3), 218-221. (91-376)

Andrade, Chittaranjan. (1991). Double Stimulation To Elicit an Adequate Treatment. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 300-302-301 (91-378)

Grunhaus, Leon. (1991). The Technique of ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(2), 143-144. (91-379)

Malek-Ahmadi, Parviz, Hanretta, Allan and Johnson, Mark. (1991). Cyanosis and Dyspnea in Alpha1Antitrypsin Deficiency with ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 284-287-287 (91-380)

Klapheke, Martin. (1991). Clozapine, ECT, and Schizoaffective Disorder, Bipolar Type. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 36-39 (91-382)

Burns, Carol, Kellner, Charles and Bernstein, Hilary. (1991). A Behavioral Approach In Post-ECT Delirium. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 297-298-298 (91-383)

Box 32

Gilmore, John, Isley, Michael, Evans, Dwight, Kong, Li, Ekstrom, David, Kafer, Enid, et al. (1991). The Reliability of Computer-Processed EEG in the Determination of ECT Seizure Duration. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(3), 166-174 (91-386)

Tomasson, K., Winokur, G. and Pfohl, B. (1992). Failed and Short Seizures and Prior ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 58 (91-388)

Kaplan, Zeev, Benjamin, Jonathan and Zohar, Joseph. (1991). Remission of Tardive Dystonia with ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 280-283-283 (91-390)

Lundmark, Jons, Dolen, Michael and d'Elia, Giacomo. (1992). Lateral Patient Position for Unilateral ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(3), 211-212 (91-392)

Zervas, Iannis and Fink, Max. (1991). ECT for Refractory Parkinson's Disease. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(3), 222-223 (91-393)

Malsch, Evamarie, Ho, Laura, CRNA, M.A., Booth, Michael, CRNA, M.A. and Allen, Elaine. (1991). Survey of Anesthetic Coverage of Electroconvulsive Therapy in the State of Pennsylvania, 1988. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 262-274 (91-394)

Zwil, Alexander, McAllister, Thomas and Price, Trevor. (1992). Safety and Efficacy of ECT in Depressed Patients with Organic Brain Disease: Review of a Clinical Experience. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 103-109 (91-395)

Jaffe, Richard, Rives, Wendy, Dubin, William, Roemer, Richard and Siegel, Lynn. (1991). Problems in Maintenance ECT in Bipolar Disorder: Replacement by Lithium and Anticonvulsants. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 288-294. (91-396)

Box 33

Dubin, Willam, Jaffe, Richard, Roemer, Richard, Siegel, Lynn and Brubaker, Gillian. (1991). Labetalol and ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 299-300 (91-397)

Szuba, Martin, Guze, Barry, Liston, Edward, Baxter, Lewis and Roy-Byrne, Peter. (1992). Psychiatry Resident and Medical Student Perspectives on ECT: Influence of Exposure and Education. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 110-117 (91-398)

Laursen, H., Gjerris, A., Bolwig, T. and Barry, D. (1991). Cerebral Edema and Vascular Permeability to Serum Proteins Following Electroconvulsive Shock in Rats. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 237-244. (91-400)

Viparelli, Ubaldo and Viparelli, Giuseppe. (1992). ECT and Grand Mal Epilepsy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 39-41 (91-401)

Mukherjee, Sukdeb and Debsikdar, Vijaykumar. (1992). Unmodified Electroconvulsive Therapy of Acute Mania: A Retrospective Naturalistic Study. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 5-11 (91-402)

Klapheke, Martin. (1991). Follow-Up on Clozapine and ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 303-305-305 (91-403)

Konig, P., Angelberger-Spitaler, H., Conca, A. and Hartl, G. (1992). ECT in Austria: Is It Still a Valid Treatment? Appraisal of Present Day Standards in a Psychiatric Hospital. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 25-32 (91-404)

Abrams, Richard. (1989). A Reply to Andrade and Gangadhar. *Convulsive Therapy*, 5(2), 191-193. (91-405)

Ditmore, B., Malek-Ahmadi, Parviz, Mills, David and Weddige, Richard. (1992). Manic Psychosis and Catatonia Stemming from Systemic Lupus Erythematosus: Response to ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 33-37 (91-406)

Kovac, Anthony and Pardo, Manuel. (1992). A Comparison Between Etomidate and Methohexital for Anesthesia in ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 118-125 (91-408)

Liberzon, Israel, DeQuardo, John, Sidell, Gregory, Mazzara, Cheryl and Tandon, Rajiv. (1991). Post-ECT Dyskinesia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(1), 40-44 (91-409)

Slawson, Paul. (1991). Psychiatric Malpractice and ECT: A Review of 1,700 Claims. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 255-261. (91-410)

McCall, W., Minneman, Sue, Weiner, Richard, Shelp, Frank and Austin, Shirley. (1992). Dental Pathology in ECT Patients Prior to Treatment. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 19-24 (91-412)

Abrams, Richard and Schwartz, Conrad. (1992). In Reply to Sackeim et al. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 52-53. (91-413)

Walker, Ray. (1992). ECT and Twin Pregnancy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 131-136 (92-414) Zis, Athanasios. (1992). Acute Administration of Fluoxetine and the Duration of Electrically Induced Seizures. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 38 (92-415)

McCall, W., Weiner, Richard, Shelp, Frank and Austin, Shirley. (1992). ECT in a State Hospital Setting. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 12-18. (92-416)

Ohaeri, Jude, Hedo, Cletus, Enyidah, Solomon and Ogunniyi, Adesola. (1992). Tissue Injury-Inducing Potential of Unmodified ECT: Serial Measurement of Acute Phase Reactants. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 253-257. (92-417)

Safe Administration of ECT in a Patient Taking Selegiline. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 144-145 (92-418)

Box 35

Angst, J., Angst, K., Baruffol, I. and Meinherz-Surbeck, R. (1992). ECT- Induced and Drug-Induced Hypomania. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(3), 179-185 (92-419)

Milstein, Victor, Small, Iver and French, Richard. (1992). ECT in a Patient with Harrington Rods. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 137-140 (92-420)

Fink, Max. (1988). ECT for Parkinson's Disease?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 4(3), 189-191 (92-423)

Weiner, Richard and McCall, W. (1992). Dental Consultation in ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 146-147. (92-424)

Zis, Athanasios, McGarvey, Kathleen, Clark, Campbell, Lam, Raymond and Adams, Sara. (1992). The Role of Dopamine in Seizure-Induced Prolactin Release in Humans. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 126-130. (92-426)

Brackin, Henry. (1992). Double Stimulation to Achieve Adequate Treatment. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 144 (92-427)

Safferman, Allan and Munne, Rafael. (1992). Combining Clozapine with ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(2), 141-143 (92-428)

Ferrill, Mary, Kehoe, William and Jacisin, John. (1992). ECT During Pregnancy: Physiologic and Pharmacologic Considerations. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(3), 186-200. (92-430)

Holzer, Jacob, Giakas, William, Mazure, Carolyn and Price, Bruce. (1992). Dysarthria During ECT Given for Parkinson's Disease and Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(3), 201-203 (92-431)

d'Elia, Giacomo. (1992). Electrode Placement and Antidepressant Efficacy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 294-295 (92-433)

Box 36

Sackeim, Harold. (1991). Are ECT Devices Underpowered?. *Convulsive Therapy*, 7(4), 233-236 (92-435)

Riesenman, John and Mathew, Rano. (1992). Heterozygous Atypical Cholinesterase: Management During ECT. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 280-284 (92-436)

McCall, W. (1992). The Response to an Amobarbital Interview as a Predictor of Therapeutic Outcome in Patients with Catatonic Mutism. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(3), 174-178 (92-444)*

Pataki, Jolie, Zervas, Iannis and Jandorf, Lina. (1992). Catatonia in a University Inpatient Service (1985-1990). *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(3), 163-173 (92-445)

Hanin, Bsella, Srour, Nasser, Margolin, Jaakov, Braun, Peter, Levitin, Arje-Leib and Ritsner, Michael. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Mania: Successful Outcome Despite Short Duration of Convulsions. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 50-53 (92-446)

Reiter-Theil, Stella. (1992). Autonomy and Beneficence: Ethical Issues in Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 237-244. (92-447)

Box 37

Dibble, Laura and Tandon, Rajiv. (1992). Post-ECT Myoclonic Jerks in a Depressed Patient with Bulimia. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 285-289. (92-448)

Helms, Paul and Vaglia, Michele. (1992). Post-Electroconvulsive Therapy Shaking. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 298-299. (92-450)

Ottosson, Jan-Otto. (1992). Ethics of Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 233-236. (92-452)

Jarvis, Michael, Zorumski, Charles, Goewert, Arden and Rasmussen, Keith. (1993). Maintenance Electroconvulsive Therapy and Seizure Duration. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 8-13 (92-455)

Devanand, D., Prudic, Joan and Sackeim, Harold. (1992). Electroconvulsive Therapy-Induced Hypomania is Uncommon. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 296-297 (92-456)

Bernardo, M., Escobar, R., Villalonga, A., Gomar, C., Fita, G. and Pacheco, M. (1992). Cardiovascular response and anesthetic recovery following electroconvulsive therapy (ECT): Comparison between Propofol and Thiopental. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(1), 67 (92-459)

Bloch, Miki, Admon, Dan, Bonne, Omer and Lerer, Bernard. (1992). Electroconvulsive Therapy in a Depressed Heart Transplant Patient. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 290-293 (92-461)

Kellner, Charles, Monroe, Russell, Pritchett, John, Jarrell, Mark, Bernstein, Hilary and Burns, Carol. (1992). Weekly ECT in Geriatric Depression. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 245-252 (92-462)

Box 38

Rice, Julius, Lebowitz, Philip, Bailine, Samuel and Mowerman, Samuel. (1993). Malignant Hyperthermia and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 45-49 (92-463)

Scheftner, William and Shulman, Robert. (1992). Treatment Choice in Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 8(4), 267-279 (92-465)

Goetz, Kenneth and Price, Trevor. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Creutzfeldt-Jakob Disease. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 58-62. (93-467)

Lippmann, Steven and Tao, Cathy. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy and Lithium: Safe and Effective Treatment. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 54-57. (93-468)

Haddad, Peter and Benbow, Susan. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy-Related Psychiatric Knowledge Among British Anesthetists. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 101-107 (93-469)

Ritchie, Elspeth and Spring, Silver. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 43-44. (93-471)

Zis, Athanasios, McGarvey, Kathleen, Clark, Campbell, Lam, Raymond, Patrick, Lance and Adams, Sara. (1993). Effect of Stimulus Energy on Electroconvulsive Therapy-Induced Prolactin Release. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 23-27 (93-475)

Zervas, Iannis, Calev, Avraham, Jandorf, Lina, Schwartz, Joseph, Gaudino, Elizabeth, Tubi, Nurith, et al. (1993). Age-Dependent Effects of Electroconvulsive Therapy on Memory. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 39-42 (93-476)

Box 39

Swartz, Conrad. (1993). Beyond Seizure Duration as a Measure of Treatment Quality. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 1-7. (93-478)

Zervas, Iannis, Calev, Avraham, Jandorf, Lina and Fink, Max. (1993). Blood Pressure, Memory, and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 14-22 (93-479)

Zervas, Iannis and Jandorf, Lina. (1993). The Randt Memory Test in Electroconvulsive Therapy: Relation to Illness and Treatment Parameters. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 28-38 (93-480)

Ikawa, Genro. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Japan. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(1), 63-63. (93-481)

Dowling, Frank and Francis, Andrew. (1993). Aortic Aneurysm and Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 121-127 (93-481)

Michele, Vittorio and Rossi, Alessandro. (1993). Seizure Duration and Seizure Threshold. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 131 (93-486)

Jyoti Rao, K., Gangadhar, B. and Janakiramaiah, N. (1993). Nonconvulsive Status Epilepticus after the Ninth Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 128-134 (93-488)

Rasmussen, Keith, Zorumski, Charles and Jarvis, Michael. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Patients with Cerebral Palsy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 205-208 (93-489)

Box 40

Martin, B. (1993). Ethics and Consent. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 131-133. (93-492)

Black, Donald, Winokur, George and Nasrallah, Amelia. (1993). A Multivariate Analysis of the Experience of 423 Depressed Inpatients Treated with Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 112-120 (93-493)

Hanin, Bella and Lerner, Yaacov. (1993). Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome: Neuroleptic Rechallenge After Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 198-204. (93-497)

Schneekloth, Terry, Rummans, Teresa and Logan, Kathleen. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy in Adolescents. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 158-166. (93-498)

Swartz, Conrad. (1993). Age Effect on Electroconvulsive Therapy Seizure Resistance. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 181-184 (93-499)

Calev, Avraham, Fink, Max, Petrides, Georgios, Francis, Andrew and Fochtmann, Laura. (1993). Caffeine Pretreatment Enhances Clinical Efficacy and Reduces Cognitive Effects of Electroconvulsive Therapy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 95-100 (93-501)

Farah, Andy and McCall, W. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy Stimulus Dosing: A Survey of Contemporary Practices. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(2), 90-94. (93-502)

Sajatovic, M. and Meltzer, H. (1993). The Effect of Short-Term Electroconvulsive Treatment Plus Neuroleptics in Treatment-Resistant Schizophrenia and Schizoaffective Disorder. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 167-175 (93-503)

Swartz, C. (1994). 10. An asymmetric bilateral ECT electrode placement. *Convulsive Therapy*, 10(1), 77-78 (93-506)

Krahn, L., Rummans, T., Peterson, G., Cascino, G. and Sharbrough, F. (1993). Electroconvulsive Therapy for Depression After Temporal Lobectomy for Epilepsy. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 217-219 (93-508)

Krystal, Andrew and Weiner, Richard. (1993). Low-Frequency Ictal EEG Activity and ECT Therapeutic Impact. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 220-221 (93-509)

Bright-Long, Lory and Fink, Max. (1993). Reversible Dementia and Affective Disorder: The Rip Van Winkle Syndrome. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 209-216. (93-512)

Francis, Andrew and Fochtmann, Laura. (1993). Sustained Downregulation of Cortical Adrenergic Receptor Density with Maintenance Electroconvulsive Stimulation. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 185-191 (93-513)

Francis, Andrew. (1993). Motor Disorder in Psychiatry: Towards a Neurological Psychiatry. *Convulsive Therapy*, 9(3), 225-226. (93-514)

SERIES 6: *CONVULSIVE THERAPY* (JOURNAL)

Sub-series 2: Production Files [boxes 42-50]

Box 42

- board of editors
- announcement of the journal
- queries about electroconvulsive therapy
- invited papers
- board meeting, June 1985
- correspondence with Raven Press (3f)
- citation reviews, June 1985-June 1987 (2f)

Box 43

- citation reviews, July 1987-June 1988 (2f)
- editorial #1
- volume 1, number 1: computer tomography and electroconvulsive therapy
- volume 1, number 1: long-term effects of electroconvulsive therapy
- volume 1, number 1: book review
- volume 1, number 2: citation searches and lists
- volume 1, number 3: citation lists
- volume 1, number 3: letters
- volume 1, number 4: citation lists
- volume 1, number 4: letters (2f)
- editor's meeting, 10 September 1985
- board of editors

- volume 2, number 1: convulsive therapy in China
- volume 2, number 1: letters
- volume 2, number 1: citation, 1986
- volume 2, number 1:citations and electroconvulsive therapy literature, 1985
- volume 2, number 2: letters
- volume 2, number 3: letters
- volume 2, number 2 and 3: news, notes, book reviews
- volume 2, number 4: news, notes, citation review, editorial
- volume 2, number 4: letters
- volume 3, number 1: news, notes, citation review, editorial
- volume 3, number 1: caffeine and electroconvulsive therapy
- volume 3, number 1: letters

- volume 3, number 2: letters
- volume 3, number 2: news, notes, citation review, editorial
- volume 3, number 3: 1987
- volume 3, number 4: letters
- subscriptions, 1988
- volume 4, number 1: news, notes, citation review, editorial
- volume 4, number 1: letters

Box 46

- volume 4, number 2: news, notes, citation review, editorial
- volume 4, number 2: letters
- volume 4, number 3: news, notes, citation review, editorial
- volume 4, number 3: letters
- volume 4, number 4: letters
- volume 4, number 4: news, notes, citation review, editorial
- technical notes, 1988
- volume 4, number 4: special issue, 1988-1989
- correspondence, 1989 (2f)

Box 47

- volume 6, number 1: letters, news, notes, citations
- volume 6, number 2: letters, news, notes, citations
- volume 6, number 3: letters, editorial, news, notes
- volume 6, number 4: letters, citations, editorial
- volume 6, number 4: news. notes
- volume 7, number 1: letters
- volume 7, number 1: news, notes, citations

- volume 7, number 2: letters, news, notes, citations
- volume 7, number 3: letters, news, notes, citations
- volume 7, number 4: letters, editorial, news, notes, citations
- volume 8, number 1: letters, news, notes (2f)
- volume 8, number 1: qualification for electroconvulsive therapy
- volume 8, number 2: letters, news, notes
- volume 8, number 3: letters, news, notes, indices

- volume 8, number 4: letters, editorial
- 1992
- volume 9, number 1: letters, citations, electroconvulsive therapy literature
- volume 9, number 2: letters, editorial, news, notes, citations
- volume 9, number 3: editorial, news, notes, book reviews, annotation, letters
- volume 9, number 3 and number 4: page proofs

- publicity
- correspondence, 1985-1990
- correspondence, 1991-1999
- index, 1987-1993
- files: 25th anniversary (2f)
- files: retirement from editorship

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 7: MEDICAL LITERATURE FILES [89 BOXES; 37 LINEAR FT.]

- Sub-series 1: Files by Accession Number [boxes 1-41]
- Sub-series 2: Files Maintained by Subject [boxes 42-75]
- Sub-series 3: Shelf List Cards [boxes 76-89]

SERIES 7: MEDICAL LITERATURE FILES

Sub-series 1: Files by Accession Number [boxes 1-42]

- 0001: Physiodynamic Therapy (Shock Therapy)
- 0002: Experience with Reiter Type of Electric Coma at the Boston Psychopathic Hospital
- 0003: Electricity as a Pathogenetic Agent in the Central Nervous System
- 0004: Minor Neurologic Signs and Symptoms Following Insulin Coma Therapy
- 0005: Analog Analysis of EEG Activity
- 0006: Pharmacotherapy of Schizophrenia
- 0007: Slow Wave Production in the EEG, with Reference to Hyperpnoea, Carbon Dioxide and Autonomic Balance
- 0011: The Effects of Electric Convulsive Therapy on the Functioning of Mental Patients: A Symposium
- 0012: Strangulation of a Diaphragmatic Hernia as a Complication of Electric Shock Therapy
- 0014: Psychotherapy in a Private Mental Hospital
- 0015: Changes in the Electroencephalogram Associated with Hypopituitansm Due to Post-Partum Necrosis
- 0016: The Present Status of Research on Dementia Praecox
- 0017: Insulin and Chlorpromazine in Schizophrenia
- 0019: La Perfenazina Nel Trattamento Delle Nevrosi E Delle Sindromi Depressive: Rilievi Semeiotici E Psicopatologici
- 0020: An Investigation into the Part Played by Organic Factors in Childhood Schizophrenia— Employing a Comparative Study of Cases and Their Non-Schizophrenic Siblings
- 0021: Comparison of Two Drugs with Psychotomimetic Effects (LSD and Ditran)
- 0022: Absorption and Excretion of Chlorpromazine Given in Different Oral Dosage Forms
- 0023: Glutethimide
- 0024: Some Aspects of Chlorpromazine Treatment with Reference to the Problem of Depression
- 0025: Alpha Blacking and Autonomic Responses in Neurological Patients
- 0026: Psychiatric Drugs and Treatment in Pregnancy
- 0027: Paroxysmal EEG Activity and Cognitive-Motor Performance
- 0032: Cortical Inhibition in Expressive Aphasia
- 0033: Thorazine and Depression

0034: References on the Use of Phenothiazine in Depression

0035: NonConvulsive Electro-Stimulation in Insulin Coma

0036: Anxiety Depression, and the Photically Driven Electroencephalogram

0037: PsychoTherapy and the Physical Methods of Treatment in Psychiatry

0038: On the Validity of the Rorscharch Test in the Diagnosis of Intracranial Damage and Pathology

0039: A Psychoanalytic Contribution to the Study of Brain Function

0040: Some Notes on Repression and on Ego Integrity in Organic Disease

0044: Clinical Results with Viadril in One Thousand Cases

0045: Prolonged Administration of Chlorpromazine (Thorazine) Hydrochloride

0046: The Use of Methyprylon as an Aid in Obtaining Electro-Encephalograms in Alcoholics

0047: A Comparison of Oral and Rectal Chloral Induced Sleep in Clinical

Electroencephalography

0048: A Critique of Antidepressants

0049: Chlorpromazine as a Therapeutic Agent in Clinical Medicine

0050: The Major Complications of Treatment of Psychotic States with Chlorpromazine and Reserpine and Their Management

0053: Chlorpromazine in the Treatment of Mental Illness III: The Problem of Depression

0054: Drug-Induced Depression—Fact or Fallacy

0055: Treatment of Psychotic States with Chlorpromazine

0056: Chemotherapy of Depression - Use of Meprobamate Combined with Benactyzine (2-

Diethylaminoethyl Benzilate) Hydrochloride

0057: The Treatment of Depression with Desoxyephedrine

0058: A Clinical Trial of Amitriptyline in Depressive Patients

0059: The Use of Chlorpromazine to Facilitate Intensive Dynamic Psychotherapy in Depression

0060: Anti-Depressant Effect of Certain Phenothiazine Combinations

0061: Imipramine and Thioridazine in Depressed and Schizophrenic Patients

0062: An Electroencephalographic Examination of the Effects of Megimide and Daptazole in Barbiturate Marcosis

0063: A Psychodynamic Study of a Patient during Experimental Self-Regulated Re-Addiction to Morphine

0064: The Discriminating Function of the EGD

0065: Psychological Implications of the "Activating System"

0066: Obesity: The Problem and Treatment

0067: The Hillside Short Form of the Wechsler Bellevue

0068: Developments in the Concept of Psychopathic Personality (1900-1950)

0069: Some Theoretical and Practical Aspects of the Diagnosis of Early and Latent

Schizophrenia by Means of Psychological Testing

0070: House-Tree-Person and Human Figure Drawings

0072: The Effect of Subject Sex, Verbal Interation and Topical Focus on Speech Disruption

0073: A Mechanism in Schizophrenia

0074: The Use of Electroencephalography in Differentiating Psychogenic Disorders and Organic Brain Diseases

0075: Pathology of the Energy System: An Experimental-Clinical Study of Physiological Adaptive Capacities in a Non-Patient, a Psycho-Neurotic, and an Early Paranoid Schizophrenic

Group

0076: A Comparative Evaluation of Latent Schizophrenic and Overt Schizophrenic Patients with Respect to the Concept of Ego Strength and to Certain Personality Variables

0077: Trattamento Dell'Ansia, Dell'Agitazione, Dell-Eccitamento E Della Depressione Nei

Soggetti Di OHre 60 Anni Con un Nvovo Derivato Delle Fenotiazine: La Levomepromazina

0078: The Antidepressant Drugs in an Outpatient Setting

0079: Spectrophotofluorometric Determination of Low Concentrations of Amobarbital in Plasma

0080: Autonomic Function in Depression: A Modified Methacholine Test

0082: Electrolytes and Depressive Illness

0083: Cortisol Secretion Rate in Depressive Illness

0084: Serial Biochemical, Clinical and Electroencephalographic Studies in Affective Illness

0085: Psychosomatic Medicine and the Brain-Mind Relations

0086: Differentiation between Anxiety and Depression by the Photically Activated

Electroencephalogram

0087: When Physical Therapy (Shock) Facilitates Psychotherapy

0088: The Peripheral Spinal Nerves

0089: The Funkenstein Test-A Review of the Literature

0090: Respiration and the Cerebrospinal Fluid

0091: Pharmacokinetics of Inhalational Anaesthetics

0092: Experimental and Clinical Aspects of Drug Toxicity

0093: Psychophysiological Correlates of Personality Test Variables and Some Properties of Auditory Stimuli

0094: La Thioridazine dans le Traitement des États Dépressifs

0095: Mescaline, Lysergic Acid Diethylamide and Psilocybin: Comparison of Clinical

Syndromes, Effects on Color Perception and Biochemical Measures

0096: Clinical, Biochemical and Psychologic Effects of Psilocybin

0097: Medical Research

0098: Computers in Biology and Medicine

0099: An Experimental Approach to Facilitation or Psychotherapy by Psychotomimetic Drugs

0100: Deaths Associated with Steroid-Hormone Therapy

0101: A Clinical Analysis of the Effects of Tofranil in Depression

0102: Nervois Forms of Infectious Mononucleosis

- 0103: Report on Narcotic Addiction
- 0105: Extrapyramidal Effects of Tranquillisers
- 0106: A Survey of Drug-Induced Extrapyramidal Reactions
- 0107: Mecamylamine in Treatment of Hypertensive Disease
- 0108: Drug Therapy (Mecamylamine) of Hypertension: III, Results with Mecamylamine, a
- Completely Absorbed Ganglionic Blocking Agent
- 0109: Effect of Cholorpromaxzine in Aminopyrine-Induced Analgesia
- 0110: Effects of Seperation Early in Life
- 0111: Anxiety and Performance Changes with a Minimal Dose of Epinephrine
- 0112: Patterns of Orientation in Children in Residential Treatment for Severe Behavior Disorders
- 0114: Pseudoneurotic Syndrome in Patients with Brain Tumors
- 0115: Benign Intracranial Hypertension
- 0116: Adrenocortial Function in Schizophrenia
- 0117: Electroencephalographic Changes in Man Correlated with Blood Alcohol Concentration and Some Other Conditions Following Standardized Ingestion of Alcohol
- 0118: Subjective Evaluation and Reinforcing Effect of a Verbal Stimulus
- 0120: Electroencephalographic Findings in Cases of Bromide Intoxication
- 0121: Delirium, Electroencephalographic Changes Associated with Acute Alcoholic Intoxication
- 0122: Effect of Depressive Disorders on Sleep EEG Responses
- 0123: A Comparison of Doctor and Patient Improvement Ratings in a Double-Blind Drug Trial
- 0124: The Value of Non-Verbal Communication in Personality Understanding
- 0125: Therapeutic Results with Chlorpromazine (Largactil) in Psychiatric Conditions
- 0126: The Depression Rating Scale
- 0127: Psychopharmacologic Study of Schizophrenia and Depression
- 0128: Clinical and Electroencephalographic Studies
- 0129: The Chemistry of Human Behavior
- 0130: Synchrony and Voltage in the EEG of Schizophrenics
- 0131: Klinische Erfahrungen mit Thioridazin (Melleril-Sandoz) anhand von 202 fallen, zugleich ein Beitrag zur Problematik der Behandlung endogener Depressionen
- 0132: Behavioral Effects of Imipramine and Phenothiazines; Implications for a Psychiatric Pathogenetic Theory and theory of Drug Action
- 0133: Observations on Organic Brain Damage and Clinical Improvement Following Protracted Insulin Coma

- 0134: Comparison of three Psychotropic Drugs (Psilocybin, JB-329 and It-290) in Volunteer Subjects
- 0135: Drug-Induced Psychoses and Schizophrenic Reactions: A Critical Comparison
- 0137: Incidence of Seizures, with EEG Findings in Prefrontal Lobotomy
- 0138: A Guide to the Shock Therapies

- 0139: Changing Status of Electroencephalography in Neurologic Practice
- 0141: Phenothiazine Produced Extra-Pyramidal System Disturbance
- 0142: Thyroid Indices in Chronic Schizophrenia
- 0143: Psychological Changes during the First Year Following Prefrontal Lobotomy
- 0144: Recent Advances in the Study of Stress
- 0145: Stress: Experimental Background and Clinical Application
- 0146: Objective Criteria for the Diagnosis of Schizophrenia
- 0147: An EEG Assessment of Encephalopathy in Parkinsonism
- 0148: Treatment of Enuresis
- 0149: An Experimental Approach to the Prediction of Success with Electrochock Therapy, By Symptoms and Related-Factors
- 0150: Some Psychological Test Correlates of Sedation Threshold
- 0151: Arteriography in Diagnosis of Subdural Haematoma
- 0152: A Central Homeostatic Mechanism in Schizophrenia
- 0153: Trifluperidol: A Butyrophenone Derivative
- 0154: Psychological Functions during Wave-Spike Discharge
- 0155: Electric Convulsive Therapy After Ten Years of Pharmacotherapy
- 0156: Toxic Effects of Monoamine-Oxidase Inhibitors
- 0158: Seizures in Psychotic Children
- 0159: Thyrotoxic Periodic Paralysis
- 0160: Low-Frequency Analyzers in Electroencephalography
- 0161: Death Associated with Tranylcypromine and Cheese
- 0162: A New Adrenergic Beta-Receptor Antagonist
- 0163: Mental Symptoms from Rauwolfia
- 0164: Serotonin Metabolism
- 0165: Current Status of Major Tranquilizers
- 0166: A "Double Blind" Study Comparing RO 4-0403, Trifluoperazine and a Placebo in

Chronically Ill Mental Patients

- 0167: Mode of Action of Rauwolfia Deriatives in Schizophrenic States
- 0168: The Relation of Age to Metrazol Activated EEGs
- 0169: Photogenic Epilepsy: Parameters of Activation
- 0170: Telephone Telemetry of Bioelectric Information
- 0171: Therapeutic Process in Electroshock and the Newer Drug Therapies
- 0172: Chlorpromazine and Insulin in Psychiatry
- 0173: The Effects of Imipramine (Tofranil) on Depressive States
- 0174: Prevention of Psychiatric Illness
- 0175: Emotional Factors in Gastrointestinal Disorders
- 0176: Cutaneous Sensitivity Reactions to Chlorpromazine
- 0177: Preliminary Observations on Use of Frenquel in Hospital Psychiatry
- 0178: Alteration of Copper Metabolism in Chlorpromazine-Treated Cases

0179: Preliminary Report on 18 Months Experience with Chlorpromazine at the Yankton State Hospital, Yankton, South Dakota

0180: Effect of Chlorpromazine on Convulsions of Experimental and Clinical Tetanus

0181: Effect of Ach and GABA on Septal Dysrhrthmia and Psychotic Behavior Evoked with Hippocampal Stimulation in Man

0183: An Effect of Meprobamate Withdrawal in Rats

0184: Utilization of Phenyltoloxamine as Daytime Sedative or Tranquilizer

0185: Amitriptyline in Depression

0186: A New Drug to Relieve Anxiety

0187: Der Einfluss eines Vitamin-Kombinationspraparates auf die altersbedingte

Reaktionsverlangsamung

0188: Atropine in Mongolism

0189: Orphenadrine for Parkinsonism

0190: Toward a New Conception of Schizokinesis or Anatomy of the CR

0191: Classical Conditioning of the Galvanic Skin Response in Chronic Schizophrenia

0192: Electrodermal Conditioning: What Is Learned

0193: Non Blind Placebo Trial: Anexporation of Neurotic Patients' Responses to Placebo When

Its Inert Content Is Disclosed

0194: Sex and Differences in Schizophrenic Prognosis

0195: Differential Prediction of Improvement under Three Phenothiazines

0196: Progaracaine Hydrochloride

0197: Brain Lesion after Burns

0198: Diagnosis and Differential Diagnosis of Wilson's Disease

0199: Cerebral Palsy: Clinical Survey of 543 Cases

Box 4

0200: Allergenicity of Tranquilizing Drugs

0201: Role of Tranquilizing Drugs in Allergy

0202: Darenthin Hypotensive Agent of New Type

0203: Psychological Functions during Wave-Spike Discharge

0204: The Relationship between Generalized Paroxysmal EEG Discharges and Various Test

Situations in Two Epileptic Patients

0205: The Ataractic Drugs: The Present Position of Chlorpromazine, Frequel, Pacatal, and

Reserpine in the Psychiatric Hospital

0206: Abdominal Pain Following Use of Chlorpromazine

0207: Subarachnoid Hemorrhage: Prognostic Factors

0208: Hemispherectomy in Infantile Hemiplegia

0209: Acetazolamide in Treatment of Epilepsy

0210: Use of Reserpine in Disturbed Psychotic Patients

0211: Serpasil in a Hospital for the Mentally III with Criminal Tendencies

- 0212: Experience with the Use of Chlorpromazine and Reserpine in Psychiatry: with Especial Reference to the Significance and Management of Extrapyramidal Dysfunction
- 0213: The Surgical Treatment of Intracranial Aneurysms: Results in Angiographically Located Lesions
- 0214: Extradural Hematomas of the Cerebellar Fossa
- 0215: Hereditary Light Sensitive Epilepsy
- 0216: Electromyographic Studies on Patients Treated with Meprobamate
- 0217: Psychiatric Treatment of the Alcoholic
- 0218: On the Dissimilar Effects of Drugs on the Digit Symbol Substitution and Continuous Performance Test
- 0219: Effects of CS-UCS Interval upon Conditioning and Extinction of GSR
- 0220: Controlled Multifocal Frontal Leucotomy for Psychiatric Illness
- 0221: Progressive Leucotomy
- 0222: Our Heritage from Galileo Galilei
- 0223: The Meaning of the Abnormal Elecroencephalogram in Schizophrenia
- 0224: Clinical Evaluation of JB-329 (Ditran)
- 0225: The Biochemistry of Schizophrenic and Affective Psychosis
- 0227: Electroencephalographic Rhythms from the Depths of the Parietal, Occipital and Temporal Lobes in Man
- 0228: The Relationship of Laterality and Cutaneous Area to Breast Sensitivity in Sinistrals and Dextrals
- 0229: Relationship between Psychological Defenses and Mean Urinary 17-

Hydroxycorticosteroid Excretion Rates

- 0230: Attempted Suicides in Adolescences
- 0231: Prefrontal Leucotomy: Five Year Controlled Study
- 0232: Use of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide in Psychotherapy
- 0233: Minor Mental Illness in London: Some Aspects of a General Practice Survey
- 0234: Clinical Evaluation of Ethybenztropine (UK 738) in the Treatment of Parkinson's Disease
- 0235: Plasma Sodium and the EEG During the Menstrual Cycle of Normal Human Females
- 0236: Die Behandlung Endogener Psychosen mit Laevomepromazin
- 0237: Probleme und Ergebnisse der Therapie endogener Psychosen mit neveren psychotropen Substanzen
- 0238: Die Behandlung Endogener Depressionen mit Perphenazin und Trihexyphenidyl.

Beziehung Zur Extrapyramidalen Symptomatologie

- 0239: Ionic Mechanism of Postsynaptic Inhibition
- 0240: Die Behandlung Endogener Psychosen mit Perphenazin
- 0241: L'aminotriptyline dans le Traitement des Etats Depressifs
- 0242: Calcolo Della Varianza E Significativita Delle Medie Sulle Vatiazionl Ele

Hroencefalografiche Nel Trattamento Con GO-186

0243: Differential Inter-Drug Analysis: A Preliminary Study

- 0244: The Biological Basis of Criminal Behaviour
- 0245: Visual Evoked Potentials as a Function of Flash Luminance and Duration
- 0246: Auditory Flutter-Driving of Visual Flicker
- 0247: Zur Stellung des Thioridazins in der Pharmakotherapie depressives Erkrankungen
- 0248: The Psychopharmacology of Phenothiazine Compounds: A Comparative Study of the

Effects of Chlorpromazine, Promethazine, Trifluoperazine, and Perphenazine in Normal Males

- 0249: Survival Trends in a Senescent Twin Population
- 0250: Relation of Electroencephalogram to Blood Pressure in Elderly Persons
- 0251: Sudden Death During Treatment with Phenothiazine Derivatives
- 0252: Lenticular Opacities with Prolonged Phenothiazine Therapy
- 0253: Lenticular and Corneal Opacities during Phenothiazine Therapy
- 0254: A Controlled Study of Amitryptilene in Severe Depressive States
- 0255: Observations on the Use of BIS (2, 2, 2-Trifluoroethyl) Ether
- 0256: Pilocarpine Nitrate and Psychostimulants
- 0257: Organophosphorus Insecticides and Major Mental Illness
- 0258: Studies on Neuraminic Acid
- 0259: Pharmacologie Effects of CI-581, A New Dissociative Anesthetic, in Man
- 0260: A Study of the Value of Haloperidol in the Management and Treatment of Schizophrenic and Manic Patients
- 0261: ESUCOS-A New Neuroleptic
- 0262: Revision Y Aportaciones Del Electroencefalograma en la Esquizofrenia
- 0263: Experimentation du R. 381-R. 382 dans on service d'hopital Psychiatrigue. A Propo's de Zl Observations
- 0264: Arentsen, Kaj. Beitrag zur Klinik der bewusstseinsstörungen eine klinische Studie über eine Barbitursäureabstinenzpsychose mit strukturanalytischen, dynamischen, erbbiologischen, elektrenke-phalographischen und gerichtspsychiatrischen Aspekten, June 1954.
- 0300: The Classical Sakel Shock Treatment
- 0301: Insulin Coma Therapy in Schizophrenia

Box 5

- 0302: Apparent and True Blood Sugar Levels in Insulin Coma Therapy
- 0303: The Rapid Intravenous Glucose Tolerance Test in Psychiatric Patients
- 0304: Electrical Termination of Hypoglycaemic Coma
- 0305: Insulin Coma
- 0306: A Critique of Psychiatric and Psychological Research on Insulin Treatment in

Schizophrenia

0307: A Note on Urinary Copper-Reducing Steroid Excretion in Patients with Psychiatric

Disorders

- 0308: Clinical Use of Fludrocortisone Acetate
- 0309: The Powerful Placebo
- 0310: Report of Committee on Research: I. Electroencephalography

- 0311: Clinical Application of Automatic Analysis of the Electroencephalogram
- 0312: Brain Wave Frequencies and Brain Chemistry
- 0313: Applications and Limitations of Electroencephalography in a General Hospital
- 0314: Preliminary Report: Differences in Perceived Symptom Patterns as a Source of Disagreement in Diagnosis
- 0315: Cerebral Complications of Pregnancy
- 0316: Electroencephalographic Studies in Organic Psychoses
- 0317: Psychodynamic Disturbances in Patients with Temporal Lobe Disorder
- 0318: Bilaterally Synchronous Paraxysmal Slow Activity in the Electroencephalograms of Non-Epileptics
- 0319: Non-Specific Effects of Insulin and Electroplexy
- 0320: The EGG Changes in Unilateral and Bilateral Frontal Lobotomy
- 0321: A Comparison of Hyperventilation and Apnoea Activation of the EEG
- 0322: Sleep as a General Activation Procedure in Electroencephalography
- 0323: The Hyperventilation Syndrome
- 0324: The Use of an FM Tape Recorder for Pen and Ink Recording of Fast EEG and EMG Frequency Components
- 0325: An EEG Ruler
- 0326: Chlorpromazine in Conjunction with Other Psychiatric Therapies: A Clinical Appraisal
- 0327: The Non-Specificity of the Diagnosis of Paranoid Schizophrenia
- 0328: The Use of Frequency Analysis in the Interpretation of the EEGS of Patients with Psychological Disorders
- 0329: Electrically Produced Unilateral Convulsions
- 0331: Treatment of Anxiety States with Meprobamate (Miltown)
- 0332: Technique for the Modification of Electroshock with Succinylcholine
- 0333: Prognosis in Involutional Depression
- 0334: Anxiety After Electroshock Therapy in Involutional Melancholia
- 0335: The Rorschach Human Movement Response and Role Taking Behavior
- 0336: The Effect of Experimental Insomnia on the Rate of Potential Changes in the Brain
- 0337: Experimental Insomnia and Auditory Activity
- 0338: Psychological Changes During Experimental Sleep Deprivation
- 0339: Management of Psychological Issues in Conjunction with Physical Treatment
- 0340: Barbiturate Poisoning
- 0341: Clinical Observations on the Effect of Analytically Oriented Group Therapy and Group OSupervision on the Therapist
- 0342: Experiences with Thorazine in Psychiatric Treatment
- 0343: Hemiplegia and Rehabilitation
- 0344: Towards Safer Angiography
- 0346: Thorazine and Serpasil Treatment of Private Neuropsychiatric Patients
- 0347: The Use of Frontal Lobe Procaine Injections in the Treatment of Mental Disorder

- 0348: Angiography in the Evaluation of Intracranial Trauma
- 0349: Adverse Reactions to Meprobamate
- 0350: Cerebral Angiography in a Neurosurgical Service
- 0351: Multiple Sclerosis in Children
- 0352: Reduction of Dosages of Reserpine and Rauwolfia Serpentina Urged
- 0353: The Intensive Chlorpromazine Treatment of Schizophrenia
- 0354: Psychiatric Interview as Tool of Medical Diagnosis
- 0355: Jaundice from Chlorpromazine
- 0356: Parkinson's Disease: Aspects of Functional Training
- 0357: Viadril: A New Steroid Anesthetic: Preliminary Communication
- 0358: The Psychotherapy Research Project of the Menninger Foundation
- 0359: Promethazine in Surgery
- 0360: Clarification of the Problem of Vertebral Fractures from Convulsive Therapy
- 0364: Electrical Treatment of Anxiety States
- 0365: Preliminary Observations on Convulsive and Subconvulsive Treatments Induced by Intermittent Photic Stimulation
- 0366: Management of the Acutely Disturbed Patient by Sedative Electroshock Therapy
- 0367: Brief Shock Therapy—An Adjuvant to Psychotherapy
- 0368: Immediate Treatment of Barbiturate Poisoning
- 0369: Unipolar Electrocerebral Stimulation
- 0371: Chlorpromazine in Treatment of Psychosis
- 0372: Effect of Acetazolamide in Diseases of the Brain
- 0373: Prefrontal Leucotomy and Gastric Acidity
- 0374: Hypothermia for Neurological Operations
- 0375: Evaluation of Routine Skull Films in Intracranial Meningiomas
- 0376: Toxicity of Chlorpromazine
- 0377: Central Nervous System in Anorexia Nervosa
- 0378: Thyroid Function in Anorexia Nervosa
- 0379: Metabolic Disturbances in Anorexia Nervosa
- 0380: Indications for and Results of Surgical Treatment in Temporal Epilepsy
- 0381: Reserpine and Chlorpromazine in Psychiatry
- 0382: Experience with Reserpine in the Treatment of Alcoholism
- 0383: Current Status of Chlorpromazine and Reserpine in Psychiatric Practice
- 0384: Electroencephalography in Cerebral Apoplexy
- 0385: Cardiopathies, Electroshock and Succinylcholine
- 0386: Electroencephalography in Unilateral Subdural Hematoma in Adults
- 0387: Death Following Electroconvulsive Therapy: Report of Three Cases
- 0388: On Chemical Tranquillizers
- 0389: Parkinsonian Reactions Following Chlorpromazine and Reserpine: Similar Reactions in the Same Patients

0390: Attitudes of Relatives of Long-Hospitalized Mental Patients Regarding Convalescent Leave

Box 6

- 0391: Reproducible Psychogenic Attacks of Asthma: A Laboratory Study
- 0392: Reserpine in Anxiety States
- 0393: Surgery in Spontaneous Subarachnoid Hemorrhage: Operative Treatment of Aneurysms on the Anterior Cerebral and Anterior Communicating Artery
- 0394: Use of ACTH and Cortisone Combined with Antibiotic and Chemotherapeutic

Preparations in Treatment of Tuberculous men ingitis

- 0395: Treatment of Convulsive State by Barbiturate Infiltration of the Brain
- 0396: Traumatic Intracerebral Hematoma: Review of 16 Surgically Treated Cases
- 0397: Observations on the Pain and Trigger: Mechanism in Trigeminal Neuralgia
- 0398: Diamox, A Carbonic Anhydrase Inhibitor, as an Oral Diuretic in Pregnancy
- 0399: How Brain Lesions Affect Normal and Neurotic Behavior: An Experimental Approach
- 0400: Allergy and Multiple Sclerosis: A Critical Review
- 0401: Psychosis and Enhanced Anxiety Produced by Reserpine and Chlorpromazine
- 0402: Depressive States During Rauwolfia Therapy for Arterial Hypertension: A Report of 30 Cases
- 0403: Electro-choc et Electro-Encephalographie
- 0404: Behind the Catatonic Defense
- 0405: Clinical Applications of EEG in Psychiatry
- 0407: Hypnotic Phenomena, Including Hypnotically Activated Seizures, Studied with the Electroencephalogram
- 0408: Some Neurological Aspects of Serotonin
- 0409: Concerning Theories of Indoles in Schizophrenigenesis
- 0410: A Comparison of Provocative Agents in the Epilepsies and in Controls
- 0411: Nonconvulsive Electrostimulation
- 0412: The Dimensions of Neurology
- 0413: The Therapeutic Role of Drugs in the Process of Repression, Dissociation and Synthesis
- 0414: New Blocking Agent Against the Development of LSD-25 Psychosis
- 0415: Pharmacologic Studies of an LSD Antagonist
- 0416: Intravenous Insulin As a Method to Produce Abromal Electroencephalograms in Epileptics
- 0417: Factors Used to Increase the Susceptibility of Individuals to Forceful Indoctrination:

Observations and Experiments

- 0418: Experimental Analysis of the Psychopathological Effects of Intoxicating Drugs
- 0419: The New Psychiatric Drugs
- 0421: Present Status of Menière's Disease
- 0422: Section of Psychiatry: Discussion on the Treatment of Depression
- 0423: Response of Experimental Epileptic Foci to Intravenous and Topical Metrazol

- 0424: Stability of Interaction Patterns during Interviews: A Replication
- 0425: The Stability of Interaction Chronograph Patterns in Psychiatric Interviews
- 0426: The Interaction Chronograph as an Instrument for Objective Measurement of Interaction Patterns during the Interviews
- 0427: Study of Therapist Behavior during Diagnostic Interviews by Means of the Interaction Chronograph
- 0428: Stability Versus Modifiability of Personality Patterns as Manifested during a Standardized Interview
- 0429: Test-Retest Stability of Interaction Patterns during Interviews Conducted One Week Apart
- 0430: Stability of Interaction Pattern as During Interviews: A Replication
- 0431: Suitable Controls in Surgical Investigations
- 0432: A Clinical Study of Mechanisms of Action of Chlorpromazine
- 0433: Special Indications for Hypnosis as a Method of Anesthesia
- 0434: Conservative Therapy in Peripheral Nerve Dysfunction
- 0435: One Year of Chlorpromazine Therapy at Montana State Hospital
- 0436: Acute Spontaneous Cerebral Vascular Accidents in Young Normotensive Adults
- 0437: Evaluation of Cortisone in the Treatment of Cerebral Infraction
- 0438: Mental Reaction to Trauma and Hospitalization in the Aged
- 0439: Chlorpromazine in Psychiatry
- 0440: Chlorpromazine and Mental Diseases
- 0441: Reserpine in Cerebral Palsy
- 0442: Oral Atropine in Premedication for Electroconvulsive Therapy
- 0443: Subarachnoid Hemorrhage and Pregnancy
- 0444: ACTH and Hyperemesis Gravidarum
- 0445: Hepatic Coma
- 0446: Fatal Agranulocytosis Occurring during Promazine (Sparine) Therapy
- 0447: Physiological Basis of Potassium Therapy
- 0448: Glutamic Acid in Hepatic Coma
- 0449: The Diagnosis and Treatment of Ménière's Disease
- 0450: Habit Forming Properties of Meprobamate (Miltown or Equanil)
- 0451: The Metabolic Role of Zinc
- 0452: Prolonged Hypothermia in Treatment of Massive Cerebral Hemorrhage
- 0453: The Pathological Effects of Cerebral Arteriography
- 0454: A Controlled Clinical Study of Chlorpromazine and Reserpine in Chronic Schizophrenia
- 0455: Pseudotumor Cerebri: Benign Introcranial Hypertension
- 0456: Evaluation of Adrenal Cortical Function by Stimulation with Corticotropin
- 0457: Five Year Study of Benztropine (Cogentin) Methanes Ulfonate
- 0458: Therapeutic Exercises in Management of Paralysis Agitans
- 0459: Experimental Investigations in Excessive Aphasia
- 0460: A Review of Headache

0461: Subarachnoid Hemorrhage due to Intracranial Aneury SMS: Results of Treatment of 249 Varied Cases

0462: An Investigation of Neurosurgical Alleviation of Parkinsonism, Chorea, Athetosis and Dystonia

0463: Flickered Light as a Provocative Test in Electroencephalography

0464: Clinical Experience with Hydroxydione Sodium (Viadril), a New Intravenous Anesthetic

0465: Cerebral Edema and Its Relation to Barbituric Acid Poisoning

0466: The Neurophysiological Effect of Intoxicating Drugs

0467: Psychological Changes in Normal and Abnormal Individuals under the Influence of Sodium Amytal

0468: Psychiatric Experience with Plexonal

0469: The Theory and Measurement: Methodology of Interpersonal Communication

0470: Anxiety and Cerebral Excitability

0471: Observations on Social Processes in Psychiatric Research

Box 7

0472: Studies of Perception in Senile Dementia Cue-Selections as a Function of Intelligence

0473: Spatial Disorientation in Senile Dementia

0474: Combined Electroconvulsive-Electrostimulatory Therapy and Therapeutic Shiffing of Affect

0475: The Effect of Chlorpromazine on Hepatic Function and Morphology

0476: Pheochromocytoma and Electroconvulsive Therapy

0477: Prefrontal Leukotomy

0478: The Effects of Varying Blood Sugar Levels on the Electroencephalogram in the Normal

Adult during Normal Breathing and Hyperventilation

0479: The Re-Evaluation of Contraindications and Risks in Electrotherapy for Psychiatric Disorders

0481: Physiologic Therapy in Psychiatry

0482: Ambulatory Electro-Cerebro-Therapy

0483: The Safer Administration of Succinylcholine without Barbiturates

0484: Psychotherapy and the Placebo Effect

0485: A Method for the Evaluation of Hormone Therapy in Schizophrenia

0486: An Institute for Basic Research in Psychiatry

0487: Creation of a Multidisciplinary Team

0488: A New Type EEG Analyzer

0489: Isoniazid in Treatment of Multiple Sclerosis

0490: Isoniazid in Treatment of Multiple Sclerosis

0491: Ultrasonically Produced Changes in the Blood-Brain Barrier

0492: Treatment of Multiple Sclerosis with Low-Fat Dieti Result of Seven Years

0493: Serum Glutomic-Oxalacetic Tronsaminase in Coronary Artery Disease

- 0494: The Diagnostic Prognostic and Epidemiologic Significance of Serum Glutomic-Oxalacetic Transaminase (SGOT) Alterations in Acute Hepatitis
- 0495: Medical Treatment of Alcoholism
- 0496: A Role of Nervous Factors in Somatic Pain
- 0498: Figure-Ground Perception in Patients with Cerebral Tumor
- 0499: The Wonders of Psychotherapy
- 0500: Phenomenon of Visual Extinction in Homonymous Fields and Psychologic Principles Involved
- 0501: Visual Disturbances Produced by Bilateral Lesions of the Occipital Lobes with Central Scotomas
- 0502: Extinction and Precipitation of Cutaneous Sensations
- 0503: Disturbances in the Visual Perception of Space after Brain Injury
- 0504: Changes in Sensory Adaptation Time and After Sensation with Lesions of Parietal Lobe
- 0505: Phenomena of Fluctuation, Extinction and Completion in Visual Perception
- 0506: Patterns in Perceptual Motor and Intellectual Functions in Organic Brain Disease
- 0507: Spatial Organization of Visual Perception Following Injury to the Brain
- 0508: Organic Mental Syndrom with Phenomena of Extinction and Allesthesia
- 0509: The Significance of the Phenomenon of Extinction
- 0510: The Advantages of the Method of Simultaneous Stimulation in the Neurological Examination
- 0511: Observations on the Extinction: Phenomenon in Hemiplegia
- 0512: Extinction Phenomenon in Hemiplegia
- 0513: Discrimination of Weights by Men with Penetrating Lesions of Parietal Lobes
- 0514: Neuro-Ophthalmology: The Oculomotor System
- 0515: Perceptual Patterns During Recovery from General Anaesthesia
- 0516: The Phenomenon of Sensory Displacement
- 0517: Patterns in Perception on Simultaneous Tests of Face and Hand
- 0518: Preoperative and Postoperative Personality Changes Accompanying Frontal Lobe Meningiome
- 0519: The Factor of Symmetry in the Perception of Two Simultaneous Cutaneous Stimuli
- 0520: Nonaphasic Misnaming (Paraphasia) in Organic Brain Disease
- 0521: Relief of Pain in Trigeminal Neuralgia by Crystalline Vitamin Biz
- 0522: Phenomenon of Reduplication
- 0523: Rapid Diagnostic Test for Myasthenia Gravis
- 0524: Denial of Illness: Its Occurrence in One Hundred Consecutive Cases of Hemiplegia
- 0525: Double Simultaneous Stimulation: Phenomena in Spinal Cord Disease
- 0526: Psychiatric Aspects of Pain
- 0527: Disorders Associated with Disturbance of Brain Functions
- 0528: Personality Factors in Denial of Illness
- 0529: Electromyography as an Adjunct in Neurological Diagnosis

- 0530: Psychophysiological Factors in Ménière's Disease
- 0531: Cutaneous Perception in the Aged
- 0532: The Diagnostic Use of Amobarbital Sodium ("Amytal Sodium") in Brain Disease
- 0533: The Vesical Sphincters and the Nervous System
- 0534: Allesthesia and Disturbance of the Body Scheme
- 0535: Patterns of Perceptual Organization with Simultaneous Stimuli
- 0536: Tactile Perceptual Tests in the Differential Diagnosis of Psychiatric Disorders
- 0537: Exosomesthesia or Displacement of Cutaneous Sensation into Extrapersonal Space
- 0538: Cutaneous Sensory Threshold Stimulation with High Frequency Square-Wave Current:
- The Relationship of Electrode Dimensions to the Sensory Threshold
- 0539: Cutaneous Sensory Threshold Stimulation with High Frequency Square-Wave Current:
- The Relationship of Body Site and of Skin Diseases to the Sensory Threshold

- 0540: Prick Threshold Stimulation with Square-Wave Current: A New Measure of Skin Sensibility
- 0541: The Self Image: A Theory of the Dynamics of Behavior
- 0542: The International Journal of Psycho-Analysis
- 0543: The Role of Perception in the Mechanism of Denial
- 0544: Simultaneous Tactile Tests in Normal and Abnormal Subjects
- 0545: Some Patterns of Somatic Displacement
- 0546: The Clinical Significance of Allochiria
- 0547: Delusional Reduplication of Parts of the Body After Insulin Coma Therapy
- 0548: Confabulation as a Social Process
- 0549: Mechanism of Pain Relief After Electro-Convulsive Therapy
- 0550: A Dynamic Theory of Anxiety and Hysteria
- 0551: Denial of Blindness Following Cerebral Anglography
- 0552: Developmental Aspect of the Body Space Concept
- 0553: The Experience and Description of the Human Body
- 0554: An Analysis of a Somatic Delusion
- 0555: A Visual Retention Test for Clinical Use
- 0556: The Psychology of the Body Image
- 0557: The Face-Hand Test as a Diagnostic Sign of Organic Mental Syndrome
- 0558: Standardization of the Face-Hand Test
- 0559: Perception of Simultaneous Tactile Stimuli in Normal Children
- 0560: Perception of Simultaneous Tactile Stimuli by Mentally Defective Subjects
- 0561: Effect of Intravenous Barbiturate on Perception
- 0600: Computers in Brain Research
- 0601: Experimental Methods in Computer Taxonomy

0602: Division of Instrumentation: The Use of an Analogue Computer for Measurement of Respiratory Depression

0603: Hybrid Logic for Special Purpose Computers

0604: Ambilog Computers: Hybrid Machines for Measurement System Calculation Tasks

0605: The Role of the Computer in Refining Diagnosis

0606: Four Lectures on Modern Logic and Automatic Document Analysis

0607: The Growing Role of Computers in Medicine

0608: Language Problems Posed by Heavily Structured Data

0609: AVTA: A Device for Automatic Vocal Transaction Analysis

0610: Use of the Uniterm Coordinate Indexing System

0850: Experimental Studies on the Pituitary Adrenocortical System in Situations Evoking Stress

0852: Photic Stimulation, Imagery, and Alpha Rhythm

0853: Evaluation of High-Dose Reserpine Therapy for Relief of Anxiety

0854: Injections of Drugs into the Lateral Ventricle of the Cat

0855: Injections of Bulbocapine into the Cerebral Ventricles of Cats

0856: Behavior of Cats After Intraventricular Injections of Eserine and DFP

0857: Effect on the Electroencephalogram of Changing the Blood Sugar Level

0858: Characteristics of the Normal Electroencephalogram

0859: The Relation Between the Effects of the Blood Sugar Levels and Hyperventilation on the Electroencephalogram

0861: The Effect of Age, Head Resistance, and Other Physical Factors on the Stimulus

Threshold of Electrically Induced Convulsions

0863: Mental and Electroencephalographic Changes Following Intravenous Barbiturates in Organic Disease of the Brain

0864: The Action of Mono-Ammonium Glycyrrhizinate on Adrenalectomized Subjects and Its Synergism with Hydrocortisone

0865: Psychophysiology and Psychiatric Management of Thyrotoxicosis: A Two Year Follow-Up Study

0866: Desoxycorticosterone Therapy in Certain Psychotic Cases

Box 9

0867: An Evaluation of Subcoma Insulin Therapy

0868: Insulin Coma Therapy Advanced Pregnancy without Harm to Mother and Child

0869: Some Observations on the Use of Tranquilizing Drugs

0870: The Psychology of Bodily Feelings in Schizophrenia

0871: Electrical Responses of the Brain in Relation to Behaviour

0872: Shock Therapy Can Be Safe

0872: Laryngospasm: Its Treatment with Succinylcholine

0874: The Effect of Experimental Stress upon the Photically Activated EEG

0875: Measurement of Electroencephalographic Variables

0876: Clinical Evaluation of Metrazol Activation in Electroencephalography

0878: Altered Response to Small Doses of Insulin Associated with Electroplexy and

Hypoglycaemic Therapies

0879: Photically-Activated Electroencephalogram: Research Tool in Psychiatry

0881: Some Antecedent Factors in the Family Histories of 568 Male Schizophrenics of the United States Navy

0882: The Incidence of Psychoses in Various Occupations

0883: The Administration of Di-Isopropgl Fluorophosphate (DEP) to Man

0884: Cerebral Manifestations of Vitamin-B12 Deficiency

0885: Current Therapeutics: Tranquilizers

0886: The Ataractic Drugs: The Present Position of Chlorpromazine, Frequel, Pacatal and

Reserpine in the Psychiatric Hospital

0887: The Use of Cholinergic Blocking Agents

0889: Review of the Literature on Metrazol Activation

0907: How to Start a Small Technical Library

0908: Cerebral Representation

0909: Beta, Beta: Methylethylglutarimide (Megimide) in Treatment of Barbiturate Intoxication

0910: Barbiturate Poisoning Treated by Physiological Methods

0916: The Effect of Rauwolfia Serpentina on Anxiety States

0917: Epileptic Manifestations Resembling Psychiatric Disorders

0918: Problems of Psychotherapy and Transference in Shock Treatments and Psychosurgery

0919: On the Relationship between "Normal" EEG Patterns and Personality Variables

0920: Psychic Function and the Electroencephalogram

0921: The Incidence of EEG Abnormality Among Patients with Mental Disorders of Apparently

Monorganic Origin: A Critical Review

0922: The Electroencephalogram in Psychological Disorders

0923: E. G. Brisch: Something New in Classification

0924: Electroencephalographic Studies during the Course of Insulin Coma Treatment of Schizophrenia

0925: Serial Electroencephalographic and Clinical Studies in a Case of Prolonged Insulin Coma

0926: Epinephrine-Mecholyl Test (Funkenstein Test)

0927: The Significance of Characteristic Autonomic Nervous System Responses in the

Adjustment, Change and Outcome in Schizophrenia

0928: Blood Pressure Responses of Chronic Schizophrenia Patients to Epinephrine and Mecholyl

0929: Physiologic Data Bearing on the Clinical Problem of Anxiety

0930: The Concentration of Adrenaline in Human Plasma and Its Relation to Mental Activity

0936: General Survey of Insulin-Treated Patients After Five Years

0937: Differential Response of Hospitalized Depressed Patients to Somatic Therapy

0938: The Psychiatry of the Epileptic

0939: Delysid (LSD-25) (D-Lysergic Acid Diethylamide) Bibliography

0940: Loss of Ejaculation during Mellaril Treatment

0941: Les Variations Fonctionnelles de L'électypencéphalogramme

0942: The Relationship between Generalized Paroxysmal EEG Discharges and Various Test Situations in Two Epileptic Patients

0943: Neurophysiological Dysfunction Associated with Some Psychiatric Disorders

0944: Lélectroencephalogramme dans Les Syndromes Schizophreniques

0945: Cencephalographie Fractionnee et L'electroencephalogramme dans Les Psychoses

Delirantes Aigues et Chroniques

0946: L'encéphalographie fractionnée et l'électronencéephalogramme dans la Psychose Maniaque Dépressive

0947: Adverse Reactions to Phenothiazines

0948: Etude Clinique, Radiologique, Pneumoencephalographique et electroencephalographique des Etats D'Arrieration Mentale avec Epilepsie

0949: Drugs and "Moral Treatment"

0950: A Controlled Trial on the Value of Prochlorperazine Trifluoperazine and Intensive Group Treatment

Box 10

0951: A Controlled Trial of Thiopropazate Dihydrochloride (Dartalan) Chlorpromazine and Occupational Therapy in Chronic Schizophrenics

0952: Seizure Characteristics and Therapeutic Efficiency in Electroconvulsive Therapy: An Analysis of the Antidepressive Efficiency of Grand Mal and Lidocaine Modified Seizures

0953: The Effectiveness of Phenothiazine Treatment of Acute Schizophrenic Psychoses

0954: Relationships between Animal and Human Drug Responses; Toxicity

0955: Evaluation of the Methodology of Alpha Blocking Conditioning Studies

0957: Neurological Aspects of Mexican Mushrooms Causing Hallucinations

0958: Imipramine Hydrochloride

0959: Effects of Bermegride on Barbiturate Overdose in Humans

0960: Modification of Barbiturate Sleep Treatment by the Use of Bemegride

0961: Outpatient Treatment of Post alcoholic Syndrome

0962: Methylphenidate Hydrochloride Therapy after Attempted Suicide

0963: The Effects of Perphenazine on Verbal Behavior Patterns

0964: Promazine and Azacyclonol in the Treatment of Chronic Psychotics

0965: Sequential Trial of Isocarboxazid in Angina Pectoris

0966: Monoamine Oxidase Inhibitors, Tyramine, and Cheese

0967: Treatment of Chronic Tension Headache

0968: The Current Status of Major Antidepressants

0970: Prednisolone Snuff in Hay-Fever

0972: Clinical and Social Aspects of Compensatory Drug Treatment

0973: Clinical Effectiveness of Tofranil in the Treatment of Depressive Psychoses

0974: Epinephrine and Arterenol (Norepinephrine) in Mental Disease

0975: Annotated Reference List on the Use of Psychotherapeutic Agents with Elderly Patients

0976: Desegregation in a Psychiatric Unit

0977: Problems in Psychopharmacological Research

0978: Studies of Classical Heart Rate Conditioning in the Rat

0979: Background Factors in Treatment Response Among Hospitalized Depressed Females

0980: Methods for Treating Depression Evaluated After the Elapse of One Year

0981: Differentiation of two Genetically Specific Types of Depression by the Response to Antidepressants

0982: A Comparative View of Aggressive Behavior

0983: International Federation for Internal Freedom

0984: Comment on the Relation of Neuroticism and Extraversion to the Intelligence and Educational Attainment

0985: Experimental Analysis of Hysterical Blindness

0987: Patterns of Sensory Disturbance in the Trunk and Face in Polyneuritis

0988: Mescaline, LSD, Psilocybin, and Personality Change

0989: Hypnotic Phenomena, Including Hypnotically Activated Seizures, studied with the Electroencephalogram

0990: Psychoticism of Ten Psychotic Syndrome?

0991: Canonical Variates and Second-Order Factors: A Reply

0992: Religious Implications of Consciousness Expanding Drugs

0993: Clinical Studies of Nystagmus Produced by Evipan

0994: The Significance of so-called "End-Position Nystagmus" and its Relations to Nystagmus Produced by Evipan

0995: Evipan Nystagmus in Unilateral, Space-Occupying Lesions of the Cerebral Hemispheres

0996: Visionary Experience

0997: How to Change Behavior

0998: The Effects of Methodrine and of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide on Mental Processes and on the Blood Adrenaline Level

0999: Muscle Relaxants and Consciousness

1001: An Evaluation of the Sedation Threshold Test

1002: Autonomic and EEG Changes Following Megimide Administration During Barbiturated-Induced Sleep in Man

1003: Observation on Arousal Following Megimide (Bemeride) During Light Barbiturate Narcosis

1004: Hirneletkrische Korrelate der Wirkungen zentral dampfender chemischer Substanzen im normalen EEG des Erwashsenen

1005: Effect of Isoniazid upon the Emotions and the Serial Electroencephalograms of Tuberculous Patients

- 1006: The Use of JB-516 in Psychiatry
- 1007: Der Einflu B von Reserpin und Megaphen auf den galvanischen Hautreflex und das EEG
- 1008: Clinical Evaluation of Promazine Therapy for Schizophrenia
- 1009: La Indagine Elettroencefalografica Nella Acetilcolinoterapia Secondo Fiamberti
- 1010: Levomepromazina e quadro EEG
- 1011: Electroencephalogram During a Cycle of Addition to Keto-Bemidone Hydrochloride
- 1012: A Clinical Metabolic Study of Acut Intoxication with Cannabis Sativa and its Role in the Model Psychoses
- 1013: Electroencenphalographic Evidence of Personality Changes Produced by Ataraxic Drugs Mentally Disturbed Patients
- 1015: tofranil-Treatment of Endogenous Depressions
- 1016: Clinical Studies of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide
- 1018: Clinical and Electroencenphalographical Studies on Catatonia
- 1019: Scalp and Basal Electroencephalogram During the Effect of Reserpine
- 1021: Observações Clinicas com um analogo do clordiazepexido 0 Ro 5-2807
- 1022: The use of Bulbocapnine in Electroencephalography of Children
- 1023: The Effect of Meprobamate on the Basal Ganglia
- 1025: Convulsive Seizures After Administration of Chlorpromazine
- 1026: Chlordiazepoxide in the Treatment of Psychotics with Convulsive Disorders
- 1027: Distibution of Methylpentynol and Methylpentynol Carbamate in Human Body Fluids
- 1028: Klinische Erfahrungen bei der Reserpinbehandlung schizophrener Psychosen unter besonderer Berucksichtigung der Beziehungen zwischen Befunden und EEG
- 1029: Electroencephaloscopic Investigations of Patients with Paranoid Schizophrenia
- 1030: Results of Electrophaloscopic investigation in Paranoid Schizophrenic patients during aminazine treatment
- 1031: L'etude de l'action du N-benzyl-beta-chloropropionamide dans les caracteriels de l'enfant
- 10332: Comparison of the Electrophalographic Patterns during Steriod and Barbiturate Narcosis
- 1033: Use of Hydroxydione in Psychiatry
- 1034: Serotonina e inibitori della Monoaminoossidasi studio EEG Negli Epilettici
- 1035: L'attivita della L-Asparagina Sull'elettroencefalograma umano
- 1036: Rilievi Elettroencefalografici nell'uso di un derivato fenotiazinico
- 1037: Isoniazid in Treatment of the Chronic Schizophrenic Patient
- 1038: Five Phenothiazine Derivatives
- 1039: Electroencephalographic Changes in Atabrine Psychosis
- 1040: Elektroencephalographische Ergebnisse Zur Wirkungs weise Der Neuroleptischen Behandlungsverfahren
- 1041: Extrapyramidalmotorische Vorgange bei der Neurolepsie und ihre neurobiologischen Aspekte

1042: Elektroencephalographische Gesichtspukte zur klassifikation neuro-und thymoleptischer Pharmaka

1043: Action of the Phenothiazine Derivative Megaphen on the Human Electroencephalogram

1044: Das Verhalten des Hirnstrombildes bei hochdosierter Behandlung mit Reserpin (Serpasil) und bei medikamentos erzeugten parkinsonahnlichen Zustandsbildern

1045: Vergleichende Klinisch –elektroencephalogrphische Untersuchungen mit Pervitin und LSD-25

1046: Elektroencephalographische Veranderungen unter extreme hohen Reserpindosen

1047: Chlorpromazine Sleep as an Electroencephalographic Activation Method

1048: Elektroencephalographische Befunde zur Wirkungsweise der neuroleptischen Behandlungsverfahren

1050: A Comparison of the Action of Various Phenothiazine Compounds on the Human EEG

1051: L'Importance des Recherches Clinques et Electro Enccephalographiques dans la Classification des Neuroleptiques

1052: EEG-Veranderungen unter chronischer Medikation von Piperazinyl-Phenothianzin-Derivaten

1053: Electroencephalographic Studies Concerning the Action of LSD 25

1054: Elektroencephalographische Befunde bei Stotterern und ihre Bedeutung fur die medikamentose Therapie

1055: Quelques Remarques sur L'electrophalogramme Au cours de L'hibernation Artificielle

1057: Model Psychoses Induced by LSD-25 in Normals

1058: Utilisation et indication d'un antidepresseur=

Box 12

1059: Esperienze Terapeutiche ed EEG Con un Nuovo Farmaco Tranquillante

1060: Physiology and drug action: an electroencephalographic analysis

1061: Studio Elettroencefalografico di Alcune Nevrosi nel corso del Miglioramento Indotto sulle Turbe della attivita Nervosa Superiore dalla cura a base di Largactil

1062: Studio Elettroencefalografico di un Gruppo di Schizofrenici nel corso del Miglioramento Indotto sulle Turbe Della A.N.S. dalla cura a base di Clorpromazine

1063: Severe Papilledema Associated with Drug Therapy

1064: Suchtentwicklung und Schwere Entziehungserscheinungen nach Dextromoramidgebrauch

1065: Klinische und experimentelle EEG-Untersuchungen bei Gesunden, Epileptikern und anderen Hirnkranken mit Preludin

1066: Vliv Nekterych Farmak na Mozkove Biopotencialy

1067: Les Tranquillisants En Pratique Medicale Courante

1069: Correlazione tra reperto elettroencefalografico e reattivita alla insulin in malati mentali

1070: Action des Neuroleptiques sur les crises et les Troubles Mentaux de certains Epileptiques

1071: Chlorpromazine et Modifications de l'Electroencephalogramme chez les Malades Mentaux

1072: EEG and Clinical Manifestations observed in a case of anxiety psychosis during the Period of treatment with various drugs

1073: Action du tofranil sur l'electroencepahlogramme

1074: Utilite du Controle EEG des drogues psychotropes

1075: Le Cy 37 ou P-Acetamido-Benzoate de 2 Dimethylaminoethanol Precurseur Probable de L'Acetylcholine en therapeutique Psychiatrique

1076: Contribution a L'etude de la Reserpine en Psychiatrie

1077: Etude clinique, biologique et e;ectroencephalographique de l'aminotriptyline, derive des dibenzo-cycloheptadienes, dans les etats depressifs

1078: Etude electroencephalographique de la Thioproperazine

1079: Contribution a l'etude des Syndromes extra-Pyramidaux secondaires aux Neuroleptiques

1080: L'aminotryptiline dans les epilepsies, Etude Clinique et electroencephalographique

1081: Etude Clinique et electroencephalographique de l'ethybenzatropine utilisee en admistration exclusive

1082: Etude Clinique, biologique et electroencephalographique de la l'etrabenazine

1083: Etude de l'action de l'isopropylhydrazide de l'acide P-chlorophenoxy-acetique, nouvel inhibiteur de la monoamino-oxydase, dans les etats depressifs

1084: Serotonin Metabolism in Liver Disease

1085: Convulsive Seizures under Promazine Medication

1086: Observations on the Psychotogenic Effect of N-N Diethyltryptamine, a new Tryptamine Derivative

1087: Evaluation of the Sedation Threshold Test

1088: On Some Effects of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide in Normal Volunteers

1089: The Effect of Chlorpromazine and Reserpine on Sedation and Convulsive Thresholds in Schizophrenic Patients

1090: Aspects Electroencephalographiques Lors du Sevrage Barbiturique Brutal chez Des Maloades non Epileptiques

1091: Accès Confuso-onirique dû à la prochlorpérazine chez ure cyclothymique. Considérations cliniques, électro-encephalographiques er thérapeutiques

1092: La Prochlorpémazine en Psychiatrie Experience Tiree de Zyo Cures

1093: Metrazol Activation of the Electroencephalogram in Psychiatric Patients

1094: Electroencephalographic Changes in Chronic Schizophrenics under Chemotherapy

1095: Die Bedeutung des Elektroenzephalogramms for die Pharmakologie des Zentralnervensystems

1096: A Propos de crises d'épilepsie survenues au cours de traitements par le tartrate d'alimémazine ou théralène

1097: Un Nouvel Agent Anti-Fatigue La Deltamine Essais preliminaries

1098: A Propos de crises d'epilepsies survenues au cours de traitements par le tartrate d'alimémazine (4549 R.P.) ou théralene

- 1099: Etude Clinique, biologique et électronencéphalographique de l'action de la Tétrabenazine (Ro. 9569) dans certaines psychoses chroniques
- 1100: The Effect of Antabuse on the Electroencephalogram
- 1101: Basic Physiologic Studies on Normal Children Following Mild Chlorpromazine Sedation
- 1103: Variazioni Elettroencefalografiche Negli Epilettrci Indotte da Serotonina ed Iproniazide

- 1104: Sulle Madificazioni dell'attività elettrica cerebrale in soggetti sottoposti a trattamento con levomepromazine (7044RP)
- 1105: The Physiological and Psychological Effects of Intravenously Administered Epinephrine and Its Metabolism in Normal and Schizophrenic Men
- 1106: Modificazioni del tracciato elettroencefalografico sotto l'azione del Largactil
- 1107: Sedation in Electroencephalography
- 1108: Librium in Spastic Disorders, Clinical Evaluation
- 1109: Esperienze Cliniche ed Elettroencefalografiche sull'associazione cloropromazina-Reserpina
- 1112: The Convulsive Patterns Provoked by Indoklon, Metrazol and Electroshock: Some Depth Electrographic Observations in Human Patients
- 1113: Die Medikamentose Behandlung der Kindlichen Neurosen
- 1114: Wplyw Schizandra Chinensis na EEG U Nerwicowcow wyczerpanych z Rysami Depressyjnymi
- 1115: The Effect of Largactil on the Electroencephalographic Response Evoked Potential to Light Stimulus in Man
- 1117: Studio farmacologico del Largactil o Potenzializzatore RP 4560
- 1118: A Clinical Trial of Benactyzine Hydrochloride ("Suavitil") as a Physical Relaxant
- 1120: Le Chimio-Choc Au 7893 RP
- 1122: Modificazioni Del Tracciato EEG Da Reserpina
- 1123: Osservazioni Elettroencefalografiche su un Alcaloide Della Rauwolfia (Serpasil)
- 1124: Clinical Experience with Taractan
- 1125: Electroencephalographic Study of the Non-specific Pharmacodynamics of the Stimulatory Effect of Atropine on the Cerebral Cortex
- 1126: Manifestazioni Extrapiramidali e Convulsive Osservate Durante la Terapia con la Reserpina Contributo Clinico EE Grafico
- 1127: Modificazioni EEG Provocate Dalla Reserpina Nell'vomo
- 1128: Annali di Freniatria e Scienze Affini
- 1129: Efficacy of Tofranil in the treatment of Various Types of Depression: A Comparison with other Antidepressant Drugs
- 1130: Etude de Pefficacité de L'imipramine (E22355) dans le Traiement des etats dépressifs
- 1131: Syndromes Neurologiques Expérimentaux et Thérapeutique Psychiatrique
- 1132: La Psilocybine Actions Psychologique et therapeutique

- 1133: Effect Therapeutique de la Psilocybine sur néurose compulsive
- 1134: Controle EEG du Traitement par le G22355 (To Franil)
- 1135: Studies on Mescaline III. Action in Epileptics
- 1136: Drug Induced States Resembling Naturally Occurring Psychoses
- 1137: Electroencephalographic Findings during Chlorpromazine-Diethazine Treatment
- 1138: Studies on Mescaline IX: Comparative Action of Various Drugs on the Mescaline-Induced State
- 1139: Studies on Mescaline I. Action on Schizophrenic Patients
- 1141: La terapia Reserpinica nelle Forme Schizofreniche infantili
- 1142: Psychodynamic and Therapeutic Aspects of Mescaline and Lysergic Acid Diethylamide
- 1143: Effect of Reserpine Upon the Human Electroencephalogram
- 1144: Mental Changes Experimentally Produced by LSD
- 1145: Constations életroencéphalographiques chez dix-sept maladies mentaux chroniques traits au Majeptil
- 1146: Effets Élechroencéphalographiques des Stimulations Auditives et Lumineuses surds Sujets Soumis a la Chlorpromazine
- 1147: EEG Findings Following Intravenous Injection of Diphenhydramine Hydrochloride (Benadryl)
- 1148: Investigation of Effects of Intravenous Reserpine in Disturbed Psychotic and Brain-Damaged Patients
- 1149: Studio Dell'attivita Bioelecttrica Cerebrale in Bambini Trattati con 7-color-2-Metilamino 5-Fenil-sH-1, 9 Benzodiazepina-4 Ossido-Cloridrato
- 1150: Djelovanje Largactila i Phenergana na Elektroencefalogram Kod epilepticara
- 1151: Esperienze Cliniche Ed EEG Di un Nuovo Derivato Della Fenotiazina, La 10-(N-Metil-3-Piperidil-Metil) Fenotiazina, in Alcune Sindromi Psichiatriche
- 1152: Traitement de la Schizophrenie Par le 614 DRP (prochlorpérazine) Resultats Cliniques et EEG
- 1153: Alterations Importantes du trace Electroencéphalographique dans un cas de porphyrie aiguë traité par la chlorpromazine
- 1154: Incidents du Traitement Par un Dérivé de la Phenothiazine
- 1154: Thioproperazinbehandling, en [pilot study]
- 1157: Wartosc Largaktylo Jako Metody Prowokacyjnej W Badaniach EEG Nad Padaczka
- 1158: Badania EEG W Przebiegu Leczenia Schizofrenia Paranoidalnej Largaktylem I Serpasilem
- 1159: The Effect of Some Drugs on the Electrical Activity of the Brain and on Behaviour
- 1160: Experimental Study of Mescalin Intoxication on Relation between Clinical Picture and EEG in Man
- 1161: Farmaci Psicotropi in Terapia Psichiatrica E Risultati Ottenuti con un Recente Psicofarmaco: IL Taractan-RO 40403/20

- 1162: Electroencephalographic Changes in Man during Use and Withdrawal of Barbiturates in Moderate Dosage
- 1163: Aplicationes Clinicas de la Amitriptilina MK 230-Repercusiones Electroence Falograficas
- 1164: A Review of the Neurophysiological Effects of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide (LSD) and other Psychotomimetic Agents
- 1166: Influenza dell'idrossizina cloridrato sul tracciato EEG
- 1167: Modificazioni Indotte dall'idrossizina cloridrato nei tracciati EEG di Epilettici centroencefalici
- 1168: The Effect of Chlorpromazine on the Electroencephalogram of Epileptic Patients
- 1170: Glutamine, Arriération Mentale et Troubles Caractériels
- 1172: Crises Comitiales à la suite d'une absorption massive d'isoniazide
- 1173: Cure de Sommeil Collective Avec Psychotherapie de Groupie en Neuro-Psychiatrie Infantile
- 1174: Action du 7044 R.P. (nozinan) sur l'ectro-encéphalogramme en neuro-psychiatrie infantile
- 1175: Convulsant Action of Phenothiazine Derivatives
- 1177: Quantitative Bestimmung der Cerebralen Elektrogenese unter dem Einflub von Schlafmitteln und Thymoleptica
- 1191: Le Syndrome subjectif Le tracé plat et son analyse de fréquence. Modification du trace plat par les drogues anxiolytiques (RO 95-69)
- 1193: Klinische und Elektroencephalographische Erfahrungen mit einer neven zentral Wirksamen anticholinergischen Droge (Bayer WH 4849)
- 1194: Behavior and EEG Changes in "Parkinsonian" States Induced by Prolonged Treatment with Chlorpromazine and Reserpine
- 1195: Zur Stellung des Butansultamderivates ospolot inder Behandlung Zerebraler Anfallsleiden
- 1196: Klinische und Elektroencephalographische Untersuchungen in der Reihe der Acylierten Piperazino-Phenothiazin-Derivate
- 1197: Elektroencephalographische Veränderungen bei Kombinierter Behandlung mit Psychotropen Medikamenten und ihre Klinische Bedeutung
- 1198: Klinische-Elecktrencephalographische untersuchungen mit Verwirrtheit hervorrufenden Substanzen
- 1199: Studio Medico E Psicologico Sugli Effetti del Dimetilamino Etando in un Gruppo di 50 Bambini
- 1200: Experimental Physiological Studies with Lysergic Acid Diethylamide (LSD-25)
- 1203: The Pharmacological Modification of Mental Depressions with Imipramine
- 1204: EGG Befunde bei Anwendung moderner Psychopharmaka und ihre Bedeutung Pur die Interpretation ihrer Wikungsweise
- 1205: Chlorpromazine as an EEG Activating Agent
- 1206: The Use of Benadryl for Sleep EEG's
- 1208: Zur Fage der Megaphenprovokation bei der Elektrencephalographie

- 1210: Étude de la toxicité neurologique de deux nouveaux medicaments l'imipramine et la thioridazine
- 1211: Clinical and Electrophysiological Study of Mental Patients during Aminazine Therapy
- 1212: Methylpentynol Carbamate: Pharmacological and Clinical Investigations
- 1213: Aspects Cliniques et électro-encéphalographiques du traitement par le 71-62 R. P.
- 1214: Studio Psicofarmacologico ed Elettroencefalografico di un caso di catatonia
- 1215: Action de la diethylamide de Pacide d-lysergique (LSD-25) sur les fonctions psychiques et Pelectroencéphalogramme
- 1217: Particolari Aspertti Clinici ed EEG Della Reserpina
- 1218: Studio Clinico ed Elettroencefalografico sulla Benactizina
- 1219: Studio Clinico e Elettroencefalografico su un Farmaco Antiansia L'idrossizina Cloridrato
- 1220: Studio Clinico ed Elettroencefalografico sur Meprobamato
- 1221: L'Intérêt Des Epreuves EEG et des Therapeutiques Neuro-Sedatives en Cliniques Gynécologique
- 1224: Report of a Case of Convulsion and Skin Reaction Following Brief and Administration of Imipramine (Tofranil)
- 1225: Clinical and Pharmacological Correlates of Fast Activity in Electroencephalography
- 1226: Electroencephalographic Study of Open-Ward Patients
- 1227: Intravenous Hydrocortisone, Corticotropin and the Electroencephalogram
- 1228: Effects of Tranquilizing Drugs on Reticular System Activity in Man
- 1229: Untersuchungen mit Psilocybin, einem Phantastikum aus dem Mexikanischen Rauschpilz Psilocybe Mexicana
- 1230: [The Appearance of the Maniacal Syndrome Linked to the Treatment with Tofranil] (article by M.A. Goldenberg, 1962, in Russian)
- 1234: Clinical and Laboratory Evidence of Differences between Psychotic Illnesses Brought to Light by Experimental and Therapeutic Use of Psychotherapeutic Drugs
- 1235: Specific Electroencephalographic Changes with Pentothal Activation in Psychotic States
- 1236: Clinical Experience with Newer Antidepressant Drugs and Some Related
- Electroencephalographic Observations
- 1237: Differential Response to Drugs Useful in Treatment of Psychoses Revealed by Pentothal-Activated EEG
- 1238: Electroencephalographic Changes Brought to Light under Pentothal Activation in Psychotic (Schizophrenic) Patients with Particular Reference to Changes Produced by Pharmacologic Agents
- 1240: Electro-Encephalographic Observations in Psychotic Children
- 1241: Effect of Epinephrine on Cortical and Basal Electroencephalograms and the Eosinaphile Count
- 1242: Dietylamid Kyseliny D-Lysergové (LSD)
- 1244: Efficacité du Nialamide dans les Etats depressifs
- 1245: Tracés électro-encéphalographiques au cours de traitements par le tartrate d'alimémazine

1246: Preliminary Observations on the Effects of Parenteral Reserpine on Cerebral Blood Flows, Oxygen and Glucose Metabolism and Electroencephalogram of Patients with Essential Hypertension

1248: Cardiovascular Complications during Tofranid Treatment

1249: The Use of Methlphenidate (Ritalin) Hydrochloride in Alcoholism

1250: Brain Recordings with Schizophrenic Behavior: Some Metabolic Factors Responsible for Physiological Alterations

Box 15

1251: Appearance of Parkinsonism in Mentally Defective Patients Treated with "Dartalan" with the Occurrence of Oculogyric Crises in Identical Twins

1254: Möglichkeiten quantitative Auswertung elektroencephalographischer

Verlaufsuntersuchungen bei neuroleptischer Behandlung

1255: Pneumencephalographische und elektroencephalographische Untersuchungen bei Phenothiazin-Behandelten

1256: Pneumencephalographische und elektroencephalographische Untersuchungen bei Phenothiazin-Behandelten

1258: The Effect of Meprobamate on the Electroencephalogram

1259: The Effect of Benactyzine on the Electroencephalogram in Man

1260: Vorläufige elektroencephalographische Befunde bei Serpasil-Therapie

1261: Prothipendyl-hydrochlorid, ein neues Neuroleoptikum

1263: Changes in the Electroencephalogram during Chronic Administration of Tranquilizing Drugs

1265: Use of Thioridazine for Intensive Treatment of Schizophrenics Refractory to Other Tranquilizing Drugs

1266: EEG Changes in Chlorpromazine and Reserpine Treatment

1267: Experiences with D-Lysergic Acid Diethylamide (LSD)

1268: Effect of Schizadra Chinesis on the EEG of a Man with Mental Fatigue

1269: A Case of Chronic Meprobamate Intoxication and Its Side Effects

1270: La Triflupromazine nel trattamento oelle malattie mentali

1271: Central Nervous Effects of Neurolept-Analgesia as Induced by Haloperidol and Phenoperidine

1273: Elektroencephalographische Befunde Zur Klassifikation neuro-und thymoleptischer Medikamente

1274: Die Problematik der Schlafstörungen und deren Beeinflussung

1275: The Effect of Chlordiazepoxide on the Electroencephalogram

1276: Uber den EinFluβ von Scopolamin auF das Elektroenzephalogram bei frischer, gedeckter Hirnschädigung

1278: Spostrzezenia Wstepne nad stosowaniem hydroksyzyny w klinice neurologicznej

- 1279: Electroconvulsive Therapy (with and without Atropine) Effect on Electronically Analysed Electroencephalogram
- 1281: Evaluation of the Mechanism ... (in Russian)
- 1283: Experience with Chloridiazepoxide in the Management of Epilepsy
- 1284: Electroencephalographic Changes Induced by Dimethyl-Tryptamine in Normal Adults
- 1285: Etude Clinique, biologique et électroencéphalographique de l'action du KT5 (keithon) dans certains syndromes psychiatriques
- 1286: Etude Clinique et EEG de l'action du 2028 MD
- 1287: Utilisation d'un nouveau neuroleptique: la tétrabénazine. Resultats cliniques, biologiques et electroencéphalographiques
- 1289: Electroencephalography and the Sedation Threshold
- 1290: Journal of Clinical and Experimental Psychopathology and Quarterly Review of Psychiatry and Neurology
- 1292: Effect of Intravenous Chlordiazepoxide on the Electroencephalogram with Some Clinical Observations
- 1293: An Electroencephalographic Study of the Analeptic Effects of Imipramine
- 1294: Clinical Experience with Chlordiazepoxide on Epilepsy
- 1295: Účinek Azacyclondu na Chronické Halucinatorni Psychozy
- 1296: The Effects of Phenothiazine Derivatives on the Electroencephalogram
- 1297: Placebo-Controlled Electroencephalographic Comparison of Benzphetamine with three Anorexigenics
- 1301: Chemotherapie der Depression und EEG
- 1302: Erfahrungen mit der Megimidaktivierung des Elektroencephalogramms bei 50 psychiatrischen fallen
- 1303: A Comparative Study of Hexafluorodiethyl Ether (Indoklon) and Electroconvulsive Therapy
- 1304: Seizures with Promazine: A Preliminary Report
- 1306: Effects Comparatifs de l'injection intraveineuse de sérotonine et de Réserpine. Étude psychométrique neuro-végétative et electroencéphalographique
- 1307: Étude de L'Action de la Chlorpromazine sur L'Electroencephalogramme du Nourrisson
- 1308: The EEG Study of Librium
- 1309: Comparisons des Resultats Obtenus par la cure de sommeil, la cure de somnolence, et la cure a la chlorpromazine seule et a Dose Élevée
- 1310: Suicidal Attempt by Imipramine Overdose
- 1311: Azione del Meprobamato sui bambini della prima infanzia, Rilievi clinici ed electtroencefalografici
- 1313: Accidents Epileptiques et Troubles Psychiques des Traitements Cortico-surrenaliens
- 1315: Einfluss der Substanz P auf die elektrische Aktivität des Gehirns
- 1316: Zmiany EEG W Przebiegu Leczenia Meprobamatem
- 1317: Neurophysiologic Activity of Chlorpromazine in Clinical Use

- 1319: Changes in Electrical Activity of the Cortex in Patients in States of Depression during Imizine Treatment
- 1320: Electrical Mosaic Pattern of the Cerebral Cortex in Schizophrenic Patients during Acepromasine Treatment
- 1321: Changes in the Bioelectric Activity... Schizophrenia
- 1322: Modifications EEG après Dixyrazine
- 1323: Action de l'esucos sur l'électroencéphalogramme de l'homme
- 1324: Étude Électroencéphalographique et Clinique de Paction du N-Benzyl-Beta chlorpropionamide chez 40 épileptiques en milieu Psychiatrique
- 1325: Les Myoclonies et epilepsies Apparaissant chez certains maladies au cours de l'adminstration de la chlorpromazine
- 1326: The Use of Data from low Frequency Analysis to Illustrate Serial EEG Changes in Depressed Patients during Treatment with Iproniazid
- 1327: Studio Clinice, elettroencefalogratico ed elettrocardiograficodi un nuove farmaco psicomimetico: l'estere metilico dell'acido fenil-piperidil-2-acetico (Ritalin)
- 1329: Les Accidents Neuro-Psychiatriques survenant chez les Tuberculeux Traités par la cyclo serine
- 1330: Reflexions sur les indications de la Thiopropérazine a propos de Notre Experience Tunisienne
- 1332: Psychiatric and Neurological Reactions to Cycloserine in the Treatment of Tuberculosis
- 1335: Individual Differences in the EEG Effects of Chlorpromazine

- 1337: The Occurrence of Epileptic Fits in Leucotomized Patients Receiving Chlorpromazine Therapy
- 1338: Depth-EEG of Two Schizophrenic Patients under Marsilid Medication
- 1339: Vanillic Acid Diethylamide
- 1340: Lysegic Acid Diethylamide Effects Modified by Hydroxyzine Hydrochloride
- 1341: Trilafon
- 1344: Osservazioni Preliminari circa L'azione del Meprobamato sulla Sintomatologia
- Neurologica e Psichica de Epilettici e Parkinsoniani
- 1345: Il Detaril nella terapia delle sindromi depressive
- 1346: Some Observations on Psilocybin, a New Hallucinogen in Volunteer Subjects
- 1347: Observazioni elettroencefalografiche su di un nuovo risvegliante ad azione rapida: il Ritalin
- 1348: Psicopatologia de la intoxication Experimental con la LSD
- 1349: Clinical Aspects of Susceptibility to Methylpentynol
- 1350: Sul Trattamento di Alcune Sindromi Neuropsichiche Dell'eta senile con Clorpromazine
- 1351: Azione Della Reserpina a Dosi Terapeutiche sull'elettroencefalogramma Di Malati Mentali

1352: Intracerebral Elektrografi ett viktigt hjalp medel: psykiatrisk forskning

1353: Ricerche cliniche, eegrafiche e psicometriche sull'azione dell'iproniazide marsilid in malati depressi

1354: Un Nuovo Derivato Della Serie Del Tioxantene (taractan) in Terapia Psichiatrica

1355: [A Comparision of the Influence of a Deriative of Phenothiazine on the

Electroencephalogram] (article by Maskovskii and Ilyutchenok, 1961, in Russian)

1356: [The Influence of Imizine on Cerebral Bioelectric Activity] (article by Maskovskii, Ilyutchenok, and Ostrovskya, 1962, in Russian)

1357: Utilisation du Nitoman comme revelateur durythme alpha chez les anciens traumatismes cranio-encéphaliques

1358: Zerebrale Krampfanfalle bei Glutethimid-Abusus

1360: Addiction and Tranquillizers

1363: Contribution à l'étude du tartrate d'alimémazine en thérapeutique psychiatrique

1364: Relievi Clinici e di Laboratorio nel Corso del Trattamento con atti Dosaggi di

Meprobamato con Particolare Riguardo all'EEG ed alle Modificazioni indotte sul SNV

1365: Modificazioni Elettroencefalografiche indotte dal Derivato Iminodibenzilico G. 22355 (Tofranil) IPofesi Fisio Patogenetiche sul Meccanismo D'azione

1366: Clinical and Electroencephalographic Correlates of Gaba-Transaminase Inhibition in Man

1367: Studies on Mescaline-V. Electroencephalographic Evidence for the Antagonism between Mescaline and Chlorpromazine Hydrochloride

1368: Studis on Mescaline-II. Electro-encephalogram in Schizophrenics

1369: An Investigation of Some Therapeutic and Physiological Effects of Perphenazine in Hunting ton's chorea

1371: Etude électroencephalographique du R 1625

1372: Utilisation de l'electroencephalographie Fonctionelle en psychiatrie

1373: La Polygraphie fonctionnelle et le rendement thérapeutique des neuroleptiques dans les psychoses

1379: Analyses des Actions Centrales du L-4-Amino-3-Isoxazolidone Modifications électronencéphalographiques chez l'Homme

1380: Correlation of Rhinencephalic Electrongrams with behavior—A Study on Humans under the Influence of LSD and Mescaline

1381: Cortical and Subcortical Recordings Correlated with Behavior in Patients and Animals during the Administration of Rauwolfia, Thorazine and Meratran

1382: A Comparison of Cortical and Subcortical Brain Waves in Normal, Barbiturate, Reserpine, and Chlorpromazine Sleep

1383: EEG Activation with Chloralosane

1384: Activation of Psychosis by a Combination of Scopolamine and Alpha-Chloralose

1385: PsychoPharmacologic Treatment in Relation with Electroencephalography

1386: Modificaciones des electroencefalograma con Tofranil

- 1387: Uber eine Phenothiazin-[N-(2-Dimethylamino-propyl)]-phenothiazin-hydrochlorid-Prothazin]-Intoxikation mit Dehr bei einem Ejahrigen Maedchen
- 1388: Quantitative Electroencephalographic Analysis of the Effects of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide (LSD-26) and d-Amphetamine in Man
- 1389: Troubles Neuro-Psychiques et Modifications Electroencephalographiques au cours du Traitement de la Tuberculose Pulmonaire pa la Cycloserine
- 1391: Résultats cliniques obtenus chez 82 malades au cours de traitments par le melléril
- 1392: Modificazioni indotte dalla perfenazina endovenosa nell'elettro-encefalogramma nor male di malati mentali
- 1393: Uber einen fall von acuter halluzinatorischer Psychose durch Phenerganvergiftung
- 1394: Esucos (V.C.B. 3412)
- 1395: Electroencephalographic Evaluation of the Sedative Effects of Antihistaminic Durgs
- 1396: Clinical Experiences with Marsilid in Psychiatric Patients
- 1399: Meratran-Preliminary Report of a New Drug for the Treatment of Behavior Disorders in Children

- 1401: Chlorporthixene in the Management of Problem Children
- 1402: [On the electroencephalogram of psychoneuroses; changes in the alpha wave seen in the progress of the disease] (article in Japanese)
- 1404: Nvevos Datos Electroencefalograficos Obtenidos en les Estudios Sobre Neurosis
- 1406: Perphenazine (Trilafon) Treatment of Psychoses
- 1407: The Effects of Atropine on the Electroencephalogram and Behavior in Man
- 1409: The Effect of Lidocaine on the Seizure Discharge in Electroconvulsive Therapy
- 1410: Klinische und Hirnbioelektrische Besonderheitender Perphenaziwirkung
- 1413: Modifications Electroencéphalographiques Provoquées par la Chlorpromazine au cours de L'épilepsie et de la Schizophrénie
- 1414: A New Hallucinogen: 3, 4, 5-Trimethoxyphenyl-β-Aminopropane
- 1415: Electroencephalographiás Vizsgálatok Antaethyl Kura alatt fellépett psychosisban
- 1416: Etude des effets d'un nouveau psychoanaleptique: le chlorhydrate d'orphénadrine
- 1417: Osservazioni cliniche, biologiche ed elettroencefalografiche in soggetti schizofrenici dopo somministrazione di 5-idrossitripiamina
- 1418: Present Status of Deanol as a Cerebral Stimulant
- 1420: Experimental Seizures in Man and Animals with Acute Pyridoxine Deficiency Produced by Hyrdazides
- 1421: Comparative Study of the Effect of Meprobamate on the Conditioned Responses, on Stychnine and Pentylenetetrazol Threholds, on the Normal Electroencephalogram and on Polysynaptic Reflexes
- 1423: Action du Pentothal sur les Attérations électroencéphalographiques de l'electrochoc

- 1424: Comparative Effects of Librium and Taractan on Behavior Disorders of Mentally Retarded Children
- 1425: Zur Pharmakologie der Neuroleptika
- 1427: Serotonina e Schizofrenia
- 1428: La Thérapeutique Par la Psychose Induite (Mescaline et Chlorpromazine)
- 1429: Basic Psychological Studies on Normal Children under Mild Chlorpromazine Sedation
- 1430: Erfahrungen mit Itridal unter besonderer Berücksichtigung der Behandlung acuter psychomotorischer Erregungszustande
- 1433: Benactyzine in Psychoneurosis with a Note on the EEG Changes in Normal Subjects
- 1434: Convulsant Effects of Isoniazid
- 1435: EEG Changes with Promazine
- 1437: Quantification of the EEG-Activation Response: Effects of Atropine
- 1438: The Effects of Two Antiserotonin Substances (BAS and BAB) and of Bufotenin on the Spontaneous Electric Activity of the Brain
- 1439: Frenquel Corrects Certain Cerebral Electrographic Changes
- 1440: Effect Activateur de quelques phénothiazines neuroleptiques sur le trace de l'électroencéphalogramme
- 1442: L'Utilisation de L'orphénadrine chez les patients psychiatriques ages
- 1443: Electroencephalographic Findings Associated with Sernyl Infusion
- 1444: Tranquilizers and the Anticonvulsant Drugs
- 1445: Treatment of Psychomotor Epileptics with Reserpine
- 1447: Elektrencephalographische Beobachtungen bei Anwendung von Thalidomid
- 1448: Changes in the EEG under Barbiturate Anaesthesia Produced by Electro-Convulsive

Treatment and Their Significance for the Theory of ECT Action

- 1449: Prognosis and Pentothal Induced Electroencephalographic Changes in Electroconvulsive Treatment
- 1450: The Effects of Catecholamines on the Central Nervous Systems
- 1450: A Comparative Investigation of Isocarboxazid and Imipramine in Depressive Syndromes
- 1452: Similarities and Differences between Schizophrenia and Experimental Psyshoses
- 1453: Thioridazin (Melleril) V Psychiatrické Léčbě
- 1454: The Psychopharmacology of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide (LSD-25)
- 1455: Zmiany Zapisu Elektroencefalogra Ficznego W Przebiegu Leczenia Stanow Depresyjnych Tofranilem
- 1456: Physiological Reactivity of Carphenazine in Parenteral and Oral Use
- 1458: Le Modificazioni dell'elettroencefalogramma in malati di mente sottoposti all'azione-di un derivato della fenotiazina (cargactil)
- 1459: Ritmi Elettrici Cerebrali dopo Somministrazione de Mescalina e di Acido Lisergico (LSD
- 25) in Malati di Mente
- 1460: Studio Clinico-Biologico delle Reazioni indotte dal Solfato di Mescalina e dell'acide lisergico (LSD 25) in malati de mente

- 1461: Modificazioni elettroencefalografiche indotte in soggetti epilettici
- 1462: Etude Electro-Encephalographique de Trente Cas de Toxicoses
- 1463: Clinical Investigation of Levomepromazine (Nozinan) in Open Psychiatric Settings
- 1465: Sull'Impiego di un Nuovo Neurolettico, IL Melleril in Terapia Psichiatrica
- 1466: Seizures Occurring during Intensive Chlorpromazine Therapy
- 1467: A Propos de Certain Aspects évolutifs de l'E.E.G. du malade mental sous traitement neuroleptique
- 1469: Pharmacologie de la Substance Reticulée Électroencéphalographie et Pharmacodynamie

- 1471: Mescaline and LSD-25 in Activation of Temporal Lobe Epilepsy
- 1472: Reversibility of Induced Psychosis with Chlorpromazine
- 1473: Effects of Mescaline, LSD-25, and Adrenochrome on Depth Electrograms in Main
- 1477: Ricerche Elettroencefalografiche Sopra un Nuovo Simpaticolitico di sintesi
- 1478: The Sedation Threshold. A Method for Estimating Tension in Psychiatric Patients
- 1479: Effect of Intravenous Chlorpromazine on the Electroencephalogram
- 1480: Sedation Threshold. A Neurophysiological Tool for Psychosomatic Research
- 1481: A Measurable Neurophysiological Factor of Psychiatric Significance
- 1482: Depression-Problems in Classification and Treatment
- 1483: Effect of Meprobamate in Sustained High Dosage on the Electroencephalogram and Sedation Threshold
- 1484: A Neurophysiological Study of Psychiatric Patients with Alcoholism
- 1485: A NeuroPhysiological Test for Psychiatric Disgnosis: Results in 750 Patients
- 1486: The "Sleep" Threshold. A Simple Form of the sedation Threshold for Clinical Use (2 copies)
- 1488: "Sleep" Threshold Techniques
- 1489: Clinical Psychiatric Studies Using the Sedation Threshold
- 1490: The Pentothal "Sleep" Threshold as an Indicator of Affective Change
- 1491: The Sedation Threshold as an Objective Index of Manifest Anxiety in Psychoneurosis
- 1492: An Objective Test Which Differentiates Between Neurotic and Psychotic Depression
- 1493: Cerebral Cortical Reactivity in Psychotic Depressions
- 1494: Some Drug Effects on Evoked Cerebral Potentials in Man
- 1496: Electroencephalographic Study of Mental Disturbances Experimentally Induced by LSD-25
- 1497: Studio Clinico sulle Proprieta Antiepilettiche di un Nuovo derivato dell'acido lisergico ad azione Antiserotoninica
- 1498: Contribution a'l'etude electroencephalographique des cures neuroleptiques phenothiaziniques
- 1500: The Differentiation of Psychiatric Patients by EEG Changes After Sodium Pantothal
- 1501: L'azione del Largactil sul tracciato elettroncefalografico degli epilettici

- 1504: Action Clinique sur les etats d'agition du 2008 M.D. (fluoro-methoxyl-phenyl-piperazine).
- Etude Electro-encephalographique. Premier Resultats
- 1507: Effect of Chlorpromazine, Reserpine and Frenquel on Convulsive Threshold
- 1508: Psychophamacology, The Pathophysiology of Higher Nervous Activity and Clinical Psychiatry
- 1510: Apropos de la Surveillance EEG au cours de l'expeimentation d'un nouveau neuroplegique le R.O. 4=0403 en Pratique Psychiatrique
- 1511: Un Neuroplegique Psychosedatif et Anxiolytique
- 1513: Uber das EEG bei der Phenylketonurie (=PK)*
- 1514: Chlorpromazine: Use to Activate Electroencephalographic seizure Patterns
- 1516: Therapeutic Effect of Amphetamines in High Doses in Epileptic Patients
- 1517: Possible Habituating Properties of Meprobamate
- 1518: Clorpromazina Y Convulsiones; Estudio Bioelctrico cerebral con especial Referencia al Pequeno-Mal
- 1519: Hallucinogenic Substances
- 1521: The Examination of Chlorpromazine and Reserpine Treatment from the view Point of EEG
- 1522: Prolonged Effect of Chlorpromazine: EEG Findings in a senile Group
- 1524: Clinical and Electroencephalogram Investigation on Largactil in Psychosis (Preliminary Study)
- 1525: Electroencephalographic Investigation of the Central Action of Largactil (R.P 4560)
- 1528: Etude Electrophalographique de l'action Centrale de la Chlorpromazine
- 1529: Su un Nuovo Metodo Per la Determinazione e lo Studio Della Dominanza Emisferica
- 1530: A Large Overdose of Chlordiazepoxide
- 1531: Objectivity of the Sedation Threshold
- 1532: Electroencephalographic Changes
- 1533: article by A.S. Tiganov, 1958. (in Russian)
- 1534: The Disturbed Child: A Concept
- 1535: Psychiatric Disadvantages of Psychopharmacologic Agents
- 1537: Ethchlorvynol (Placidyl) Compared with Secobarbital and Pentobarbital for EEG Sedation
- 1538: Modificazioni Elettroencefalografiche Nel Corso Della Terapia con Reserpina
- 1540: Drug Effects on the Electroencephalographic Pattern with Specific Consideration of Diazepam

- 1544: Estudio del Efecto de la Cloropromazina (4560 ORP) Sobre el Electroencefalograma y el electrodermograma
- 1545: Modifications Electro-Encephalographiques, Eelectro-Dermographiques et Electro-myographiques Provoquées par la Chlorpromazine chez l'Homme
- 1546: Effect of Some Indolelkylamines on Man

- 1548: Mechanical and Electronic Techniques in the Measurement of Psychopharmacologic Response
- 1549: Influence of Chlordiazepoxide on Drug Altered EEG Patterns and Behavior
- 1550: Effect of Atropine and Scopolamine upon Electroencephalographic Changes Induced by ECT
- 1551: Alcohol, Convulsions and Tranquilizers: A Clinical and Electroencephalographic Study
- 1552: A Review of the Neurophysiological Effects of Psychotherapeutic Drugs
- 1554: Effects of Chlorpromazine on the Galvanic Skin Reflex and the Electroencephalogram
- 1555: La Neuro-toxicite de la Cycloserine: Mise au point de ses manifestations cliniques et electro-encephalographique d'apres 30 publications françaises
- 1556: Etude de l'action de la prochlorpemazine sur l'electrogenese cerebrale
- 1557: Algunas Aportaciones al Tratamiento Farmacologico da la Angustia
- 1558: Action sur l'electroencephalogramme de substances pharmacodynamiques d'interet Clinique
- 1559: Interet et utilization de substances activantes en electroencephalographie
- 1560: Les Modifications Paroxystiques de L'EEG sous L'influence des Neuroleptiques
- 1563: article by L.G. Veronin, 1961
- 1564: Psychovegetative Umstimmungsbehandlung mit Phenothiazinderivaten, insbesondere inder Psychiatrie
- 1565: A Controlled Factorial Trial of the Use of Methyl-Pentynolinthe short-term Reduction of Anxiety During Electro-encephalographic Examination
- 1566: Dimethylacetamide: A Hitherto Unrecognized Hallucinogenic Agent
- 1568: Electroencephalographic Changes within Intracarotid Megimide and Amytal in Man
- 1569: Clinical Pharmacology of Central Stimulant and Antidepressant drugs
- 1570: Central and Peripheral Nervous Effects of Atropine Sulfate and Mepiperphenidol Bromide (Darstine) on human Subjects
- 1572: Electroencephalograms During Cycles of Addiction to Barbiturates in Man
- 1573: Electroencephalographic Changes Associated with Chronic Alcoholic Intoxication and the Alcohol Abstinence Syndrome
- 1574: Clinical Observations of Simultaneous Hallucinogen Administration in Identical Twins
- 1576: Observations on the Effect of Toxic Doses of Atropine on the Electroencephalogram of Man
- 1578: The Use of Chlordiazepoxide in Clinical Electroencephalography
- 1580: EEG Changes Associated with Intensive Promazine Therapy
- 1581: Librium Therapy and Electroencephalographic Correlates
- 1582: Effect of Amitrityline on the EEG
- 1583: The Use of Noludar in Pedistric Electroencephalography
- 1584: Preliminary Report on the Serial EEG's of Pulmonary Tuberculous Patients Treated with Isoniazid
- 1586: The Effect of Chlorpromazine and Reserpine on EEG

- 1587: Study of the Effects of Perphenazine Upon EEG and Minor Treamor in Schizophrenics by Means of Automatic Frequency Analyser
- 1589: La Terapia Degli stati Depressivi con il Derivato iminodibenzilico G.22355 (Tofranil)
- 1600: Sequential Use of Antidepressant drugs with Chlorpromazine in Chronic Schizophrenia
- 1601: L'association tofranil-haloperidol dans le traitement les syndromes schizophreniques
- 1602: Electroencephalographic Patterns
- 1603: Utilite du controle EEG des drogues psychotropes1604: Le Valium: Clinique et electroencephalographique Resultats et indications
- 1605: Symposium sur l'action epileptogene du certains psychotoniques et anti-depresseurs
- 1606: Etude electroencephalographique de l'haloperidol
- 1607: Etude electroencephalographique de la Thioproperazine
- 1608: Un nouveau correcteur des syndromes extra-pyramidaux induits par les neuroleptiques: l'ethybenzatropine (UK738)
- 1609: Etude electroencephalographique de l'aminotryptiline
- 1610: The Use of DMAE (Deaner) in Behaviour States
- 1611: The Effect of Drugs on the Electroencephalogram of Man
- 1612: Effects upon Physiological Systems
- 1614: Influenza della tolbutamide sull'attivita bioelettrica cerebrale
- 1615: Modalites d'action electrographiques et neurovegetatives du N=N diethylamide de l'acide
- 2=Methoxy=4=Allylphenoxyacetique (G.29.505) au cours des investigations fonctionnelles stereotaxiques chez l'homme
- 1616: Haloperidol y E.E.G
- 1617: The Effect of Psilocybine
- 1618: Klinisch-psychiatrische Erfahrungen mit Athyltryptamin-Azetat
- 1619: Correlation Analysis of EEG Changes Induced by Unilateral Intracarotid Injection of Amobarbital
- 1620: Aspects Cliniques et electroencephalographiques du traitement
- 1621: Results of Majeptil Trestment...
- 1622: On the Use of an Intravenous thiobarbiturate in Fractionated doses in the study of the bioelectric Reactivity of mental Patients

- 1623: L'attivita di un nuovo derivato butirrofenico (Haloperidol) sull'elettrogenesi cerebrale umana
- 1624: An EEG Correlate of severe organic Cerebral Definciency
- 1625: Quantitative Electroencephalography in Man as a Measure of CNS Stimulation
- 1626: Electroencephalographic effects of barbiturates in normal and psychotic men
- 1627: Quantitative Electroencephalographic Analysis of Naturally Occurring (Schizophrenic) and Drug-enduced Psychotic States in Human Males
- 1628: Traces electro-encephalographiques au cours de traitements par le tartrate d'alimemazine

- 1629: L'influence des Neuroleptiques sur la Vigilance: Experiences Cliniques Concern ant Leurs Effects sur L'EEG, Le Systeme Gamma et le Niveau de Performance
- 1630: Comparative EEG Studies of Tranquilizing Drugs
- 1631: Drug-Induced EEG Abnormalities as Predictors of Clinical Responses to Thiopropazate and Haloperidol
- 1632: Observation et Experimentation en Electrencephalographie
- 1633: Central Nervous Effects of Neurolep-Analgesia as Induced by Haloperidol and Phenoperidine
- 1634: Sur les effets cliniques, psychopathologiques et electeoencephalographiques du librium
- 1635: Clinical and Electroencephalographic Study of a New Hypno-Sedative Combination and its Constituents
- 1636: The Classification of Psychotropic Drugs
- 1637: Changes in Human Electroencephalogram Following Administration of Chlordiazepoxide
- 1638: Integration of EEG data with Regard to Psychopharmacy
- 1639: Action du Librium sur l'electroencphalogramme
- 1640: Osservazioni sull'effetto del serenase nell'epilessia
- 1641: Il Metaminodiazepossido (Librium) nel Trattamanto delle epilessie (Studio clinic ed elettroencephalografico)
- 1642: EEG Abnormalities in Early Childhood Schizophrenia: A double Blind Study of

Psychiatrically Disturbed and Normal Children during Promazine Sedation

- 1643: Action de la trimeproprimine (7162RP) sur L'EEG des Malades Mentaux
- 1644: Quantitative EEG effects in Male Chronic Schizophrenics of Phenothiazines and deanol
- 1645: Amphetamine and Phenmetrazine Addition
- 1646: Electroencephalographic Assay of Anti-Anxiety Drugs
- 1647: Quantitative Comparisons of the Electroencephalographic Stimulant Effects of Deanol, Choline and Amphetamine
- 1648: Electroencefalografia en Psiquiatria
- 1649: EEG Nalezy v Prubehu leceni nekterymi novejsimi Psychofarmaky
- 1650: Electrencephalographic and Clinical Changes Induced by acute Chronic administration of Amitriptyline to Psychiatric Patients
- 1651: The Differentiation of Psychiatric Patients by EEG Changes After Sodium Pentothal
- 1652: Cross-Correlational and Frequency Analysis of the EEG in Psychiatric Research
- 1653: The Effect of Chlorprotixene (Troxal) on the EEG
- 1654: Etude Experimentale de l'action de la Reserpine (serapasil) sur les structures Nerveuses Centrales
- 1655: Estratto da le Sindromi Depressive
- 1656: Cerebral Circulation, Metabolism and EEG of Normal Man During Thiopental-N20-Curare Anesthesia
- 1657: The Application of ...
- 1658: The EEG in Tuberculous Patients Treated with dl-cycloserine

1659: EEG Observation in Narroleptic Adults

1660: The Use of Diazepam in Clinical Electroencephalography

1661: Studies on the Effects of Fluphenazine Upon Minor Tremor and EEG in Schizophrenics by Automatic Frequency Analyser

1662: Changes in Frequency Distribution of Minor Tremor and EEG with the Dosage of Triflupromazine

1664: Experience, with Diazepam in an Electroencephalography Laboratory Controlled Evaluation

1665: Intoxication Suraigue par Ingestion Massive D'imipramine

1666: Contributo Clinico, Eletroencefalografico E Biologico All o Studio Della Psilocibina

1667: Computer Analysis of Drug Effects on the Electroencephalograms of Normal and Psychotic Subjects

1668: EEG and Behaviour Changes in Schizophrenia

1669: The Effect of Flurothyl (Indoklon) on the Electroencephalogram of the Alcoholic

1670: Un Nouvel Hypnotique, L'optanox Etude des Corrélations entre la Clinique et L'EEG

1671: The Clinical Use of Diazepam in Anxiety States and Depressions

1672: Relationships between Cholinergic Drugs and EEG Activation

1673: Klinische und Elektroenzephalographische Mit Kö 399 im Kindesalter

1674: L'Electroencephalographic en Psychiatric

1675: Electrophysiological Research in Schizophrenic Patients

1676: Anthropologische und Naturwissenschaffliche Grundlagen der Pharmako-Psychiatric

1677: Physiologic Disposition of Methohexital in Man

1678: Dsservazioni Preliminari Sull'Azione Di un Nuovo Neuroplegico (20-28MD)

1679: Utilisation Diagnostique en EEG Clinique D'Une Butyrophénone Neuroleptique le 2028 MD

1680: L'Azione Della Dietnilamide 3-Etossi-4-idrossibenzoica Sull'anestesia Barbiturica Nell'Animale e Nell'vomo

1682: Amitriptyline Therapy in Depressive States Combined with Anxiety

1683: Electroencephalographic Manifestations Associated with Psychotic Illness: Pentothal Activation Technique and Pharmacologic Interrelations

1684: The Effect of Chlordiazepoxide on Convulsive Disorder

1685: Use of Pharmacological and Light Stimulation...

Box 21

1686: Klinische und Elektroenzephalographische unter Suchungen mit Dipyridamol

1687: Sleep Disorders...

1688: Uberdosierung von Medikameten (Librium) beim Kleinkind und Muglichkeiten der EEG Differentialdiagnostik bei Angeblicher Medi Kamentenuberdosierung

1689: Preliminary Clinical Experiences with an Imipramime-Metabolite, 635020, Desmethyl-Imipramine-DMI

1690: Les Rapports Neurono-Neurogliques: Interpretation sur des bases expérimentales de leurs roles en neurophysiologie et dans le mecanisme d'action des drogues Psychotropes

1691: Parallèle Clinique et Electroencèphalographique au cars du Traitement de 14 Syndromes mélancoliques par l'imipramine

1692: Moglichkeiten und Grenzen der Schlafbeschallung

1693: Ucinek Fenmetrazinu a Dexfenmetrazinu na Deprese

1694: Russian Theory and Research on Schizophrenia

1695: The Effects of Xylocaine upon the Bursts of Paroxysmal Activity in the EEG of Epileptics

1696: Study on the Correlation between Clinical and Physiological Responses to

Chlorpromazine

1697: Melancholia and Barbiturates: A Controlled EEG, Body and Eye Movement Study of Sleep

1698: The Sedation Threshold as a Method of Evaluating Anti-Depressive Treatments

1700: L'EEG dans La Narcolepsie-Cataplexie

1701: Doxapram Hydrochloride as a Respiratory Stimulant in Anesthetized Man

1702: Electroencephalographic Findings after Prothiaden Therapy

1703: Clinical Trials with N-345-Trimethoxy-Benzoyl

1704: Sperimentazione Clinica ed Elettrofisiologica di un Nuovo inibitore delle

Monoaminossidasi: il CP 603

1705: Effetti Elettroclinici del Trattamento acuto e Cronico con un Nuovo Derivato di Benzocicloeptadienico

1706: A Controlled Evaluation of Chlordiazepoxide (Librium) in the Treatment of Convalescing Alcoholics

1707: Prophylactic Treatment of Migraine by Means of Lysergic Acid Derivatives

1708: Clinical and Experimental Studies on the Effectiveness of Chlordiazepoxide...

1709: Advances in the Field of Psychiatry in Recent Years

1710: Clinical Experiences with Trifluprornazine

1711: A Paradoxical Reaction to Neuroleptics...

1712: The Effect of a Single Administration of Thymoleptics

1713: Effect of Chlordiazepoxide on Epileptic Seizures

1714: Quantitative EEG Comparisons of Drug-free, Treated and Post-Treatment Psychotic Patients and Normal Subjects

1715: Quantitative Assay of Anti-Anxiety Drugs in Man

1717: Time-Series, Frequency Analysis and Electrogenesis of the EEGs of Normals and Psychotics Before and After Drugs

1718: Thyroid Hormone and Brain Function

1719: EEG Alternatives by Analgesics in Man

1720: Die Modifikationen des EEG unter der Behandlung mit Psychopharmaka.

Langzeituntersvchungen an Geisteskranken

1721: EEG Study of Methysergide in Migraine

- 1722: Observations on the Effects of JB-329 (Ditran) on the Electroencephalogram of Man
- 1723: Un Nuovo Neuroleptique Majeur: le Tripéridol
- 1724: Un Nuoveau Medicament Dérivé de L'iminodistilbene dans le Traitement des Etats Depressifs
- 1726: Attivazione Selettiva Dell'EEG Determinata Dall'ANP
- 1727: Clinical and Experimental Study of Central Effects of Adrenochrome
- 1728: Correlations between Electroencephalographic and Clinical Findings in Psychiatric Sydromes
- 1729: Anomalies Electriques Cérébrales Accompagnant le Debut ou L'arret de Traitements Neuroleptiques
- 1730: A Study of the Behavior and EEG Patterns of Patients Receiving Tranquilizers with and without the Addiction of Chlordiazepoxide
- 1731: Relation between Resting EEg (Baseline Activity) and Pentotnal-Activated EEG
- 1732: Effect of Testosterone on EEG Tracings in Some Neurotic Patients
- 1733: Fluthane as an Activator in the EEG of Children
- 1734: Interrelations between Electroencephalographic and Motor Responses during Barbiturate Sleep in Man
- 1735: EGG in Infants and Its Changes after Chlorpromazine Allobarbital and after Photo-Stimulation
- 1736: Changes in Photo-Metrazol (Photo-Myoclonic) Threshold in Treatment with Some Psycho-Pharmacological Drugs
- 1737: Effect of Etryptophan upon Human Sleep
- 1738: The Dynamics of EEG Alterations in Schizophrenia
- 1739: Modificazioni Indotte Sull'Elettroencefalogramma umano de tre farmaci derivati dall'iminodibenzile
- 1740: Neurophysiological Dysfunction Associated with Some Psychiatric Disorders
- 1741: Bioelectric Activity of the Brain in Periodic Psychoses
- 1742: Serimentazione Elettroencefalografica con due Nuovo Atticatori: Tocen Ed Esacielonato (Gevilon)
- 1743: Assay of Anti-Anxiety Drugs by Quantitative Electroencephalography
- 1744: The Treatment of Schizophrenic Patients with Stelazine
- 1745: Some Clinical Features of Stelazine-Treated Schizophrenia
- 1746: L'Action de Certains Thymoleptiques sur L'électrogénèse Cérébrale
- 1747: Klinische und elektroenzephalographische unter Suchungen mit Dipyridamol
- 1748: Clinical and Electroencephalographic Study of a New Hypno-Sedative Combination and Its Constituents
- 1749: Electronic Analysis of Drug Induced EEG Changes
- 1750: The Effects of Imino-Benzyl-Chloride Imipramine (Tofranil) and Allied Compounds in Mental Patients Its Mode of Action on the Central Nervous System

- 1751: Electroencephalographic Findings in Chronic Phenacetin Abusers
- 1752: Cerebral Electrical Activity during Phencyclidine Administration
- 1753: Time-Series, Frequency Analysis, and Electrogenesis of the EEGs of Normals and Psychotics before and after Drugs
- 1754: A Study of the Behavior and EEG Patterns of Patients Receiving Tranquilizers with and without the Addition of Chlordiazepoxide
- 1755: Effects of Some Psychotropic Drugs upon Brain Electrical Activity
- 1756: Pentothal Induced Changes in EEG as a Prognostic Index in Drug Therapy of Psychotic Patients
- 1757: EEG Data Representation in Broad-Band Frequency Analysis
- 1758: Some Clinical Features of Stelazine-Treated Schozophrenia
- 1759: The Treatment of Schizophrenic Patients with Stelazine
- 1760: Andaxine Treatment of Reactive States in Cerebral Arterioschlerotic Patients
- 1761: Epreuve à la diethylamide de l'acide lysergique (LSD 25) et thérapeutiques psychotropes: Etude electro-encephalographique
- 1762: Comparison of the Effects of Arecoline and Muscarine on the Central Nervous System
- 1763: Applications of Electroencephalography in Psychiatry
- 1764: Istituto Di Medicina Legale E Delle Assicurazioni Dell'Universita Di Napoli
- 2000: Therapeutic Results in Psycho-Analytic Treatment without Fee
- 2001: The Polygraphic Recording of a Repeated Hypnotic Abreaction with Comments on Abreactive Psychotherapy
- 2002: Low Dropout Rate in a Psychiatric Clinic
- 2003: Treatment of Mild Depressions in General Office Practice
- 2004: Creativity, Consciousness and Revelation
- 2005: Follow Up Studies on Circular Manic-Depressive Reactions Occurring in the Young
- 2006: Psychoanalysis and the Self Understanding of Man
- 2007: Reactions to Loss of Limb: Physiological and Psychological Aspects
- 2008: Psychoanalysis-Mythor Science
- 2009: A Rational System of Diagnosis and Therapy in Mental Illness
- 2010: Yeasayers and Naysayers: Agreeing Response Set as a Personality Variable
- 2011: Panel Discussion on Psychotherapeutic Measures in the Adjustment of our Senior Citizens
- 2012: The Great Psychiatric Revolution
- 2013: New Drugs and an Era of Analgesia and Amnesia
- 2014: Relationship of Significance of Wound to Pain Experienced
- 2015: The Enterochromaffin Cell System and 5-Hydroxytryptamine
- 2016: Rational Convulsion Therapy
- 2017: Use of Progesterone in the Treatment of Post-Partum Psychosis
- 2018: Use of Dehydroisoandrosterone in Psychiatric Practice

2019: Les Psychopathies Soi-disant Constitutionnelles de l'enfance à la lurnière de la Pupillographie

2020: Effects of Partial Perceptual Isolation in Mentally Disturbed Individuals

2021: Types of Central Autonomic Innervation and Fatigue

2022: Disintegration of Central Autonomic Regulation during Fatigue and Its Reintegration by Psychosensory Controlling Mechanisms

2023: The Use of Electroplexy in Mental Disease with Clouding of Consciousness

2024: Psychological Factors Associated with Disseminated Lupus Erythematosus and Effects of Cortisone and ACTH

2025: Chemotherapy in Child Psychiatry

2026: Psychodynamics of Tinnitus

2027: Electrical Resistance of the Skin

2028: Chromatographic Studies of the 17-Ketosteroid Excretion Patterns of Psychotic and Normal Individuals

2029: Effect of Epinephrine on the Adrenocortical Activity of Psychotic Patients

2030: Report on a New Technique of Using Succinylochline Chloride (Anectine) in Electroshock Therapy

2031: Structure and Therapeutic Utilization of Creative Activity

2032: Drug Therapy—Clinical and Operational Effects: Changes in the Mental Hospital

Resulting from the Addition of Chlorpromazin to the Total Therapeutic Program

2033: The Actions of 5-Hydroxytryptamine (Serotonin) on the Central Nervous System: Its Use in Experimental Psychiatry

2034: Clinical Application of Studies of the Physiologic Disposition of Thiopental

2035: Dimethyltryptamine Experiments with Psychotics

Box 23

2036: Pharmacology of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide and Some of Its Related Compounds

2037: The Comparison of the Psychotic Effect of Tryptamine Derivatives with the Effects of Mescaline and LSD-25 in Self-Experiments

2038: Electroencephalographic Changes Induced by Dimethyl-Tryptamine in Normal Adults

2039: On Logic and Analogic in the Affect Thought Process

2040: Stability of EEG Activity and Manifest Anxiety

2041: Influence of Adrenergic Stimulant Blocking Drugs on Cerebral Electrical Activity in Curarized Animals

2042: Influence of Adrenergic Blocking Drugs on the EEG Analeptic Effect of dl-Amphetamine in Conscious Unrestrained Rabbits

2043: Electroencephalographic Analysis of the Effect of 2-Dimethylaminoethand, Choline and Atropine on the Rabbit Brain

2044: Quantitative Electroencephalographic Studies on the Effects of Morphine and Malorphine on Rabbit Brain

2045: Chlorothiazide in Liver Disease

2046: Chlorothiazide in Control of Ascites in Hepatic Cirrhosis

2047: The Application in General Medical Conditions of a Visual Method of Assessing and Representing Generalized Electro-Encephalographic Abnormalities

2048: Electroencephalographic Diagnosis of Manifest and Latent "Delirium" with Particular Reference to that Complicating Cirrhosis

2049: Neuropsychiatric Complications of Portacaval Anastomasis

2050: Water, Electrolytes and the EEG in a Case of Focal Cortical Epilepsy with Diabetes Insipidus on Varying Drug Regimes

2051: Changes in the Photically-Driven EEG Following Electro-Shock Therapy

2052: Relation of the Electroencephalogram to Intellectual Function in Sentence

2053: A Phenomenological Approach to the Classification of Schizophrenic Disorders

2054: Withdrawal Reactions from Chlordiazepoxide "Librium"

2055: Withdrawal Reactions from Meprobamate, Alone and Combined with Promazine: A Controlled Study

2056: An Apparatus for Scoring Electroencephalograms

2057: A Comparative Study of the Effect of Drugs on Activating and Vasomotor Responses

Evoked by Midbrain Stimulation: Atropine, Pentobartibal, Chlorpromazine, and Chlorpromazine Sulfide

2058: Slow Wave Phenomena in Intensive Electroshock

2059: The Influence of Specific and Non-Specific Factors on the Clinical Effects of Psychotropic Drugs

2060: Fatal Jaundice Associated with Iproniazid (Marsilid) Therapy

2061: Production of Controllable Apnea in Anesthesia

2062: Treatment of Drug Addiction

2063: The Influence of Chlorpromazine on Pathologic Emotions and Sexual Unrest

2064: Metabolism of Chlorpromazine: Organic Extractable Fraction from Human Urine

2065: A Metabolic Study Following Oral Calcium Administration in a Patient with non-Tropical Sprue

2066: Neuropharmacological Agents in Rehabilitation of Patients with Chronic Mental Illness

2067: Comparative Effectiveness of Phenylpropanolamine and Dextro Amphetamine on Weight Reduction

2068: Drugs and Personality: The Effects of Stimulant and Depressant Drugs upon Body Sway (Static Ataxia)

2069: Drugs and Personality: The Effects of Stimulant and Depressant Drugs upon Pupillary Reactions

2070: Drugs and Personality: The Effects of Stimulant and Depressant Drugs on Visual After-Effects of a Rotating Spiral

2071: Drugs and Personality: The Effects of Visual and Depressant Drugs upon Visual Figural After-Effects

2072: Drugs and Personality: The Effects of Stimulant and Depressant Drugs upon Kinaesthetic Figural After Effects

2073: Drugs and Personality: The Effects of Stimulant and Depressant Drugs upon Auditory Flutter Fusion

2074: Panel Discussion on Psychiatric Emergencies in General Practice

2075: Conditioned Emotional Response in the Rat: Drug Antagonism

2076: Drug Habituation

2077: The Clinical Screening of Psychopharmacotherapeutic Agents: A Consideration of Methodology

2078: Some Neural Correlates of Drugs Influencing Affect and Behavior

2079: Psychopharmacology: The Need for Some Points of Reference

2081: Some Principles of Psychotherapy in General Practice

2082: Intermittent Aldosteronism in Periodic Paralysis

2083: The Effect of Tolazoline Hydrochloride on Tic Douloureux

2084: Recent Data of Electro-Encephalography in Clinical Neurophysiology; Understanding of the Nervous System and Treatment of Its Diseases

2085: Consciousness and Its Disturbances

2086: A Low Cost Psychoanalytical Service: First Year

2087: An Evaluation of Manic Depressive Psychosis in the Light of Follow-up Studies

2088: Application of Life Table Methodology to the Study of Mental Hospital Populations

2089: Coma Therapy with Multiple Insulin Doses

2090: Evaluation of the Results of Psychoanalytic Treatment

Box 24

2091: Statistical Study of Benign Stupor in Five New York State Hospitals, 1937

2092: Group Psychotherapy, 1953

2093: Journal of Hillside Hospital Vol. V, 1956

2094: Lashing Effects of Psychoanalytic Treatment, 1955

2095: Comprehensive Psychiatry, 1961

2096: Psychiatry in General Practice, 1957

2097: Early Recognition of Neurological Conditions, 1959

2098: LSD as an Adjunct to Psychotherapy with Alcoholics, 1960

2099: Psychodynamics and Psychosomatic Symptoms, 1959

3000: Pupillary Reactivity as a Measure of Autonomic Balance in the Study of Psychotic Behavior, 1960

3001: Pupillary Reactivity as a Measure of Adrenergic Cholinergic Mechanisms, 1960

3002: Paranoid State: Theory and Therapy, 1960

3003: Journal of Group Psychotherapy, 1958

3004: Psychoanalysis in Groups, 1960

3005: Psychotherapeutic Approach to Neurosis in the Pavlovian School, 1958

3006: Changing Concepts of Involutional Melancholia, 1957

3007: Diagnosis, Treatment and Results in Anorexia Nervosa, 1959

3008: Adaptive Concept of Anxiety, 1961

- 3009: Study of Epileptics Receiving Group Psychotherapy, 1960
- 3010: Vigilance, Sedation Threshold, Tofranil and Depression, 1961
- 3011: Problems in Establishing and Maintaining Psychiatric Units in General Hospitals, 1959
- 3012: Psychiatric Nursing and Occupational Therapy, Ch 29, 1956
- 3013: Psychiatric Nursing and Occupational Therapy, Ch 29, 1958
- 3014: Psychiatric Nursing and Occupational Therapy, Ch 35, 1959
- 3015: Bureau of Medical Economic Research, 1955
- 3016: Alcoholic Unit in a Mental Hospital, 1959
- 3017: Technique for Lessening Tension Among General Hospital Nurses, 1959
- 3018: Administration of the Continued Treatment Service, 1952
- 3019: Stability and Correlates of Spontaneous Autonomic Activity (62-6), 1962
- 3020: Spontaneous Autonomic Activity, Autonomic Reactivity and Adaptation (62-7), 1962
- 3021: Discrimination and Recognition of Weak Stimuli I, 1962
- 3022: Discrimination and Recognition of Weak Stimuli II, 1961
- 3023: "Law of Initial Value" in Psychophysiology, 1962
- 3024: After-effects from the rotating spiral, 1961
- 3025: Position of Hysterics and Dysthymics in 2D Framework of Personality Description, 1962
- 3026: Response Set, Authoritarianism and Personality Questionnaires, 1962
- 3027: Study of Human Motivation, 1962
- 3028: Degree of Physical Dependence Induced by Secobarbital or Pentobarbital, 1958
- 3029: "Serendipity" in Angina Pectoris, 1957
- 3030: Effect of Quinal Barbitone, Dextro-amphetamine, and Placebo on Apparent Time, 1968
- 3031: Objective Evaluation of Psychotic Patients under Drug Therapy, 1961
- 3032: Taractan as a Neuroleptic Drug in Clinical Psychiatry, 1961
- 3033: Codeine Phosphate, Propoxyphene Hydrochloride, and Placebo, 1957
- 3034: Psychiat. Neurol., 1958
- 3035: Electroconvulsive Therapy in Patients with Pacemakers, 1978
- 3036: ECT as a Life Saving Procedure in a Patient, 1956
- 3037: Clinical Efficacy of Unilateral ECT, 1969
- 3038: Daily Administration of Unilateral ECT, 1967
- 3039: Anterior Bifrontal ECT, 1973
- 3040: Drugs in Combination with ECT, 1975
- 3041: New Dimensions in Psychiatry, 1975
- 3042: ECT and Psychotropic Drugs, 1975
- 3043: Cerebrospinal Fluid Amines in Depressed Patients before and After ECT, 1974
- 3044: Theory of the Rationale of Convulsion Therapy
- 3045: British Journal of Medical Psychology, 1952
- 3046: Modern Treatment of Depression, 1949
- 3047: Significance of Depersonalization in Depressive Illnesses, 1960
- 3048: Depersonalization, 1954
- 3049: Schizophrenic Patients, 1967
- 3050: Electronconvulsive Shock, Brain ACT Activity and Memory, 1968
- 3051: Use of Succinylcholine in ECT, 1953
- 3052: Lithium Carbonate vs. ECT in Treatment of Manic State of Identical Twins with Bipolar Affective Disease, 1976
- 3053: Effects of Restrictive Legislation of ECT at a Freestanding Psychiatric Hospital, 1977

- 3054: Pharmacology of Flurothyl, 1975
- 3055: Depression: schism in Contemporary Psychiatry
- 3056: Neurophysiologic Effects of Electrically Induced Convulsions, 1956
- 3057: Clinical Correlates of Electroshock Therapy, 1958
- 3058: Current Pathway and Neurophysiologic Effects of Electrically Induced Convulsions, 1956
- 3059: Rivista Neuralogica, 1951
- 3060: Effect of Electroshock on a Normal Person Under Recent Stress, 1953

- 3061: Non-convulsive Electric Stimulation Therapy, 1950
- 3062: Therapeutic Process in Electroshock, 1956
- 3063: Therapeutic Process in Electroshock, 1956
- 3064: Therapeutic Process in Electroshock, 1956
- 3065: Confinia Neurologica, 1953
- 3065: Confinia Neurologica, 1952
- 3066: Exp. Studies on Electroshock Therapy, 1942
- 3067: Modified Electro-Convulsive Therapy with Unidirectional Current, 1955
- 3068: Deaths Following Electrotherapy
- 3069: Corticotropin Release during ECT in Man, 1974
- 3070: Corticotropin Release during ECT in Man, 1974
- 3071: ECT: Old Question, New Answers, 1978
- 3072: ECT Review
- 3073: Electrically Induced Convulsion in the Treatment of Mental Diseases, 1940
- 3074: Personality and Emotional Disorders in Hypothalamic Lesions, 1939
- 3075: ECT: Effects of Barbiturate Anesthesia, Succinylcholine and Pre-Oxygenation on EKG, 1969
- 3076: Diseases of Nervous System, 1971
- 3077: Electrotherapy: Effects of Methohexital, 1970
- 3078: Transient Cerebral Complication Associated with Multi. ECT, 1971
- 3079: Intramuscular Diazepam as Anti-Anxiety Agent in SCC-Mod. EST, 1969
- 3080: ECT: Effects of Atropine on EKG
- 3081: Verbally Retarded Depression and Sodium Metabolism, 1963
- 3082: Further Exploration of Unilateral Electroshock Treatment, 1969
- 3083: Unilateral ECT, 1971
- 3084: Electroconvulsive Shock and Postsynaptic Catecholamine Effects, 1975
- 3085: ECT for Obsessive Compulsive Symptoms, 1971
- 3086: Catatonia: Its Diagnostic Validity, 1971
- 3087: History of Shock Treatment, 1975
- 3088: Clarification of the Problem of Vertebral Fractures from Convulsive Therapy
- 3089: Die Elektrokrampftherapie, 1942
- 3090: Prognosis and Pentothal Induced EEG Changes in Electroconvulsive Trt., 1956
- 3091: Mechanism of Antidepressant Action of Electroconvulsive Therapy, 1978
- 3092: Theory of ECT Action and its Bearing on the Biological Significance of Epilepsy, 1952
- 3093: Diencephalic Stimulation, 1976
- 3094: Electroconvulsive Therapy and the Diencephalon, 1974
- 3095: Effects of Pulse ECT in Neurotic and Endogenous Depression, 1974

- 3096: Electroconvulsive Therapy and the Deincephalon, 1969
- 3097: Comparative Characteristics of Slow Wave EEG, Autonomic Function ... Following ECT, 1969
- 3098: ECT Shock Increases Behavioral Responses of Rats ... to Nervous System Stimulant Drugs, 1976
- 3099: Long Term Effects of Electroconvulsive Shock Therapy, 1976
- 3100: Effects of Electroconvulsive Seizures on Amine Metabolism in Rat Brains, 1973
- 3101: Antidepressant Action of ECT, 1978
- 3102: Repeated Exposure of Rats to Convulsant Agents, 1978
- 3103: Alterations in Gaba Metabolism and Met-enkephalin Content in Rat Brain Following ECT, 1978
- 3104: Further Observations on the Effect of Repeated Electroconvulsive Shock on Behavioural Responses of Rats, 1977
- 3105: Journal of the Hillside Hospital Vol. V, 1956
- 3106: First Experiment with ECT, 1940
- 3107: Lobotomy in Private Practice, 1975
- 3108: Endocrine Effects of ECT, 1969
- 3109: Shock Therapy in the Involutional and Manic-Depressive Psychoses, 1944
- 3110: Near Fatality with Combined ECT and Reserpine, 1957
- 3111: ECT and Antidepressant Drugs in Manic-Depressive Disease, 1965
- 3112: Typhoid Catatonia Responsive to ECT, 1977
- 3113: Brecht und Kummer, Elektroschock, 1943
- 3114: Localized Electric Stimulation of the Diencephalon in the Treatment of Mental Disorder, 1957
- 3116: Relative Effectiveness of Various Components of ECT, 1959
- 3117: Improvements to ECT, 1956
- 3118: Cerebrospinal fluid acid-base and lactate changes after seizures in unanesthetized man, 1975
- 3119: Cardiovascular Changes Associated with ECT in Man, 1953
- 3120: Cardiovascular Changes Associated with Electroconvulsive Shock in Monkeys, 1944
- 3121: Blood-brain barrier permeability during electroshock seizures in the rat, 1976
- 3122: Permeability of the blood-brain barrier during electrically induced seizures in man, 1976
- 3123: EEG and Extracellular K and in Rat Brain, 1977
- 3124: Rapid Treatment of the Psychotic Patient Integrating Electronarcosis and Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy, 1957
- 3125: Production of Corticotrophin Releasing Hormone in Rat, 1977
- 3126: British Medical Journal, 1977
- 3127: Issues in the Assessment of Post-ECT Memory Changes, 1971
- 3128: A Neuronal Receptor Sensitivity Mechanism in Affective Illness, 1977
- 3129: New Developments in ECT, 1976
- 3130: Attitudes, Data, and Technological Promise of ECT, 1977
- 3131: New Developments in ECT, 1975

- 3132: Multiple Monitored ECT Treatment, 1966
- 3133: Multiple Monitored ECT Treatments, 1966

- 3134: Influence of ECT and Insulin Coma on Level of Adrenocortical Steroids in Peripheral Circulation, 1954
- 3135: Relation of Mecholyl-Induced Hypertension to the Classification of Psychiatric Patients
- 3136: Multiple Monitored Electroconvulsive Treatment, 1966
- 3137: New Stimulus Generator and Recorder for ECT
- 3138: Attitudes, Data and Technological Promise of ECT, 1977
- 3139: Electroconvulsive Treatment Compared with Electrocardioversion, 1968
- 3140: Adverse Reactions in Treatment with Lithium Carbonate and Haloperidol, 1976
- 3141: Modifications of ECT, 1970
- 3142: Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology of Antidepressants, 1978
- 3143: Neurologie und Psychiatrie Vol. 39, 1937
- 3144: Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology of Antidepressants, 1978
- 3145: Adequate Relaxation Interim in Electroshock Therapy, 1960
- 3146: From Electroshock Therapy to Antidepressants, 1975
- 3147: Prolonged Memory Defects Following Electro-Therapy, 1944
- 3148: Optical Analysis of EEG Changes During ECT and Imipramine Treatment
- 3149: Hospitalized Depression, 1961
- 3150: Succinylcholine Chloride in Electroshock Therapy, 1954
- 3151: Clinical Factors and Efficacy of ECT in Depression, 1964
- 3152: 5-Hydroxyindole Compounds in the Cerebrospinal Fluid of Patients with Psychiatric Diseases, 1966
- 3153: Amnesia for Random Shapes Following Unilateral and Bilateral ECT, 1976
- 3154: Amnesia for Random Shapes Following Unilateral and Bilateral ECT, 1976
- 3155: Use of Seizure Therapy in Metropolitan New York Hospitals, 1975
- 3156: Treatment of Depression with Trimeprimine, 1965
- 3157: Centrencephalic epilepsy induced by electrical convulsive treatment, 1967
- 3158: Electroshock: Lifesaving Treatment Shrouded in Myth, 1976
- 3159: Efficacy of ECT and Antidepressants in Depression, 1976
- 3160: Mortality in Depressed Patients Treated with ECT and Antidepressants, 1976
- 3161: The Efficacy of ECT and Antidepressants in Depression, 1976
- 3162: Prediction of Response in the Pharmacotherapy of Depression, 1964
- 3163: ECT and Lithium, 1978
- 3164: Changes in Verbal and Nonverbal Learning Following a Single Left or Right Unilateral
- ECT. 1974
- 3165: ECT: Neurological Side-Effects
- 3166: Changes in Brain Lactate During Induced Cerebral Seizures, 1969
- 3167: Thiothixene-Simeon, Nikolovski and Spero, 1970
- 3168: Misconceptions Concerning Hazards of Curarization with Electroshock
- 3169: Myasthenia Gravis
- 3170: Present Status of Convulsive Shock Therapy
- 3171: Introduction of Curare into Clinical Medicine
- 3172: Blockade of tardive seizures in rats by electroconvulsive shock, 1975
- 3173: Brain Extracts of Electrically Convulsed Animals, 1961
- 3174: ECT in Schizophrenia
- 3175: Hypothalamotomy in the Management of Aggressive Behavior
- 3176: Evaluation of Electroplexy Techniques

- 3177: Physiology in Medicine, 1977
- 3178: Basis for Amine Hypotheses in Affective Disorders, 1975
- 3179: ECT in Depression, 1977
- 3180: ECT in Depression: Evidence of Controlled Studies, 1977
- 3181: Toxic Interaction between Lithium and Some Psychotropic Agents in Rat, 1976
- 3182: Systematic Investigation of Depression, 1961
- 3183: Life Course of Children with Schizophrenia, 1973
- 3184: ECT and Children, 1976
- 3185: Metrazol and Mania, 1939
- 3186: Anesthesia and Analgesia, 1968
- 3187: Convulsive Therapy in Recurrent and Relapsing Types of Affective Psychosis, 1944
- 3188: Convulsive Therapy in Involutional States, 1944
- 3189: Curare, 1941
- 3190: Curarization with Quinine Methochloride, 1941
- 3191: "Indian Arrow Poison" Curare, 1965
- 3192: Convulsive Shock Therapy in Depressive Psychoses, 1938
- 3193: Convulsive Shock Therapy in Affective Psychoses, 1939
- 3194: Curarization with Quinine Methochloride, 1941
- 3195: ECT and Legal Issues, 1971
- 3196: ECT and Neurological Side Effects, 1978
- 3197: Legal Issues and ECT, 1971
- 3198: Safety of Chlorpromazine and Reserpine and ECT, 1959
- 3199: EEG Changes and Electrically induced Focal Seizures, 1953
- 3200: Electrotherapy and Renal Transplantation, 1977

- 3201: Greenfield's Neuropathology, 1976
- 3202: Focal EEG Changes in Unilateral ECT, 1950
- 3203: Canadian Journal of Neurological Sciences, 1975
- 3204: Spontaneous Seizures and Related Graphic Findings Following Shock Therapy, 1955
- 3205: Une hypothese sur le mode d'action de l'electro-choc, 1948
- 3206: Neurophysiology Laboratory, 1953
- 3207: ECT (Journal), 1967
- 3208: Effect of Electroshock and Trypan Red on the Blood-Brain Barrier and Response Retention in the Rat, 1965
- 3209: Electric Shock Therapy in the Psychoses, 1941
- 3210: Treatment or Mistreatment in Psychiatry, 1976
- 3211: Treatment or Mistreatment in psychiatry, 1976
- 3212: Somatic Behaviours and Schizophrenia, 1960
- 3213: Automatic Blockades and the Cardiovascular and Catecholamine Response to Electroshock, 1977
- 3214: Chlorpromazine and Anti-Depressive Efficacy in ECT, 1973
- 3215: Anesthesiologic Considerations in Psychiatric Convulsive Therapy, 1975
- 3216: Cardiac Arrest and Electroshock Therapy, 1961
- 3217: Kombinierte Elektroschock, 1960
- 3218: Effects of ECT in Man, 1975

- 3219: Journal of Mental Science, 1953
- 3220: Electroshock Physiology, 1949
- 3221: Medical Journal of Australia, 1964
- 3222: Comprehensive Psychiatry, 1962
- 3223: Prognosis in Involutional Depression, 1954
- 3224: ECT, 1978
- 3225: Dalmane
- 3226: Biological Interventions in Psychoses of Childhood, 1973
- 3227: Non-convulsive Technics, 1958
- 3228: Critical Evaluations
- 3229: Calcium and ECT of Depressive Illness, 1977
- 3230: Depressive Syndromes and Prediction of ECT Response, 1965
- 3231: Diagnosis of Depressive Syndrome and Prediction of ECT Response, 1965
- 3232: Neuroendocrine Regulation in Depression, 1976
- 3233: Neuroendocrine Regulation in Affective Disorders, 1976
- 3234: Manic Depressive Disease
- 3235: Effect of ECT on Sleep Patterns of Depressed Patients, 1969
- 3236: Imipramina ed Elettroshock Nella Terapia
- 3237: L'Elettroshock, 1964
- 3238: Electroshock therapy
- 3239: Electroshock, Imipramine treatment and Figural Fluctuations, 1965
- 3240: Hormonal Response to Methylamphetamine in Depression, 1977
- 3241: Hormonal Response to Methylamphetamine in Depression, 1977
- 3242: ECT, Glaucoma and Prolonged Apnea, 1974
- 3243: Four Regimens in Newly Admitted Female Schizophrenics
- 3244: Depression, ECT and EATP Activity, 1976
- 3245: Pacification of the Brain, 1926
- 3246: Effect of Pituitary ACTH in Depressed Patients, 1950
- 3247: Unilateral ECT, 1975
- 3248: Acute and Chronic Responses to Biochemical ECT
- 3249: Asymmetry of the Human Brain, 1968
- 3250: Cerebral Energy Metabolism in Electroshock, 1970
- 3251: Society of Biological Psychiatry, 1961
- 3252: Response of the Coronary Arterial Bed to Electroshock, 1960
- 3253: Effect of Electroconvulsive shock on the Cerebral Metabolism, 1968
- 3254: Blood-Cerebrospinal Fluid Barrier and Depression, 1960
- 3255: Electrolytes, Water Distribution and Lithium Carbonate, 1967
- 3256: Mineral Metabolism in Mania, 1966
- 3257: Lithium and Memory Impairment, 1978
- 3258: Total Exchangeable Sodium in Depressive Illness, 1962
- 3259: Mineral Metabolism in Melancholia, 1963
- 3260: Psychopharmacology, 1978
- 3261: Amnesic and Therapeutic Effects of Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1970
- 3262: Illness, Non-illness Variables and ECT, 1972
- 3263: Der Nervenarzt, 1947
- 3264: Memory Functions in Endogenous Depression, 1961

- 3265: "Countershock" in ECT, 1961
- 3266: Countershock in ECT, 1961
- 3267: Ultrabrief Stimulus Technique in ECT, 1963
- 3268: Ultrabrief Stimulus Technique in ECT, 1963
- 3269: British Medical Journal, 1978
- 3270: Manic-Depressive Cycle by Metrazol, 1940
- 3271: Cardiac Arrest after ECT, 1964
- 3272: Localized Convulsion ECT, 1962
- 3273: Cortisone and Electro-Convulsive Refractory State Reversal, 1956
- 3274: Electrotherapy Use and Abuse, 1975

- 3275: Oxprenolol in Thyrotoxicosis, 1973
- 3276: Tropical Eosinophilia, 1869
- 3277: ECT and Phenelzine-Amitriptyline
- 3278: Antidepressant Drug Therapy in Psychotic Depression, 1977
- 3279: "Etamon" for High Blood Pressure in Electrocerebral Treatment, 1952
- 3280: Etamon and High Blood Pressure in Electrocerebral Treatment, 1952
- 3281: ECT Instruments, 1971
- 3282: Bromide Psychosis and ECT, 1978
- 3283: Tricyclics and Catecholamines
- 3284: Maintenance Therapy in Psychiatry, 1976
- 3285: Depression and Clinical Improvement Following Electroshock Therapy, 1977
- 3286: Frontoparietal and Temporoparietal Unilateral ECT, 1974
- 3287: Alpha Blocking Responses after ECT, 1974
- 3288: Fronto-frontal and Temporo-parietal unilateral ECT, 1977
- 3289: Elektrochock, 1972
- 3290: Unilateral ECT and Bilateral ECT, 1975
- 3291: Memory Impairment after Convulsive Therapy, 1977
- 3292: Unilateral Dominant and Non-dominant ECT, 1976
- 3293: Unilateral ECT and Bilateral ECT, 1975
- 3294: Frontofrontal and Temporoparietal Unilateral ECT, 1977
- 3295: Frontoparietal and Temporoparietal Unilateral ECT, 1974
- 3296: Memory Impairment after Convulsive Therapy, 1977
- 3297: Tryptophan and ECT and Depression, 1977
- 3298: Tryptophan, Memory functions and ECT
- 3299: Convulsive Therapy, 1970
- 3300: Memory Changes after Unilateral ECT, 1962 Memory Changes after Unilateral ECT
- 3301: Effects of ECT, 1977
- 3302: Electro-Choc, 1946
- 3303: Neuromuscular Effects of Long Term Phenothiazine Medication and ECT, 1966
- 3304: Effects of STH alone and in combination with ACTH on EST, 1956
- 3305: Brain excitability (EST) in normal and hypophysectomized rats, 1954
- 3306: Convulsive Therapies, 1971
- 3307: ECT in BANTU Schizophrenics, 1957
- 3308: The Maryland Psychiatrist, 1977

- 3309: Maryland Psychiatric Treatment, 1977
- 3310: Maryland Psychiatric Treatment, 1976
- 3311: Emotional Causes of Sudden Death, 1977
- 3312: EST and Pregnancy, 1948
- 3313: Unilateral versus Bilateral ECT in Schizophrenia, 1973
- 3314: Enduring Effects of Modified ECT on Cerebral Circulation in Man, 1975
- 3315: Modified ECT on Cerebral Circulation in Man, 1975
- 3316: Psychologic Factors in Instantaneous Cardiac Death, 1976
- 3317: Depression and ECT, 1975
- 3318: ECT and Schizophrenia, 1972
- 3319: Photoconvulsive Threshold in Depressive Illness and the Effect of ECT, 1960
- 3320: ECT in Delirium Tremens, 1972
- 3321: Antidepressant with ECT, 1960
- 3322: Brain Protein Synthesis after Electroshock, 1971
- 3323: ECT on Glucose Metabolism, 1971
- 3324: ECT on Protein Synthesis in Mouse Brain, 1971
- 3325: Biochemical Correlates of Cerebral Electroshock, 1971
- 3326: Serotonin in Seizures and Seizure Disorders, 1977
- 3327: Psychoneuroendocrinology, 1977
- 3328: Schizophrenics with Regressive ECT, 1977
- 3329: Suicide, Depression and ECT, 1976
- 3330: Uses of ECT, 1978
- 3331: Symposium on ECT, 1976
- 3332: Chemotherapy in Schizophrenic and Affective Reactions, 1939

- 3333: Drastic Shock Therapies in Treatment of Psychoses, 1943
- 3334: Square Waves and Sine Waves in ECT, 1950
- 3335: Drastic Shock Therapies in the Treatment of Psychoses, 1943
- 3336: Effects of apomorphine and clonidine on rat plasma growth hormone, 1977
- 3337: Biochemistry of Depression, 1978
- 3338: Affective Disorders, 1976
- 3339: Calcium Metabolism and Mental disorder, 1977
- 3340: Treatment of Depression, 1977
- 3341: Depression in Men and Women, 1977
- 3342: ECT, 1977
- 3343: Inquiry into ECT, 1978
- 3344: Editorial on ECT, 1978
- 3345: ECT, 1977
- 3346: Adverse Effects of Lithium Treatment, 1977
- 3347: Effects of ECT on Spinal Fluid Constituents, 1960
- 3348: Psychiatry and Society, 1976
- 3349: Electrosleep and Electrotherapy, 1971
- 3350: Effect of Unilateral ECT on Schizophrenic Delusion and Hallucinations, 1970
- 3351: Adrenocortical Responsiveness during Courses of ECT, 1968
- 3352: Animal Models of Psychopathology, 1977

- 3353: Precipitation of Psychosis during EST
- 3354: EST of Acute Psychosis Associated with Pernicious Anemia, 1937
- 3355: Nervous and Mental Disease, 1943
- 3356: Monopolar Electro-Convulsive Coma Therapy for "Hard Core" Cases, 1956
- 3357: Monopolar EST, 1955
- 3358: Alternating Current vs. Direct Current for ECT, 1956
- 3359: Prolonged Status Epilepticus, 1966
- 3360: Current Perspectives on ECT, 1977
- 3361: Double-Blind Controlled Trial of ECT, 1978
- 3362: EST and Inadequate Ventilation, 1974
- 3363: Prescription of Treatment for Adults, 1975
- 3364: Social, Ethical and Legal Aspects of ECT
- 3365: ECT as a Neurologic Injury, 1977
- 3366: Shock Treatment, Brain Damage, Memory Loss, 1977
- 3367: Shock Treatment, Brain Damage and Memory Loss
- 3368: Anxiety after Electroshock Therapy, 1953
- 3369: Electrostimulated Convulsive Doses in Intact Humans. 1942
- 3370: Unidirectional Electrostimulated Convulsive Therapy, 1942
- 3371: Intensive EST with Reiter Apparatus, 1951
- 3372: ECT for Acute Psychoses of Military Personnel, 1948
- 3373: Mythology of ECT, 1972
- 3374: Pituitary Adrenal Function and Depression, 1967
- 3375: Controlled Voltages for ECT
- 3376: ECT in underdeveloped Countries, 1977
- 3377: L'Electro-choc, 1948
- 3378: Chronic Anticonvulsant Administration upon Cortisone-Induced Brain Hyperexcitablity, 1952
- 3379: EEG Sleep Diagnosis, 1977
- 3377. EEG Sicep Biagnosis
- 3380: ECT Letter, 1977
- 3381: Myths of Shock Therapy, 1977
- 3382: ECT and Children, 1972
- 3383: Involutional Melancholia and ECT, 1949
- 3384: Changes in Test Performance of Ambulatory Depressed Patients Undergoing EST, 1949
- 3385: Effects of Convulsive Seizure on Higher Nervous Functions, 1955
- 3386: Convulsive Therapy, 1975
- 3387: Convulsive Therapy, 1975
- 3388: Cerebral Electrotherapy, 1975
- 3389: Mechanism of Action of EST, 1956
- 3390: Differential Effect of Unilateral and Bilateral ECT
- 3391: Cerebral Dominance in Left and Right Handers Using Unilateral ECT, 1975
- 3392: Mood Disorder as a specific complication of stroke, 1977
- 3393: Improvements after ECT of Patients with Schizophrenia, Neurotic Reactions and Affective Disorders, 1973
- 3394: Chlorpromazine with Other Psychiatric Therapy, 1955
- 3395: Electrochoc, 1973
- 3396: Effects of Psychiatric Treatment, 1961

- 3397: Correspondence from Journal of Psychiatry, 1956
- 3398: Death Following ECT, 1956
- 3399: Right-Left Asymmetries in the Brain, 1978
- 3400: Activation of Chronic Withdrawn Schizophrenics, 1966
- 3401: Biochemical and Pharmacological Effects of EST, 1960
- 3402: ECT and Effects on the Brain, 1977
- 3403: New Hope for Far Advanced Schizophrenia, 1952
- 3404: EST, 1949
- 3405: Catatonic Reactions to High-Potency Neuroleptic Drugs, 1977
- 3406: Electroconvulsive Shock induced Amnesia and recovery, 1968
- 3407: Effects of Phenothiazines on Complex Learning, 1977
- 3408: Schizophrenia in Childhood, 1955
- 3409: Regressive EST, 1957
- 3410: Prognostic Value of Clinical Findings with EST, 1944
- 3411: Insulin Shock vs. Mecholyl Chloride Treatment, 1943

- 3412: Prognostic Value of Clinical Findings and EST, 1944
- 3413: Multiple Monitored ECT, 1976
- 3414: Brief Stimulus EST, 1949
- 3415: Effects of ECT on Memory and Perceptual Motor Performance, 1972
- 3416: Electrically Induced Convulsions, 1940
- 3417: Controlled Trial of Reserpine in Chronic Schizophrenia, 1960
- 3418: Death after ECT, 1974
- 3419: Side Effects of ECT, 1975
- 3420: I.V. Tranquillization with ECT, 1975
- 3421: Subjective Side-Effects of ECT, 1975
- 3422: Mental Disorders with Electrically Induced Convulsions
- 3423: EST with Phenothiazines and Reserpine, 1964
- 3424: Objectors to EST are Refractory to its Therapy, 1946
- 3425: 50 Shock Therapy Theories, 1948
- 3426: Fifty Shock Therapy Theories, 1948
- 3427: Treatment of Schizophrenia, 1951
- 3428: Cerebral Dominance, 1965
- 3429: Cerebral Mechanisms of mood and behaviour, 1976
- 3430: Depressive Disorders, 1978
- 3431: 3 Year Survey of EST, 1946
- 3432: Shock Therapy in Psychoses Complicated by Pregnancy, 1946
- 3433: 7 Year Survey of Insulin Treatment in Schizophrenia, 1945
- 3434: Adjunctive Shock Treatment in an intensive Psychotherapeutic Programme, 1957
- 3435: Physical Treatments of Affective Disorders, 1971
- 3436: Disinterested Intellectual Curiosity among Surgeons, 1978
- 3437: ECT in affective and Schizophrenic Illness, 1977
- 3438: Anti-Depressant Drugs and Placebo in Relation to EST, 1966
- 3439: Hormone Release in Patients Before and After Recovery, 1977
- 3440: Electric Convulsions and Higher Nervous Functions, 1954

- 3441: Electric Convulsions on the Higher Nervous Function in rats, 1955
- 3442: Pharmacotherapy with Other Treatments, 1963
- 3443: Pharmacotherapy Combined with Other Treatment methods, 1963
- 3444: Effect of EST in the Absence of both Adrenal Glands, 1956
- 3445: Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1968
- 3446: Outcome of Depression Treated with ECT, 1960
- 3447: ECT and Memory, 1975
- 3448: Current Path in Electric Convulsion Shock, 1950
- 3449: EST by Stimulation of Discrete Cortical Sites with Small Electrodes
- 3450: Anterograde Amnesia, 1978
- 3451; EST in General Paresis, 1943
- 3452: Prognostic Variables for EST, 1954
- 3453: Electroshock
- 3454: ECT in Denmark, 1976
- 3456: Prognostic Factors in ECT, 1953
- 3457: Modified and Unmodified EST, 1958
- 3458; Chronic Intolerable Pain, 1957
- 3459: Depression, Memory and Unilateral, Bilateral ECT, 1968
- 3460: ECT on Urinary Excretion, 1972
- 3461: Hospital Treatment of Involutional Psychoses, 1948
- 3462: Depression treated with ECT, 1960
- 3463: Therapeutique Biologoque, 1950
- 3464: Barbiturate Anesthesia, 1952
- 3465: Tendon Reflexes and Safe EST, 1963
- 3466: Memory Impairment with Unilateral GM Treatment, 1966
- 3467: Safer Administration of Succinylcholine without Barbiturates, 1956
- 3468: Knee Jerk as a Safety Factor in EST, 1963
- 3469: Story of the First EST, 1960
- 3470: Preventions of fatalities in EST, 1957
- 3471: Improved ECT with low Amperage Unidirectional Currents, 1951
- 3472: Electrically Induced Unilateral Convulsions, 1952
- 3473: EST: Focal Spread Technic, 1953
- 3474: Convulsive Therapy with Amplitude Modulated Unidirectional Currents, 1956
- 3475: Succinylcholine and EST, 1958
- 3476: Use of Sedac High Frequency Stimulator, 1957
- 3477: Apnea in Succinylcholine-Modified EST, 1956
- 3478: Story of the first EST
- 3479: Administration of Succinylcholine Dichloride in EST, 1956
- 3480: Elimination of Fractures in EST by Succinylcholine, 1957
- 3481: EST during Puerperium, 1956
- 3482: Electrode Placement and the Effect of ECT on Mood and Memory in Depression, 1969
- 3483: Similarities in the side effects of ECT and temporal lobectomy in Man, 1969
- 3484: International Drug Therapy Newsletter, 1975
- 3485: Portable Electromyograph Monitoring of Unilateral ECT, 1976
- 3486: Four-in-One Shot Developed
- 3487: Regressive Shock Therapy, 1960

- 3488: Convulsive Therapy, 1944
- 3489: monoamines and Ovarian Hormone-Linked Sexual and Emotional Changes, 1971
- 3490: Associative Interface and Consolidation, 1968
- 3491: Transcorneal Electroconvulsive Shock and Retrograde Amnesia in Mice, 1967
- 3492: Effect of ECT and Cerebrospinal Fluid of Depressed Patients, 1975

- 3493: Effect of ECT and Cerebrospinal Fluid in Depressed Patients, 1975
- 3494: Electrographic Studies of a New Volatile Anesthetic Agent, 1972
- 3495: Archive of Psychiatry and Neurology, 1945
- 3496: Memory Complaint and Impairment in the Aged, 1975
- 3497: ECT with Emphasis on importance of Adequate Treatment, 1943
- 3498: Biological Psychiatric Treatments preceding Pharmacotherapy, 1970
- 3499: Electric and Other Convulsive Treatments, 1975
- 3500: Organic Psychotic Syndromes Occurring During ECT, 1945
- 3501: Failures with EST, 1948
- 3502: ECT with framework of Other Treatments, 1962
- 3503: ECT after 10 years of pharmacotherapy, 1964
- 3504: The Convulsive Therapies
- 3505: The Convulsive Therapies, 1969
- 3506: Hydroxycorticosteroid Levels after EST, 1959
- 3507: Delusional Depressions, 1977
- 3508: ECT vs. Conservative Methods of Treatment of Depressed States, 1950
- 3509: EST and The M.D., 1970
- 3510: Epileptic States following EST, 1956
- 3511: Comparison of REST and ECT in Treatment of Schizophrenics, 1959
- 3512: Maintenance Convulsive Therapy, ECT, and Indoklon, 1968
- 3513: Clinical Studies with Hypothalmic Peptides, 1976
- 3514: Endocrine and CNS Effects of Hypothalmic Peptides and MSH, 1976
- 3515: British Journal of Anaesthesia, 1974
- 3516: Amitriptyline and Diazepam in ECT-Treated Depressed Patients, 1970
- 3517: Treatment of Schizophrenia, 1965
- 3518: Treatment of Schizophrenia, 1965
- 3519: Comparison of 2 Methods of EST on the Effect of Cognitive Functions, 1956
- 3520: Elevated Corticosteroids as a Possible Cause of Abnormal Neuroendocrine Function in Depressive Illness, 1977
- 3521: Mental Illness and EST, 1957
- 3522: Effects of Electrically and Chemically Induced Convulsions on Conditioned Reflexes, 1943
- 3523: Catecholamines in Neuropsychiatric States, 1966
- 3524: Neurotic and Endogenous Depression, 1965
- 3525: Manual for ECT, 1966
- 3526: Chlorpromazine and ECT, 1960
- 3527: Regressive EST, Chlorpromazine and group Therapy, 1958
- 3528: Regressive EST, Chlorpromazine and Group Therapy, 1958
- 3529: ECT and Psychotics, 1946

- 3530: Chlorpromazine Treatment of Mental Disorders, 1955
- 3531: Patients' Attitude and Attributions to ECT, 1977
- 3532: Neuro-Activation, 1956
- 3533: Psychopathologic Aspects of Organic Brain Damage, 1947
- 3534: Schizophrenia An Autonomic Disease, 1955
- 3535: Circulatory Conditions in EST, 1954
- 3536: Succinyl-Choline-Iodide as a Muscular Relaxant in EST, 1952
- 3537: Effects of Certain Factors of Convulsions in EST, 1955
- 3538: Effects of certain Factors of Convulsions in EST, 1955
- 3539: Biological Aspects of EST, 1963
- 3540: Succinyl-Choline Modified ECT, 1958
- 3541: Drug Modified EST, 1951
- 3542: Circulatory Conditions in EST, 1954
- 3543: Electroshock: With and Without Barbiturate Anesthesia
- 3544: Biochemistry of the Affective Disorders, 1977
- 3545: Humans, 1942
- 3546: Electro-Convulsive Shock and Learning, 1965
- 3547: Electroconvulsive Therapy: A Review, 1974
- 3548: Myocardial Infarction and Fatal Coronary Insufficiency During ECT, 1968
- 3549: Myocardial Infarction and Fatal Coronary Insufficiency during ECT, 1968
- 3550: Convulsive Therapies and Other Biological Treatments, 1975

- 3551: Delayed onset of impairment following electrically induced convulsions, 1970
- 3552: ECT on Television, 1977
- 3553: Sleep onset insomnia and ECT, 1969
- 3554: Catechol Amine Responses to Electrically Induced Convulsions in Man, 1959
- 3555: Modified and Unmodified EST, 1958
- 3556: Surgical Treatment of Psychological Disease, 1976
- 3557: Biopsies on the Brain Following Artificially Produced Convulsions
- 3558: Elektroschockbehandlung
- 3559: Effects of ECT on Efficiency and Retentivity of Depressed Patients, 1956
- 3560: ECT and Children, 1942
- 3561: ECT in Children, 1947
- 3562: ECT in Schizophrenic Children, 1960
- 3563: ECT, 1942
- 3564: Notes on EST, 1955
- 3565: Nonstandard Method of EST, 1951
- 3566: Proactive Effect of a Single Electroconvulsive Shock on One-Trial Learning in Mice, 1968
- 3567: Action of Hypothalmic Releasing Hormones, 1974
- 3568: Tricyclics and ECT in Depression, 1977
- 3569: Asymmetries in the flash evoked response following unilateral ECT
- 3570: Somatosensory evoked response during unilateral ECT, 1977
- 3571: Somatosensory Evoked Potential, 1977
- 3572: Electrophysiological and neurological asymmetries following unilateral ECT, 1977
- 3573: Endogenous Depression with Electroshock, 1961

- 3574: Depression and Hemispheric Functions, 1978
- 3575: Shock Therapy and Psychiatric Malpractices, 1975
- 3576: Effect of Electroshock on Pathological States Induced in Rats by Auditory Stimulus, 1958
- 3577: Spontaneous length of depression and response to ECT, 1977
- 3578: EST and Mania, 1939
- 3579: Indoklon and ECT, 1959
- 3580: ECT and EEG Correlates in Depressive Disorders, 1976
- 3581: Indoklon and ECT, 1959
- 3582: ECT and Acu-EST in the Treatment of Depression, 1976
- 3583: Effects of Lithium Salts on Memory, 1977
- 3584: Electro-convulsive Shock and Norepinephrine Metabolism in Rat Brain, 1969
- 3585: Meeting, 1977
- 3586: Flicker-Fusion Threshold and Choice Reaction Time Induced by ECT, 1956
- 3587: Reduced Growth Hormone Responses to Amphetamine in Endogenous Depressive Patients, 1976
- 3588: Central Serotoninergic Processes as Possible Determinant of Thymoleptic Effect, 1969
- 3589: Improvement of Parkinsonism in Depressed Patients Treated with ECT, 1975
- 3590: Improvement of Parkinsonism in Depressed Patients Treated with ECT, 1975
- 3591: Morphological Cerebral Asymmetrie's of Modern Man, Fossil Man and Nonhuman Primate, 1976
- 3592: Electroconvulsive Shock, Retroactive Amnesia and the Single Shock Method, 1964
- 3593: Effect of Audiogenic Seizures on Labile Nitrogen and Phosphorus Containing Compounds in the Rat Brain, 1965
- 3594: Effect of Chronic Administration of Sodium Barbiturate on Chemically and Electrically Induced Convulsions in the Rat, 1968
- 3595: Neurochemical Effects of a Coma-producing Material from Mammalian Brain, 1970
- 3596: Biochemical Correlates of Convulsive Activity in Rats, 1970
- 3597: Some Properties of a Come-producing Material Obtained from Mammalian Brain, 1970
- 3598: Neurochemical Correlates of Convulsive Activity in the Rate Brain, 1972
- 3599: Biochemical Pharmacology, 1972
- 3600: Short Communications, 1972
- 3601: Electroshock Therapy and Tranquilizing Drugs
- 3602: Clinical Evaluation of Unilateral ECT, 1968
- 3603: Disturbances in Brain Function Following Convulsive Shock Therapy, 1942
- 3604: Lithium-Induced Diabetes Insipidus, 1973
- 3605: Effect of Electrically Induced Convulsions on the Behavior of Normal and Abnormal Rhesus Monkeys, 1976
- 3606: Cardiovascular Disturbances and Electrotherapy, 1955
- 3607: Current Evaluation of ECT, 1953
- 3608: Correlations of EEG and Psychological Findings During Brief Stimulus Therapy, 1956
- 3609: Medizinische Monatsschrift, 1957
- 3610: ECT in Patients with Parkinsonism, 1975
- 3611: Cortisol on TRH-Induced TSH Response in Depression, 1978
- 3612: Pituitary Responses to Thyrotropin Releasing Hormone in Depressed Patients, 1976
- 3613: Thyroid Stimulating Hormone Response After Thyrotropin Releasing Hormone in Depressed, Schizophrenic and Normal Women, 1977

- 3614: Toxic Reactions to Lithium and Haloperidol, 1976
- 3615: Electroshock in Psychosis with Cerebral Spastic Paralysis, 1953
- 3616: ECT and Cerebral Inhibition, 1967

- 3617: Resolution of Pathological Grief after ECT, 1969
- 3618: Risks Associated with Modified Electroplexy, 1959
- 3619: Influence of Limbic Cortex on Hypothalamus, 1974
- 3620: Seizure Duration and Clinical Effect in ECT, 1978
- 3621: Fatal Heart Block and Cardiac Arrest following ECT, 1972
- 3622: Further Exploration of Unilateral EST, 1969
- 3623: ECT and Neurologic Diseases, 1960
- 3624: Unilateral and Bilateral ECT, 1975
- 3625: Letter to Dr. Marjerrison, 1971
- 3626: Neurosurgery in Aggressive States, 1976
- 3627: Clinical Evaluation of Unilateral EST, 1965
- 3628: Convulsive Therapies, 1949
- 3629: Massachusetts Journal of Mental Health, 1975
- 3630: Electrical Factors in ECT, 1968
- 3631: Results of the Treatment of Schizophrenia
- 3632: Treatment of Schizophrenia, 1974
- 3633: Cyclohexyl-Ethyl-Triazol in the Convulsion Treatment of Schizophrrenia, 1938
- 3634: Unilateral and Bilateral ECT, 1967
- 3635: ECT in the Treatment of Mania, 1976
- 3636: ECT vs. Chlorpromazine in Mania, 1976
- 3637: ECT Vs. Chlorpromazine in Mania, 1977
- 3638: Cardiac Arrhythmias During EST, 1970
- 3639: Treatment of Depressive Illness, 1965
- 3640: Metrazol with Electroshock, 1947
- 3641: Prolactin Response to Repeated ECT, 1978
- 3642: Convulsive Treatment
- 3643: Modern Concept of Schizophrenia, 1945
- 3644: Cardiazol Therapy, 1938
- 3645: ECT and Depression, 1965
- 3646: ECT and Depression, 1965
- 3647: Prediction of Response to ECT, 1967
- 3648: In defence of shock therapy, 1976
- 3649: Convulsive Therapy, 1949
- 3650: Effect of ECT on memory and learning, 1970
- 3651: Psychological Theories of ECT, 1967
- 3652: Psychological Theories of ECT, 1967
- 3653: Piracetam and ECT-Induced Memory Dysfunctions in Depressed Patients, 1975
- 3654: Electrocerebral Shock Therapy, 1947
- 3655: Pragmatic Biological Approach to the Treatment of Psychiatric Disorders, 1966
- 3656: Maintenance Treatment of Chronic Psychotics by Electrically Induced Convulsions, 1943
- 3657: Death after ECT, 1974

- 3658: The Efficacy of Antidepressant drugs, 1974
- 3659: ECT and cAMP Excretion, 1972
- 3660: Unilateral ECT, 1970
- 3661: ECT in LSD Psychosis, 1971
- 3662: Unilateral ECT, 1970
- 3663: The Use of Succinylcholine in EST, 1953
- 3664: Rat Brain Tyrosine Hydroxylase Activity and EST, 1969

- 3665: Effect of ECT on the Antidiuretic Hormone Level in the Plasma of Schizophrenic Patients,
- 1973
- 3666: Facts about ECT, 1972
- 3667: Schizophrenia Bulletin, 1976
- 3668: Psychogenic Fever in Catatonia Responding to ECT, 1977
- 3669: Manic Depressive Psychosis and EST, 1950
- 3670: Prolactin Changes during ECT, 1978
- 3671: High Dosage Chlorpromazine Therapy in Acute and Chronic Schizophrenia, 1960
- 3672: Prolactin Response to ECT, 1976
- 3673: Task Force Colorado Psychiatric Society, 1977
- 3674: EST, 1975
- British Medical Journal and ECT, 1975
- 3675: Blood Brain Barrier, 1976
- 3676: Focal Stimulation Therapy, 1954
- 3677: Spontaneous Convulsions and ECT, 1945
- 3678: Succinylcholine Administration During Electrotherapy, 1978
- 3679: Electroshock Therapy and Schizophrenia, 1951
- 3680: EST in Schizophrenia, 1957
- 3681: ECT on Dopaminergic and Noradrenergic Mechanisms, 1974
- 3682: ECT on the Individual Patient, 1951
- 3683: Cerebral Electric Therapy on Anxiety, Depression and Hostility, 1976
- 3684: Electric Stimulation on Limited Parts of the Brain in Baboon and Man, 1952
- 3685: Catatonic Behavior, Viral Encephalopathy and Death, 1972
- 3686: Bipolar and Unipolar Recurrent Depressive Psychoses, 1966
- 3687: Memory Enhancement and Amnesic Syndrome, 1977
- 3688: EEG during ECT with Succinvlcholine, 1956
- 3689: Induction of Anesthesia and ECT, 1965
- 3690: Effect of Mood and Lithium Carbonate on Total Body Potassium, 1970
- 3691: Cerebral Metabolic and Circulatory Responses to Induced Convulsions in Animals, 1968
- 3692: Cardiovascular aspects of EST, 1961
- 3693: Transient Organic Mental Reactions During Shock Therapy, 1940
- 3694: Changes in Electroshock Convulsive Response with Repeated Seizures, 1963
- 3695: ECT and Hypothalamic Syndrome, 1957
- 3696: Depression, 1965
- 3697: Depression, 1965
- 3698: Convulsive Therapy, 1952
- 3699: Convulsive Therapy, 1948

- 3700: Science: Problems, Aims, Responsibilities, 1963
- 3701: Electroshock Therapy, 1975
- 3702: Cerebral Metabolism During Electrically Induced Seizures in Man, 1969
- 3703: Cyclic AMP in Cerebrospinal Fluid, 1977
- 3704: Thyrotropin Hormones in Depression, 1972
- 3705: Unilateral ECT and Cerebral Dominance, 1971
- 3706: Chronic Depressive Illness, 1978
- 3707: Effects of ECT on Tardive Dyskinesia, 1978
- 3708: Prognosis of Schizophrenia before and after Pharmacotherapy, 1967
- 3709: Electroencephalographic Observation and EST, 1993
- 3710: Persisting Effects of Chronic Electroshock Therapy, 1970
- 3711: Repeated Electroconvulsive Shock on Avoidance Conditioning and Brain Monoamine Oxidase Activity, 1972
- 3712: Imipramine Response in Deluded Depressive Patients, 1978
- 3713: Transference-Countertransference and Choice of Shock, 1959
- 3714: Psychological and Symptom Predictors and Response to ECT, 1978
- 3715: ECT, Amitrityline, L-Tryptophan and Severe Depression, 1971
- 3716: Metrazol in the Functional Psychoses, 1939
- 3717: Electronarcosis and Schizophrenia, 1949
- 3718: Sudden Catatonic Stupor with Disastrous Outcome, 1977
- 3719: Catatonia, 1977
- 3720: Psychiatric Patients and Use of ECT, PCT, 1966
- 3721: Prolonged Reversible Dementia and ECT, 1975
- 3722: Central dopamine blockade in anorexia nervosa, 1978
- 3723: Mandelic Acid Excretion and ECT, 1975
- 3724: Unusual Pituitary Activity in Case of Anorexia Nervosa, 1943
- 3725: ECT in Pregnancy, 1978
- 3726: Mania and ECT, 1943
- 3727: Modified ECT on Serum Creatine Phopshokinase, 1975
- 3728: Therapeutic Efficacy of ECT, 1963

- 3729: ECT and Perception of Spiral Aftereffect, 1959
- 3730: ECT in Delirium, 1963
- 3731: ECT of Depressive States, 1959
- 3732: Methitural in Cerebral Electrotherapy. 1957
- 3733: Versatility in Cerebral Electrotherapy, 1957
- 3734: Letter from Ashley Robin, 1978
- 3735: Frontiers of Psychiatry, 1977
- 3736: Controlled Trials of Imipramine and Placebo in the Treatment of Depressive Illnesses, 1975
- 3737: Treatment of Schizophrenia in General Hospitals, 1961
- 3738: Reactive and Endogenous Depressions and ECT, 1963
- 3739: Stimulus Intensity and Duration of Electroshock Seizure Response, 1962
- 3740: Electroplexy in Mental Disease with Clouding of Consciousness, 1953
- 3741: ECT Action and Epilepsy, 1952

- 3742: Regressive Shock Therapy in Schizophrenia, 1951
- 3743: Regressive Shock Therapy in Schizophrenia, 1951
- 3744: Convulsive Therapy, 1948
- 3745: Convulsive Therapy, 1949
- 3746: Convulsive therapy, 1959
- 3747: Memorandum on the use of ECT, 1977
- 3748: Electroshock and Rat Adrenal Cortex, 1953
- 3749: Adrenal Cortical Activity in Emotional States, 1966
- 3750: Convulsive Electroshock and Hormones, 1970
- 3751: Clarification of the Action of Successful Treatment in the Depressions, 1959
- 3752: ECT and Ethical Psychiatry, 1977
- 3753: Evaluation of Shock Therapy, 1947
- 3754: ECT
- 3755: ECT Treatment of Schizophrenia, 1977
- 3756: Evaluation of Shock Therapy, 1947
- 3757: Electric and Convulsive Treatments in Psychiatry, 1966
- 3758: EEG in Unilateral and Bilateral ECT, 1975
- 3759: Influence of Depression on Memory, 1977
- 3760: Convulsive Therapy other than Depressive Disorders, 1977
- 3761: Unilateral Brief-Interval ECT on Memory, 1976\
- 3762: Therapeutic Effects in Brief Interval Unilateral ECT, 1975
- 3763: EEG in Unilateral and Bilateral ECT, 1975
- 3764: Influence of Depression on Memory, 1977
- 3765: Brief-Interval Unilateral ECT
- 3766: Unilateral Brief Interval ECT and Memory, 1976
- 3767: The Ouestion of Short Courses of EST in the Depressions
- 3768: Further Studies on Short Courses on Depression
- 3769: ECT and Manic Patients, 1949
- 3770: Physical Stress and Exercise on Growth Hormone and Insulin, 1967
- 3771: Succinylcholine Chloride and ECT, 1955
- 3772: Physiodynamic Treatment in a Hospital over a 10-Year Period, 1957
- 3773: Hypothalamic Regulatory Hormones, 1976
- 3774: Indoklon and ECT, 1967
- 3775: Las Modificaciones Electricas Cerebrales en El Curso, 1974
- 3776: Unmodified and Modified Electroplexy, 1958
- 3777: Problems in the Classification and Treatment of Depression, 1960
- 3778: Antidiuretic Hormone Levels and Chlorpromazine Therapy, 1973
- 3779: Changes with Age in ECT Reaction in Mental Patients, 1960
- 3780: Practical Management of Affective Disorders, 1977
- 3781: Management of Acutely Disturbed Patient by Sedative EST, 1953
- 3782: Brain Electrolytes in Depressive and Alcoholic Suicides, 1969
- 3783: Long-Term Follow-Up of Selected Lobotomized Private Patients, 1968

- 3784: Book Review of Electric Stimulation of the Brain and Gastric Ulceration, 1958
- 3785: Indoklon in Depression, 1973

- 3786: Practical Management of Affective Disorders, 1977
- 3787: Intensive ECT, 1967
- 3788: Intensive ECT of Chronic Disturbed Psychotic Patients, 1950
- 3789: Catecholamine Hypothesis of Affective Disorders, 1965
- 3790: Convulsive and Subconvulsive Treatments and Intermittent Photic Stimulation, 1953
- 3791: Convulsive and Subconvulsive Shock Therapies Utilizing a Control Group, 1956
- 3792: Convulsive Threshold in Schizophrenia, 1957
- 3793: Matched Group and Convulsive, Subconvulsive Photoshock, 1954
- 3794: ECT Techniques, 1968
- 3795: Heroin Self Administration by Neurohypophyseal Principles, 1877
- 3796: ECT on Serum Growth Hormone in Man, 1975
- 3797: Action of Various Antidpressant Treatments, 1975
- 3798: Alpha Adrenergic Regulation of Growth Hormone Release After ECT in Man, 1976
- 3799: Unilateral and Bilateral ECT, 1970
- 3800: Catatonic Stupor Responsive to ECT, 1977
- 3801: Catatonia and ECT, 1977
- 3802: Schizophrenia and Psychopharmacotherapy, a968
- 3803: Clinical Use of Flurothyl, 1975
- 3804: Electroencephalograhic (EEG), Evoked Potential, and Direct Current (DC) Responses with Unilateral Electroconvulsive Treatment (ECT), 1971
- 3805: Ictus and Amnesia
- 3806: EEG and Neurophysiological Studies of Electrically Induced Seizures, 1970
- 3807: Neurophysiological and Physiological Studies of Electrically Induced Seizures, 1968
- 3808: Sensory Evoked Responses with Unilateral ECT
- 3809: Electrophysiology of EST, 1976
- 3810: Lithium in Combination with ECT, 1978
- 3811: Carbon Monoxide Poisoning and ECT, 1975
- 3812: EST Experiment and Ethical Violation
- 3813: On ECT, 1944
- 3814: Biochemical Factors in Schizophrenia, 1977
- 3815: Effect of Electroshock, Insulin, Coma, Chlorpromazine and Serpasil on Fetus during Pregnancy
- 3816: Psychiatry and Convulsant Therapy,1977
- 3817: ECT and Schizophrenia, 1973
- 3818: Retrograde Amnesia Following ECT, 1976
- 3819: SQUIRE, 1978
- 3820: Memory and ECT, 1977
- 3821: Memory Functions Six to Nine Months After ECT, 1975
- 3822: Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1978
- 3823: Memory Impairment in Chronic Amnesia, 1976
- 3824: Anterograde Amnesia following ECT, 1976
- 3825: Recent Memory and ECT, 1976
- 3826: ECT and Memory Loss, 1977
- 3827: Statistics on Shock Therapy, 1977
- 3828: Cardiac Response of Albino Rats and Electroconvulsive Seizures, 1961
- 3829: Effect of ECT and Pharmacotherapy on Psychogalvanic Response, 1961

- 3830: Autonomic Responsivity and ECT, 1959
- 3831: Memory Functions in Depression, 1976
- 3832: Letter from Janice Stevens, 1973
- 3833: Anesthesia for ECT, 1954
- 3834: Response to EST in Chronic Mental Conditions, 1972
- 3835: Pre-Illness Test Records and ECT, 1950
- 3836: ECT and Short Term Memory, 1973
- 3837: Therapeutic Effects and Memory Changes of Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1968
- 3838: Letter from James J. Strain, 1977
- 3839: Acute Schizophrenia and ECT,1 974
- 3840: EEG, Memory and Confusion in Dominant, Non-Dominant and Bi-Temporal ECT, 1969
- 3841: Dexamethasone and Blood Brain Barrier Permeability, 1976
- 3842: Combined ECT and EST, 1958
- 3843: EST, 1954
- 3844: Delusional vs. Non-Delusional Depression, 1978
- 3845: EEG and EST, 1977
- 3846: Blood Gases, Glycolytic Enzymes and EEG during ECT, 1975
- 3847: Depression, 1974

- 3848: Letter to Irving J. Taylor, 1976
- 3849: Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease, 1951
- 3850; Cognitive Functioning, Psychosis and ECT, 1973
- 3851: Conference on ECT, 1959
- 3852: ECT and Antidepressive Effects, 1973
- 3853: A prognostic sign in ECT, 1976
- 3854: Intensive ECT and Acute Mania, 1947
- 3855: EST and Depressive States, 1945
- 3856: ECT in a General Hospital, 1955
- 3857: Effectiveness and Safety of ECT, 1977
- 3858: EEG Correlates of ECT
- 3859: EEG Correlates of ECT, 1972
- 3860: Combined use of ECT and Psychotic Drugs, 1973
- 3861: Memory Changes with ECT in Depression, 1974
- 3862: Polydiurnal EST and Mental Disorder, 1947
- 3863: Polydiurnal EST and Mental Shock, 1947
- 3864: Phenytoin, Phenobarbital, and Carbamazepine Examined in Kindling Cat Preparations,
- 1976
- 3865: EST at St. Peter State Hospital, 1956
- 3866: Modified Narcosis, ECT and Antidepressant Drugs, 1972
- 3867: ECT and Cardiac Arrhythmia, 1974
- 3868: Mortality and Morbidity from Serial Seizures, 1974
- 3869: Compulsory ECT, 1976
- 3870: Threshold Number of Pulses in Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1978
- 3871: Stimulus Parameters in ECT, 1972
- 3872: Threshold Number of Pulses in Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1978

- 3873: Current Density in Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1976
- 3874: Standard Alternating Current and Low Energy Brief Pulse Electrotherapy, 1977
- 3875: Objective Therapy Predictors in Depression, 1971
- 3876: Sleep and Convulsion Treatment, 1940
- 3877: Regressive Electroplexy in Schizophrenics, 1949
- 3878: Convulsive Therapy on Plasma Adrenaline and Noradrenaline, 1955
- 3879: Catatonic Stupor and Neuroleptic Drugs, 1977
- 3880: Catatonia and Malignant Syndrome, 1977
- 3881: Letter to Fred Frankel, 1976
- 3882: ECT Practical Considerations
- 3883: Long Term CNS Sequelae of ECT
- 3884: ECT and Depression, 1975
- 3885: Psychosis during EST, 1952
- 3886: ECT on Intractable Pain, 1959
- 3887: ECT, Antipsychotic Drugs and Schizophrenia, 1971
- 3888: ECT, Antipsychotic Drugs and Schizophrenia, 1971
- 3889: Changes in Blood Pressure and ECT, 1955
- 3890: ECT and Schizophrenia, 1973
- 3891: Bilateral and Unilateral ECT and Acute Schizophrenia, 1972
- 3892: Private Practice Experience with ECT
- 3893: Multiple Monitored ECT, 1968
- 3894: Multiple Monitored ECT, 1968
- 3895: Psychological Studies in EST
- 3896: Non-Convulsive Electro-Cerebral Stimulative Therapy, 1958
- 3897: Abreaction Produced by Low Non-Convulsive Electrostimulation, 1958
- 3898: Pattern of Cognitive Reorientation Following Loss of Consciousness, 1956
- 3899: Psychopenetration, 1951
- 3900: ECT Dissertation Abstract, 1954
- 3901: Succinylcholine Chloride in EST, 1954
- 3902: ECT, Iproniazid and Placebo in the Treatment of Young Depressed Women, 1961
- 3903: Autonomic and Metabolic Predictors, 1978
- 3904: Imipramine, ECT and Placebo in Treatment of Depression, 1962
- 3905: Efficacy of ECT and Use of Psychotic Drugs, 1962
- 3906: Barbiturate Anesthesia, Succinylcholine and Pre-Oxygenation on EKG, 1968
- 3907: HGH and ACTH Secretion and Stress, 1969
- 3908: ECT and Pituitary Hormones, Cortisol and Cyclic ADP
- 3909: ECT and Pituitary Hormones, Cortisol and Cyclic ADP, 1976
- 3910: Memory and ECT, 1965
- 3911: Memory and ECT, 1965
- 3912: Psychotic Depression and Progressive Muscular Dystrophy, 1976
- 3913; Metrazol and Mania, 1939
- 3914: Theoretical Basis of Electroshock, 1952
- 3915: Unilateral ECT, 1968
- 3916: Metrazol and ECT of Affective Disorders, 1945
- 3917: Convulsive Therapy in the Affective Psychoses, 1943

- 3848: Letter to Irving J. Taylor, 1976
- 3849: Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease, 1951
- 3850; Cognitive Functioning, Psychosis and ECT, 1973
- 3851: Conference on ECT, 1959
- 3852: ECT and Antidepressive Effects, 1973
- 3853: A prognostic sign in ECT, 1976
- 3854: Intensive ECT and Acute Mania, 1947
- 3855: EST and Depressive States, 1945
- 3856: ECT in a General Hospital, 1955
- 3857: Effectiveness and Safety of ECT, 1977
- 3858: EEG Correlates of ECT
- 3859: EEG Correlates of ECT, 1972
- 3860: Combined use of ECT and Psychotic Drugs, 1973
- 3861: Memory Changes with ECT in Depression, 1974
- 3862: Polydiurnal EST and Mental Disorder, 1947
- 3863: Polydiurnal EST and Mental Shock, 1947
- 3864: Phenytoin, Phenobarbital, and Carbamazepine Examined in Kindling Cat Preparations, 1976
- 3865: EST at St. Peter State Hospital, 1956
- 3866: Modified Narcosis, ECT and Antidepressant Drugs, 1972
- 3867: ECT and Cardiac Arrhythmia, 1974
- 3868: Mortality and Morbidity from Serial Seizures, 1974
- 3869: Compulsory ECT, 1976
- 3870: Threshold Number of Pulses in Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1978
- 3871: Stimulus Parameters in ECT, 1972
- 3872: Threshold Number of Pulses in Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1978
- 3873: Current Density in Bilateral and Unilateral ECT, 1976
- 3874: Standard Alternating Current and Low Energy Brief Pulse Electrotherapy, 1977
- 3875: Objective Therapy Predictors in Depression, 1971
- 3876: Sleep and Convulsion Treatment, 1940
- 3877: Regressive Electroplexy in Schizophrenics, 1949
- 3878: Convulsive Therapy on Plasma Adrenaline and Noradrenaline, 1955
- 3879: Catatonic Stupor and Neuroleptic Drugs, 1977
- 3880: Catatonia and Malignant Syndrome, 1977
- 3881: Letter to Fred Frankel, 1976
- 3882: ECT Practical Considerations
- 3883: Long Term CNS Sequelae of ECT
- 3884: ECT and Depression, 1975
- 3885: Psychosis during EST, 1952
- 3886: ECT on Intractable Pain, 1959
- 3887: ECT, Antipsychotic Drugs and Schizophrenia, 1971
- 3888: ECT, Antipsychotic Drugs and Schizophrenia, 1971
- 3889: Changes in Blood Pressure and ECT, 1955
- 3890: ECT and Schizophrenia, 1973
- 3891: Bilateral and Unilateral ECT and Acute Schizophrenia, 1972

- 3892: Private Practice Experience with ECT
- 3893: Multiple Monitored ECT, 1968
- 3894: Multiple Monitored ECT, 1968
- 3895: Psychological Studies in EST
- 3896: Non-Convulsive Electro-Cerebral Stimulative Therapy, 1958
- 3897: Abreaction Produced by Low Non-Convulsive Electrostimulation, 1958
- 3898: Pattern of Cognitive Reorientation Following Loss of Consciousness, 1956
- 3899: Psychopenetration, 1951
- 3900: ECT Dissertation Abstract, 1954
- 3901: Succinylcholine Chloride in EST, 1954
- 3902: ECT, Iproniazid and Placebo in the Treatment of Young Depressed Women, 1961
- 3903: Autonomic and Metabolic Predictors, 1978
- 3904: Imipramine, ECT and Placebo in Treatment of Depression, 1962
- 3905: Efficacy of ECT and Use of Psychotic Drugs, 1962
- 3906: Barbiturate Anesthesia, Succinylcholine and Pre-Oxygenation on EKG, 1968
- 3907: HGH and ACTH Secretion and Stress, 1969
- 3908: ECT and Pituitary Hormones, Cortisol and Cyclic ADP
- 3909: ECT and Pituitary Hormones, Cortisol and Cyclic ADP, 1976
- 3910: Memory and ECT, 1965
- 3911: Memory and ECT, 1965
- 3912: Psychotic Depression and Progressive Muscular Dystrophy, 1976
- 3913; Metrazol and Mania, 1939
- 3914: Theoretical Basis of Electroshock, 1952
- 3915: Unilateral ECT, 1968
- 3916: Metrazol and ECT of Affective Disorders, 1945
- 3917: Convulsive Therapy in the Affective Psychoses, 1943

- 3918: Did Antidepressants Depress Japan?, undated
- 3919: Brainsick: A Physician's Journey to the Brink, 2003
- 3920: Suicide, depression, and antidepressants, 2005
- 3921: Certain differential diagnostic considerations in manic-depressive psychosis, undated
- 3922: Delusional and Nondelusional Unipolar Depression, 1980
- 3923: Depression During Menopausal Transition, 2003
- 3924: Lead, Mental Health and Social Action, 2000
- 3925: Neurasthenia, 2004
- 3926: On Cyclic Insanity, 2002
- 3927: The Nosology of Endogenous Depression, 1973
- 3928: Melancholia- A Historical Review, 1934
- 3929: Bibliography & Epitome (in American Journal of Psychiatry), 1939
- 3930: Future Antidepressants, 2004
- 3931: Biphase course in Bipolar II Outpatients, 2004
- 3932: Bipolar Disorder and Child Birth, 2004
- 3933: Regional Volume Deviations of Brain Structure in Schizophrenia, 2005
- 3934: A Vision for the Mental Health System, 2003
- 3935: Reassessing the Bipolar-Unipolar Dichotomy, 1980

- 3936: Screening for Bipolar Disorder in a Primary Care Practice, 2005
- 3937: Suicide, 2002
- 3938: The Management of Acute Mania, 2005
- 3939: Is There a Delay in the Antidepressant Effect?, 2004
- 3940: Melancholic symptom features and DSM-IV, 1994
- 3941: Foundation for NIMH Strategic Plan for Mood Disorder Research, 2002
- 3942: Diagnosing Depression in Preschoolers, 2004
- 3943: Progressing a Spectrum Model for Defining non-Melancholic Depression, 2004
- 3944: There's Nothing Deep about Depression, undated
- 3945: Why is Self-Help Neglected in the Treatment of Emotional Disorders?
- 3946: Lower Effectiveness of Divalproex vs. Valproic Acid, 2005
- 3947: Eighth Revision International Classification of Diseases, 1963
- 3948: Incidence of Delirium in Older Adults, 2004
- 3949: Ictal EEG Characteristics Subgroup Depressive Disorder in Patients Receiving ECT, 2005
- 3950: Generalizability of Antidepressant Efficacy Trials, 2004
- 3951: Antidpressant Pharmacotherapy in the Treatment of Depression in the Very Old, 2004
- 3952: Research Design Features and Patient Characteristics, 2004
- 3953: Characteristics of Depressed Preschoolers With and Without Anhedonia, 2004
- 3954: ECT in Adolescents and Adult Psychiatric Inpatients, 2004
- 3955: Electroconvulsive Therapy in Depressive Illness, 2004
- 3956: Changes in Appearance and Schizotypy in Normal Subjects, 2004
- 3957: Acta Psychiatria Scandanavia, 2007
- 3958: The Role of Cortisol and Depression, 2004
- 3959: Cushing's Syndrome, undated
- 3960: The Vicissitudes of a Clinical Description, 1986

- 3961: Capacity, Compliance and Electroconvulsive Therapy, 2006
- 3962: Puerperal Psychoses A Long Term Study 1927-1961, 1969
- 3963: A Treatise on Insanity in its Medical Relations, 1883
- 3964: Melanchola (Oxford Dictionary), undated
- 3965: Mania, Dementia and Melancholia in the 1870s, 2003
- 3966: Endogenomorphic Depression, 1974
- 3967: Severity of Depressive Episodes according to ICD-10, 2004
- 3968: Dexamethasone Suppression Test, 1999
- 3969: Admission DST and Course of Illness in Major Depression, 1994
- 3970: Limited Utility of the DST for the Diagnostic Process in Psychiatry, 1984
- 3971: Treatment-resistant Depression, 2005
- 3972: Clinical Use of the DST in DSM-III Affective Disorders, 1986
- 3973: Die Schockbehandlung des manisch-depressiven Irresins, 1939
- 3974: Melancholia in Everyday Practice, Clinical types, Diagnosis, 1960
- 3975:The Melancholy Muse, 1995
- 3976: Historical Dictionary of Psychiatry, undated
- 3977: Efficacy of ECT, 1985
- 3978: Admitting Schizophrenic Mothers with their Babies, 1961

- 3979: Toward a Validation of a New Definition Agitated Depression as a Bipolar Mixed State, 2003
- 3980: Rapid Cycling Bipolar Disorder, 2004
- 3981: A Prospective Investigation of Bipolar II Disorder, 2003
- 3982: The Sensational Use of Medicine, undated
- 3983: Melancholia (Oxford English Dictionary), undated
- 3984: Depression: Disease, Reaction or Posture?, 1968
- 3985: ECT Patients' Experiences and Attitudes, 1980
- 3986: ECT Case Studies, undated
- 3987: Cotard's Syndrome and ECT, 2004
- 3988: Some Uncommon Psychiatric Syndromes, 1967
- 3989: Cotard Delusion after Brain Injury, 1992
- 3990: Cotard Syndrome an important Manifestation of Melancholia, 1998
- 3991: Cotard's Syndrome Analysis of 100 Cases, 1995
- 3992: Suggestions for a Physiological Classification of Depression, 1965
- 3993: CRF Receptor Agonist, 2001
- 3994: HPA Axis Normalization, Estimated by DEX/CRH Test, undated
- 3995: Challenges in the Treatment of Depression with Psychotic Features, 2003
- 3996: Lower Testosterone Levels Predict Incident Depressive Illness in Older Men, 2004
- 3997: Tests of the Hypothalamic-Pituatary-Adrenal Axis
- 3998: Postpartum Depression, 2002
- 3999: Importance of Mood-incongruent Psychotic Symptoms in Melancholia, 1982
- 4000: Mood-incongruent Psychotic Affective Illness, 1991
- 4001: ECT Drug Treatment of Personality Disorders, 1992
- 4002: Risk of Puerperal and non-Puerperal recurrence of illness following post-partum psychosis, 2005

- 4003: Use of Metrazol in the Functional Psychoses, 1939
- 4004: The Treatment of Mental Disorders by Electrically Induced Convulsions, 1941
- 4005: Convulsion Therapy of the Psychoses, 1939
- 4006: Metrazol Therapy in the Affective Psychoses, 1942
- 4007: Prognosis in Manic-Depressive and Schizophrenic Conditions following Shock Treatment, 1943
- 4008: Pharmacological Shock Treatment of Schizophrenia, 1939
- 4009: Shock Therapy in the Involutional and Manic-Depressive Psychoses, 1944
- 4010: Comparative Study and Evaluation of Electric Shock Therapy in Depressive States, 1938
- 4011: Depressive Subtypes as Predictors of Response to ECT for Treatment Resistant Depression, 2001
- 4012: Alternative Taxonomic Models of Psychiatric Classification, 1989
- 4013: Pharmacological Validation of Psychiatric Diagnosis, 1989
- 4014: Diagnostic Validity and Laboratory Studies, 1989
- 4015: Acta Psychiatrica Scandinavia, 2007
- 4016: Psychiatry (Cambridge), 2006
- 4017: Serial DST and Clinical Outcome in ECT, 1987
- 4018: Melancholic Symptom Features and DSM-IV

- 4019: Stress Responsive Neurohormones in Depression & Anxiety, 2003
- 4020: Validity of Depression Rating Scales, 2003
- 4021: Algorithms for Optimizing Treatment of Depression, 2003
- 4022: Validation of the Concept of Endogenous Depression
- 4023: Melancholia and Response to ECT, 1995
- 4024: Melancholic Symptom Features and DSM-IV, 1994
- 4025: Does the DST relate to Subtypes, Factors, Symptoms, or Severity?
- 4026: The Classification of Depression, Tradition versus Mathematical, 1982
- 4027: The Endogenous Subtype of Depression, 1986
- 4028: DST Status Does Not Predict Differential Response to Nortriptyline versus Amitriptyline, 1988
- 5029: Classification of the Depressions, 1989
- 4030: Neuropsychological Correlates of Psychotic Features in Major Depressive Disorders, 2003
- 4031: A Reappraisal of Atypical Depression, 2002
- 4032: Melancholia- Clinician's Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment, undated
- 4033: Draft Preface to Melancholia, 2002
- 4034: Personality and Endogenous Major Depression, 1997
- 4035: Psychiatric Illness Following Traumatic Brain Injury, 2004
- 4036: Long-term Adaptations in Glucocorticoid Receptor, 2004
- 4037: The Economic Burden of Depression in US, 2003
- 4038: Association of Depression with Medical Illness, 2004
- 4039: Importance of Psychiatric Diagnosis in Prediction of Clinical Drug Effects, 1967
- 4040: Consequences of Metrazol Shock Therapy, 1940
- 4041: Involutional Psychosis, 1948
- 4042: Hippocampal Volume, Spectroscopy, Cognition, and Mood in Patients, 2004
- 4043: Aphorisms (Hippocrates), undated
- 4044: Involutional Psychosis when Untreated and When Treated with Electric Shock, 1948
- 4045: Pharmacological and non-Pharmacological Factors influencing HPA Reactivity, 2003
- 4046: The ECT Controversy, 2003
- 4047: Falret's Discovery-The Origin of the Concept of Bipolar Affective Illness, 1983
- 4048: ECT- State of the Art, 2003
- 4049: Use of ECT in Quebec, undated
- 4050: ECT Practices in the Community, 2001
- 4051: Synthesis of Disease Entities, 1963
- 4052: A Pragmatic Consideration of the Relation between Depression and Melancholia, 2003
- 4053: How did pre-Twentieth Century Theories of the Aetiology of Depression Develop?, 2004
- 4054: ECT for Melancholia, 2004
- 4055: Melancholia- A Disorder of Movement and Mood, 1996

- 4056: Trends in Suicide Ideation, Plans, Gestures and Attempts in the US, 2005
- 4057: Hypothalamus-Pituitary-Adrenal System Regulation and Suicidal Behavior in Depression, 2005
- 4058: Subtypes of Depressive Episodes According to ICD-10, 2003
- 4059: Primary Affective Disorder Criteria and the Endogenous-Reactive Distinctive, 1980
- 4060: ECT, Personality Structure and Suicide, 1999

- 4061: Importance of Axis II in Patients with Major Depression, 1988
- 4062: Implications of DSM-III Personality Disorders for Patients with Major Depression, 1984
- 4063: Thyroid Testing in Psychiatric Patients, 1986
- 4064: Laboratory Studies and Validity of Psychiatric Diagnosis, 1989
- 4065: How Your Thyroid Works, 2005
- 4066: ECT Response in Delusional versus non-Delusional Depressed Patients, 2003
- 4067: Melancholia and the Probability of Lethality of Suicide Attempts, 2004
- 4068: ECT and Suicide Risk, 1999
- 4069: 'New' and 'Old' Antidepressants, 2001
- 4070: Bipolar Depression, 2004
- 4071: Boundaries of Major Depression, 1998
- 4072: Clinical Procedures of Suicide in Primary Major Depressive Disorder, 2005
- 4073: Cognitive-Behavioral Interventions in Schizophrenia, undated
- 4074: Antidepressants and Suicidal Behavior in Unipolar Depression, 2004
- 4075: The Caudate Nucleus in Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder, 2002
- 4076: Quantitative Electroencephalography in OCD Patients Treated With Paroxitene, 2003
- 4077: Suicide and the Hypothalamic-Pituitary-Adrenal Axis, 2005
- 4078: ECT Response after Relapse During Repetitive Transcranial Magnetic Stimulation, 2004
- 4079: ECT in Scottish Clinical Practice, 2003
- 4080: Seizure Threshold Determination for ECT, 2006
- 4081: Classification of Post-Partum Psychosis, 1991
- 4082: Enlargement of Brain CSF Spaces as a Predictor of Poor Clinical Outcome in Melancholia, 2003
- 4083: Cyclothymia, a Circular Mood Disorder, 2003
- 4084: Beyond Major Depression, 2005
- 4085: ECT is Associated with Superior Symptomatic and Function Change in Depressed Patients, 2001
- 4086: Effects of Mood and Age on Quality of Life in Depressed Inpatients, 1999
- 4087: Efficacy and Tolerability of Tranylcypromine versus Phenelzine, 2004
- 4088: Comparison of Two-Phase Treatment in Inpatients with Major Depressive Disorder, 2004
- 4089: Melancholic Depressed Patients have Sympathetic Hyperactivity, 2005
- 4090: Effectiveness of ECT in Community Settings, 2003
- 4091: Convulsant and Anticonvulsant properties of ECT, 2004
- 4092: Long-Term Lithium Therapy for Bipolar Disorder, 2004
- 4093: Lithium Use and Discontinuation in a Health Maintenance Organization, 1996
- 4094: Progressing a Spectrum Model for Defining non-Melancholic Depression, 2004
- 4095: Applications of TMS to Therapy in Psychiatry, 2002
- 4096: Metrazol and ECT of the Affective Psychoses, 1943
- 4097: Prolonged Cases of Grief Reaction Treated by Electric Shock, 1944
- 4098: The Range of Mental Reaction States Influenced by Cardiazol Convulsions, 1938
- 4099: Medinal-Luminal Prolonged Narcosis, 1938
- 4100: Suicidal Behaviors, 2003
- 4101: Interview with Lothar Kalinowsky, M.D., 1987
- 4102: Electric Shock Treatment, 1945
- 4103: The Delusion of Amnesia Following Electric Shock, 1975
- 4104: Experiments in rthe Prolongation of Convulsions Induced by Electric Shock Treatment,

1956

4105: The Medical Letter on Drugs and Therapeutics: February 6, 1981; May 16, 1980

SERIES 7: MEDICAL LITERATURE FILES

Sub-series 2: Files Maintained by Subject [boxes 42-75]

Box 42

- alcoholism
- animal studies

Box 43

- anticholinergic drugs
- antidepressants
- barbituates
- behavior
- Benactyzine
- bibliography

Box 44

- biochemistry
- brain

Box 45

- catecholamines
- cerebral functions
- child psychiatry

Box 46

• Chlorpromazine

Box 47

- cholinergic effects of Chlorpromazine
- cholinergic patterns in mental illness, A-K

Box 48

- cholinergic patterns in mental illness, L-Z
- combined drug therapy

- complications
- computer and mathematical applications
- computer DX-REFS

- conditioning studies
- contingent negative variation
- data processing library

Box 51

- depression
- diagnosis
- drug addiction (1f of 2f)

Box 52

- drug addiction (2f of 2f)
- drug bibliographies

Box 53

- drug testing
- drug therapy-general (1f of 2f)

Box 54

- drug therapy-general (2f of 2f)
- drugs, A-G

Box 55

- drugs, A-G
- drugs, H-M

Box 56

- drugs, N-R
- drugs, S-Z

Box 57

• drugs and behavior

Box 58

• drugs and EEG, A-F

• drugs and EEG, G-L

Box 59

- drugs and EEG, M-Z
- drugs-drug company bulletins

Box 60

- EEG, A-C
- EEG, D-F

Box 61

- EEG, G-J
- EEG, K-R (1f of 2f)

Box 62

- EEG, K-R (2f of 2f)
- EEG, S

Box 63

- EEG, T-Z
- EEG-animal
- electromyography
- electronarcosis

Box 64

- epilepsy
- evoked responses

Box 65

- follow-up studies
- general medicine
- geriatrics
- hallucinogens

- hospital-general psychiatric
- Imipramine

- information retrieval
- insulin coma therapy
- Iproniazid

Box 68

• language, speech, and linguistics (4f)

Box 69

- leucotomy
- LSD, authors A to F (3f)
- LSD, authors G to M (3f)

Box 70

- LSD, authors N to Z (3f)
- MAO inhibitors
- medical and legal (2f)
- magnetism studies
- Megimide
- memory
- mental deficiency

Box 71

- mental illness (2f)
- Mescaline
- Meprobamate
- research methodologies (3f)

Box 72

- narcotics and antagonists (2f)
- neurosis
- neurology
- new drugs (1f of 3f)

Box 73

- new drugs (2f, 3f of 3f)
- schizophrenia, authors A to M (2f)
- schizophrenia, authors N to Z (2f)

- sedation threshold
- sleep (3f)
- sociological studies (2f)

• staff role in therapy

Box 75

- telemetry
- tranquilizers (3f)
- Wikipedia entries edited by Max Fink

SERIES 7: MEDICAL LITERATURE FILES

Sub-series 3: Shelf List Cards [boxes 76-89]

Box 76

• shelf list cards: subject, by author, A to C

Box 77

• shelf list cards: subject, by author, D to H

Box 78

• shelf list cards: subject, by author, H to L

Box 79

• shelf list cards: subject, by author, M to R

Box 80

• shelf list cards: subject, by author, S to U

Box 81

• shelf list cards: subject, by author, V to Z; additional cards on insulin convulsive therapy, hormones, Diethazine/hallucinogens, adrenaline, psychopharmacology, intravenous drugs, brain function/neurology; cerebral angiography, perception psychology

Box 82

• shelf list cards: ECT, by author, A to H

Box 83

• shelf list cards: ECT, by author, I to S

Box 84

• shelf list cards: ECT, by author, T to Z; additional cards on animals/EEGs/dogs, clinical neurology, psychotherapy/clinical psychology, communication, body image

Box 85

• shelf list cards: by subject, terms A to L

• shelf list cards: by subject, terms M to Z

Box 87

• shelf list cards: by subject, terms A to F

Box 88

• shelf list cards: by subject, terms G to Z

Box 89

• shelf list cards: reprints numbered 1 to 3034

VIII. Box and Folder Inventory

SERIES 8: VISUAL MATERIALS [28 boxes; 5 map file drawers; 40 linear ft.]

- Sub-series 1: DVDs, VHS Videocassettes, U-matic Videocassettes, and 16mm Films [boxes 1-14]
- Sub-series 2: Photographs, Negatives, Slides, Transparencies, and Illustrations [boxes 15-28]
- Sub-series 3: Graphics [5 map file drawers]

SERIES 8: VISUAL MATERIALS

Series 1: DVDs, VHS Videocassettes, U-matic Videocassettes, and 16mm Films [boxes 1-14]

- DVDs 1-6: *50th anniversary discovery of ECT*. Celebration at Friends Hospital, Philadelphia. Philadelphia, PA: 1988.
- DVD 7: 1988: four lives: manic depressive III. 31 May 1988.
- DVD 8: Battling the blues. McNeil Lehrer Report. WNET. May 1988.
- DVD 9: Beyond stigma: the compassionate application of electro-convulsive therapy general audience edition. 1996.
- DVD 10: *Brainstorm: the hidden epidemic of depression*. New York: Film Makers Library.
- DVD 11: Williams, Robin, Robert De Niro, and Penny Marshall. *More than a movie: the true story that inspired the film Awakenings*. Burbank, Calif: RCA/Columbia Pictures Home Video, 1991.
- DVD 12: Raymond, Alan, and Susan Raymond. *Into Madness*. [S.l.]: Home Box Office, 1989.
- DVD 13: A brilliant madness. American Experience. 28 April 2002.
- DVD 14: CEEG in psychiatry. HZI Research Center, Inc. 1986.
- DVD 15: *Depression: the storm within*. Washington, DC: American Psychiatric Association, 1991.
- DVD 16: Wender, Paul H. *Depressive illness: recognition and treatment*. Secaucus, N.J.: Network for Continuing Medical Education, 1988.
- DVD 17: *Does electroshock help or hurt?* With Linda Andre, Peter Breggin, and Huey Freeman. Sally Jessy Raphael. 1988.
- DVD 18: ECT and anti-ECT movement. Oprah Winfrey Show. WABC. 2 April 1987.
- DVD 19: *ECT*. CBS News. February 1993.
- DVD 20: ECT. CBS Nightwatch. February 1990.
- DVD 21: ECT. CNN. 1989.
- DVD 22: *ECT*. Dateline NBC. 28 February 1995.
- DVD 23: ECT. Dr. Charles Kellner, M.D. Discovery Channel. February 14, 2002.
- DVD 24: Brasic, James Robert, M.D., M.P.H. *Clinical manifestations of progressive catatonia*, undated.

- DVD 25: Baxter, Lew, M.D. ECT educational tape. Los Angeles, CA: UCLA, 1985.
- DVD 26: ECT lectures. Stony Brook University resident lectures. Stony Brook, NY, 1997.
- DVD 27: ECT. McNeil Lehrer Report. 7 August 1984.
- DVD 28-29: D'Alli, Richard E. *Electroshock therapy*. Tempe, AZ: KAET, 1984.

- DVD 30: D'Alli, Richard E. *Electroshock therapy*. (note: "short version for families").
- DVD 31: ECT. Headline News. WABC-TV. 3-4 November 1994.
- DVD 32: Grunhaus, Leon J., Lisa Barroso-Wahl, and Kathy Krone. *Electroconvulsive therapy ECT, the treatment, the questions, the answers.* Ann Arbor, Mich: The University, 1988.
- DVD 33: Kolinowsky, Lothar B., Kantor, Shepard J., and James H. Ryan. *Electroconvulsive therapy with demonstrations and evaluations*. New York, NY: Educational Research.
- DVD 34: *Electroconvulsive therapy: an educational program*. Ronkonkoma, NY: Hospital Video Network, 1999.
- DVD 35: Fink, Max. *Electroconvulsive therapy*. Valencia, CA: Mobiltape Co., undated.
- DVD 36: Francis, Andrew and Chitra Malur. *Similarities of catatonia and neuroleptic malignant syndrome*. SUNY Psychiatry Ground Rounds. 16 June 1998.
- DVD 37: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: to define true madness* (part 1). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- DVD 38: Miller, Jonathan, Roy Porter, and Michael Neve. *Madness: out of sight* (part II). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- DVD 39-42: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: brainwaves* (part III). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- DVD 43: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: talking cure* (part IV). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- DVD 44: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: in two minds* (part V). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- DVD 45: Fink, Max. Maintenance ECT: when and how? 14 June 1990.
- DVD 46: Max Fink celebration. Chappaqua, NY. 3 July 1994.
- DVD 47: Bleckwenn WJ. *Catatonia cases after IV sodium amytal injection*. Washington (DC): National Library of Medicine, 1930.
- DVD 48: Fink, Max. Catatonia. Mercer University, Macon, GA. January 19, 1994.
- DVD 49: "ECT in depression." Max Fink, M.D., undated
- DVD 50: "ECT series," undated.
- DVD 51: "ECT." Dr. Richard S. Abrams, undated.
- DVD 52: "ECT." Dr. Richard S. Abrams. 3 March 1975.
- DVD 53: Neuropsychiatry: APA continuing education, part 1. May 1976.
- DVD 54: Neuropsychiatry: APA continuing education, part 2. 6 May 1976.
- DVD 55: Dr. Max Fink, part 1. May 27, 1976.
- DVD 56: Dr. Max Fink, part 2. May 27, 1976.

- DVD 57: Taylor Manor Hospital symposium and award; affective disorders reassessed; ECT and depression: what have we learned? with Dr. Max Fink, 1983.
- DVD 58: Gralnick, A. Metrazol and ECT: early patterns. May 1985.

- DVD 59: Introduction to informed ECT for patients and families with Max Fink, M.D. 1985-1986.
- DVD 60: Nine Broadcast Plaza. Episode with Herbert Fox. M.D. and Seth Farber, M.D. WWOR 9-TV, undated.
- DVD 61: The mind. WNET-TV Channel 13. 11 November 1988.
- DVD 62: The history of the somatic therapies in the U.S. and the current place of ECT in American psychiatry. University of Louisville Medical School. 3 August 1989.
- DVD 63: Medical report on ECT. CNN. December 1989.
- DVD 64: Out of darkness. ABC, 20/20. 31 August 1990.
- DVD 65: Geraldo Rivera Show featuring Dr. Harold Sackheim. 30 November 1990.
- DVD 66: *Electroshock revisited*. WCBS News. December 1990.
- DVD 67: Abrams, Richard and Conrad M. Swartz. *The technique of ECT*. Somatics, 1990.
- DVD 68: American Medical Communications (firm), and American College of Legal Medicine. *Electroconvulsive Therapy: information for patients and their families*. [Houston, Tex.?]: American Medical Communications, 1998.
- DVD 69: Rummans, Teresa. Mayo Clinic: ECT. 14 December 2000.
- DVD 70: John Nash's Beautiful Mind. 60 Minutes. 17 March 2002.
- DVD 71: Dhossche, Dirk. *ECT in pediatric catatonia: a case report*. 22 November 2002-3 January 2003.
- DVD 72: *The importance of electroconvulsive treatment in a mental health program*, undated.
- DVD 73: Potczny, Walter M. Mind and Body: *Electro-convulsive therapy: a new age, a new understanding*. [Princeton, N.J.]: Princeton American Communications Co, 1987.
- DVD 74: Klapheke, Martin and Nona Murray. "Electroconvulsive therapy: interviews with an adolescent male." The Menniger Clinic: Topeka, KS, 1988-1989.
- DVD 75: 20/20. Segment titled "Shock therapy." WABC-TV. 23 May 1985; ABC News. Segment titled "Electroshock therapy." 16 February 1987; PJU Talkabout. Segment titled "ECT." Lifetime Television. 19 May 1985; untitled interview with Dr. John Callen, undated.
- DVD 76: Maletzsky, Barry M. *A Demonstration of Monitored Electroconvulsive Therapy*. Portland, OR: MECTA, 1981.
- DVD 77: Esseu, P. "ECT and interview with Max Fink," 1992.
- DVD 78: MacNeil/Lehrer Report. Episode titled "Blue period," undated.
- DVD 79: This week of The New England Journal of Medicine with Lee Goldman, M.D. Segment on depression and ECT with Max Fink, M.D. and Harold Sackheim, M.D., undated.

- DVD 80: *In-service demonstration of the thymatron ECT instrument with Dr. Richard Abrams*. Somatics, Inc., undated.
- DVD 81: Kettle, Paul. What is ECT? For patients. CPPI, 1995.
- DVD 82: *Moods and music*. Washington, DC: Business Television, Inc., undated.
- DVD 83: "The Kohloffs." Medstar film, undated.
- DVD 84: Howe, I.C. Eye of the storm, undated.
- DVD 85: "Pots effect on the brain." New York, NY: CBS News.
- DVD 86: "Anti-narcotic story." New York Medical College. New York, NY: CBS News.

- DVD 88: *Electro convulsive therapy*. Electronics for Health, 2002.
- DVD 87: *Electroconvulsietherapie: informatie voor betrokkenen en geinteresseerden.* Haaltert Belguim: Pascal Sienaert and INtencity Productions, 2003.
- DVD 89: *Self-injurious behavior in 21 year old autistic boy*. 2010 (note: includes article "Frontal Lobe Seizures Presenting as Self-Injurious Behavior in a Man with Autism and Mental Retardation" by M. Justin Coffey, M.D.).
- DVD 90: Wachtel, Lee Elizabeth. *Catatonia in neurodevelopmental disabilities: the role of ECT*. Presentation given at the Kennedy Krieger Institute, Johns Hopkins University. 11 May 2009.
- DVD 91: *ECT: information for patients and family*. Ballarat, Vic: Ballarat Health Services, 2001.
- DVD 92: Fink, Max. *Informed ECT for patients and families*.
- DVD 93: Catatonia short film clips, ca.1950s. Digitized from black and white film by Dr. Tom Bolwi, University of Copenhagen, 2009.
- DVD 94: The Social Sources of Psychopharmacology, Part II, April 28 and 29, 2005 "The University in Crisis" (4 DVDs)

- VHS 1-6: 50th anniversary discovery of ECT. Celebration at Friends Hospital, Philadelphia. Philadelphia, PA: 1988 (6 cassettes).
- VHS 7: 1988: four lives: manic depressive III. 31 May 1988.
- VHS 8: Battling the blues. McNeil Lehrer Report. WNET. May 1988.
- VHS 9: Beyond stigma: the compassionate application of electro-convulsive therapy general audience edition. 1996.
- VHS 10: *Brainstorm: the hidden epidemic of depression*. New York: Film Makers Library.
- VHS 11: Williams, Robin, Robert De Niro, and Penny Marshall. *More than a movie: the true story that inspired the film Awakenings*. Burbank, Calif: RCA/Columbia Pictures Home Video, 1991.
- VHS 12: Raymond, Alan, and Susan Raymond. *Into Madness*. [S.l.]: Home Box Office, 1989.

- VHS 13: A brilliant madness. American Experience. 28 April 2002.
- VHS 14: CEEG in psychiatry. HZI Research Center, Inc. 1986.
- VHS 15: *Depression: the storm within.* Washington, DC: American Psychiatric Association, 1991.
- VHS 16: Wender, Paul H. *Depressive illness: recognition and treatment*. Secaucus, N.J.: Network for Continuing Medical Education, 1988.
- VHS 17: *Does electroshock help or hurt?* With Linda Andre, Peter Breggin, and Huey Freeman. Sally Jessy Raphael. 1988.
- VHS 18: ECT and anti-ECT movement. Oprah Winfrey Show. WABC. 2 April 1987.
- VHS 19: ECT. CBS News. February 1993.
- VHS 20: ECT. CBS Nightwatch. February 1990.
- VHS 21: ECT. CNN. 1989.
- VHS 22: ECT. Dateline NBC. 28 February 1995.
- VHS 23: ECT. Dr. Charles Kellner, M.D. Discovery Channel. 14 February 2002.
- VHS 24: Brasic, James Robert, M.D., M.P.H. *Clinical manifestations of progressive catatonia*, undated.

Box 7

- VHS 25: Baxter, Lew, M.D. ECT educational tape. Los Angeles, CA: UCLA, 1985.
- VHS 26: ECT lectures. Stony Brook University resident lectures. Stony Brook, NY, 1997.
- VHS 27: ECT. McNeil Lehrer Report. 7 August 1984.
- VHS 28-29: D'Alli, Richard E. *Electroshock therapy*. Tempe, AZ: KAET, 1984.
- VHS 30: D'Alli, Richard E. *Electroshock therapy*. (note: "short version for families").
- VHS 31: ECT. Headline News. WABC-TV. 3-4 November 1994.
- VHS 32: Grunhaus, Leon J., Lisa Barroso-Wahl, and Kathy Krone. *Electroconvulsive therapy ECT, the treatment, the questions, the answers*. Ann Arbor, Mich: The University, 1988.
- VHS 33: Kolinowsky, Lothar B., Kantor, Shepard J., and James H. Ryan. *Electroconvulsive therapy with demonstrations and evaluations*. New York, NY: Educational Research.
- VHS 34: *Electroconvulsive therapy: an educational program*. Ronkonkoma, NY: Hospital Video Network, 1999.
- VHS 35: Fink, Max. *Electroconvulsive therapy*. Valencia, CA: Mobiltape Co., undated.
- VHS 36: Francis, Andrew and Chitra Malur. *Similarities of catatonia and neuroleptic malignant syndrome*. SUNY Psychiatry Ground Rounds. 16 June 1998.

- VHS 37: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: to define true madness* (part 1). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- VHS 38: Miller, Jonathan, Roy Porter, and Michael Neve. *Madness: out of sight* (part II). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- VHS 39-42: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: brainwaves* (part III). BBC/PBS. 1991. (four cassettes)
- VHS 43: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: talking cure* (part IV). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- VHS 44: Miller, Jonathan, and Richard Denton. *Madness: in two minds* (part V). BBC/PBS. 1991.
- VHS 45: Fink, Max. Maintenance ECT: when and how? 14 June 1990.
- VHS 46: Max Fink celebration. Chappaqua, NY. 3 July 1994.
- VHS 47: Bleckwenn WJ. *Catatonia cases after IV sodium amytal injection*. Washington (DC): National Library of Medicine, 1930.
- VHS 48: Fink, Max. Catatonia. Mercer University, Macon, GA. 19 January 1994.

- UM 49: "ECT in depression." Max Fink, M.D., undated
- UM 50: "ECT series," undated.
- UM 51: "ECT." Dr. Richard S. Abrams, undated.
- UM 52: "ECT." Dr. Richard S. Abrams. 3 March 1975.
- UM 53: Neuropsychiatry: APA continuing education, part 1. May 1976.

Box 10

- UM 54: Neuropsychiatry: APA continuing education, part 2. 6 May 1976.
- UM 55: Dr. Max Fink, part 1. 27 May 1976.
- UM 56: Dr. Max Fink, part 2. 27 May 1976.

- VHS 57: Taylor Manor Hospital symposium and award; affective disorders reassessed; ECT and depression: what have we learned? with Dr. Max Fink, 1983.
- VHS 58: Gralnick, A. Metrazol and ECT: early patterns. May 1985.
- VHS 59: *Introduction to informed ECT for patients and families with Max Fink, M.D.* 1985-1986.
- VHS 60: Nine Broadcast Plaza. Episode with Herbert Fox. M.D. and Seth Farber, M.D. WWOR 9-TV, undated.
- VHS 61: The mind. WNET-TV Channel 13. 11 November 1988.
- VHS 62: The history of the somatic therapies in the U.S. and the current place of ECT in American psychiatry. University of Louisville Medical School. 3 August 1989.
- VHS 63: Medical report on ECT. CNN. December 1989.

- VHS 64: Out of darkness. ABC, 20/20. 31 August 1990.
- VHS 65: Geraldo Rivera Show featuring Dr. Harold Sackheim. 30 November 1990.
- VHS 66: *Electroshock revisited*. WCBS News. December 1990.
- VHS 67: Abrams, Richard and Conrad M. Swartz. *The technique of ECT*. Somatics, 1990.
- VHS 68: American Medical Communications (firm), and American College of Legal Medicine. *Electroconvulsive Therapy: information for patients and their families*. [Houston, Tex.?]: American Medical Communications, 1998.

- VHS 69: Rummans, Teresa. *Mayo Clinic: ECT*. 14 December 2000.
- VHS 70: John Nash's Beautiful Mind. 60 Minutes. 17 March 2002.
- VHS 71: Dhossche, Dirk. *ECT in pediatric catatonia: a case report*. 22 November 2002-3 January 2003.
- VHS 72: The importance of electroconvulsive treatment in a mental health program, undated.
- VHS 73: Potczny, Walter M. Mind and Body: *Electro-convulsive therapy: a new age, a new understanding*. [Princeton, N.J.]: Princeton American Communications Co, 1987.
- VHS 74: Klapheke, Martin and Nona Murray. "Electroconvulsive therapy: interviews with an adolescent male." The Menniger Clinic: Topeka, KS, 1988-1989.
- VHS 75: 20/20. Segment titled "Shock therapy." WABC-TV. 23 May 1985; ABC News. Segment titled "Electroshock therapy." February 16, 1987; PJU Talkabout. Segment titled "ECT." Lifetime Television. 19 May 1985; untitled interview with Dr. John Callen, undated.
- VHS 76: Maletzsky, Barry M. *A Demonstration of Monitored Electroconvulsive Therapy*. Portland, OR: MECTA, 1981.
- VHS 77: Esseu, P. "ECT and interview with Max Fink," 1992.
- VHS 78: MacNeil/Lehrer Report. Episode titled "Blue period," undated.
- VHS 79: This week of The New England Journal of Medicine with Lee Goldman, M.D. Segment on depression and ECT with Max Fink, M.D. and Harold Sackheim, M.D., undated.
- VHS 80: *In-service demonstration of the thymatron ECT instrument with Dr. Richard Abrams*. Somatics, Inc., undated.

- VHS 81: Kettle, Paul. What is ECT? For patients. CPPI, 1995.
- VHS 82: *Moods and music*. Washington, DC: Business Television, Inc., undated.
- VHS 83: "The Kohloffs." Medstar film, undated.
- VHS 84: Howe, I.C. Eye of the storm, undated.
- 16mm 85a: "Pots effect on the brain." New York, NY: CBS News.
- 16mm 85b: "Anti-narcotic story." New York Medical College. New York, NY: CBS News.

• T-6 tape 85c: Pots effect on the brain." New York, NY: CBS News; 16mm 85b: "Antinarcotic story." New York Medical College. New York, NY: CBS News.

Box 14

- 8mm film: *Madness*, Jonathan Miller, part I (7 April 1992) and part II (13 April 1992)
- 8mm film: *Madness*, Jonathan Miller, part IV (17 April 1992) and part V (5 May 1992)
- correspondence (restricted)*
- file: Swedish program on ECT (includes two DVDs), 2009

SERIES 8: VISUAL MATERIALS

Sub-series 2: Photographs, Negatives, Slides, Transparencies, and Illustrations [boxes 15-28]

Box 15

Photographs

- Max Fink, family
- Max Fink, headshots
- Max Fink with colleagues
- Max Fink with IBM 1620, Missouri Institute of Psychiatry, 1963
- Max Fink with Jean Bobon, 1969
- Martha Fink and D. Hamilton, 1979
- Max Fink receiving Taylor Manor Hosptial Award, 1983
- Max Fink in Florence, Italy, 1984
- Max Fink, Meduna Meda, Hungary, 1986
- Max Fink, International Pharmaco EEG Society (IPEG), 1986
- Max and Marth Fink, 1987
- Max Fink, International Pharmaco EEG Society (IPEG), 1988
- Max Fink, New York Academy of Sciences, 1989
- Max Fink with Turan and Ellen Itil, Las Vegas, NV, 1980s
- Max Fink with *JECT* colleagues, 1984
- members, APA Taskforce on ECT, 1993

Separation note: photograph of the 6th Annual Dinner, Board of Hillside Hospital, Hotel St. Moritz (NY), 6 June 1955 (shelved in sub-series 3: graphics, folder 27, due to oversized dimensions)

Box 16

Glass plate negatives

- 001: EEG changes with heroin
- 002: EEG changes with heroin

- 003: EEG effects of heroin and Naloxone
- 004: EEG effects of heroin and Naloxone
- 005: Heroin and Naloxone
- 006: EEG effects of heroin and Naloxone
- 007: EEG patterns of psychoactive drugs
- 008: Classification of drugs by EEG criteria
- 009: EEG effects of Tybamate
- 010: EEG effects of Tybamate
- 011: EEG effects of Tybamate
- 012: EEG effects of Tybamate
- 013: Effects of Cyclazocine on heroin induced seizure activity
- 014: Structural formula
- 015: Naloxone
- 016: EEG effects of Cyclazocine
- 017: Heroin and Naloxone
- 018: Heroin and Naloxone
- 019: Heroin and Naloxone
- 020: Alpha amplitudes during early post heroin phase
- 021: Heroin induced seizures abolished by Naloxone
- 022: Heroin induced seizures abolished by Naloxone
- 023: Pre-drug EEG and occurrence of Paroxysmal features after heroin
- 024: Chronic oral methadone
- 025: Chronic oral methadone
- 026: EEG Effects of heroin and methadone
- 027: Heroin and Naloxone
- 028: Heroin and Naloxone
- 029: EEG changes with Naloxone
- 030: EEG changes with Naloxone
- 031: EEG effects of Cyclazocine
- 032: EEG effects of Cyclazocine
- 033: EEG effects of Cyclazocine and Chlorpromazine.
- 034: Efficacy of blockade to intravenous Heroin in patients receiving 100mg Methadone daily.
- 035: Effects of intravenous amobarbital.
- 036: EEG effects of Butaperazine
- 037: EEG effects of Chlordiazepoxide
- 038: EEG effects of Chlordiazepoxide
- 039: Changes in EEG (18.5-24.5 cps) following lactate infusions.
- 040: Changes in EEG (13.5-18.5 cps) following lactate infusions.
- 041: EEG effects of Sodium Lactate infusions.
- 042: Mean change in symptom ratings with infusions in patient and control groups.
- 043: EEG effects of sodium lactate with Calcium
- 044: EEG effects of sodium lactate alone and with Calcium.
- 045: EEG changes in convulsive therapy initial high percentage time alpha

- 046: Effect of Indoklon convulsions on EEG
- 047: Effect of IV Benactyzine on EEG Delta
- 048: Effect of IV Benactyzine
- 049: Group mean change during convulsive treatment
- 050: Group mean change during convulsive treatment
- 051: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock related to degree of physiological change
- 052: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock related to degree of behavioral change
- 053: Relation of Rorschach pattern to clinical response to EST
- 054: Relation of change in F-Score during treatment to degree of behavioral change and improvement evaluation
- 055: Change in F-score during and after treatment in convulsive and control groups.
- 056: Relation of Pre-treatment F Score to degree of behavioral change during treatment and improvement evaluation
- 057: Effect of Amobarbital on post-convulsive EEG delta
- 058: Effect of IV LSD on EEG delta
- 059: Effect of IV LSD
- 060: Spectrum of frequency analyses
- 061: Effect of IV Chlorpromazine
- 062: Hallucinogenic agents with anticholinergic properties
- 063: Effect of Diethazine on EEG delta
- 064: Effect of oral Chlorpromazine

- 065: Effect of IV Chlorpromazine
- 066: Effect of acute administration of Chlorpromazine
- 067: Chlorpromazine
- 068: Comparison of acute and chronic Chlorpromazine administration
- 069: Effect of chronic oral administration of Chlorpromazine
- 070: Frequency spectra of EEG change in convulsive therapy initial high percent time alpha
- 071: Effect of intravenous and chronic oral Chlorpromazine initial high percent time alpha
- 072: Effect of intravenous Procyclidine initial low percent time alpha
- 073: Effect of intravenous Procyclidine initial high percent time alpha
- 074: Effect of acute intravenous and chronic oral Imipramine initial low percent time alpha
- 075:Effect of IV Tofranil
- 076: Effect of IV Tofranil
- 077: Effect of IV Tofranil
- 078: Spectrum of frequency analyses acute Imipramine administration

- 079: Effect of acute administration of Imipramine
- 080: Spectrum of frequency analyses chronic (oral) Imipramine administration
- 081: EEG effects of Butaperazine
- 082: EEG effects of Butaperazine analog power spectrum
- 083: EEG analysis at M.I.P.
- 084: Examples of EEG period analysis
- 085: Frequency spectra of acute and chronic Chlorpromazine administration initial high percent time alpha
- 086: EEG effects of Butaperazine
- 087: Effect of acute intravenous and chronic oral Imipramine initial high percent time alpha
- 088: Effect of chronic oral administration of Imipramine
- 089: Effect of oral Chlorpromazine
- 090: Effect of oral Chlorpromazine
- 091: Frequency spectra of acute and chronic Imipramine administration initial high percent time alpha
- 092: Effect of intravenous Amobarbital on EEG slowing pre-treatment and postconvulsive
- 093: Effect of IV Amobarbital
- 094: Effect of Meprobamate
- 095: Effect of oral Promazine
- 096: Effect of IV Triflupromazine
- 097: Effect of Tofranil on EEG delta
- 098: Effect of Atropine on EEG delta
- 099: Effect of Atropine on post convulsive EEG delta
- 100: Effect of IV Atropine
- 101: Effect of LSD on electroconvulsive delta
- 102: Effect of IV Win-2299
- 103: Effect of IV JB-318
- 104: Effect of JB-318 on post convulsive EEG delta
- 105: Effect of JB-336 on post convulsive delta and Meprobamate beta
- 106: Effect of JB-336 on EEG delta
- 107: EEG changes after different dosages of Atropine in the same patient
- 108: Effect of IV Diethazine
- 109: Effect of IV Diethazine
- 110: Effect of IV Diethazine
- 111: Effect of IV Diethazine on electroshock delta
- 112: Denial personality scores and clinical language changes during treatment
- 113: Denial personality scores and clinical response to electroshock
- 114: Relation of language changes shown clinically to response to treatment
- 115: Pre-treatment language changes with amobarbital sodium and eventual clinical response
- 116: Percentage showing each language pattern according to response to treatment
- 117: Language changes with drug administration dyadic diversification

- 118: Relation of EEG delta to changes in dyadic TTR pattern with EST
- 119: Change in mean dyadic TTR score with EST
- 120: Dyadic TTR pattern
- 121: Acute I.V. administration of normal saline initial high percent time alpha
- 122: Chronic administration of placebo high initial percent time alpha
- 123: Effect of acute intravenous and chronic oral chlorpromazine initial low percent time alpha
- 124: Frequency spectra of acute and chronic chlorpromazine administration initial low percent time alpha
- 125: Effect of chronic oral chlorpromazine initial low percent time alpha
- 126: Acute I.V. administration of normal saline initial low percent time alpha
- 127: Effect of chronic oral chlorpromazine initial high percent time alpha
- 128: Chronic administration of placebo low initial percent time alpha
- 129: Effect of chronic oral Imipramine initial low percent time alpha

- 130: Effect of chronic oral Imipramine initial high percent time alpha
- 131: Effect of intravenous Procyclidine on post-convulsive slowing
- 132: Mean mm. pen deflection for frequency bands on chronic drug administration
- 133: Mean mm. pen deflection for frequency bands on acute drug administration
- 134: Changes on chronic drug administration by visual analysis
- 135: Acute-chronic administration correlations
- 136: Mean mm. pen deflection for each frequency of the alpha band
- 137: Covariance analyses of EEG frequency spectra
- 138: Change in percent-time alpha activity
- 139: Change in percent-time theta and delta activity
- 140: Change in central alpha frequency
- 141: Proportion of pre-drug alpha % to intravenous chlorpromazine alpha % versus proportion of pre-drug alpha % to chronic oral chlorpromazine alpha %
- 142: Relation of EEG changes on acute and chronic administration of chlorpromazine change in percent time delta and theta activity
- 143: Relation of EEG changes on acute and chronic administration of chlorpromazine change in central alpha frequency
- 144: Relation of EEG changes on acute and chronic administration of chlorpromazine change in percent time alpha activity
- 145: Effect of IV Win-2299 on EEG delta
- 146: Dyadic TTR analysis of a psychiatric interview
- 147: Data acquisition and analysis NYMC 1967
- 148: Data analysis system NYMC 1967
- 149: Heroin challenge in drug free subject
- 150: Heroin and Naloxone
- 151: Acute intravenous heroin
- 152: EEG effects of Naloxone and heroin (I.V.)

- 153: Mean slowest frequency in record
- 154: Mean highest percent time delta at one lead
- 155: Mean highest amplitude of delta waves
- 156: Mean duration of bursts
- 157: Mean average percent time delta
- 158: Percentage positive Amytal reactions and high degree EEG abnormality
- 159: Pre-electroshock: 24 hrs after EST #11
- 160: Pre-electroshock: 24 hrs after EST #12
- 161: 24 hours after EST #12
- 162: Pre-electroshock
- 163: 24 hours after EST #10
- 164: Pre-electroshock
- 165: Pre-electroshock
- 166: 24 hours after EST #11
- 167: Relation of test of organic mental syndrome to improvement in EST I Amytal test
- 168: Distribution of positive Amytal tests during treatment
- 169: Relation of test of organic mental syndrome to improvement in EST II EEG
- 170: Distribution of positive Amytal tests in patients over 40
- 171: Comparison of denial vs. no denial in various cases
- 172: F-Scale and feedback response
- 173: Relation of Rorschach movement and color to rating of much improved
- 174: Mean scores in Rorschach records in cases with and without explicit denial of illness
- 175: Movement, shading and color responses in cases with and without explicit denial of illness
- 176: Relation of Rorschach factors to clinical response in convulsive therapy
- 177: Relation of Rorschach factors to clinical response in convulsive therapy
- 178: Relation of Rorschach factors to clinical response in convulsive therapy
- 179: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 180: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 181: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 182: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 183: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 184: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 185: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 186: Electroshock (no title on slide)
- 187: Dyadic TTR pattern effect of electroshock
- 188: Dyadic TTR pattern with clinical change
- 189: Relation of degree of behavioral change and clinical improvement rating
- 190: Clinical ratings compared to EEG and Amobarbital test results
- 191: EEG Delta-Amobarbital test
- 192: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock intragroup comparison
- 193: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock related to degree of physiological change, intragroup comparison

- 194: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock
- 195: Perception of double simultaneous threshold tactile stimuli before and during electroshock
- 196: Perception of words at high speeds of exposure before and during electroshock related to degree of physiological change
- 197: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock
- 198: Relation of Rorschach factors to clinical response in convulsive therapy
- 199: Effect of IV Diethazine on electroshock delta
- 200: Effect of changing brain function on psychotherapy
- 201: Visual short-term memory for unilateral and bilateral ECT
- 202: Doxepin chlordiazepoxide comparison in anxious outpatients global improvement
- 203: Unilateral-bilateral ECT
- 204: Unilateral-bilateral ECT, EEG changes with unilateral ECT, right-sided electrode placement
- 205: Unilateral-bilateral ECT
- 206: Unilateral-bilateral ECT, effect of bilateral ECT
- 207: Unilateral-bilateral ECT
- 208: Depression scale scores for unilateral and bilateral ECT
- 209: Paired associate learning
- 210: Auditory short-term memory with unilateral and bilateral ECT
- 211: Unilateral-bilateral ECT
- 212: Unilateral ECT
- 213: Frequency spectra of EEG change in convulsive therapy initial low percent time alpha
- 214: EEG changes in convulsive therapy initial low percent time alpha
- 215: Unilateral-bilateral ECT
- 216: Relation of test of organic mental syndrome to improvement in electroshock treatment
- 217: Presentation of face hand stimuli
- 218: Threshold for electric stimuli and body part dominance
- 219: Displacements on simultaneous tactile electrical stimulation tests
- 220: Confabulations on tactile electrical tests
- 221: Relation between mean number of confabulations and intensity of stimulation on tactile electrical tests
- 222: Relation between mean number of displacements and intensity of stimulation on simultaneous tactile electrical tests
- 223: Simultaneous touch stimuli in patient with organic mental syndrome
- 224: Perception before Amytal
- 225: Perception after Amytal
- 226: Responses to touch stimuli in patient with hemiplegia (left)

- 227: Relation of change in F score during treatment to number of high degree delta EEG records in second, third and fourth weeks of treatment
- 228: Degree of delta activity in Serial EEGs during electroshock
- 229: Patients with high delta activity during second, third weeks of treatment
- 230: Group mean change following convulsive treatment
- 231: Group mean change following convulsive treatment
- 232: Percentage positive amytal reactions
- 233: Vertex-earlobes (no title on slide)
- 234: Pre-electroshock, 24 hours after EST #12
- 235: Pre-electroshock, 24 hours after EST #10
- 236: Pre-electroshock, 24 hours after EST #11
- 237: Vertex plots (no title on slide)
- 238: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock
- 239: Perception of double simultaneous threshold tactile stimuli before and during electroshock
- 240: Perception of double simultaneous threshold tactile stimuli before and during electroshock related to degree of physiological change
- 241: Perception of words at high speeds of exposure before and during electroshock, intragroup comparison
- 242: Perception of words at high speeds of exposure before and during electroshock, intergroup comparison
- 243: Perception of embedded figures before and during electroshock related to clinical response
- 244: Rank order correlations between test performance and degree of EEG slow wave activity with treatment
- 245: Relation of language changes to high EEG abnormality
- 246: Pre-treatment language changes with Amobarbital sodium and high EEG abnormality during treatment
- 247: Change in coefficient of variation of dyadic TTR scores with EST
- 248: Change in standard deviation of dyadic TTR scores with EST
- 249: Relation of pre-treatment language changes with Amobarbital sodium to clinical changes and withdrawal reaction during treatment
- 250: Dyadic TTR analysis of a psychiatric interview
- 251: Dyadic TTR pattern
- 252: Relation of dyadic TTR and syntactic language patterns with ECT
- 253: Relation of errors in learning to electroshock treatment
- 254: Relation between degree of EEG slow wave activity during convulsive treatment and mean number of confabulations on tactile electrical tests
- 255: Relation of test of organic mental syndrome to improvement in electroshock treatment

- 256: Nurses' attitudes towards use of drugs in relation to entries in ward report book
- 257: Staff expectations

- 258: Indications for referral
- 259: Temporal pattern of referral
- 260: Staff expectations, therapist and supervisor
- 261: Average duration of ranked symptoms
- 262: Symptom pattern at referral
- 263: Relation of recall of common words to electroshock treatment
- 264: Pattern of referral, extra-clinical factors
- 265: Comparative study of chlorpromazine and insulin coma in the therapy of psychosis
- 266: Hillside Hospital: improvement rates-insulin coma therapy
- 267: Insulin and Chlorpromazine in schizophrenia
- 268: Insulin treatment of schizophrenia
- 269: Hillside Hospital: insulin coma therapy, Chlorpromazine, 1956-1957
- 270: Threshold for initial induced seizure
- 271: Duration of seizure
- 272: Duration of seizure and EEG changes

Slides

- Catatonia and electroshock (25 slides)
- Optimal seizure course, Paris, 1993 (11 slides)
- ECT management (20 slides)
- ECT update, ASCP, November 1994 (18 slides)
- Delirious mania (76 slides)
- Tests relevant for adverse effects (16 slides)
- Pentothal analysis (138 slides)

- Common sleep disorders (53 slides)
- ECT and epilepsy, 1993 (64 slides)
- Unilateral and bilateral ECT monitoring, EEG, Staton and Brumback (18 slides)
- Isoflurane ECT (38 slides)
- Theories of ECT (25 slides)
- DST and ECT (25 slides)
- Neuroendocrine and ECT theory (11 slides)
- A proposed theory of ECT (27 slides)
- Drugs and ECT, concurrent and sequential (12 slides)
- Naloxone EEG (19 slides)
- ECT history (49 slides)
- APA task force, 1990 (13 slides)
- History of ECT (30 slides)
- Anti-psychiatry and ECT, consent to ECT (10 slides)
- Primary, secondary indications APA, 1990 (23 slides)

• History of ECT (10 slides)

Box 23

- EEG effects on depression (47 slides)
- Malignant catatonia (27 slides)
- Excited catatonia (18 slides)
- Delirium (9 slides)
- Catatonia (13 slides)
- DSM-V (6 slides)
- Catatonia (32 slides)
- ECT at Hillside Hospital (20 slides)
- Algorithms (5 slides)
- Catatonia, rx, incidence (10 slides)
- Rx, definition TRD (15 slides)
- ECT risks, memory, cognition, MRI (16 slides)
- Geriatric ECT (18)
- Adolescent, condensation ECT (16 slides)
- ECT certification (8 slides)
- ECT and QOL (15 slides)
- ECT in schizophrenia (21 slides)
- Indications for ECT (16 slides)
- Unilateral vs. bilateral ECT (6 slides)
- ECT technique, 2000 (24)
- Bipolar disorder, mania (9 slides)
- ECT in depression (9 slides)
- Behavioral symptoms (60 slides)
- Risks and usage supplies (20 slides)
- Theories (20 slides)
- Neuroendocrine, GK 78, depression (56 slides)
- Dynamic brain mapping (60 slides)
- Diagnoses; third year class clerkship; affective disorders, psychobiology, 1993 (20 slides)
- Major diagnostic classes: DSM-IV (11 slides)

Box 24

- EEG frequencies (266 slides)
- Neuroendocrine tests (82 slides)
- severity of NMS and catatonia; clinical signs of catatonia and NMS; childhood medication algorithm; T-MAP, schizophrenia algorithms

- ECT treatment (41 illustrated cards)
- EEG negatives (67 negatives and 4 illustrated cards)

- Unilateral and bilateral ECT (portfolio, 26 illustrated cards)
- Anticholinergics atropine (portfolio, 40 illustrated cards)
- Post life-chart mania (4 microfilm frames, 5 illustrated cards)

- EEG negatives, March 1985 (12 negatives)
- Revised ORG 4770, Brotizolam, Northwich Park ECT (6 negatives)
- Aspirin EEG, June 19 81 (6 negatives)
- Pirenzepine (LS-519), 1930 (4 illustrated cards, 7 negatives)
- WE 941, ORG 3773, 1980-1981 (16 illustrated cards)
- ORG 3770, WE 941, 1980-1981 (9 negatives)
- Proposed diagnostic criteria for catatonia (8 transparencies)
- Delirium and ECT
- Core study of ECT
- ECT
- Toxic serotinin syndrome
- Surgeon general's draft report on mental health (7 transparencies)
- Treatment characteristics
- The many faces of catatonia
- Delirium, NMS, and catatonia (29 transparencies)
- Catatonia: India and Wales (3 transparencies)
- Steroid stupor in a surgical world (notes and 16 transparencies)
- Multiple parameters for ECT (includes 11 transparencies)
- Continuation of ECT in University Hospital, Stony Brook (includes 4 transparencies)
- Effects on cognition, memory (5 transparencies)
- Mechanism of action (3 transparencies)
- Dopaminergic aspects of ECT (includes 5 transparencies)
- An adequate seizure
- Indications for ECT in the elderly
- Major affective disorders
- Treatment of depression in the elderly
- Maintenance or continuation ECT (includes 12 transparencies)
- Consent to treatment (includes 4 transparencies)
- Increased intracranial pressure (includes 9 transparencies)
- Anti-psychiatry and ECT
- Case SQ: University Hospital (includes 10 transparencies)
- Midazolam and Diazepam (includes 10 transparencies)
- Task force report (includes 3 transparencies)
- Seizure-dependent effects
- DSM-IV draft criteria
- Blood levels and beta activity (includes 13 illustrated cards)
- Peter Irwin: graph negatives (includes 2 microfilm frames, 11 illustrated cards, 4 negatives)

• CFF and EEG, 1980 (13 negatives)

Box 27

- Left-handers placebo (4 negatives, 9 illustrated cards)
- ORG 3770, aspirin (9 negatives, 32 illustrated cards)
- SDI Aspirin and placebo (5 microfilm frames, 3 negatives)
- Effect of changing brain function on psychotherapy (1 slide, 3 illustrated cards, 3 microfilm frames)
- DPH, 1978 (12 illustrated cards)
- Modern problems in pharmaco-psychiatry (8 illustrated cards, 3 negatives)
- Bromazepam, Diazepam, Brotizolam (28 illustrated cards)
- Des Tyr [gamma] end; DGAVP (11 negatives)
- Mianserin (5 illustrated cards)
- EEG frequency spectra after heroin and placebo (2 illustrated cards)
- Aspirin, ORG 3770, 1982 (4 negatives, 5 illustrated cards)
- Dosage, blood levels, beta activity (3 illustrated cards)
- Period and power spectral density analysis (10 illustrated cards)
- ECT (26 negatives, 23 sleeves of 35 mm negatives)
- ECT (4 negatives, 1 illustrated card with negative)
- ECT (43 negatives, 2 illustrated cards)
- ECT (26 negatives)
- Ditran and Thiopental; Ditran and LSD (portfolio containing 2 envelopes of illustrated cards and 25 illustrated cards in sleeves)

Box 28

- Ditran and antagonists (portfolio containing 48 illustrated cards in sleeves)
- EEG (portfolios include 126 illustrated cards)
- IBM 1800 and Peter Irwin, Health Sciences Center, Stony Brook University, 1981-1985

SERIES 8: VISUAL MATERIALS

Sub-series 3: Graphics

Folder 1

- Cyclazocine, Imipramine and Chlorpromazine
- EEG effects of Cyclazocine and Chlorpromazine
- EEG effects of Cyclazocine

- EEG effects of heroin and Methadone
- Pre-drug EEG and occurrence of Paroxysmal features after heroin
- Alpha amplitudes during early post-heroin phase
- EEG effects of heroin and Naloxone (2 sheets)
- Heroin and Naloxone (4 sheets)

- Chronic oral Methadone (2 sheets)
- EEG effects of heroin (2 sheets)
- Intravenous heroin challeges [sic] in patients maintained on 100mg Methadone daily
- Efficacy of blockade to intravenous heroin in patients receiving 100mg Methadone daily

- EEG effects of sodium lactate with calcium
- EEG effects of sodium lactate infusion
- Change in EEG following lactate infusions (2 sheets)
- Mean change in symptom ratings with infusions in patient and control groups
- Mean daily dosage levels of neuroleptics in schizophrenia (2 sheets)
- Symptom response to Thiothixene in patients with anxiety in a mental health clinic
- EEG effects of sodium lactate alone and with calcium

Folder 4

- Heroin challenge in drug free subject
- Intravenous heroin challenges in patients maintained on 100mg Methadone daily
- Chronic oral Methadone
- Acute intravenous heroin
- EEG changes with heroin (2 sheets)
- EEG changes with Naloxone (2 sheets)
- EEG effects of heroin and Naloxone (2 sheets)
- Heroin, Naloxone (5 sheets)
- Heroin induced seizures abolished by Naloxone (2 sheets)

Folder 5

- EEG characteristics of psychoactive compounds
- EEG effects of Tybamate (2 sheets)
- EEG effects of Butaperazine
- EEG effects of Phantastica
- Behavioral effects of Phantastica

- Depression scale scores for unilateral and bilateral ECT
- Paired associate learning
- Visual short-term memory for unilateral and bilateral ECT
- Auditory short-term memory with unilateral and bilateral ECT
- Unilateral ECT
- Unilateral-bilateral ECT (7 sheets)

• Cyclazocine - depression (4 sheets)

Folder 8

- EEG effects of Tybamate
- EEG patterns of psychoactive drugs
- Thiothixene study (2 sheets)
- Statistical output EEG period analysis
- Doxepin, Chlordiazepoxide comparison in anxious outpatients (2 sheets)
- Data analysis system, New York Medical College, 1967
- Doxepin HCL, Doxepin Pamoate EEG (3 sheets)
- EEG effects of Chlordiazepoxide
- EEG effects of Butaperazine
- EEG profile analysis
- Classification drugs by EEG criteria

Folder 9

- EEG and drugs (5 sheets)
- Blood levels and EEG effects (6 sheets)
- Period and power spectral density analysis (3 sheets)
- Dosage, blood levels and beta activity (5 sheets)
- GB-94 (4 sheets)
- Period and Power Spectral Analysis (3 sheets)
- Fink mod. probl. of pharmacop. (7 sheets)
- ACTH₄₋₁₀ vs. placebo (4 sheets)
- Related slides and photographs

- EEG effects of GB-94
- EEG effects of Amitriptyline
- EEG changes with chronic oral Doxepin
- EEG effects of Doxepin, Diazepan, and Imipramine
- Frequency spectra of acute Chlorpromazine and Imipramine
- EEG effects of chronic administration
- Two unidentified charts
- EEG effects of inhaled cannabis
- Amobarbital, Amphetamine, Fenfluramine
- Bioavailability

- Classification of drugs by EEG criteria
- Oral Chlorpromazine
- EEG patterns of psychoactive drugs

- EEG effects of Doxepin and GP41299
- Frequency spectra of acute Chlorpromazine and Imipramine
- Drugs, EEG, and behavior (2 sheets)
- EEG effects of Cyclazocine (2 sheets)
- EEG effects of Doxepin, Diazepam, and Imipramine
- Correlation of 20 EEG variables
- EEG spectral difference index (SDI)
- EEG power spectra
- Relationship of CFF to other measures of drug effect (3 sheets)
- Critical flicker fusion changes with drugs (2 sheets)
- T-Ratio profiles, etc., of Praxilene and Placebo (4 sheets)
- EGG effect of Clozapine after acute and chronic dosing
- Phenytoin
- Mianserin
- Imipramine
- Diphenhydramine
- Haloperidol
- Difference between baseline and post-drug spectra: lateral comparison
- Difference between O₁-C_z and O₂-C_z Spectra
- Effects of Flutroline on Vigilance
- Plasma Prolactin concentration
- EEG effects of Flutroline (2 sheets)
- EEG power spectra
- Mianserin dose-finding study, 1979: EEG (5 sheets)
- Effects of CP-36,584 (4 sheets)

- Seizure duration in ECT
- Naloxone, EEG, and ECT
- EEG power spectral change from baseline (4 sheets)
- Sequential analyses: Diphenylhydantoin
- Hemispheric comparison of EEG (2 sheets)
- Association of EEG and behavior in man
- EEG methodology

- 1983- Leicester ECT trial (6 sheets)
- EEG application to psychopharmacology
- Bioavailability and pharmacodynamics
- EEG and Clozapine (5 sheets)
- Time Course changes: Diphenhydramine, Terfenadine and placebo (3 sheets)
- EEG and ORG 2566 (2 sheets)
- Behavioral effects of ORG 2566
- Relation of EEG threshold doses and daily clinical doses
- Theories of ECT (10 sheets)
- ECT and simulated ECT in depression
- Severe depression in the elderly
- Northwick park ECT trial (2 sheets)
- Neuroendocrine screening tests in psychiatric male in-patients
- Indications for ECT, secondary diagnoses
- DST and post-treatment clinical course
- ECT in schizophrenia
- Acute organic mental syndrome after bilateral ECT
- Good prognostic criteria, behavioral symptoms
- Poor prognostic criteria, diagnostic
- Overall psychopathology ratings
- Prolactin response to ECT (3 sheets)
- Antidepressants and ECT (2 sheets)
- DT[gamma]E and psychotic symptoms
- Unilateral vs. bilateral ECT (5 sheets)
- Mortality in schizoaffective disorders
- Estimates of ECT usage
- Principal risks of modified ECT
- Mortality in depressed patients (2 sheets)
- Efficacy of convulsive and sub-convulsive ECT
- APA Survey (1975-1976); estimate of ECT usage
- Mortality in depression
- Percentage of patients receiving ECT in metropolitan New York Hospitals (1975-1976)
- Equipment for ECT
- Usage of ECT in hospitals (2 sheets)
- Prolactin response (3 sheets)
- Medical supplies for ECT
- Usage of ECT in Scandinavia
- Hidden figures test

- Factors in seizure induction (4 sheets)
- ECT usage (2 sheets)
- Suicides and attempted suicides
- Monitoring a seizure
- Prognostic Factors for ECT
- Favorable and unfavorable clinical features
- Diagnostic and ECT prediction indices
- Rorschach determinants and clinical ratings
- Relation of EEG threshold doses and daily clinical doses
- Recent references [1974-1979]
- Effects of ECT on Parkinsonian and mental symptoms
- ECT in elderly patients (2 sheets)
- Risk factors in acute organic mental syndrome
- Plasma cortisol levels before and after Dexamethasone
- Medication resistant schizo-affective disorder response to ECT
- ECT for schizophrenia
- Risks of death
- Temporal-frontal (Muller) vs. temporal-vertex (d'Elia) electrode placement
- Blood sugars in patients who responded to ECT
- Electroconvulsive therapy (2 sheets)
- A proposed theory of ECT (5 sheets)
- Somatic therapies in psychiatry (2 sheets)
- ECT and Imipramine in depression, De Carolis Study, 1964
- Confusion after bilateral ECT
- ECT in elderly patients
- Seizure induction and outcome
- Current type and electrode placement (3 sheets)
- Seizure characteristics and ECT-efficacy
- Comparison of delusional and nondelusional depression with antidepressants
- Indications for ECT, primary diagnoses
- Good prognostic criteria, vegetative symptoms
- Poor prognostic criteria, symptomatic

- ORG 2408 study (9 sheets)
- ORG 2408 study II (4 sheets)
- Correlation of EEG and plasma levels of Phenobarbital
- Correlations of EEG change with time in therapy for Ethosuximide

- EEG power spectral change from baseline (ORG 3770, Mianserin, Flurazepam)
- Alertness and task performance (ORG 3770, Mianserin, Flurazepam)
- EEG dynamics
- Symptom questionnaire
- Subjective state measures
- Individual EEG profiles at 2 hours post-drug
- Time production task (means)
- Comparative EEG spectra
- 6-Azamianserin (3 sheets)
- ORG 3770 (6 sheets)
- EEG beta activity (14-30 H_z) (Brotizolam, Flurazepam, placebo)
- Time course of EEG change from baseline (brotizolam, flurazepam, placebo)
- EEG intensity spectrum change from baseline
- Individual EEG profiles at 2 hours post-drug
- Chemical structures (ORG 3770, Mianserin, Flurazepam)
- Subjective state measures
- EEG dynamics
- Cardiovascular function
- Cognitive function
- Symptom questionnaire
- Aspirin, 1.95g.; Aspirin 0.65g.; Placebo (6 sheets)
- Clonidine and placebo (8 sheets)
- EEG response to placebo
- Spectral difference index
- Handedness (6 sheets)

- Slides (5 per strip)
- L-Penbutolol study
- Clonidine study (7 sheets)
- Azepexole (3 sheets)
- Des-Tyr-[gamma]-Endorphin (7 sheets)
- ORG 2766 study (2 sheets)
- Spectral pattern of baseline profiles

- L-Penbutathal (5 sheets)
- EEG effects of Butapressin and Placebo
- Desglycinamide Arginine Vasopressin (4 sheets)

 Drawing of head with marked spots for electrode placement Subfolder:

Medical checklist

Electrode placement (3 sheets)

Seizures (2 sheets)

ECT theory (slide negatives)

- Duration of ECT seizures
- "Effective" and missed fits
- Peptides with possible behavioral effects, 1979 (1982)
- Behaviorally active peptides
- Neuroendocrine tests
- ECT efficacy in melancholia (major depression)

Folder 16

- Azepexole and Clonidine (slide negatives)
- Azepexole and Clonidine (7 sheets)
- Drug classification, EEG characteristics
- EEG pattern, behavioral pattern
- Classification of some established drugs by EEG criteria
- Diphenylhydantoin (4 sheets)
- Diazepam (2 sheets)
- EEG and plasma levels of Phenobarbital
- Aspirin and EEG (2 sheets)
- EEG change from baseline: spectral difference index
- HRP 543 (6 sheets)
- Envelope containing slide prints on EEG and various drugs
- Studies on hashish and marijuana (42 sheets)

Folder 17

- Methadone and ECT (8 sheets)
- Mianserin and Imipramine (23 sheets)

- Diazepam and Bromazepam
- Electroconvulsive therapy and electroconvulsive shock (15 sheets)
- Fragrances: phase III
- Pirenzepine and placebo (7 sheets)
- Time course of reduction in CFF after Diazepam
- Doxepin, Diazepam, Imipramine

- Percentage showing each language pattern according to response to treatment
- Cyclazocine, Imipramine and Chlorpromazine

- Amobarbital, Amphetamine, Fenfluramine (5 sheets)
- EEG Changes with chronic oral Doxepin (3 sheets)
- Effect on Levomethadyl on pupillary diameter
- Oral Thiothixene and EEG (6 sheets)
- Doxepin (6 sheets)

Folder 20

- Acute marijuana (6 sheets)
- Doxepin HCL, Doxepin Pamoate EEG (3 sheets)
- S-42,548 and Placebo EEG (6 sheets)
- Blockade of heroin by Naloxone Pamoate (3 sheets)
- EEG Effects of Tybamate
- EEG Effects of Chlordiazepoxide

Folder 21

- Naloxone
- EEG effects of Cyclazocine
- Structural Formulae: Cyclazocine, Imipramine, Iproniazid
- Chemical structure of Phenothiazine
- EEG profile analysis: Amobarbital, Amphetamine, Fenfluramine (5 sheets)
- Chronic marijuana (3 sheets)
- Doxepin, Imipramine, Diazepam placebo study (5 sheets)
- Schizophrenia study (4 sheets)
- Cyclazocine and heroin (6 sheets)

- EEG Response to Thiopental (4 sheets)
- Histogram of sign test probabilities
- Frequency spectra of acute and chronic Chlorpromazine administration
- Intravenous Amobarbital (2 sheets)
- Effect of chronic oral Imipramine (2 sheets)
- Effect of Intravenous and chronic oral Chlorpromazine
- EEG change in convulsive therapy (5 sheets)
- Chronic oral administration of Placebo
- Acute I.V. administration of normal saline (2 sheets)

- Chronic administration of placebo
- Effect of intravenous Procyclidine (3 sheets)
- Chlorpromazine (4 sheets)
- Imipramine (3 sheets)
- Cyclazocine: depression study (7 sheets)

• Clinic and Administration Building, St. Louis, MO (3 blueprint sheets)

Folder 24

- Rorschach movement and denial personality scores data (5 sheets)
- Graph of the effects of Pentothal (1 sheet)
- Chlorpromazine administration data (3 sheets)
- Effects and responses to the administration of Amobarbital and Chlorpromazine (23 sheets)
- Pentothal analysis and response (7 sheets)
- Pentothal: digital computer and electronic frequency analyzer (22 sheets)
- Baseline cross period analysis of administration of Thiopental (1 sheet)
- EEG sleep patterns (4 sheets)

Folder 25

Missouri Institute: Drawings for Slides, August 1962

- EEG delta effects (19 sheets)
- Change in percent-time alpha activity (1 sheet)
- Effect of IV Diethazone (4 sheets)
- Effect of treatment on tachistoscopic perception and group mean change during convulsive treatment (9 sheets)
- Effects of drugs on post convulsive EEG delta and Meprobamate beta (10 sheets)
- Test results for the intravenous and oral administration of Sodium Chloride, Chlorpromazine, and Imipramine (22 sheets)
- Effect of IV Tofranil (1 sheet)
- Electro-convulsive therapy tests and results (29 sheets)
- Dyadic TTR pattern (2 sheets)
- Relation between mean number of displacements, confabulations and intensity of stimulation on tactile electrical tests (2 sheets)
- Hallucinogenic agents with anti-cholinergic properties (3 sheets)
- Test of organic mental syndrome to improvement in electroshock treatment and language changes from electroshock treatment (12 sheets)

- Treatment results of placebo, Imipramine, and Chlorpromazine and Procyclidine (7 sheets)
- EEG delta-Amobarbital tests and results (4 sheets)
- Convulsive therapy data (3 sheets)

• Promotional materials for books and databases (oversized, on foam board) (7 items)

- Photograph of the 6th Annual Dinner, Board of Hillside Hospital, Hotel St. Moritz (NY), 6 June 1955
- Facsimile of the International Pharmaco-EEG Society (IPEG) foundation document, 1980, and related correspondence, 15 March 1985 (3 items)

IX. Associated Materials: Books at Stony Brook University authored, coauthored, edited, or co-edited by Max Fink, M.D.

Fink, M. (1964). A selected bibliography of electroencephalography in human psychopharmacology, 1951-1962. Amsterdam, New York: Elsevier Pub. Co. (Archives, Z6663 .P8 F5 1964; Health Sciences Library, shelved alphabetically under *Electroencephalography and Clinical Neurophysiology*)

Bradley, P.B., Fink, M., Collegium Internationale Neuro-psychopharmacologicum., & Symposium on Anticholinergic Drug and Brain Functions in Animals and Man. (1968). *Anticholinergic drugs and brain functions in animals and man*. Amsterdam, New York [etc.]: Elsevier Pub. Co. (Archives, QP376 .P7 v. 28)

Fink, M. (1968). Anticholinergic drugs and brain functions in animals and man. Amsterdam, New York: Elsevier Pub. Co. (Archives, QP376 .P7 v. 28; Health Sciences Library, WL 5 P965)

Fink, M. (1972). *Convulsive therapy. Seminars in Psychiatry*, v. 4, no. 1. New York: Grune & Stratton. (Archives, RC485 .C65 1972)

Fink, M., National Institute of Mental Health (U.S.). Depression Section. & New York Medical College. Dept. of Psychiatry. (1974). *Psychobiology of convulsive therapy*. Washington: V.H. Winston. (Archives, RC484.9 .P79 1974; Health Sciences Library, WM 412 C748P 1972)

Stefanis, C.N., Dornbush, R.L., & Fink, M. (1977). *Hashish: studies of long-term use*. New York: Raven Press. (Archives, BF209 .C3 H37 1977; Health Sciences Library, WM 276 H348 1977)

Fink, M. (1979). *Convulsive therapy: theory and practice*. New York: Raven Press. (Archives, RC487 .F47 1979; Health Sciences Library, WM 412 F499C 1979)

Fink, M. (1999). *Electroshock: restoring the mind*. New York: Oxford University Press. (Archives, RC485 .F473 1999; Health Sciences Library, WM 412 F499E 1999)

Fink, M. (2002). *Electroshock: healing mental illness*. Oxford; New York: Oxford University Press. (Archives, RC485 .F473 2002)

Fink, M., & Taylor, M.A. (2003). *Catatonia: a clinician's guide to diagnosis and treatment*. Cambridge, U.K.; New York: Cambridge University Press. (Main Stacks and Archives, RC376.5 .F54 2003; Health Sciences Library, WM 197 F499c 2003)

Fink, M. (2003). *Electrochoque: restaurando a mente*. Sao Paulo, SP, Brasil: Roca. (Archives, RC485 .F473168)

Ottosson, J., & Fink, M. (2004). *Ethics in electroconvulsive therapy*. New York: Brunner-Routledge. (Archives, RC485 .088 2004; Health Sciences Library, WM 410 O91e 2004)

Taylor, M.A., & Fink, M. (2006). *Melancholia: the diagnosis, pathophysiology, and treatment of depressive illness*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press. (Main Stacks and Archives, RC537 .T38 2006; Health Sciences Library, WM171 T244m 2006)

Fink, M. (2009). *Electroconvulsive therapy: a guide for professionals and their patients*. Oxford; New York: Oxford University Press. (Archives, RC485 .F56 2009; Health Sciences Library, WM 412 F499e 2009)

Shorter, E., & Fink, M. (2010). *Endocrine psychiatry: solving the riddle of melancholia*. Oxford; New York: Oxford University Press. (Archives, RC537 .S524 2010; Health Sciences Library, WM 11.1 S559e 2010)

Fink, M. (2013). *Rediscovering catatonia: the biography of a treatable syndrome*. Copenhagen, Denmark: Wiley-Blackwell. (Archives, X RC376.5 .F56 2013)

Shorter, E., & Fink, M. (2010). *The Madness of Fear: A History of Catatonia*. Oxford; New York: Oxford University Press. (Archives, RC376.5 .F55 2018)

X. Subject Terms

Affective disorders.

Cannabis.

Electroconvulsive therapy.

Electroconvulsive therapy -- ethics.

Electroconvulsive therapy -- Handbooks, manuals, etc.

Catatonia.

Depression.

Kraepelin, Emil, 1856-1926.

Marijuana.

Meduna, Ladislas J. von, 1896-1964.

Mental disorders -- therapy.

Mental illness -- treatment.

Neuroendocrinology.

Opium.

Psychiatry -- history.

Psychopharmacology -- bibliography.

Psychophysiology – history.